
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

June 3, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
May 27, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
June 3, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 6, 2025 Meeting  
 
 IV. Discussion Items 
  A. Reconsideration of Suspension Letter 
 
  B. Suspension Letter 
   
  C.  Top Tracer 
   
  D. Funding of a Maintenance Position 
 
  E. Donor Green 
 
  F. Playground Mulch 
  
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption (August 5, 
2025)  

 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2025 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: July 10, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Supervisor Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Supervisor Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Brink – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Osbeck – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Frechette - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, May 6, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage 
 Scott Swenson Facilities Manager 
 Jon Rowe Golf Course Superintendent 
 Ernie Cruz Golf Professional 
 Maribel Walther Director of Recreation 
 Dan Zimmer Troon 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 6, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Several residents spoke against the Troon policy of employees who are also residents being 

unable to have an alcoholic beverage at the clubhouse. 

 



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

2 

 Mr. Payton stated this was their policy from the beginning.  A month and a half ago Troon 

sent a letter to the board asking us to let then enact their own employment policies, that we should 

stay out of their employment policies for their employees and we agreed.   

 Mr. Zimmer stated we manage golf courses for many owners, this is not a blanket policy 

among all facilities.  I can tell you why we implemented it here.  We want to elevate the overall 

experience at all the amenities that we manage.  We feel it is important to clearly separate what it 

means to be an employee and what it means to be a member, guest or resident using the facilities.  

From our experience it is not if there is going to be a problem with drinking, it has been there is 

going to be a problem and if we have the option, this is a policy that we would implement.  Might 

I ask how many of the Troon staff are residents of Eagle Landing?  

 Mr. Hahn stated we probably have eight or ten who are residents. 

 A resident stated the board didn’t discuss that and just said we will defer to your policy and 

you didn’t give us a choice.  That is where I have a big problem. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 1, 2025 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the April 1, 2025 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Top Tracer 

 Mr. Payton stated last month we agreed in principle that we were interested in looking at 

Top Tracer.  The rest of the work requires some action.  I’m looking for official board approval 

that we are interested in building a Top Tracer facility here.  We can talk about not to exceed all 

in pricing.  The proposal we had was $900,000 and that number came from a couple other facilities 

being built in town.  They are probably nicer than we are going to want to have, it is a really high 

level.  They also required a bit more groundwork, you have to move power and data and things 

like that.  We looked at a few funding options.  We looked at revenue bonds that are bonds paid 

back from the facility you build and none of the bond companies were interested.  A traditional 

bank loan is a good option for a CDD.  Once we get more information we can make decisions on 

the type and scope of the facility.  There will be no costs until we hire people.  If we choose a 



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

3 

custom option we will have to hire an architect and design firm but if we don’t choose to go that 

route and go with prefabricated it would be all included in that.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
continuation of researching a Top Tracer facility with a not to exceed 
all in price of $900,000 was approved.   

 

B. Juneteenth Event 

 Mr. Payton stated we discussed this last August after the Juneteenth event was held here.  

The resident had been working with Joe for the past couple of months, she approached me for 

some assistance and since it is a board issue, I put it on the agenda for discussion.   

 Last year we said we would make it an inhouse event, which I think we should still do.  To 

me that means that staff would just take care of it and we would be honored if you could help 

advise, but I would let them handle the whole thing, hire whatever vendors are needed and 

advertise it in our newsletter and things like that and they would run it similar to the Easter event.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated nothing is going to deter residents, prior event were outside people as 

well. 

 Mr. Payton stated it is going to be put on for the residents.  As an example, the Easter event, 

we didn’t issue wristbands and I’m sure there were non-residents there.  I don’t think you need to 

put up barriers and check people in for this type of event.  I don’t know that it is appropriate for 

someone to put it in the newspaper.  If someone wants to invite their friends to enjoy the event, I 

don’t have a problem with that.  We shouldn’t be advertising an event we are putting on.   

 

C. Board Discussion and Guidance for Preparation of Fiscal Year 2026 Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated we are going to approve your budget at the June 3rd meeting and adopt it 

at your August 5th meeting.  This is the board’s opportunity to discuss any line items you want to 

see changed or new line items added.   

 Mr. Payton stated the only one I suggested that we raise is the rec budget for maintenance.  

I would like Scott’s maintenance team to increase by a person. 

 Mr. Brink stated we have Joe doing payroll; can we hire a parttime billing/payroll person?   



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Zimmer stated that is something we planned to include in the organizational chart and 

it will be split between rec and golf.  That is something we will spell out when we send the 

organizational chart, what has been added and the cost of that position.   

 Mr. Warren stated I would like to see an irrigation tech.  We talked about growing our own 

sod, has the cost been reflected? 

 Mr. Hahn stated that would be part of the operating budget. 

 Mr. Zimmer stated we also increased the repair and maintenance line item in the rec budget. 

 

D. Athletic Center Patio Usage 

 Ms. Osbeck stated I brought this up at the last meeting and want to know if staff has 

researched that at all. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have cleared off the space and it is open and available.  It is a matter 

of how you think the space is best used.  We need to understand what you want to do in that space. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated I will get with some of the instructors and see if they have any ideas. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have worked with Alex the past few days and the monument is started 

and we are waiting for the county to approve the rebar and frame then we will pour the cement and 

start building the monument.  The second monument based on the information back from River 

City is they are going to are getting permit proposals on May 8th.  Alex has been working with 

them on that.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Donor Green 

 Mr. Rowe stated in working with contractors in this area, we have rough numbers of 

$50,000 to $60,000, that is for full USGA spec, 5,000 square feet with all the bells and whistles.  

There are areas we could save money, one of the biggest things with a USGA green is the drainage.  

We are talking about building this green behind no. 2, it is a super flat area, we don’t need to be 

able to move 1,000 gallons of water.  One of the biggest things is the cost of bringing in lots of 

equipment and people to build 5,000 square feet at one time.   



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Zimmer stated for comparison purposes at St. Johns about half the size, 2,700 square 

feet versus 5,000 square feet, the cost to do it was $13,000.  The difference is they are already 

there doing greens renovations, so the mobilization costs aren’t part of that.  It is also not built at 

USGA’s specifications.  They are coring out 6” and putting in greens, it is a different scope.  We 

thought the best approach would be to get a firm quote on the USGA spec and provide options on 

changes to the scope that could bring the cost down and we could provide that for review and 

consideration.   

 

B. Irrigation Audit 

 Mr. Rowe stated we have had a lot of issues with the irrigation system.  We have spent the 

better part of the last three months extensively going over the irrigation.  I feel comfortable saying 

we made a lot of progress until last Saturday; we went 21 days with no rain and Saturday we got 

1/8 inch.  The remainder of this year we need to focus on the problems we know already exist.  

Let’s not spend money on a professional audit for someone to tell us what we already know.  Let’s 

wait until we have a good grasp on it, which will be within the next two to three weeks and then 

we can start moving forward.   

 

C. Maintain X 

 Mr. Zimmer stated Maintain X is an asset management system and there is an upfront cost 

of $3,400 for the setup cost.  It entails that every asset that we have, all HVAC units, pool pumps, 

any asset we have at the facility would be uploaded into this system and we would tag it with QR 

codes so if there is a problem with an ac unit you could tag the QR code and that would pull that 

asset up in the system and you can schedule maintenance or work order of whatever is necessary 

for that.  As part of that setup any maintenance contracts would be loaded into the system.  There 

is a work order portion so that any work that is done to the facilities would flow through the work 

orders.  It says there would be three user licenses, but also other staff would have the ability to 

have the app and put in requests.  That tracks all the assets and work associated with that.  It could 

be a beneficial system.  There is an administrative component to it.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor staff was authorized to move forward with implementing the 



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

6 

Maintain X system with the first year total of $7,200 and annual of 
$3,800 split between golf and recreation with all golf assets included. 

 

D. Light Pole Replacement 

 Mr. Hahn stated we need to decide if it is a double light, single light or just take it out.  If 

we remove the light we can put ground lighting there shining into the bushes which would light 

the entrance of that median.  

 Mr. Warren asked can we put in ground lighting and see if that works then decide if you 

want to go back to the actual light pole. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will take it down and work out some ground lighting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Special 
Olympics, Inc. Regarding Use of District’s 
Amenity Facilities 

 Mr. Hahn stated this is a program we had last year, the board approved the special Olympics 

use of the pool.  We have seen the schedule and it is allowing them to come back and do it again 

this year. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the agreement with Special Olympics, Inc. for use of the district’s 
amenity complex facilities was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the report that was provided by their risk management 

insurance company along with their suggestion to add more mulch to the playgrounds and gave an 

overview of the operations report, copy of which was included as part of the agenda package and 

included the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse 

operations, common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

7 

 C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,430) 

 Ms. Giles stated a copy of the letter from the supervisor of elections indicating there are 

3,430 registered voters residing in the district. 

 As a reminder your form 1 is due by July 1 and by December 31st is your ethics training. 

 At the last meeting there were invoices with names other than South Village and we started 

looking at all of those, it is a process to update and some are easier than others and we will continue 

to work on that. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  The fabric on the chairs on the balcony is wearing out, two chairs 

are broken, the fitness center has taken a beating from the tennis tournament and needs a thorough 

cleaning, it would be a good idea to have WIFI available at the pool, irrigation on the island, risk 

report on seating by tennis court, exception in  alcohol policy for employees who are residents, 

staff  was great with the golf tournament, golf course out of control in the evening, dress code not 

being adhered to on golf course, dogs, scooters, fishermen on the golf course along with non-

member golf carts, rotate rangers on golf course in the evening, fix issues on 2 and 3, grass 

intrusion on 4 and 6, get estimates on parking lot sealing and line painting, street sweeper to pick 

up all the leaves, additional no parking signs for common areas also on the curve of Eagle Landing 

Parkway past Oakmont, the fishermen are parking between the two signs, sales center has not been 

sold it is appraised at $1.2 million, irrigation in common areas, bird deterrent, moving stakes from 

green areas. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Replace equipment at fitness center, expand balcony and enclose it 

for more space, no response to complaints about gym, motorized bikes on sidewalks, riders with 

no helmets, the repairs to golf course covered by budget, highlight money for golf and food and 

beverage, prefer other methods to raise revenue other than Top Tracer, improve clubhouse and 

restaurant to generate a more pleasant environment and generate more money, increase awareness 



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

8 

of residents of people misusing the golf course in the newsletters, buy a food truck for resident 

event, contact information for general requests, suspended resident needs to make an appeal by 

email, pavers lifting by parking lot should be repaired, request for more vegetarian options, more 

questions/opinions on alcohol policy for employees who are also residents, Troon needs to make 

and enforce their own policies not the board, surveys were published last month, sole sourcing of 

Maintain X, need to enforce the rules on identification of golf carts, proactive on things that need 

to be done and taking care of them before they become an issue, doors in ladies room in clubhouse 

need to be cleaned, lack of tissues in ladies room. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending March 31, 2025 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, June 3 
2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled to be held June 3, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 



May 6, 2025 South Village CDD 

9 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2025, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    _______________________  
 
  HOUR:    6:30 p.m. 
 
  LOCATION:   Eagle Landing Residents Club 
     3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
     Orange Park, Florida 32065 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to the Clay County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF JUNE 2025.  
 

ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson / Vice Chairperson, Board of 
       Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget 
  



Exhibit A 
 

Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget 
 
 



4/30/25
Proposed Budget

 
 
 

South	Village

Proposed	Budget
FY	2026

Community	Development	District



1

2-5

6-11

12-16

17

18

19-22

23

24-25

26

27

28 Assessments

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedule		2016	A3

Recreation	Center	Fund

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Funds	2016A1/A2	

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Golf	Fund

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedules		2016	A1/A2

Debt	Service	Funds	2016	A3

Debt	Service	Funds	2019

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedule	2019

Budget	Summary



Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
District	Totals 8,046,120 7,857,253 188,867

Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
General	Fund	 Total 826,099 826,099 0
Rec	Fund Assesments 1,211,265 1,211,265

Athletic	Center 103,350 418,130 (314,780)
Pools 85,500 380,618 (295,118)
Café	 92,600 138,932 (46,332)

Cabana	Bar 140,500 99,811 40,689
Kids	Club/Lake	House 57,550 78,610 (21,060)

Admin 0 387,868 (387,868)
Maint 0 186,796 (186,796)
Total 1,690,765 1,690,765 0

Golf	Fund Golf	Ops 2,212,644 947,136 1,265,508
Golf	F&B 1,903,640 1,971,215 (67,575)
Golf	Maint 0 1,080,986 (1,080,986)
Club	Maint 0 45,200 (45,200)
Golf	G&A 609,000 780,852 (171,852)

Total 4,725,284 4,825,389 (100,105)
Capital	Reserve	 Total 803,972 515,000 288,972

Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
Debt	Service 2016	A1/A2 1,477,362 1,456,609 20,753

2016	A3 274,807 268,075 6,732
2019 223,713 218,735 4,978

FY2026 Net Gross Net	Per	Unit Gross	per	Unit
General	Fund $796,098.86 $846,913.68 $532.86 $566.88
Capital	Reserve $763,971.84 $812,736.00 $511.36 $544.00
Golf	-	Included	in	CR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rec	Fund $1,211,265.00 $1,288,579.79 $810.75 $862.50
Total $2,771,335.70 $2,948,229.47 $1,854.98 $1,973.38
FY2025 Net Gross Net	Per	Unit Gross	per	Unit
General	Fund $796,098.86 $846,913.68 $532.86 $566.88
Capital	Reserve $680,158.44 $723,572.81 $455.26 $484.32
Golf	-	Included	in	CR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rec	Fund $1,143,399.00 $1,216,381.91 $765.33 $814.18
Total $2,619,656.30 $2,786,868.40 $1,753.45 $1,865.37

General	Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Capital	Reserve $83,813.40 $89,163.19 $56.10 $59.68
Golf	-	Included	in	CR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rec	Fund $67,866.00 $72,197.87 $45.43 $48.33
Total $151,679.40 $161,361.06 $101.53 $108.01

South	Village	CDD	FY2026	Budget	Summary

Summary	of	Assessments:

Increase/(Decrease)



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 796,099$	 788,899$	 7,200$	 796,099$	 $796,099
Interest	Income 15,000	 25,675	 5,500	 31,175	 30,000	
Other	Income -	 1,613	 -	 1,613	 -	

TOTAL		REVENUES 811,099$	 816,187$	 12,700$	 828,887$	 826,099$	

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 13,000$	 6,200$	 3,000$	 9,200$	 13,000$	
FICA	Taxes 995	 474	 230	 704	 995	
Engineering 10,000																		 2,451	 4,902	 7,353	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																					 -	 1,800	 1,800	 1,800																					
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																					 5,571	 3,979	 9,550	 10,029																		
Assessment	Administration 5,955																					 5,955	 -	 5,955	 6,253																					
Attorney 35,000																		 10,882	 15,235	 26,117	 35,000																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																					 -	 8,000	 8,000	 8,500																					
Trustee	Fees 14,650																		 4,041	 9,783	 13,824	 14,840																		
Management	Fees 58,427																		 34,082	 24,344	 58,426	 61,348																		
Information	Technology 2,022																					 1,180	 843	 2,023	 2,123																					
Website	Maintenance 1,272																					 742	 530	 1,272	 1,336																					
Telephone 1,500																					 578	 413	 991	 1,500																					
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																					 199	 142	 341	 1,000																					
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																		 20,676	 -	 20,676	 23,761																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																					 733	 524	 1,257	 2,000																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																					 634	 888	 1,522	 4,000																					
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																					 998	 1,397	 2,395	 2,500																					
Office	Supplies 100																									 10	 14	 24	 100																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175	 -	 175	 175																									
Contingency 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 194,204$	 95,581$	 76,523$	 172,104$	 200,759$	

Operations	&	Maintenance

Security 52,000$	 56,231$	 40,165$	 96,396$	 83,663$	
Utilities 118,233															 32,558	 58,604	 91,162	 118,223															
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																		 39,299	 -	 39,299	 -																																
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162															 137,062	 97,901	 234,963	 295,162															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																		 8,154	 25,000	 33,154	 45,000																		
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																		 2,050	 7,500	 9,550	 15,000																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																		 117	 15,000	 15,117	 33,293																		
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																		 20,034	 14,310	 34,344	 35,000																		

TOTAL	OPERATIONS	&	MAINTENANCE 616,896$	 295,505$	 258,481$	 553,986$	 625,340$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 811,099$	 391,086$	 335,004$	 726,089$	 826,099$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) (0)$	 425,101$	 (322,304)$	 102,798$	 -$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund



The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all theplatted lots within theDistrict to pay all of theoperating expenses for
the	Fiscal	Year	in	accordance	with	the	adopted	budget.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Interest	Income
Interest	income	on	funds	in	operating	account	and	excess	funds	in	the	State	Board	of	Administration.

Annual	Audit

The District anticipates 12 meetings per year with all fiveboard members in attendance and each receiving $200.00 per meetingplus
payroll	taxes.

FICA	Taxes
Represents	the	taxes	on	board	payroll.
Engineering

District	Attorney

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll

South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2026

REVENUES

District	Management/Administration	Fees

Supervisors	Fees

Information	Technology
The District processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on amain framecomputer leased by
Governmental	Management	Services	–	South	Florida,	LLC.

Arbitrage	Rebate
The District is required to have an Arbitrage Rebate Calculation on the District’s Series 2014 A1/A2 and A3 Special Assessment
Revenue	Refunding	Bonds.

TheDistrict receives Management, AccountingandAdministrative services from their CDDemployedDistrict Manager and as part of an
Administrative	Agreement	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC.

The District’s Series 2016A1/A2, A3 and 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds are held by a Trustee at U.S. Bank.		The	
amount	represents	the	fee	for	the	administration	of	the	District’s	bond	issue.

TheDistrict's legal counsel,Kutak Rock LLP., will be providing general legal services to the District, including attendance and preparation for
monthly	meetings,	preparation	and	review	of	agreements,	resolutions,	etc.

TheDistrict's engineer will beprovidinggeneral engineering services to theDistrict, i.e. attendance and preparation for monthly board
meetings,	review	invoices,	and	various	projects	assigned	as	directed	by	the	board	of	supervisors.

TheDistrict has contractedwith GMS, LLC to act as the Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the Annual Disclosure Report required
by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for
un-rated	bond	issues.
Trustee	Fees

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The
District	is	currently	contracted	with	Berger,	Toombs,	Elam,	Gaines	&	Frank,	CPA	for	the	audit	engagement.
Assessment	Roll	
Assessment Roll administrative services areprovided by GMS, LLC for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments and
collection	of	prepaid	assessments.

Dissemination	Agent



South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2026

Security

Schedule Time	Period Annual	Hours Rate Total

Regular Bi-weekly	(85	hours) 2210 	$																		31.25	 	$								69,062.50	

Holidays Thanksgiving	(Wed-Fri) 24 	$																		31.25	 	$															750.00	

Christmas	Week 104 	$																		31.25	 	$											3,250.00	

Spring	Break 40 	$																		31.25	 	$											1,250.00	

Summer Summer	Break	-	every	Thursday 56 	$																		31.25	 	$											1,750.00	

Contingency	(10%) 	$											7,600.00	

	$								83,662.50	

Utilities
The	District	currently	has	the	following	accounts	with	Clay	Electric	Cooperative 	for	electric	service:

Account	# Service	Address Avg/Month Annual
5875489 3935-1	Eagle	Landing/Water	Fall Main Entrance Waterfall /landscape Lights $1,518.85 $18,226.20
5929377 3935-2	Eagle	Landing/St	lights Main Entrance Str/ Landscape Lights $169.44 $2,033.28
6474431 4045-2	Eagle	Crossing	Dr Restroom Bldg at the Sand Park EL/EC $83.83 $1,005.96
8966959 1433-1	Eagle	Crossing	Dr	-	Restroom Restroom Bldg on Eagle Crossing Hole #2 $52.66 $631.92
9121614 938	TB	Restroom Restroom Bldg at the Lake Park $46.22 $554.64
9082354 875	TB	Irrigation Lake Park Fountain/Tunes Irr clock $582.58 $6,990.96
9117336 992	TB	Camera	Station Camera Stn -  Two Creeks $41.95 $503.40
9117339 749	TB	Camera	Station Camera Stn -  Grey Hawk $347.82 $4,173.84
9117340 3853	Pines	Dr	Camera	Station Camera Stn - Laurel Valley @ Royal Pines $35.81 $429.72

Contingency $379.00 $4,548.00
$3,258.16 $39,097.92

The	District	has	contracted	with	Viewpoint	Security	for	patrols	of	the	CDD	property.		Amount	includes	contingency	for	extra	holiday	patrols.

Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have awebsite to provide detailed information on the CDDas well as links to
useful	websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.		This	website	will	be	maintained	by	GMS-SF,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Printing	and	Binding

This	item	includes	telephone	and	fax	service.
Postage	and	Delivery
Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	etc.

Website	Administration

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Telephone

Expenditures	–	Operations	&	Maintenance

Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	etc.
Legal	Advertising
The	District	is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	for	monthly	Board	meetings,	public	hearings	etc.	with	Clay	Today.

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.
Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	Florida	Commerce	for	$175.			

Other	Current	Charges
Bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	incurred	during	the	year.

Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability and Property Insurance policies are with Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors.
They specialize in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. This expense is shared with the Water/Sewer Fund and the Golf
Course	Fund.

Office	Supplies



South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2026

Account	# Service	Address												 R	=	Reclaimed,	P	=	Potable Avg/Month Annual
213095 3924-1	Eagle	Landing	Pkwy R		-	Main	Front	Entrance/EL	Pkwy $590.60 $7,087.20
213119 3988-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway R		-	EL	Pkwy,	Closest	to	Golf	Club $175.07 $2,100.84
215602 3968-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway R		-	EL	Pkwy,	Near	Hole	#11	Green $222.72 $2,672.64
220803 3973	Eagle	Landing	Parkway R		-	Near	Sales	Center $112.72 $1,352.64
222067 3989	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Golf	Club $962.79 $11,553.48
229064 3979-2	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Irrigation	and	Tennis	Court	Irrigation $2,195.29 $26,343.48
230632 3965-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Pool	Tank	 $167.86 $2,014.32
230638 3965-2	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Pool	Deck	Irrigation $107.19 $1,286.28
230640 3965-3	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Pool	Tank $160.42 $1,925.04
230641 3975	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Resident's	Club	Building $255.62 $3,067.44
230642 3979	Eagle	Landing	Parkway P		-	Athletic	Center	Building $206.63 $2,479.56
235500 4108-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway	Irr R		-	Oakmont	Pond	Common	Area $27.96 $335.52
233750 1433-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway R		-	Eagle	Crossing	RR	Common	Area $106.70 $1,280.40
502768 2180	Club	Lake	Drive	Reclaimed	Irr R		-	Park	w/	Jennings	State	Forest	Entr $27.48 $329.76
556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive R - Park with Shade Cover on AP $50.61 $607.32
589114 932	Tynes	Blvd	 P		-	Lake	Park	Restroom	Building $110.55 $1,326.60
589118 932	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr R		-	Lake	Park	and	Tynes	Blvd $503.83 $6,045.96
589635 988	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr R		-	Pocket	Park	closest	to	Two	Creeks $85.46 $1,025.52
589637 953	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr R		-	Pocket	Park	across	from	Lake	Park $27.63 $331.56
589665 1003	Oakland	Hills	-	Recl	Irr R		-	Pocket	Park	on	Oakland	Hills/Spyglass $46.61 $559.32

Contingency 	 $450.00 $5,400.00
$6,593.74 $79,124.88

Landscape

Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs

Lake	Maintenance

In	addition,	the	District	has	the	following	accounts	with	Clay	County	Utility	Authority 	for	water,	sewer	and	reuse	service:

This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, pruning, fertilizing etc.  The 
District is contracted with Ruppert Companies, LLC.  Amount budgeted includes a contingency.

This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract with Ruppert Companies, LLC.

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors  for the maintenance of the CDD lakes.



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Athletic	Center
Guest	Fees 14,000$	 5,633$	 5,367$	 11,000$	 14,100$	
Pro	shop 12,000	 4,577	 4,423	 9,000	 13,000	
Fitness 8,000	 7,800	 (800)	 7,000	 8,000	
Lessons	&	Clinics 78,000	 19,889	 47,111	 67,000	 78,000	
Merch	COGS (7,500)	 -	 -	 -	 (9,750)	

Sub	Total	Athletic	Center 104,500$	 37,899$	 56,101$	 94,000$	 103,350$	

Pools
Guest	Fees 24,000$	 8,017$	 11,983$	 20,000$	 32,000$	
Swim	Lessons 8,000	 -	 7,000	 7,000	 8,000	
Rentals 4,000	 -	 4,000	 4,000	 -	
Clubroom	Rentals 26,000	 12,941	 12,059	 25,000	 30,000	
Swim	Team 15,000	 -	 15,000	 15,000	 15,500	

Sub	Total	Pools 77,000$	 20,958$	 50,042$	 71,000$	 85,500$	

Café:
Food 98,000$	 8,155$	 81,845$	 90,000$	 100,000$	
Café	Beer 4,000	 -	 4,000	 4,000	 -	
Staff	Discount (7,000)	 (4,733)	 (2,267)	 (7,000)	 (7,400)	

Sub	Total	Café: 95,000$	 3,422$	 83,578$	 87,000$	 92,600$	

Cabana	Bar:
Cabana	Bar	Wine 3,000	 290	 1,710	 2,000	 3,000	
Cabana	Bar	Liquor 95,000	 16,267	 73,733	 90,000	 102,500	
Cabana	Bar	Beer 31,000	 4,033	 21,967	 26,000	 35,000	

Sub	Total	Cabana	Bar: 129,000$	 20,590$	 97,410$	 118,000$	 140,500$	

Kids	Club/Lake	House:
Facility	Rentals 1,000$	 -$	 1,000$	 1,000$	 1,000$	
Programs 17,000	 -	 12,000	 12,000	 21,750	
Summer	Camp 22,000	 -	 20,000	 20,000	 30,000	
Social	Programs 3,000	 15	 3,985	 4,000	 4,800	

Sub	Total	Kids	Club/Lake	House: 43,000$	 15$	 36,985$	 37,000$	 57,550$	

Non	Operating	Income:
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399$	 1,134,554$	 8,845$	 1,143,399$	 1,211,265$	

Sub	Total	Non	Operating	Income: 1,143,399$	 1,134,554$	 8,845$	 1,143,399$	 1,211,265$	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,591,899$	 1,196,848$	 235,551$	 1,550,399$	 1,690,765$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

OPERATING	EXPENSES

Athletic	Center
Gross	Payroll/DOL	$25k 285,000$	 111,349$	 163,651$	 275,000$	 279,279$	
Payroll	Cost 54,000																		 25,121	 26,879	 52,000	 53,142																		
Tourn	Credit 600																									 (2,424)	 3,024	 600	 600																									
Cable/TV/Music 6,000																					 2,512	 2,488	 5,000	 6,000																					
Electric/Utilities 38,000																		 12,605	 23,395	 36,000	 40,150																		
EQ	Repairs	and	Maintenance 3,000																					 1,531	 1,469	 3,000	 4,400																					
Court	Maintenance 15,000																		 8,958	 5,042	 14,000	 14,000																		
Waste	Removal -																																 -	 8,000	 8,000	 6,000																					
Office	Supplies/Paper/Stationary 2,000																					 2,488	 4,012	 6,500	 1,959																					
Paper	&	Cleaning 7,000																					 -	 7,000	 7,000	 7,000																					
Building	Supplies 6,000																					 5,094	 906	 6,000	 5,000																					
Rec	Supplies 600																									 -	 1,800	 1,800	 600																									
Merch	-	COGS -																																 3,211	 3,789	 7,000	 -																																

	
Sub	Total	Athletic	Center 417,200$	 170,445$	 251,455$	 421,900$	 418,130$	

-	 -	 -	
Pool/Swim:

Gross	Payroll 190,000$	 67,146$	 107,854$	 175,000$	 208,042$	
Payroll	Cost 32,000																		 22,825	 5,175	 28,000	 34,166																		
Bank	&	CC	Fees 3,600																					 -	 3,600	 3,600	 3,960																					
Water	&	Sewer/Utilities	 56,000																		 18,683	 34,317	 53,000	 53,000																		
Gas 8,000																					 6,561	 1,439	 8,000	 6,150																					
Repairs	&	Maint.	Pool 12,000																		 1,261	 10,739	 12,000	 12,000																		
Chemicals	Pool 45,000																		 22,782	 17,218	 40,000	 46,800																		
Miscellaneous	Expenses -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Contract	Service -																																 295	 (295)	 -	 4,500																					
Cleaning	Supplies 2,000																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 2,500																					
Swim	Team	Cost 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000																					
Office	Supplies 1,500																					 86	 1,414	 1,500	 1,500																					
Recreational	Supplies 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 3,000																					
Permits 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Pool/Swim: 356,100$	 139,639$	 189,461$	 329,100$	 380,618$	

-	 -	 -	
Café:

Gross	Payroll	 52,000$	 16,310$	 55,690$	 72,000$	 62,226$	
Payroll	Cost 8,400																					 4,727	 9,273	 14,000	 5,100																					
Alcohol	Surcharge 500																									 -	 800	 800	 200																									
Pest	Control 1,000																					 295	 2,705	 3,000	 3,500																					
Cable/TV -																																 283	 1,717	 2,000	 2,000																					
Gas 4,000																					 789	 3,211	 4,000	 4,532																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,000																					 626	 1,374	 2,000	 2,000																					
Bank	CC	Fees 2,000																					 -	 1,700	 1,700	 2,074																					
Paper	Goods	Supplies 5,000																					 1,114	 6,886	 8,000	 3,000																					
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies/Waste 8,000																					 2,216	 7,784	 10,000	 3,000																					
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS 45,000																		 21,879	 61,121	 83,000	 50,500																		
Store	Merchandise	COGS 5,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 -																																
Staff	Uniforms 750																									 -	 1,000	 1,000	 300																									
Permits 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									

	 	 		
Sub	Total	Café: 134,150$	 48,239$	 157,761$	 206,000$	 138,932$	



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

Cabana	Bar:
Gross	Payroll	 35,000$	 14,010$	 10,530$	 24,540$	 26,650$	
Payroll	Cost 5,000																					 4,270																					 4,730$	 9,000																					 9,311																					
Alcohol	Surcharge 500																									 -																																 600$	 600																									 600																									
Pest	Control 1,000																					 -																																 500$	 500																									 2,500																					
Gas 500																									 -																																 -$	 -																																 -																																
Paper	Goods	Supplies 4,000																					 910																									 4,090$	 5,000																					 3,750																					
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies/Waste 3,000																					 1,210																					 2,790$	 4,000																					 3,500																					
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS 53,900																		 16,644																		 22,356$	 39,000																		 52,800																		
Staff	Uniforms 250																									 -																																 700$	 700																									 700																									
Permits 500																									 -																																 -$	 -																																 -																																

	 	 		
Sub	Total	Cabana	Bar: 103,650$	 37,044$	 46,296$	 83,340$	 99,811$	

Administrative
Gross	Payroll 135,000$	 37,295$	 87,705$	 125,000$	 107,668$	
Payroll	Cost 35,000																		 7,881	 21,119	 29,000	 30,900																		
Bank	CC	Fees 12,000																		 6,950	 3,050	 10,000	 12,000																		
Insurance 42,000																		 27,385	 9,615	 37,000	 42,000																		
Resident	Relations 45,000																		 32,329	 50,671	 83,000	 60,000																		
Permits/Fees 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					
Décor 2,000																					 938	 1,062	 2,000	 2,000																					
Print/Paper/Stationary 4,000																					 860	 2,140	 3,000	 4,000																					
Computer/Jonas 12,000																		 5,472	 5,528	 11,000	 12,000																		
Operational	Supplies	All	Areas 34,000																		 6,096	 13,904	 20,000	 25,200																		
Telephone/internet 5,000																					 6,391	 1,109	 7,500	 6,000																					
TV/Music 7,000																					 2,414	 2,586	 5,000	 5,100																					
All	Marketing/Managers	Meal	Program 18,000																		 6,599	 12,401	 19,000	 24,000																		
Management	Fees 56,000																		 27,600	 26,400	 54,000	 56,000																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Administrative 408,000$	 168,210$	 238,290$	 406,500$	 387,868$	

Building	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 90,000$	 50,009$	 34,991$	 85,000$	 143,214$	
Payroll	Cost 19,000																		 11,239	 5,711	 16,950	 27,482																		
Contract	Service 3,000																					 3,108	 (108)	 3,000	 3,600																					
Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	 1,000																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 1,750																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance	Athletic	Center 3,000																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 3,600																					
Landscape -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar 3,000																					 5,318	 (2,318)	 3,000	 3,550																					
Equipment	Repairs	-	Fitness -																																 -	 -	 -	 3,600																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Building	Maintenance 119,000$	 69,674$	 42,276$	 111,950$	 186,796$	

Lake	House/Kids	Club:
Gross	Payroll 25,000$	 5,849$	 16,151$	 22,000$	 39,364$	
Payroll	Cost 6,000																					 1,193	 3,807	 5,000	 9,447																					
Bank	CC	Fees 99																												 -	 99	 99	 99																												
Equipment	Rental 700																									 -	 700	 700	 700																									
Holiday	Events 10,000																		 4,428	 2,822	 7,250	 13,500																		
Summer	Camp	Expenses/Supplies 5,000																					 1,021	 3,979	 5,000	 8,500																					
Social	Events/Expenses 7,000																					 1,329	 5,921	 7,250	 7,000																					

	 		 	
Sub	Total	Lake	House/Kids	Club: 53,799$	 13,820$	 33,479$	 47,299$	 78,610$	

TOTAL	OPERATING	EXPENSES 1,591,899$	 610,027$	 912,722$	 1,522,749$	 1,690,765$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$	 586,821$	 (677,171)$	 27,650$	 -$	



REVENUES DESCRIPTION

Athletic	Center
Guest	Fees

Pro	shop The	sale	of	drinks,	Athletic	Center	balls,	apparel	and	equipment.
Fitness

Lessons	&	Clinics

Merch	COGS Cost	of	goods	sold	for	drinks,	Athletic	Center	balls,	apparel	and	equipment.

POOLS
Guest	Fees
Swim	Lessons

Rentals

Clubroom	Rentals

Swim	Team

CAFÉ
Food Sales	of	food,	drinks	and	ice	cream.
Merchandise Candy	sales	from	the	Village	Store.
Cafe Beer Beer	sold	from	the	Café.
Staff Discount Discounts	provided	to	Troon	Staff	while	on	duty.

CABANA	BAR
Cabana Bar Wine Wine sales from the Cabana Bar.
Cabana Bar Liquor Liquor based drinks sold from the Cabana Bar.
Cabana Bar Beer Beer sold from the Cabana Bar.

KIDS	CLUB/LAKE	HOUSE
Facility	Rentals Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Kids	Club	for	parties	and	events.		
Programs Fees	collected	from	kid	events	such	as	Kids	Only	Parties.
Summer	Camp Funds	collected	for	camp	participants	while	school	is	not	in	session.
Social	Programs
Holiday	Events

	
MAINTENANCE	ASSESSMENTS

Funds	collected	from	patrons	of	private	tennis/pickleball	lessons	&	group	clinics	given	by	
Troon	staff.

Funds	collected	from	certain	Family	Events.
Easter	basket	delivery,	candy	grams	and	other	Holiday	events	with	a	fee.

Funds	collected	for	non-resident	usage	of	the	Swim	Park	while	accompanied	with	a	resident.
Funds	collected	for	private,	semi-private	and	group	swim	lessons	given	by	Troon	staff.

Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Café	Patio	and	Village	Green	for	parties	and	events.		

Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Clubroom	for	parties	and	events.		

Registration	fees	for	our	summer	swim	team	Eagle	Rays.

The	District	will	assess	the	platted	lots	within	the	District	to	fund	a	portion	of	the	District's	
Operating	Budget	for	the	fiscal	year.

Rental	funds	collected	from	vendors:	Ship	Shape	Strong,	LLC	for	TRX	classes,	Spincitas	for	Spin	
classes,	Dance	Fitness	and	TyFit	for	Boot	Camp.

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Center	Fund

Fiscal	Year	2026

Fees	collected	for	non-resident	usage	of	Athletic	Center	facilities,	fitness	&	Athletic	Center	
programs	while	accompanied	with	a	resident.



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Center	Fund

Fiscal	Year	2026

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

Athletic	Center

Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Cable/TV/Music Monthly	charges	for	Comcast	MDTA,	YouTube	TV	and	Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity	for	the	Athletic	Center,	Clay	Electric.
EQ	Repairs	and	Maintenance Repair	costs	for	fitness	equipment.
Court	Maint.

Waste	Removal Dumpster	service	through	GFL.
Office	Supplies/Paper/Stationary Pens,	paper,	printing	supplies,	folders	and	small	equipment.
Paper	&	Cleaning Cleaning	solutions,	paper	towels,	toilet	paper	and	equipment	wipes.
Building	Supplies Various	needs	to	operated	the	Athletic	Center.
Rec	Supplies Replacements	basketball	nets,	balls,	racquets.

POOL/SWIM
Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Water	&	Sewer/Utilities	
Gas Sharp	Energy	Gas	charges	to	heat	the	Adult	Pool.
Repairs	&	Maint.	Pool Repairs	made	to	pool	equipment,	the	pools,	waterslide/diving	boards.
Chemicals	Pool Agreement	with	Poolsure	to	provide	chemicals	and	feed	equipment.
Miscellaneous	Expenses Any	odd	expense	that	doesn’t	fit	appropriately	elsewhere.
Contract	Service Charges	for	when	vendors	are	needed.
Cleaning	Supplies Paper	towels,	toilet	paper,	hand	soap,	cleaning	solutions	and	equipment.
Swim	Team	Cost

Office	Supplies Pens,	receipt	paper,	ink,	tape,	envelopes,	etc.
Recreational	Supplies Pool	floats,	balls,	toys,	ping	pong	and	billiard	equipment.
Uniforms Uniforms	and	equipment	needed	for	Lifeguards	and	staff.
Permits Pool	Operating	permit	fees	for	four	pools	through	State	of	FL	DOH.

CAFÉ	
Gross	Payroll	 Wages	for	Café/Store	counter	staff,	cooks	and	Cabana	Bar	bartender	&	bar	back.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Alcohol	Surcharge
Pest	Control Monthly	pest	control	services	for	Café	provided	by	Ecolab.
Cable/TV Comcast	cable	service	to	Café	and	Patio
Gas
Repairs	&	Maint. Any	repairs	to	café	area	and	equipment.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Paper	Goods	Supplies Cups,	paper	towels,	food	trays	and	utensils.
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies Sanitizers,	soaps,	small	wares.	GFL	provides	dumpster	services.
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS Cost	of	food,	NABV,	and	alcohol.
Store	Merchandise	COGS Cost	of	Candy	for	Village	Store.
Staff	Uniforms Uniforms	for	Café	Staff	
Permits Seating	License	and	Liquor	License	for	Café

CABANA	BAR
Gross	Payroll	 Wages	for	Cabana	Bar	bartender	&	bar	back
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Alcohol	Surcharge Delivery	and	miscellaneous	costs
Pest	Control Monthly	pest	control	services	for	Cabana	provided	by	Ecolab.
Gas Propane	tanks	refilled	for	Cabana	patio	heaters.
Paper	Goods	Supplies Cups,	paper	towels,	food	trays	and	utensils.
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies Sanitizers,	soaps,	small	wares.
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS Cost	of	food,	NABV,	and	alcohol.
Staff	Uniforms Uniforms	for	Cabana	Bar	staff
Permits Seating	License	and	Liquor	License	for	Cabana	Bar.

Salaries	for	Athletic	Center	Director,	Assistant	Athletic	Center	Pro,	Pickleball	Director,	Front	
Desk,	Floating	Position	and		Social	Membership	Coordinator.

Costs	for	clay,	windscreens,	nets/posts,	various	equipment/tools	and	light	bulbs	on	the	court.

T-shirts,	caps,	trophies,	banquet	food	and	software/equipment,	league	fees	to	First	Coast	
Summer	Swim	League	for	Eagle	Rays	summer	swim	team.

CCUA	water	charges	for	the	pools	and	Clay	Electric	service	for	the	pools	and	Resident's	Club.

Salaries	for	Aquatics	Coordinator,	Front	Desk,	Lifeguards,	Swim	Coaches	and	Instructors.

Gas	for	kitchen	provided	by	Sharp	Energy.	Propane	tanks	refilled	for	Cabana	patio	heaters.



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Center	Fund

Fiscal	Year	2026

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Administrative	Staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Insurance Amenity	property	insurance.
Resident	Relations Cost	for	resident	mixers	and	other	community	events.
Permits/Fees Music	licensing	permits
Décor Seasonal	Holiday	Decorations.
Print/Paper/Stationary Printing	costs	and	office	supplies.
Computer/Jonas Fees	for	IT	Support	and	Jonas	POS	software.
Operational	Supplies	All	Areas/Waste Supplies	and	Waste	Removal	to	support	all	REC	operations.
Telephone/internet RingCentral	phone	system	and	Comcast	Internet.
TV/Music Comcast	TV	services	and	Pandor	Music	costs.
All	Marketing/Manager	Meals Members	First	Website	and	various	software	subscriptions	to	create	materials	for	marketing.
Management	Fees Management	Fees	to	Troon.

BUILDING	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	Cost
Contract	Service Contract	Service
Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	 Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	
Repairs	&	Maintenance	Tennis Repairs	&	Maintenance	Tennis
Landscape Landscape
Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar
Staff	Uniforms Staff	Uniforms

LAKE	HOUSE/KIDS	CLUB
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Camp	Counselors	and	Event	Staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Equipment	Rental Helium	tank	rental	to	fill	balloons	for	events.
Holiday	Events Costs	for	major	Holiday	events	including	Christmas	Carnival	and	Easter	Extravaganza.
Summer	Camp	Expenses/Supplies Costs	for	Summer	Camp	supplies	including	crafts,	games	and	snacks.
Social	Events/Expenses Costs	for	all	other	events	and	parties	throughout	the	year.



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 3/31/25 6	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Golf	Operations
Guest	Fees	&	Tournament	Fees 1,640,200$	 744,870$	 835,130$	 1,580,000$	 1,752,414$	
Member	Trail	Fees 120,000	 66,992	 68,008	 135,000	 150,000	
Pro	shop	Merch 222,270	 107,890	 82,110	 190,000	 224,130	
Practice	Range	 66,000	 27,018	 32,982	 60,000	 72,000	
Misc	Revenues 13,800	 969	 24,031	 25,000	 14,100	

Sub	Total	Golf	Operations 2,062,270$	 947,739$	 1,042,261$	 1,990,000$	 2,212,644$	

Golf	F&B
F&B/Banquet	Revenues 1,194,260$	 516,899$	 583,101$	 1,100,000$	 1,273,300$	
Beer 292,994	 112,930	 212,070	 325,000	 314,882	
Wine 55,374	 16,427	 43,573	 60,000	 59,022	
Alcohol 216,454	 156,303	 53,697	 210,000	 232,262	
Misc/rentals 22,958	 901	 19,099	 20,000	 24,174	

Sub	Total	Golf	F&B 1,782,040$	 803,460$	 911,540$	 1,715,000$	 1,903,640$	

Golf	G&A
All	Member	Dues 529,500$	 283,786$	 246,214$	 530,000$	 597,000$	
Initiation	Fees 12,000	 16,000	 2,000$	 18,000	 12,000	

	
Sub	Total	Golf	G&A 541,500$	 299,786$	 248,214$	 548,000$	 609,000$	

TOTAL		REVENUES 4,385,810$	 2,050,985$	 2,202,015$	 4,253,000$	 4,725,284$	

OPERATING	EXPENSES

Golf	Operations 	
Gross	Payroll 381,000$	 189,355$	 200,645$	 390,000$	 440,402$	
Payroll	Cost 60,150																		 31,855	 38,145	 70,000	 69,060																		
COGS	Merchandise 169,690															 88,326	 61,674	 150,000	 166,290															
Bank	&	CC	Fees 46,401																		 25,126	 22,874	 48,000	 49,784																		
Cart	Lease	&	Repairs	&	Supplies 142,700															 77,550	 62,450	 140,000	 146,400															
Staff	Dues	&	Handicap	Fees 5,400																					 4,502	 1,498	 6,000	 10,200																		
Paper	Goods 11,750																		 4,298	 5,702	 10,000	 12,000																		
Reservation/Tee	Sheet	Systems 10,500																		 4,425	 5,575	 10,000	 10,500																		
Range	Balls	&	Supplies 17,600																		 -	 15,000	 15,000	 22,000																		
Scorecards	&	Pro	Shop	Supplies 12,300																		 6,298	 10,702	 17,000	 17,500																		
Staff	Uniforms 3,000																					 1,693	 1,307	 3,000	 3,000																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Operations 860,491$	 433,428$	 425,572$	 859,000$	 947,136$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 3/31/25 6	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

-	 -	 -	
Golf	F&B

Gross	Payroll 757,000$	 374,685$	 405,315$	 780,000$	 926,267$	
Payroll	Cost 231,000															 114,091	 70,909	 185,000	 189,781															
COGS	F&B 641,749															 308,623	 336,377	 645,000	 685,562															
Alcohol	Surcharge 4,160																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,464																					
CC	Fees 43,766																		 22,561	 21,439	 44,000	 47,591																		
China/Glass/Silver 4,000																					 2,147	 1,853	 4,000	 6,000																					
Cleaning/Operating	Supplies 14,689																		 3,091	 11,909	 15,000	 19,250																		
Contract	Service 2,800																					 292	 2,708	 3,000	 9,000																					
Gas	&	Propane 30,000																		 11,036	 19,964	 31,000	 33,000																		
Kitchen/Bar	Supplies 6,600																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 8,400																					
Linen	Service 18,000																		 4,704	 17,296	 22,000	 18,600																		
Paper	Goods 19,200																		 8,807	 12,193	 21,000	 14,800																		
Staff	Uniforms 4,000																					 446	 2,554	 3,000	 4,000																					
Equipment	Repairs/Rentals 4,000																					 1,299	 1,701	 3,000	 4,500																					
Resident/Member	Relations/Marketing -																																 27	 (27)	 -	 -																																

Sub	Total	Golf	F&B 1,780,964$	 851,809$	 912,191$	 1,764,000$	 1,971,215$	
-	 -	 -	

Golf	Course	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 462,000$	 202,479$	 247,521$	 450,000$	 510,466$	
Payroll	Cost 87,300																		 44,645	 35,355	 80,000	 101,770															
Fert/Chem/Herb 134,500															 125,943	 39,057	 165,000	 151,500															
Gas/Oil/Grease 42,000																		 15,471	 34,529	 50,000	 43,600																		
Sand/Grave/\l/Top	Dressing 8,000																					 5,568	 4,432	 10,000	 10,000																		
Sod/Plants/Landscaping 6,000																					 14,392	 (4,392)	 10,000	 3,500																					
Dues	contractors 500																									 1,840	 (840)	 1,000	 500																									
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color 4,000																					 1,445	 10,555	 12,000	 4,000																					
Assessories/Small	Tools/supplies 4,500																					 123	 7,877	 8,000	 3,500																					
Staff	Uniforms/Dues 2,500																					 -	 3,000	 3,000	 3,000																					
Waste	Removal 6,000																					 -	 7,000	 7,000	 9,000																					
Equipment	Leases/Rentals/Repairs 148,100															 43,252	 61,748	 105,000	 180,000															
Irrigation	Repairs 10,850																		 24,627	 5,373	 30,000	 12,850																		
Irrigation/Utilities/Telephone/Building	Utilities 23,900																		 24,115	 4,885	 29,000	 23,900																		
Water/Sewer 23,400																		 -	 25,000	 25,000	 23,400																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Course	Maintenance 963,550$	 503,900$	 481,100$	 985,000$	 1,080,986$	

Golf	Clubhouse	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 42,000$	 23,174$	 12,826$	 36,000$	 33,000$	
Payroll	Cost 6,300																					 3,452	 2,548	 6,000	 4,950																					
Contract	Services -																																 -	 1,000	 1,000	 -																																
Holiday/Plants 1,250																					 51	 1,949	 2,000	 1,250																					
Building	Repairs	Vendors -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Misc	Cleaning	Supplies	uniforms 1,200																					 85	 915	 1,000	 3,600																					
Paper	Supplies/Misc	Supplies 1,200																					 962	 38	 1,000	 2,400																					
Building	Repairs	In-House -																																 178	 4,822	 5,000	 -																																

	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Clubhouse	Maintenance 51,950$	 27,902$	 24,098$	 52,000$	 45,200$	



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 3/31/25 6	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

Golf	G&A	
Gross	Payroll 136,087$	 75,309$	 64,691$	 140,000$	 155,828$	
Payroll	Cost 31,213																		 17,500	 10,500	 28,000	 29,374																		
Contract	Service	Cleaning 18,000																		 23,740	 (2,740)	 21,000	 26,400																		
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions 4,750																					 -	 3,000	 3,000	 2,050																					
Bank	Fees/CC	Fees 900																									 9,129	 (2,429)	 6,700	 900																									
Equipment	Rental 11,000																		 2,295	 6,705	 9,000	 4,800																					
Flowers/Décor 3,000																					 64	 1,936	 2,000	 3,000																					
Property	Insurance 102,000															 55,071	 28,929	 84,000	 108,000															
Legal	Fees 3,000																					 -	 5,500	 5,500	 3,000																					
Management	Fees 126,000															 70,280	 55,720	 126,000	 132,000															
Member	Relations 10,000																		 23,336	 1,664	 25,000	 10,000																		
Paper	Supplies/Stationary/Office	Supplies 24,000																		 8,494	 9,506	 18,000	 27,300																		
Permits/Property	Tax 43,300																		 17,280	 24,720	 42,000	 43,300																		
Resident	Appreciation 24,000																		 -	 26,000	 26,000	 33,000																		
Software/Computer/Jonas 13,800																		 10,209	 3,791	 14,000	 15,600																		
Office	Supplies 12,000																		 942	 8,058	 9,000	 12,000																		
Travel/Mileage/Staff	Meals/Seminars 40,334																		 25,244	 14,756	 40,000	 44,100																		
Telephone/Music/Dish 34,800																		 11,029	 21,971	 33,000	 34,800																		
Utilities/Waste	Removal/Pest	Control 72,300																		 17,898	 47,102	 65,000	 65,400																		
Staff	Training/Uniforms 600																									 -	 1,000	 1,000	 -																																
All	Marketing	Costs/Member	Relations 17,700																		 7,145	 14,855	 22,000	 30,000																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	G&A	 728,784$	 374,965$	 345,235$	 720,200$	 780,852$	

TOTAL	OPERATING	EXPENSES 4,385,739$	 2,192,004$	 2,188,196$	 4,380,200$	 4,825,389$	

NET	OPERATING	INCOME 71$	 (141,019)$	 13,819$	 (127,200)$	 (100,105)$	

Non-Operating	Revenues/(Expenses)

Interfund	Transfer -$	 -$	 123,350$	 123,350$	 -$	

TOTAL	NON-OPERATING	REVENUES/(EXPENSES) -$	 -$	 123,350$	 123,350$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 71$	 (141,019)$	 137,169$	 (3,850)$	 (100,105)$	



REVENUES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	OPERATION
Guest	Fees	&	Tournament	Fees Greens	Fees,	Tournament	Fees,	Public	Cart	Rentals,	and	Events.
Member	Trail	Fees All	Member	Trail	Fees,	Annual	and	Monthly.
Pro	Shop	Merchandise All	Golf	Shop	Merchandise	Sales.
Practice	Range	 All	Public	Driving	Range	Sales.
Misc.	Revenues All	Miscellaneous	Income,	Club	Rentals,	Lessons.

GOLF	F&B
F&B/Banquet	Revenues Food	and	Beverage	Golf	&	Social	Event	Sales.
Beer All	Beer	Sales.
Wine All	Wine	Sales.
Alcohol All	Liquor	Sales.
Misc./rentals Room	Fees,	Misc.	Revenues.

GOLF	COURSE	&	CLUBHOUSE	MAINTENANCE
Misc.	Revenues/Equipment	Trade-In Revenue	generated	by	any	equipment	sold.

GOLF	G&A
All	Member	Dues Golf	Members	and	Player's	Club	Annual	Dues.
Initiation	Fees Golf	Member	Initiation	Fees.

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	OPERATIONS
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	gratuities,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
COGS	Merchandise Cost	of	golf	shop	merchandise	sold.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Cart	Lease	&	Repairs	&	Supplies
Staff	Dues	&	Handicap	Fees PGA,	agronomy,	professional	dues	and	member	handicap	fees.
Paper	Goods Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	plates,	napkins,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Reservation/Tee	Sheet	Systems License	cost		for	point	of	sale,	web-site,	Jonas	software,	and	reservation	system.
Range	Balls	&	Supplies Driving	range	operating	supplies,	range	balls,	ball	washer,	misc.	supplies.
Scorecards	&	Pro	Shop	Supplies Golf	course	scorecards,	misc	hardware,	fixtures,	display	units.
Staff	Uniforms Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Member	Relations Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.

GOLF	F&B
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	gratuities,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
COGS	F&B Cost	of	all	food	and	beverage,	beer,	wine,	liquor	sold.
Alcohol	Surcharge Delivery	and	misc.	cost.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
China/Glass/Silver Replacement	China,	glass,	and	silverware,	new	purchases.
Cleaning/Operating	Supplies General	clubhouse	related	cleaning	supplies	all	areas.
Contract	Service Contract	Service	to	clean	grease	traps,	vents,	ice	machines.
Gas	&	Propane Natural	gas	a	propane,	patio	heaters,	kitchen	equipment.
Kitchen/Bar	Supplies General	cleaning	supplies,	service	items,	hardware.
Linen	Service Rental	costs	for	linen	and	laundry	related	to	cloth	napkins,	table	cloths,	etc.
Paper	Goods Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	plates,	napkins,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Staff	Uniforms Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Equipment	Repairs/Rentals Repair	and	maintenance	of	all	kitchen	equipment.
Resident/Member	Relations/Marketing Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.
Utilities Electricity	for	all	areas.

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Golf	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2026

Lease	of	golf	carts	from	EZGO,	cart	repairs.



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Golf	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2026

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	COURSE	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Fert/Chem/Herb Turf	related	fertilizers,	chemicals,	pesticides,	herbicides.
Gas/Oil/Grease Gasoline	and	oil	purchase	and	disposal	for	all	maintenance	equipment.
Sand/Grave/\l/Top	Dressing Sand	for	bunkers	maintenance,	greens	topdressing,	pine	straw	and	coquina.
Sod/Plants/Landscaping Sod	and	seed	related	to	needed	turf	repair.
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color Pine	straw,	stone,	and	coquina.
Accessories/Small	Tools On	course	items	such	as	tee	markers,	flags,	cups.
Staff	Uniforms/Dues Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Waste	Removal Monthly	charges	trash	bins	at	clubhouse	and	maintenance	yard	for	disposal.
Equipment	Leases/Rentals Lease	of	golf	course	maintenance	equipment.
Equipment/Irrigation	Repairs Repair	and	maintenance	of	golf	course	irrigation	system.
Irrigation	Utilities/Telephone/Building	Utilities Electricity	to	operate	irrigation	pump,	buildings,	offices.
Water/Sewer Irrigation	and	potable	water	expense.

GOLF	CLUBHOUSE	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Contract	Services Contract	Service	for	additional	projects.
Holiday/Plants All	holiday	&	seasonal	décor	for	clubhouse.
Building	Repairs	Vendors Repair	and	maintenance	of	golf	clubhouse.
Misc.	Cleaning	Supplies General	clubhouse	related	cleaning	supplies.
Paper	Supplies/Misc.	Supplies Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Building	Repairs	In-House Repair	and	maintenance	of	the	clubhouse.

GOLF	G&A	
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Contract	Service	Cleaning Contract	Service	to	Clean	Clubhouse,	HVAC,	windows.
Misc./Dues/Subscriptions Various	dues	for	staff	and	print	material.
Bank	Fees/CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Equipment	Rental Service	agreement	for	copier,	misc.	rentals.
Flowers/Décor All	holiday	&	seasonal	décor	for	clubhouse.
Property	Insurance Property	and	casualty	insurance	for	the	property.
Legal	Fees Management	of	licenses,	permits,	and	other	legal	matters.
Management	Fees Annual	management	fees	for	golf	operations.
Member	Relations Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	golf	memberships.
Paper	Supplies/Stationary/Office	Supplies General	office	supplies	for	G&A,	golf,	and	F&B.
Permits/Property	Tax Tax	related	to	golf	clubs	personal	property	and	various	permits.
Resident	Appreciation Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.
Software/Computer/Jonas Internet	provider	and	all	hardware	for	computers,	point	of	sale	stations.
Travel/Mileage/Staff	Meals/Seminars Travel	expense	for	staff	business	related	to	the	operation.
Telephone/Music/Dish All	telephone	hardware	and	service	costs.
Utilities/Waste	Removal/Pest	Control Electricity	for	all	areas,	waste	pickup,	and	pest	control.
Staff	Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms Related	cost	for	all	staff	training,	daily	meals	and	uniforms.
All	Marketing	Costs/Member	Relations Various	marketing	expenses	and	promotions	for	golf	and	social	events.



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 679,710$	 674,897$	 4,813	 679,710$	 $763,972
Initiation	Fees 50,000	 15,500	 5,000	 20,500	 40,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus 628,484	 527,259	 -	 527,259	 631,119	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,358,194$	 1,217,656$	 9,813$	 1,227,469$	 1,435,091$	

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay/Repair	&	Replacement 473,000															 280,926	 192,074	 473,000	 515,000															

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES: 473,000$	 280,926$	 192,074$	 473,000$	 515,000$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out)	 -	 -	 (123,350)	 (123,350)	 -	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 (123,350)$	 (123,350)$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 885,194$	 936,730$	 (305,611)$	 631,119$	 920,091$	

Additional	Equipment	for	Fitness Vendor 40,000$															
Locker	Room	Redo	Fitness Vendor 10,000$															
Bridge/Monument	Refurbishing Vendor 25,000$															
Parking	Lot	Patch/Repair/Seal/Striping	Work Vendor 100,000$												
Repair/Replace	Pool	Pumps Vendor 10,000$															  
Storm	Water	Repairs/Upkeep Vendor 15,000$															  
Slide	Recoat/Protect Vendor 9,000$																		  
Tree	Work	Throughout	CDD	Property	 Vendor 25,000$															
Special	Projects/Needs	for	the	Golf	Course Vendor 20,000$															
Irrigation	System	Audit	Upgrades	Golf	Course Vendor 15,000$															
Locker	Room	Redo	Pools Vendor 15,000$															
New	Security	Cart	For	All	CDD	Property	And	Golf	Course Vendor 12,000$															
Replace	HVAC	System	REC Vendor 45,000$															
Replace	HVAC	System	Golf Vendor 20,000$															
Paint	Kids	Club	and	Lake	House Vendor 30,000$															
Additional	Tables	and	Chairs	For	Pool	Deck	(Last	Order) Vendor 15,000$															
Replace	Light	on	Tennis	Courts	(4-Year	Plan) Vendor 20,000$															
Golf	Dumpster	Gate	Replacement Vendor 4,000$																		
Cabinets/Tops	all	areas Vendor 10,000$															
Slide	Support	Structure	Repair/Rebuild/Paint Vendor 10,000$															
Various	small	Projects	During	The	Year	REC Staff 25,000$															
Camera	Improvements	and	Additions Staff 10,000$															
Golf	Tracer	Project	Practice	Range(Study/Bids	2026) Vendor 5,000$																		
Various	Golf	Projects	During	The	Year	 Staff 25,000$															
Total	Projects	For	Fiscal	year	25/26	 515,000$					

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

FY2026 Proposed Projects



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 1,477,362$	 1,457,707$	 19,655$	 1,477,362$	 1,477,362$	
Prepayments -	 12,800	 -	 12,800	 -	
Interest	Earnings -	 41,843	 10,000	 51,843	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 160,711	 -	 -	 96,682	 132,847	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,638,073$	 1,512,350$	 29,655$	 1,638,687$	 1,610,209$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2016	A1	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 148,094$	 148,094$	 -$	 148,094$	 138,584$	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 35,000	 -	 35,000	 -	
Interest	-	5/1 148,094	 -	 148,094	 148,094	 138,584	
Principal	-	5/1 660,000	 -	 660,000	 660,000	 680,000	

	 	
Series	2016	A1	-	Revenue	Bonds 	 	
Interest	-	11/1 56,625	 56,625	 -	 56,625	 56,344	
Interest	-	5/1 56,625	 -	 56,625	 56,625	 56,344	

Series	2016	A2	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 69,951	 69,951	 -	 69,951	 65,126	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 15,000	 -	 15,000	 -	
Interest	-	5/1 69,951	 -	 69,951	 69,951	 65,126	
Principal	-	5/1 205,000	 -	 205,000	 205,000	 215,000	

Series	2016	A2	-	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 20,750	 20,750	 -	 20,750	 20,750	
Interest	-	5/1 20,750	 -	 20,750	 20,750	 20,750	

	
TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,455,840$	 345,420$	 1,160,420$	 1,505,840$	 1,456,609$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,455,840$	 345,420$	 1,160,420$	 1,505,840$	 1,456,609$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 182,233$	 1,166,930$	 (1,130,765)$	 132,847$	 153,600$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement Interest	Due	11/1/26

2016	A1	Ref 128,384$	
2016	A1	Rev 56,344$	
2016	A2	Ref 60,450$	
2016	A2	Rev 20,750$	

128,384$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1/A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/25 8,615,000	 2.500% 660,000	 147,659	 -	
11/01/25 7,955,000	 2.750% -	 138,584	 946,243.76	
05/01/26 7,955,000	 2.750% 680,000	 138,584	
11/01/26 7,275,000	 3.000% -	 128,384	 946,968.76	
05/01/27 7,275,000	 3.000% 700,000	 128,384	
11/01/27 6,575,000	 3.250% -	 117,009	 945,393.76	
05/01/28 6,575,000	 3.250% 725,000	 117,009	
11/01/28 5,850,000	 3.500% -	 104,322	 946,331.26	
05/01/29 5,850,000	 3.500% 750,000	 104,322	
11/01/29 5,100,000	 3.500% -	 91,197	 945,518.76	
05/01/30 5,100,000	 3.500% 780,000	 91,197	
11/01/30 4,320,000	 3.500% -	 77,547	 948,743.76	
05/01/31 4,320,000	 3.500% 805,000	 77,547	
11/01/31 3,515,000	 3.500% -	 63,459	 946,006.26	
05/01/32 3,515,000	 3.500% 835,000	 63,459	
11/01/32 2,680,000	 3.625% -	 48,847	 947,306.26	
05/01/33 2,680,000	 3.625% 865,000	 48,847	
11/01/33 1,815,000	 3.625% -	 33,169	 947,015.63	
05/01/34 1,815,000	 3.625% 900,000	 33,169	
11/01/34 915,000	 3.625% -	 16,856	 950,025.00	
05/01/35 915,000	 3.625% 930,000	 16,856	 -	

946,856.25	
Total 8,630,000$	 1,786,409$	 10,416,409$	

**Updated for 11/1/24 Special Call

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 56,343.75	
05/01/26 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/26 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/27 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/27 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/28 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/28 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/29 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/29 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/30 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/30 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/31 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/31 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/32 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/32 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/33 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/33 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/34 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/34 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/35 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	
11/01/35 3,005,000	 3.750% -	 56,344	 112,687.50	
05/01/36 3,005,000	 3.750% 965,000	 56,344	
11/01/36 2,040,000	 3.750% -	 38,250	 1,059,593.75	
05/01/37 2,040,000	 3.750% 1,000,000	 38,250	
11/01/37 1,040,000	 3.750% -	 19,500	 1,057,750.00	
05/01/38 1,040,000	 3.750% 1,040,000	 19,500	 -	

1,059,500.00	
Total 3,005,000$	 1,411,406$	 4,416,406$	

 

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 2,710,000	 4.350% -	 65,126	 65,126.25	
05/01/26 2,710,000	 4.350% 215,000	 65,126	
11/01/26 2,495,000	 4.350% -	 60,450	 340,576.25	
05/01/27 2,495,000	 4.875% 225,000	 60,450	
11/01/27 2,270,000	 4.875% -	 54,966	 340,415.63	
05/01/28 2,270,000	 4.875% 235,000	 54,966	
11/01/28 2,035,000	 4.875% -	 49,238	 339,203.13	
05/01/29 2,035,000	 4.875% 250,000	 49,238	
11/01/29 1,785,000	 4.875% -	 43,144	 342,381.25	
05/01/30 1,785,000	 4.875% 260,000	 43,144	
11/01/30 1,525,000	 4.875% -	 36,806	 339,950.00	
05/01/31 1,525,000	 4.875% 275,000	 36,806	
11/01/31 1,250,000	 4.875% -	 30,103	 341,909.38	
05/01/32 1,250,000	 4.875% 290,000	 30,103	
11/01/32 960,000	 4.875% -	 23,034	 343,137.51	
05/01/33 960,000	 4.875% 300,000	 23,034	
11/01/33 660,000	 4.875% -	 15,722	 338,756.26	
05/01/34 660,000	 4.875% 315,000	 15,722	
11/01/34 345,000	 4.875% -	 8,044	 338,765.63	
05/01/35 345,000	 4.875% 330,000	 8,044	 338,043.75	

Total 2,900,000$	 842,850$	 3,742,850$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 20,750.00	
05/01/26 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/26 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/27 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/27 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/28 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/28 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/29 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/29 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/30 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/30 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/31 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/31 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/32 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/32 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/33 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/33 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/34 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/34 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/35 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/35 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/36 830,000	 5.000% 265,000	 20,750	
11/01/36 565,000	 5.000% -	 14,125	 299,875.00	
05/01/37 565,000	 5.000% 275,000	 14,125	
11/01/37 290,000	 5.000% -	 7,250	 296,375.00	
05/01/38 290,000	 5.000% 290,000	 7,250	 297,250.00	

Total 830,000$	 520,000$	 1,350,000$	
 

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A2	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 274,807$	 273,294$	 1,513$	 274,807$	 274,807$	
Interest	Earnings -	 9,099	 2,000	 11,099	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 164,385	 166,033	 -	 166,033	 178,889	

TOTAL		REVENUES 439,192$	 448,426$	 3,513$	 451,939$	 453,697$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2016	A3	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 38,025	 38,025	 -	 38,025	 35,538	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	
Interest	-	5/1 38,025	 -	 38,025	 38,025	 35,538	
Principal	-	5/1 85,000	 -	 85,000	 85,000	 90,000	

Series	2016	A3	-	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 53,500	 53,500	 -	 53,500	 53,500	
Interest	-	5/1 53,500	 53,500	 -	 53,500	 53,500	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 268,050$	 150,025$	 123,025$	 273,050$	 268,075$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 268,050$	 150,025$	 123,025$	 273,050$	 268,075$	
 

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 171,142$	 298,401$	 (119,512)$	 178,889$	 185,622$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 33,063$	
53,500$	
86,563$	

Rev	-Interest	Due	11/1/26

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Ref	-Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

08/01/22 1,490,000	 5.500% 35,000	 43,575	 78,575.00	
05/01/23 1,455,000	 5.500% 85,000	 43,575	
11/01/23 1,370,000	 5.500% -	 40,225	 40,225.00	
05/01/24 1,370,000	 5.500% 80,000	 40,225	
11/01/24 1,290,000	 5.500% 5,000	 38,025	 163,250.00	
05/01/25 1,285,000	 5.500% 85,000	 37,875	
11/01/25 1,200,000	 5.500% -	 35,538	 158,412.50	
05/01/26 1,200,000	 5.500% 90,000	 35,538	
11/01/26 1,110,000	 5.500% -	 33,063	 158,600.00	
05/01/27 1,110,000	 5.500% 95,000	 35,538	
11/01/27 1,015,000	 6.000% -	 30,450	 160,987.50	
05/01/28 1,015,000	 6.000% 100,000	 30,450	
11/01/28 915,000	 6.000% -	 27,450	 157,900.00	
05/01/29 915,000	 6.000% 110,000	 27,450	
11/01/29 805,000	 6.000% -	 24,150	 161,600.00	
05/01/30 805,000	 6.000% 115,000	 24,150	
11/01/30 690,000	 6.000% -	 20,700	 159,850.00	
05/01/31 690,000	 6.000% 120,000	 20,700	
11/01/31 570,000	 6.000% -	 17,100	 157,800.00	
05/01/32 570,000	 6.000% 130,000	 17,100	
11/01/32 440,000	 6.000% -	 13,200	 160,300.00	
05/01/33 440,000	 6.000% 140,000	 13,200	
11/01/33 300,000	 6.000% -	 9,000	 162,200.00	
05/01/34 300,000	 6.000% 145,000	 9,000	
11/01/34 155,000	 6.000% -	 4,650	 158,650.00	
05/01/35 155,000	 6.000% 155,000	 4,650	 159,650.00	

Total 1,370,000$	 589,425$	 1,959,425$	
**Updated for 11/1/24 Special Call

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 2,140,000$	 5.000% 53,500$	 53,500.00	
05/01/24 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/24 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/25 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/25 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/26 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/26 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/27 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/27 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/28 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/28 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/29 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/29 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/30 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/30 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/31 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/31 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/32 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/32 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/33 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/33 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/34 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/34 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/35 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/35 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/36 2,140,000	 5.000% 150,000	 53,500	
11/01/36 1,990,000	 5.000% -	 49,750	 253,250.00	
05/01/37 1,990,000	 5.000% 160,000	 49,750	
11/01/37 1,830,000	 5.000% -	 45,750	 255,500.00	
05/01/38 1,830,000	 5.000% 165,000	 45,750	
11/01/38 1,665,000	 5.000% -	 41,625	 252,375.00	
05/01/39 1,665,000	 5.000% 175,000	 41,625	
11/01/39 1,490,000	 5.000% -	 37,250	 253,875.00	
05/01/40 1,490,000	 5.000% 185,000	 37,250	
11/01/40 1,305,000	 5.000% -	 32,625	 254,875.00	
05/01/41 1,305,000	 5.000% 190,000	 32,625	
11/01/41 1,115,000	 5.000% -	 27,875	 250,500.00	
05/01/42 1,115,000	 5.000% 200,000	 27,875	
11/01/42 915,000	 5.000% -	 22,875	 250,750.00	
05/01/43 915,000	 5.000% 210,000	 22,875	
11/01/43 705,000	 5.000% -	 17,625	 250,500.00	
05/01/44 705,000	 5.000% 225,000	 17,625	
11/01/44 480,000	 5.000% -	 12,000	 254,625.00	
05/01/45 480,000	 5.000% 235,000	 12,000	
11/01/45 245,000	 5.000% -	 6,125	 253,125.00	
05/01/46 245,000	 5.000% 245,000	 6,125	 251,125.00	

Total 2,140,000$	 1,978,000$	 4,118,000$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 223,713$	 219,242$	 4,471$	 223,713$	 223,713$	
Interest	Earnings -	 5,449	 1,000	 6,449	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 107,742	 105,770	 -	 105,770	 114,346	

TOTAL		REVENUES 331,455$	 330,461$	 5,471$	 335,932$	 338,059$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2019A
Interest	-	11/1 80,793	 80,793	 -	 80,793	 79,368	
Interest	-	5/1 80,793	 -	 80,793	 80,793	 79,368	
Principal	-	5/1 60,000	 -	 60,000	 60,000	 60,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 221,586$	 80,793$	 140,793$	 221,586$	 218,735$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 221,586$	 80,793$	 140,793$	 221,586$	 218,735$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 109,869$	 249,668$	 (135,322)$	 114,346$	 119,324$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 77,943$	
	 77,943$	

 

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2019	Capital	Improvement	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 3,015,000$	 4.750% -$	 82,099$	 82,098.75	
05/01/24 3,015,000	 4.750% 55,000	 82,099	
11/01/24 2,960,000	 4.750% -	 80,793	 217,891.25	
05/01/25 2,960,000	 4.750% 60,000	 80,793	
11/01/25 2,900,000	 4.750% -	 79,368	 220,160.00	
05/01/26 2,900,000	 4.750% 60,000	 79,368	
11/01/26 2,840,000	 4.750% -	 77,943	 217,310.00	
05/01/27 2,840,000	 4.750% 65,000	 77,943	
11/01/27 2,775,000	 4.750% -	 76,399	 219,341.25	
05/01/28 2,775,000	 4.750% 65,000	 76,399	
11/01/28 2,710,000	 4.750% -	 74,855	 216,253.75	
05/01/29 2,710,000	 4.750% 70,000	 74,855	
11/01/29 2,640,000	 5.450% -	 73,193	 218,047.50	
05/01/30 2,640,000	 5.450% 75,000	 73,193	
11/01/30 2,565,000	 5.450% -	 71,149	 219,341.25	
05/01/31 2,565,000	 5.450% 80,000	 71,149	
11/01/31 2,485,000	 5.450% -	 68,969	 220,117.50	
05/01/32 2,485,000	 5.450% 85,000	 68,969	
11/01/32 2,400,000	 5.450% -	 66,653	 220,621.25	
05/01/33 2,400,000	 5.450% 90,000	 66,653	
11/01/33 2,310,000	 5.450% -	 64,200	 220,852.50	
05/01/34 2,310,000	 5.450% 90,000	 64,200	
11/01/34 2,220,000	 5.450% -	 61,748	 215,947.50	
05/01/35 2,220,000	 5.450% 100,000	 61,748	
11/01/35 2,120,000	 5.450% -	 59,023	 220,770.00	
05/01/36 2,120,000	 5.450% 105,000	 59,023	
11/01/36 2,015,000	 5.450% -	 56,161	 220,183.75	
05/01/37 2,015,000	 5.450% 110,000	 56,161	
11/01/37 1,905,000	 5.450% -	 53,164	 219,325.00	
05/01/38 1,905,000	 5.450% 115,000	 53,164	
11/01/38 1,790,000	 5.450% -	 50,030	 218,193.75	
05/01/39 1,790,000	 5.450% 120,000	 50,030	
11/01/39 1,670,000	 5.600% -	 46,760	 216,790.00	
05/01/40 1,670,000	 5.600% 130,000	 46,760	
11/01/40 1,540,000	 5.600% -	 43,120	 219,880.00	
05/01/41 1,540,000	 5.600% 135,000	 43,120	
11/01/41 1,405,000	 5.600% -	 39,340	 217,460.00	
05/01/42 1,405,000	 5.600% 145,000	 39,340	
11/01/42 1,260,000	 5.600% -	 35,280	 219,620.00	
05/01/43 1,260,000	 5.600% 150,000	 35,280	
11/01/43 1,110,000	 5.600% -	 31,080	 216,360.00	
05/01/44 1,110,000	 5.600% 160,000	 31,080	
11/01/44 950,000	 5.600% -	 26,600	 217,680.00	
05/01/45 950,000	 5.600% 170,000	 26,600	
11/01/45 780,000	 5.600% -	 21,840	 218,440.00	
05/01/46 780,000	 5.600% 180,000	 21,840	
11/01/46 600,000	 5.600% -	 16,800	 218,640.00	
05/01/47 600,000	 5.600% 190,000	 16,800	
11/01/47 410,000	 5.600% -	 11,480	 218,280.00	
05/01/48 410,000	 5.600% 200,000	 11,480	
11/01/48 210,000	 5.600% -	 5,880	 217,360.00	
05/01/49 210,000	 5.600% 210,000	 5,880	 215,880.00	

Total 3,015,000$	 2,747,845$	 5,762,845$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2019	A	Capital	Improvement	Bonds



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2016	
A1/2

Bonds	
2016	
A3

Bonds	
2019

Gross FY2025
Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease)

O&M	/												
Rec	Center

Golf Capital	
Reserve

Total 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019

Platted	Lots 1494 1063 197 162 $1,426.00 $0.00 $544.00 $1,970.00 $1,862.00 $108.00 $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $0.00 $3,440.05 $3,454.00 $3,439.09 $3,332.05 $3,346.00 $3,331.09 $108.00

Platted	Lot	Partial 0 58 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Platted	Lot	Partial 0 1 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sales	Center 1 0 0 0 $3,946.43 $0.00 $0.00 $3,946.43 $3,946.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Paid	off 14

Total 1495 1136 197 162

FY2026 FY2026

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2025-2026

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

FY2026 FY2026FY2026



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  May 2025 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  General Manager, Golf, F&B, Rec Facilities, Maintenance, and Community  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

 

Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Café: 

a. We have 19 paid rentals for the month of May 
b. New pool chairs arrived. 
c. Honey Bee rescue was called to address the presence of bees at the pool.  The entry point was sealed.  

It seems it has been resolved. 
d. Pool Signs are in order 
e. New speakers for the pool are in order 
f. All floors in the Resident’s Club, Village Store and Cafe were professionally steamed cleaned  
g. The Residents Club is scheduled to be pressure washed next week. 
h. We are getting a second quote for the bottom of the Kiddie Pool 
i. Moss growing on fence was cleaned. 
j. Swim Team reached 40 participants. 
k. Swim Lessons are in session. 
l. Kid’s Club was painted indoors. 
m. Making Memories with mom was cancelled for lack of participation 
n. Summer Camp has 8 children enrolled.  We are putting yard signs around the community for 

awareness, posting on Facebook and email blasts. 
 
 
Athletic Center: 

 

• Residents are bringing personal coaches as guests and nonresidents’ children are participating in 
the coaching sessions.  These coaches are making money on our premises.  Maribel already 
talked to one of the residents to let them know that this can’t be done.  However, it’s difficult to 
extinguish when residents are sponsoring them.  They don’t have to tell us next time they are 
paying the coach.  Another Coach is using part of the court for drills.  Danna spoke directly with 
the resident and the coach to explain that if they want to use ½ the court they would have to rent 
the court.  This is happening during peak time, sometimes while a fitness class is going on on the 
other ½ of the court.  The resident is using their privileges but we feel they are abusing them.  
We will be documenting. 



• Jessica is doing a great job controlling teen residents who are bringing guests and then want to 
leave, leaving their guests on the premises. 

b. Danna conducted 6 New Member Orientations. 
c. Maribel audited fitness instructors’ agreements for compliance. M 
d. Vendor’s Market is fully booked for June 21. 
e. A new fitness class trial of Warrior was successful and it’s going to starts Saturdays in June.  

 
 
Community Activities/Communications 
 

a. Facebook – 20 new likes in May, 31 new followers 
Current followers: 4,240 
14 total posts for May 
Post Reach: 8,679 | Post Engagement: 4,026 

b. Instagram –6 new followers 
c. Website/App Summary 4/24 - 5/16: 

App Usage (Members) 1,057 logins 
Website Hits – Members 1,279 / Public 9,633 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  12 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (Before You Dive In… Let’s Chat Pool Rules!): 2,611 
Open rate of last blast: 47.45% 

f. Text Program: 5 messages sent in May 
265 users signed up 

 
 

 
Tennis/Pickleball: 
 

a. After school tennis programs continues to be busy 
b. Pickleball Memorial Day is full registration a before event starts 
c. Pickleball programs offered  continue to grow   
d. Monthly Pickle ball classes added due to demand. Private lessons also increasing 
e. Beginner pickleball class has dwindled so we won't offer it in June 
f. Final steps for light replacement for tennis/pickle ball courts, working with Supervisor Osbeck 
g. Pickleball and tennis camps registration beginning to fill up 
h. Drainage issues for areas of tennis courts causing irrigation issues also. Needs to be professionally 

addressed 
i. Men's pro circuit tennis event was a success and went very smooth without many issues 
j. The Vallencourt Construction/East West Partners Tennis Classic was a huge success. We had our 

largest Pro/Am turnout ever with 28m players from our club joining 13 Pros from the tournament. 
k. We also had 75 people for the Dinner & Doubles event for the doubles final that was catered by 

Olive Garden. 
l. We will write checks totaling close to $15,000 to charities from the Pro Tournament. 
m. I am teaching more hours on court than ever. 

 



Golf Operations: 

a. May member/public rounds projected at 4,745. 
b. Range sales strong with a total of $6,895 with 677 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $17,989. 
d. Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
e. Member/Member was a great success: congratulations to Charlie Anderson and Carvarie Bennett 
f. League going strong: Biggest field with 92 players 
g. Sent safety communication notice to all residents regarding golf course usage and safety 
h. Hired additional staff members to effectively police golf course usage during late afternoon hours 
i. Summer Golf Camp 2025 
Session Dates:    June 9 – 12 
    June 23 – 26 
    July 7 – 10 
    July 21 – 24 
Time: 9am - 2pm 
b. Price per session: $225 per Resident 

        $125 per Sibling 
                   $250 per Non Resident 

 
 
  

Clubhouse F&B: 

a. May was strong, and is on the targeted projection, but will be be negatively impacted by 
aerification. 

b. We had a successful month in events, with the taco Tuesday “Buffet” format really making a solid 
impact,. Along with a well-received Mother’s Day Brunch and Trivia has remained a solid event. 
Member/Member was a success and we received positive feedback from the participants. We had 
a couple decent sized Golf tournaments were lighter that we projected with just a few minor 
events. 

c.  Culinary staff remains the challenge. Qualified staff is difficult , and we continue to supplement 
with a less qualified staff, as we up-grade when possible, 

d. We have additional operational opportunities with the opening of the café for the summer, along 
with extending cabana into daytime weekend hours, but we expect a successful summer.  

e. Planning has begun on the summer mixer, our most popular mixer, and should have an 
exceptional event. 

 

Golf Course Maintenance  

 

a. Water solv BC injections showing positive improvements to the irrigation system. 
b. Sod to be replaced during aerification closure on greens  
c. Post emergent applications on unwanted plant types on going 
d. Material cost for nursery green proposal obtained   



e. GCM team remains fully staffed into the summer season 
f. The golf course is showing improvements. Much work is still needed in some areas. Ie; Traffic 

patterns, junior tee boxes, general clean up/ detail work. 
g. 3.25 inches of rain this month 
h. Successful tournament preparation/ execution for Member/Member.  
i. Tif Eagle sod install looking good 
j. Granular fertilizer applied to thinning turf areas. Bunker faces, cart path edges, etc. 
l. Ball washers, cooler boxes, tee marker replacement, etc 

Community Common Areas & Lake Doctor/Retention Ponds: 
 

1. All lakes were inspected by the Lake Doctors, some minor treatment required. With the early 
warm Summer like weather lake treatments have started.  

2. Treatments will pick up as we head into summer 
3. Continue to look for dead trees throughout the community along back of houses 

 
Community Landscaping/Tree Amigos: 
 
 

a. Tree Amigos - Ruppert Landscaping - Grounds are being maintained per the contract. 
Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos - Ruppert Landscaping 
May,1 to May 31, 2025. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide was completed 

throughout the month  
d. Pond island Irrigation upgrades additional rotor heads was completed, soil test still shows 

poor soil conditions per testing by Site One! 
e. Spring Mulch which was completed in May  
f. We are currently working on Spring trimming, Tree limb ups and leaf cleanup. The 

property needs Dead wood removal and a complete Tree canopy, this needs to be reviewed. 
g. During the month of May we experienced some drought-like conditions and we have 

adjusted the watering days and will continue to monitor. 

 

 

Misc: 
 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 



 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  
         6.  Inspected all properties with Insurance Company for Risk Management 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



D
at

e
CD

D
 B

oa
rd

 A
ct

io
n 

It
em

s,
 C

om
m

en
ts

, D
ir

ec
ti

ve
 fr

om
 5

.6
.2

5 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

ti
ng

St
af

f R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
St

at
us

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

ed
St

af
f C

om
m

en
ts

/A
ct

io
ns

4.
1.

25
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 th
at

 c
ha

irs
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

lc
on

y 
be

 re
pa

ire
d 

or
 re

pl
ac

ed
.

Sw
en

so
n

Co
m

pl
et

ed
5.

10
.2

5

4.
1.

25
- F

itn
es

s 
C

en
te

r w
as

 le
ft 

m
es

sy
 a

fte
r r

ec
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
; r

eq
ue

st
ed

 a
 

th
or

ou
gh

 c
le

an
in

g.
W

al
th

er
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
5.

10
.2

5
4.

1.
25

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 a

 w
ifi

 e
xt

en
de

r f
or

 th
e 

po
ol

 a
re

a.
W

al
th

er
/S

w
en

so
n

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s

5.
31

.2
5

W
ill

 g
et

 th
is

 se
t u

p

4.
1.

25
- R

ac
oo

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 o
n 

an
d 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
sl

id
e 

w
as

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
; t

ra
pp

er
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t n

ot
ed

.
Sw

en
so

n
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
5.

10
.2

5

4.
1.

25
- E

le
va

tio
n 

is
su

es
 a

t t
he

 c
ou

rts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
R

is
k 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Te

am
; s

ta
ff 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e

Sw
en

so
n/

H
ah

n
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s
5.

31
.2

5
Lo

ok
in

g 
at

 o
pt

io
ns

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

co
nc

er
ns

4.
1.

25
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

op
tio

ns
.

4.
1.

25
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
e 

da
te

s 
fo

r d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

e 
Fi

rs
t A

dd
en

du
m

 
w

ith
 T

ro
on

.
H

ah
n/

O
sb

ec
k

Co
m

pl
et

ed
5.

10
.2

5
4.

1.
25

To
ur

na
m

en
t a

nd
 E

as
te

r e
ve

nt
s 

w
er

e 
w

el
l r

ec
ei

ve
d.

H
al

ifk
o

N
/A

N
/A

4.
1.

25
Em

ph
as

iz
ed

 n
ee

d 
to

 e
nf

or
ce

 th
e 

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 d

re
ss

 c
od

e.
Cr

uz
Co

m
pl

et
ed

5.
23

.2
5

4.
1.

25
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 c
on

si
st

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t, 
ci

tin
g 

is
su

es
 w

ith
: 

sc
oo

te
rs

, n
on

-m
em

be
r

Cr
uz

Co
m

pl
et

ed
5.

17
.2

5
St

af
f i

nc
re

as
ed

, m
es

sa
ge

 se
nt

 to
 

re
si

de
nt

s

4.
1.

25
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 u
se

, d
og

s 
be

in
g 

w
al

ke
d 

on
 th

e 
co

ur
se

, a
nd

 fi
sh

in
g 

at
 

ho
le

 #
16

; S
ug

ge
st

ed
N

/A
5.

17
.2

5

4.
1.

25
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

R
an

ge
rs

 p
re

se
nc

e 
af

te
r d

ar
k.

Cr
uz

Co
m

pl
et

ed
5.

17
.2

5
Ad

di
ti

on
al

 st
af

f i
n 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
m

es
sa

ge
 se

nt
 to

 R
es

id
en

ts
4.

1.
25

N
ot

ed
 th

at
 g

ol
f c

ou
rs

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

ar
e 

im
pr

ov
in

g.
Ro

e
N

/A
N

/A

4.
1.

25
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 b
ot

h 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

ts
 b

e 
re

su
rfa

ce
d 

an
d 

re
-s

tri
pe

d
Sw

en
so

n 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
5.

23
.2

5
G

ot
 (1

) q
ou

te
 a

nd
 w

ill
 su

bm
it

 to
 

Bo
ar

d,
 w

ill
 g

et
 2

nd
 q

uo
te

4.
1.

25
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 “N

o 
Pa

rk
in

g”
 s

ig
ns

 in
 c

om
m

on
 a

re
as

.
Sw

en
so

n
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
5.

10
.2

5
Ad

di
ti

on
al

 si
gn

s p
ut

 o
ut

4.
1.

25
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 le
af

 c
le

an
 u

p 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

Sw
en

so
n

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

5.
10

.2
5

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Co
m

pa
ny



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2025



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11-12

13 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 20,023$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,782,465$																							 1,802,487$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 155,109																														 155,109																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 (310)																																						 (310)																																																
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,229,974																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,229,974																																				

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 546,015																														 -																																															 -																																															 546,015																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 192,934																														 -																																															 -																																															 192,934																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,645,279																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,645,279																																				
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 9,661																																				 -																																															 -																																															 9,661																																														
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 3,139																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,139																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 1,223																																				 -																																															 1,223																																														

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,424																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,424																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 351,970																														 -																																															 -																																															 351,970																																								

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 375																																								 -																																															 -																																															 375																																																		
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 63,573																																	 -																																															 -																																															 63,573																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 248,098																														 -																																															 -																																															 248,098																																								
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	B -																																															 1,325																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,325																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 87,534																																	 87,534																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 155,497																														 155,497																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 1,249,997$																			 3,200,768$																			 1,223$																															 4,563,897$																			 9,015,885$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 19,774$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 131,179$																											 150,953$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 115,498																														 115,498																																								
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 200,399																														 200,399																																								

Total	Liabilities 19,774$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 447,076$																								 466,850$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 87,534$																														 87,534$																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,200,768																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,200,768																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 1,223																																				 -																																															 67,223																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,013,534																										 4,013,534																																				
Unassigned 1,164,222																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,164,222																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,230,222$																			 3,200,768$																			 1,223$																															 4,116,821$																			 8,549,035$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,249,997$																							 3,200,768$																							 1,223$																																	 4,563,897$																							 9,015,885$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$														 796,099$														 788,899$														 (7,200)$																							

Interest	Income 15,000																			 8,750																						 25,675																			 16,925																									
Other	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,613																						 1,613																												

Total		Revenues 811,099$														 	 804,849$														 	 816,186$														 	 11,337$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																	 7,583$																				 6,200$																				 1,383$																									
PR-FICA 995																										 -	 580																										 474																										 106																																
Engineering 10,000																			 5,833																						 2,451																						 3,382																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,050																						 -																																		 1,050																												
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 5,571																						 5,571																						 (0)																																				
Assessment	Administration 5,955																						 5,955																						 5,955																						 -																																							
Attorney 35,000																			 20,417																			 10,882																			 9,535																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Trustee	Fees 14,650																			 8,546																						 4,041																						 4,505																												
Management	Fees 58,427																			 34,082																			 34,082																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 2,022																						 1,180																						 1,180																						 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,272																						 742																										 742																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 875																										 578																										 297																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 583																										 199																										 384																																
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																			 21,257																			 20,676																			 581																																
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,167																						 733																										 434																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 2,333																						 634																										 1,700																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,458																						 998																										 460																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 58																													 10																													 49																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$														 	 127,947$														 	 95,581$																	 	 32,366$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 30,333$																	 56,231$																	 (25,898)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 68,969																			 32,558																			 61,935																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 39,299																			 (3,299)																										

Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 172,178																 137,062																 35,116																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 26,250																			 8,154																						 18,096																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 6,125																						 2,050																						 4,075																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 14,583																			 117																										 14,466																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 20,417																			 20,034																			 383																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 374,855$														 	 295,505$														 	 104,874$																			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 374,855$														 295,505$														 104,874$																			

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 502,802$														 391,085$														 137,240$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 302,047$														 425,101$														 148,577$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 302,047$														 425,101$														 148,577$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 805,122$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,230,222$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 9,908$																											 9,908$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (1,874)																											 (1,874)																											
Guest	Fees 1,640,200																			 950,759																							 822,708																							 (128,051)																					
Trail	Fees 120,000																							 70,000																										 76,512																										 6,512																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 76,256																										 76,256																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800																										 46,400																										 33,874																										 (12,526)																								
Merchandise 234,270																							 141,850																							 118,201																							 (23,649)																								
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039																			 1,110,666																			 1,008,925																			 (101,741)																					
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998																							 91,198																										 38,524																										 (52,674)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 529,500																							 307,000																							 342,589																							 35,589																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 10,075																										 10,075																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 1,030																													 1,030																													

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$																	 	 2,718,073$																	 	 2,536,728$																	 	 (181,345)$																			

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:
	

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$																					 505,543$																					 507,119$																					 (1,576)$																									

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$																	 	 2,212,530$																	 	 2,029,609$																	 	 (182,921)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$																	 	 1,427,845$																	 1,370,878$																	 56,967$																								
Employee	Benefits 575,162																							 323,757																							 336,754																							 (12,997)																								
Employee	Expenses 43,037																										 24,469																										 31,022																										 (6,553)																											

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 1,500																													 -																																									 1,500																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 1,200																													 (1,200)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 133,700																							 90,145																										 77,798																										 12,347																										-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 82,800																										 57,150																										 38,720																										 18,430																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 7,350																													 14,276																										 (6,926)																											
Pool 12,000																										 7,000																													 1,396																													 5,604																													
Building 7,000																													 4,080																													 6,212																													 (2,132)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Tennis	Courts 13,500																										 7,700																													 10,388																										 (2,688)																											
Carts 3,000																													 1,750																													 8,082																													 (6,332)																											
Sod 3,500																													 1,750																													 4,234																													 (2,484)																											
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000																													 3,000																													 1,445																													 1,555																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 3,750																													 8,525																													 (4,775)																											
Landscaping -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000																										 42,000																										 36,707																										 5,293																													
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,000																													 123																																	 877																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 45,000																										 44,584																										 416																																	
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 46,000																										 70,233																										 (24,233)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000																										 26,250																										 26,582																										 (332)																															-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 148,500																							 78,400																										 80,974																										 (2,574)																											
Natural	Gas 9,832																													 7,232																													 8,600																													 (1,368)																											
Cable	TV/Music 31,000																										 18,090																										 13,650																										 4,440																													
Water 34,250																										 14,750																										 -																																									 14,750																										
Waste	Removal 48,840																										 28,490																										 3,496																													 24,994																										
Telephone		 23,000																										 13,420																										 12,929																										 491																																	
Pest	Control 6,900																													 4,025																													 3,645																													 380																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000																							 80,500																										 34,921																										 45,579																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 6,125																													 5,163																													 962																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 5,750																													 2,976																													 2,774																													
Handicap	Fees 4,500																													 2,500																													 6,549																													 (4,049)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,700																													 3,554																													 (1,854)																											
Equipment	Leases 79,100																										 22,600																										 49,132																										 (26,532)																								
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300																										 9,800																													 5,484																													 4,316																													
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 1,800																													 -																																									 1,800																													
Paper	Products 82,200																										 43,400																										 30,900																										 12,500																										
Office	Supplies 24,059																										 13,939																										 1,042																													 12,897																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250																													 4,000																													 1,054																													 2,946																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502																										 15,875																										 35,371																										 (19,496)																								
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600																										 9,100																													 7,785																													 1,315																													
Linens 18,000																										 10,500																										 10,527																										 (27)																																		
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 4,800																													 3,293																													 1,507																													
Tournament	Expense 4,600																													 -																																									 (11,846)																								 11,846																										
Postage 3,600																													 2,100																													 1,717																													 383																																	
Computers	Related 25,800																										 15,050																										 17,828																										 (2,778)																											
Printing 5,000																													 2,880																													 1,943																													 937																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604																							 61,340																										 69,363																										 (8,023)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 (343)																															 343																																	
Bank	Fees 3,027																													 1,153																													 9,751																													 (8,598)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 850																																	 1,246																													 (396)																															
Independent	Contractor 33,700																										 19,525																										 46,445																										 (26,920)																								
Insurance 144,000																							 84,000																										 96,199																										 (12,199)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,600																										 17,280																										 24,320																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358																													 4,421																													 (371)																															 4,792																													
Base	Management	Fees 182,000																							 106,170																							 97,880																										 8,290																													
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 142,767																							 (142,767)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$																	 2,857,381$																	 2,900,063$																	 (42,682)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$															 (644,851)$																			 (870,454)$																			 (225,603)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$																								 7,000$																											 21,000$																								 14,000$																								
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399																			 1,143,399																			 1,134,554																			 (8,845)																											
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710																							 679,710																							 674,897																							 (4,813)																											
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 11,876																										 11,876																										

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$																	 	 1,830,109$																	 	 1,842,327$																	 	 12,218$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$																					 1,185,258$																	 971,873$																					 (213,385)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,144,948$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$																					 4,116,821$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$													 1,477,362$													 1,457,707$															 (19,655)																							

Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 12,800																									 12,800																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 41,843																									 41,843																									

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$													 1,477,362$													 1,512,350$															 34,988$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$																	 148,094$																	 148,094$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 35,000																									 (35,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625																							 56,625																							 56,625																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951																							 69,951																							 69,951$																						 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 15,000																									 (15,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$													 295,419$																	 345,419$																			 (50,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$																				 1,181,943$													 1,166,930$															 (15,012)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$																				 1,181,943$													 1,166,930$															 (15,012)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,230,097$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$																	 2,397,027$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 274,807$																	 273,294$																			 (1,513)																										

Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 9,099																												 9,099																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 274,807$																	 282,393$																			 7,586$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 38,025$																				 38,025$																						 -$																																					
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 91,525$																				 96,525$																						 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 183,282$																	 185,868$																			 2,586$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 183,282$																	 185,868$																			 2,586$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 488,769$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 219,242$																			 4,471$																									

Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 5,449																												 5,449																												

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 224,691$																			 9,920$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 142,921$																	 143,899$																			 9,920$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 142,921$																	 143,899$																			 9,920$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 314,972$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues
	

Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 205$																								 205$																								

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 205$																								 205$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 9,758$																				 (9,758)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 9,758$																				 (9,758)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (9,553)$																		 (9,553)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (9,553)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 1,223$																				

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$																												 -$																								 63,485$																 693,524$													 11,242$																 6,793$																			 4,601$																			 9,255$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 788,899$													
Interest	Income 15,000																																		 3,195																					 2,518																					 2,436																					 4,104																					 4,232																					 4,673																					 4,517																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25,675																		
Other	Income -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,613																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,613																					

Total		Revenues 3,195$																			 66,003$																 695,959$													 15,346$																 11,025$																 9,273$																			 15,385$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 816,186$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																															 800$																							 1,600$																			 600$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 6,200$																			
PR-FICA 995																																									 61																												 122																									 46																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 474																									
Engineering 10,000																																		 5,020																					 4,143																					 2,156																					 293																									 (9,160)																			 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,451																					
Attorney 35,000																																		 1,650																					 1,906																					 1,728																					 2,313																					 3,286																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,882																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,955																																					 5,955																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,955																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																																					 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,571																					
Trustee	Fees 14,650																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 58,427																																		 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 34,082																		
Information	Technology 2,022																																					 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,180																					
Website	Admin 1,272																																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 742																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 50																												 60																												 90																												 183																									 47																												 84																												 65																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 578																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 67																												 40																												 1																															 1																															 1																															 2																															 87																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 199																									
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																																		 20,676																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 147																									 131																									 80																												 23																												 50																												 52																												 250																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 733																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 -																																	 457																									 44																												 -																																	 44																												 44																												 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 634																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 110																									 50																												 460																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 378																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 998																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 9																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$																												 40,650$																 14,448$																 11,144$																 9,621$																			 1,068$																			 11,024$																 7,625$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 95,581$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 10,625$																 10,625$																 7,969$																			 7,969$																			 5,313$																			 8,419$																			 5,313$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 56,231$																
Utilities 118,233																															 7,668																					 7,319																					 6,198																					 4,927																					 3,285																					 (179)																							 3,340																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 32,558																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																															 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 137,062															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 4,497																					 1,984																					 -																																	 -																																	 1,673																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,154																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 905																									 -																																	 995																									 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,050																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 117																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 117																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,034																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$																												 40,735$																 40,503$																 42,011$																 76,621$																 32,035$																 30,682$																 32,918$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 295,505$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$																												 40,735$																 40,503$																 42,011$																 76,621$																 32,035$																 30,682$																 32,918$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 295,505$													

Total	Expenditures 81,385$																 54,951$																 53,155$																 86,242$																 33,104$																 41,706$																 40,543$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 391,085$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (78,190)$														 11,051$																 642,804$													 (70,896)$														 (22,079)$														 (32,432)$														 (25,158)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 425,101$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (78,190)$														 11,051$																 642,804$													 (70,896)$														 (22,079)$														 (32,432)$														 (25,158)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 425,101$													

Month	to	Month

Page 10



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
11/01/24 A1 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/24 A2 ($15,000) 	 ($15,000)
11/01/24 A3 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,760,000 $11,640,000 $3,695,000 $3,425,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS Gross	Assessments $1,469,070.62 $275,424.61 $220,951.14 $795,048.94 $680,158.44 $1,143,399.00 4,584,052.74$														
Net	Assessments $1,562,841.09 $293,004.90 $235,054.40 $845,796.74 $723,572.81 $1,216,381.91 4,876,651.85$														

allocation	in	% 32.05% 6.01% 4.82% 17.34% 14.84% 24.94% 100.00%

Date Gross	Amount
Discount/			
(Penalties) Commission Net	Receipts

2016A1/2															
Debt	Service

2016A3																		Debt	
Service

2019																			Debt	
Service O&M	Portion Capital	Reserve Swim	&	Tennis Total

11/07/24 $24,422.71 $1,239.98 $463.65 22,719.08$																					 7,280.88$																								 1,365.04$																								 1,095.06$																								 3,940.35$																								 3,370.94$																								 5,666.81$																								 22,719.08$																					
11/13/24 151,816.28 6,072.57 2,914.88 142,828.83 45,772.95																							 8,581.61																										 6,884.34																										 24,771.95																							 21,192.22																							 35,625.76																							 142,828.83																				
11/27/24 213,105.82 8,524.12 4,091.63 200,490.07 64,251.89																							 12,046.09																							 9,663.61																										 34,772.60																							 29,747.70																							 50,008.18																							 200,490.07																				
12/10/24 4,086,198.45 163,446.08 78,455.05 3,844,297.32 1,231,998.10																 230,977.73																				 185,294.96																				 666,747.24																				 570,397.29																				 958,882.01																				 3,844,297.33																
12/20/24 163,835.46 6,299.19 3,150.73 154,385.54 49,476.58																							 9,275.98																										 7,441.38																										 26,776.32																							 22,906.94																							 38,508.34																							 154,385.54																				
01/27/25 68,196.84 2,053.43 1,322.86 64,820.55 20,773.31																							 3,894.63																										 3,124.35																										 11,242.35																							 9,617.74																										 16,168.17																							 64,820.55																							
02/14/25 40,856.73 892.36 799.29 39,165.08 12,551.40																							 2,353.16																										 1,887.76																										 6,792.71																										 5,811.12																										 9,768.93																										 39,165.08																							
03/10/25 27,340.17 273.40 541.34 26,525.43 8,500.72																										 1,593.73																										 1,278.52																										 4,600.52																										 3,935.71																										 6,616.23																										 26,525.43																							
04/08/25 54,449.64																							 1,088.99																										 53,360.65 17,100.71																							 3,206.08																										 2,571.98																										 9,254.76																										 7,917.38																										 13,309.73																							 53,360.64																							

-																																							 -																																							 -																																							 -																																							 -																																							 -																																							 -																																							

4,830,222.10$														 188,801.13$																		 92,828.42$																					 4,548,592.55$														 1,457,706.54$														 273,294.05$																		 219,241.95$																		 788,898.80$																		 674,897.04$																		 1,134,554.17$														 4,548,592.55$														
	

99% Percent	Collected
46,429.75$																					 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

South	Village

Fiscal	Year	2025
Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	Clay	County
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 4/1-4/30 3609-3615 $40,110.84
ACH 80026-80027 $5,408.55

Rec	Fund 4/1-4/30 21640-21658 $23,586.49
ACH $3,854.55

Golf	Fund 4/1-4/30 15874-15939 $149,703.44
ACH $59,995.04

Cap	Reserve 4/1-4/30 1280-1294 $48,501.22

TOTAL $331,160.13

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/16/25 00060 3/20/25 2025-295 202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               44.10 003609
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/25 00127 4/15/25 29       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-1 15K
4/15/25 29       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-2 5K
4/15/25 29       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16-3 5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          300.00 003610

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/25 00018 4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,868.92

APR 25 - MGMT FEES
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

APR 25 - IT
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-31300                                     *              795.92

APR 25 - DISSEMINATION
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-49500                                     *              106.00

APR 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .39

APR 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-42000                                     *               86.75

APR 25 - POSTAGE
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-42500                                     *              249.90

APR 25 - COPIES
4/01/25 321      202504 310-51300-41000                                     *               64.77

APR 25 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,341.15 003611

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/25 00168 4/04/25 3550241  202502 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,285.71

FEB 25 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,285.71 003612

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/25 00063 4/01/25 262544B  202504 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

APR 25 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003613

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/16/25 00182 1/21/25 698211   202501 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,173.00

REMOVE DECLINED FLAX LILY
1/21/25 698212   202501 320-57200-46200                                     *              811.00

PREP ISLANDS ON ROADWAYS
3/31/25 714953   202503 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

MAR 25 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
4/11/25 719525   202504 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,673.00

SPRING FLOWERS/BASKETS
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC                                         23,237.25 003614

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/16/25 00037 3/25/25 7692255  202503 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,040.63
TRUSTEE FEES SR2019

U.S. BANK                                                       4,040.63 003615
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 40,110.84

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Glay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-:~200 

n!LL TO 
Snrnh Swoetlnn 

~~outl1 Villaw) CDD c/o GMS LLC 
11 ?ti W TOWi\l PL 
l/'1'14 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 320D2 

) lnvolco Notes 

! Logal /1140361 

iro11 
: I South Village CDD/ Notice of Meollng Apdl I, 21) 1.5 

\Total: 

Please mall payments to: 
Osteen Media .Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island Florida 32003 

I 
Pub, 

. CT - Clay t'oday 

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit c,w:, 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number: 2025-295872 
Invoice Date: 3/20/2025 

Due Date: 4/19/2025 

Advertisor 
South Viliago CDD c/o Grvm LLC 

Customoi ID 
200HI 

iissuo j Yom AdTitte !Ad Slzo 

l Mar 20 i 2025 I Column Inch 1

Col1,r 
Bl·,ck & White 

\All Inch 
\ 4,2000 

Net, 

$44.10 

$44.10' 

Pluase pny from !his lnvoic(t l:111all for inquiries or q11esti11ns • lu\Jal@cl(lytodayo111l11e.corn. Thrmk you for your iluslnor.s, 



PUBLISHER AFflDAVIT 
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVl'I' 

CLAYTODAY 
Published Weekly 

Flt·mi.ng Island, rloridn 

STA'J'B Of/ FLORIDA 
COUN'l'Y OF CLt\Y: 

Before I he umkrsignc<l authority pct'sonally appeared 
Hugh CMei;n, who on oath says that he is the p11blishcr of 
the "Clar 'lildn)"' a newspaper r,ublishcd weekly at l'kmini 
hhtnd in Chw County, Flodda: that the aw,chc<l copy of 
advcrtis.crr\cnt 
Being a ~,)>1th Village CDD/ Notice of 11[ccti11)!, 

lo ilw mauer of April I, 2025 

LEGAL: 140361 

Was published in said ncw.,papcr in the issues: 
}/20/2025 

Afliant-llllrthcr says that s:utl "Clay Tml.1y" is a newspaper 
pllbldml ,,t Fleming Island, in said Cby County, Jil01i<la, :11,d 
1ha1 the said n1;wspapcr Has heretofore bcrn continuously 
published in s;\id Clay County, Flodda, Weekly, and has bctn 
encct·cd ns Periodical 111aturial matter ,H the pu,t 
omtc in Ornngc Park, i11 .said Clay CO\mty, Jilorida, for 
pe,iod of one year next proceeding the first public,ttio11 of 
the a1md1cd copy nf ndwr1iscme11t; aml afiianl further say:s 
that he has ndther paid nor prumised illlY p(:rnon, firm or 
corporntioo ;'Ill}' dit;c,nmt) r<-'h:tto, comn1fssion or n-fum..l [01 

the purpose of scenting this ndverli,c1ne11t !'or publicari,m 11 

the said ncw~p:iper. 

Sworn to ~e and sub~cribed before me 03/20/2025 

.1513 US IJWY 17 11leming lslnnd FL ;12003 
Telephone (90<!) 264-?,200 

F,IX (1/fM) 26•l-.1285 
11.-lllnil: lcgal@dnylndayonliM.com 

Chtis1ic ';'\inync christic@oslceomcdbgruup.mm 

Notice of Meeting South 
Village Community 

Development District 
Tho togulor ma cling of llio Board of $uporvisors 
of lho Soulh Village C-Otntnunlly Oovolopmonl 
Dlolrlcl will ho hold on Tuesday, April 1

1
2025 

at 6:30 p.rn, at tho Engle Londln9 Ros dents 
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orango 
Park, Florida 32066. TI1e mealing Is opon to tho 
public and Will be conduclod In accordance with 
lhe provisions of Flolida law for Community 
Oovelopmont Olslrlcts. A copy of tho agonda for 
this mooting may be oblnlnod /mm Iha Dlslrlcl 
Manager, at 475 Wost Town Place, Suilo 114, 
St. At1nustlno, FL 32092 (and phonoJ904) 940· 
5850). This mooting ,nay bo conlinuo to a date, 
limo, and place to bo specifiod on tho record ot 
lhe mealing, 
Any pornon requiring spacial accommoda• 
lions at lhlo meollng bocauso of a disability or 
physical lmpaltmon\ should contact trio District 
Olfico al (904) 940-5850 at loasl two calondor 
duys p1lor lo tho mealing. II you aro heating 01 
spooch lmpal,ed, please conlacl tho Florida 
Relay SeMce al 1-000·955-8770, for ald In con• 
(ecilng Iha Olstrlcl Oll1C<l. 
Each person who decides lo uppoal any acllon 
lakcn at those moollngs Is actvlsod l11al parson 
will neod a rncold ol Iha proceedings and lh!ll 
accordingly, Iha pernon may need lo ensuro tllal 
a vorbal\01 tecord ol lho proceedings Is made, 
Including lho toslimony and evidence upon 
which such appeal Is lo bo based. 
Matllee Giles 
District Manager 
Legal 140361 Published 3/20/2025 In Clay 
County's ClayToday newspnper 



Bill To 

Disclosure Services LLC 

1005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

South Village CDD 
c/oGMS, ILC 

r:. 
I' 

Date 

4/15.12025 

., 

Terms 

Net30 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

29 

Due Date 

5/15/2025 

....----------------- --------------------.---------------~ 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016A-1 5-1-25 Prepay $15,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016A-2 5-1-25 Prepay $5,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016-3 5°1-25 Prepay $5,000 

Phone# 

865-717-0976 

Description 

E-mail 

tcarter © ~isclosureservices.info 

Amount 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

100,00 

100.00 

100.00 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suit€! 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

ln,,oice 

Invoice#: 321 
Invoice Date: 4/1 /25 

Due Date: 4/1/25 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Descriptlcm Hours/Qty Ratr: Amount -- ---------,,----------.-·~-----.----~ 
Management Fees - April 2025 Jl/D 4,868.92 4,868.92 
Information Technology· April 2025 2,s I 168.50 • 168.50 
Dissemination Agent Services - April 20.?.5 o l?.> 795.92 795.92 
Website Administration - April 2025 '-/9 '>. 106.00 106,00 
Office Supplies t::1 IC) 0.39 0.39 
Postage Lf J .r J 86. 75 86. 75 
Copies 1-/?. 249.90 249.90 
Telephone 1/ ID 64.77 64.77 

Total $6,341.15 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6,341.15 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

April 4, 2025 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services -
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - G1;neral Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

02/03/25 

02/04/25 
02/06/25 

02/07/25 

02/13/25 

02/15/25 

02/18/25 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

L. Whelan 

K. Buchanan 

1.00 

4.00 
0.30 

0.20 

1.30 

0.50 

0.70 

320.00 

1,280.00 
96.00 

64.00 

416.00 

192.50 

224.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # l 04000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 246904 70 

Reference: Invoice No. 3550241 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3550241 
19723-1 

Review draft interim suspension 
letter and confer with district 
counsel; review insurance 
recommendations regarding alcohol 
and food safety obligations 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Confer with general manager 
regarding incident report 
Confer with general manager 
regarding correspondence about 
Frechette suspension 
Review suspension materials; 
prepare for and attend conference 
call with district staff regarding same 
Monitor legislative process relating 
to matters impacting special districts 
Prepare suspension summary and 
recommendation memo 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNlCA TJON AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
April 4, 2025 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3550241 
Page 2 

02/19/25 K. Buchanan 

02/21/25 K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.50 

0.80 

9.30 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Computer Research 
Meals 
Travel Expenses 

TOT AL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

160.00 

256.00 

147.43 
11.03 

118.75 

Continue to prepare suspensio~ 
recommendation; confer with district 
manager 
Prepare for and attend agenda call; 
update suspension memo 

$3,008.50 

277.21 

$3,285.71 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMi•,lUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



c=:_ ____ __.mM...,I\Ku.E.,,_cH.,..E""-CK°'"P"""Au.'(flw;B""LE..._Ju.Oc....· -'-------' 

Post Office Box 162134 
Altamonte Springs, Fl 32716 
(904) 262-5500 

D 

SOUTI-l VILLAGE COD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

,· 

00000000075695001000000026254400000028620015 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

719371 

The Lake Doctors 

OAl 

4/1/2025 

Post Office Box 162134 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 

BALANCE 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Invoice Due Date 4/11/2025 
Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoke 2625448 

Invoice Date Description 

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding Invoices. 

PO# 

Amount Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Credits 

Adjustment 

Total 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$954,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
' 

AMOUNT DUE 

Total Account Balance including this invoice: Ibis Invoice Tu.tE [-- $2862.00 

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH -------------------Customer#: 

Portal Registration#: 
Customer E-mail(s): 
Customer Portal Link: 

719371 

2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLr.COM,scott.swenson@honoursgolf.com 
www.lakedoctors.com/ contact-us/ 

Corporate Address 
%51 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

.1acksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices onlinP-, set up I ecurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 

] 



RUPPERT 
L A h D S C A P E 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE 

Date Invoice# 

Mar 31,2025 714953 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDO 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Property Name Terms Due Date \ Order Number 

Desi~riptlon 

Landscape Management For March As Per Co,. tract, Due Ailr 30, 2025 

Landscaping Maintenance Services S1/CDD $l3,47R.21 Landscaping 
Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 $6,102.04 

For billing questions contort Kevin Rajk Tel: 904-77ii-1030 

For customer service contact Chadwick Nathon Mil c•n Tel: 9('4-343-8352 

Thank you for your business! 

$19,580.25 

Subtotal; 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

Total 

$19,580.25 

$19,580.25 

$0.00 

$19,580.25 

Payment by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking details ,.,pp/ied by request. /nvo/c,s paid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover Incurred charges. 



RUPPER1' INVOICE 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsvllle, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date 

Jan 21,202S 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice /l 

698212 

Property Namo Terms Due Date Order ~Jumber 

1 

·------· 
Eagle Landing (2611'! ;8) Net 30 Days 

·---·-----··· 

Grade, deep edge and prep islands 01, roadway al mair entrance to Eagle Landing 

for the install :.1f fill dirt and new plant materials 

( 18) 3gal Flax Lilly 

(2) yds Fill Dirt 

. For b/1/ing questions contact rel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Chadwick Nathan ,,:;/ton Tel: .s-04-343·83S2 

Than/,; you for your business I 

Feb H ,2025 

;811.00 

Subtotal: 

Sales Ta.x: 

Amount Due: 

PaymMt by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking detr,//s supplied by re. Neit, {nvolt.es pti!tf by Credit lard wJII be subject coo 3~ protcsslng fee to tovet lnrntted chN(JCS. 

4069B35 
·-

$811.00 

$811.00 

$0.00 

$811.00 



QTY 

1 

RUPPERT 
L A N D & C A P E 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Property Name 

Eagle Landing (2610, 38) 
.. 

' 

Description 

Removal of declined Flax Lilies and st;:,11 Emerald Godde,ss Liriope 

(110) 1 gal Liriope 

For bi/1/ng questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Chadwick Not/Jo, /,1ilton Tel: 904-343-8352 

Thank you for your business I 

INVOICE 

Date 

Jan 21,2025 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice# 
698211 

Terms Due Date Order Number 

Net 30 Days Feb 21,2025 4069827 • 

Prlc'.l Total 

$1,173.00 $1,173.00 

Subtotal: $1,173.00 

Sales Tux: $0.00 

Amount Due: $1,173.00 

Payment
1
by Chet:k or ACH Is preferred. Banking details suppfled by request. TnvoJces paid by Credit Card WIii be subject ta a 1% proe;essing fee to cover inrnrred charges. 



Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

JamEw Hahn 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

rr.-:~ Property Name 

j ___ -__ .-:=-======::..E_a_g_le Landing {261088) 
C,. __ _ 

I O.TY 
\-"-•--+-- -----------

! 1 

I Spring Flowers for Flower Baskets 

{220),14 or 4.5 Inch Spring Flowers 

Irrigation retro fittings 

Descrip :ion 

For billing questions contact Kevin Rojk Tel: 904-7i ?-1030 

..c.;..--~.-.- .. .-...-

,-_.,,... ............ -.,,,. 

For customer service contact Chadwick Nothon Mil: on Tel: 90,-:-343-8352 

Thank you for your business! 

INVOICE 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms Due Date OrdE !!'Number 

Net 30 Days Ma\111.2025 4 199510 

Price iotal 

$1,673.00 $1,673.00 

Subtotal: $1,673.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Amount Due: $1,673.00 

Payment by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking detal/,supp//ed by rcqu, . . '. Invoices paid l,y Credit (,,,rd will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover /11curred charges. 



Corporole Trust Services 
EP-MM-WN3l 
60 Livingston Aw,. 
St. Paul. MM 55'107 

South Village COD 
ATTN Distrid Manager 
475 W Town Place Ste 114 

···_St Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 
,·, 
SOUTH VILL!\GE CDD, SERIES 2019 

Invoice Nt1mber: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

7692255 
263519000 
03/25/2025 

Schuble, Scoft A 
(954)-938-2476 

The following Is a slotement of lrnnsoctlt! -:; pertaining 1_0,.,Y0.!!f_occount. For flli1her lnronnollon, please review the al\a_r..~he ... d~. ____ _ 
STATEMEHT SUMMARY 

[ ___ :-~~~i~i~~-REMIT BOTTOM ~()~POt\~
1_FoRTl~N-0f _THIS PAGE WITH C_HECK PAYME~~?£~NVOICE:-J 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
-· --

,l1II Invoices are due upon receipt. 

Pleose detach ot perforation and 1\lllrn bottom porllon of lhe statement with your check, pnyable lo U.S. Bank. 

SOUTH VILl.;AGE CDD, SERIES 2019 
I 

Wire lt1structions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct # 1-80·1 -5013-5135 
Trust Acct # 263519000 
Invoice # 7692255 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Please mall payments to: 
U.S. Bani< 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55·170-9690 

$4,040.63 

213 



. 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP·-MM-WM3l 
GO Llvlngston Ave. 
St. Paul, MM 55107 

I 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD, SERIES 2019 

Accounts Included 263519000 

In This Relationship: 263519007 • 

263519001 

263519009 

2635W002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account NL1mber: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

263519003 263519004 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

313 

7692255 
03/25/2025 
263519000 

Schuhle, Scott A 
(954)-938-24 76 

263519006 

Detail of Current Char,ges Volume Rate Portion of Year To.tal Fees 

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,750.00 100.00% 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 03/01/2025 - 02/28/2026 

lncide11tal Expenses 
03/01/2025 to 02/28/2026 

0,750.00 0.0775 

Subtot~! Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

The roes shown on this Invoice are renecllve of the mosl recent fee schedule or 11ollce of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bani<. 

$3,750.00 

$3,750.00 

$290.63 

$290.63 

$4,040.63 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/30/25 00038 3/31/25 MAR 25   202503 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,650.71
MAR 25 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,650.71 080026
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/25 00231 2/28/25 FEB 25   202502 320-57200-43000                                     *              757.84

FEB 25 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                      757.84 080027

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  5,408.55

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               45,519.39

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



i 

South Village CDD 
' 

Utility Schedule 

I 

Ci'ay County Utility Authority 

Account# />.t:count# Service Address Mar-25 
00213095 f\00011715 3924-1 EL Pkwy s 157.84 
00213119 1\00011718 3988-1 EL Pkwy $ 102.64 
00215602 l\00011948 3968-1 EL Pkwy i $ 158.92 
00220803 /\00012452 3973 EL Pkwy $ 115.60 
00222067 NJ0012553 3989 EL Pkwy C, 859.83 .,. 
00229064 /\00013171 3979-2 EL Pkwy .... 1,752.83 ;, 

00230632 /\00013322 3965-1 EL Pkwy $ 133.01 
00230638 1\00013324 3965-2 EL Pkwy $ 64.70 
00230640 1\00013325 3965-3 EL Pkwy $ 162.09 
00230641 1\00013326 3975 EL Pkwy $ 272.84 
00230642 A00013327 3979 EL Pkwy $ 256.91 
00235500 Aboo13733 4108-1 EL Pkwy In $ 44.46 
00233750 /\00013602 1433-1 EL Pkwy $ 76.99 
00502768 A00018437 2180 Club Lake Dr ;"{eel In· $ 32.27 
00502779 J\00502779 2319 Club Lake Dr •1e Reclaimed $ 
00556739 A00027652 1294 Autumn Pini i; Dr. $ 29.72 
00589114 A00038099 932 Tynes Blvd $ 139.87 
00589118 A00038102 932 Tynes Blvd - Rcr.l Irr $ 160.84 
00589635 A00038355 988 Tynes Blvd - R1;cl Irr $ 61.39 
00589637 Ab0038357 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 29.24 
00589665 /\00038371 1003 Oakland Hill'.:- Reel Irr $ 38.72 

$ 4,650.71 
' ', I 
I 
I 

Vendor #38 

' 001,320.5noo.4:noo $ 4,220.65 '·' ,', 

001.320.57200.4 1i600 $ 430.06 
i ;; 4,650.71 

'I 
.;, 

-·: 
I, f 
·, 

•1: 
'I 

\' 
I 

'' 



~ 
~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00011948 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 

3968 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage· Tier 1 $0.98 4.697kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$3. 98 

Total Current Charges 

[2/20) 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3.42 late fee. 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$158.30 

$4.60 

-$3.98 

$158.92 

200 

'" 
160 

140 

1lO 

100 

40 

20 

0 -

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Rec/aimed Water Potable \'later 

$162.07 

-$162.07 

$158.92 

$158.92 

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT UOY DEC JAU FEB HAI\ APR 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 • 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
48011409 5,264,522 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

5,269,219 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

__________________________ -· __ -~~~a_ir_i_ th_i~ .P_C?_r_tJ9r_i f9!_Y.'?.~~ ~f!':9~<J~--_____ ..... _ .. ___________ - - -- - -- - -- - -- - -- - --
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000249 5/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00011948 
Service Address: 3968 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $158.92 

• 11111111111 I 1111 I I 1111111111 I 1111111 I I I 11111111111111 • 111 • 1 • •111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □ D □ 11948 0000015892 042425 □ D 9 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

HAND 

E){PLAI\IATION OF CllARG[S 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMFNT ASSiSTANCf 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 

Lend A Helping H<md provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more infonna:Uon visit: 

www. clayutil ity. o rg/ myservice/ customer_ assistance _program .aspx 

Monthly Base ChargEi is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer U;;;,1ge Ch,ir1w is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Reclaimed \Mater Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

/\WS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPHECIJ\TED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMEH CONFIDENCE REPORTS (WATEH QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July ist. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address changc•s on a sep,irate enclosure and ret11rn with 

your bill stub and payrnf'!nt 01 vi~,it us at ·w,Mw.ch:ivutiihy.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00027652 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Orange Park 

Reuse Base Charge 

Total Current Charges 

[3/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$29.72 

$29.72 
" 
40 

JS 

" 
15 

10 

Reclaimed Water , Potable Water 

$53.45 

-$53.45 

$29.72 

$29.72 

_ -- - '---- ', 'c -r--- T-

Af>f\ 1-L\Y JU!l JlJL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB I.UR APR 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
69806737 1,425,002 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,425,002 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _________________________________________________ .. __ -~ti~a_i!)_~~i~ .P.C!i:.t]<:?11 _f9!-'1'.~ll~ ~E!t::~~~~--_______ .. _ .. __________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000250 5/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00027652 
Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $29.72 

• 11 m 111111 I 111 Ill 11 • 11111 uh 11111 II• I 11111111•11111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ AODD27652 □□□□□□ 2972 042425 0 D 2 



lllll 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

www. clayuti I ity. o rg/ myservi ce/ customer_ assistance _program. as px 

is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00038102 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 6.655 kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 
Deposit Apply -$3.98 

Total Current Charges 

[4/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

$158.30 

$6.52 

-$3.98 

$160.84 

500 

450 

400 

150 

100 

250 

200 

150 

lOO 

50 

Redalmed Water Potable Water 

$185.08 
-$185.08 
$160.84 

$160.84 

A~ MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT tlOV DEC JAt~ FEB MA.I\ Ari\ 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter 
72979832 

Previous Read 
946,412 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

953,067 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ -~eita_i!l_~l-!i~ p_~r_t]<:?11 _f~!.'>'..~ll~ ~El<=<:J~~~--_________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000251 5/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00038102 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $160.84 

111111111111 I 1111 II 11 • 1111111 I 1111 I I ti I I 111111111111' 1 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DA000381 □ 2 □ 000016084 042425 □ 0 □ 



11111 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLl\1\11\ TION Of CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMtNT ASSISl ANU 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend I\ Helpint: Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Goickm Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

for more information visit: 
www. cl ayutil ity. o rg/ myse rvi ce/ customer_ assistance _program .aspx 

Monthly Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

W,1ter Usagf: Charg,, is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Ch;uge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Reclaimed Water Usage Charge Is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 

source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER C.:OhlSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPOHTS (WATER QUAUTY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 

Plense include any mailing address changci~ on ;:1 separak enclo:.ure and return with 
your bill stub and payment or visit us at \Mww.dayuiility,011; 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00011718 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3988 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 6.3kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

[5/201 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$98.96 

$6.17 

-$2.49 

$102.64 

'" 
'" 
"' 120 

100 ,. 
" ,. , . 
• .,. 

-40 

·•• 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

$105.38 

-$105.38 

$102.64 

$102.64 

AFR f.!AY JUfl JUL AUG S£F OCT fiOV OfC JMI f"EB MAR APR 

Read Dates: 02/27 /25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
56081900 1,593,667 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,594,297 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

__________________________________ . __ -~ei!a_i11_~h_i~ .P..~i:.t)q~ _fc:i! _y_~l_lr r~~<c>r~~--_ _ _ _____ .. ___________________________________ .... _____ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000252 5/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00011718 
Service Address: 3988 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $102.64 

•11m1111 I I l11 I Ill 1111111111 I 11111 hi •I 11111111 • 11111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A00011718 0000010264 042425 0 0 8 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 

Middleburg, FL 32068 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

www. cl ayuti I ity. o rg/ myservi ce/ custom er_ assistance _program. as px 

is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st . These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 



~ 
r.:.?J:j 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00038355 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 13.433kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$1.24 

Total Current Charges 

[6/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

$49.47 

$13.16 

-$1.24 

$61.39 

" 
70 

" 
so 

40 

JO 

" 
to 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

$60.21 
-$60.21 

$61.39 

$61.39 

AP!\ MAY JUII JVL AVG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAtl FEB MAI\ AM 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter 
87777243 

Previous Read 
1,574,620 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,588,053 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -~~~a_i11_~f-!i~ .P..<!t:.t)~11 _f9.!" Y.<!~~ ~~~~~~~-- _ .. _ .. __ ........ ______________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000253 5/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00038355 
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $61.39 

111111111111 I 1111 I I 1111111' 11 I 1111 I h I• I• 1111111111111 • 111 • 111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□ 038355 0000006139 042425 DO 0 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

El.AND 

EXPLANATION or CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYM[NT ASSISTANC!: 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Goiden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more informatior1 visit: 
www. cl ayuti I ity. org/ myservi ce/ custom er_ assista nee _program. aspx 

Monthly Ba5e Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Hec!ai111ed 1,1\/.iter IJsagl:! U1a1 ge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

/\WS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 

source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Tcixe~ are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT P/\YMf.NT 1$ APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER tONSrRVAllON 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORTS (WATER QUALIH) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 

Please include ,my mailing address changt::'S on <1 separate ,mclosure and rnturn VJith 
your biil stub ,md payment or visit 1.1:, at www.dayutility.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 

Water 
Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 80.14kGal 

AWSSurcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 80.14kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 
Premise Visit 3/3/25 $30.00 

Deposit Apply -$7.46 

Total Current Charges 

[7/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$65.50 

$217.18 

$1.22 

$149.03 

$434.36 

$30.00 

-$7.46 

$889.83 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

"' 
"' 
140 

lW 

100 

" 
20 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclalmed Water Potable Water 

$884.45 
-$914.45 
$889.83 

$859.83 

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT tJ()V OEC J4,tj FEB l'IAR APR 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
71814243 1,579,051 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,587,065 

Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _________________________________________________ .. __ -~e.t<!i11_t_h_i~ Jl.~r_tjC>t1 J~,r _Y.~~~ ~!_!!:Cl~~~--_____ ..... _ .. ________________ . __________________ .. ______ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000254 5/7 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

Total Amount Due 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00012553 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 

$859.83 

•1

1

111

111 1111 • • 11 I I 11 • 1

1 111 11 I 11

11 111 I I I I I I I I I I 1 11
111 I 11

1

1 • 1• • 11 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A0D012553 0000085983 042425 0 0 b 



.., 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION OF CHARGFS 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISl ;:,1.Ncr: 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

I.end A Melping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

for more information visit: 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ customer _assistance_program .aspx 

Monthly Base ChargP is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Llsugc Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Redairned Wc1tm Usagt\ Chc1rge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Tai<es are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROlviPT PAYME.NT IS APPHECIAT!:O 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCI:: REPORTS (WATER QUA!.ITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st, These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Ple"'se include any mailing clddress change'., on"'' separate enclosUIP and return vvith 
your bill stub and payment or visit u~, dt wv.rvv.ciayutility.urg 



~ 
r££3 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

\L~~i 
Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013171 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, 
Orange Park 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.81 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.37 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6.95 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 4 $8.91 

AWS Surcharge 

45kGal 

67.5 kGal 

112.5 kGal 

51.94kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

[8/20) 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

$65.50 

$81.45 

$362.48 

$781.88 

$462.79 

$1.22 

40-0 

JS-0 

30-0 

250 

20<> 

150 

1-0-0 

50 

Recla!med Water Potable Water 

$425.71 

-$425.71 

$1,752.83 

$1,752.83 

Af'I\ MAY JUU JUL AUG SEP OCT flOV DEC JAH FE8 MAR APR 

-$2.49 

$1,752.83 Other Meter 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter 
70003696 

Previous Read 
2,310,064 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

2,337,758 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _________________________________________________ .. __ -~E?~ah,_~h_i~ p_~r_t]<?l_l J~_r _y_~ll~ ~~~<cl~~~-- _________ .. ________________ - .. _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - · 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000255 5/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00013171 
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $1,752.83 

111 Ill 111111 I 111 Ill 111111111 II 1111 lhl I I 11111111 • 11111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A00013171 0000175283 042425 0 □ 2 



... 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

LEND A 
HELPING 

HAND 

fXPLANATION OF CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENl ASSISTANCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportu11ity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

for more infonnation visit: 
www. clayuti I ity. org/ myservi ce/ custom er_ assistance _program. as px 

Monthly Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 
or business. 

Watc!.r Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Redalmed Water Usagt, Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS J.\PPREC!ATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATF.R CONSFRVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONfiOENCE REPORTS (W/1.TFH QUALITY} 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July ist. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please includP. any mailing address change.~ on d separate er1closure and return with 

your bill stub and payment or visit us <it v111N1At,dayutilitv,org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013322 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3965 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, 
Orange Park 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Water 

$2.71 25.38 kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

[9/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Email 
bllllng@clayutility.org 

$65.50 

$68.78 

$1.22 

-$2.49 

$133.01 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

450 

3SO 

200 

l50 

100 

so 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www,clayutlllty,org/ 

Reclalmed Water Potable \'later 

$96.91 

-$96.91 

$133.01 

$133.01 

APR MAY JUN )UL AUG SEP OCT tJDV DEC JAIJ FEB M4A AM 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
74320712 483,912 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

486,450 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

_______________________________________________ -~e.!a,i!l_th_i~ .P..~r:.t]<:?11 _f9! _Y.~LI~ ~t!':<?~~~--_ _ _ _ _ _ _ -.. - --- -------------------------------------- · 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000256 5/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00013322 
Service Address: 3965 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $133.01 

1
1

1
111

111
1111 • • 11 I I 11 • 1 1

11
1

11 I 11
11

111 I• I I I I I I I I 1 11 I I 1111
1

1 • 1 • • 1 al 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA □□ 013322 0000013301 042425 0 0 1 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

l:XPl.ANJ\TIOI\I Of UIAHGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISTANCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

f-or more information visit: 
www. clayuti I ity. org/ myservice/ custom er_ assistance _program. aspx 

Monthiy Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Chorge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Heclairned Waler Usag1\ Charg(! is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYM[NT IS APPRFCI/\TfD 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATl:R CONSERVAllON 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE HFPORTS (WATER QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1'1. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address chanr;1~s on a ',Pparate enclvsure and return with 
your bill stub and payment or visit us at www.clayutility.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00018437 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Orange Park 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 13.248kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$0.50 

Total Current Charges 

[10/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Customer Service {8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3.42 late fee. 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$19.79 

$12.98 

-$0.50 

$32.27 

" 
40 

35 

lO 

15 

" 

Total Amount Due 

Rec:lalmed Water Potable Water 

$25.43 

-$25.43 

$32.27 

$32.27 

' -- --- -- -- ' ·- ,-
AP/\ MAY JUII JUL AVG SEP OCT t,'OV OEC JAN FEB MAR. Affi 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
82790894 1,194,174 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,207,422 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. __________________ .. ______ .......... ___ .... __ .... _ .. __ .... _ .... ____ -~~tai_n_ t~i~ .P._c11:_tJ<?11 _f~!)'.~ll~ r~c:<?r~~~ ...... ___ .... _ ......... __ .. ____ ...... _ ....... 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000257 5/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00018437 
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $32.27 

1111111111111••11ll•1•1111111l11111111•1•1111111•111•1•111•11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00018437 0000003227 042425 0 0 4 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION OF CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISTANCl:. 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Hdping I land provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more inform;-ifion vhit: 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer _assistance_program.aspx 

Monthly Rdse Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Chal'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Reclaimed 'Nater Usclge Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 

source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

T.ixes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMEN·r IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATfH CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONHDFNC[ HEPOHTS (WATER O,Ul\UH) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address c:hanges on a ,;epcHatc~ enciosure and return 1Nith 
your bill stub and paym<~nt m visit us at www .clayutility .ore 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

BIii Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013327 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club, 
Orange Park 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 

A WS Surcharge 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 

5.98 kGal 

5.98kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$7.46 

Total Current Charges 

[11/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (Bam·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

$65.50 

$16.21 

$1.22 

$149.03 

$32.41 

-$7.46 

$256.91 

Reclalrned Water Potable \'later 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
69850354 95,567 

$268.19 

-$268.19 

$256.91 

$256.91 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

96,165 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. ___ . __ . __________________________________________ .. _ -~e.t<!i11_th_i~ p_~r_t]<?l_l _f~!".'l~ll~ r~<:<_>r~~--_____ . __ ... _______________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000258 5/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00013327 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $256.91 

111111111111 I 1 • 11 II 1111111111 I 1111111III11111111 • 111 • 1 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DA0 □□ 13327 0000025691 042425 □ 0 8 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION OF CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISTANt:E 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Mefping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

1:;oldP11 Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more information vhit: 
www. cl ayuti I ity. org/ myservi ce/ customer_ assistance _program. aspx 

Monthly Bast' Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water IJs~ige Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Rech,inif:d Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 

source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

'faxe!:> are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PHOMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

W/\TlR CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONHDENCE REPORTS {WATER QlJALJlY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July ist. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address changfg, on a ~1E::•p,iratc endo~,w1-2 and tPturn with 

your bill stub and payment or vi~it 11~. at www.clayutllity.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013326 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club, 
Orange Park 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2,71 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 

7.94kGal 

7.94kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$7.46 

Total Current Charges 

[12/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3,42 late fee, 

Email 
bllllng@clayutillty,org 

Reda/med Water Potable Water 

$65.50 lO 

$21.52 

$1.22 lO 

" 
$149.03 

$43.03 

$258.19 

-$258.19 

$272.84 

$272.84 

APR MAY JUN j'JL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR 

-$7.46 

$272.84 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
70003711 220,647 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

221,441 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

___________________________________________ .. __ -~~~c!i!)_ t_h_j~ ..fJ.(!r_tJc_ll::r _f?_r _','.'.(!~~ ~~~~~c::f~•-_________ .. ____________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000259 5/12 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00013326 
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $272.84 

• 1
1

111
111 1111 • • 11 I I 11 • 1111 I 11 I 11 • • 111 I I I I I I I I I I 1 • • 111 I I I 1 1 • 1 • • 1 • • 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00013326 0000027284 042425 0 0 8 



.. 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION OF CHARGl::S 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Pl:WMENl ASSISTANCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend /\ Hfilping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

for more information visit: 
www. cl ayuti I ity. org/ myservice/ customer_ ass ista nee _program .as px 

Monthly ijase Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Red aimed Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

faxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDFNCE REPORTS (WATEH QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address changes or1 ;:_1 separate enclosure ;:incl return i11ith 

your bill stub and payment or visit w, at www.r:l;:iyuti!ity.org 



~ 
~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013325 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3965 -3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, 
Orange Park 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Water 

$2.71 36.11kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

[13/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

$65.50 

$97.86 

$1.22 

-$2.49 

$162.09 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

80 

50 

40 

)0 

10 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www,clayutlllty,org/ 

; Reclalmed Watet Potable Water 

$87.05 

-$87.05 

$162.09 

$162.09 

APR l.tAY JU!l JUt. AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JA!l fEB f.l.6.R Al'il. 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27/25 
Meter Previous Read 
58535800 1,357,906 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,361,517 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _f!(!!!a_i!l_ th_i;; .P..~r:.tJ1?11 _f!J! Jl.~L.!~ ~~C.:I?~~~--______ .. __ .. _ _ _ _______________________________ .. ______ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 □ $5 D $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000260 5/13 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00013325 
Service Address: 3965 -3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $162.09 

1
1

1

111

111 111 I 1111 I I 111
1

1 111 11 I 11

11 111 I I I 11111

1

1

1

11

11 • 1

1 I 1 11
1

11
1

11 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□□ 13325 □□□□□ 16209 042425 D □ 4 



... 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

F.XPU\NATION OF CHA.RGf:S 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISTANCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend p,. Helping Hanel provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more information visit: 
www. clayuti I ity. o rg/ myservice/ custom er_ assistance _program. aspx 

Monthly Base Chargci is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Ch;,i1ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Red aimed \f\/ater Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS SurcharEe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMP'f PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

W/\Tf:rl CONSEnVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

COI\ISUMEH CONFIOE:NCC REPORTS (WATER (lUAISTY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st . These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 
request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address <:hanges on a <;eparate endusme and return with 
your bill stub and payment or visit tb at wvv1N.dayutility.org 



~ 
~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

•••• Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00038371 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Middleburg 

Reclaimed 
Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 9.689kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 
Deposit Apply -$0.50 

Total Current Charges 

[14/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$29.72 

$9.50 

-$0.50 

$38.72 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

70 

so 

" 

"\ 20 

10 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

• Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

$39.32 
-$39.32 
$38.72 

$38.72 

o I - -- --- -- --s ·,--

APR MAY JU~ JUL AUG SEP ocr NOV OEC JAJI FEB MAR. Affi 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter 
67643620 

Previous Read 
1,718,875 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,728,564 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .. __ -~1:~a_h1_~h_i~ p_(!i:_tjq~ _f~_r Y.C!~r ~tic:q~<J~--______ .. _ .... _ _ _ _______________________________ .. ______ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000261 5/14 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00038371 
Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $38.72 

1111111111 h I• 1 I Ill 111111111II111111111I111111111I111 I I I 1111 I 111 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00038371 0000003872 042425 0 0 8 



... 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

HAND 

l:XPLANATION OF OiARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMEN'l ASSISTANCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend (\ Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more informai.iun visit: 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ customer _assistance_program .aspx 

Monthly Base Cl1arge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

W<1ter Usage Chmge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Redaimed Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

A.WS Surchmgf! provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

T,l)(es are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATr.H CONSERVA"llON 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE HEPORTS (WATER o.ur,UlY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1st . These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing addre~s changes on a :.;c~pari:lte cnclo">1He ,ind return with 

yum hill stub and p,;1yment or visit us at vvww.clayutilil:y.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00012452 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 19.52kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

[15/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

$98.96 

$19.13 

-$2.49 

$115.60 

140 

'" 120 
110 

90 

eo 
70 

" 50 

40 

lO 

20 

10 

Recfalmed Water Potable Water 

$98.97 
-$98.97 
$115.60 

$115.60 

AFR MAY JUI~ JUL AVG SEP O-tT IJOV DEC JAH FEB MAA AM 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 02/25/25 - 04/01/25 
Meter 
68417690 

Previous Read 
821,178 

Days: 35 
Current Read 

823,130 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. ____________________________________________________ -~~ta_i!}_t_h_i~ p_~i:_t)<.:>~ _f9_r _y_:~t1~ ~~<:<.:>~~~--_______ .. ____________________ - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .. - - - - - - . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000262 5/15 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00012452 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $115.60 

•11111•111111••11ll1111111•11l11••11,1,1,1111,,, •• ,,.1.1, ••••• ,.1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OADOD12452 0000011560 042425 0 0 5 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION Of CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISTANCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

lend A llelping Mand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golclen Opportunii.y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more information visit: 

www. clayuti I ity. org/ myservi ce/ custom er_ ass ista nee _program .as px 

Monthly Base Chargl) is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 
or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Scwf!r Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Reclaimed Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMl::NT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

COl\lSUIVlER CONFIDENCE REPORTS (WATER O,UAl.lTY} 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July l51
. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

PIP:,Jse include any mailing ,Jddress cha11ge~ on a St!pi:11ate ,1nc!t1'>ure and return with 
your bill stub and payment or visit U'> ;;,t W\ilf\N.dayuti!itv.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00038099 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 

932 Tynes Blvd, Middleburg 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 

$2.71 

Sewer 

$5.42 

4.312kGal 

4.312kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 
Deposit Apply -$3.73 

Total Current Charges 

(16/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

$32.79 

$11.69 

$1.22 

$74.53 

$23.37 

, Reda!med Water Potable Water 

$140.14 
-$140.14 
$139.87 

$139.87 

AFR. MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV OEC JAtl FEB MAI\ .APA 

-$3.73 

$139.87 Water Meter 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter 
88835384 

Previous Read 
94,978 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

99,290 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~~~a,i!')_t_h_i~ 9-~r_t!~!l _f~,r Y.C!l!~ fE!<=~r~~--- - -- - -.... -.. - -- - -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000263 5/16 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

Total Amount Due 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00038099 
932 Tynes Blvd, Middleburg 

$139.87 

1
1

1

111

111 111 I 111
1 I I 111

1

1

11

1

11 I 11

11 I I II I I I I I I I 1 1

1

11
11 • • • 11

1 • 1

1 

• 1 I I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A00038099 0000013987 042425 DD 0 



... 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLJ\NATION OF CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYIVIF.NT ASSIYJANCF 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Helping Mand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more information visit: 

www. clayuti I ity. org/ myse rvi ce/ customer_ assista nee _program. aspx 

Monthly Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Hcclc1iniecl Water Usage Ch<1rge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

A.WS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRl:CIATfD 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDl:I\ICE REPORTS (WATER QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July l51
. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please indude any mailing address changes on .i i,epc1rnte ~ndo$ure and retwn \Nit.h 

your bill stub <1nd payment or vi,,it w; at www.dayutility.org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013324 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3965 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, 
Orange Park 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Water 

$1.81 0.26kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

(17/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3,42 late fee, 

$65.50 

$0.47 

$1.22 

-$2.49 

$64.70 

65 

60 

55 

50 

" 40 

35 

)0 

" 
15 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

, Recla!med Water Potable Water 

$66,72 

-$66,72 

$64.70 

$64.70 

APR W.Y JU!l JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAtl FEB MAI\ Al'R 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
72741390 300,744 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

300,770 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ -~E:~a.i!l_t_h_i~ .P.~r:t]<:>!1 _f~_r_}'.~t1~ ~E!l<:«?~~~--_________ .. _ _ _ ________ . _ -- --- - -- - -- -- - -- - -- - - .. - - -
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000264 5/17 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00013324 
Service Address: 3965 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $64.70 

111111111111 I 1•11II•111111111 ! 11111111 • 1 • 1111111 • 111 • 1 • 111111 • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A00013324 000000647 □ 042425 0 □ 8 



1111 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION OF CHARGE~ 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 

Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMF:NT ASSIS fANG. 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

I.end A Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

for more information vi~it: 
www .cl ayuti I ity. o rg/ myservi ce/ custom er_ assistance _program. as px 

Monthly B;:ise Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

W,iter Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer U!.iage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Redaimf)d Water Usagf) Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

AWS Surd1,uge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAVIVlLNl IS /\PPRECIATEIJ 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATF.R CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER cor,mDENCE REPORTS (WATER QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July ist. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address changfis on a separate enclosure ...ind rnturn with 
your bill stub and payment or visi1 us .o1t ww1.1V.clayutility,org 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00013733 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 15.552kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$0.50 

Total Current Charges 

[18/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service {8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Email 
bllllng@clayutillty.org 

$29.72 

$15.24 

-$0.50 

$44.46 

70 

" so 

" 
" 
" 10 

- Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

$39.50 

-$39.50 

$44.46 

$44.46 

APR MAY JU" JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAfl FEB MAR Al>R 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
58743726 3,150,338 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

3,165,890 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

__________________________ .. _ -~t:1~a_i11_t_h_i~ .P..~r:.tl1?11 J9_ry:~t1~ ~t:!c:'?~~~--_______ .. _ ........ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000265 5/18 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00013733 
Service Address: 4108 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $44.46 

•111111111111••11ll•1•1111111l11••tl1l•l•••••1•1••11••••1••1••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00013733 0000004446 042425 0 0 9 



11!11 

Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

EXPLANATION or CHJ:i,RGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Pl':\ YMENT ASSISl'ANC[ 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Oppmtunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

Fm more inforrr,fffion visit: 
www. cl ayuti I ity. org/ myse rvice/ customer_ assistance _program. as px 

Monthly Bc1se Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 
or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Ch;irge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Redaimed Wa1er Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

/i.WS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER C:ONSEHVA"I ION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORTS (W/.\TER QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July i51
. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing ~ddress changes on a separah: enclosure ,md reiw n with 
your bill stub and payment or visit w; at \111ww.c!ayutility.org 



~ 
~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 BIiiing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00038357 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 0.D18kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$0.50 

Total Current Charges 

[19/20] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 

(904) 272-5999 

$29.72 

$0.02 

-$0.50 

$29.24 

90 

eo 

70 

" so 

40 

20 

Reclatmed Water Potable Water 

$37.64 

-$37.64 

$29.24 

$29.24 

,------ -- - ---- ' ,--

APFI. MAY JU!l )UL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC .Wl FEB MAI\ Aff\ 

Read Dates: 03/04/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
67643619 403,863 
98126495 0 

Days: 23 
Current Read 

403,863 
18 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. _________________________________________________ .. __ -~El~a_i11_W~ P.<!r_t]«:>11 _f~!.'t<!ll~ ~El~<?~~~--_______ .. _ .. ______________________ . _________ . __ .... _._ ... 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000266 5/19 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00038357 
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $29.24 

• 11111 I I If I 11 • • 11 I I 11 • 1111111 I 1111111 I• f I l I I I I I I u I 11 ul • 111111111 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00038357 0000002924 042425 0 0 6 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

tXPlANAT!ON or CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 

PAYMHJT ASSISlM\ICt 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 

lend A Helping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golden Opportonity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For rnore information visit: 
www .clayuti I ity. o rg/ myservi ce/ customer_ assistance _program. aspx 

IVloni:hly Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Se1.wcr Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Reclaimed Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

t\WS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS}. An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PJ.\YMENT IS JWPIU:CIATfO 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATFR CONSERVATiON 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 
Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORTS (Wl\TFR QlU\I.ITV) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July l51
. These reports are available on line at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing address changes on ,1 ~eparate enclosun~ and return with 
your bill stub and payment or visit us iJt wv,11,v.dayutility.orr, 



~ 
~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 Billing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00011715 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 62.62kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 

Deposit Apply -$2.49 

Total Current Charges 

*[20/20)" 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$98.96 
$61.37 

-$2.49 

$157.84 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

1,100 

1,000 

900 

eoo 
700 

600 

500 

400 

300 

200 

100 

Total Amount Due 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

I 

I 
I 

$142.17 
-$142.17 

$157.84 

$157.84 

APR MAY JUH JUL AUG SEP OCT JAIi FEB MAR AFR 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter 
70785051 

Previous Read 
3,264,563 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

3,270,825 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

__________________________________________ -~e.ta.i!l_ t_h_i~ .P..~i:_tj911 !~!-~~ll~ ~e.1:9~~~--_________ . _ _ _ ______ - - - ___ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000267 5/20 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Due Date: 04/24/25 
Account Number: A00011715 
Service Address: 3924 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $157.84 

1111111111111 • • 11 I I 11 • 111111111111111 I• I I I I II I I 1 • 1 n • 1 • 11111 I 111 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ ADD011715 0000015784 042425 0 0 1 



Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myaccou 

nt/default.aspx to make a 
one-time payment or sign into 

your account. 

LEND A 
HELPING 

HAND 

EXPLANATION or CHARGES 

Call 904.272.5999 to use our 
automated phone service. 
We accept credit, debit or 

eCheck payments. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

PAYMENT ASSISTJ\i\lCE 

Visit the cashier's office, 
drive-thru or drop box located 

at: 
Clay County Utility Authority 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Lend A Helping Hund provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families 
and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This 
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due 
balance, one time in a 12-month period. 

Golclcn Opportu11ity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or 
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due 
date on their bill. 

For more inforrnci1 ion visit: 
www. cl ayuti I ity. o rg/ myservice/ customer_ ass ista nee _program. as px 

Monthly BcJse Chargfi is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home 

or business. 

Water Usagci Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000 
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service. 

Red aimed Water Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. 

1\WS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water 
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer. 

Tax€:', are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality. 

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'. 

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPHECIATED 

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be 
considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. 

WATER CONSERVATION 

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, 

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water 

Conservation Assessment. 

CONSUMER tONFIDENU Rf:POHTS (WATER QUALITY) 

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July l51
. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon 

request at our office. 

Please include any mailing addrn!>s r:hangt,i; on a '.;epa, ate enclosure and return with 
your bill stub and pc1yment or visit us ;Jt www .. dayuiilHy.nt g 



I.: 
I 

I 

South Village CDD 
Utility' .Schedule 

Clay El,:!ctric Cooperative 

Accour,t # Service Address 
587~A89 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Wa 'er Fall 
5929:~77 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St Ii ;hts 
9266~~78 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 

8966959 1433-1 Eagle Crossing Dr 1 cstroorn 

9121:514 938 TB Restroom 
908~' 354 875 TB Irrigation 
91.li' 336 992 TB Camera Station 
911i'.339 749 TB Camera Station 
9111,340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Ste 'ion 

Vendor#231 

001.320S/200.43000 
001.320.57200.46600 t' 

Se:'Vice Description 
,,1ain Entrance Waterfall & Landscape Lights 

Main E! ,trance Street and Landscape Lights 

R.,~trr :,m Building at the Sand Park EL/EC 

Restroom Building on Eagle Crossing by Hole #2 

Restroom Building at the Lake Park 

Lake Park Fountain & Tynes irrigation clock 

Carner,, Station closest to Two Creeks 

Camf:a Station closest to Grey Hawk 

Car,;~ra Station near Laurel Valley on Royal Pines 

-------------------

i: 

$ 
$ 
( 
·' 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

Feb-25 

150.55 

82.00 
53.89 
46.79 

310.06 

38.43 
39.89 
36.23 

150.55 
607.29 

$ 757.84 



NYNN 

A 'follchstonc Energy' Cooperative ,._;j-

Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled For 

04/03/2025 

Statement Oate: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/06/25 
Capital Credit Refund 

Balance Fotward 

Current Charges Due 04/03/25 

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High q;; Monthly Lowe Temp 

13600 -t-----
12000 

10500 

9000 

7500 

6000 

4500 

3000 

1600 

2024 

This Month Last Month This Month 
Last Year 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

2025 

Avg Daily High 

Access 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 

11,676 kWh @ 0.0833 
11 ,676 kWh @ 0.01 60 

,_Total Current Charges for this location 

03/13/2025 
04/03/2025 

$1,414.98 
-$·1 ,414.98 

-$389.83 

-$389.83 

$1,360.02 

$972.61 
$186.82 

$30.59 
$85.07 
$18.36 
$32.57 

A By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them a KEEP BIiiings not paid In full wlll lncur a late charge of $5.00 or 5'% of the delinquent amount (whichever ls greater) that WIil be added to your account. 

'SEND 

l~-,ti 
li11t-

A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative :4.,l 

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1 • v,~~4 j ,:/;I fc~ 
5301 0 MB 0.622 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5301 
C-20 

.. Account Number 
Balance Forward 

. Current Charges Due 04/03/25 
Bank Draft scheduled for 04/03/25 

111111111111111 IIIII II Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

5875489: 
-$389.83: 

$1,360.02 . 
$970.19 

PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32656-0308 
I h 111

1
1

1, ,, I 1
111 lh h1 11• ., II •I '1 ,. II,,,, •Ill• 11,11111111',, ,. ,, 

ii II 11• 1111• 11 h• I• 11111111111 ,I 11, 1 I• I• 1'1111 • 1 I, lh, 1.1 .. ,11111 

05875489 0000970194 



Download the MyClayElectric app to: 
• Report outdoor light problems 
• View & print statements 
• Monitor energy use 
• Sign up for text messages 
• Update your contact information 

Now yo« ot1n 1et 

NOTIFICATIONS BY TEXT! 

Kt1ow what's going 
on with your 

account at all times! 
You can sign up 

to receive all 
notifications from 

Clay Electric by text 
In addition to or 

Instead of by email, 

Sftl)I informer/ on the go! 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone: 800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

Power out? Follow these steps: 
• Check your fuses & breakers to 

ensure the problem is not within 
your electrical system 

• If the outage is not within your 
system, please call 855-939-3840 
or use the MyClayElectric app 

• Stay away from downed power 
lines 

n1 

In January 2025, Clay Electric's board of trustees declared 
a $12 million Capital Credits refund for cllt'rent and 

former members who received service anytin1e between 
1994 and 2023. Current members entitled to a refund 

will receive a credit on their March electric bill statement, 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (855) 939-3840. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



NYNN 

kWh Monthly Use 

600 

450 

300 

160 

2024 

This Month Last Month 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

II 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled for 

04/03/2025 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/06/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/03/25 

Monthly High Monthly Low Temp 

This Month 
Last Year 

60 

45 

30 

16 

2025 

Avg Daily High 

Access 
Energy Charge 433 kWh @ 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 433 kWh @ 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

, Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

I Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
t Total Current Charges for this Loc;ation 

03/13/2025 
04/03/2025 

$91.56 
-$91.56 

$0.00 

$88.17 

By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them 
KEEP Billings riot paid In fufl wl!I Incur a !ato charge of $5.00 or 6% of the deHnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wm be added to your account 

SEND 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 04/03/25 
Bank Draft scheduled for 04/03/25 

lllllll 111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

5929377 
$88.17 
$88.17 

PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
11,,,,,,,,,,1,,1,1111,111,,l111ll1l1ll1ll1,111,11,11111 .. ,.,,,,,1 

05929377 0000088179 



Download the MyClayElectric app to: 
• Report outdoor light problems 
• View & print statements 
• Monitor energy use 
• Sign up for text messages 
• Update your contact information 

Nowyov Cd/I {/ef 

NOTIFICATIONS BY TEXT! 

Know what's going 
on with your 

account at all times I 
You can sign ub 

to receive all 
notifications from 

Clay Electric by text 
In addition to or 

Instead of by email. 

Sfd)I informed on the gro! 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

Power out? Follow these steps: 
• Check your fuses & breakers to 

ensure the problem is not within 
your electrical system 

• If the outage is not within your 
system, please call 855-939-3840 
or use the MyClayElectric app 

• Stay away from downed power 
lines 

In January 2025, Clay Electrlc's board of trustees declared 
a $12 million Capital Credits refund for current and 

former members who received service anytime between 
1994 and 2023. Current members entitled to a refund 

will receive a credit on their March electric bill statement. 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: dperation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Elebtric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card, Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com, 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card, 
Call (855) 939-3840, 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric,com, 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only, Visit 
ClayElectric,com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations, 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



\/lsit us online at ClayElectric.corn 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

IIUpc>rtant Me$s~ges •• 

If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 1 

on this bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
mernbership account. 

! '. •... ,. ., .··: 
Rate Schedule Oescrlpjion 

GENERAL SERYIQE:-I\IQ.tiPl=MAI\Jp 

.AutoPay 
Amount Due 

53.89 
BankDraft 

s~teduled For 
04/03/2025 

Reading 01:1te1:1 
. ·i:.-om.• ro·· 
: 02/09/2~ 03/11/25 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/06/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/03/25 

Readings 
Previous • Present 
10966. ,11.135 

Multiplier 

1 

kWh Monthly High Monthly Low• Temp 1·, • CurrenfService.D~taH 
175 

150 

125 

100 

75 

50 

25 

2024 

This Month Last Month This Month 
Last Year 

90 

·15 

6J 

30 

'5 

2025 

Avg Daily High 

I Access Charge 
i Energy Charge 
l Power Cost Adjustment 
! FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
I Clay Co Public Ser UtiHty Tax 

169 kWh @ 0.0833 
169 kWh @ 0.0160 

\Jotal Current Charges f~r this Location 

03/13/2025 
04/03/2025 

$53.47 
-$53.47 

$0.00 

$53.89 

l<Wh Uiage 

169 

$34.ocn 
$14.08 i 

$2.70; 
$1.30 • 
$1.81, 

$53'.89) 

L By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge Iha' .fou have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electric's Bylaws, Board policies and stanJarJs of service and agree to abide by them 
I KEEP Bilfings not paid fn fufl will incur a f.i(e charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever fs greater} that will be added to your account. r SEND 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL24n 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1544 0 AV O. 545 5 1544 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIS.r C- 6 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

(Account Number 
I CurrentCharges Due 04/03/25 
1 13ank Dra'tt sch~duledtorQ4/03/25 

111111111111111 I IIIIII Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

8966959 
$53.89 .• 
$53.89.· 

ll1•• •1l11l1l1•"ll1l1lll11l11•ll1l1ll1ll11lll•ll ,lllll 1111l1111I 

lli1111,,ll•nl•illi•'•lill•lt•tl•t•ttll,,11il•lli1,11,f 1fb,111,II 

08966959 □□□□053897 



Visit us online at ClayEil:ctric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-22,;. ~9 l 1 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/06/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Du(;! 04/03/25 

GENERALOSE!3VICE-NON DEMAND_=-·· 1547: 5567 

kWh Montl1ly Use ,.. 

This Month Last Month 

Monthly High Monti :y Low Temp 

This Month 
Last Year 

Avg Dally High 

i Acce~s Charge 
Energy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0833 
Power Cost Adjustment 21 kWh @ 0.Q1 60 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax ) 

• Glay Co_ PubHc Ser U!lllly Tax 

Total Cu,rem Ch•"'!'sfo'1!$cln'c'!~, 

) /, 
~1,fh'J; 

03/13/2025 
04/03/2025 

$38.32 
-$38.32 

$0.00 

$38.43 

$34.00 
$1.75 1 

$0.34 
$0.92 
$1.42. 

$3~43. 

By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that y-.u have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Electrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them 
l{EEP l3111lngs not paid In run wm Incur a fa\, the1go of$5,:!0 or 5% of the d~ihqUttt'llamourd {whk.:hwer Is grolrter) 1hat will bo. added to your .oocount 

SEND 

PQ,Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656•0308 

MY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobilfl 
:ipp. 

SOOTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST1 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK ~L 32065-0000 

! Account Number 
( CLJrrent Charges Due 04/03/25 
: Bank Draft scheduled for 04/03/.25 

ll11111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

9117336. 
$38.43. 

$38.43 

lh 111111111I111.1 h I 111" ,III' 1111• II 1111 •I II• 111111111111111111 

□ 9117336 0 □□0038438 

~ 



Visit us online at ClayEluctrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-49 17 

, ___ GENERAL SERVICE-NQN _DEMAND 

kWh MonlhlyUse Monthly High Monfl;;yLow Tamp 

i100 t--:----; . .,.,f-✓$/h-··-! ·•'i$h=-,--c,-----------
90 

2400 

?IOO 

1000 

1500 

1200 

800 

600 

300 

2024 

This Month Last Month This Month 
Last Year 
c-~··-=:::-;;. 

IJ(J 

45 

30 

15 

2025 

Avg Daily High 

Statement Date: 03/13/2025 
Current Bill Due Date: 04/03/2025 

Previous Balance , $309.34 
Payment Received 03/06/25 

1 

-$309.34 

Balance Forward ~ 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

Current Charges Due 04/03/25 

~ll'Jllng!ii 

Prmrlou~ Pr~u~it 
43904 4f!§.2_4____ 

; Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

2,620 kWh @ 0.0833 
2,620 kWh @ 0.0160 

, ylay Co Public Ser Utrnty Tax . 

' fota!J'u<rent Cha,ges to, th~' 

\J ov 
I A.ef/ ~. 
tr ~ ½ 

$310.06 

'~2.,620_) 

$34.00 • 
$218,25 

$41.92 : 
$7.53. 
$8.36 i 

~~~.osJ 

By accepting seivir,e from Clay Electric. you acknowledge that y ,u have reviewed and accepted all of Olay Eiectrlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abloo by them 
KEEP BIIBnos not paid In full wlll Incur a 1.1 <'hargo of $5.D0 or 5% of 1he delinquent amount (Whlchovar 1, greater) thal "111 be ad<led lo your acwunl. • 

SEND 

F'CI Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com m download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIS9.' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

: Account Number 
Current Charges Due 04/l)3/25 
Bank Draft scheduled for l14/03/25 

IIIIIIIII I llllllll Ill I Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32656-0308 

9082354, 
$310.06 
$310.06,· 

II 111111111II1111 I h h 111• ,III' 11, 1•111111' I II, II ,I 11111111I11811 

000031 □ 061 



Monthly High 

:t.1 

co 

lO 

Visit us onllne at C!<JyFkctric.corn 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Mon:1 irlow Temp 

00 

75 

60 

30 

15 

Statement Date: 03/13/2025 
Current Bill Due Date: 04/03/2025 

Previous Balance $39.89 
Payment Received 03/06/25 -$39.89 _______ , ________ ,. __ _ 
Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges Due 04/03/25 $39.89 

Access Charge $34.00 ; 
• Energy Charge 35 kW:1 @ 0.0833 $2.92 • 
Power Cost Adjustment 3C kWh @ 0.01 ~o .$0.56 
F'..A Gross Receipts Tax :1· $0.96 

: ·,)lay Co Public Ser Utility Tax . . . $1 .45 

t-.:i:2.!~,~~~<?.~~."._9!S foLthls L!>cation_ A --~t; . $39.89 

~~ ~ ~q~" 
This Month Last Month 

2025 

This Month . Avg Daily High . ~~/ 
~ ~l\1 < 

v, 11r"~ 

Last Year 

By accepting setvJco from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that i•A' have rev;, wed and accepted all of Clay Eh,cttlc's Bylaws, Board policies and standards of service and agree to abide by them 
l{EEP Billings not pak! In fuliv.<il Ir.cur a It!.•, hal\)o of $5, 0 or 5¼oltho d•l;nquant •mou,rt (wh~hever Is gteau>r} that WH be added tn your account. 

SEND ' 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEleotrio.com or download the mobll<~ 
app. 

f1,o:V_;;;_·) ~t',.,,~, 

--· : 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

, Account Number 
. Cur.rent Charges Due 04/0:1/25 
Bank Draft scheduled for 04/03/25 

11111111111111111 I IIII Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

9117339 r 

$39.89 
$39.89 

PO BOX308 9. • 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 11111111111• 1 •I h h111• •1111111" 1111111lll 111 •11111,, 11111111 

0'9117339 0000039896 



[\('() 

dw,d, you will find rl!r, 
iil llii;; bill, 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.corn 
Toll Fme: (800)-224-4917 

~.ridl,tg 
;~~, . To 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND ' 1547:•6568 o.:/09/"5 : 03/1 i/25 ~--- ~---==~~---==---~---~==,-- . .-,.,:;:' ---, ,--•----=-~,,.,.~- .-,- -~---

This Month Last Month Avg Daily Hi~~t 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Recei_ved 03/06/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/03/25 

03/13/2025 
04/03/2025 

-$36.23 
Th io:oo 

$36.23 

0 

$34.oo I 
$0.87' 
$1.36 

$36.23 

By accepting setvlee from Clay Electric, you acknowledge that y, 1.1 have rev1cwed and accepted all of Clay Eloctrlc's Bylaws, Board polk:les and standards of service and agree to abide by them 
KEEP BRR nos not paid In fUll v,Jll incur e ~t, ohargo of $5.00 or 5% of the dollnquam amount (whichever Is grun1or) lha1 will be addod 10 your ecoount. 

SEND 

PC! Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

'AY YOUR BILL 24/7 
)NLINE: Check or oredlVdeblt card at ClayEleotrlc.com :,r download the rnobiie 
1pp. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIS~ 
3989 EAGiE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE Pl\RK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 04/00/25 

1. Bank Draft scheduled for 04/03/25 

1111111111111111 II Ill I Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 3.2656-0308 

9117340' 
$36.23: 
$36.23 

I h ... 1111111" 1, 11, h 111, ,1 11,1111, 111111, 111, 11, 11111,, p 111, ,I 

09117340 000 □ 036238 



Vli<t us online at ClayElectric,com 
Toil Free: (800)-224-4917 

MorrtlllyUse 

This Month Last Month 

___ J547; 5607 _ , 

Monthly High Monti vLow 

This Month 
Last Year 

Avg Dail~• High 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/06/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Ch~rges Due 04/03/25 

Access Charge 
F.nergy Charge 101 k'Vh @ 0.0fl33 

03/13/2025 
04/03/2025 

$45,96 
-$45.96 

$0.00 

$46.79 

10i 

• ·,'.owe·r· Co. s.t.Adjustme·n· t. .. 10.1 kV !h @ 0 •. 016/0 • i"LA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax . . . 

• !~"' C"neatC_h••u:• fo, u,;, Loo,tion ¥ 
$34.00 
$8.41 
$1.62 
$1.13 
$1.63 

~.79. 

~ • ;(A 
A~ ~- < ¥ -~ r{,tA) \ ~\~ 

~I'S~ 
By acceptlnQ se,vlce from Clay Electric, you acKnowledge that y u have reviewed t.'1d accep!•;d all o1 Clay Eloctrlc's Bylaws, Board pollalas and standards o1 s,,,v!ce and agree to 11blde by them 

KEEP 8illfngs not pa!d lnfullwlll l~ur a !ti: rhoroe of $5.CO or 6% of the d~',1quenl amount (whk:hevor 111 greater} that w!II ho odded to your acr.ounl 

SEND 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

P.!:.,Y YOUR BILL 24/7 
Orll.lNE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com ,. • download the mobile 
~~ ' 

. E~'.;:{E~) 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIS~' 
3 9 8 9 EAGLE LAND ING l?KWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

• Account Number 
. Current Charges Due 04/0:3/25 
Bank Draft scheduled for 04/03/25 

II IIII Ill 1111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

!)121614 • 
$46.79 
$46.79 

PO BOX308 9· 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32656-0308 
I h 111111,11 h•' • lh 111111 ,I 11,11, I, II ,11, j 111•II1111111111,l 111 ,1 

on □□□ 4679 □ 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Apr 1/25 thru Apr 30/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21640  EVERON, LLC                         Apr 3/25          552.88
 21640  EVERON, LLC                         Apr 3/25         -552.88 CancApr29
 21641  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25          413.00
 21642  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Apr 3/25          294.76
 21643  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Apr 3/25          240.00
 21644  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Apr 3/25          486.29
 21645  LOGICALLY                           Apr 3/25          337.50
 21646  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 3/25           41.40
 21647  Wells Fargo                         Apr 3/25        5,113.85
 21648  AIRTAT BODY ART                     Apr 10/25         800.00
 21649  AMAZING CANDIDS, LLC                Apr 10/25         250.00
 21650  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Apr 10/25         637.29
 21651  DIAMOND D RANCH                     Apr 10/25       1,062.50
 21652  POOLSURE                            Apr 10/25       3,800.17
 21653  SHARP ENERGY                        Apr 10/25       2,300.10
 21654  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Apr 24/25       1,129.44
 21655  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Apr 24/25       3,609.00
 21656  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Apr 24/25         240.00
 21657  SHARP ENERGY                        Apr 24/25       1,180.29
 21658  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Apr 24/25       1,650.90
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           23,586.49

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 21,2025  2:37pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



{;., Logically 

BIii To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn:James Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Unlteo States 

Terms Due Date 

INVOICE 

7530-800 

PO Number Refere_nce 
...,N..:.:e:..:t..,,3 ... 0..:::d ... a..__ ___ ....... 04...._,/23/2025,__...___~----'----

Summary NATM INSTALL Four Workstation Replacements 
$150.00 

Contact Name Joe Halifko 

Date 
03/24/2025 

A""OURt 

TR EALO 

-

Summary NA TM INSTALL Four Workstation Replacements• 4/4 - All-In-One 
$150.00 

Contact Name Joe Halifko 
summary NA TM INSTALL Four Workstation Replacements - 3/4 - desktop 2 

$150.00 

Contact Name Joe Halifko 
Summary NA TM INSTALL Four Workstation Replacements - 2/4 - desktop 1 

$150.00 

Contact Name 'loe H_ali{ko 
Servlc:fl!"- lstaff ( Hoursl 

Agreement Billable Time: Troon ITMS - REN-A(AH) • TR EALO· 19-T 
Managed Services Engineer I Drew Fox 2.25 

Tinvolce 
11165330 

Ratel 

150.00 

Total Services: 

PAYMENT INFORMATION Invoice Subtotal: 

https://logically.connectboosterportal.com/platform/paynow 
Sales Tax: 

Invoice Total: 
To~ay via ACH: P•Vmf)njs: 

Routing umber: 054000030 
Credits: Account Number: 5303708949 

Please send remittance Information to ar@logically.com Balance Due: 

To pa~ via Check: 
***Remittance A dress has Chan~ed*** 

(USPS Mailing Address only 
Logical~ 

PO Box83 38 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0423 

Please indicate the Invoice number on your check or check stub. There is 
no need to send a remittance coov. 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

Amount 

$337.50 

$337.50 

$337.50 
$0.00 

$337.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$337.50 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old. 



!Invoice Time Detail 

Invoice Number: 
Company: 

1165330 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

I Date: 2/25/2025 Member: Fox, Drew 
Date Staff Aareement Notes 

1)2/25/2025Fox, Drew TroonlTMS- Service Ticket:72971 51 
REN-A(AH) -TR 

SummaiNA TM INSTALL EALO-19-T 
Four Wor station 
Reolacements 

b2125/2025Fox, Drew Troon ITMS- Service Tlcket:7297151 
REN-A(AH) - TR 

Summai:NA TM INSTALL EALO-19•T 
Four Wor station 
Reolacements 

02/25/2025Fox, Drew Troon ITMS- Service Tlcket:7297151 
REN-A(AH) - TR 

Summa~:NA TM INSTALL EAL0-19-T 
Four Wor station 
Reolacements 

Invoice Time Total: 

BIii Hours Rate Ext Amt 

y 1.00 150.00 $150.01 

y 0.75 150.00 $112.5( 

y 0.50 150.00 $75.0( 

Subtotal: $337.50 

BIiiabie Hours: 2.25 



;J l:.: l 

I\CCDUN 
NO 

,12~1 t;(1 

so ~ILLAGE COMM DEV or~1~ 
To 1989 EAGLl lANDING P~Wv 

ORANGI- F','\RK Ft 
"32065 

!!. t t: CHI:! • S C'C•L LETT I 

,-. l [!.F~~w 5425 S W. I I_L I AMS2N 
rt,,-,ms. 

BL'.-'D 

J,rt·Ti-m-· Nr- P1 DAY.:-; 

:Nvr,r .F 
\lQ 

;_ e,:,4p4 7 

I~vr c~ 
DA F 

~;12 1~s 

-... l.J:;T8l"'F'i 
NO 

• 1 221: 4.) 

Rc-Jti: • c..,_;:=>:t_ l B 

ri• ,';tCHASJ: 'Jr-'I ?r
f!IJHll:-.·p 

9h :.p 1 TRN FAGlF l~ND!NG ~Lf :~B 
o: , ~98'1 EAG ... t ... ANDIN(:,. P/,l,,,.,..-

'-{~..-t 

r /'J 

i ORA"lf~f- t•ARI-\ ► t 
3206~ 
904 291 'i600 

·' 
,DFPf ~ OG 

. ---· .•• .J 
PORT rRAl•!~E- ~ L .... ~; L ~ ; 03/21 ·: 

DRIVLh M~S 

Qty Qty Sales Product 
rd1_•rPci Sr- 1ppr-d l)r. l • ~•umb"~ 

1Jeecr1p(on 

Sp:_ lciJ 
I~1;t• 

F'~c-1< Su,;- Lao£ I C v.l,; 

D 

~/ 3,.'7041 
r~r,E~ 
PUrATG, ~F SSTRG l/4 L 1 "IE-f L06, 4 "i i. f. 1-iAR~•E ST ~'~ 

s·~RA6[ -0CA·ro~ RLCAP'N> 

,__ - , . ... ,, 
~: 1.l .t.. ..,,. ,; ,1, •• .., 

L('C' ,,FP 
-·cs'.. ,:i·.c. 

;PDt'L. \~ J -~s:• 
rt-- " d r 

P BUX 1'"8-4;"'1 

.:, rt :,f\:· ... f--... 

"3() ~r-i4-8421 
38,~ 7•:~-, t ,l1,l 

REC 
!..•r1 

UR!'.H.:P.:... 
••,- ·•- -,r 
, .. l' I,\, 4; ., 

~ .. )- .. 

.. j ~ 

\I- F tr,lAl I-' f f, E l !J ·c F uf: l r-;V (,, ;Ah,,_ 

£ •·-.-nd,,o ''r lC l '1•1 
f~r t t • 

~~::; 

l•~ ;_ ·t 
~ 'Ii,:.-.... 

41,01} 

f' ,, "" 

H _.,; 

fOTAL t-R'°Jlfr◄ i-·: ECES JR )I: ',E.~: 

[NVOIC; SuMM~R) *** 
--: r~!..E:S QRl)ERI:')· 

PIE•_;E_:_; 5HHf'tO ; r rt"- ~Hlf'Pl:.D; i 
I• 

, I 

TOT:':,_ NET ~JGT • 
TQ'tAl GP-OSS WGT 

*** 
'2 7 00 
~9 0') 

: IE :::ES S,-Uf-'F' ·r, _ > T F ...i r· • r [) 

fi\ 1r ,. •. r Tc--~. 1 4' 

;200 -5"S' oo ,; cf/ .<{D 



El 1i 

r c, 

!'1C.COU\:: 
Nt' 

9!.2211 SC 

SO VILLAGE COMM DE~ D~SfP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~~y 

DRANGE--PARK 
32C65 

- L 

f'. ~ t '>IR IS C ~L L f"TT ~ 
'- ·-···-- --- -·- --··· ----·- .. 

I r4vo. CF 
NU 

18~'4,.:4 7 

lNVCTlC~ 
DA1f 

0~•21/?G 

rusr□MER 
NO 

11221140 

Pt;:=;:cri~1~:,r :_--,r:.iJt F 
1•JlJl"IBE~ 

i _, 

Rovtf i:,.:;::,1. ' P, 
Sh~p• 

!rR~ k~GL~ ~AND'N~ GL, ~~• 
• , _j_,,1::s.:,, EAGU- L '\ND l NG Pl-',WY 

Cl.~At,cr ~-ARK 
32065 

1 904 29t S600 
m- Pr #' oo ,_ ........ ,_ 

n. 

l Cl '-'I'"; i • 

(:' 

_J 

3,:1LE.S ·.;h~: .. ; .... , 

LDC R~P 
~a~~ c~~2 

i"iRDl: ' :' 1M~F-,-. 

'~· ... i.. •1 C ,-:. ' 

;:- POX 1 r.13,t "' 

"LAl''T/· 
.,"~pl~•·· ~4~ 1 i 
-:,;: ~-,::--;; ! :!t:-·i 

.:..\ .. r 
CJR1YEH.1:. , __ 
... ,-:,. r-i,· ... . • ~ '5, 

;. r·"'+: !" 

q; 

l )~- ~.t f- \..; ... r i pr r,1> 542S ~=: 
,tTri:•s. 

WI LU AMS ON .i l -JC f-'OP r !'.'r<,,r ... G:E ~~ ShipD· 
SpLia! 
In~tr 

Pdck S11e 

r),121 Ir'..• 

DRI\ 1ER 'UST , .. i't-. •" !NAL fh-•··1:.f' f ;:· J·< 'N•J (t-<,;/•,ir. 
vt Trm·, NFT 21 DAYS 
~t Qty s~les ProduLt 
r,1~~~c• Sti1rPP.d 'Ir.it 1,kmber -- - - ---··-

!)e~c r ~P t.J~ La'>,., 1 

W•************~******~•**********~•~****~•***~********~*R**•*****•*•******•••r••~*~ 
lf You <rnrec- 1,:1t'l r,rp •,:: t to an•., t:1-:. -rut"' ar-i ,irq r.u'; r;f '/fJl'r rv .h,:1•·· fro,!) 
* US Fn6ds (1) yo~ are 91ving'up your r1qnt to c;erve 1n a~y repre~entative 
"'t:apa,.1t,,, or to pa,t,1r1patf a, ii m~,;1ot'r ,;,r "" -:lcis<a., tn c1ny lawsuit, (!U \-''.!' 
¥. al!",O ,gr£>c>, at US foe>ds r,olc- opt1or, tr> ".Jomit to t>i'ld1ng, indiv1C'u,.l 
• arb:~rat10~ cf .ill cldi~s. r11i) s~;h crbit~at1or ~~•ll b" govr>rne1 by ttP 
* Federal Arbitration Att, 9 U S.C ~.t J~j condutted lTI accordance ~1th t~P 
* JA'1S Comprr-'lensJ.Y(' tn·tntr.iti•:rn R•. ;_.,, t F"ro-:,:,,Jure-=,, -2 i<J < 1vJ t..•-~c..h i-'arty 1r .. l.l 
l" pay 'lalr ·>-,he CO<;tc; ot' anb1tr,l"t,10, .. ,)"Hi SPOd"ately r.i• •t.,, C'Wn itte>r',E'Y"' f(>p<, 

and cc:,ts 

ry 

tr 

K· 

.. 
-~ 

• * http~ //www us~ood~ c~~/te•m~/f~~l~ IT~~~rg{'t~tandJniGrLd£I4Ar~dl.J~PrAt:~~t1~.~ 
* t!r·l 
************l**l****************~**~•»l~••**~**•A~****•*X*•*~*****~•i••·•~•-•••*4*•~ 
,., Cr-erlit "ar d SL•rttiarg'~ ~-1c~;;sP. not,P., t.t-cJt. whe, e app::. ir.aal~, <1 , •• iJ 'c.hari;,e .,;._ll b!! i. 
it .;ipp lied to payrnernts '1\<ld" by c-redi.t ,·.c,"d 'f'l.;. -;urc-harge l'l nc-t grF.>dtf:'r t,1an uur * cost .-,f c1cceptar1·1:: The c;•Jrc~arQi:> does n•)·l:, "'i-'? 1 •1 to 11tt1Pr :>i,yment for·m", '·Lier cl• 

• ACh. If applicdble, t~e surch•rge will be add~d'to your tot~l at time ot pdymcnt ~ 
fl- If '/Pt h~•.ll' an c'O"f'P~ol'ft 1-hth us FCODS tr-cil; £:-~r,re~<;~~· a.:l -e~,-,.,es the fL•tt 
• nur~t-arge or the.credit c•r~ surc·~rgc. ~leac;~ re~er to tnat ig"~PmPrt 
*W*••-~'****•*•*****~********R~**~5*½M*~~~fit~f**~**½*~*~~•**********•*•~~~•l~~fK~~y * Cert H FL 227 SS ' 
• S11~•1lsl;t1ck ;nipp(.'d in .::onv~y,rnn• pr,,' rt->. l"'d ot I bPlo..i 4S>' Hobl•,.t ill (.(.'al 
i. p 
~~*~*•~•~*******~*****~~•**◄ ••~X**~~-~-•~~ ••<••~~~•5*¼•~•,•t~ ~~N**I~~•*~ *X<*ft•~ * USDA National Orgarl~ Proirem lrj1cators: 
• • lOOZ nrQa~ir 
• Or-gani.c • 

'f 
If 

'<· ~ t'!.ade wi ;h org<1n1-:. i.11CjreJ1e; t<: 1 

•~**••~***~*********~********************K**K************~****~********K*******O~•~ 
Jt jt--,. ,~~ri,hablr• ;;gr1,uU:ur,1 1 con11,1odi-tit><, li ,';,d C'n Un, 1rvc,1.:,~ .;nr, old 
~ subject. !:.o ·tne statut'??'Y crust autt-ior1z~d-t.,1 ~.ect~ori •i1 tl r-,f tt->e Peri,;hablE> 
~ Agr1c~ 1tw~al Co~mod1t1es Act, li10•7 ~-D ~ 499eC~1•. r~e sEll~· uf t~es~ 

., 
~-

:,, 

~: 
" • ('1mmoo1t1e~, rl"'ta1n~ i, trust r:lcnn '1V(•r tho"<,,;> '"Ol!lm-11d1+,1e,, ell~ 1nvc1torH><, ut 

* Focd or othrr products ~~r•ved ?re~ t~~;p cu~~odittrs, ard dTI/ re~eivable• ~ 
• pro~eeds Fron the sa.e of these ~0~~od1t1es until full ~dvm~Pt 1s ~eLe1v~d • 
·xiH~lH*l':;tlfl>,lt*"'**li )<j(****it'**.:·*P-:l•dfl' * •-~ o:. 'H'* I, IU(·','l'l<-!" lHBHEIH·!cl(:* ' ►'-H'*****" !H'*-ll!,r;!ftdH ~--("'lHHo:-~ 't.' 

f.lC'l g it , r H. 1 nq 
I 1n l ~-

Llr1t 
F'r·~J'~ 

L ter, :r-,
t ,. l 

' 



 

  

.. •r GFL Environmental 

G F 26777 Central Part< Blvd 
Suite 255 

, ~·""·•-~··~·.,,_-,,.,..-u1 Southfield Ml 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

DATE DESCRJP1ION 

(0000) 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
REF/PO#: 

3/20/25 a.AY COUNlY FAAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SITE TOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE !ANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , OAANGE PARK Fl 

Sesv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM SYD 

3/20/25 TRPSH STANDARD SERVICE 
Ap,01/25 • Apr 30/25 

3/20/25 FU£1. SURCHARGE 
3/20/25 EN\lRONMENTAL SURCHARGE 

3/20/25 CAY COUNlY FAAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $411.63 

SITE TOTAL 
(0000) 

UG103577 
UG0000164300 
03/20/2025 
$486.29 

REFERENCE 

3/20/25 ADr-t!N FEE SC278597 

"' 
Notes: fSV 

I CURRENT I 31 ·60 DAYS I 61 •90DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL I 
$486.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.29 

RATE 

$280.00 

Page I of2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1.06 

1.00 $280.00 

$58.83 
$12.80 

$67.10 

$478.73 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
us at: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I TOTAL INVOICE $◄86.291 
Please return bottom portion wilh your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 

------------------------------------
t GA. Environmental -r 26777 Central Part< Blvd 

Sulte255 G F Southfield Ml 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000164300 
03/20/2025 
$486.29 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 



 

 

 

!? ,•r GFL Environmental 
j~ G f 26777 Central Park Blvd i Suite 255 

• -.=.,.-,.-=-,-. ,~•~'"""', Southfield Ml 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
REF/PO#' 

UG103577 
UG0000164300 
03/20/2025 
$486.29 

Page 2of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

DATE OESCRIPTIDN R£f'fRfNCf RATE QTY AMOUNT 

SITE TOTAL $6.50 

Notes: 
Due to Increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your 

invoice online, 
please visit 

usat: 
www.gflenv.com/ 

pay-my-bill/ 

I CURRENT l 31-60 DAYS I 61 • 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL I I TOTAL INVOICE $486.291 
$486.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.29 

Please return tottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 
--------------------------------------

t GFL Environmental 
'-( 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Suite2SS 
Southfield Ml 48076 

.;i.'5.,i; .• ~ •• .:;,i •. ~.' 
P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000164300 
03/20/2025 
$486.29 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMMANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255·5193 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105· 180559 

1S 
INVOICE-CUSTOMER COPY DATE 2/~/?S 

WINDOW 
CLEANING ® 

Commercial I Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (~04) 27)-1944 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 F: (904) 276-f947 .,.,,. 

(904) 272-1944 
visit us on the web at www.fishwlndowcleaning.com 

Svc Rep: Inspected/Approved By (Sign):X 

Vendor Number: N/A 

Store Number: . 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park Fl ' 32065 

Amount D~e $ :(2.C/0. {; (, 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash / Check at Tinie of Service 

0 Credi; Card; For security purposes, 
please contact our office with your • 
Credit Card information. ,_ 

[21 Please Remit Payment Within 10 d_:ys 

{Print): 

Scan to: 
.Leave a Review 

Request an Estimate 

Window Cleaning Ground - S240.00 ,,,.--t,;,-1::,i~ Swensoh 

EQUIPMENT; See Below - Clean all accessible windows and doors INSIDE AND OUT o POOL BUILDING. emove 
cobwebs and wipe all frames and ledges. Clean MONDAY or TUESDAY - Start at 6:30-7am,-~:.ua-rns ed by 9am! 
MUST CALL SCOTT SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

240.00 
0.00 

240.00 

Billed 1X4 Route: ARG e~,· (VISA! .._ l~~ PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

~ 

1~c0 
/ 

1()) V-. 
11

' ,/ / h ( 
~rJ/v 



clNIM~---------
•• Ew+E :FF 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INSPDQ 

INSPWQ 

SC 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 6365 
CINCINNATI, 
(904)562-7 00 

Serviced: 
EAGLE L 
3979 EAG 
ORANGE PA 

Qty Description 

1 INSPECTION, 

1 INSPECTION, 

QUARTERLY, 

QUARTERLY, 

Invoice# : OF61664913 
Customer 12730 
Type ... CHG-$ 

Inv Date : 3/18/2025 

PO Number : 
WO Number : 

Loe : F61 
Route . : 06 

Acct# : 12730 
Acct Zip: 32065 

Service Visit : 10844637 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount Tx 

SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 
189.00 189.00 N 

SPRINKLER SYSTEM WET TYPE 
108.00 108.00 N 

1 Service Charge 116. 00 116. 00 N 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

SUB TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

413.00 
.00 

413.00 

Invoice OF61664913 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 4 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 7603285 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355201 
SERVICE SPECLST LAROCHE, ERIC 
LICENSE NUMBER JE260926 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY (Cl 
SERVICE DATE: 3/17/2025 

TERMS :NET 30 DAYS SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS; 
GUARDIANPLUS STATE TAX: 6. 000 

CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE 

PRODUCT LOT NUMBBR 
TARGET PBST PRODUCT USBD CODE ADD'L IlffO 
Rats FIRSTSTRIKB SOFT BAIT 10 GM 502 
Cockroaches BORACTIN INSECTICIDE POWDER 571 
Cockroaches ALPINE WSG INSECTICIDE 691 
Cockroaches DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 340 
Flies - Large PT ALPINE PRESSURIZED FLYBAIT 765 
Flies - Large DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 340 
Flies - Large E STEALTH MAXIMA GLUEBOARD 

PRODUCT ™ PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 
502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (0.00251) 7173·258 
571 BorActin lnsecticide Powder (99.0\) 73079-4 
691 Alpine WSG Insecticide (0.3\l 499-561 
340 Demand CS (0.06\l 100-1066 
765 PT Alpine Pressurized Flybait (l.Ot) 499-568 
340 Demand CS (0.06\) 100-1066 

METHODS 
000001 Crack, Crevice 
000002 Spot 
000006 Bait Station 
000013 Placement 

§..!Jll 
Kitchen Area-Interior 
Dining-Interior 
Garbage Area-Exterior 
Bxterior Area 

Key Ace 

s;!UANTITY 
6.00 

.20 

.so 

.30 

.10 

.10 
2.00 

C0l 
C09 
C12 
C14 
C21 
CBO 

Bathroom/Locker Room-Interior 
Near Entry-Introduction Point 

Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DOZ: 

~ 
EA 000006 
oz 000001 
GA 000001 
GA 000001 
oz 000002 
GA 000002 
BA 000013 

This confidential report is provided to identify sanitation deficiencies, structural 
defects and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. 

CONDlTIONS FOUND/ACTIONS TAKE~ 
Service related comments: 
Inspected and treated selected areas. 

SITES 
~ 
COl 
C01 
C80 
Cl4 
CBO 
COl 

207.49 
84.52 

2.75 

294.76 

294.76 

C21 C09 

Cl2 C09 
C09 



INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBBR 7603285 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 3/17/2025 

CONDITIONS FOUNDfACTIONS TAKEN 
Kitchen• Treated area clQSed. 
Dining Room - Closed. 
Performed exterior rodent service. 

(Cl 

Checked accessible bait stations and replaced bait as needed. 

PAGE 2 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355201 
SERVICE SPECLST LAROCHE, ERIC 
LICENSE NUMBER JE260926 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent Program 
outside-In Large Fly Program 
Energy Surcharge 

Checked accessible rodent stations and cleaned/reset traps as needed 
Performed interior rodent service, checked and reset all traps. 

Pest activity found during service: 

Structural concerns that could cause pest problems: 
Kitchen Area-Interior--hole/gap noted Buy coffin freezer 
Seal to prevent pest entry or harborage. 

Sanitation issues that could cause pest problems: 

Facility preparation issues: 

SVSP SlGNATURB - IJ\ROCHE, ERIC 

END DATE/TIME: 3/17/2025 5:59 PM 

(NO) 

(Yl!S) 

(NO) 

(NO) 

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURa - Key Ace 
03/17/2025 17:58 PM 

I acknowledge thilt. my report accurately re[lecte 1 acknowledge t.hat the findin91 detailed in this 

ftl§a~•8",m.,.._,.,..l!B,fl!!dGtim119td•dtilllb:dA'lly Pay • vU 1 t euypay. ecol•--""ascilcU2a;D1111'4&illlltllnAIIIIID~Jllo•••v•ce 



 

 

Save a stamp! 
Pay onllne 24/T 
~eron9iOll.d!onMIOffl/exp(8Sspay 
Pay by phone: 
1-$44-53&-3766 

Questions? 
everonsoluUon.s.com 

Call Tol~ree: 
1-844-5-l:VERON 

Hearing lmpaired: 
1-800-395-6137 

Email: 
COMCARE@Everonsolutioos..com 

Thank you for choosing Everon. 

everon~ 

PO Box 49292 • Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice 158342487 
everonsolutlons com 

Account Invoice Date Payment PO Amount Due 
Number Due Date Number 

51849867 :Ji/2012025 4/1412025 $250.00 

Description Qty Untt Price Amount . . . . . . . . . . . . ............... ........................... -......... -....... 
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES • GYM. 3979 EAGLE 
LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARII. Fl. 32065 
Job # 300542466 
Services Provided 
Includes: Labor Cl>af/19, PS S,,,./es 12V, 7 Ah General Pur. 
Trip Charge 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

Please detach !hi& portion and send With your payment 

lnvoic;q Number 
Account Number
lnvol'8 Date 
Payment Due Date 
AmountOue 

Amount Enclosed: $ 

$250.00 

so.oo 
$250.00 

158342487 
51849867 
312012025 
411412025 

$250.00 

0 Ple~S& chec:11 box if your billing address has Gha,,ged. and lndlcato changes on back.. Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.™ 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1111hh1•11l11"11rl11•1111"111hll11111r·"111'11i11tl111r1 

EVERON, LLC. 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 



 

everQn .. Service Work Order 

Job # 300542466 

Customer EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
Site EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 
CS# 

Address 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNE 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Site Phone 904 291-4343 
Requested By JOE, HALIFKO 

Service Plan PTSLBR-COvered Parts & Labor 

System Type AD78-Ademoo Vista 20P 
Panel Location PIT - ELECTRICAL ROOM 

Job Request COMPL-TS--Comm./Phone Problems 
Estimated Hours 2.0 

Commitment 3/19/2025 08:00-12:00 

Customer# 51849867 
Site# 400233135 

Phone 904 860-7177 

SYSTEM NOT COMMUNICATING com fails every day on acooun t. NO ESP., SERVICE PLAN 
MISMATCH SUPERVISOR APPROVAL (Stephanie Winkler). CONTACT JOE HALIFKO@ (904) 860 
7177. ADEMCO VISTA 20P. 

Comments 

Mar 18 2025 5:51PM An{Jela Coc~rum /last edited Mar 18 2025 4:53PM) 
RSA• We are getting reoccurring comm fails over Alarmnet device. Unabtet to pull signal history for cell. Alarmnel 
LTE-IV is setup as IP & Cell but only show communications over Celt. Determine if device has an elhernet cable 
connected. Restore comms 

Mar 18 2025 5:53PM Angela Cockrum (last edited Mar 18 2025 4:54PM) 
RSA cont. .. over IP and Cell. Check cell signal strength. Device may need relocated or an external antenna added 
due to no signal history In alarmnet can be found. Unable to ping cell or send test over cell/IP. Verify signals are 
being received. 

Mar 19 2025 3:17PM Juan Mancilla 
{3 of 3) Called tech support and confirmed connection and pulled the program from the panel. TS sent the correct 
lime and date to the panel. Gol with MOD and put the BA system back onllne upcn departure. Job complete. 

Mar 19 2025 3:17PM Juan Mancilla 
{2 of 3) trouble cleared. Found netw011< connection on the communicator had no link light LED. Troubleshoot and 
round 'Hire was disconnected from the network switch. Scott plugged it to the bottom switch port 16 and 
communication started to work. 

Mar 19 2025 3:17PM Juan Mancilla 
(1 of 3} Got with MOD (Marbel) and Scott (Maintenance}, pot the BA system on test upon arrival. Found the BA 
system trouble low battery displaying on the keypad upon arrival. Troubleshoot and found a missing battery on the 
panel. Installed bauery and 

Mar19 2025 3:30PM Juan Mancilla 
MOD 

AssiRnment Date 
3/20/202514:40 
3/19/2025 12:50 

Status 
R 
C 

Service Company Instructions 

Technician 
192041-Jaime Leon Wys 

215931-Juan Mancilla 

En-Route On Site 

12:06 13:18 

Cleared 

15:30 



Save a stamp! 
Pay onllne 24f7 
everonaolutlons.com/expresspay 
Pay by phone: 
1-844--538-3766 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Call Toll.free: 
1-844-5-EVERON 

Hearing Impaired: 
1-800-395-6137 

Email: 
COMCARE@Everonaolutlons.com 

Thank you for choosing Everon. 

PO Box 49292 • Wlchltll, KS 87201 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice Date 

12/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 
1/17/2025 

Invoice 157528389 

PO 
Number 

everonsolut1ons.com 

AmountDue 

$144.92 

Qty Unit Price Amount 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES, 3975 EAGLE LANDING 
PKWY, ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Services Provided (01/22/25-02/21/25) 
Includes: 24 Hour Alarm Monitoring, eSuite Primary, 
Extended SeNice Protection, Prime Cell 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM, 3979 EAGLE 
LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Services Provided (01/22/25-02/21/25) 
Includes: 24 Hour Alarm Monitoring, eSuit9 Primary, 
Extended Service ProtFJction, Prime Cell 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

Please detach this portion end send with your payment. 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed: $ 

$72.46 

$0.00 
$72.46 

$72.46 

$0.00 
$72.46 

157528389 
51849867 

12/2312024 
1/17/2025 

$144.t2 

D Please check box tf your billing address has changed. and indicale changes on back Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence,T .. 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1111 I I h1• 11 h1• • 11, ,111, 1, 111111111 II 111

1 Ir·•• 1111111111111
h •

1 

EVERON, LLC. 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 



everQn™ 

Save a stampl 
Pay onllne 2417 
avaronsolutlons.com/exprasspay 
Pay by phone: 
1-844-538-3766 

Questions? 
everonaolutlons.com 

Call Toll-Free: 
1-844-5-EVERON 

Hearing Impaired: 
1-800-395-6137 

Email: 
COMCARE@Everonsolutlons.com 

Thank you for choosing Everon. 

everQn<W 

PO Box 49292 • Wichita, KS 117201 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice Date 

3/23/2025 

Payment 
Due Date 
4/17/2025 

Invoice 158350915 

PO 
Number 

everonsolutions.com 

Amount Due 

$157.96 

Qty Unit Price Amount 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES, 3975 EAGLE LANDING 
PKWY, ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Services Provided (04/22/25-05/21/25) 
Includes: 24 Hour Alarm Monitoring, eSuite Primary, 
Extended Service Protection, Prime Ce// 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM, 3979 EAGLE 
LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Services Provided (04/22/25-05/21/25) 
Includes: 24 Hour Alarm Monitoring, eSuite Primary, 
Extended Service Protection, Prime Cell 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Data 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed: $ 

$78.98 

$0.00 
$78.98 

$78.98 

$0.00 
$78.98 

158350915 
51849867 
3/23/2025 
4/17/2025 

$167.96 

□ Please check bo~ if your billing address has changed. and indicate changes on back Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence. TM 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1111 lll11•11l11°111• 111•1111•• 11111ll1111111111lll11l 11h 1111111 

EVERON, LLC. 
PO BOX219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 







AlrTatBodyArt 
info@airtatbodyart.com I (904) 434-6866 

Eagle Landing April 19 1-3 p.m. 
We appreciate your business. Thank you for letting AirTatBodyArt make a lasting impression at your event! 

Customer 
Maribel Walther 
Eagle Landing 
maribel.walther@troon.com 
{904) 637-0642 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32205 

Items 

1 Easter Bunny 

1 hr airtats-loyal client 

1 hr airtats-loyal client 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Payonline 

Invoice Details 
PDF created April 9, 2025 
$800.00 
Service date April 19, 2025 

Quantity 

2 

2.00 hr 

2.00 hr 

7245-800 

To pay your Invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/nBJgXg9Q 

Payment 
Due March 7, 2025 
$800.00 

Price 

$150.00 

$125.00/hr 

$125.00/hr 

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's 
view. 

Invoice #OOOU9 

Issue date 
Mar 7, 2025 

Amount 

$300.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$800.00 

$800.00 

Page 1 of 1 



Amazing Candids, LLC 
9428 Baymeadows Rd 

502, Jacksonville, FL 32256 United States 

(904) 915-2010 

Ol..<d f ~re, 

Ci~ l-t, 
Easter Extravaganza Apr M 

1 ,,1C.• "l 

Invoice #000001 

Issue date 
Mara, 2025 

We appreciate your business. Thank you for trusting Ami ment memories! 

Customer 
Maribel Walther 
maribel.walther@troon.com 
(904) 704-n15 

Items 

Easter Extravaganza 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Payonline 

Invoice Details 
PDF created April 9, 2025 
$250.00 

Quantity 

1 

To pay your Invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/kyYNlwbO 

Payment 

Due March 8, 2025 
$250.00 

Price 

$250.00 

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera"s 
view. 

Amount 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

7245-800 

Page 1 of 1 



(5/6) 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Information 
Bill Date: 04/03/25 
Account Number 
South Village CDO 

Billing Cycle: 4 
A00013323 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

"CustomerSe<viai(8am-SpmM-f} 
(9041272·5999 a Ahuountsnotpaldbrclutdate 
are sullject to a $3.42 Lite lee. 

Total Amount Due 

b. Online 
https:/twww.tlayutlllty.ors/ 

-~CUA 

3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Email 

$879.14 
~$879.14 
$637.29 

$637.29 

Cabana, Orange Park bllllng8clayut1llty.Mf 

ri§ll§,ii,6ii4¥-~C 
Water ---Potable Base Charge $65.50 

Potable Water Usage -Tier 1 $2.71 52.767 kGat $143.00 
AWS Surcharge $1.22 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge• Tier 1 $5.42 52.767kGal 

Deposit Apply 
Mlscellaneous Char,es and Credits 

-$7.46 

Total Current Charges 

$149.03 
$286.00 

-$7.46 

$637.29 

Usage Profile (KCAL -.c 1,000 gallons) 

.... 
Ut ... ,.. 

Ll J_ JIJ ... IJ IJ LI 
#IINiT,...P.,AVOSUGatrfQYDIC..,.,Ullli4'.,._ 

Meter Readings 
.. -... ~ f. , .. - . : .f:f.\~.,,,~~-,:i ·, • ' ..ull. ~1:~. ,, _ .. ...._,~~~-~·~ •• J __ •_..J 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 • 03/27125 
Meter Previous Read 
73894558 10,046.413 

Days:27 
Current Read 

10,099,180 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutllity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272•5999 . 

... • ... ... -- ...... H. •u------· - -- ·--· .....•...... - .. Retain this portion ~ryourrecords ................................................... - .. 
Please return bottom portion alongwlth your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Fl 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a He I ping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000438 19/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065, UNITED STATES 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/25 
04/24/25 

A00013323 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Poot House & Cabana, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $637.29 

•11111111111111111 I 11•11h1uln111hl•lIllll1l11• 11•"' 1111••1 • • 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

CAO□D13323 CDDDCb3729 D4242S DD 9 



INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER: 
CONTACT: 
NUMBER: 

4/19/2025 
Eagle Landing 
Maribel Walther 
904-291-4343 

DIAMOND 
<o9-♦--~ 

RANCH 
5903-1 Solomon Rd 

Jacksonvllle, FL 32234 
PH (904) 289-9331 Fax (904) 289-9300 

www.djamonddranchinc.com 
e-mall: lnfo@dlamonddranchlnc.com 

INVOICE 

DATE: Saturday, April 19, 2025 

TIME: 12PM-3PM 
EVENT: Large Petting Zoo 

EMAIL: maribel. walther@troon.com 

LARGE PETTING ZOO 

SERVICE/SET UP FEE 

DESCRIPTION 

$ 

$ 

PRICE 

1,800.00 

325.00 

1124s-aoo 1 

SUB TOTAL 

TAX 
Pay 50% - the remainder of the 
invoice that is due a week before. 

$ 2,125.00 

EXEMPT 

2,126.00 
I1,os2.5o I 

TOTAL $ 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR EVENT 
A 50% NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED UPON BOOKING. BALANCE DUE ATLEAST ONE (1) WEEK 

BEFORE SCHEDULED EVENT DATE. THE DEPOSIT PAID MAY BE TRANSFERRED ONLY IF YOU 
RESCHEDULE FOR ANOTHER DATE DUE TO BAD WEATHER, AND WEATHER CONDITION IS AT THE 

Make all checks payable Diamond D Ranch, INC. 
If you have any questions concerning this Invoice, use the following contact Information: 

Phone: (904) 289-9331 Email: info@diamonddranchinc.com 



poolsu~~ 

BIii To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange "Park FL 32065 

Invoice 

Terms 

Due Date 
PO# 

Ship To 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net30 

511/2025 

South Village CDD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park Fl 32065 

4/1/2025 
131295627814 

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid ofter the due date are subject to 
1 112% per month late charge and attorney fees 

Item Description 

WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

Click Here to Pay Now 

1111111111111111 IIIIIIUIIII 
131295627814 

Qty 

1 

Units 

ea 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid/Credit Applied 

Balance Due 

Amount 

$3,889.59 

-

$3,889.59 

$0.00 

$3,889.59 

$89.42 

$3,800.17 

1 of 1 



~ 
PURIFY 3kAQUASOL -
BIii To 
South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

!l.ltJt ~-l,!ll«•':! 
6/30/2020 12/31/2099 Finance Charge 

#131295593868 
7/31/2020 12/31/2099 Finance Char~ 

#1312955945 
4/1/2025 5/1/2025 Invoice 

#131295627814 

3,800.17 0.00 

Statement 

Date 4/1/2025 

- 2§:4s 14,25 14.25 

30.46 30.46 44.71 

Eagle's Landing I South Village C ... 3,889.59 3,800.17 3,844.88 

0.00 0.00 44.71 $3,844.88 



4613 Phtlips Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

-

Important Messages I 

Protect yourself from scams. Slllrp Energy will never u .. 
phone or email to Hk for personal Information, thtnten 
disconnection or demand lmmedl■t• paym~nt. 

Statement Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Statement Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

EAGLE LANDING (POOL) 
2036045 

$2,300.10 
03/31/25 

Upon Receipt 
$2,300.10 

Finance cnarge of 1.5% or $5.00 whlci1ever Is greater assessed on balances over 
30days 

Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51..0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

03/07/25 676556 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 

03/07/25 676556 
03/07/25 676556 
03/07/25 676556 
03/14/25 82272 

03/14/25 82272 

246.5GALS@$3.1696 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
FUEL SURCHARGE 
HAZMATFEE 
BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
450.6GALS@$3.1657 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 

1 Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 

Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$1,080.40 

$781.30 

$21.39 
$4.00 

$11.96 
$1.426.46 

$39.03 

$1,080.40 

$2,300.10 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 

Pago 1 of 4 -.,_,,.,,,,.,=,..,., .. .,.,.,,,,7"°""'_,., .. ~-.-•••-~-•-

--------- -

Remittance Section 4613 Philips Hwy 2088 / t6 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 ff} 
Retum Setvic;(I ReqU9sted • Accotn Number: 2036045 

State nt Date: 03/31/25 
Due te: Upon Receipt 

**STATEMENT** 
6752000'!i!J. PRESORT P8PS003<8> 

, 111, 11 .. , ,111, '""111 1
1 • • 

1
1

11• •h I I 111
1
11• ,If I 11111111, I 11•1

1 • 1 
IE!itt EAGLE LANDING (POOL) 
DB ATTN: JAMES HAHN 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

A t Due: $2,300.1 0 
A Paid: $ _____ _ 

pon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay online at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

111111111111111111111111h 11111111ht I 111111111 I ll'I I 111111111 II I 

00010203b04500□□000000~3001000000000000023001001 



'Summary of Transactions - Continued 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 
03/14/25 82272 
03/14/25 82272 
03/19/25 21634 

Page 3of 4 

FUEL SURCHARGE 
HAZMATFEE 
DISTRICT PAYMENT 

AMOUNT 
$4.00 

$11.96 
($1,080.40) 

Acoount Name 
EAGLE LANDING (POOL) 

Account Number 
2036045 



Bill To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms 

Net 30 

Quantity 

1 

Item 

Due Date 

3/13/2025 

VW2042 

10-S Tennis Supply & Dlnkshot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com I www.dinkshot.com 

PO# 

Scott 

Options 

Sales Rep 

Beatrix Tunyoghi 

Customer Description 

Tow Handle Assembly -
(for Court Rake) 

2 AL1024 
10-S Tournament 
Double Net 

ll11111111111111111 
167940 

ShipTo 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#167940 

Date: 2/11/2025 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate 

$132.00 

$194.00 

Subtotal 

Shipping Costs 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax (0%) 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

Amount 

$132.00 

$388.00 

$520 00 

$62.12 

$0.00 

$582.12 

$0.00 

$582.12 

1 of 1 



• 
Bill To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms Due Date 

Net 30 3/26/2025 

Quantity Item 

WL2OO4 
10-S Linesman 

10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkshot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (80D) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com I www.dlnkshot.com 

PO# 

Scott 

Options 

Sales Rep 

Wendy Whaler 

Customer Description 

Complete • Fine Bristles 

500 FS1O13 
X-Outy 8 1/8" (120#) Ty-
Rap 

0S166O 
Quickstart 60 Orange -
(60 Ball Bag) 

0S176O 
Quickstarl 78 Green Dot 
- (60 Ball Bag) 

HX1O95 
15" Quick Feet Donuts 
w/booklet (SET OF 6) 

II I I 111111111111111 
168123 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#168123 

Date: 2/24/2025 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate 

$194.50 

$0.20 

$89.95 

$89.95 

$24.50 

/ Subtotal 

\;1 Tax(O%) 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

Amount 

$194.50 

$100.00 

$89.95 

$89.95 

$24.50 

$498.90 

$48.42 

$0.00 

$547.32 

$0.00 

$547.32 

1 of 1 



ll'YNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A T"""lut,- ~-~•ive ~ 

Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
To'I Free: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9266481 
06 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

Important Messages 

Power out? The best and fastest way to report a 
power outage at your home is the 
MyCtayElectrie app. Simply click Submit Outage 
at the top of the screen and follow the steps. 
You can see if the outage has already been 

detected. Being registered in MyClayElectric 
also means you receive emails or texts about 
your outage status. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/20/25 

I 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/28/25 

Service Address: 3965 EAGLE LANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOl!SE 
Schedule De$«1ption Meter No. fl Reading D•~: 

'--- GENERAL SERVIC~·NON DEMAND I 1s21s2759 LI>31o?{_g_s [ 0410~25 

Readlnus 
Pr~u. Preeent 
15333 15511 

Multlpher 

40 

kWl'I Monthly use ■ Monthly High• Monthlyt.owe Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

90 Energy Charge 7,120 kWh @ 0.0833 

76 
Power Cost Adjustment 7,120 kWh @ 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

GO Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
'5 • Opg!4lgn Round Up 
30 

Total C~harges for this Location 

2024 Plea&e vlalt MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2D25 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

04/07/2025 
04/28/2025 

$832.00 
4832.00 

io.oo 
$780.00 

kWh Usage 

__J_,1_20 J 

$34.00 
$593.10 
$113.92 
$18,99 
$19.11 

..l.Q,~j 
$7a;_~ 

A. ey acceplng servl::e tram Clay Elecl,k;. )'OU acknowledge that you haller- and accepted all of Clay E:ec1,1c•s eytaws. BoMd polk:189 and ftam.larde o1 service and agree to abide bytnon 
A KEEP eM:,gsnotpald lolullwilllnc:u1olaltcha1110olU.1J00<5%otll10dol,nq11101emourc 1w1>1<.....,11gn,alorll""wtl 1> .. ddedloyoor """'"'' 

'SEND 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
AT~ EMliV'~rati\'C ~'t~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

975 0 AV 0.545 5 97S 
SOUTH VIl,l.AGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-4 
3989 E1GU LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ·~ARX F~ 32065-2641 

-
[

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 04/2S/25 • 
Total Ar_!lount Due 

9266481~ 
$780.00 
$780.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111111 ~ Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
ll111111111 ih• 1,1 hhl I'• ••11, 11,1. n,11 i •111• n,11111 • •iilw ii 

11 I• •1 •111111 "I' h•nl 111•1!n11111 nn, 111111111•1 l11hl I II, 11 I 

o,26b46:L 0D00780003 



'l'YNN .. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free· (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

9266484 
06 

04/07/2025 
04/28/2025 

A 1i->ucru1Me ~• Cooperative ~ 

Important Messages 
Power out? The best and fastest way to report a 
power outage at your home is the 
MyClayElectric app. Simply click Submit Outage 
al the lop of the screen and follow the steps. 
You can see if the outage has already been 
detected. Being registered in MyClayElectric 
also means you receive emails or texts about 
your outage status. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/20/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/28/25 

$1,279.00 
~$1,279.00 

$0.00 

$1,445.00 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 
Aste Schedule Description Meter No. • :;,adln9 Dat;: 

GENERALSERVJQ..E,,DEMAND -1 152192770 , 03/05/25 f ~/04/25,J 

R84Kllngs 
Prell!®' Pfesant 

1_7818 1 17990. 

Multiplier 

L, 80 

kWh Usage 

13,760 ) 

kWh Monthly Use ■ Monthly High• Montlllylowe Temp 

13/JOO -?:~~~:;:~~;~;~~=~~s~~~===~-,..ill-12000 't"' 
10:100 

0000 

IOOO 

◄500 

~00 ...---------------........,!. 
1500 --- ~ ~ -~ ~ - ~ ~ - ~ 

90 

75 

60 

45 

15 

2024 Please vlait MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage history 2025 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser utility Tax 

13,760 kWh @0.0600 
13,760 kWh @ 0.0160 
57.200 KW @ 4.3500 

9PP!iOO Round U9 _ __ _ _ 
\._Total Current Chai]!.~ for this Locatt~n 

$80.00 
$825.60 
$220.16 
$248.82 

$35.22 
$34.63 

~ 
$1,445.00 

,l KEEP By accop!Jng ""r-ilee 1ro,,, Clay Electrtc, you ac.koowledge lhat you llave rav!ewed and aceepted all of Clay Electrlc·s Bylaws. Board pOIJcles ard standards al service and agree to abide by them a 8Hng& no1 peid In ru•wRI Incur a tale chtrge of '5:00., W of flia 61Unquent •*urt Cwti~ ~ graator) tut 'Ml be added 10 your account. 

'SEND 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Enagy' Coopcrotivc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32858-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING J>KNY 
ORANGE PARK FL 320~5~0000 

Account Number 9266484 • 
Current Char.9.es Due.04"'"'/"""28=/25;;;;;.... ___ ......;!;$..:..,1,445.00j 
Total Amount Due $1,445.00., 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
111• 11111111h• 1•lhh1111111111111 •111111 •Ill' IJ.ltl 11 It I' 111 •ti 

092bb464 OOOJ.4450D9 



l'.YNN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Tnuc'hsMrie Enef&y• C'.Ml'tf"tive ~ 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

9266489 
06 

Important Messages 

Power out? The best and fastest way to report a 
power outage al your home is the 
MyClayElectric app. Simply click Submit Outage 
at the top of the screen and follow the steps. 
You can see if the outage has already been 
detected. Being registered in MyClayElectric 
also means you receive emails or texts about 
your outage status. 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 
Rate So. hedule Dosc,-lon Metet No Reading DotelJ 

'"' ' FrvtD To 
l GENERAL,§gf!'tJ.9E DEMAND I ~92112 .. J ooJosi2sT041<ij12sl 

kWII Monthly Use ■ Monthly High • Montllly Low• Temp 
Access Charge 

12000 vo Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/20/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/28/25 

Readings 
PrevlO\I! eat!!n.t t,1ultipller 

14197 14327 80 

Current Service Detail 

10500 

9000 

7500 

6000 

4500 

3000 

Power Cost Adjustment 
76 Demand Charge 

10,400 kWh @ 0.0600 
10.400kWh @0.0160 
101.600 KW @ 4.3500 

.,r.::;:'------------'""wi;::---...;;:m-....1::ai• 60 1 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

1500 -----------------, 

O Apr Moy Ju• Jul /lug Sop Oct Nov O.o feb "• ,.., 

46 Clay Co Public Ser utility Tax 
OJ;1§tatloo Rouod Up 

30 
Total Current Charges for thls~n 

16 

2024 Please visit MyClayElecirlc for detailed usage history 2025 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

04/07/2025 
04/28/2025 

$1,457.00 
-$1,457.00 

$0,00 

$1,384.00 

$80.00 
$624.00 
$166.40 
$441.96 
$33.63 
$37.11 
S!!,90 

A By acr;eplng MNlcefrom Clay Electric, you •ckMWledge that you have t~ and accepted all of Clay Electrtc's Bylaws. Board policies and standards of service and agree toahlde bytham 
A KEEP ~notpeldlhtullwldlrcuJa 1Mo<llo,voof'5.00or5%ollhe-•ont""""'11(Whl<~.,.,loo-le•)thet,ollbo-tol""' -•'-

'SEND " 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone Enngy°Cooptl'9-tivc ~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656--0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 92~--!1 
~urrent Ch_!i:a...es D_u_e_04_/_28_/_25 _____ !....;:1c;.=384;.;;;.;;;...;..;;·~~ 

Total_ Amount Due _ _ _ti 1384.0(! 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~1111111111~ 1111111111 
CLA V ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h ... 11111111, 1,11111111 .. 111 •I 111,111111, 111, 11,11111, ,1,1 n•d 

D9i:!bblf69 OOO:L36LfDDS 

~ 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 182377 

1S 
INVO!CE •• CUSTOMER COPY oArElf-..L2:J / ,:Z.? 

WINDOW 
CLEANING ~® 

Venoor Number: N/A 

Store Number: 

Eaf:i,:, t_anding Clubhouse - Orange Park 

39H!.l Eagle l. ::tncllng Parkway 
l,<ange P$rk FL 32065 

l 

' j 

I L ___ _ 
- -~-------- ___ _j 

Commercial f Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estlmates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272~ 1944 

Orange Park, FL 3'..:.vl'i5 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Amou:11 Due S_:2fit2_,-k'G_t ___ _ 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash / Check at Time or Service 

D Cr~il°C.ard: Hir security purposes, 
please c:ontac1 .our office with your 
Cr0dit Card triformation. Sc.in to: 

visit us on the web at www.fishwlndowcleaning.oom 
0 Please Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave a Review 

Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep:_______ Inspected/Approved By (S,gn):l(_ -=·=-=-..:.---=- (Print): -- -- ---------- • 
• Window Cleaning Grl)Und • S240.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

F.QUIPMENT: See Below· Clean all acc.ess1bl8 wi:idows and doon INSIDI:: AN;) QIJT •~! PQOL BUILDING. Remove 
cobwebs and wipe all frames and ledgl!s. Clefln MONDAY or T'JESOAY - S,a,1 "~ ::l.3C-7 c1m. must be finished by 9am! 
MUST CALL SCOTT SWENSON 487-6800 when you get ons te 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total 

·7 
240.00 [ 

0.00 [ 

240.00 
.. , 

I . i3illed 1 X 4 Route: AR_G __ 

- ·- [VISA -• -.1 
~~ ~ PLEASE PAY FROM ·;H-IS-IN-VQ-ICE--, ..... 111.,,.n-11_,1...,,,,1,.,..1annr1--r9--=--· __ , / 

~ I 



4613 Philips Highway 

Jacksonville FL 32207 

**Duplicate Invoice** 

EAGLE LANDING (POOL) 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036045 
4/16/2025 

Upon Receipt 
$1,180.29 

$ ____ _ 

Please put your account number on your check 
and make payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. 

Sharp Energy 
PO Box 829981 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-9981 

Please detach and return this portion with your payment. Make check payable to Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your account number on your check. Thank you 

Jacksonville FL 32207 5¥-R '::,,.. 4613 PhmP' H~hway 

Invoice Information ENERGY 

Customer Name: 
Account Number: 

EAGLE LANDING (POOL) Important Messages 
2036045 

Invoice Date: 4/16/2025 
Due Date: Upon Receipt 
Amount Due: $1,180.29 

Summary of Charges 

DATE REF# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

04/02/2025 93235 
BULK PROPANE 358.0 $3.1657 $1,164.33 
JACKSONVILLE 

04/02/2025 93235 HAZMATFEE $11.96 

04/02/2025 93235 FUEL SURCHARGE $4.00 

Please Pay This Amount: $1,180.29 

Finance Charge of 1 1/2% per Month Assesses on Balances over 30 days. 

Providing reliable service based on safety, trust, 
integrity and respect. 

For customer service please call 
1-888-SHARP-40 
1-888-742-7740 

SharpGas, Inc. 
FED.#51-0255314 
Page 1 of 1 

7805-550 

Please bring entire invoice when paying in person. 



ALREADY ENTERED 

4613 Phillps Highway 

S¥_RP~ Jacksonville FL 32207 

ENERGY 

.,.Duplicate Invoice** 

EAGLE LANDING (POOL) 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

~ 

Remittance Section 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date. 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036045 
4/16/2025 

Upon Receipt 
$1,180.29 

$. ___ _ 

Please put your account number on your check 
and make payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc 

Sharp Energy 
PO Box 829981 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-9981 

Please detach and return this portion with your payment. Make check payable to Sharp Energy, Inc Write your account number on your check. Thank you 

S 'MARP~ 4613PhilipsHlghway • Y"!: Jacksonville FL 32207 

Invoice Information ENERGY 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING (POOL) Important Messages 
2036045 ------------------Account Number: 

Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Summary of Charges 

DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

4/16/2025 
t:Jpon Receipt 

$1,180.29 

AMOUNT 

04/02/2025 93235 
BULK PROPANE 358.0 $3.1657 $1,164.33 

JACKSONVILLE 

04/02/2025 93235 HAZMATFEE $1196 

04/02/2025 93235 FUEL SURCHARGE $4.00 

Please Pay This Amount: $1,180.29 

Finance Charge of 1 1/2% per Month Assesses on Balances over 30 days. 

Providing reliable service based on safety, trust, 
integrity and respect. 

For customer service please call 
1-888-SHARP-40 
1-888-742-7740 

SharpGas, Inc. 
FED.#51-0255314 
Page 1 of 1 Please bring entire invoice when paying in person. 



EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

IWI lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll llllil 111111 
-s20001R• 

COSTOI 

!'lluat S"rOP 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC, 351 /019 
496745 

.l'IIRC:IIA!re OtUlh 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
T DM>rc:flmliau [ PAGI 7 

583190352 0 1 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

I ---- I-TERMS -PAS'l' DOE IW.INCH MB ~TO SERVICE CJllUtG& 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLVB 
LANDING PKWY 

MANIFESTI 1288029 NOQMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

:rzs 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

.U.. 
ITEM D&:SCIUPT:ION I'l'EM 

CODE 

REMINDER: NOTHING J:S MORE J:MPOR,1Uf'r TO S 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEJ:PT BECAUS COOLER 

,'l'WATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FR.11:SBWA'!l'ER FJ:SH LIC nm-

ICE CREAM BIRTHDAY CA 100706400505021 7971849 

:cMP :ICE CREAM BlJT'l'ER PECAN 1047499 2124717 

ICE CREAM CHOC 1026366 2130078 

ICE CREAM COOK'IES & CRM 1047549 2027589 

ICE CREAM ESPRSO CBJ:P 31000342 8972713 

:ICE CREAM Ml:NT CBOC CHIP 1047563 2033116 

ICE CREAM SPOMONI 1047588 2564573 

ICE CREAM STWBR.Y 1026398 9188624 

:ICE CREAM VAN 1026416 2130060 

SHERBET RAINBOW 1029259 2033066 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**CANNED & DRY••• 

GsT t*· C, E' Y CANDY BAR CBOC ALMOND 3400024100 
5197785 

rtsi . NL 6 CT BEY CANDY BAR CBOC MZLK 3400024000 5488366 

,......1s1 
• t6 CT HEY CANOY BAR KIT KAT 1.5 OZ 3400024600 4599775 

4 CT NICKB:R CANDY BAR SNZCKER 3.29 OZ BAR 32252 7344498 

oz ~ CANDY GUMMY BEAR GOLDEN 085470-311132691 

CASIIS OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

41.35 

36.70 

24.03 

34.09 

37.31 

34.091 

36.08 

24.03 

24.03 

24.08 

37.83 

40.68 

40.68 

47.731 

20.241 

RDIIT TO 

111 6., 174 
SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLE 

' 
4 15 

Oiivz:R'S ---- tlO. PCS I CUST. uc.eo~ffl---.. or ....i. naa --NO. ?CS 
911:11 I DU.VD, Slc:N X i\EC. 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 

m

". PACA """"1SICII: ... PCRISIIMl,I ~~ CQIIOlll':I'is LI.ffl!ll CII l'IIIS IlffllICII ... Stllollla TO flll ST~Y rtt<JU ~AB ON OR BEFO 
BY SIIIC'fION ~ OP flll nRISIIUU .IGIUCll!.fOW COIKOITW AC'! 1930 ~'~ 'fllE IIILID or TBJS IXIIIOO~ LE RE 

Rta~mt ...,JfflE~l'lJft ~~I~r..,~t ~e.lnmn IS OllaI\'Et)~-l00~T~ff. 
A11Y DISl'lm: UISIIIQ oot or TOOi! I\IICl!In or '.!BUI l'l!QllQaS/SIRVIC&a: l00 lW: GIVIIII: OP YCCIII RIGIT 'IO 9EIIY& IN Jllll' 
I!S_Ql'AC?ff,CP. TO IAR21Cil'llft MA~ Of ,l cws OF c~,111 AIIT WISOIT llMllLVIIIC »rt SIICII DISl'IIQ, _ 

CX'1'Dll)£D 
li'JUCZ 

41.35 

36.70 

24.03 

34.09 

37.31 

34.09 

36.08 

24.03 

24.03 

24.08 
315.79 

37.83 

40.68 

40.68 

47.73 

20.24 

502_.95 

ON PAGE 2 

.s 
~ 
~ 

I .. .. 
5 

I 
3 
~ 
~ 
n 

I 
!;l .. .. 
s 
? .. 
~ 

:s . 
N .. 
0 

5 
? ... 
~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
:il 
~ 

I 



11111111111111111111111111111111111111111m CUSTOM!fR'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
Dtt.V. OATS I C'OSTCIICllt I lRIIDlCE - I PAGE I 

•fN4957•558319O3520OO2S• 

EAGLE LAND:ING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

s'l~£Q. 
food ind .ervlc• 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACJCSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

r -. 

•ARK FL 32065 -2641 
S:IZB 

8 CT 

;6 CT 

,6 CT 

,6 CT 

oz 

: oz 

;OCT 

.375 

,0 CT 

:0 oz 

:o oz 

:o oz 

:o oz 

:o oz 

'.0 oz 

.2 oz 

2 oz 
.2 oz 

.2 oz 

__ ,...2 oz 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CANDY M&M PEANO'T 1. 74 OZ 

CANDY MQC PLAXN 1 . 6 9 OZ 

SES CANDY PEANUT BUTTER CUP 

01232 

317489 

3400044000 

CANDY SKIT'l'LB FRUIT CREW 2.17Z 01160 

CANDY SOUR PATCH WTiua.N 704620616200 

CANDY SWEDISH RED FISH 704620621100 

CHIP MOLTIGRAIN VARIE 00028400499323 

CHIP POTATO VARIETY K 00028400502351 

CHIP VARIETY FR.ITO LA 00028400318310 

DRINK CHERRY GLACIER 10052000042143 

DRINX FROST RIPTIDE R 100S2000324881 

DRINK FRUIT PUNCH G2 10052000204053 

DRINK FRUIT PUNCH WID 10052000328667 

DRINK ORANGE WIDEMOUT 10052000328674 

DRINK RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

SODA COD DXET 49000010633 

SODA COKE ZERO CABS SOITECASE 123159 

DEW SODA MOUNTAXN DEW 

SODA PEPSI 

SODA SPRITE CANS 

44358 

00017 

49000001310 

CASO • SPLIT r. l'CS 

27. 41 31 '24. 31 693 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

DIUVb. 1 $ 
SlGII 

I_I __ 
NO. PCS...,. COST. HCIID lWHCI lfflAINCa .. AU. ,,.. 

D11:LVD. $:ICN X NO. PCS 
Rl:C. 

4/09/25 
nuctS1'0P 1496745 583190352 0 2 

351 /019 
1ii56fi' PUltl;IIJISg OIUlEP. 

3612 TERMS -PAS'l' DOiii IIALANCSS AR& SOBJl:CT TO SDVIQ CHARG& 

ITEM I CODE 

4380788 

4055945 

5197769 

7009251 

4315327 

7545340 

7158806 

7084626 

6S86721 

7071108 

8399529 

6508978 

7468515 

7468556 

7468531 

4187357 

1177847 

4743621 

4146379 

5360359 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1288029 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -------

OM:CT I miff EXTIIHD£D lilt -PllICJ: - PllICIC 
IH\IOICE ADJOS'l'NEN'rS 
coo:c I an 

59.66 59.66 I 

50.45 50.45 

37.83 37.83 

44.7S 44.75 

25.08 25.08 

19.91 19.91 

42.03 42.03 

42.03 42.03 

43.04 43.04 

30.36 60.72 

29.84 59.68 

29.84 S9.68 

29.84 59.68 

29.84 59.68 

29.84 S9.68 

20.07 40.14 

20.07 40.14 

17.05 34.10 

17.05 34.10 

20.07 40.14 

NDU'l' TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1S01 LEWIS XNDUSTRIAL tc 
JACKSONVXLLE, FL 32254 U. 

~ 
1415.47 

~IIPQlffMIT i>ACA HOl'lSION: :18& PIIISIWIUI AmUCOl.tv!W. o:JllllDITiii-(lftlD 011 Tll9 IIIVOICS AM IIQ8.J'1CT 'l'0 'I'll SU'Jll1'0ltT TIWST PAYABLE ON 0.1\ BEFORE 
~~- ar SICTIOII ~ or TII l'DI!IIIUtll: M;UCVLrtllW. COINIOlTlU M:'l' lHO w.:,.c. 4~ TII IEU.&a or TIU CQlllDl!"II 

~ bi~fW"OR ~r~l"ififli ~!~1ftu~~ ~.~,. JlaCIIIVll)~rau&nx,"'=ITifft . 

!INVOICE 
i'l'OTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 
IPICT 'l'0 lUIY DJSl'U'l'I UISDII: OV! 0. 10IIR ltllCIIP? 01 TIIII IWIIIOC'tS/811tY1CIS: lOD AM C:Mal: OP 10IIR UQT 'l'0 !llll'n 111 lUIY 

tKISlllfflltff c»M:I'?Y,011 'l'0 P,M'UCIPATI lo$ A - or A~· OF ~.tll AllY LJoll$lllT IIM:II.Vl .. An SllCII Dtsl'U!i. 

i 
~ 
c! 

~ s 
5 

~ 
! 
i 
~ 
~ 

i 
= s: .. .. 
a 

? 
N "' 0 .. 
5 
! .. .. .. 
& .. 
I 
i 
I ; 
• .. 
f,i 

! 



IJl!~lpl,Ul1'81J1fllpll,,,,~,,~,~~1J,,,. CUSTO 'S_ O~NAL IRYQICE CONFIDENTJ;JU, PROPERTY OE: SYSCO 

4/09/25 
11&1.!:,_DAft COfflllD I ~- ~--- ] 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENN.IS 
3 97 S EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

S'li£Q. ffllCX STOP 496745 583190352 0 3 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ~l /Ol9 PORCUft OIIDD. --- --- -- --
food and servi<• 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE -=-=-===~=:~~;;_-"-_-;;.;..-~ __ -c..;.-_-..=.;__,.;.;:==~.:= .;;,;;;.;......:..c._...c __ ---- - a _ _ JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 c=3612 TERMS -PAST DUE BALANCES AU SOB.JKCT TO SDV1CE CHAR~ d 

9o4 291 4343 1-800-797-2621 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 _J ~ 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFESTI 1288029 NORMAL DELIVERY ~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT llYLESS ____ ~ 

1 
·" 0~ P~ FL 32065 -2641 - -- ____ ! 

H'IM DESCJUPT.ION ~'1'1:N P ~Ia ADJOS'IJIE1ffS ::i ,. 
CODE -=.:==--+--=::::_-+- i coo• QTr '" 

BOTTLED DIUNICING NDWOSL40PDR 9901029 13.19 79.14 15 
GROUP TOTAL**** 1178.82 

**PAPER~ DISP*** .. 
--···-i CLS CUP FOAM aoz WH'l' YFA8CSYS 2769156 33. 40 33. 40 ~ 

·i~; REL COP PLAS TRANS HIPS 12 OZ Yl!l2SYSA 7064580 38.00 76.00 5 
~ 

11 

CLS GLOVE NI'l'RILE FDSRV PF BLO 304363283 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

230611s 56.51 s6.s1 e 
165.91 a 

16.62- I I 5 
7.00 0 .. MIS I pu.LOWANCE FOR DROP SIZE 

: FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

l ORDJiill ~y 2909535 

cuzs ISPL1T1=·- 1~Cll& GIIOSSIIT. OPEN: 7:00AM CLOSE: 5:00-PM'-- - UHIT-'1'0 

~ l SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
.

1 

10_ 10 15. 326 11501 LEWIS XNDOSTRXAL Djl~ 

el 
' JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 I Al. 

4 8 56 46. 6 1193 --.;..---r7n-:--;;, 'tAX 
DIUVQ'S - 1'0. PCS I COST.••- ,,;;;;cs !10. PCS - 'I01'IU. 
S%GII D&LW. SIGR X RF:C. ' 

~ :cs 

.. .. 
;, 
f .. .. 
z 
'" 0 

.. 
~

I 5 
. q~ 

1 
oo~~;e?~'"~ : lf oo-1'f:> .,11,)-ql 1 

~7) I 
-:, tL ~0

.1 I i ,,~· 

1650.90 

1650.90 

! .. .. 

I 
- :.•:?.:mf 1~~~·=~=~T~~Mll~°1'.~ 1

~~-~ ~~~~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE I 
·»ii~~ nocilf,E~Ylfu ~==&M~Jf ~.- IS RICIMD~~C::fi1~ 5/09/25 

ifll:T !O_All'I OISIVIS W81111i OD! OF 10lia UClln or taa ..-oc:rs/illllYICIS: 100 Ml GIVJJIG OP !00R llQIT to llllW III Mr 
--·--·:riw cuACtTT.,oa 'IO PAlmCIPJ/ff U 1' - or A Cl.US or c~_,111 Alll lNll!_rr llM)I.VlK urt svca DIS!!'ft, 

LAST PAGE 



 

  

Check 

888391 
888392 
888393 
888394 
888395 
888396 
888397 
888398 
888399 
888400 
888401 
888402 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Apr 1/25 thru Apr 30/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: Date 

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Apr 1/25 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Apr 16/25 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Apr 16/25 
SOUTHERN GLAZER s OF FL (ACH ONLY) Apr 7/25 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Apr 8/25 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Apr 8/25 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Apr 22/25 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Apr 22/25 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Apr 15/25 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Apr 22/25 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Apr 28/25 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Apr 29/25 

Check 
Amount 

174.90 
455.83 
375.67 
763.99 

39.60 
127.65 
323.43 
351.26 
178.80 
177.00 
623.62 
262.80 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

3,854.55 

End of Report 

Note 



 

  

2601 R .. ent Blvd. 

J,ck,on,lllt, Ft 322 
(11)4) 645-0283 
l'fSales.a1t • \ 

Date 
Ol!Ol/2025 

' l 

lnvOfce 
4146544 

Stac, l'IClellan 

Lo1£1!11et 
216157 

£11:LE LIIKilliC Slllft A 
3915 1:/lCU: L11Mi I W.: P 

OillNCE PJW:, FL 3206 
IIFl200125' 
I.J\lliA 

Flatech 

\!endor 1(1 Illa 
22413841 

huh, \ 
1504 lllES 

CU!tOlltf 

121162 
Del l\!erwi 
AIIATIHElll 

ID 

2'26 
2'54 
321 
513 
711 

5 

QTY PRODIJCI' PilCI: DEP DISC II[! TOTAL 

I PU"E IMll1/ITIOK mlnCill PUllt 116.00 
I PRIIU: IMJ1111TIOK llNOffl 12Pk Ill.DO 
2 lll.l1111 SlllltllSE $28.45 
I BUD LI SUlttilSE 12UO 
2 OIIROK~ Ell.TIA 21Pi 12oz C. m.w 

7 £ilIII 11.2IOO Callon, 

5510-200 

'11,.00 116.00 
$16.00116.00_ 
1211.45 15', 'IO 
124.90124.90 
IJll.60 $61.20 

10.00 I0.00 

Total 1111.'lO 
Cham, $1!4.'IO 
Credits 10.00 
Total 11!4.'IO 



 

Sottlltent Glrm'a ol R 
Ucetttd 530500$ (llltelaad) 

DRAFT INVOICE 
39-16033 

Ill lllHIIIIIIIRl~ll11111111 
$top I: ' .. , Rff/llf TO: 

1-8$6-37&-95&5 
P,O,BOX9'7t21 
ATLAH?A U 303\M-1921 

ffOlltl I: 
0.1lhe1ad8~ 
sate, hf•~: 

1/lticu• M11ttll1w, , .. 
San Ptlton P"IOH! ..... 

1110 lfflM AIID Tfllll!I 
3971 UOlE VWOIIIQ rAArtcA'f 
OIWll}f f'MUU20IS$ 
•-t91-aM 

F,OJIUMIElf OluriaY OA.TfJTMl 

n:tu ii.llOOltf ci:iu1ni lltHAf.llCLf 

'''" .,. twllNi-1 

"''" t77.02 

UIIIT 
MI0Ulft T~ ltt.tl 

1/0 DON JI/UD 11:Q 8tANC0 00 
ITEMI: 9118", SPC: 6 - 750l!L 
H'(&RtS-PART OF A DEAL D0:00502 

, ,. \ 

46,17 

0 / 1 BOMBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 91 W/ GI 23.8S 
ITEMJ~&Z48S3 6PC:6 .. 750Ml 
HYBRIS-) 

OJ 1 CABOWllSO ll!OBlAMCOOO 01,!D 
111:M#: 6tt18Z BPC: ! - 7501/l 
ffYBfUS .. 

0 /I OREY;j)OOSE VODKA 80 '1 .. 
ITEM.I: 17898 eitc: 6 - 1L 
HYBRlS-

0 / 1 JAMESON IRISH VffllSKEY 80 4t,11 
ITHllf: !4801 8PC; It - 1L 
HYBBIS-

t6UIO 
.IIUO 

0.00 23.66 

8.00 42.60 

0.00 U.95 

O.GO 45.11 

I 

C.00 251110 

0.00 23.&5 

UO 4UO 

0,00 '4U$ 

0,00 4-511 

011 PUNTERAY RUii ORIG DARK 80 tl.70 U1 tt.29 0.00 1UII 
JTEht,#: 618723 8Pt: 6 • 1L 
HYER!S-PART OF A DUL 0000300 

0/ 1 TANWERAYGIN!ll.6 21,03 uo t1.0J 
llHII: &.158SS 8~: It - 750f'l1l 

l01.-C. 
tnlll .. 

HYBR!S- ' 

!OT 
aomn ,, 

PAYMENT DOE DATE 
4/14/25 r 

'"' Olfleotllll ,..., 
PAV THIS AMOUNT 

455 83 
l'AJ'M[lrf fEIIMt: c:o.c.iumCHOO lfO 

ltb, AIIO Qitl(IOU)ttl •• Iv,• r tl4,lll•llilhO,IUd-.l• 
19pllH l.,_.IDflll'lb-llllllc ..... lldt 

!llfllld I• fll• lffl a&o1¢ Mtl, t!etl llf •ih 
!Gdvst.twrre n..,e !If ,..,,.,. .. c1 h.-c bun 

lttltl llfltlw! .., 11•..-e, 11111-nt1ed .., 
, .. t11• lltnlt CCclel!wy.. lfl.,lf,R fXl'lilltSl'f 
lt<lN.IIIINtf WAIIII.Wll, llfCUIOIMI 0~ 
Rr.tltollMll.ltTOIII ~ITrlf.l"OIAP'NITICUu,l 
l'-08e. llUVUWM'UCON!KQUEllllAI, 

PUMntf, 1Rlllf.OA fl!AIUIOIIT ltNt,l,();(t 09 
Pa1Al11El TIie p"1't1 191• 10 ttbll,_. .,,, 
cll•11tet:l;dWOIIII •- m • 1111!1,ldlltl lit., 
l11Mllrlt, H bdl>lolllt~n~.-tll'I 

ll.a. In •1CIL'Cltn1t W.111 Ila c.mt;,!111 
11r.n.-.ll htp1tllt1:11t1llll~9f19 

"911110_,..,.,,1,_o,PAOI, 
-~••1tplll1l~lf<'lti01cN 

•ullll1,11r1 N1IISI Ill 111fJ l.g,. p1Maedlllf 
llllfw-lJllffi. 

,. 

5530-200 

ad plllll •tordlf'I 10 Im H, 111fflal, IIIIW 
... Nfllkl lNllt, l1Clo4 d(w1a1m,..,.. 
lllf• • dtill411lilll 1t '9Plll,ll!.it IQW!d.._ 
-,11-""P1•t11ti,..•••••t1 j .. 11,111111111nlf«1,me(-.fet1. lltwned 
~Q ft •bll!lll lo ff'lf I- d SIB # fie 
hllflt:tl lM lllwNII '7 !..,., FM ... Nltw1,1 
.a •11-oa Ni!1r1• • lht ,__... ti 1111 

*« l'IM Jt!l'l'illtd tr ~llftd by I•, er 
1,8) P,,I 1191111 po-I--- IWJW ... ., l!Mf.f. 
1tae111rl!f •••tPflJlllftll dlbl p1ull-
l'(il11, lllffl ll!fl WUI-Ullff IIIICN.•ln. 
ll5flt, IIJlf, _,, lnltffll Gf 1h11 W,e ll! .. 
PJldfl'l•d·~ -oi lhlt1M'11t& 11111 
IKUllff l!'U$119fWo:I Co:lftll!!ll!l':tl,.. 
.w ... 111,l;llOO.~, lll!mtln tllllPISI ... llf 
,.1111t1tet 11, ~!.!"ft.a. 
/1,t -c.,r,, z,C 

#.10fldliy, 411412015 
CATE 



 

  

PAID CONF #20453325323 
ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

849S 741,41354200 

Bllllng Dote 
Apr 03, 2025 

Services. From Poge 
Af,r 13, 2025 to May 12, 202:S 1 of 4 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thonks for choosing Comcast 8usln&ss. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3979 EAGU LANDING PKVI/Y, OFC, ORANGE PARK, rt.. 

32065-7041 

Previovs bolonco S375.67 

Qr,e.ttn,e£F1 Payment • thonkyoti Mor19 ,$375,67 

Balance forward S0.00 

Regu-101 mor,thly chargas Poge3 Sl~.85 

One•t~ chtHg,t» Poge3 $3.95 

Tol!M, fees and ott\er chnrges Pog,e3 S1.S7 

Newchorges $375.67 

Amount due Apr 24, 2025 $375.67 

Need halo? 
Visit bu1ineSS.comi;o5t,com/help or see poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

De10ch tne bot1orn p,:>rbOf'I of d•" bill and ~l'leloie with yoo, payment 

Do not lndudo ~orrcspcruit!r)CI! w.th payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORlHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH Fl 33407•1937 
~10NO APC:020050400 NNrffi~WYOOOtniaooo, 

EAGLE LANDNG Al},ILETTC CLUB 
ATTN MA TT BIAGETTI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl()t,{Y OFC 
ORANGE PARK ~L 320GS.2&41 

,.,,111., ,,1, ,, I 11 ,11 I•• I, 1111,, l'I !1'1111, • 1'•1111111 '"'I• 'It• I 

◄ Your bill explained 

You I' one-time chol!'ges ore $3.95 due to Poper 
Stot•rne.nt Fee cho.-ge(i), 

This poga gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detoifed breakdown of your chorges begins on 

pog•3. 

Any payments rece,ived or account activity 
ofter Apr 05. 202S will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to-dote account bolonce at 
bu!dness.co!T'lcost.com/myo~ount. 

Plec,e w:lte-you( occouot number on y0ur c.h(x:k ar n-oney ardi:r 

Account number 

Poymentdu.e 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send pcy,-nc:nt to 

COMCAST 
POBOX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 2t:l12•1211 

8495741441354200 
Apr24,2025 

$375.67 
$ 

Mo Ke CM,k~ poyobl• to Comc.cnt 

Do not ,and ,osh 

11 'I ii"'", 11, 11,11 I 'I hi' I•' 11111111, 1111, 111,lf I",. ,11, 1111 ,I 

-



 

  

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Acc:o-unt Numbe· 

6495 741441JS"4200 
s~mngOote 

Apr 03, 2025 I 
Servic:es f ron, 
Arx 13, 202s to Moy 12. 202s 

Pogo 

3 of -4 

Regular monthly charges $369.85 

Comcast Business 

Internet s.e~lce,s 

&Jsin~ lnteme1 300• 

Static IP. 5 

Equipme,1t -fee 

ln~rnet~---------

5309.95 

$3,195 

S2~.95 

$369.85 

$369,85 

One-time charges $3.95 

Oth•r charges 

Poper Stotement Fee Ap,03 

$3.95 

53.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $1.87 

Taxes & government fee.$ 

Soles Tox $1.87 

$1.87 

What's included? 
_:: lnternot: Fost, reliable lnterni,1 on our 

Gig•speed network 

Visit ti ''" • ,ri ro'T .G:'T' IT'~•oc .. 1.1,.ml for nioro 

detolls 



 

 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORIDA 

~EMITTO, 

sot1r1itna~zcn·s- Qr n.. 
P:Q, BOX 947•921 

'I 11·11.rl'"A t:::,J!, ...,,l'l,.,O,A_.,921 33811 

295! . ,j . . . I 
3 jg~~L~~Ec~~H~~r P2~~w ❖~ 1 ' i 7t.Jf~ 11tB~~8 fflv.l,WRIS 
L TROON GULF LLC 
o ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1111111m111111111111111111m 1m11111101 

11mi nm 1111111111111111111111111111m 

I IU~IU 111101111111i, 

I IDlll lllll llm lllll ltl Ill 

1111111111111111111rn m111111111111111111111 Hll 11111111 
DUPLICATE 

ACH 

""""' ~'" 3921040 
l,,,CCQUl{I 15708 0.IJMB:"ll 

"""" 530 1-1 

6~ (m Efi) \f#J~_..~~~!lffi H LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
COD C.0.0. FINTECH PAiSoo l gF 1! 

LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON l!J4-~Y-f~T~L .... 

20-01256 166 
LOC I CA&!$ I t'rl.$ I $1Zt' ot~llll'110N 

750ML CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO 80 
240ML OWENS MIXERS CL LEMONADE CAN 6/4PI 
l.OL TITOS HANOMAOE VODKA 80 
l.OL DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 
1.0L HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 

l.OL MALIBU RUM COCONUT 42 

?.-,d.,, r( {i 5 
'U10 i" 'fft u~ifi 

5530-200 f 1 & ~ q9 

Thank You For Your Business 

27 

MUOTL. ""' 
.., 

""" - CD< 

47.50 309.00 00 
4. 76 30.00 oo: 

25.50 340. 56 oo: 
63.45 63.45 00 
57.20 57.20 00 
23. 7E 23.78 001 

11~ 
~~' 

"~ rc)'!Jl, c•s~~;i\ ,orM. I ~AGll rOrAt.
80

~11 ro1M.Jw1N£GAU.ONS CIJSTQMf.R TOTAi. O<SCOUNT 

1 3 31 3 lm•GAu.o•s I - -- l EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 
CAR'TON DRIVER llOAOED ~ ..... ~-.................. ,i. ... _,,,,. •. ,d,-•.....,lrr I INVOICE NO I I I -----------!-• "-="-!::,C:-ot"=.':"u1t.':"...,-=.~::r::::i\~~~:=;*,G· • . . • •• --,. ' . 

PUT UP CHECK BY 
19.ZJ0~_Q 

b[t.1VtfiV'l'l(CUri·HO (1.A..M,$ ,011 $HC,RT"'4f.$ W11 

FLINVMX 
~--,,~;=:::_ _ __J X X 

lt.'om0t ..,_, 

.... 
tf$C:OUN1' N!T ~I.Ifft" 

24.00 285.00 
1.44 28.56 

34.56 306.00 
63.45 
57.20 

23.78 

2 



 

f 
\} 

Aw,,nt: 01344 
S VIU.ME Cffll:HIY DEV 
EAGLE WOING 5111J! A>II> 
3975 EAGLE LAIIOING PAAl(lfA 
ORAl«iE PAA!(, FL ~ 
(004) 291-3515 

ITEi'\! QTY OESCRIPTIOII 

Cha■pion 8ronds Inc. 
PO SOX 56260 

Jocksonvl lie, Fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

foe Apr 08, 2025 5:37 PM 

Invoice#: 360036 PO#: 
license : 2001256 hpl res II/A 
load : 201 
Terms : flMTECfl 
Ori,er : 01 - I. FllCX 
Salesrep; IMl1 - IIAAVIII SJl~SO!I 

U.P.C. Disc O.PRIC£ OEP EXl 

123476 1 SUII C111l!SER 087692021544 9.90 39.60 0.00 39.60 
3/8/12 IB<OllAll VAR 3/8/12 CAN 

l!eer: 0 • 0 Kegs $0. 00 
Wine & liq: 1 S39. 60 
Soft Drink: 0 $0.00 

Misc: 0 \0.00 
Crtdits: 0 SO.OD 

·--···········---·--- ···············-······························-·······-··· 
.. • i 

total Sell Ina !Mils: 3 
Total S..les 49. 50 

lotal 01 ,count -9. 90 

Total Content 39.60 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

5530-200 

2,()0_=-t?Jtfv U~crJS-> 

f ~9.(1;0 

1 Over/Short 0.00 

lllWlct Tot&I 39.60 

I ACCIPT lll!S muct OELIVEltY IN SALEABLE ~Dll!OII. 
YOIIR SIQIATUl!E IS .ACCEPTAH<I (f All ABOVE ITflll. PLEASE OIECK CAl!EFULL Y. 

Thtrl< youl 

Custome< s1,,.ture: Orlver s1.,,a1uro: 

,. . 

, 01 - T. FLICK 

SECTION'561.42, FLORIDA SlATiiES, ,\'1(0 RIil£ 61A-1.810, Pi!OOUC1S OA!IIGED 8Y VENDORS 
SIIAlL HOT Bf RETURIEI TO THE 01s11muroR FOIi CREDIT OR [)(OWi(£ AND WILL BE Tl£ 
\1£NDOR'S LIABILITY, VlljOORS SHALL M>TlfY OISIRIIUTMS Of DIIIA6ED PROOUm 

RECOVED Fll!II THE DISTRIBUTOR WITHIN 10 O.IYS AFTER llll!VERY IN ORVER TO 081AIN A 
CllEOIT OR EXOIANG!. ~ TR/llSACT[(Jl REOORO or All EXOWfiES 1111ST 8E IWIE IY THE 

DISTUIUTDR. 



 

Chaeplon lrands Inc. 
POW'i62£0 

JacJcsonv,I I e, fl 32241 
(904)•2f,8,1Z20 

Tut Apr 08, 2D2S 5:37 Al 

Account: 013.u 
S VILLAGE t~ EAGU l..001 91!!1 ~ 
3975 EAGl[ 
OGAll(£ P~. FL 32065 
( 904) 291-3535 

l""okel: 36U937 PCf: 
lteenoe : 2001256 Expires NIA 
lo.d : 2111 
ferllS : FIMIECH 
Omer : 01 • 1. FLICK 
S.lfYtp: 801 • MIIN!f SIIPSQI 

11£.lf QTY ~Pl(Ofj U.P.C. D.!'RICE OEP EXT 
llS176 3 COORS LIQtl on990ll1064 0.00 29.50 0.00 ll8.50 COORS lJGHI Al.16'11MJH 24/16 CAN 57274 OlllE 034100003760 0.00 29.SD 0.00 0.00 UTE AUJlllll»I 24/16 W 

Our of Srock 
10058 I WKI 1£ Cl.All SH 6Ji911526m99 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.15 wm CIAW BLICK O'ERRI 2/1V12 CAl6 ·-·-······ ·-·· .... ~ .......................................................... S.er: 4 • o Keg, S127.6S Vme I liq: 0 I0,00 Soll 0,1,.., O SO.OD 

( ... c,~::::. ~ ... \· ............. ::: ........ fo!al. Selling. U,, ii s: •••• ······-· S 

\

n ~ ~. J-i/tf ,.,!~t~:.~:: ........ '.~:: i V 5530.2oo ,~,., c.n1en1 121.EIS ioo- to/fl,,- ,.,., Deposit 0.00 

~ 
'f 30 1S: lotal Ctod,ts 0.00 5510;200 I. 0•,er/Shc,rl .......... ~:~ -i.eo; l~q 2,.:., IIMllct Total lll.65 • t /31, <to 

I ACCVI nns l'ROOIJ(l 0EUVERY IN SM.EABIE CIJIOlllON. YOIIR Sl~IUE IS AC((Pl#IC£ rl 11.l Alll'/£ llfllS. l'LEASE Of£0 CAREfllllY. Thank youl 

CuS1oner SI !J')ature~ Ori•H Si91talvrr: 
,. . 



 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Aeeount Numbe.r 

8495 7-4 144 t14'296 

8i1Ung Dot• 

Ap,11,2025 

Setvlct.S ftom 

Ap<15. 202StoMoy1-4, 2025 

Poge 

lof 5 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comoo)l 13u:i.in~~. 

Your bill at a glance 
for :S97S £AGl£ LANDING PlWY, ORANGE PARK, rL, 52065-2641 

Pte.,.lot.1s batonce S680.7'1 

One-1/me Err Poyme·nt • ;honk yw Mo, 13 -5600.7'1 

Salone• forward $0.00 

Reg:ulor mon1hly c:ho,g,ri Poge3 5200.20 

One--1il'T"ICI chorgts Poge.S $3.95 

loxes, foaol\dotha chetrga Poge.5 ~9.28 

New charges $323.43 

Amount due Moy 02, 2025 $323.43 

Need help? 
Vis.lt bu3,neu.comc:a~.comlh•lp or ~ce pogo 2 for other 
woy.s to contact us. 

Detoch th4-l)Qttom po-tionof this bill and enclos,e with your payment 

Oo not 11\Clude-c0tresponcknr.c with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTH POINT PKWY WPALM 
BCH FL J3407-1937 
~10NOAP 11202tioc11 ~'4NtfVOOOCll4:20001 

1HE EAGLE LANDING RESI 
ATTN MA TT BIAOETTI 
3989 E-'GLE LANDING PK"Y 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32005-2641 

&49574144114429b0032343b 

◄ Your bill explained 

Your one--timechorges ore $3.95 due to Poper 
Statement Fee ehorge{s). 

To)(eS, fees & cthe< charges hove decreased by $1.78 on 
your account as o result of changes to your service·,. 

This poge gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detoilcd breokdown ot your charges begins on 
page 3. 
Any poyments re<:eiv&d or account activity ofter Apr 11, 
2025 will show up on your next bill, View your most u·p
to-dote account boloneo otbusl"es.$,Comcost.com/ 
myoccount, 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclo$e-d 

Se-nd poyment to 

COMCAST 
POBOXn211 
CHARLOTT llC 2sm-1211 

8495 741441144296 
Moy 02, 2025 

$323.43 
$ 

Mn~• ~h•rlr" rnynhl .. tn t':l'lt'N!n<1 

Do not s.nd c.o,!'I 

11'h'•'0001•hll,ll1llhl'l"l'l'll'l•lll1•lllll11'•1•111•111hl 



 

 

  

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account Numbe, 

849574144 114,4296 

Billing Dote 
Apr 11, 2025 

Regular monthly charges $280.20 

Comcast Business $264.20 

TV services $204.30 

Tv'Stondo,d Sl14.9S 

Bus.in.e-ss Video. 

TV Box , Rttnote S1l.9S 

St!r-wices Ftom 

Apr 1S. 2025 to Moy 14, 2025 

What s included? 

Page 

3 of S 

• TV: Keep your employees informed ond 
customers entortoinod 

~~ Voic• Nurnbtr,: (904)541-4149 

Vis.itt- , - ,.omco t.<.OiT" m v 1.l ·lfor more 

Se,t\llCe To Additiono1 TV S3s.as 
Witt, TV 8<»t Md Rerr,o.te. 
Qty 3@-SU.95eoch 

B1oodcon lV fee 537.10 

dielOiJS I 

L_ ________ ,,._· ___ _J ~ 
ReglOclol Sp.Qcb Fee S4.45 

Voice secvtc.es $59.90 

Mobirity Voice tine- $44.95 
Buslne;s Vc;ja. 

Equipment fee S24.95 
_Voke. 

Service fees $16.00 

Directory listing Monogement se.oo 
r .. 

Volce NetW"Clt~ lnvenmonl 55.00 

One-time charges $3.95 

Other charges 

Poper Slot«nent r~ Sl.95 

$3.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $39.28 

Other charges $3.78 

federal Univers.ol Service Fund s1.n 

Re9ulcto!Y Cost Recovery S2,01 

Taxes & government fees $35.50 I 
Sole;: T01t S3.82 

Stole Communications Services $17.29 

To, 

local Comrnunkotfons ~rvlco, 513.99 
To, 

9il_f~ $0.40 



 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Numbe, 

8495 74144114-4296 

Smart, simple 
solutions to keep 
your business 
reliably connected. 

Billing Dote 

Apr 11. 2025 I 
Service& From 

Apt 15, 2-025 to Moy 14, 2025 

.. 
..... 

Thank you for choosing us as your connectivity provider. We appreciate your 
business and would like to offer you a personalized one-on-one account review 
to make sure of two things-that you've got the right service package for your 
business, and that you're getting the best value for you. 

Count on Comcast Business for the reliable, scalable solutions you need, including: 

Up to 99.99% uptime service level agreement with Dedicated Internet Service 

Cybersecurity solutions to help protect your business and its data 

WiFi backup with Connection Pro to help you stay connected, even during 
the unexpected 

Plus, save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill when you add Comcast Business 
Mobile to Comcast Business Internet-designed for your small business. 
$3\l:llfl$())!l1lal'lm 101A'l!ighll!d muagc ol k>f) 3 caniefs 00$00 ori ~rnzed ori,'.:'.rg. TiOOI& ru1d fuos tda. Ccm::at BV!ffleSs 1111.emet req..ired. 
AA11rum-Ot~M.alh1ffll'ddttfud~wlh'f01.Jci3'aq,la\.Ef,Cccfs!ed<.o!d ~lhreSrokt!f.r4¥,IU;J$.'Mll:pWfl'J. 

Don't wait! Give us a call at 8S5·894-4621 to chat with our business services team. 
We have plans available for you to choose from so you can continue to receive the 
best service at the best value. 

Page 

5of5 

~ Call 855-894-4621 or visit 
comcastbusi ness.com/accou ntreview 
today to review your account 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

~WI Ncna'&llitllei1a'Ja'C8S.SMiceSl!rdreall.J'eSV¥Y~f'9Cfll6'.-ei dsenioo. Ca'ocasl&:i-'r.mSeMtyE@ .. , ConooctiMPm.n:IO:mcas.'"9nessMl;i;ileEll'cfl 
reqjms Con-casl l\JsilitSS ~ (a,-, corrp,;lll;ie l'easad rouer t.r S!Ci.ff,{dga and Qlmecib'l Prt» ft( a.itftilral m:llltty chargn. l'lternet: Atll.ial ~ \1'Y and am rct ~nieoo, 
setur~Ecl.ge"': W1I fl« WO;'kll COfl'OOOO Vj) r.t.M: Wi1,. an:I ln!J/nat 'Mllk II <Xfl!ieclec \'ia C:inl\8CWl Pro, wtt.aJ ¢.·ate netW(JI( leciW'dooY (l( n:tl•CorrcastOHS 5S'le!1. Conoectio:I 
P,o: Ful)'chrgea i>a,m,yba:la<>v,1,,,,..., "'1o 8-16 lnnol r<I-"" ~"" Colnc!ion Pro obit,~..,, 00 '°"' ol "'""- 1<:lu,I tack,;, lm$\OIY ~ OHIJ<IJE< ol 
o:mected ~oos l!ttl \o.i nCl QUararweed, Comcast Business Mclile. ~ to 20 i'lts. ~ $_b,;eel ~ ctlan!,?e. Fr.rComwt &.oocss tJd:ik: ~ -.,iyt: tttps-/Jtium;ss.cmasl. 
«,1>1,ii:m1bc,,man,H1,.w ... c,,,., "'"1dar•nl<u11)le(e-. C202$Ccm<a,1 Be9ll(l>I-A!l'-fAA 4621 ~ 

M008/\V/25 



 

 

PAID CONF #20493626953 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8-495 1.f 144168729-4 I 
6iUing Dott 
.Apr11,202S 

Service-s From Poge 
Apr 15, 2025 to Moy 14., 2025 1 of l 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for choosing Com-cost Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
rot 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, SOX Ml)TA-2. ORANG£ PARK 

FL. 32065-0000 

P,e,..ious bc,k:incc $7'27.52 

One-tlmo EFT Poymcnl ~ thcnk you M<u25 S727.52 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regutor montl\ly chorgQs Poge3 5316.50 

One-time <.horges Pog.@3 53.95 

To.-:es, fees and other charges Poge3 .130.61 

Newc:horges $351.26 

Amount due Moy 02, 2025 $351.26 

Need help? 
Visit business..comcos-t.com/help o-r se,e poge 2 for othe, 
woys to contact us. 

Oeto,ch the bottom portioa of thi.1 blll ond endose with yovr poyme,-1 

Oo not indu& eo:iespo~e with poymeni 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTH POINT PKWY W PALM 
OCH Ft 35407-1937 
G033!ll10 NO PJ> H20:25041 I NNNNNM-IVOOO()l~o:x:)1 

EASTWEST COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3:1065-26' 1 

I I l11t.1 •11 I• I•'•,., I•''' 11• 11 •h 111II' l•I 1• 1• 1,11111•1• 11 tJ,11• • 

◄ Your bill explained 

Your one-time chotgH ore S3.9S due to Poper 
Statement Fee chorge(s). 

This poge gives you o quick summory of your monthly 
bill. A detailed br~okdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

My payments recerved or account activity ofter Apr 11; 
2025 will show up on your next bill. View your most up .. 
to·dote account balance otbusiness.comco~t.com/ 
myoccount . 

Pleo~ w11te yoot occovnt num:>er on your Check or money order 

Account number 

Poyment due 

Please poy 

Amount enclosed 

Se1'd payment to 

COMCAST 
POBOX7121t 
CHAR:LOTIE NC 28272-1211 

8495 741441687294 
Moy 02, 2025 

$351.26 
$ 

Moke ch•ekl povoble to Comcost 

Oo not ff.nd cosh 

hulu)h,, ,,, ,,. ',,,. 111• 11 ,,. '111,, ,. 'I' 11111 '''"' 1 •111 ti II I, 

• 



 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8495 741 . .U 1687294 
Billing Dote 

Apr 111 2025 

Regular monthly charges $316.50 

Comcast Business $316.50 

TV st.rvice~ S316.50 

TV Stondotd 574.95 
BuS.11'W;!SS Video 

C<lbleCARO 0 
Gty 6@SO.OO eooh 

OigHol Adopter 0 
Equipment fee $200.00 
TV Box. 

~

oodQasl TV foe S37.10 

e9ional Spotts Fee S4,4S 

One-time charges $3.95 

Other charges 

Pope, Stotem~•~n"t~r~ee~----'Ap='.cn __ _ 

Other charges 

Regukltory Cort Reeovb1y 

Taxes & govemment f&es 

Sates To11. 

Stote Comm.inkotlon$ Servlce-s 

Tox 

Locol C:,mmuni¢ot..or-,s Services 

Tox 

Additional information 

$0.12 

515.00 

56.67 

S7.Q'l 

The Reguloto,y Cost Re::overy iee is neither govornmctlt mondot«l !'\Or o 
tox., tK.lt is ossess«I by Cotn¢(:S\ ,o re<:over cenoln f=-deroL stote, ond loco! 
regu!o1ory costs. 

Pore.ntol Controls: With po,e:ntol controls. you con ch~ and monogc 
the progrommlr,g tnot 1$ tight fo, your iomily, lcom mo-re ot: 
bvin~~ :omco~_,:orr,1;1.1pJX>rt/0rt1t: ·tv,) i> • n1ol- ,1 01!.....:ofe-
bro....,1, 

Recent ond Upc.omln9 Progrommlng Changes: tnformotion on 1oc.111At 
<Jnd vpc:on,ing programming chQng•• con be-l:luod ot 
t,n 1 com p,o Jf .lmrr ingr-l"\."-ir,....-or by QJfflng 866_,.216-86.34~ 

$3.95 

$0.12 

$30.69 

◄ 

Servjees from 

Apr 15. 2025 to Moy 14, 2025 

Whot's included? 

Page 

3of3 

- TV: Keep your employees Informed ond 
custome1s entertolncid 

This shows o service iS lnduded In you, podoge: 0 
Visitbv . .,,:;~ c:1"' -0-1 

detoHs 
1/rr ::i ..., fi,. more 



 

REC 

OAANGE P~, Fl 32066 
(904} 291-3535 

Chupion Brenek Inc. 
PO BOX 562(,() 

Ja<:klMVI I I~. Fl 32241 
( 904) • 266· 1220 

Tue Apr 15, 2025 1:47 PP! 

ACH 

Invoice#: 3610708 F()f: 
liceme : 2001256 Expires 11/1\ 
Load ; 201 
Tero, : f IMlECH 
Ori ver ; 01 • l. FUCK 
Salemp: 801 • i'\\RVJN SIMPSOII 

llfl,\f QTY OfSOllPJJON U.P.C. Dis.t 0.PRICE DEP EX! 

05224 1 BWE MOO!l on99009sooz 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.15 
Bb.UE l~ON 2/12/12 CAIi 

48208 1 LEiii S1,t,I S11AIIO 034100516093 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.15 
lfl!IEIIKUGEL S!ilffR SIWIDY 12112m CA/IS 

57274 2 LllE 034100003760 0.00 29.50 0.00 59.00 
ll!f ALUWllM 2'/16 CAIi 

00035 1 RB EIIEl!GY DRJN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
11!:D 81.lll EIIEIIGY DRINK 802 SHIGLB 

Beer: 4 t O Keg, '137. JO 
Wine & Liq: q $0.00 
Soll Orinic:' 1 $41.50 

NI sc: 0 \0.00 
Credi ts: 0 10. 00 

( ·:?~ ~1,1/.~:·--·;~;:;·::ii;i;~~t~i········;~;:~ 
\1'55;0~2! • 71 

•> O 7"'7"lotal Content···· .... ;;~:~ 

l:tJf) /'?t./l /-g1,5(> .>ejl.,I Deposit o.oo 
- Iota! Credi ts 0.00 

Over/Sliorl 0.00 . . ............ . 
' Invoice Tolal 178.80 

I AC<IPT nus PR0OOCT OELIVERY IN SALEABLE aif0IHDN. 
YOUR SllllATURE IS ACCEPIAHCE OF All ABOVE IT!IIS. PLEASE rnm CAR£FULLY. 

Tout youl 

Customer Signature: -· Driver s;,iaturt: 



 

CM.pi°" Bnl'Mk Jae. 
l'GW

JacboM1 lie, ft. 3220 
(904)·2€8-12'20 

, .. /,pr zz. ~ 3:43 I'll 

Aa: ... t:t:;01~3'4~iiiii;=:---..... 1.,,.;,.,, 3611:m ""' S !: Ill 11:\1 m,,,. : 2001156 E,plre, NIA ! IM MO ,.d : 28.l 
!Iii IWlllllA .,. : FIIIEOI 

0 . FL ll066 Drlm : 83 • A llUER ( SoiwO!): Bill • IWl/11 S-

nEl\f QIY !i'SCIUP!IOH U.P.C. Oise 0.PIUCI D£P U1 
OSllli 3 (OOIIS Uilfl 07l!ll03il106' 0.00 29.!'C 0.00 86.!'C COORS Will AUJlllllM t,l/16 CM sm, 3 tm IBIIOOJ03791 0.00 29.SO 0.00 118.!'C LITE ALll'lllllN 24/16 (AK ...................... ················ -··· ·········---···· .............. . .... , 6; I l9 Im.Gt 

Wine l Liq: 0 $0.00 
Soft O.lnk: 0 I0.00 

"' .,, O lll. 00 

... ~'.n .°'... ..(/)i ~t.;:;;;·~1;;~;-~;;;;· .. ···· ...... ~ I 
~ 1o1,1 s.1.. m.oo 

Jottl 01KOilo1 •0.0& 

fot1.I Ullltfft1 177.IO 5510-200 10-1111 l)rrpo-si, 0.00 
total Crtd1 ts t.00 

'f 177 
Onr/Shon 0.00 

l,woke Total 1n.11 

I lCIIPT lltlS P-«:T IU 11111 11 5aOll£ !IJIJlllla. - SIIIM111£ 15 ICCIPtlll(I111f AL~·.l!Owt ITEIIS. PlEASE OICa CAREfULU. • I fi,,ni yo.t 

Cus tomff Si gn1turt: 

'· 
I 

I 
I I I ,: I 

,, 
( , JI I 
,• ( If 

83· "-UtUR • I 

sml!lll ~_.ll, flDll!DI S1Al11£S, -!ffO RULE 61A-1.0!0, PIIODIKIS DIIJIA6ED IY VDlllAS 5H1U NOT K 1mm TO nt: OISTRllllllR fml Oa>!T OR EllONI( a, VlU IC nt: -.·s lL\IILm. - lltlll !CllllY OISTRl!rnaS Of _,D PDICTS mnvco FltOI lit£ O!STRIIUTOR Vlll!III 10 om IF!ER 1111 IV!IY DI ORIIH TO OBIADI I CRE.O!T IJI DOWll,E. A TIIMSIC!lla ICCORB Of JU EIOM61:S 111ST IC - l'I M OISTIIIJ1UI. 



 

GOUTIIC.nN :::LAZtn•~ or rL 
U40 OU'I TA.fl/PA HIGt-WA't' 
LAt:EIAM:>. FI.ORDA 
33£. 11 

,-.--- ....... ,...---'""'I REC ~.;~,r llllll llll lllllllll lllll lllll 111111m111 I llllllllillllrnll Ill 

295l ~:r~J~;r.7~'' 11111111m 111rn1111111m IIIIWIIIII lllllllllllllll lllll Ill ID 

e ~~~{{~K~ArP2~wNSI) ~ 1:~~m!~M~io!IRJ<~AY 11111m1111n1111111111m111rn111111m1111m1m 
DUPLI~ATE 

AL'H 
j,.,O(ct ., .... 3996715 . ~ 

15708 ... -.... 530 ,,,,,.1 9 

~ ~ ft Lrtii6S P 

o "-~fl~ H 

T 
0 ,: , 0 C.0.0. FUITECH P,~O 1 ~F 14 

LAKELA~D·NIGIIT SILL 
LICENSE NLMBEA SALES :>EJISON 

20·012; l66 P.O.t, 
~~------- Pt+)NE NIJMBtR INVOICE DATE 

904-291-3535 4/28/2025 
ll< 1c..1-1.i1 uu I ... C(1CJllrlO!o l',(:C

0 

W-10(.. 44.0L -'"' .;; I -~· NfJ' MIC!Utf OISCOVfT 

l.OL JAKESOtt IRISH USKY ORANG!; EO 6 30.06 231.96 

l.OL TITOS HAJIDltADE VODKA 80 12 
21 l.OL DEKlJ'IPER PUCKER 1/ATEI\MELON SCl-1~ l 12 120s1: 

1.0L HEllNESSY COGIIAC VS 80 1: 

340.56 00~ 34. 306.0D 

H.231 1,.,3 0~ 28.◄6 

57.20 57.20 00~ 57.20 

~ 
Thank You For Your Business 

)oj_ 

TOTI\L ,1 6T1.$: 21 ~!l'OTI\L DlSC~lltlT, S12.0i 
l'oG£roTM. ~~ror .... l P.-c-ElOTA.-·oiioi\m- .... ~t~:. GuST(MU "Ale I ""~ 10-w. 1·orN. o•~-ovw-, ,,,_y r,-.$...,NOV'1 

OUOF GPU.OW$ 

1 ~ l EAGLE LA~OlNG SWIM 00 l'E 1 ti88.24 
CAAfON ORIYUI lO_.DEJ :::::~--;~~,:1":.-:~..:=,.-;~;;,,':,~~ WIOCE NO. ,:USIOME~ NJ. H;T AMOUtlT :;;:;:;=:.""r'..::,_-c."""':"""~=~...:. bUE DATE 

.. -:=.·~'iiot.~~;-~·;;;;,:;;;;;~ --.;.--;...:.~-:-..:-.. - ..... -;-,,;,;-..,_: 
,..,..~, ... m0t111!'1$,r,-~o.wfaµa.~ -" ::.."':':":-"-·------'::"'~--- I 

' . -=~~i:.':~~:.;·:.=~"" 3996715 l5708 623. 62 :.::...~~~?f"W~ I 4/28/2025 
Pt;- UP CHECK BY '"<•.:..,"::!:~?=tt;=:!:_..,. ' 

·- .............. ---.... ,. ( 

11.llWWC _,.. .. ., """"-·• -·~ 



 

htt 
lllM TIS 

S...,l'<Clellu 

IM&tt! 
mm 

f 111tdl 

POia 
22114115 

II IIY IIIISf Pila: !9 IISC IET TOTN. 

111.lO 111.fiO 
$1!.ill llUO 
13.61111.IO 
S,UDk!.10 
lll.lO 133.lO 
s:i, Jo 130. r.o 

hlltt-lloR, 
2'2& I 1218: IMIIA!IOI UCflrM. Pit SI! .lO lli4 I Pint: -IOI 111111'« llPk 117.lO l2I I I.TIii Sli1trl!St $11.15 5 I 81.D LT !lllltlli[ l!UII I CCl'lM LIClll 1111 C 133.14 I COiOIII EXIIII 21,t I71z C 131.iO 

It m 11.IOOt c.11 ... • .• 10.01 

~47 
Ttt&I 1161.IO 
Olorw,11'7.811 
c,,,m, •-~ 
1,1,1 t2'7.IO ' 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Apr 1/25 thru Apr 30/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15874  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Apr 3/25          263.96
 15875  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Apr 3/25          992.48
 15876  EVERON, LLC                         Apr 3/25          179.32
 15876  EVERON, LLC                         Apr 3/25         -179.32 CancApr29
 15877  AT&T MOBILITY                       Apr 3/25          169.57
 15878  B&B AGRONOMY, LLC                   Apr 3/25        1,800.00
 15879  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Apr 3/25            7.95
 15880  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Apr 3/25          898.04
 15881  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25          218.00
 15882  DIRECTV                             Apr 3/25          476.18
 15883  GLOBAL GOLF SALES  INC              Apr 3/25            5.49
 15884  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Apr 3/25           30.90
 15885  LOGICALLY                           Apr 3/25          940.59
 15886  NAKAIO CUSTOM DECALS                Apr 3/25          230.99
 15887  NEXTBELT                            Apr 3/25          122.86
 15888  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Apr 3/25           89.53
 15889  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 3/25        1,360.78
 15890  PUKKA LLC                           Apr 3/25          814.76
 15891  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Apr 3/25          106.00
 15892  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Apr 3/25        3,675.00
 15893  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 3/25        5,531.42
 15894  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Apr 3/25          451.00
 15895  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 3/25       17,181.98
 15896  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 3/25       13,855.32
 15897  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Apr 10/25         876.19
 15898  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Apr 10/25         108.82
 15899  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Apr 10/25       1,627.43
 15900  BULLOCH FERTILIZER CO   INC         Apr 10/25      28,254.38
 15901  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Apr 10/25       5,102.12
 15902  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Apr 10/25       1,017.04
 15903  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Apr 10/25       2,819.61
 15904  CUTTER & BUCK                       Apr 10/25         838.37
 15905  EZLINKS GOLF                        Apr 10/25         737.50
 15906  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Apr 10/25         382.08
 15907  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Apr 10/25         913.67
 15908  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Apr 10/25          92.65
 15909  HAHN  JIM                           Apr 10/25         184.80
 15910  HALIFKO  JOE                        Apr 10/25         136.96
 15911  HARRELL S LLC                       Apr 10/25       2,419.00
 15912  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Apr 10/25         152.66
 15913  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Apr 10/25       3,682.85
 15914  HOOD GUYZ                           Apr 10/25         595.00
 15915  LUXOTTICA USA LLC                   Apr 10/25          87.49
 15916  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Apr 10/25         335.30
 15917  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 10/25         486.51
 15918  SHARP ENERGY                        Apr 10/25       4,454.33
 15919  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Apr 10/25       2,028.50

May 21,2025  2:35pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Apr 1/25 thru Apr 30/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15920  STRATE WELDING                      Apr 10/25          33.24
 15921  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 10/25       4,396.77
 15922  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Apr 10/25         225.50
 15923  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Apr 10/25       1,021.56
 15924  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 10/25       9,621.53
 15925  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Apr 10/25         787.94
 15926  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 10/25       2,550.19
 15927  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Apr 24/25       2,956.60
 15928  CDS FUNDING LLC                     Apr 24/25         303.00
 15929  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Apr 24/25         506.14
 15930  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 24/25         810.21
 15931  CLUB FORMS  INC                     Apr 24/25         527.33
 15932  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Apr 24/25         180.00
 15933  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Apr 24/25          93.39
 15934  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 24/25         730.04
 15935  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS  INC           Apr 24/25         309.43
 15936  SHARP ENERGY                        Apr 24/25          25.00
 15937  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 24/25       1,336.48
 15938  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Apr 24/25         598.84
 15939  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 24/25      16,134.19
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          149,703.44

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 21,2025  2:35pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 FJ 

INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919734491 02/19/25 02/19/25 11/04/24 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3025079317 04B 61132032 MONTHLY PRE.BOOK I H>OQ0?7669 \ US00040574 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No 
-

T9014S 
TitlAVX 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped 

3 

3 

U/M Unit Disc 

DZ $37.75 2% 

2275-000 
1325-000 

122.76 
.08 

ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Terms Due Date 
Net60 Days 04/20/25 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method FrtAcd No 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Calm Net Extended 

$36.99 $110.97 

Net Order Total $110.97 
Shipping and Handling Tota,,_l ________ __,,$..,_1-"'1.=.87 

Total Invoice $122.84 

~ 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 vso 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919772372 o,n5125 02l'!in5 02/22/25 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
30255_77295 o= 61316733 l"'UQIQ- US0002766Q 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No - ,•• 

6597E-101-L 
Penna-Soft MRL Pearl 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped UIM Unit Disc 

12 EA $12.00 
___ Tag For: Hoppen 

12 

ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm 

2% 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ HQnntl4057 4 

Due Date 
04/26125 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

$11.76 $141.12 

Net Order Tota . .,_I _______ --'$"-'1'-'-4.,_,1.-'=12 
Total Invoice $141.12 

I 2215-000 I 

-{JJ.:s)o-g 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 usw 



adidas INVOICE 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adidas) 

2275-000 
1320-000 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adidas INVOICE NO.: 6162870157 
INVOICE DATE: 02/24/2025 
adldas ORDER NO.: 74544109 

TERMS: Net 60 days 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 
WEIGHT: 20 LB 

DUE DATE. 04/25/2025 NET AND PAST DUE THE 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: FEB LADIES 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL# 

OROEREO SHIPPED BACKORDER 
QTY QTY QTY 

991.40 
1.08 

IPTIONS 

IM788& W ULT PRT OTR Z CONAVY 

DELIVERY NOTE: 72-S&OSO 511, M/1, U1, XU1 

2 JC9237 W ULT C SLD 55 WONSIL 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252636050 S/1, M/1, U1. XU1 

8 CUST NO. 30897001 
H 
I 
p 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T USA 
0 

DUNS: 95-985-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 308971100 
ORDER TYPE: 

f37. 0 }? 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT UST PRICE UNlT PRICE TOTAL USO 

PC 44.50 40.94 163.76 

PC 34.50 31.74 126.96 

3 3 JC9240 

S/1,M/1, U1 

W ULT ZIP SL P CONAVYIWHITE PC 37.00 34.04 102.12 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252636050 

5 

DELIVERY NOTE: 72526.36050 

5 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252636050 

e 3 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252636050 

4 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252636050 

J06349 W U365T PLT SKT CONAVY 

XS/1, S/1, M/1, U1, XIJ1 

JE7383 

XS/1, S/1, M/1, UI 

JEe925 

Sl1.M/1, U1 

JJ4405 

S/1, M/1, U1, XIJ1 

WC OTMN SL P WHITE 

W ULT JCQ SS P CONAVY 

W ULT C TXT JKT WONSIL 

PC 45.00 41.40 207.00 

PC 32.00 29.44 117.76 

PC 39.50 36.34 109.02 

PC 39.50 145.36 

PAGE 1 Of 2 



INVOICE 
SOLO TO: 30897000 • SOUTH VILlAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS SHIP TO: 30897001 • EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

ORDERED 
QTY 

SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. 
QTY QTY SIZE f QlY SHIPPED 

DESCRIPTIONS 

All claims mu■l be tubmltteCI lo adidas .. 11110 lhlrty (30) days of the applicable lnvolal due data. 
All Sale, ere ,ubjecl ID Iha General Terrns end Condnlons of Sale of aclidas America. Inc. 

No •paymen1 in run"' nolaUon 0t other ra1llictive endorsemanl written on your pa~nts will restrict our abiMy 
ro c:oUect all amounts CM'IAQ to us. 

Please suppofl adidas suslalnabilily journey by opting for e-paymeni. vie 8l1LER DIRECT or ACH. 
ACH: adldas AmeriOIO. Inc. HSBC Ban~. Buffalo, NY. Acc,ounl No. 000250007. ABA: 022000020. 

PLEASE REMIT TO: AOIOAS AMERICA INC. 
OEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

.~~ 
ad@as 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT LIST PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL USO 

Gross amount: 1,056.50 

lrotal dlacount: 84.52-

BURCHARGE: 

~REIGHT: 20.50 

'TAX: 

i.i.t Amount Due: 992.48 

PAGE20F 2 



everQn™ 

Save a stampl 
Pay onllne 24'7 
everonBOlutlons.com/expresspay 
Pay by phone: 
1-844-538-3766 

Questions? 
everonsolutlons.c:om 

Call Toll-Free: 
1-844-5-EVERON 

Hearing Impaired: 
1-800-395-8137 

Emall: 
COMCARE@Everonsolutlons.oom 

Thank you for choosing Everon. 

everon~ 

PO Box M1292 • Wichita, KS 87201 

Invoice 157528390 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice Date 

12/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 
1/17/2025 

PO 
Number 

eve ronsol utions.corn 

Amount Due 

$85.80 

Qty Unit Price Amount 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES, 3975 EAGLE LANDING 
PKYVY, ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Services Provided (01/22/25-02/21/25) 
Includes: 24 Hour Alarm Monitoring, E-Securo, eSuite 
Primary, Extended Service Protection, Prime Cell 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

Please detsch lhls potlion end send with your payment 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed: $ 

$85.80 

$0.00 
$86.80 

157528390 
51849867 

12/23/2024 
1/1712025 

$85.80 

D Please check box ,f your billing address has changed, and indicale changes on back Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.rM 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

111111hl I 1111111111'111• 111 I•• 11 II 11 I 111111" II 1111 I h1 hl11 I 111 

EVERON, LLC. 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 



everQnlM 

Save a stamp! 
Pay onllne 24f7 
everonsolutlons.corn/expresspay 
Pay by phone: 
Ml44-538-3766 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Call Toll.free: 
1-844-5-EVERON 

Hearing Impaired: 
1-800-395-6137 

Email: 
COMCARE@Everonsolutions.com 

Thank you for choosing Everon. 

everon~ 

PO Box 49292 • Wichita, KS 87201 

Invoice 158350916 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice Date 

3/23/2025 

Payment 
Due Date 
4/17/2025 

PO 
Number 

everonso I ut1ons.corn 

AmountDue 

$93.52 

Description Qty Unit Price Amount 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES, 3975 EAGLE LANDING 
PKWY, ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Services Provided (04/22/25-05/21/25) 
Includes: 24 Hour Alarm Monitoring, E-Secure, eSuite 
Primary, Extended Servic9 Protection, Prime Cell 
Sales Tax 
Sub Total 

Please detach lhls portion and send with your payment. 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed: $ 

$93.52 

$0.00 
$93.52 

15835091& 
51849867 
312312025 
4117/2025 

$93.52 

D Please check box ii your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence. TM 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1111ld11•11l11··11rl11•1111■■ 1 11hlhll1h•11 •lll11h1hl11h•1 

EVERON, LLC. 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 



-
@AT&T 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DI 
ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 

Page: 
Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

1 of13 
Mar14,2025 
287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 2873288357S7X03222025 

AutoPay; Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBill now. 

Total due 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBill at 
wireless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Past due - please pay immediately 

Service summary 

0 Wireless Pa9e2 

Total services - due Apr 09, 2025 

Total due 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

Q buslneu.att.com ~ Call 611 800.331.0500 
from AT&T device I TTY: 866.241.6567 

from any other phone 

$49.01 

$49.01 

$169.57 

$169.57 

Due immediately: $49 01 

Due Apr 09, 2025: $120.56 



~AT&T 
-=--

Service activity 

J Wireless 

"lumber User 

:;roup 1 

904.571.1672 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE C0MMUNITIE ... 

,ubtotal for Group 1 

3roup 2 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE C0MMUNITIE.. 

iubtotal for Group 2 

3roup 3 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE C0MMUNITtE.. 

;ubtotal for Group 3 

Poge 

2 

5 

3 
l 

1 
9 

~~p4 ) 

904.502.0539 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE C0MMUNIT!£.. 1t 

;ubtotal for Group 4 

rotal 

3roup 1 
Device 

Monthly charges 

Pion Equipment 

$20.00 

$6.39 

$20.00 $6.39 

$20.00 

$6.39 

$20.00 $6.39 

$20.00 

\ $6.39 

$20.00 $6.39 

$20.00 

$6.39 

$20.00 $6.39 

$80.00 $25.56 

Page: 2of13 
Issue Date: Mar 14, 2025 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X03222025 

Company 
fees& 

surcharges Total 

- $20.00 

$3.7S $10.14 

$3.?S $30.14 

$20.00 

$3.75 $10.14 

$3.75 $30.14 

$20.00 

$3,7S $10.14 

$3.?S $30.14 

$20.,00 

$3.75 $10.14 

$3.75 $30.14 

$15.00 $120.56 

.fonthly charges Mor 15 • Apr 14 
1. UNL Standalone Tablet ' :- . $20.00 

SOOlSb9t0000009SD2t□ O□□□DODOlSlSE~~2Eli2006bb 

1111111 11111 I iii 11111111111 •1111 •11• 111111 h h I h 11111111 /1111111 

£91>9·l6l09 7I l"IV31;1lS 701::1~ 
£91>9)(080d 

AlnlBOl"ll'UV 
:01 etQ8,\'Bd 't:Jatl:l Bl[lll"j 

>pa1p.moA uo;aqwnu wno"OiPflJ)U/ aso~ 
lSlSEBB?ELBc? :.i;iqwnu lUno:>:iv 

9S"0i!!$ :5202 '60 Jd\f .ina W 6v$ :hfille!P<IWW! .ina 

LS'69~$ :anp 1e:io.1 

. 

(3SH3/\3l::I 33S) 
AVdOln\f UO:l >t03HO 0 

lWc:~ 7:l '}IHVd 30N\IHO 
AM}ld ONI0N"7 310\13 686'£ 

S3IlINnl"ll"IOO 3~Yv71IA HlnOS =NilV 
10 .1N3V'ld013A30 S31lINm'\IYIIOO 3DV77I1\ HJ.nos 

1sod OJ ~op L il>/OJ ,{ow s,uaw,u,,, ·ado1ai1ua pasopua al(J u/ )f,~, ;no,{ 1/l/M uo/J.)Cd S/1/l 111nJ;1t1 

.L>i!\f@ 

-



1 

I 

@AT&T 

_Group 1 continued 

Shared usage summary (Feb 15 - Mar 14) 

Number 

904.571.1672 

Total usage 

Included in plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNI .. 

Dato (GIJ} 

0.05 

0.05 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Page: 3of 13 

Issue Date: Mar 14, 2025 

Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 2873288357S7X03222025 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Usage Is rounded up based on your plan. For more details on your Shored usage summa,y, llislt business. ott.com. 

Group 2 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary (Feb 15 - Mar 14) 

Number 

904.563.4686 

Total usage 

rncluded in plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN!. 

Mor 15 - Apr 14 

Doto (GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unhmited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unrtmited 

Usage Is rounded up based on your plan. For more details on your Shored usage summa,y, vfsft buslne:ss att.com. 

Group 3 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 3 

Shared usage summary (Feb 15 - Mar 14) 

Number 

904.504.2834 

Total usage 

Included Jn plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN! 

Mar 15 ~ Apr 14 

Data (GB) 

0.04 

0.04 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Usage is rounded up based on your plan, For more detc,/1$ on yo11r Shar11d usag11 summary, visit business.act.com. 

Group 4 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1 UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 4 

Group 4 continues ... 

Mar 15 - Apr 14 

szo.oo 

$20.00 



• 

~AT&T 

... Wireless continued 

Tablet, 904.571.1672 □ JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 22 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 22 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 

3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Ta,c Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.571.1672 

Wireless continues" . 

Mar 15 -Apr 14 

Page: 5 of13 

Issue Date: Mar 14, 2025 
Account Number: 287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X03222025 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.05 

APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(2021) SPACE GR~Y 64GB 

Established on 

An,ount financed 

Installment 22 of 36 
(Mor 06; lOZS) 

Balance rema-ning after 
current rnstallment 

Jun 06. 2023 

$4S9.99 

$12.78 

$178,83 

To pay off your insto/lmtnt pion early, please 
wlreless.ott.com/bus/ness for details 



I 

@AT&T 

.. Wireless continued 

Tablet, 904.563.4686 D JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
l. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB • 

Installment 22 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 22 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3 Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.563.4686 

Wireless continues .. 

Mor 15 - Apr 14 

Page: 7 of13 
Issue Date: Mar 14. 2025 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
invoice: 287328835757X03222025 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0,00 

APPLE1PAD 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 27. of 36 
(l,1ar07,2025) 

Balance rema,ning after 
current installment 

Jun07,20l3 

$4S9.99 

S1278 

$178.63 

To pay arr you, lnstollmtrit pion tur!J,, please 
wlre/ess.att.com/business for details 



■ 

@AT&T 

.. Wireless continued 

Tablet, 904.504.2834 □ JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAO 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB ~ 

Installment 22 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 22 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.504.2834 

Wireless continues .. 

Mar 15 - Apr 14 

Page: 9of13 
tssue Date: Mar 14, 2025 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X03222025 

$12.78 

·$6.39 

$199 

$0.26 

$1.SO 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data used 

UNL Standatone Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.04 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459796 

(2021) SPACE GRAY~~----

Established on 

Amount financed 

lr'ISU lment 22 of 36 
(Mar O& 2025) 

Balance remaining Mter 
current insta ment 

Jun 06, 2023 

S45'.l.'.l9 

$12.78 

$178.83 

To pay off your /nstallm•nt plan early, please 
wlreless.att com/t,llsineu for details 



I 

@AT&T 

_Wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.502.0539 
__ JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB • 

Installment 22 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 22 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Co5t Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.502.0539 

Mor15 -Apr 14 

Page: 11 of 13 
Issue Date: Mar 14, 2025 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X03222025 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.SO 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 

used 

0.04 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459798 

(2021) SPACE GRAV 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 22 of 36 
(Mar 06. ZOZS) 

Balance remaining afte1 
current installment 

Jun 06, 2023 

$459.99 

$12,78 

$178.83 

To pay of( your installment plan early, please 
wlrelenattcom/buslness tordetolls 



■ 

~AT&T 

News you can use 

This bill includes a past due balance 
If payment has already been made, thank you, please disregard. If not, 
payment must be made Immediately. Please send your payment, induding 
current charges, in the enclosed envelope. You may also pay 24 hours a day, 
by major credit card or electronic check at 800 . .331.0SO0, or att.com/pay. If 
you have questions regarding your account, contact us at 800.947.5096. 

Important information 

Late payment charge 
Late payment charges for Corporate Responsibility User (CRU) accounts are 
applied according to a ppllcable contracts. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an Image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will be 
destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to pay 
such fees as identified In the terms and conditions of your agreement, up to 
$30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. 

Company fees & surc:hargH 
AT&T Jmposes additional charges on a per line basis, Including federal and 
state universal service charges, an Administrative Fee (to defray certain 
expenses including charges AT&T or Its agents pay to interconnect with 
other carriers to deliver ca'ls from AT&T customers to their customers, and 
charges associated with cell site rents and maintenance), a Regulatory Cost 
Recovery Charge (to recover costs of compliance with certain government 
imposed regulatory requirements, including Wireless Number Portability 
and Number Pooling, and E911), and a Property Tax Allotment surcharge 
applied per Corporate Responsibility User's assigned number. These fees are 
not taxes or charges that the government requires AT&T to collect from its 
customers. See att.com/mobrlityfees for detalls. 

AT&T Mobility Center for customers with dlsabllltles 
Questions on accessibility by persons with disabilities: 866.241.6568. 

Wireless DlrectBIII charges 
Detail of DlrectBal charges can be viewed at att.com/db. The direct billing 
option offers you the ability to purchase content, goods and features such 
as apps, games, donations, and services from AT&T and other companies by 
applying charges to your wireless account. 

Tax ID 
AT&T Mobility Tax ID 84-1659970 

Wireless Services provided by AT&T Mobility, LLC. 
e 2025 AT&T lnte'lectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

"?age: 13of13 

Issue Date: Mar 14, 2025 

Account Number: 287328835757 

Foundation Account: 52273935 

Invoice: 28732883S757X03222025 



 

 

 

  

INVOICE 
8&8 Agronpmy 

9535 lkeu~ Cove Rd 
J3Ckoonv,lle, Fl 32257-5729 

Bill ta 

Eagle t.and;ng Golf Club 
890 Od<leaf Plantation Pa-kway 
Orange Parl<, FL 32065 USA 

Invoice detan, 

Invoice no.: 1055 
Terms: Net 30 
Invoice date: 02/2612025 

Due date: 03/28/2025 

• Product or serv,ic:e 

1. Earth Medicine In Topd·ressing 

Ways to pay 

bn~ronomyOgmalc:om 
-+l {239) 789-04&5 

4CXJ-?7,o 

Description 

3 /3//Z-5 

~ 

Earth Medicine in Sand 

~viu ei·~-;.. •-:.
Contaot B&B Agronomy 10 pay. 

v,ew and pay 

Ship to 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Claldeaf Plantation Pa1<way 

Orange Parl<, FL 32065 USA 

Qty Rale Amoun1 

$600.00 $600.00 

$600.00 

Overdue 03/2812025 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INVOICE 
8&8 Agronomy 

9SlS SeooGIM: Cove Rd 

Jacboovlle, Ft 32257-5729 

Bill tQ 

£:agle Landing Golf Club 

890 Oakloof Pl'"1tallon Parkway 
Orange Park. FL 32065 USA 

Invoice deta11s 

Invoice no.: 1062 

Terms: Net 30 
Invoice date: 03/2512025 
Due date: 04/24/2025 

' Product or service 

bnbegrooorny@gma11.com 

1 I (239) 789-0455 

1-joo- 77~o 
'3/3//L..> 

;?-? 

Description 

1. E3r1h Medicine in Sand Earth M&diC~e n Sand 

Ways to pay 

El•"" • ~Ill/ii - ,•- -
Contact B&S Agronomy to pay. 

V,ew and pay 

SNpto 

Eagle I.anding Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantali"'1 Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

Qty Rate Amount 

$800.00 $600.00 

Total $600,00 



 

INVOICE 
B&B Agronomy 

9535 86.<!udere Cove Rd 

Jadcsonllil:. Fl. 32257~5729 

8111to 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakl88f Plan ta.lion Parkway 

O.ange Park, FL 32065 USA 

Invoice dotafJs 

Invoice no,; 1048, 

Terms: Nel 30 
lnvoioe date: 01/30/2025 
Due date: 03/0112025 

# Product or service 

1, Earth Medicine in Topdressing 

Ways to p.ay 
§]VISA---~--.;;.;.-

contact B&S Agronomy to pay. 

View and pay 

bnbagronomy@gmaloom 
+ 1 (239) 789-0455 

l{oo- 7760 
3 fJI I 1..-5 

?-?-

Oescriptioo 

Earth Med~ne h Sand 

Ship to 

Eagle Landing Goll Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantati0f1 lf'orkway 
0.ange Pork. FL 32065 USA 

Rate Amount 

So00.00 S600.00 

$600.00 

Overdue 03101/2025 



lt~l:'A PI TO L 
\>~:> DOCUMl:NT SOLUTIONS 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 

483039 

03/18/2025 

Bill To: South VIiiage Community Development District dba: Customer: South Village Community Development District dba: E 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Eagle Landing Golf aub 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

--Aecount No- Payment Temts 

svoo Net30 . ._ = 

~ -Comrac:t Number Contact 

SV00-02 Jim Hahn 904-637--0648 -
Lease includes 2,500 btw and 2 500 color 

Summary: 

- -

Contract base rate charge for this bllllng period 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Due Data Invoice Total Balance Due 

04/17/2025 $ 7.95 $ 7.95 
lnvotce Remalics 

~~ -Contntd Amount P.O. Number Start Date .Datle 

$ 7.95 01/15/2025 
----Contract Remartas ----· 

Contract overage charge for the 02/15/2025 to 03/14/2025 overage period 

SUpply shipping 

$0.00 
$0.00·· 
$7.95 

Detail: 
Equipment included under this contract 

Konica Mlnolta/KMC4511 
Number Serial Number 
1056648 ADXG011010260 

Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter 

8\W 

Color 

Tax ID#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

1056648 • 8\W 

1056648 • Colo 

Thank you for your business! 

56 

42 

End Meter 

56 

42 

Base Adj. 

$0.00 

Credits 

Location 
South Village community Development District dba: Eagle 
Landing Golf aub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Total 

0 

0 

covered 

2,500 

~500 

Billable Rate 

0 $0.007000 

0 $0.049000 

Invoice Subtotal: 
Fl· 7.5% 
Total Tax: 

Invoice Total: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockvllle, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
OST: 26-3755218 

overage 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

___ t7,9~. 
$0.00 -----

___ t_().00 
$7.95 

Page I of 1 



 

llEllfi PAYftENT TD 
CilffRS CORI' ciNF>6. P D r.llX 6 lOY!O 

READY FOR lllE WORKJ>AV-

VIEU ~ PAY YIIUII BILU OHLIH[;CUSTOIO SVC/BllllH& uM,o 0514 
M~M mr'1S.C!ll/l!YACCDUll1 CIHTRS fAX I 90◄-741-6114 

£Ii!riMitii, OH .;$76:.-09!0 

INVOICE 

SHIP TD: £AGLE lilHOIHG COL CLUi: 
,/81 [/,LE LA10ioG P!UY 
ijFAN,E AR~, fL il06. 1641 

DllL TO; r~ol[ IAHO 'H& ,otr CLU~ 
n9 [AGLE LA!l•lH, PXU I 

GRAH,r P~RX, fl !'065-2641 

f rn11totK~-nerrRI~ OUCl!ll'ft:11 
- -

X20w sr~ HR~UHD QH1 LR•· 
xm JERRY rnurL ~HITE 
YUOO l[R£Y rDUEL - uunr-
X?70l6 SIG AlR '01, 
X270> SIG Arn Rfl CI'RliS• 
i21on SI• ll:HlkCAH OSP ALU 
X28/l BIB AFl:Uk-BLP.CK· 

X187 l<H APRDH (,LAU· 
X668 D!SP URI•~l NA! SVC 
X7464 DISP U~IRAL nAT RFL· 
~,m JRT Tn[LCT rmur R( ILL 
Xilll SAHlS IC~EEH SE~VICE 
K12l~ SAH Sl~H tLH Dil Rfl 

1460-000 -135.00 
SERU!lf CHA~GE 

1470-000 135.00 SUDTDTAl 
TAX 
TOTAL 0 

~ _:H-7/u-/4,r 
\irw, tcfo, 1<f~>-G 1' 

6 • t I "1. G\ 1 

IHUOICE I 
IMVlllCE IIATE 
CUSTIJNER RH I 

SOLD TO I 
PAYER I 
PAYffEMT rans 
SORT I 
CIMTAS RUUTE 

fR£Q EXCI 

01 r 
01 r 

" 01 r 
01 f 
04 r 
01 r 
01 r 

L 01 
01 
0 r 
01 f 
01 

04 f 

~U8TOTAL 

QTY 

12 
320 
2• 
n 
27 
24 
60 

9 
9 

ll 

' 9 

4225155'.q7 
Ol/251102, 
OUTk UilLA[£ 

CllrtftllHliY HUl nsrr. 

m•u6S6 
11185762 
H'T to EO" 
o·soooorn, 
~ I OAY 2 / 'DP OH1 

OMIT PRICE LIME IBAL TAXI 

'm f14 24 H 

O 202 h'l 6◄ M 
0 601 l7 4i H 
3 867 Bl ll N 
o. 000 0 00 H 
I 190 28 ,6 M 
0 q44 26. 64 H 

'2'1 9 26 H 

2 lHO 21 42 
0 000 0 00 H 

4 760 S1 11 K 
2 l80 21 41 K 

o. 000 0 00 ~ 

441 H 
7 08 H 

449.02 
(0 0 ,> 
449 o, 

, { TDlAL AOJUSf. 

TAX ruusr. ~~~ MH TOTtl 

lO OAlS 31 67 60 OAr~ 0 00 90+ OA\'S 0, 0~ 



REIIT PAV"EHT TO: UI£U & PAY YOUR BILLS IUfl.INE· 
1-ilm CilHAS.C!ffllt!'!'ACCOUl!T "CCUISHTTDAnSERr" sxuc,/BILLIIIG 833-290-0514 CIHTAS COP.F 

P. n [iO:< 6309).0 
" 904-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr r:rncrnHAH, Iii! 'iS263-li910 

INVOICE 
SHIP TD· ~~GLE L~HOI~G ;DLF CL~D 

5789 EA&L[ LAM~I~~ PKMY 
OP.~HGE PAR~, FL 32065 26qt 

SIU TD: C:ASLf: l.Mliirn!: GiiLr CLUB 
398? EAGLE LAHOI~G P~UY 
DRAHCE PA~K, rL 3206~-2641 

IE11Pt1Locn nATERIAL - ----·;rscR1ir1ioH-· 
L. -·•----•- --- ·------- • --·-·-··------· 

x2oor1 
:moo 
X2700 
X27026 
A2709i' 

X2873 
X28B 
X6690 
1(9110 

Ji:9213 

1460-000 -150.00 
1470-000 150.00 

~I~ HRl'lll.:!D U1H LRC
iERRY fUUEL UHITE 
ffRR'i' lDIJEL - llHITE
rn; AIR SVC 
II~ TRASHCAH OSP ALU
DIO APR~H-OLACK· 
[11[1 APRUH-[ILACK 
DISP UP.IHRL MAT SVC 
JRT 101LET TISSUE REFILL
SAHIS SCR[EK SEPV!CE 

SUBTOTAL 
TA>: 
TOTAL ffl 

~ 'et Z:t.f O- 7'{~rl7• 9 7 

tPtf /t;. -'VJi' 1-r 

2}/0 ~ 1lflfb /;s 1, o§' 

200- ?lit/ 0 ,ioo 

"f ()0- 7l{ t{ {) /?ll-0 0 

(,of)- 7,lfC(O floo-o-o 

IMUllICE I 
IMUDICE DATE 
CUSTDflER RCF I 

SOLD TD I 
PAYER I 
PAVn£NT TERns 
SORT I 
CIHTAS ROUTE 

1!22~'108130 
03/lB/2025 
SOUTII IJILLAGE 
CDttHUNITY D[UT DISTR 

7.2390656 
22385762 
HH 10 EDi1 
02800003~69 
5} I DAY 2 I STOP ~10 

-~[Q EXCH QTY - WII~_P~ICE -~~~-~OT~~ ~AXI 

01 F 12 9. ~20 114. 211 N 

SU[ffDTAL 

TCTAL ADJUST. 

TAX flt.JUST. 

l!ET TOTAL 

01 
l 01 

01 
D1 
01 

L 01 

01 
01 
01 

30 OAYS: 31 67 

F 
r 
F 
f 

r 
F 

f 
r 
r 

,20 

29 
21 
24 
60 

1 

9 
12 
9 

600/IYS. 0.00 

(i_ 2!i2 
0.601 
L867 

1.190 

0.4~4 
9. 261 

2 380 
4.760 
2 380 

64. 61! u .. 
17. I!~ l!" 

81. 21 II 

28. ~~ N 

2~ 61; K' 
9. 26 NI 

21. 42 H 
:.;7 .12 N 

21. '12 ll 
•141. 94 

'1. 08 M 

t149.07 
(0.00) 
4~9.02 

9(14 DAYS: 0. 00 

FUR A,l HOl!-PAYIIE~r r[LATEO CDRR[SPOND[Nr[: c1arrs CORPDR~TI~~ 10280 / 1~9~ TRANSPORT CT , I JACKSOHUILLE, rL 32210 
Pag.-. 1 of 1 



ciNrM* -----------••*••-•I•N•v•o•IC•E---•c•u•s•T•o•M•E•R-C•o•p•y-•••••----- .. 

1dt!ft'fflP! t!lW'fM•1Pft:E PROTECTION 

Item 

INSPDQ 

SC 

Invoice I OF61664833 Inv Date 3/18/2025 
Customer 24890 Loe F61 
Type CHG-S Route 06 

II PO Number Acct t 24890 
. WO Number Acct Zip 32065 . ... Service Visit: 10844964 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

7600-500 

Qty 

1 

1 

Unit 
Description Price 

INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 

Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 
i98452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

128.00 

90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

128.00 

90.00 

218.00 
.00 

218.00 

Tx 

N 

N 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICF..S PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR Wll.L BE PROVIDlm EXPJ,ICITLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
f'IRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENERAL TF.RMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE Tl':RMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRECONTRACT. CF.RTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING 'FHE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YOU (1) ACKNOWl,EDGE THAT YOU 
HA VE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO HE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENT ANO WARRANT THA'f YOU HAVE THE AUTIIORITY 1'0 ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND (4} ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALl, WORK HAS BEEN COMPLE'l't.D. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASERINV 



DUPLICATE INVOICE 

cir«M.-----------
·--- Nii MM+ 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location : CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Invoice# : OF61664833 
Customer 24890 

Inv Date : 3/18/2025 

Item 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDI G GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAR, FL 32065 

Qty Descrip on 

Loe F61 
Type ... CHG-S Route 06 

Acct# , 24890 
Acct Zip : 32065 

PO Number : 
WO Number : 

Service Visit : 10844964 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Unit Net 
Price Amount TX 

INSPDQ l INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 
128.00 

SC 1 

Invoice 0F61664833 

Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

128.00 

90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

TERMS NET 10 

N 

90.00 N 

218.00 
.00 

218.00 

Page 1 of 3 



ciNrM~-----------=-••·---•-*• -W& 

Custcmo,; EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF COURSE 2•890 

CollectNl: $0.0 

Invoice 0F61664833 

Po•: ln,o ~: 66'1833 

Slgno,: SCOTT SWENSOtlAu1hc112e1· SCOTl SWENSON 

TERMS NET 10 Page 2 of 3 



ci Nri6. --■F■tR■E■P■R■O■T■EC■T■ION-■S■E■R\11-C■ES-G■E■N■ERAL-■T■E■RM-S■ANO-■C■ON-Ol■T■ION_S _____________ ■-. 
➔9HMMIIWM AP 

The tem,s and conditions below Me excerpts taken from Clnlas Finl Protection 
SeNlces General Terms and Condilions, a oomplete copy of which Is available 
upon raque1t from your Cintas reprasenlativ• or onllne al (Cinlas.coml 
flrecontrac1J. 

13 Eq~. Cuslomer hereby understands and agrees that ff 
Customer engages Cintas to service Its fire e,ctu,gulshers, Cinlas lnlends to 
exchange Custome(s rue exllnguishers for other nre extinguishers of similar kind 
and quality. Customer further acknowledges end ag,ees !NI upon oomplellon of 
such exchange thal all rights, title, end Interest In the Custotnel's extJngutshers 
so exchang9d will belong to Cinlas and all rights, title, and Interest In Cintas'& fire 
extlngulshet$ so exchanged will belong to the Custon:,er. 

16 ~~eR· CUSTCJMEB'.S 08LIGATJON JO <>6J.~!i 
INSURANCE A&_SOLE RECOVERY f.QR ANY Loss AND .. W.ARRANJY Of 
SAME, Cuslomer acknowtedges and agrHs Iha! neither Cintas nor Its 
Subcontractors or assignMs are Insurers and that no Insurance coverage is 
provided by this Ag-mtnt. ClJ..STP.M.ER ACKNOWLEDGES ANO AGREES 
Il:IA.T.J;INTAS ASSUMl;$..li0 RfSPONSjBlJJY. FOR NOR SHALl IIJWiE 
ANY LIABILITY FOR CLAIMS t.W>E AGAINST II C~JNG JHAI II IS AN 
INSU~ OF CUSTOMER'S SVSTE"4~R ANY PD:IER eB.QP.ERIY FOR 
ANY PURPOSE INC~G BUT NOT LIMITED JO THE F~~ 
S!.!l.l:t..£'(STEMs TO OfEBATE EFFECJIVfLY OR ASOESIGNEO. CUSlOm8< 
acknowledges that during the tenn of lhe Agreement, ~ ia Iha speciltc Intent of 
the par11es that lhe Customer will obtain and maln18in Insurance cov•t1ge with 
minimum ooverage of two mUIJon dollats (U.S) pe, Incident, at the CuslOme(s 
expense, \hat will COl<tr 1ny and al loases, damages, and expense arlStng out of 
or from, In conneetion wl'II, related to, as a oonsequence of, or resulting from 
this Agreement ln any way, including. bul not llmited to, public llablllty, bodily 
ln)ury, sickness or death, losses for proper1y damage, f~e. water damage, and 
loss of proper1y, and Customer agrees IO and W811'8nts that It wifl obtain and 
maintain 3UCh lnSU181'1Ce ooverag• al all times at no cost to Cintas. Cuslomer 
shan name Cinlas as an additional insured by endorsement on any such 
policy(les). This endorsem•nt shall be without fimltatloo or restricUon of any type, 
and Cintas shell be exempt from, and In no way tiable for, any sums of mon.y 
related to this policy(les) and associeled <XMKIIII' ol any type, indudlng. but not 
limited to, premium paymenls, dedoctlble, co-payments, or setf,insured 
relentlon, all of which .,. the sole r•sponslbllity of Customer. Customer ag,eea 
that recovery for all such Injuries, IOsses, end damages shall be limited to this 
Insurance coverage only and that l wtl lool<. exclusively to Its Insurer{•) to 
recover lor any such Injuries. losses, and d1mages. CUSTOMER AGRE£$ TO 
$.Hlfl..THE RISK Of LOSUQ. ITS INSURERS Wll!CH.HAYE EXPRESSJ.Y 
CONJBACJEILJ.Q ACCEPT THE RISK Of LOS,S_TO.. .!dISIOMEB'.S 
eBOPERTY CUSTOMER RELEASES AND..AG.REES TO INPE~IEY...AHQ 
l:IOl.QJi~Ess CINTAS FROM AND AGA/NST ALL cosys EXPENSES 
!UICLUOING RE~ONABLE ATTORNEY'S Fl;E.S1 AND LIABILITY ARISlt-lG 
EftQt-.4 CLAIMS REQUIRED JO BE COYERED .. 8YJNSURANCE PURSUAtfi 
m.......D:115-.SECTION INCL~LAIM.S... FOR DAMAGE& 
ATTRIBUTABLE JO PYBLIC UABtl.lTY....BODILY IN.JURY SICKNESS OR 
DEATH, OR THE DESTRUCTION Of /lNY REAL OR PER$0N,t,I, PROPERTY, 
lliCLWll!I.G,JlUJ. NOT LIMITED TOJ.tt.OSE THAT ARE ATTRIBUTABLE JO 
!..INTAS's PARTIAL OR SOLE NEGLl~CE cusTQMl;R....f.UBiliEB 
~-Alfi' RIGHI OF SUBBQGAJION THAT lT,_my 
JNS.UBEB.J>R ANY OTHER JH~O.PARD'. MAY HAVE ClUIUO OR FOR AN'( 
:l!JCH CLAIM LOSS, OR DAMAGE. INCLUDING, 8.UT NOT LIMllEO TO, 
EOUIIAB~E CONTRACTUAL. LEGAL ANQ CONVENTIONAi, 
SUBROGATJON • ...AHD WARRANTS THAI THIS RELEASE.~ 
SHALL BE BINDING otL6NY AND ALL SUBROGEES PB MSIGNeES-QE 
CUSTOMER'S RIGHTS. CINTAS SHAl.L NOT BE RESPOHSIBlE FOR ANY 
CLAIMS Of CUSTO.MER. ANY LOSSES, OR ANY DAMAGEUl:IAI..J.S 
BE®JREO JO BE INSUREtUJNDER THI$ AGRE~T. 15 INSUREQ...QB 
15 iNSURABlE~ l<> INDEMNIFY CINTAS AGAINST 
~y AND Al L SUCl:i...C.LA(Ms !NCWDING CLAIMS OF THIRD PAATU 
T!JAT MAY ARISE: THAT ARE RELATED TO TIIE AGREEMENT OR TH~ 
eROVISION OF JH~SERVICES IN ANY .. V':J.AY THAT MAY ARt~ DIJE...IO 
C!JSTQMER'S BREACtLOE. IHESf OBI [GATIOOS. CUSTOMER AGREES 
JO ANO WARRANTS THAT IT .. Viii.I. NOTIFY ITS INSl.lHeR(Sl OF THIS 
iy;LEASE AND WAIV.&8. 

11 RELEASE ANO INDEMNIFICAI!Qt-1 OF CINTAS BY CUSTOMER. 
CUSTOMER RELEASES AND AGREESJQ DEFEND t,JOEMNJFY......6Nl2 
1::tOJ.ILHARMLESS CINTAS ANP ANVJALL OF .Jl'.S S\!BCQNTRAClQBS, 
AQENIS,...Pf.E.ICERS EMPLO .. YEES,...QR OTHER REPf3ESENJAJIVES OF 
ANY TYPE FROM LIA8tLllY FQR ~V AND ALL LOSS. DAMAGE, OB 
EXfENSE .. QE .. ANY.Jillill..PIUYJ'E, UNDER ANY LEGAL, EOUITABLE OR 
OTHER JHEOR.UHAT MAY OCCUR P8..IOfUO CQNTEMPQRANEOUS\.Y 
WlJt-J. OR AFTER JHE..EXECUTIQN OF THIS Ai;REEMENT BEIAIEO...ltl 
e.t£LWAY TO THE SUBJEG.LMAUER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR 
PERFORMANCEJJNDEB THE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING (BVl.NOI.lJMJIEl2 
JOLillL!MPBOfER...8AJION OR NON-OPERATION OF DiE EIRE 
supPRESSIQN.~HEfi...J;YSTEMISI THIS OBLIGATION 
INCLUDES {BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO) ANY CLAIM OEM~O.JJ!IL 
UAB.ILLTY.JlAMAGE. JUDGMENT, LOSS. EXPENSES. ATTORNEY'S FEES. 
AND COSTS THAT _Mq BE ASSERTED AGAlNST OR INCUBB.EO..JIY 
~t,5.._QR {TS SllBCQNTIV&.T.QRS AGENTS PFF1C.ERS EMPLOYEES, 

OR OTl:ER REPRESENTATIVES BY ..cu.s:rOMEB OR ANY eE85.QtLQB 
EtilllY NOT A PARJY_JQ.. THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING BUT NOT 
IJMIJEILTO CUSTOMER'S INSURANCE COMPANY ...APMIHISJRATIYE 
SOOY OR AUJHQBITY OR CUSTOMER'S EMP\.PYEES) FOR ANY 
~PENSE LOSS OR QAMAGE CAUSED 8Y OR CONTRIBUTED TQ lH 
ANYWAY, OR ALLEGED TO BE CAUSED BY OR CONTRlllVJ'ED JO IN ANY 
WAY BY Nl'<.....AC.T, OMISSION QR FAULT Of CINTML._Q(LJT§ 
Sll8CONTRACJOBS AGENTS, OFFICERS EMa,Q)'EES OR OTHER 
REPRESENTATIVES THIS OBLIGATION EXTEND.S.._TOWJWPVT 
UMtTATION $TAIUTORY CIVIL DAMAG.ES. ECONOMIC PAMA~ 
fERSONAL INJURY Df;AJH OR PBOPER~MAGE /REAL AND 
PERSONAL) ~EL.BELATED JO THISJGREEMENT 
INCt.VDtJG /SUI NOT LIMITED TO) NlY ~..aBE~.ti 
Of...IliE AGREEMENT ST~ICUtABI\ IIY REQUESTS FOR OR BIGHTS .Qf 
SUBROGATIQN OR CONJBIBUJ~. INDEMNIFICATION WRONGFUL 
DEATtf. ANO N~l.!GENCE (W11ETHER ACTIVJ; .OR PASStv~ AND 
INCWQING CLAJMS BASED UfQt,I CINTAS'S SOLE ~RTIAL OR ,1011:iI 
ANQ SEVERAL NEGLIGENCE OF ..AID'....TYPE OR DEGREE),_ANJLANY 
OTHER CLAIM WHEIHE8 BASED UPON OR ARISING UNDER CQNTRACJ. 
JOB.T,J.AW. OR EOVIJY CVSJ.oMER fURTHElll!WASES AND WAIVES 
ANY..BtGfil.Of.SUBROGATJON JllAI..IJ, ANY INSURER. QR ANY OTHER 
Ilt!8P ... PABIYJ11lAY.JiAYlLOUE JO PB FOR -'\tfl..SUCH CLAIM LOSS..QR 
~E . Cintas reserves the right 10 select counsel to represenl ~ In any such 
acllon. 

te LIMITATION OF CINTAS'$ UABUTY. CuslorMr acknowledges thal Clnlas's 
service lees/purchase prices are based on the value of seNlces or goods 
provided and the llmHed llabflily provided under thlS Agreement and not on the 
value or the Custornar's premises or Ila oontenls, or the likelihood or potential 
extent or severity of Injury (Including dealh) IO Customer or others. Customer 
further acknowledges and agrees that Cintas cannot predict the pottnlial 
amount, extent, or s ..... rity of any damages or Injuries thal Customer or others 
may incur due to the lalluA1 of the syllem or sel\lices to wonc es lnlended. If 
C!N~ESENJAJIYES ARE HELP LIABLE FOR ANY REASON 
FOR ANY LOSS INJURY .QR.~ THAT ARISES.91!I 
OF RESULTS.,EROM OR IS RELATEILI.O .. THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING 
WrntOUT LIMITATION.. LOSSES INJURIES OR DAMAGES RESWl~ 
FROM .. CJ.NTAS'S SOLE OR P~BJIAL NEGLIGENCE. WHETHER ACTIVf QR 
PASS!Vfl CUS1Qt,IER AGREES AND WARRANTS THAT CIIUAS'S AND ITS 
REPRESENTATLVE'S COLLECTIVE LIABILITY TQ_CUSTOMER. tTS AGE~IS. 
OfEICEBS,..l)IRECJORS EMPLPYEES ltlYfJEES .\ND..ANY..THIBD PABlY 
SHALL BE LIMllEl2...E.IICLV$1YELY TO U.11111!. II Customer wtshes 10 Increase 
the MmltaUon of ijabilily, Cintas and Customer may negoliate a suppleONntal 
written agreement to lncreaw fie llmil of Clntas's lilbilly, but no such agre9d 
upon Increase lo the llmll ol Clntas's 6abiijty shall be lnlerpreled to Dnd Cln18s or 
its subcont,actors or repreeentalives to be insurers. CU.STOMER AGREES 
THAT THE Lll'filS.ON THE LIABILITY. OF CINTAS ANP THE WAl\lER.S.ANll 
U>EMNiTIES SET F08TH IN THIS AGBE'™Efil ARE A FAlR ALLOCAJIQtl 
OF RISKS ANO LIAB!UTIES ~lWEE!i CINTAS ~TOMER AND N!IY 
OTHER AFFECTED PARTIES CUSJOMEIL'CKNDWLEDGES Mm.AGBaS 
lltAJ WERE CiNTAS_T.O..lfA.YE I IABlllIY GREATER THAN THAT STATE(! 
~I.WOULD NOT PROVIQE_THE SERVICES. Ne-her party shall be 
lable to Iha other or any other per50fl for 1ny lncklenlal, punitive, speculative, or 
consequential damages of any type, lnctudlng, but not Mmited 10, loss of profits or 
buslneas opportunity. 

2, Goyetnlng Law. To the g,eatest e•tenl permllted by law, this Agreement shall 
be goyemed by the laws ol the State of Ohio. and It explicitly excludes any 
releA1nce or resort to choice of law rules lhal suggest or require that the laws of 
anothet jurisdiction be applied. 

1:, .Diagulti. Afly dispute or m■ller arising In oonneclion wtth or relallng to thia 
AgtHmenl other than en action for oolleciion of fees due Cintas hereunder shall 
be resolved by binding and final arbitration administered by lhe American 
Albltiation Association under Its Commerclal Arbitration Rules. The number of 
arbltralors sha'I be three. The parlles shall each ci-se en arbitrator, with those 
two arbkrators to 911ree upon a third art>llrator. The place of erllllrallon shall be 
Warren County, Ohio and Ohio law shall apply. Judgment on the award 
rendered by the arb~retors may be entered in any cour1 having jurfsdk::llon. 
CUSTOMER, ON BEHALF OF ITSELF AND ALL OF ITS INSURER(S), 
WJ.NeS TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION BETWEEN CUSTOMER AND/OR 
INSURER AND CINTAS, ~ CUSTOMER IRREVOCABL V WAIVES ANY 
RIGHT TO CLASS REPRESENTATIVE CLAIMS (WHETHER AS A CLASS 
MEMBER OR CLASS REPRESENTATIVE) ~D ANY RIGHT TO HAVE SUCH 
DISPUTE CONSOLIDATED OR CONSIOEREO IN CONJUNCTION WITH MN 
OTHER CLAIM OR CONTROVERSY OR AS A PART OF A.NY OTHER 
PROCEEDING. Notice or service ol process of any auch dispute may be made 
by correspondence delivered via the Unlled States Poslat Service (cer11Hed mail 
or registered mall, return recelpl requested) or by • nallonal overnight courter 
service (such es Federal Elcpress) directed to the opposing party's ■ddnss 
ldentffl9d ill lhis Agreement. W~h respec1 to an action for INS due Cintas under 
this Agreement, the exdusiv• Jurfsdlctton and fotum for the resolution of any 
such d4spule sh■U be a court ol oompetent jurisdlcllon in th• stale where the 
Customet Is tocated, and W Cintas prevails on any or all of ls claim for fees, 
Cintas shall also be entitled lo recover all allorneys' fees and oosts ~ incurs In 
the prosecut:on of the Claim or action. 

Invoice# 0F61664833 TERMS NET 10 Page 3 of 3 



 

 

DIRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122852 
DATE DUE 

lmmodlatoly 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact ut call 1·800•4116-4i15 

Summary 
Stattmentl>ew: 03/22/26 
Paq• 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Service It! 
DANSTEINEA 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32086-2841 

Activity 
Start End Dffctipt.otl 

Previou-a Balance 
Payment 

Prevlovt 8e1ance 
Pevmenta 
Current Charges & Fees 
Ad;u5tmentt & Credita 
Taxas 

Cur.-Clmgn for s.,..lco PtriodOS/21125 • 04/20/2S 

AMOUNT DUE 
$478, 18 

238,08 
0.00 

222.60 
0,00 

1U9 
U71.il 

Amount 
218.08 

o.oo 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122852X260322 

PASTDUE 
Pl-!!ASE PAY IMMEDIATELY 

la lWOld !lit. 1011 or NrYl<o 
lnltrrupllon. If you hlW alroldy 
11111 your payment, lhank you. 

PAST DUE 
03/21 04/20 MueicChoicePremiu:mMonthfv 
03/21 04/20 BuaineH XtrePad 2of2 MonthlY 
03121 04/20 8.usineatXtrs Pack 1of2Monthly 
031'2I 041:10 TV A_ .. Feo 

2U9 
14,02 
89,24 
80.00 
0.00 

Please Pay Immediately to Avoid I! 
Late Fees or Service Interruption. IJ -

03/21 04/20 R1c1fVer Count 16 

00/16 
031'22 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

..... 
Lato Foo 
Rtgional Sport• Fee 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122852X250322 

C Ho~ mych■nge of add.NA' on ,..,.rn,ldl, 
00 NOtWIIT( OntEIICOMMlNT1 DNntll roflM 

MB 01 003780 50005 H 11 D 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PrJNY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2641 

I 

lf you have alteady sent your s 
payment, thank you . 

llttlortb F0t 
If your ICll'\.'ico ii awJ,cadod d\H! to 
noo-paymeo1, whoo )'OUr IC!J'\'lct it rt'$1Clred, 
aRos10<11I , .. orup io S20wlll be ch.,...S 

e 

PLEASEFOLO ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH ANl>RET\.lltf TIIIS POlmON WITHYOUR PAYMENT 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMIEII 
Immediately 022122852 

(8041837-0648 

DIRECTV 
l'OBOX&OOI 

AMOUNT OUE PAYM!NT ENCLOSED 
$476.18 

CARDI. STREAM IL eom.gooe 

•1• 1•'1 I •m" •II•• 111111 • • •" 11 •I •111• •I lh 111'1•,1111,11 •11 I •I, , , •I I',,,,. I thl• '" I 11• 1,, ,, ,, 11, 11111 • I• 1 I h' 111111 I' 11 lh 11, 11 

_, 



 

 

 

GLOBAL GOLF 
--SALES--

12233 SW 55th Street Suite 802 Cooper City, FL 33330 
800-227-2552 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park FL 32065 

United States (4780) 

Invoice INV/2025/08074 

Invoice Date: 

03/26/2025 

Description 

[SIGN-2) Ranger Cart Sign 

Ranger Cart Sign 

[SIGN-3) Starter Cart Sign 

Starter Cart Sign 

UPS Ground 

Tracking: UPS Ground 123 

Payment terms: 30 Days 

Due Date: 

04/25/2025 

Source: 

S81061 

r::,: 
• \'Ii'''"'"" 
h \ 1.00 Units 

~ \' UntaxedAmount 

Taxes 

Total 

Paid on 06/30/2022 

Amount Due 

Customer Code: 

4780 

Unit Price 

50.00000 

50.00000 

17.51861 

Amount 

$50.00 

$50.00 

$17.52 

$117.52 

$0.00 

$117.52 

$112.03 

$5.49 

3% fee will be added to all credit card transactions. Please note that this fee only applies to credit card payments. We 

continue to accept ACH, check. direct deposit, and other forms of payment without any additional charges. You can make 

payments online at www.globalgolfsales.com. Please contact us for your account log in credentials. 
Thank you, 

Global Golf Sales 

+1800-227-2552info@globalgolfsales.comhttp://www.globalgolfsales.com 

Page:l/1 



 

 

ORIGINAL INVOICE PLEASE IIICLUOE T,1£$£ !,,Vll~ltS \lllTl-1 
YOi,ll PAlP£,T TO ll'C$UR! Pli.o;>t:R CR£0fT 

03/27/2S 50980 000294S278 

H&LGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S :02ND STRBBT 
OMAHA N! 68127 
(866) a:-i - 1ss.q 

~ ieAcLe I.IJl!JrNG GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH V1LLAGE C'Cf-'.)JUN!TY DEVELOPM.ENT 
L 

3989 EAGLB L,"1.NDING PKWY 

6 ORA>lGe PARK Ft,. 32065 

PLEASE MAKE CHECV.S PAYABLE TO 
AND MAIL TO ,. 

J\SLGE:T GAS PROOOCTS 
P.O. BOX 30191 

OMAR.~ NE 68103-1297 
{866) 814-155'1 

~ I EAGLE LANlllNG GOLr CLOII 
i .3989 EAGLE. LANDING PKWY 

T 
0 

ORANGR PARK FL 32065 

OIIOCU 0002945218-00~un.o• 
OIIOIIIO.U 03/24/25 Gol.5'101 

SHCURlio cc 
?30-82 

~ o~~ilo 1""'11U RTS . ,.r.o, 1 
SI.S 00008} ttlllt 000007 

(Jr( o,y 
SHIP'O 8JO DESCRIPTION UOM 

' lteM C2 CAABSO wa$ deleced (uJdeli~red). Ord: O Shp: O 
lcem BB 3650~ ras deleted (un elivered). Ord: O Shp: a 

: •• Location: 30 •~ 
294S27803Q6C2 CAAB•SULtF 340 

Lot: 73003262501 

294S278~~~6DC 82010 
294S2780326FS 82000 

TAXA.:llE A:t.tOUMl 

o.oo 

1 

1 

0 

0 

0 

002 8UL.l( FILL .. 
CARBON DIOXIDE, 

VOL, 0 
Qt1', 340 

FLAT RATE LB 

RSPRlGERATSO LIQ 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) EA 
PUBL SURCHARGE (PER CRLIVBRY) 8A 

MA.NAG£ YOUR ACCOUN't 

~AY YOIJR INVOICES 
PLACB AN ORDER 
ALL ONLINE AT: 

~wv.helgetgas com 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE I 
lltCt.UOING t.U 

UNIT 
PRICE 

o.oo 

25.55 
4.9$ 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

2S.9S 
4,9S 

l0.90 

30. 90 



BIii To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: James Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

{;., Logically. 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: PO Number: 
Monthly Billing for March 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

- Troon ITMS- Per WorkstationlNotebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization· 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
• Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services. 
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
• Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks. hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
• Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based. tapeless back-up solution for servers 

Invoice#: 
1164073 

Terms: 
Net 30 days 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

- Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining. optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Invoice Date: 
3/14/2025 

Due Date: 
4/13/2025 

Quantity Amount 

$597.24 

18 

$343.35 



PA'WIIENTN'ORMATION 
https.tllogicany connectboo:,teroortet com/plattorm/paynow 

To pay via ACH: 
Routing Number: 054000030 

Account Number: 5303708949 

Please send remittance Information to ar@k>gically.cam 

To pay via Check (USPS Malling Add1111& only). 
Logically 

POb830438 
~la, PA 19182~23 

Pleaae lndlcale the invoice number on your check or cheek slul>. There la no need to send 
a remittance copy. 

Invoice Subtotal 
CPI Adjustment 

Sales Tax 

Invoice Total 

Payments 
Credits 

Down Payment Applied 

Balance Due 

$940.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

Thank you for your business• For any questions, piyse call (203) 744-2274 

PLEASE NOTE. A 1,5 percent late fee will be charged monthly o~i\vo1ces that are more than thirty days old 

/lo. 4Jo 
J' . 1460-000 

1470-000 
-470.30 
470.30 ,{! 

Cf!~ I 

'\"' ~ 
(jl l~ 

rf 



 

 

Make Checks Payable to: 

Nakaio Custom Decas LLC 
4262 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park Fl 32065 

Nakaio CuslX>m Decals LLC 

(757) 472-1324 

Nakalo.decals@gmail.wm 

Custom Decal Services 

Invoice#: 220230113019 
Invoice date: January 27, 2025 

Invoice Status: Invoice 
PO#: __ _ 

RE: Ernie Cruz, PGA I Head Golf Professional 
o 904.559.1978 I ernie.cruz@troon.com 

Item Description Qty Size Item Price Orig. Billed 

Beverage Cart Vinyl Decals 3 10"x34" $45.DO ea $45.DO 
Installed 

Players Club Business Cards 200 2.5"x3' $95.99 $95.99 
w/ Design fee 

Subtotal 

S&H 

Total 

Net 

$135.00 

$95.99 

$230.99 

N/A 

$230.99 

Comments: Payment can be made via Cash App $nakaiodecalsllc / Venmo @nakalocustom / Credit card 

(3.8%fee). 



 

 

INVOICE 

ATTN: 
Nex8ell 
1229 Railroad St 
COfOO.& CA 92882 
UnilOO S.t~tE-S 

909· 753-0079 

PCM4001 

Remit Payment to: 
TEAM Nexbelt Operating Inc 
PO BOX 814409 

Dallas, TX, 7S381~09 

f!AYNOW 

BILL TO 
Eagle t.andlng Gotf Oub 
E~gle landing Goff Club 
3989 Eagle landing Pa1kw~ 
Orange Park Fl 32065 
Unite-cl States 

G&D. Hampton• Augusta 

SHIP TO 
fc1glt L.:tnd:ng Golf Club 
Eagle Landing Golf OIA:i 
3989 Eagle L.>nding Parl<w,y 
O<ang_e Park FL 32065 
Unite<!St.ttt-S 

3 0 

DATE: 31241202S 

INVOJCE IJNV3310$ 

$37.50 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

$112.50 

Sl 12.50 

$0.00 

SHIPPING COST $10.36 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT PAID 

AMOUNT DUE 

2275--000 
1320-000 

S1<2.86 

$0,00 

S122.86 

122.85 
.01 

I of I 



FEDERAL I0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I
, EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

1 .. 11 .. ,1, 111,,, ,II,, ,I, I 11 ,I ,I, I I, II I II I, .. 111 .. I ,l,l, 11 I,, II 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLENS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTONER SERVICE ORDER: (8881 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER I AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
" ••• 414295615001- - ~---59]•1°- • - Pa9_! 1 011 - --

1---...::IN..:.V:....:OICE DATE - =TERMS- -f'AYMENT DUE 
11-MAR-25 Net 30 13-APR-25 

- SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

CATALOG DESCRIPTION/ I U/N 
CUSTONER ITEN # I 

QTY 
SHP 

QTY 

B/0 
UNlT 

PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE NANUF 

579852 
KK0246 

232126 
2003893 

255876 
GSM609BE 

952733 
31256 

---''---- -
00,BOARD,MAG 
579852 

MARKER,EXPO,FINE,36CT,ASS 
232126 

ROUND STICl<,MEDIUM BLUE 
255876 

PEN.RT,GEL.G2.1,0MM,DZ,BLA 
952733 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

EA 

BX 

BX 

DZ 

SUB-TOTAL 

DEUVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

0 

0 

0 

10.990 

26.270 

5.450 

17.130 

10.99 

2627 

5,45 

17.13 

59.84 

0.00 

0.00 

59.84 
To retum MtPPl1es, 9l•••• repac.k in oria,1nal bo1 and 1nnrt our packing l1st, or copy of th1• 1nvo1ce. ll'leaM note problem sow my 1Hue credit or 
repteceaent, .,,_1chever y.u prefer. PL••" do not th1p colleet. Ple■H do not retum furniture or •ch1,-, untH you c•U us first for 'enstructtons. Shortage 
or <ll•a- _,It lie reported ,,HM" 5 4aY• after doll"*l'Y• 

CUSTONER NANE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING 10 INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 414295615001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

11-NAR-25 

INVOICE tA .. OUNT ENCLOSED ANOUNT 

59.84 

-- -- ---

FLO 217821461 414295b150D11 000000059&4 1 b 

OOP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201.1413 

OO:l690-000312 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/00002 

.... 

I 



FEDERAL I0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP Business Solulions, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I
~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

1 .. 11 ... 1, Ill,, ,,II, ,.1,1,, ,I, 1,11 .. , I .. l11, I ll111,1,1, u 111 II 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
lf YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLE"S. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263- 3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
41429895400T ,--29.69 ~9!..!J!_f 1 __ _ 

--7NVOICE DATE j ____}!RMS PAYMENT DUE 
- -10-MAR-25 Net 30 13-APR-25 

ANl>INGPKWY 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

CATALOG ITE" Ill 
IIANUF CODE 

I DESCRIPTION/ U/11 QTY 
CUSTOMER ITEM # t ORD 

QTY 

SHP 
QTY 

BIO 
UNIT 

PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

528846 
10415 

TRAYS,LTR,REC,6 
528846 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

PK 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

0 29.690 29,69 

29.69 

0.00 

0.00 

29.69 

To return ~l 1••, pl•aae Npad: 1n orta1nal bu and insert our pack1ng l ht, or ~Y of this 1nvo1c.. PlNM not• probl• 90 1M M)' issue credit or 
reptac .. nt, lffl1dlwer rou prefer. Pl•aN do not •h1p collect. Please do not return fuM1tu,.. l)t Nch1nes u,t1l you c;ell u1 f1r■t for instnac.Uons~ Shorta,e 
or ••II" -t be reported 11\thln 5 •1• oft•r •l1 .. ry. 

CUSTOI\ER NA"E 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

... DETACH HERE 

BILLING IO INVOICE NU"BER 

21782146 414298954001 

INVOICE 
PATE 

10•MAR-2S 

rNvoicE !A•ouNT ENCLOSED I AMOUNT 

29,691;.._-_-_-_--- _- . 

FLO 217&21461 4142989540014 00000002969 1 6 

OOP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 14H 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

002690-000312 

Please return this s1ub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00002/00002 



 

  

Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil. Inc. 

2900 Phoenix A~ 

Jadl.Sonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Page 1 of 1 

Aocounl Nilftber. 18040000 
Invoice Number: RO163546 

lrwolce Oa1e: OOIOS/2025 11:12:◄9AM 
DeliveryOate: 03/05/202:S 11:12:49.AM 

Remil To: 2900 PMenixA\fe Ja~sonville, FL 32206Ll __ -...:..;.;..;.O;..ue;..:_$4_2_0-_49 ___ _, 

. Due Dal&: 04/04/2025 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Parle, FL 32065 

HM OOT. Name, Class. ID. Grol.C) 
Product PfOduct Oescription 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0t63546 

Vehicle: n,one 
PI.W"ehH,e Ckder Number: none 

Regt..Car GasonlinelBulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Qrder Number: R01635◄6 

~h!Cle: none 

PY:chase Order Nymber: nooe 
PMO Service Fee PMO seMce Fee 

Federal Excise Tax· LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tat 

Fed E•nvlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fool Tal( 

Florida PolMion Fn 
Florida Local Option T&.x 

Florida $.C.E.T.S. 
Florida sares Tax 
Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed SIA)effund Recoverv - 10% Erhaool 

Ho tenns dis.cowil avaiable fOt this Invoice. 

Ce<tlflcale Number 

8~8012933826C-7 

8S-S012933826C-7 

Amollll Due 
S0.10 

$18.94 

$0.20 

$22.38 

i2.14 

$6.21 

S10.04 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.38 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Oefivered Quantity Unil Price 

SatoSpt,(son: none 
80L Nt..nlber: R0163S46 
103,5000 $2.35850 

T;;,x: 
Total This llem: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
BQL Number: R016354§ 

1.0000 $125.00000 
l'IET 30 Tem,i;: 

Lf,O 

Extended Ptioe 

$244,10 
$60.39 

S304.49 
S0.00 

S126.00 
S0,00 

,,,, 1 

Ex4'r'AOI ~(P' ¼':~. ✓ 
No 

No 

No 

~\~\ No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 
Produas Total: 

Shipping/ Freight Tol.al! 
Header Fre.Qht SU'charge: 

TaxT01;a1: 
lrwoioe Tot.al: 

Ofscount Total: 
Net lnvoloe Totat 

TOl81 O\lle: 

$36910 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$6039 

$429.49 

$429.49 



 

  

Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jaeks<l<M ... FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)3~ 1411 

Remit To: 2900 PhoenixAve JaekSonvllle. FL 32206.;:....----------~ 
AOCOl.#'II Number. 18040030 
rnvoice N..-nber:: R0163767 

Invoice Da1e: 03/12/2025 11:12:49 AM 
Delivei)'Oale: 03/12/2025 11:12:49AM 

Eagle landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT• Name, Cla$$, 10, Group 
Proctuct Product Oe~lion 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Qfde, Number: R0163767 Purcl\ase Order Number: nont 

065/Bulk Regular Ga$onfine/8ulk 

Carrier: PMO Yehlcte: none 

Order Number: R0163767 Purcnase Order Number: ncne 
PMO Service Fee PMO 5ervice Fee 

tnYOioo Taxes 

Federal Exeise Tax • LUST 
Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed EnVlr Fee· 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida P<Anlon Fee 

Florida local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sates Ta• 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Suoeffund Rec:overv • 10% Ethanol 

No terms diS<:Ol.rt available f<:f' this invoice. 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-$012933826C.1 

Amount Due; $400.18 

Ove Date: 0,,4/11/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered auanlity Unit Price 
Sale$person: none 
BOL Number: R0163767 

93.1000 $2.37220 
Ta_x: 

Total This Item: 
!\IET 30 Term&: 

sa1es.pers.on; none 
BOL Number: R0163767 

1.0000 S125.00000 
NET 30 Terms: 

1 c,f I} 
{I 

$20.13 No 

$1,93 No 

$5.59 No 
$9.03 No 

$0.00 Yes 

$0.00 Yes 

$0,34 No 

PrOOl>Cl$ Total: 
$hlppng / Freqll Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Oist:O'Sll Total~ 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extenc:Sed Price 

$220,85 
$54.33 

S275.18 
$0.00 

S125,00 
$0.00 

$345.85 
S0.00 
S0.00 

$54-33 
$400.18 

SOAP 
$400.18 

$400.18 



 

Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksorwitle, FL 32206 USA 
Pl'IOne: (904)353-1411 

Rem!Ho: 2900 Phoenix Ave JaCMonvllle, FL ~:2200.i----------~ 
Acoounl Number. 18040030 
lnvolOe Number: RO164:250 

lnvoiee Date: 0312612025 11:12:49 M1 
Delivery Dale: 03/2612025 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT - Name, Class. ID. Gtoup 
Product Product OCsetipcion 

c,ur1er. PMO \/ehiele: none 
Order Ni..mber. R0164250 Purchase Order Number. none 

065/Bul: Reg.jar Gasonline/8ulk 

carrier: PMO 

Ordet Number. R0164250 

\Wlic:te: none 
Purcnase Order NUM:>er: none 

Pl\40 Servtee Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas E)(Clse Tc1x 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florlcta Fuel T~x 
Florida Polution Fee 

Aorida Local OpliOn Tax 
Florida S.C£T.S. 

Florida Sares Tax 
Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Suoerfund Recoverv •· 10% Ethanol 

No lerms dlscounl svailable tor this invoice. 

Certificate Number 

aH012933mc;.1 
85-8012933826C•7 

Amount Due 

S0.13 

$24.32 

$0.26 
$23,74 

$2.75 

$7,97 

$12.89 

so.oo 
S0.00 
so.,a 

Amount Due: $531.11 

Due Daile: 0412$/202$ 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

un11 Ptloe 
Salesper$00: none 
BOL Number: R0164250 
132.9000 $2.47230 

Tax: 
Total Tii& l~em: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salegpe,$0n: none 
80L N\Jmber: RO164250 

1.0000 $125.00000 
NET 30 Terms: 

{I 
1JO 

S328.57 
S77.54 

S406.11 
so.oo 

S125.00 
$000 

Exenpl 

~1f 
No 

~\r< No 
No 
NO 
No 

No 
No 
Yes 

v .. 
No 

PrOOJC:t$ Total: 
Shipping I Freight Total: 

Heade, Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

lnvdc:e Total: 
Discount Total. 

Net Invoice Total: 

TotalOue: 

$453.57 
S0.00 
so.oo 

szz 54 
$531.11 

$000 
$531.11 

$531.11 



BIii To: 

Eagle Landing 

2275-000 -814.56 
1320-000 .20 

~\ 

Pukka@ 
* ATTENl:ION NEW REMIT tO* 

Ship To: 

Eagle landing 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

2/14/2025 5106140-IN 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Customer Number: 0023507 

Customer P.O. Terms NOC Date Shi VIA F.O.B. 
S25 2/1/25 Net60 2/5/2025 OCN Shanghai 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each 
12 GA402 Low crown Adjustable (GA402-TTS15001) Steel Heather 14.80 

12 GA402 Low crown Adjustable (GA402-TTS13002) Khaki Heather 14.80 

12 GA402 Low crown Adjustable (GA402-TTS05001) Royal Heather 14.80 

12 GA402 Low crown Adjustable (GA402-TTS09003) Black Heather 14.80 

1 SHIPPINGT Shipping and Tariff Charges 47.52 

Invoiced by Andrea Norwood 

All discrepancies with product must be addressed within 14 days of receiving. 
Total Pieces: 49 

Remit Payment To: 
Pukka LLC I PO Box 8767191 Kansas City, MO 64187-6719 
Phone: 419-429-7808 I Sales Rep: Chandler Altman 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

Invoice Balance: 

Amount 
177.6 

177.6 

757.92 
56.84 

814.76 



  

QTY 

1 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 

Lay1onsville, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South VIiiage COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Property Name 

Eagle Landing (261088) 

Description 

Picked up (6) 2" Caps for Scott at Eaglo Landing 

(6) 2" Caps• $21.00 

(1) hr Labor -$85.00 

INVOICE 

Date 
Mar 27,202S 

Agreement with: 

South Village COO 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Terms Due Date 

Invoice# 
7147S2 

Order Number 

Net 15 Days Apr 11,2025 4179615 

Prk.e Total 

S106.00 $106.00 

'1li~ D 
I I 

\¾ \ 4i 

Fo, biiMlg questlQnS COl'ICOct Keir,n Ro)k Tel: 904~178•10JO Subtotal: $106.00 

For cvJtomtt s~rvi« concoct ~,'l'klc Not hon Mi'ltOtl Tel: 904-34.NJ.151 Sales Tax: S0.00 

Thank you for your business! Amount Due: $106.00 



Simplot Turf & Horticulture Houston TX 
1755 Transcentral Ct Ste 100 
Houston TX 77032-5135 
281-214-2001 
Pest Lie#: TOA License 0847365 
Bill To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB DBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Ship To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB DBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION 

Shipping Via. 

Invoice 

Invoice Date 
Due Date 

Customer ID 
Tax Exempt# 

COMCAR 

230018628 

03/07/2025 
04/25/2025 Net 30days 25th prox 

121151 
858012933826C7 

Salesperson danielr 
Shipping Loe. 1428 

jon.roe@troon.com I 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 T cket(s) 

1230017900 

Comments: From SO (228019447) per Gerald C. 

Quantity Description 

1.000 Drum WATERSOLV BC (53GAL] 

Total Invoice Weight= 588.500 Lbs 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 

Unit Price Total$ 

3,675.00 /Drum 3,675.00 

Sub Total 3,675.00 

Amount Due 3,675.00 

Remit To: Simplot Turf & Horticulture 
PO Box 841136 
Los Angeles CA 90084-1136 
Phone#: 281-214-2001 

Invoice 230018628 



I1,-1II~~I~~-P,~,,,,,mJlllll~llll~~!IIII-IJll,1. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB S~sco· 
3989 BAGU: LANDING PKWY' 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 Atthehnrtof SYSCO JACICSOHVZLLE, INC. 

DIICllaoli' 

622 /002 
aoirri" 

784966 

--
CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO -- ·-

5B3150388 2 2 

904-637-0648 
fooclandservl•• 1501 LENIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 

JACl'CSONVILLE. FI. 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 ~ -PAST DUI: B&LAIIClB AU SIJ&DCT TO SDVI:CB CBAIIG& 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MUl'IFESTf 1284974 NORIG.L DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLET'!' BAYLESS 

ORANGE PJUUt FL 32 -7641 

,l'CS 

23 

SIU 

oz 
CT 

.51 

ITD DISClUPJ.'IOH 

JUICE CIUUmY BTL BAB. MZXER 

:KEG 

25900 

74698 

::LS PEPPER JALAPENO SLICES 

'IA~ WA'l'ER BO'l'1'L&:D S.~ 

12730720211 

~AC MKX WRAP TOM:ILLA GIU.C BJERB 12 •• • • • • - GROtJP 'l'OTAL*.*** 
**PAPER & D:ISP*** 

1~,5210 

CONTADU:ll J'0J\M BHG IC D rrt>199S10000 

c;:QP l'OAM TALI. 20 9Z 20J16 

IDie OIIIT 
00011 l'lll:CS 

5099122 .2'.47 

5429766 29.86 

8426330' 12.17 

9901031 ~~-7~ 

8031852 23.16 

75513341 21.161 

4088886 27.50 

:YS UL Lnm:R IUl;PRO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 I 176384&1 41.40 

:ys CLS TOWBL MQL"r_I:l'OLD 9. 4X9 . 2 WBT us8693.I 44586931 42.69 

**PRODUCE*** 
GROOP TOTAL**!~ 

00074865229166 I 2004513 1 6,38 

LETTUCE I:CQERG TRIMMED FRESH 

LIMI: PUSB 

TtJBS FlUl!SB 

ORl'.Olf YIU.LOW JlJMaO FRESH SACJt 

ORANG:&: B:9.GGED l'JU!!SR 10889356163020 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**D:ISPDl'SBR BEVERAGE*** 

04240010 

1675610 10.62 

1079425 22.64 

6056907 15. 93·
1 

7201992 8.04 

7289526 9.44 

42735461110.15 SYRUP COD D:IET 5Xl B:IB 

SYRUP GINGER AL&: SXl BJ:B 524002981 19785861 57.45 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:-00 PMI UNIT m 

1111'1 --

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL 

D'nl!DEI 111¥ l'RIC:S 

24. ,, 

29.86 

12.17 

41,. l,9 

46.32 
244.73 

,2:32 

27 .5.0 

82.80 

42. 69 
~95.3~--·1 

6.38 

21.2.4 

22.64 

15.93 

8.04 

9.44 
83.67 

110.15 

57.45 

DIVOlC:S AD.nJS'!IIDl'l'S 
ccos I czn 

JACKSONVI:LLE, FL 322541 4ef6,ZR I 

muVD'S 
SIGl!I 

-• •ACA l'II091SIOII: rBS naIIBma JM:U• 
:UD ar 111:\'IQII s !Cl OP tu l'IIIIIIIULS . 

__ s & nmsr C1.&D1 - - ~"Hu 
I~ ~~ff.ml=u~I 

C17Sf. ltal:D ...,Ha r,u,ac:u Gr Mio l'ftlll 

Bl(.I( X 
-,n:ils~Clf'1Jf~,!?.~.!,ll\~~~;J PAYABLE OH Oil BB!'ORE 
:orrocooaOTBD. DDlVIII, 

- -~,X,-Z.in~: ·~1!~~ion'"'iii 
J. a.ISi 0, Cl~IDIIH,IJI 1111'_1.Allllllff_Ill'l!ILVDII: -

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

1 
i 
8 
5 

I 
5 ii 
§ 
= 
~ . .. ... a 
f .. 
!' 

? .. 
t . 
I 
f .. 
= . 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l--1~,--~-~~l~llll~ll~ll!IIIJlll~l,~~lll~~~IJIIJ. ~ONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DMIIC&- -

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLtJB c:;.,1eco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;;J J.~ 
ORANGE PAIU{ FL 32065-2641 AttlwhNrtof SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE, INC. 

622 /002 
DIIICII. lffllP I 7 84 966 583150388 2 l 

iiciiin --fDodands.,,.1r::a 

904-637-0648 

1S01 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 ~ -Pm an BaLDCSs AM sUB.mcr 'l'0 aa,nca CBARG& 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDDIG PKWY 

MANIFEST# 1284974 HOBMAL DBLIVBRY 
MA: TVADC SCARLZTT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PARK FL 3206~ -
an I I: l11AC1t I siz& I'rllM l>BSCRirl'ION :t'rllf 

OCDII: 
Clln' 
l'lUCS 

'00D SAl'BTY Rl:HD1DU: HOTBXNG ZS NORE INPOR~71HT TO Sisco ' 
'LEASE VBIUl'Y :&:ACS ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER '1'BMS 
-~~ FISB ~IC t¢)-4511 FRBSBD.TBR FISH LIC :nm--03 

CBEESK CBBDDAR JAC!t l'HCY SBRE 2905C4 2406189 60.46 

.5~ nrr ~, 170751 35545·53 42.26 

.5 .75 170'154 3546386 45.40 

. 5 Ll!jBBlu.: <>Z 17()72_1 355~569 50.69 

Ni. 

.5 

.5 

7$_ .• 

0 

0 

0 

CREAMSOORl"ORB:GaA IDAS 1186253 30.97 

CRll:ANJ!lP. ltBAL DAIRY BALI' 5 BAL 136469 0358608 17.98 

:LS MILK WBI. GALLON 4676306 24.20 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

POTATO l'RY SWOT 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.0B 

UL POTATO RY 1/4 SS sm0096S 8897993 35.88 

PO'.l'MO '.r.A'nm POJl'F 830· 10S0954 6"f. 96 

~V BAK PRETZBI. BAVARIAN STK 3295 : 68.'.19.J.45 38 •. 89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNBD & DRY*** 

10052000324881 = 8399529 29.84 

10052000042129 9901694 31.04 

10052000.3286.81 .'1468507 29. 84 

CUD I SPLIT l!'O'I'. la I CIIBS I GIIID88 ft. OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I uxrr TO 

an --

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

s:rrmmm 
nia 

60.46 

42.26 

45.40 

50.69 

30.97 

17.98 

24.20 
271.96 

31.08 

71.76 

67.96 

3.8. 89 
209.69 

29.84 

31.04 

29.84 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL w~. 

DM:>IC:S AD.:J'O'ft'IID'II 
CCII& I 11ft 

1~ I 15 112.~ 348 
JACKSONVl:LIJ!!, FL 32254~1'"'1'>J. _____ _,,,._._. ...... ,,__,_ ______ --1 

' ·TAX 
:QRIVD.WS 110. PCS OJST.1.umzt ZIM)JCII ~ - IU, 1w.a NO. PCS TOTAL 
81CII rmLVD. SIC:. X _,;;:::::;:::--l\£C. =CE 

,IftlD OIi DIS DI\IO: 

~~~~ 
UIITILfV?.LP~ 
llfllllV?CU: lW al 
·-.JIIAl!lt 

·H"•~=Ii"ilr! 
UT sac, DtlPm, 

PAYABL& ON Oil BEFORE 
CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
9 
& 

I 
a 
I 
g 
e 
2 .. .. 
9 
~ .. 
!' 

:!: 
~ 
~ .. 
& .. 
':' ... .. 
• . 
E 

I 
i ; 
II' .. 
I 



!lijlffl_J_,1~,lljlll~m~,,,,Q~~Q~OO]IIIIIII CUSTl'\VI 'la Is • ·- ·- . - 1ROPERTY OF SYSCO CONFIDENTIAL Pl 

EAG: 
39; 
ORANI 

I QTY 

I) l 

lmsc 
' 

ORD■f 
f 

. 
! 

~ 

I ! I 

I 
I 

. 

PARK 

PAClt SIU 

...-I ~ 

y 

-

. . 
I 

' SYSCO JACICSOHV'ILLE, INC. 
1501 LBWJ:S INDOSTRIAI. DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

In. "'"·fll::I; -21..111 

ITDC DUClUl'TION 

--- SYRUP .LKMOIIADE BIB 16'76Q010 
GROUP TOTAL**** ..... FOR DROP SIZE 

CSGS.FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

: 2870S68 2871660 2872190 -

' 

- ·-
•· . - , 

.. 

DSLV, ll&ft CUlnlClall I DM)tCII- IPAGZ 

3/15/2S 
TIIOCS.Stot 784966 583150388 2 3 

622 /002 - --6637 TUMS -PAST 011& MLDCZ8 UK Stl&.DC'l' 'f0 URVlCB CBA1tG& 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1284974 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS - , 

I'1'IN um:,: ORT IIX'RIIIW) J i.,I DIYOICS &D.:IUS'ftmlffl 
C0DII PllICS - 111%C2 ' 11 CQll& I on - I 

. 
8856122 110.15 110.15 

27'7.'75 
·10~0,- i. 

6.00 

- . -

-
- ... - -

I -
~ 

-·· 

1 r-, 

I 
I 
~ 
& 

I ii 
5 ii 
I 
~ 
.. 
.. 

13 
.. 
? .. 
:.. 

~ 
~ .. 

• 
I 
:l LI( ~

l In 
( 

I / 

0
-_ /D't3] - , -

;~ 

~ 
~~ 

~~ 

I I . -· ..,09ffd~l 
~ ~ . 

I 
·u- ~ ,5 

. - •-, 100-14 I 

\ /t 
,I 

17\VV '1 
\ . -

I I I -
I 

ODS l111LI 'l' :rot.PCS c:uu lc:110aswr. OPEN: '7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDII'l' 'f0 --= SYSCO JACICSONVILLE I 
] 1 .91 54 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL Dl IOB 

i JACICSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 I/ow. 1~79 1'17 
3::i! 7 39 36.31 837 ux 

DRIVD'S NO. l'CS]CtJSf.11_,__.,._.,~/" 11110. PCS l'Clftl. 
o:tca< l)ILVD. S%<:11 X .- J ,...c. DWOIC& 

- -~ - - - /4 ....... 127 9. 07 
·- -"'lllCJa• - PDIIIIULI: KaJCOLt'OMl. CClll)l)rttlS J.lllffD oa ms rlW:tc:lt Uli 81IILIIICT m - - !ltllft PAYABLB ON OR BBroRE DD n ncn<11 5~ or m RRIUMLS KaJ~ ~lfIIS IICT 193g w.,.u~c. ftll Ill.IA or '!BIi CQNX>ff1 

All'I ~ ~~~ 3"~JPua 111011 ~ =--- 11 acsrm,~-lOO,:,;gm.,ffi 4/14/25 LAST PAGE 
ro Alff D!Hva: uu- 011'1' or mm. MCSIPr or r1111 PllllDUC'l'gr.DaVIca, 1CO .au ;n,i:a; 111 YOOJt 111ar TO llllW III All'l I 

-· atJCl'I'! ca TO nancnA!I .II a. - r1' A~~-01' cr.Amlll!S DI All'l J.IIISl11T IIM:ILVDIG .IIIY IOl:II DIIPU'l'I. 

0 -.: l qr;:; 1 I 

tilto1 

. 
s 
i ;. 
I· 
; 
~ 

I\ 



lllllllffllllllEIIHllfflRlllllllffl~UDllllJIIIUIRIIIIIIIIII 
•1N7$41CS6Sl:31540173DOtX• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C'"''SCO" 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~i.l 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 "tthellffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

DELV. DAft Ctlst'CIICIR DMIICII- -3/19/25 
TIIIICll'S'l'OP 

341 /013 
784966 583154017 3 1 

IWOTB --food •nd sen,lu 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TEMS -PAllT DOS IIAl.AMCIIS AU S08.JKC'f 'l'O SEllVICK CHARGE 
904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

-2641 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1285373 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PARK ____ FL __ l_206_5_ 
PAClt SIU: ITEK DSSCRIP'l'ION ITDI 

COOE 
UNIT 
PRICI: 

1111T - :&x'?Dll)Z'O 
PRICE 

IIM)tO: AOJUS'1'1D1'1'9 

I I 
I 

I I 

1:jc1= : /isc LB 

[ _.-rs1 NL LB 

-----··1'} 

,, I I 

I 

,.~•1C: 
1. 
i---1 C 

~~ I ____.. 
I 1. C 
I I 

•1-----r-C 

oz 

:LB 

:.5 

4!4 LB 

'00D SAl'ETY REMINDER: NOTBXNG XS MORE DIPOR1ANT TO s;sco Tl 
'LEASE VEIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEXPT BECAUS COOLER TENS 
:ALTWATER FISH LIC WD-4511 l!'R.ESBWATER FISH LIC FWD- 03 

CHEESE AMER 120 SLI YEL STK14207 5132234 16.21 

IMP CHEESE BLUE CROMBL:&:S 1009125 0671677 18.20 

CHEESE CHEDDAR~ FNCY SHlU: 2905C4 2406189 60.46 

CREESE MOZZARELLA I.MPS SBRD 100721 9008335 14.61 

EGG HARDCOODD PEELED 89356-09702-00 7199860 28.32 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 81.84 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**SEAFOOD*** 

ORTCLS SHIUMP 'NBT P5D TLOF 16/2 261512071PB 5106388 66.48 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

RING BRD GOORM 5/BXN 30410 0916387 57.07 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.08 

POTATO TATER PUFF H30 1050954 67.96 

PRETZEL BAVAlUAN STJI: 3295 6849145 38.89 

SOOP LOBSTER 8:CSQUE RTO 7202916 61.62 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

-
DEL 
IOT 

:HELLFII 

OPEN; 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO 
SYSCO JACI<SONVILLE 

16.21 

18.20 

60.46 

14.61 

28.32 
137.80 

81.84 
81.84 

66.48 
66.48 

57.07 

31.08 

67.96 

38.89 

61.62 
256.62 

-, -~·~r= ~-:: 1501 L£1f:CS :CNDUSTIUAL J1P. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ,'l.'Ql'AL 

BlGII D&l.VD. UC2t X ------- R&C. 

- ---·- J - - I ---- --
,_ ·- l'IIOV'Ill(II: ,a n:a11um.a: -'GI\IaJLT<JIAI. CDN>lllttU LISftl) (II ftl AU SOIJl<:T TO !Ill ST.UVl'Cll'f TIIIIST PAYABLE 0H (m BEFORE 

TAX 
,TO'l'AL 

nM)ICI: 
,'l.'Ql'AL 

CCD& I Q'l'Y 

542.74 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

t>aIVD'S 110. PCSlClJST.,._,-,ca...-orw..- I NO. ?CS~ I 
·.arm .., SIIC7t(II ~ or TBS l'IIUIIIAltll Mal~ CCNIOOITJU 1Cf l ••.• c. ·~. '. TII - 0, n:a -

~:; gr:a~ m,FE~.U.rF3F:7.'ori.li~~ ~&'~1=1W'me'~=rr:~'\r I 
tnaDIU!M CUJCin,CR !'0 PUTIClRff .u r. - o, A cu.sa o, CLaIIIIIIT$,D 111T W!S91! IINOI.VlllG,,.. soc:a DISl'Vft. '-----------------'--------------------___, 

1 

I 
:I 

5 
~ 
! 
ii 
~ 
i 

I .. 
~ 
:: 
9 .. 
'i' .. .. 
'i' .. 
"' 0 .. 
I 
~ 

= .. 
E 

i 
a 
I ,. 
!I 

I 



IIIIIIUD~IHNIIHIIIDllllll■IIIIIIIMlllffllllillllltlll11111■1DI 
•1N7141815131540173G02Y• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PA!Ut FL 32065-2641 Attheheortor SYSCO JACJCSONVILLE, INC. 

Da.V. DM'8 
3/19/25 

ftlJCII: STOP 

341/013 
1l0CJft 

_C:VSraNllll DIYOICS- .PAGE 

784966 583154017 3 2 

PUIICDSI: 0ll.l)D, 
food and service 1501 LEWIS rNDtJSTIUAL DRrvB 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TEIUfS -PAST Dt1I: IIALAIIC&8 UK SIJBJIC'J.' 'l'O SERVIC& CHARGE 
904-637-0648 

EAGLE I.ANDDiG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PA!Ut l'L 32065 -2641 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1285373 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PACK SIU ITEK DESCRIPTION l~ I Qlll'J' 

l 
°"H 

I 
SX'l'DD&O 

I 
1
1 ~1 

lNYOrCJl aDJIJS-S 

_,-(sl 
I /ic. 
I 

t./lF 
1---i-Sl 

I __.,::s· 

: vll C 

,/4 
,1--r C 

',...-/4 

/1 
I 

'I _.-'1 

I , 
:!l~F: 

'~SI • I 

•1 __......l C: 
' 11 
:
1
,.........1 C: 

CASl:S SUIT 

i•••CANNEO & DRY*** 

DRESSING BALSAMIC VINEGARETTE Kl:0955 

HORSERADISH HBITE PRPD 009037 

KETCHUP PACKET l'OJ:L SYRY57G 

MUSTARD YELLOW SQZ CLS 417567741 

PEPPER JALAPENO SLJ:CES 12730720211 

SAUCE TERJ:YAKJ: GLAZE 04910 

:LS SAUERKRAUT SHREDDED FCY 09296610185 

SEASONING BLACKENED ltEDFIS 901293725 

SUGAR GRANULATED XFINE CANE 

BOTTLED SPRING 

'AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TO'l'Al.**** 

l••*PAPER & DISP*** 

412006 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

LXNER REPRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAi.**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

BASS FRESH 

BLUEBERRY FRESH 4240 

CUCUMBER ENGLJ:SB MED SEEDLE FCtJIC1058 

LIME FRESH 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 l?M 

191 7 I 25 132.=t, 412 

OJllVP'I ., .... ~PCs COS1t ,llCID l.l'IIOla IVtNIICa or Ml, ,,.. - .. j NO. PCS 
DBLVD. Sic:11 X R~C 

CODI: PRICI: nx 
PRIC2 -

7872328 16.98 16.98 

9B69108 7.22 7.22 

4274981 28.42 28.42 

4736070 18.86 18.86 

8426330 12.17 12.17 

4232682 10.88 10.88 

1317908 26.36 26.36 

4029761 11.03 11.03 

2926727 41.18 41.18 

9901031 13.73 54.92 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
251.18 

7551334 21.16 42.32 

4088886 27.50 82.50 

1763846 41.40 41.40 
166.22 

1185511 36.58 36.58 

1254390 5.85 11.70 

7134591 18.75 18.75 

1079425 22.64 22.64 

RDCIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE I . 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL L 

j JACl(SONVILLE, FL 322541== 

,IIIVOia 
'M. 

CODE 

1049.81 

• ffllVIS1011:~ TBC l'DlSIIUU Mal=1'UIW, CQN)l)ffllS LIS'?ID 011 ftll IlM>Ic& AAll S01o111CT 20 TB& lnn!IOU nDIT • PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
DCTJOII ~ ot/ - tDlllWII.S ACIUCGL'l'UML OllOICIOITDS &CT lll0 ~,•ns~ m Sa.IA OF TllS -In' 
~ ~~'ffla W-rmr=x~al'l)OI) ~ =-mmn u"Lmo~--~~ri 
DISIPVl'I AJUamc. 00T or T00ll UC:Uff or nP1- PIDtUC"llur81RY1CII: YOO An c:rv:tS OP l0DR uGff TO Daft D llfl' 
at~,oa !O Pllll!'ICinn: A.s A~ or A a.us or CI.AI-a.DI 1n IMltln DMJl,Vlllli .IIIY = ou~. _ 

CONT. ON PAGE 

I 
rrtY 

3 

a 
~ 

i 
i 
3 
5 

I 
i 
~ 
a 
n 

E 
E 
~ .. .. 
;I 

.. 
';' .. 
"' ~ .. 
5 
~ 

= .. 
i 

I 
! 
~ 
~ 

I 



I DIDII UIIIIIIOI IIIIJ ■Iii NIIIIOO■IDllll lfflDlllDll■llll 11111 IHH 1m Nm 1111 
·tN71496&~1!131540173D0)Z .. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PJtWY I).• 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtdlehHrtot 

food and .. rv1ce 

904-63'1-0648 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CL'OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

FL 320§5 -2641 

SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

SIU ITEK DESCRIPTION 

0 LB YELLOW .roMBO FIUl:SH SACK 

LB !IMPFRSB ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 
Otn/STOCK-------·· 2S 

10889356163020 

LB !SYS :IMP SALAD FRU:IT CHPOG LT SYR 74865.64947 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**D:ISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

~-rs-
I 3/19/25 

!'Rlla HOP 

341 /013 
~ 

C:OS'?OIID 

784966 

1 to11c1wii .... 011DD 

I IlM>lC:S- ··-
583154017 3 3 

• 3612 TBIUIS -PAST DUE BALMCl:S All !IUBJEC'l' TO SBRVICE CIIDGE 

ITDI 
CODE 

7201992 

7289526 

3856507[ 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1285373 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

OlllIT 
.. .,, 
"'" PRICE -

8.04 

I 

48.20
1 

ICXTEKDED 
l'RIC& 

16.08 

48.20 
153.95 

I ii •f IIIYOICB AD.JllS'fNl:N'l'S-1 --~-r- -on--

' 

1~:r 
GAL J:OCACOL SYRUP COXE CLASSIC 5Xl BIB 042500101 4090593! 110.15 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
110.15 

I 110.15 
11.13- !• 

6.00 I 
,OWANCE FOR DROP SIZE 

:HGS FOR l!'UEL StJl\CRARGE 

~y 2873874 2873876 

000 10S'l·~ 
_ 

1
y ,O" llDi:i-. 

I 
~ 

i 
~ 

5 
6 
I 
a a 

I 
2 
:: 
9 

! 
1~ 

5 ... 
';' 
;:l . .. 

t I 

I I I 

t;:
-1> o-=- • 

i
·}l 11..1~,l( I 

I I I I) I 

E 

I 
I 
! 

CUSS I SPL1t"j!w,l'C$ CllU 

2, 2 4 2. 

29 12 41 42. 
!>RIVER'S 
8lQI 

GIIDIISlft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

93 

110. PCS cos, ....... ,- ........ I NO. PCS 
DBLVD. SIQII X Rte 

RENIT TO r-
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE f 
1501 LEWIS :INDUSTR:IAL 0~ 
JACKSONVJ:I.LE, FI. 32254 . 

TAX 
"!'MTAL 

680 ----~---

--- - - ~-- -· .._ l ~ =--- - ~ ==-'-._ 

IIIVOICS -.=~ 

1219.11 

1219.11 
__ l'M:A na,,urc., TD PIRllll!NWI .v;arc,n.!UIW. CfllllCDffllS lHTID CII TIii DM>IC:S .111 SOIJICT"'lO TD Stull'l'OIU' msr PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
U1> If nmcm ~ OP TD l'DlSUIIU IGIIIC111/l'IIIW, _,nu act UlO ~ OIS~ TIii nLlA or rBII -= ,..., :.a~ ~..=-=im. ~n=,L'°IT~ mr . ._ !s"R:.IVIO~--~"i~~ I 4/18/25 LAST PAGE 

_...,. TO - DISfOft »JSJII. - or ,_ Dalt\'. or TIIIS& POOD1JC'tS/Sllt\'ICIS: - - &IVIIIG OP ~ P.IGn. TO - Ill Alff 
,..,_ c:um,CR 10 tARTICinTI AS A 111!11111 OP_A CI.\S_JJ!L~!...?_.~ I.\IISOn-~~~ IIO<:!I_D~Sl'Vn. 

:. 

lj 
I 



l■lffllllllfflJffllll~lllllllllllllfflllmlllllUlllffll 
•1N7849115931100301!1001U• 

EAGLE LANOXNG GOLF CLUB c",sco· 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY ~;.~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, XNC. 

~v. nan 
3122/25 

t'lmCltHOP 

622 /003 

COSffllU DIIIOlCS ~ PAi.s--

784966 583160030 8 1 

~-ON)D 

fond and servke 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWJ:S IHDUSTR:IAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~ 
6637 TEIINS -PAS't DOE IIALMCl:S ARE SOllJECT '%0 SSRVICB ™ 

Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LllNDIHG PKWY 

MANIFESTI 1285834 NORMAL DELIVERY 
TVADC SCAJU.ETT BAYLESS 

_Q_RANGE PARX FL 32065~2~Jl 

I ; IPAClt l SIZE 
I'l'BN DBSCRIPTION ITDI 

COOi 

ID SAD'l'Y RBMnlDER: NO'l'HDiG IS MOU IMPOR1~ 'l'O SI 
1LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER OP0N RECEIP'l' BECAOS COOLER I 

,TWA'l'U FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWA'l'ZR FISH LIC Ji'WD-: i 
I 

I 
/.I I 

✓1, 

~ 
~I 

~; 

LB CREESE CHEDDAR J>.CIC l'NCY SHIU!: 2905C4 

LB 

.5 

ZIMP CHD:SE MOZZARELLA I.MPS SBIU> 

~IMP CHEESE PROV NOUSMl't SLI • 75 

100721 

170754 

IDA5 , LB 

I NL 

,GAL 

CREAM SOOR PURE GR A 

DEL CR1tAM2R REAL DAIRY HALF & HAL 136469 

ICE CREAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 

,FIMP J:CE CREAM COFFEE 

ICE CREAM COOKIE DOUGH 

,FIMP XCE CREAM COOKIES & CRM 

,l'CLS ICE CREAM VAN 

,FCLS MILK NHL GALLON 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

ear CORNED SLX CltD rRSH 

1047531 

31000012 

1047549 

1026416 

19038 

BEEF S'l'EAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**SEAFOOD*** 

SALMON A'l'L PRTN BLSL 6 OZ CHL 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

2406189 60.46 

9008335 14.61 

3546386 45.26 

1186253 30.97 

0358608 17.98 

7971849 41.35 

1961135 34.09 

8972721 37.31 

2027589 34.09 

2130060 24.03 

4676306 24.20 

66325821 lJ.0.491 

9789785 81.84 

75767051101.221 

UNIT '1'0 

SYSCO JACI<SONVILLE 

-n?C& 

60.46 

14.61 

45.26 

30.97 

17. 98 

/41.35 
34.09 

37.31 

34.09 

\_ __ 24.03 

' 2iTo 
364.35 

110. 49 

81.84 
192.33 

I 101.22 

IIIYOIC& AD.JUS"rlCDl'l'S 
CODS I on 

•RODOCTS. 
,'l'ER. 
:a 182 ss 

-.r:·1:: i~r:: 
I 

OA ~ 
I 

1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'RIAL [Ml! 
JACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 ,~AL 65_7. 90 

TAX 

DIUYD.'S-
Slmt 

r NO :---l'CS I COST .• ,.. -IWDiQS: w~ or ML ·- NO. PCS - ------1TOTAL 

I onvo. s1G11 X L ____ i=cs 
- - ,. ii.ca """"u.-, fll PDlsuatA &a1~aioiionus LiffllD 011 fllIS m,oxa aa& Sllll.lSC'f 10 tu ~ nwr I '"'YABU OM OR BEl'O'"" ,_. --------------------, 

11D n SICT!Oll 5 1c1 or TIii 1Pis1111ia &a1w C!Nl)l)ffllS ACT HlO W;'rs'~· :ra Sil.IA or ms-~ .... ...., 
~~-=-='Uh ~T~I~roao IIR ~,_._ ts -'=--'IBR?OUcci:.~ CONT• ON PAGE 2 
'IO,,.. Dill'Oft MIIIC W" Ill' 1101111 UCSIPr Ill' l'IU1I IIIOOOCT~ca: - AM OIVIlll 0, tcua um 'IO_.,. Ill... j 
~M:In,1111 'II) Plolt!JCIPATI U A - Qr A CJ,&11 Ill' CJ.ADIIIITS,II,,.. ~JT J)!"Ot.VIIIO,,.. IOCII DJSffll. -- _ ---- t 

I 
I 
:t 

5 

I a 
i 
§ 
r: 
0 .. .. .. 
s .. 
~ .. 
i 
~ .. 
i .. 
~ 
I 

I 
i 
z 
= 

I 



llll■~lllllllilllllllllllJ~lllllllllilffllll■IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
•1N71!1491S5131'900308002V• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~,,sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~ J. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AIIMhNrtof SYSCO JACXSONVILU:, INC. 

co.-

'l'RIJCZ STOP I 784966 
622 /003 

aoim: l!IJXIIUE-ON)EI\ 

·-ici"- na 

583160030 8 2 

food and ...-.Ice 1S01 LEWI:$ INDUSTIUAL oaxw 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TEJIMS -PAST DOI IIAUIHCZS AU SU8,JBC'1' TO S&RVICE CIIAR(.J: 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1285834 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA.: TVAOC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

FL 3 
I a -

1 
1; I I - I :irm1 1>11:sCRif'l'YON I = I i:l6: I .E. I ~ai I~ I .....,,.,.. ,.,__,..,_. 

GROUP TOTAL**** • n• 

--~--o 
111 !I 

.LU.L,22 

CASU____l!!!'.!! 

12',_ 

Dll'ID'B 
SlGII 

I_ 

oz 
oz 

:LB 

.5 

.s 

.4 

**Ji'ROZEH*** 

PEPPER JAL CRH CHZ 0V 41010408 70552391 61.33 

8070310 23.98 rsPKMY MOFFI:N CHEESE STBEUSEL I:W 200 

~PJQIY NOFFIN CHOC CHIP IW 00115 18720351 23.41 

BRD GOUlUI 5/8IN 30410 09163871 57.07 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 

POTA'.W FRY 1/4 SS 

PRETZEL BAVARrAN STK 
GllOtJP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

SYR00965 I 88979931 

3295 6849145 38.89 

CHIP POTATO VARIETY K 00028400502351 

CHIP VAlUETY l"lUTO LA 00028400318310 

DRINK FllUIT PONCB G2 10052000204053 

DRINK LEMON LIME G ZE 10052000042129 

7084626 

6586721 

42.031 

43.04 

ORANGE PtJlUt P11E 10048500201029 

PNAPL BTL BAR MJ:XER 25924 

SEASONING BLACl<ENED REDFIS 901293725 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SODA PBPSI: 

49000012781 

YS CLS VINEGAR DISTILLED WHITE 5% 

00017 

911123 

GIOSSwr. CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

6508978 29.84 

9901694 31.041 
I 

8410563 34.03 

4042263 26.49 

3420587 53.75 

4029761 11.03 

2786127 20.07 

4146379 17.05 

4113049 5.27 

REXJT TO 

61.33 

23.98 

23.41 

57.07 

38.89 
307.90 
... -
3
42 03 ;1 

I 
29.84 

31.04 

34.03 

26.49 

53. 75 u 
11.03 

" 

5.27 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE ! 

382 

l 110. PCSCOST ... __ ..../_.,......... - l NO. PCS 

1501 LEWIS INDOSTRI:AL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ ~ _1316.....5.6_ 

Kltl' -· •I'llf.t ..... 
AS A 

Dll'LVD, SlGlll X '7"'""•- l\£C 

.L - - - • --- -· 

-t=M~or,J: 1~~:r,:rwl~s~o~n.~~~ PAYA8U: ON OR BBroRE 
•=I~"';n~ ="•- 1l:.:SIVID~ ..... Y()O"':snwri 

.DSI _.,1/IDVICIS: YOO AU Gl'llS UV fflJa R:12 111 IIDVI 1ll lfllt 
or.A a»I OF a.uNllln,lll lfllt LIIISIIIT IIMll,VDI: Ill? SUCI Olll'Qft. • 

TU 
-1TO'l'AL 

lNVOICK 
TO'rll 

l CONT. ON PAGE 3 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I a 
5 
:;: ,. 

E .. .. .. 
~ .. .. 
s 
; ... 
:-
f .. 
"' 0 .. 
5 
! ... .. .. 
s 

I 
I 
!. 
• .. 
iii 

! 



1■111m111111m~1111111111111m111~1111111111111ow111111 
~1N18418G51:J11OO:1D1O0)W• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C,Y:SCO" 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~l. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AIU..heartol SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

DSLY. DAft CV8'1'0IClt lllYOICI: -
P&ca 

3/22/25 
Tltll!:KB'l'Ol' 1784966 

622 /003 
583160030 8 3 

ll0IPB PUIICIIUII\ 011111111 
food and Htvl(* 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DlUVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PAS1' DOI BAUl!ICZS A1IJ: S1JBJIIC1' ro S&RVl:CE CBANa 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE. LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PXWY 

MANIFBSTI 1285834 NORMAL DELJ:VERY 
NA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

'ARK FL~3~065 -2641 
SIZB :t'.L'll:II DZSCRJ:P'UOlf 

'AC MEX NRAP TORTILLA GRLC SERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPER & DJ:SP*** 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG lC D Y'.rD199Sl0000 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS FILTER COFl'BE TEA 1.SGAL 13X5 

CLS KIT COTLERY MED KFS/S&P YMKl'SKWNSPSY 

REL LINER REPllO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX0l 

11'1M 
CCDlt 

UNIT 
PRICZ 

99010311 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 21.16 

4088886 27.50 

5950688 19.20 

0621999 27.91 

1763846 41. 40 

..... -- 11:X'l'KHDl:0 
PRICE 

41.19 

23.16 
415.11 

21.16 

ss.oo 
19.20 

27.91 

82.80 

.J:RIE SPOON PLAS PP WB'1' Ma> NT Yl'WSWCBI 11618211 14.08 

4 

2 

8 

5 

0 

CT 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**PRODUCE*** 

BASJ:L FRESH HERB 00074865229166 

LETTUCE J:CEBERG TRIMMED l'IUl:SB 

LETTUCE ROMAINB FRESH W/LINE 1723816 

LETTUCE ROMAINE HEART Oi' FRSB 

LDIE FRESH 

·FRSR ONION RED JUMBO BAG 0007486S168038 

ONXON YELLOW .roM80 FRESH SACK 

PEPPER RED BELL FRESH 

PEPPER YELLOW BELL i'RSR 

P:INEAPPI.B FRESH 

-- SPLlT'l'O!.',PCS Ctl1IC I ' 
1J 4 23 30.~ 3891 

CAS&S QOUW'l'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

I , ~~ ~ 

2004513 6.38 1 

1675610 11.52 

1723816 34.98 

2416691 10.57 

1079425 22.64 

1094663 19.11 

7201992 8.04 

1079250 17.33 

7409410 16.03 

5198791 19.40 

litENI'r 'l"O 

6.38 

11.52 

34.98 

10.57 

22.64 

19.11 

16.08 

17.33 

16.03 

19.40 

SYSCO JACJCSONVXLLE , 
1501 LENXS INDUSTlUAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254t-L~----

,::Al, 
DIUYZJl'S • KO. KSICIJST.•,-·--~ .... ( NO. PCS ' 
Sl<.lf Oil.VD. SIGN X REC. INVOiat 

TO:l!AL 
llCf()IIDIIT ·- ltlOVIllOII: TD "'1111&1 .. AGIUOIIL,,..k -fflllS LU!ID 011 'l'lll IIIVOICIIB-..,.,.,. 1'11 Tm aT.\fl!OIIY nonY'PAYJIBLli: ON OR BEFORE ' 
'rffllfTl,F& ~ ,:_~~ .t,:i~~ ~~ ~·~· 'iL~J'~~·., I - - Oil ,-sa,s ,_ 'I'll iiU or - CINICl>l'l'IU Uft'IL rm.r. P&DaT II m:anso.rffl'la !OD - •m l CON'l'. 
:$net l'O UY D11..,,. 111111'"' cx,r ar !Ola IIIC&lPr Dr '?IIZS& .-S~..llifi; TOO - GMa; 111 lOIIII Ilia\- 'IO llUVI DI UY :~ cuacrn,ca TO r.ur:rctn.ff u A - or 1. CW!!(;!!' _ ,nr IIIY wrsoI! tll\'OLYIIII: Mlt '1ICII 011"'!!..._ _ . _ __ 

~1 DIYOICE ~- 1 I cam IZl"Y 

17_75.10 

ON PAGE 4 

' 0 

i 
~ 

5 

I 
i 
~ 
i 

I .. 
~ 
~ 
n ;a 

! . 
; .. 
:s . 
& 
; 
~ 

& 

I 
~ 
"' 
~ 

~ 
R 



lllll■IIIINI l~Hlllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll lDllllUIIII~ IIIHlllllllllll 
~1Nl'l41165131&00308004X• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~~co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atltlelle1rtof 

food •nd service-

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DR.IVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PltWY 

-~AJU't. 

3 

MJ:SC 

I 

: I 

SIZ& 

S LB 

GAL 

oz 

:Y 

I'l'BH DESCRIPTION 

5X6 i'RESH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYROP SPRITE SXl BIB 

TEA BUW F:tLTER PACK 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR D:ROP S:tZE 
FOR l!'t.JEL SORCHARG:&: 

28796'71 
2881578 
2881577 
2882727 

2881772 
2881579 
2880877 
2881740 

2881823 
2880892 
2881788 

09560010 

47900-30384 

l 
CAS&S SPLU''l'OT.PCS 

I r - CtJ81. .GN)BSHT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE; 5:00 PM 

3 91 

DAV. a..D: cu.- 1 IIIYOICII - IPMZ 

3/22/25 

-·'°' 
622[003 

784966 583160030 8 4 - PllRCllAft DJIDD. 

6637 TERMS -PAST DUI: BIILMICES AR& 81JB.l11CT '1'0 S&llVl:CB CHAlUZ I Nat 30 
MANIFESTf 1285834 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLE'l"!'_ BAYLESS 

~ 

I 
I'l'Dt UlfIT .... KXTEIIDZD 1 ; CODI. l'RICJ: ""' 1'RICI -

1763432 41.51 41.51 
215.55 

4090395 110.15 110.15 

6738173 55.53 SS.S3 
165.68 

18.69- i• 

. 

QMIT 1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 

6.00 

1S01 LEWIS :tNDOSTRIAL DR"!'II 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 'l'OTAL 

:mll0J:CJ: A!)JVSmai'l'S-
--c:oii:- --,- - Q'l"l--

I 

1460-000 1-474.92 
1470-000 474.92 

3 
5 
.t; 

11 
I § 
' !i1 e 

~ 

" .. 
0 .. 
= n 
;I 

! -.. 
'i' .. .. 
~ -
5 

000 ,tJ-10:; [11'1:-i j 
~ ,0,,41'-1·~ : 
).0 - :"'i- ')])· I I 
l ~0-1'-l _i, j 

0 I 
1, IA".., 1q lJ q ,\. ! 

I !f i: 

I 
1_9_69_. 6_0 

54 
DRIVD'S 
SJCII 

7 61 

2. 61 
59.~ 1081. TAX ----------

'l'OTAL_ 

l
NO. PCS-CIIST.11.,_,...,~.,.._!!JN ~ ·1 NO, ?CS • --

DSLVD. SIGII x r ?,e-;:::--;,, REC. 1 
~ l'90VISJal: TU tGISIIMI.& -.tc:ot.1VML CClllllDJTWJ LJffl!D al nu DM)JCI 11111 S1Jl.llCT IO 181 ST.\fll!CRT nusr--=t PAYABI.Ec--cON=~o=a~=a=BFORE 

lllVOICE 
_'l'OTAL 1969.60 

• n SIC!Jml ~ or 181 l!OJSWIA ~=- CIIINX)JTIU 11:f 1930 ~"'"l:W. TIS atJ.G ~ '1111 COIN)Di:,I 
b~ ....J:S~~ ~~~ .. ,_~~.-IS~~~~,~ I 4/21/25 
TO Alff ots,<,n UIIDG 00T ~ ~ UCl?ff Ol' - l'IOOOOCH"f1SDVtcu: YOU - GJYDIG OP ~ aJGft TO - tll -
~-•M <:UACl!Y..t!1!LTO_PAl\'tJC1PAn AS .l - Ol'_.__~_Ot._~~tll .llff_~U!T tlMlLYtllo: .llff SUCI OISl'Uft, ------------------------' 

LAST PAGE 



 

 

ll~IIIIIIJl!lllll~P~IIP,,lt,,·1~1~~,~m.UJII. CUSTOMER:,,L0~!9.i~ ~~CE CONFIQ_~TIAL PROP.BATY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LAN!)ING COLr CLUB s:-.,sco• 
3989 £AGLE LANDING Pl(W't ~,~: 
0~ PARK 1'1. 32065-2641 I\UhthN11CIC srsco JACICSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

3 5 ,_.,,. 
___ 351 /OU 

,~ -· 

784966 583164432 2 1 

(ood-.lw,mc. 1501 LBWIS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

'1T2 :RMS -un CL"t IU.lMICIS u.& SUBJXt' ro URVICI CRARCE 
904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 £AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG!: PARK l'1. 32065 -2641 

Net 30 
MANIF!STI 1286284 NORMAL DELIVERY 
·MA: TVADC _SC~ETT BAl'U:SS 

'AOtl STU tTCK CIUCIUPI'l"ON ..... - QnT 
~ 

•tCE ADJWI 

_....,c 

"'i"""c: 
2•ro 
24 

SAFETY R.BMIND&R: NOTHING IS NORE IMPOR· 
·I.EASE VERIFY &A.CH ORDEJ\ UPON RB.CEIPT BBCAUS 

,TWA.TO FISH LIC WD-4511 i'RXSHWAT&R FISH 

CHEESE CU:ODAR JACK FNCY SHRS 2905C4 

CHEB'S'B SWISS SLICK . 75 OZ 1'70721 
GROUP TOTAL•••• 

sz&, STUJC PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 
GROUP TOTAL"'••• 

WHT P5D TLOF 16/2 26151.2071PB 
GROOP TOTAL•"'•• 

ASST IW 08349 

,ZR ONION RING 8RD GOURM 5/8IN 30410 

POTATO FRY SWBET 5/16 MCF03131 

PRETZBl. BAVAIUAN sn 3295 

DIUNK FROST RIPTinK R 100S2000324881 

DRINK RASP COOL BLQE 10052000324812 

3UIC!t CRNBRY 8TL BAI\ MXXER 25900 

>YB IMP OLIVX GIIUII QUUN Pn 100/120 22919 

'ANT TO S' 
COOLER 

LIC l'WD-

2406189 

3554569 

9789785 

5106388 

1086313 

0916387 

3100499 

6849145 

8399529 

7468531 

5099122 

7097100 

SCOT' 
TEMS 
03 

56. 80 

50.69 

81.84 

66.48 

24.31 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 

29.84 

31.04 

24.47 

44.56 

56.80 

50.69 
107 .49 

81.84 
81.84 

66.48 
66.48 

24.31 

57.07 
.. --1 

(_"°31. 08 

38.89 
151.35 

29.84 

31.04 

24.47 

... ,, 

111 

W.SVU'II 

"~ 

221 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 ""I '"'" "'° ::.c= SYSCO JACKSONVILLE T 

1501 LEWIS I.N'DOSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TO't'AL 

~- =l=• ... --- 1··· "' I ~~Al, 

__ 537._07 

cct.VO. '•11311 X lltC. UIVOU:lt ,...,, 
I~ t.lel -UIGI"' , .. ~l.C .aQIJOJ!.lV'AI. OIMl)t.)1'1tf U,,_ CS ftllr.:V":.CI .UC ~ fO ,a tff,tv'fOU ffllff 
r.~P:11 n ~OIi rki er lU ftl.UDlli. .-1~ oallmrtlU liCt ltJt .•. ~. Oi11¢ll, t~•' I 11'1 
~J,llls .I. DD!l't CU.Ill ootil' tuq -l'!Ila AU 111'.IDl'!':llttll (!fr 1t1:* (II, 0:IU. OIP\l'/!11 [II\. 
'..: ·-·- <lit noc;an; - 1:SC •iii er 1:1:!UI ~mu IIJ.IU l':'"..l, ..-- u QQl,.., oi . 
!~:,_:,:~ ~~~S=--=~1w-~:,:.g ~~,,~:1rJ#IIJC~~l~~11; Nlf

1 
U , 

PAYABLS 0tf OR H~ 
CON'T. ON PA.GE 2 

1 
s 

I 
5 

I a 
i 
I 
~ 
0 

s 
~ 
.• 

! 
5 

E 

I 
! 
= 

I 



 

 

IIIIIJ~l~IJJIJ~l~IIIJll,,1~,~~111J11Jlllj~~,1J CUST~~~~~GfNAL ~y'!XfilCE ~ONJ'JpENTIAL PROPERTY CF SYSCO 

F3n, 
BAGLB LARDING GOLF CLUB s~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PICWY 'I. 
ORANG;£ PARK f'L 32065-260 AHh•hNflol srsco JACKSONVII.LB~ INC. 

,_..,.,. 
351 /01' 

784966 583164432 2 2 

Nod•ndWfo'kie 1501 LEWIS INDUSTR.I.AL DJUVE 
JACKSONVILL&. FL 32254 
1-aoo-197-2627 (1-aoo srsco cs 

11-2 TDMS -PAS!' DC,;_~ Ult suane.~ 'f() SU.VICI c~ 
904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLU8 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Net JV 
MAHili'ESTI 
MA: TVADC 

1286284 N0PMAL 0BLIVER.Y 
SCARLEff BAYLl:SS 

,1:2: 
,...-.-"" 

ARK FL 32065 •2641 
11'~ DESCIUPTION 

ACLS P2PPIUl JAUPBNO SLICES 12730720211 

10 LB YS CLS SUGAR CAAJl'ULa.TIU> XPINE CANE 

40f6.90rA~ WATER BOTTL&l) SPRING 

6~2 CT tAJ::. MEX W'RA.P TORTILLA GIU.C RERB 12 
CROUP TOTAL•••• 

••PAPER~ DISP**• 

4.12006 

195210 

2}soOCT ~YS CLS BAG PLAS UCLOS& SNDW 6.5X 304985452 

I ,..-,;IP 150 X9±3 YS CLS CONTAINU FOAM HNQ lC 0 YT0199S10000 

I 
("--2 C 20 S CT T 

~ k 0 YS J\l:L LINIR R.EPR.O 38X58 1. 5 ML X7658AKSX01 

COP l'OAM '?ALL 2 0 OZ 20J16 

PICK a»m00 PRILL 4 IN 305214009 l .--o•I oooc 
~I .--{p 16 SOCT tYS CL.S TOWltL MUJ.'t'lFOLD 9.4X9.2 WHT 4458693 

GROUP TOTAL*••• 
I **PROOUCE••· 

---.1.l cs 
r-r b, 
---,h,, 

.~ 

"'IA MISC(: 

J .1 

~

4 CT F.PNAT L&TTUCi: RONA.IKE l'IUtSH W/LINE 1723816 

8 CT ACXER LJ;N:E i'R.ESli 

2 LB YS IMP SALAD !'RUlT CHPOG L'l' SYR 74865. 6047 

5 L9 MP!1\SH TOMATO BOLK 5X6 FR.ESH 
Q:~OUP TOTAL•••• 

••OISPPSBR BBVJwtA<.&••• 

112, 5QAlfW<QS SYRUP ROOT 8EE.R am 
eROU\> TOTAL•••• 

~OIQHCE FOR DROP SIZE 
µlas l'OR FUEL Stnt:HARGE 

15400298 

""" .... 
8426330 

2926727 

9901031 

8031852 

786.33451 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

2102335 

4458693 

1723816 

101U2S 

3856507 

1163432 

66654671 

... ,. 
n.ia_ 

12.17 

41, 18 

13,73 

23.16 

30.52 

21.16 

27.50 

41. 40 

4.03 

42.69 

35.86 

23,69 

48.20 

41.51 

57.45 

:::• ........ ........ fUCI 

12.17 

41.18 

21.46 

23.16 
233,88 

30.52 

42.32 

55.00 

41.40 

8.06 

t2.69 
219.H 

35.86 

23.69 

48.20 

41.Sl 
149.26 

57.45 
51.45 
10.10-

6.00 

c,,,saa lm.n!n)T."" I cvric 1caoe, n. OPEN: 7:00 AM 

~ 19 126.! 364 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM ...,. ,., b SYSOO JACJ(SONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL 
JACKSONVILLE, l'L 32254 .l.l. 

(MIJVC:llt'I ~- PCS r F" .,_ - m- ..... - ~. !'CS I 
"'" =====~ I DUWI LlC'll X 11tt. 

~-,aa.-~1,riton1t,~~-~ll:1!1.,ruu,:. ~ln:U w.fflll (11,nn,r~JCJ:lil~.JNr~,, .,,I;f/,',: PA.YA.ILi ON ()R 88l'Qfl.i: 
~':"., ._, •• .,_ OVtll ,:i •--"'-- ... M:11tcin-~1ull;'1'\ n ~,.c. • • "fl«Ui •• ,tnu. • 
- Nrt uar~11 ~~'~'~ ~,=m~cF c.. ="n. -"=- :Ji' CONT, 
!U!IHtt to JaY •uwu. Ut.U»:i «11' c, ntn. Q(lllff ar -?C NX(l!:ff~ n:11) 11H: JVJl'II I.Ir iih to kfl'4 UT 
p!t'~ c»ll:ffl,(;8 JO -J- M • - Oif • cm. (If e..u:,w,is,111 Nil i.-.rJl1 : IC tiiC8 •llll'(M., L----------

,, ., •l~ 

10..s2 24 

ON PAGE 3 

-

-· 

-

I 

I 
5 

I 
~ 

~ 
• 
~ 
s 
e 

s 
t 
t 
~ . 
5 
t 

~ 
l 

I 
! 
' I 



 

IIIIIIIEIIIIIIDlllll~lllilllllilllllDI~ CUSTOMER'S 01:t~Nll lNVOJ 
~!_I_ Cl)S't'QIG 

CONnDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO -~-'IOIJ•4tttlllllt ◄ •)1JO,l•' _"31_ 

""""" """'"'"" GOLF cwa S.vsco· nwa .S'lW I 784966 583164432 2 3 
3989 EAGLE LANI>rNG PJOfY ,,. 
)RANGE PARK Pl, 32065-2641 Mlkr.e~of SYSOO JACJltSON'VlLLE, INC. 

~51/014 

food ...i,"""lcit 1501 LEWIS IKDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVIL!Z. rt. 32254 
1-800-79?-262? (1-800 SYSCO C.S 

~12 HJIHS -PU'? OU. MLAIIIC&& ARI stJ1l,,,1KCT TO SERVZCE CIU.IIGI. 
904-637-0648 Ket 30 

KA.CLE LANDING GOid' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

IMlNIF&STI 1286284 NORMAL DELIViRY 
~_:_TVADC SCARLB.TT BAYLESS 

-
OR.a.»c.~ P.&.Rll' FT. 1.')011:.tt. ~:,,;;•t 

~ O'?Y Lil l••o<I sus 

I ORD&-! 2884270 

lflM OISCRIP'Zlo» l'U:N 

---
._.'ltlT 
~ 

,,.n 
Od 

"""'- ""''""'· .l'P._!g. 

I I 
, I 

I I 

I 

, fl 
lvj 

I I 
cua ls"'1Tjrot".KsiCl.llllt GIIOSSW?. OPEN: 1:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UJGTt'O I 

I SYSCO' JACXSONVILLE t 
1501 LEWIS IHDOSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONVJ:LL!:, FL 32.25C 

27. t 31 35. 585 1
'?Al( 

OIUYUl'S Ill:). PC8 CUl't,., __ .. ___ ,_ 7 --C$ '1'0"?.t.L 

•tGII' ~vn. UQI X rwc. tfflta 
··-- ··-- --- --·- --- ··- -·- -·---- - --- -·--- -· =----.="' ... 

Clit>":?-s=/:'rgJ'f,:-'~~~~tr~~J~ 11iu,[rf{f~~- 11LlfJ't.~~ PATQU OR Oil &l'.:i'OU [ 
~ ~~tCl'no:n,i~~l'i'filt ~~lllfi!lt'it ="·-H w:&rn:o~"-~'i~~ C/25/25 LAST 

·~ f'O - C,1$$0!:I: Ul.$i.; o,n 0, - IIICSl"f,:, ,-a . UJl'l'ICIII: 'IIXI AU <llVtC QP - u ... r ,0 llll.Yl Ill .., 
-l!J!!J!D!J..~Krrr,<11110 ,-,:n~tJolt 1,5 • ~ ~• tfMf. or w-.v.n, wr_u,,iwrr r • 

~;« M>...""US'?MPTS 

1460-000 
1470-000 

S':! 

-31,08 
31,08 

I ~-1'.1'1 -:. ~!1--~ 
J. </0'1'-I 07 llq,Q 
l.oo- oo::31.PY 

• ' I ( ()1#'3, ~Lf 
1,r 

l.0_6.3 ._6' ------1 

1063,64 

PAt;E 

i 
• 
i a 
5 

I 
~ 
I 
~ . -a 
! . 
• ~ 
5 
'i : .. 
& 

I 
! 
= 

I 



.BLElOP 
LHILl'I RLNrAl 

Invoice 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL32114 

Date Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park. FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mark I Freq. I Seq Tenn Account 

03/19/2025 0142055 1Ned I I 1 I 30 CHG 1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-71 n 

Route 

7 

I Line ! Item ! Empl ! Name/ Desaiption ! Sizes ! Qty. I ! Min, ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Ami. ! Unit Pr. ( Ext. Price J Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Aml ! Total 
FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 SO 00 $0.1320 $26.40 O $0.00 $26.40 

2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE SRC -· 0 -· --- - $0~00 • - $2.00~ - S41J0. - 0 S0.00 $4.00 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND • -· - - 2 - • 0 - ·- - •••• $0.00 ·-· - so. 1000 - ·- $0.20 - o ·so.00 $0.20 

4 FB8585W TC85X85WHITE. -· 90-0 --· -$0.00 - -$1.7600- -S158.40-0 $0.00 $158.40 
5 FBMESBAG MESHBAG - • 'tci_o_,__ S0.00 -$0.1000- - $1.oo-o· $0.00 $1 cio 
e OGCARTHAM -•·cART HAMPER - •• 2 ~ 0. ·- • • ••• $0.00 -- $5.0000-- S10.00 0 $0.00 S10 00 
7 TPP. -· - TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN, -·. - -· • --- •• S0.00 - - - - - $9.80 - $0 00 -- $9 80 

Delivery Charge· --· - ·- -· • --- • - - S0.00 ---- - ---- -$15.70 ··- -- So:oo $15.70 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 Office Adj.: SO.DO Subtolal· $225.50 Rle. Adj.: $0.00 

$238.56 $238.56 $0.00 SO.DO $0.00 SO.DO $0.00 Tax Adj.: S0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Comment:____________________________ NelAdj.: $0.00 Prebill: S225.50 Net Adj.: $0.00 

------ Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: S0.00 

Received By: ~t; #* N 311912025 11:16:37AM 

Net Charge: $225.50] 

240-7465 LINEN-$225.50 



ABLEJOP 
llN~N RLNIA.l 

DUPLICATE INVOICE 

Invoice 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beactl. Fl 32114_ 

Date 

0311912025 

Invoice 
0142055 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE tANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Part. FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mark I Freq.j Seq Term 

Wed I I ~__L___lQ_ CHG 
OFFICE 

(904 )860-7177 

Aca>unt Route 

119~ 7 

ROUTE 

I Line I Item 1 Empl Name / Description Sizes I Qty. I I Min.1 Ad). Qty. I Adj. Amt. I 
S0.00 

UnitPr. J 
S0.1320 

-$2.0000 
$0,1000 
S1.7600 

Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Total 
$26.40 0 $000 $26.40 1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

FBNPW 
FBNPW 

DGBAGST 
F88585W 
FBMESBAG 

DGCARTHAM 
TPP 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 
BAG STANO 
TC 85X65 WHITE 
MESH BAG 
CARTHAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PtAN 
Delivery Charge-

Total Due Cur. Bus. ~ 
$0.00 

30 

$238.56 $238.56 SO.DO 

60 90 ~ 
$0.00 S0.00 $0,00 

Comment: ________________________________ _ 

200 0 

SRC 0 
. -

SO.DO 

2 0 SO.DO 
90 0 SO.DO 
10 0 sooo 
2 0 $000 

--·· -$0.00 
SO.DO 

Office Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Adj.: SO.OD 

- so.1·000 

$5.0000 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Prebill: 

·-$4.00 

S0.20 
5158.40 

$1.00 
$10.00 

$980 
515.70 

$225.50 

$0.00 

$225.50 

Total Adj.: SO.DO 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

-· 
·-

Net Charge: s22s.so] 
Received By: // je ~ J J N 3/19/2025 11;16:37AM 

2 c/0-7tf (:;S UM-erv 

f ZZ> so 

0 so oo·- • -$4.00 

0 SD.OD 50.20 

0 $0.00 $158.40 

0 $0.00 $1.00 

0 $0,00 $10,00 -- $0.00 - $9.·80 

$0.00 S15,70 

Rte.Adj.: S0.00 

Tax Adj.: SO.OD 

NetAdj.: SO.OD 



 

tLElOP 
llNLN RLNtAl 

Invoice 
TabteTop Line;i Reri1al 

898 Bellevue Ave, 
support@tablel.oplinen.com 
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

03126/2025 

Invoice 

CU_42769 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 E.a9le Landing Parkway 

(386 )254-3158 Orange Park, FL 32085 

Day Garment Mn I Freq. Seq Tenn Aooount 

wed 7_ I_Jj) I CHG I 1193-00()()() 

OFFICE . ROUT£ 

(904)860-7177 

Route 

7 

I une I Empl Name/De~ Sizes Qly. r ~ I ! Mio. j Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Ant. ! Unit Pr. ! Ext Price ! Adj. Qty. j Adi-Amt.! Total ! 
200 0 so 00 $0 1320 $26,40 o $0.00 $26.40 

2· 

3 

◄ 

s 
6 

7 

FBNPW NAPKJN 'NHITE 
FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE sR"c-o so-:-oc,--s2.oooo-- $4.00 -·o so.oo $4.00 

OGBAGST- ·-BAG STANO ---·-·-·· ··----·-·2-0 so.oo so.1000 so.20 -o· --so_oo--so.20 
FB8585W ______ -TC85XB5WHJrE ____ ·-------- 90-0 so.oo- s1.foc>1i--s,ss.◄o-~o so.oo--s1ss.1O· 

FBMESBAG • MESH BAG - --·- --·---··------- •• - -10- 0 S-O.oo--so.1000-· ···s1.oo O io:00 --$1.00 

- DGCARTHAM ~ - CART HAMPl:R 
TPP -· • TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN -- • 

Total Doe 

S464.06 

Oe511ery Charge 

Cur. Bus. 

$464.06 
Coc, Bal. 

S0.00 

JO 60 
$0.00 $0.00 

90 120 
so.co $0.00 

-· -·--2-0 SCtOO-S5.0000--$10:oo-o SO.OO--$tOJio. 

----
Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

$0.00 19.80 $0.00--$9 80-

sooo 
Subtolel: 

--$15.70- ·- $0.00 $15,70 

Rte. Adj.; 

Tax Adi.: 
Comment _________________________________ _ NetAdj.: 

S0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 
Sales Tax; 

Prebill: 

$225.50 

S0.00 

$225.50 Net Adj.: 

SO 00 

S0.00 

$000 

Total Ad].: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $225.50 ! 
Recelved By: L.M:tt"' L /a(; / f:;t::'. 312612025 1O:53:0SAM 

~ 

-J flf dl ___. ?+y,5 .>V 
U"t'V 'f-a,,> 

( 
\'0 

~~\\ 



t:os.:o rcrr I lr•t... 
2:!0l C,u.:.c Co;. .... t 
s~1~~=t~. rL 1~iJ.-~.~c 
1,:1, nr-er 

u.c:..6 ~~o:ui:. c..:-~t. !::.vs 
~t'':i1:1.c•;,:y.::i-:s i.w.au 
l9~9 ~:.c:.t. -~t.::::i~ :-Mn:..y 
SOU':li '/l :.u.::& c:;p ' 
oF.1.iir.it fw., r- • .nc~~-1~jo 

WfSCDI&+ 

:Mrc.1e. 
RGFC l ,., 

:nv~:cGt .;1~,f'JJ'/ ! 
&cc.-:J: ~0~, C:! 
=.1t• !!t "}~/',!~ 
.F~,;,i t ,:F l 

Sh:i;: t~: 
UCL? t.:Jt:i:N~ ~J:.T .:c:,.·;;.:t 
990 l;..u'.~t:.r Pi.;.N':'1,T:C•II Pr.M'i. 
S·Ji:.'Tif •1: 1..:.r..c.:r: co:; 
-:~.A?:..:t :~:. r~ i~Ot:~ 

c:.:o:PIC:J!JJ F..cps : Hl4 / -:11:n.s:t:a!. 30 :..a.yr. 
~:.~-O:.to:·1:;iO~J:'.:. )J/8:~1!~1::.r. S1r.:tr. Or~or• :1:"::.!'=•:E: 
s: lloa-:~:.•: 0~ 12,1z~ St. :.r-'ll.l !UtS C;1..Ct.1m 
~.;. ;:,.;:;:~.:;:-~.:,,;:.tea.~ :;:;s:::;;:. :;:;-:;:; ;~;;;:::::;:1.sz-;i:.::cJCZ;a.c.:a::1:•&~::. 2.: a: z.=a:::..a&.c.&.:::s.:2 :t:.:f=::z:..::.:: :::2-:...:.L.1::.::.: c.:..= s:,:~:.:-; -=:: :..::..::. :.::..:.: :.~.:.;.: :..:. 

fr~u..;t:t Ce1°:r1p':.:.o:1 C-f"",r, S:i.p•tj sJ,;:, f:1;:c ,.: M ~tcrs:.o:. 
: ~= ::·.:~:::,s-;:-.=;:;:; ......... ---' .--=rn,:,~:;..:;:~:'r i :-::·.=::,:z~s-11: a"r~;-7r~"Z"%:r"Srr:1 ~~: z. s s %: ~~% rr-s:-:: .-z ::u:rr.s.:r:. c:: :=-::.:: :: : :.: :.:.:. : :-: :: -= :-:--=: ;::. 

111-t>:~ti 
t.£:...i.)'z:, ~: -:c?o X"/Ji~ n~ 
:O.:i~Ctuf-, !;i :J(~£. 

0 

7610-400 

H,l;O ':~t.-,J IU,,,rt: ~rig HJ.SC: .:t.:q ':'4X f"rc.1-;M. :cf,-:.z:r.: ~i1f-;.F~!d. ::.•J~l!(o T.:,~4J 
'll::;; -t ::.:.==~===•===-==-=== :: : :: ==-===-:-s:rz:.::c:=.11:r:a:::::Ez11 £&: .z s :xa111"Z~"EZ::1z.c.::.z :=:.1=.=s s :.z z..z:::.:z.::s=..z..s..sa::::i::= ::...:.::.: .:: : :. : c 1=:-1-.::& 1;;;:;; ~~ ::: 

II.CD C.H 



KA~c:i;. 1' .!rt• lt'I.::-. 
2:0t C.1r:u C.:iu:~ 
~~~~ao:~, rL )~1l2•~24C ,~,1, }''1-,,:, 

l! ~.: .. i 
u::u: u..,..·o:u:,. ·~;c;._r c~~j 
AT~n,,,-:c.:rm:-s ,1.1.u:i; 
Htif- ~,::.t :..:.!t::!~· ~).P.X~;.y 

Ci:.t:.:'/C-~JtM ! Jl ~: 
0t.:•:,H:O!~l 'J(.1/..!~ 
EH.citi•:\.\t..•:~! J3•.:'":; 

WfSCDlflll + • -~ 

:ro•.•,:, L..:a 
Ra;:ru.-; 

~Op:> : jJ.; / 
71/B~C.:r.ctr )1,;rlc1 

Ii!: ~p-V! :i: :.:f's ~::J. u.r-;:.,· ~'1 

lr.•:-01coJ 
1..o-Cac·£0:l, 
!.\>,A 

i~;c 

~l ~!-1160 
of· 
01/ll>/:.l!, 
! •,i, l 

~ht;:; ~~: _ 
t:.C1J: !._~!= :::~ ~~:.7: ,ci-::_r:iz. 
;_:-1:,;: ::tt i )"..:,Ur: :..,t:Pt 
~t'J ·Cru,::.E.\F FwJ::.=:r:c-::: !-Y.)f(. 
s,~w· v:1.L1.c1 ,;:it, 
UP~~4£ :.:Ju,:, i"~ l2'Ji-': 

-:ora..s ! ~-:· J~ :.1r• 
:.ida:f !:!~~·~•,!1~ 

f::idu-::t :cu.:.;:.?::.,::,~ C;_>G!'J. Sh!p"u 5/0 i't1CO "..;ht !XtC:!".~!¢r. 
: :-:::-= :::::is:-:;:;:.s.: :;":;::.:. ;;::.:7:.= .s::r..::::i::cz.: ::..s:s::.:: :: .:. : ==-=-== :::..:.:.:. ::::..:: ::..::::..:.:.:..:.: = ::;:.:-::1:. =~.::.:.: ::= :.: ::.:: .;: :1:::;: a;~i::-2::; :;L:1~.;:;;-;;:;. ;..;;:: ::::: :;: 

=~~-~u•: 
SH:P v:~ ... UFS HS:X.l' :.~,· z:...F.:.'f 

7610-400 

H~$0 ':'C:..l! ~b.ndt.:.a,~ t( ... ti,,; Ct-1 :..:." rro;;h: :cp-~J'.~ :.cp-~pl!S :ni,.:.JC(I "!'c. .... 2 
___ .,. ___ --~a•--- ......... lis'1:;E"~:-=•"-=::F--'~=-=- s:z- •-- • • • • - --- ---•- - - - --- -:..:-- • • - -- • ---·- - -:e:: • 1 -=-:-.z -21-•7: ·:.;:t :r: ••-•-- ... -• ...... --1: --• .... 

o.cu 



N'o~c.o r1.rl. lm:. 
~:01 Car.:u C-a·Jl': 
6.lt.l~O~>, "yi,_ i,j:J:! .. t,:..!U~ 
,,4!> J'J1-01:, -

J ! ❖!Z i 
u-:u:: u.uotn,;;··cc:.r c:.trI: 
;..r:-1i:1":c.:.tm~i ,FA'tllt.E 
J9-i~ U,Cu, ~,:.-:1;r. FiR~"AY 
s,:;v-:H··,1~~C£ 'c:·D 
Cr"~l~i: Fir~. n. • .!~06~-j?JQ 

-.,:t;~~~/C:f"F..C:~H1' CR.£~:~ 
:-:-.:!-t·.ito:Dt ll:/2"J. 
ELl~od-~~t•:&:rll)~~ 

:ir.:c n,v :!~~J2iD 
A~U!-:-r ~: ao _ •i6 

,:i~.:r. :?iV i! .. ~lJ'i!i 
~tcu~:7 :;.i. !O 

H.ac :r .. ; 

=:-od!.t )!to~ 
t,oi::lr.L 

Ii.CFS : J'l. i 
'll/&i::·~•.tid ~oo..r.o 
S:;:.p•\'1.~ :M:i.~.:a ! !~u::ic~ 

7610-400 

SJ-d;: !":>: 

l~~~lCQI 411,t~Oi 
:.er:.-~ ia~, 0~ 
:~~c Ot/)!/l~ 
fi:t;a : :i.: J 

v.-:u :.;.?1:.· :m: w:.1 cc :.!it! c. 
.:.~~ o:u::..v.r r~;-:~'!Ji:!-: rr-:wt. 
:l:O'J,.n v::.:.kC.£ c~:: 
OP:k!:.;c. ;;..-;.:<. r:.. i:,6~ 

~e; rn.."l.: !'rO~ !U ::::•.J.J'"• 
::r4-catr .~!. !,O'J?O:Y 

:,,Cp•i1.ff • I :."l"/:,j.:0 -tC- -:c:~•: 
:-:s::::=-::a- t:s :r:r.z.~:'z:11.-:E::i.:..:.a:.zc:;2,■:-::::..:.:;.::.;:.:.~:.a.:::::.1 :.::s::=:::&S!..:.&'.::::2~+.a 1~~~::::t::: ::~.:.:.:z= ... :, w..e=i:::::;:c.1~-:::::.=::-::s= 1 a I;:;: 

\JR.t~ !lrT ~J:.i~~:.?l~ 
t"P.£!-r.!-:i':' :... .... :.1JU':' ! ! ~Q. l!. 
:-=...:.!;c:E:L:t;i~ ;.H.:.v~q ,1..:.. !<O 

-.00 



Na:ai...:-, r-.:: ! t :in ... 
. :.O: C~n:.t.. Czurt. 
S~r~s-:~. FL l~~J.-~~~~ 
1tJint l-1-t.rn 

l.!.6~.i:: 
Lt:"::E ~~i~:t1: G,:,:r C~VB 
,\t~l::.,:1:0'-"ll=~ fkY,\I,:E 
19: 1 !J.C.:..C. :...\M:.!~i: f;Jd!KA.\ 
!.OU':'H './l t.:...\GE c:•u 
•:•"-".?l~! t').N:. r.. noo~ ... J!lD 

':llill.:;JUI 

P.,a"r,&..r.::: 

ahip r.:::. 

:;;\.?:..;..or: .:!.-:. 't'Ji 
IJ:<;.>< !a.,• ~:, 
~':.G C:.!. Ol :!~ 
i .l!I l 01 l 

E.\CU :.:Jl:. !ttC ..J!.r i;:::-::n.£& 
~10 C·iV'!.~f" ft..\X:-:.1:,:,;: Pt'"l'(l. 
$0V~.t4 •;:::.:..,:;? CDC: 
":.F..A!iCE. F:=.RX, F:. ,~16~ 

C:l!:i;.1/c.:c:..r.u :h~· p,.,..~ :J'Jol / :-c-n:.,;:>lt-:. l'J :,~,·.$ 
-Q.r.:i-6~t•:t 1t!:.~J:•~ r./S;:'!n. ?!.t('ltlol ')cdD!"r ::-::~~CiH 
e 11 :"":l .. ~-.:ate1 !·oz /0111~ sr-.~F-o-·•1..1 :t.•is .-::-r.:."'!::i 
:i::.;::.:::';;;:. ;;:::::.a;:-::-::r:.:::-.:~--•-:--;:,==::-,:;;;-;li:t~7T1r~~~=:;.:;.c:;::;.::..:.:. ::.;.::: :;..;..;::: ,;:= .:.=-~=~::..;..; :..; = ::-: ::: :.:..;.:.: :::: :.:.:-.:.:: -.:. · :.: : == :.;. : t ~ ••=-=~ 
fr.:.-d:...ct Co~'!:-!j;-:.:.o!l Opc.r. S:'L~p1 .:2 'I:/~ fr1~G, U/M Ix~,r.1-:.a:i 

::::.: :.;1;.-:.::2;.::~;;-:..~~ ~ ~ ;;-;;.=.=•=•~ .. .:~;,:,:::~~~~;.;;=a:..:::=;;=-.; ;;:;~;.;;.a:.=-~::: ::.a.::a:5&%::-:~~,=. :c.•.: ===.:=.........z==.: :...: 

t.C~·!. t-:..:J:I iP::ft:"a T~"f&F 
r;:; l-a. JJ~~ 

7610-400 

' •• J 



kas·.=c Tu ct. :t, - , 
2: ........ C.u.:.u C-~,!~t 
!~?~~~t3, :L ~~~1--L~~ 

l~fl) J1T-1;1.'71 

o.-::.E t:..~01 t~ \-x :.r t!.t;li 
h'?-:tr::..cc.,:.:~;:-$ FA'!..\~!.c. 
J.tc·s z.ru.-;:..t :..;.~:.,»: ~.\..~.!<~-;A.v 
SO~!'t-l 'l!t.~';I:: c::> 
,n.:..'i,.~ f~~!I:, FL .!:!.O~~-l~J~ 

wB11111,+ 

Sh!~ :'.>. 

.:!\vji~c:r 
~~:a-:~ o:,a 
:-.'tit;• 

~.'li~ 

Ul~J~l9 
c~ 
~~.,~1/J: 

~cl..i t.~4:t:::~,c m:.z cc:.."'-£.i. 
89:J C,~:.t.;,,t'" ft.t.A.!;-::..'1:C!~ P~H"(. 
$'7,;t.;'til "/: !.~J.CJ: .:, D~ 
Ort'-"'!:i1:,t. Y;JU:, t:. ~,:Ju~ 

s:'tl:iE::::l';:::T--"t"llC'+-: ;:.:;::-:-sr;: S: ,::;: :.: c-:::::%::::--:-m-:;: :.;:::,: :,:.:.::-::. ::..::.,: :: :;: =::-:-::-:;: :..: :::::; ::-,::;:-::.::: :;;-: ,::;: ,i,,r: • :::;: =:-:::.;:..::;:: ::.:::-c.=:c:-~:zc..s::=s::.:;:: :.; 

1:&.:.o:.P/C:.J!~ 'Jill! ~Fi : JJ-1 / ':otr..!i:Sc- '" :-.ir.:.: 
•~t~•:-.:;tc::•.::l:.!'11.~ '»lii:C.l'.Jl~ :oo."lc -~r~ar• ..... -:..'l.:?.U 
:ut~Q:d•:..,r;o:(l:Ci."!l/:.!~ !=t.:.p-·~·•.:a:~;r-s c-... ,v:.~;c= 
... ~ • • -~ • - ....... _ -- - ···- • - -- --• .. _ • --- - - -• --- •· .. - - • - .i:: -- -- ·u - • : • - - - - :r. • .1:: 1:.: - • -- - s: - - - • -a.:a ·- - - - - • - -··n:c - • -- - - • • • • • •• • • • • - • • - - -·· •• • • 

St-.:.pr.q:-.t !;::J.C.'<1:v~ f.o:os:'1.:i:;e : ::J~Jl:~1(·.Hi~1li-t1"d 
!Z14lE~~~l~1~~~~)~ 

3:r.A.RK F!.\.iC 
li!l:k~£E. • •,P:L.:' • "F.<F 

:!X!!\.-H-!-<OC!<t~. IC!{_, --.,r:-•C:::) 
••;>; 

x::i:a1:rr::-TC~'~U.:.Y.2:~'r. f.:l(':Z!1:::[~ 
··n 

JT:.l£F..-.\ji:\ 
~•pp 

.1C!\£.?;•lll::•l<'.:!oE 
• •Ff 

\

0A;.t.!,; ;1:~ : :;,:;,: ;t;/~1< 
t'!S ~•~i, 1.• .. ~• 

7610-400 



wa~ce- '!"er:.. :n .. 
:f:CI! C~r.~t.a C-:.::t 
s~r~~c:~f 1t J~Jl.•~:•~ 
!'H!I J7 ., ,, 

JlO;. i:' 
UC!.£ ~'it•I ?,~ co:.r C!..J? 
;\.f7U~:.cc::-:i:,...,;-:s fll.Y:Ji:.£ 
}1',l•:. ~:.£ :.:.!t:•!t:-:; 1-:J.}:K:.Y 
l,,u-:H V.i =-~cc CCC 
OF'.:.JJ":.~ f'-J;J:, n. -~:!Otl~-J~.H; 

'"t..~ • ?/0: .1 !:it o,-/ l t 
~;~-:~te:C~/!!/2~ 
E ! 1 ~crt· !.\l~o: 02 / l Z /':." 

F-..c.p• :~.l•~ I 
X/B;;i.·w·1.:: +;o.:.:io 
~t'.!.!:J•V:.!1.:'}~S r.~,:,~.'7JLJ 

.:~v1~u:~r ~l~~il:.: 
WCAt..O~I t:, 
~:.o C':/!-,/'Z~ 
f.JJ,;; J. CT ! 

3h~f T,:; .. 
!::..GU L..\.l:tiI:-CC •J:,:.1 CCUMC 
o=-~ c.u::.£:.·r ~!..\!t::.:z:v~• rt:,r.:'. 
s!J'.;': :1 v:·:.::w.":t ~t•~ 
CR.r.!ICL _?:.F.>:. F:. 1.JG• 

:o-rrr~::;11:. 1? :\,1z·a 
.oro~:• .:::~:i.:=l!-l 

r~.:..u.:.,::. t:11.!tCrq::!~n CP"-r. J.:-. ... p.'~ i/V P.dc1> Dh-t i .. ·cc.r.~io~ 
~~;;-=~:;,,:--;~.:::: ,:=~=tr~:=;::::; i:::::::ts;::::::s~:c~~•.z::i.~s~:::.:::::; ::~ ~~:::i= ;~:: ::.:...::::~.:..:::.::%":!,:; =~.:..;::. ::::. ::.:.:..:.:,: ;.:.::.: :;..:.=:..::.:.::.:: ====:c z.z.:: ::r;.:: 

7610-400 

M."l.!!i.• -:ct.:.1 ,u,.:21:.n.g K.:.~.: ·:n~ ':'i\l!IC 11~,yt',! C-Gp•~T.!. !·C.f'"ii-..f-f"!.lj ~_.,.,.;:.,ico ic~.Jt 
11:;:..z;---· • - • • ··-:a:--.z· -·- --- ---1:--- • - - • --- --,..,.., ~ •••.e••• ••& 11• 11--z- - - -z-- -- • -· -··---- • •-- •---- ---· :-- ------ ---: •-.i:1..., 

C .00 



lie-~-=~ !°L.ft I :t,!: • 

_ !.O!. Car::.u t:~•it: 
S~c.oi~::.i~ i'L J,~::.ll•f.1,L 
~ ;t..t ! I J'/l-&1'1' 

J?1...;:a 
u~:.c U..NDl'U_. cc:.r ~:.ua 
:,T':'fl~J.'7:C .:.tm'!'.; PAYJ..i:l.£ 
J~a':f ·11..c:..L :.:.!1.:i:1~; r:...s;::<-t~Y 
s.:,.u-:'H 'i-1lt.!..).C£ -::•t' 
,:,r,.~:i:;~ f~s..~:. rL 1;.:c.-, -J:: ~ 

.:--..~~r ·c:cor.::>eti ..:11:: 
:-r~•C..i!..o ! CZ /!2 .' l!) 
Et! .o'J•: . .1t.c. ~ ~~/L.~./':! 

WIJc:Mlf + I Ii,~ 

!'.CF> : lC4 / 

!'CV..ll.CA. 

F.•i;.c-,r.~ 

WI& :4:'!n. 2~1·cu . .:a ! 
?t.:.p-',.' !."): ~PS G,..~e,:.-,.;;. 

:nv-;.tc:"1 ,~,!ilJ~O 
\.q:;.1"; :o:u C! 
:;..,,"' c~ ;.J:•. 

ltl"of !":.,. 
£:.~U: :.~t:"!~ir. ~:.:r CC~T"F..::C. 
• .13 o.u:u:::.r ~!,.;J,♦ -::.Jt-.:" tt:M·1. 
;1:.. 1'TH v::..:...:~ ·::t-t: 
~P~'-:-.:t. ;:;..~:<. r:.. .L'~G-:. 

':'c I n .. o;; t;q: )ti -:•.a.:,·11 
~L~ac-, :::~~:,~~ 

P:odt:c:. Cosc:!.p:.:on C~Gr~ f-h•,p 1
-' ?/0 

.._,::..: .. ~~•·~::.:.,;: ;:.l:::a·•·• -,:,: :, ~:,:.:.:..,:;s::,,a:,,:,:.,:;;::. ::.:.:...::L.==::. :,;:;; :.:.:~::::;.:.:..:.:: :..:~:.-:.:::-: :z.: :.=:= 

.!t;tpeon! r:-~1:~lna ~torc,.1c-c: ::u~:-:-.:l; .. •;•·i~~ 
•K: lO .•. ~~:~o~-J 
:~~.Hdl(•JttH •:1l. 

; : :..r.:P.•~:~. "/•7'Pi:~ ti£, 
••pp 

m.r:·•:.~::t:, fl ♦ 
.. •f;: 

3:'.M.?f-HH -.,, 

V~:.i.::::11£ !it'.: ►•. :t-Y!:t' 
r::::- t-:~. :ic:~ 

7610-400 

Ii 

0 t. t'!)Q IJ. 

M~c. ';::,,.:. AAr.~~:.r,-=: ,r;.!.c: ,:1:.-; -;.'!>< rr•.:.:;r.i:. !.Qf •.;,:-;.~ :•cf•t,},,;.-~d !r.•11Jl~o -:o:..it 

e. .. J 

::::: • .:;_;:z .. .: .::.~=.~=:. •--== i::~..:.:: ~:. ;:;:;:~~.:::. ::.=:::==~=~::.::.::::=::: ::;;:: .:: .::::t ;::::.=-=,. •=:; •=i.===-=.i:..=.=.:=.;:.c; :i.=:;-:::-7;; .. ::; ;:; ::;..;:::;:;:;;:-::,;--::;:-:::--=-:~- -:•-;-:::::::-: 

C ,{lf.) 'J.CO '· J(j 



xos.e.o :-1.:1 r, :r.:. 
~H)! c.ain~u Cc·u~ 
S.!r.l!).:i~.1 ~ r1. 1.:z 1:- 6:t •o 
.~,1, ,.1r1-,~n, 

111H:,,3 
u.r.u U.'Jt.i:H.::: co:.r- ::::.u& 
"-T':'U:~.:o:.-,;:-!i ,:s~:.t. 
l4i~. L\t;U !..:.~:.-H;... P.U-i'U;..-y 
!,:,v:-K ·,r; ~LJ.:t: c:,?:-
::,;-.:.!1~:t r~~. ;1. l.?'H1!r•lLJ:. 

: r.\"'.: • =• 
FOf:• .r• 

Sh:F T~: 

:n~~1;Q, ~ll~l,J1 
t..; ;-1,;. !.ont o:io 
:'.it.c C~/:J/Z~ 
?:l;~ 1 -:r; : 

t::,\l':u 1 •• \U:."lt-:~ o.:,:.r CCt:r.SE 

:~:, c-JJ-::ur f:JIJJ-:~-:~r.1• FY.MY. 
!=.::~.r::f v::.:..t.i:~ ·cc-~· 
CPA.~0:£ ?:..~~. F~ • 3:'~C~ 

1':•i 
••--.: --• •• - ... 1:.--~~I.&.;:- i. s.~•..,.~-- ~ • •" • • • • •• • • • • • • ... • ••- "• •• • •• - z:• ... " • • •.z.""'" • & U- - -M.-z: --- --~1.• 1.-- -•-.:.:• --- •T-• :t • z:,:..t 

..:~~-::')'O~O::..t.tl Jo1;.i,: dJ-1 / !or!"' .. ,::.:.: )1 :-lfa 
V:3-~.,,!:.o:0".l/ .. l/?.~ :,i' 'i..A!Ji,~·.r. Zrt.-:.tr. Crrl,HJ ~-:~{J~,'~= 

---a"--S---= ---"--~s--:- ... lLrT•--r- -- ... -..--2-- .................. --·- .............. 2 • .. ·-- -- • ....................... ■C:t3■ r ~--l::ZZS--------= - ..... --- -- ------- ... 

1-nT-•:r.:.:1-.:r,
.. ff 

:n.c.£.-1£-~-:~s:1' ru; 
• •ff 

!l' ... ""!"-H£:..:, U! 
.. •f? 

VA~r,:::ui :,~-;r, :NSi:F.T 
,~s t.J, ;::,;::~ :.u:.v 

7610-400 

-• .. •:a:- - -alllt.z:: -::;.-,s::s;::: s.:.· :::i - ----- ... -- - - • -- ¥ ----- -z.- - - - - ---::..l.%--=-- • --~:------,- ..... ••--.a---••----••••~ .................. -z:::--=-:---=-11:=- - -i; - -

.... 0(.1 o.cc 



NQ!\C:~ t\:tt, !n-. 
2.?'Jl Cilrl':.U CG,-Jrt 
Slt.l.111'4:..it TL 3-l!..!...:-L.!.;. 

l~ll l•1•i"l7 

t,;,,:;:.~ u!;ti:n~ 1;o:.F c:.~:= 
~T':'UoACCV~,:':'S fA1AiU: 
l&9:, '£.\Ct.t ~:<:):!':•~ f'-f,J:,fA't 
i,jlJ:'H \'I!.~~£ .::•t• 
r,:-.1~m•1: r-,-,n:~ n l.:O&! -J=, H! 

:~.·.: :< 
,.t.;' .,.~ 

tt\~!' T~. 

!~V~l~~• ~1-~~,,~ 
L.::,n:.:O!II C. 
:Ut. ,:..: . t :!.• 

~:Jj• 1 rJ.F 

~-.-:;u. t.~.u:-a;i:; o:>:1 CO•'Ml: 
',•~ C•AY:.E..~f F:..\!l:':.-:1,:-1: r~•. 
1-,tnii •,:-::.~C! :Dt.· 
~~:J<GI. ;:,•...,c.1.. r:.. llOb· 

~=-===:. :..=:: .:.=~=-== ::: = ====== :IE;=====:-====-•:. : . :: ... :::.:-:;:.:::: =~: :::ar.::.:e:s...::•=-- ...., __ • _ ... _. ---=s------- -- ---::s.1:..=..:. ....... m z_ 
•:.:!l-:J·c:t<.:rcH_,0·2/t7 ;..-,F-' :J!I.: I 7c.rrt.~;~:.a:. j1 :03\':2 

:,;-~-=o1to!DZi:·11z'.J +1,1 •c.:.c ... .nll .;.11~,:a~:-.:ri Clcdu-• ~- .!i~U.!f~ 
t:_t!a,1-:\1-;e_;o=/~7r:.~ ~r.:.p•'J:..~_~t:f! i:i-.i.~·J'Nt\ 
~..:.a:::z:::..:.::::.::.=::=.=:..-- :;:::::::;~;;:;:::;;1 ;:=::==-~ J: ::::.-..s:.~::.:-=: :::-=:a.:.;:...~.;:::=:::=1'.:::-~:--:-:.::::;::;;c,:.~=~=.::~s:::::-~csms :::%%::; :.=...;= 

JL 

l?IKER u::::L.t r:.uc. : f~tlft 

7610-400 



llc~-:::i 't•;tl, !~"'IC. 

2!01 ,:.ar-.tu C::,;:'.1!t. 

S•r~1.et:;,. TL. JJ:.ZJ:.:-r.i,O 
t1' I!) l I -(, II 

J :c;. a 

t.:.G:.E l..k.~o:n~ CC.t.F c:.u: 
.\T711.AC,~.':;:~ Fl.YA!,~ 
.!S,:.:, ZA.C:.t. ~::::1;:. :i:..:.::1(:..t 
:!CtJ:'K v::.~\CE ;:::, 
-~r.:J~:.~ FAAt', r:. J~Ofi!. ... J~l .. 

Cl!.A": i-/C.:tUTCH 0.!/: J 
·:i::-.j•~.:. ua: ~'.! / ! •~ i::~ 
~! ! !.o..1 .. :•..1t•:.02/Hl/Z~ 

M'smfa,+ 

:n."'C1c• 
~Oft Ir': 

~~- /~;/'~!, 
f..).ge: 1 :; 1 

.il\.f t'~, 
u;.u ~nlit':t~G w:.: CCl!..'J.~i. 
S 1 C:-AY:.f:,\T F~;-:~f?.':·li FY.)f( • 
$ ... _,,.ti ·.-::1.;~3: ,;ri~ 
--~Gr. :uJ..::. r:. J...:011:. 

~; • .;o 
; - == ==-;;:;--::--:: = :::::::::::~.z ~-::--:.::;::: ===-=-:r 

:c.•tr..~ ! Ko: 'l'J ;.,1~·$ 

O.rdorJ ._::.:?JJ•~~ 
!.r...p-'Ji.1:!:'?!. r:rc!·tm 

-=-=: == = =-~ =-======-===c===-=::-:-:..::-:-:z:===-= :::-:: ==.s=.:z-:..:-:-: =-~=~=~ :.::::.=.~ 

Pr~rt•;:::t :o.:» ... ?'!p::.o:, c;.-,c,r. ~n·.!;. .. .j ~l::J F:!Ct1 r.;/v. .£x~c1.:.:.1J..:1 
;~e.:.:;:::;,:,: .i ::-_.__.., ___ .. __ c:r;. z;:~:.:.:.: ::.:.:==::::--::::--~:=:=: :::,: :=:::=':"=z:.:::;::::::-:==: ::.::::::::::-9~.::.::=-:=::=: 1: :s: :=.ir:.::,.; 

7630-400 

~ 

p 



IVDmlfllf + 
Ka!I:~ r .. tt, !:-i: . 
.; ... • .. r-;u cO.'.lrt. 
s~r.:a1-:i:,:1, ,.:..)-i:'3~-6~.;o 
t~<=I lP·• 7l 

,l0129 
LAC~F. U...~D:?~C CC>t.F C!.l!:' 
:--.r:-u;.;.ccv~J-::= ·r:..Y~C't£ 
~':':~· J;~Ct.1/i.:.ic~l~i ?.\F:O:\oih't 
.5,)IJ7H 'IH.:...:.!:£:c:•r ' 
.... ~.Am:.~ FAAt: •• r... J:'O~!r-J~2.l 

::!~~t IC:J~t: R::1: l-24-2!1 
·:i:-<:•: .. co ! C 1,,.: IZ ~-
Ei 11 !od -:~t~: O! r::,.1:'! 

ltc:."gaL:~r.:,F:.01,j ~~:-.·!::• 
!c-ra,.c! l~~~:!9 - J!OE'!>:i 

:M~l:o,, 
J.41t:=r-lr.• 

f-"f'• ,l,• 
~/&:$to~t:Ct, F-:,:o 
:r.:.., .. ·::;,i: 

·:.~~.nur11 :.1~:~~j ~;~~~: ~; ~~f~~~· .1 .. c;.. <-------
......... ,. S!.u~1ct\ :.H For..:1l: :.:,_t~..,:-<------
;_v,.;$;;. 
r.:a!:od i:cr.:;,.:;.r,o:u.s.. 

!'.r -'"t.b! a~?\-,::i! !:ijl~tc.."l 4f1'1 ~ ~i.:.r.d -:: nrN i -~t..U :.n C".J r,j.!J.. : "'~ 

~1~-:.i!t.-.itll!l,; i:C..i:,:!~ 4~d. -r.C ~Q,;.;;i;;: c-.;r.;f.. r.ap.~~,;d :~.!o-J 
co::p.:i:h'ln:.~. ':'.Ast,a~ !.r.ld ~ ~~t~a. 

t!V.:.CALL 

ut;.:1::. 'JF/t-o~r-l.: i!-:Ju!v..1t r..: 
~-:J ">l:~:t r!JZ-2~-t9. f.!li1-~tl5' 

:OJQDi:! ::. !-C.~,":'iolC :iis.:. P.l:.c.J 
!< 1 t2-Crii1J 

7630-400 

~tc o:. . .: .. ~ 
F~g• i :-; l 

J!'l.:i.c r:.-. 
~c,t.!, ~Ml~Utt: W:,,:.F ci.:•::<J..Y.t. 
6~0 c..Ji::.::;.r t:..A!:-::.1:cu f~\'. 
~~'JT.H v:. :..:..A,:;.l, -:oc: 
1~:J...:..t. F.\t-=.l'::, rt !.~6~ 

74:U r.~ ! :i~: lO : 4!tS 
or.:tQct : iOOa.:o:. ! 

D I J'/ ,OM ;:;. 

D 

ll ~.c,Q 

,:o.oa 

!.!: .t'U 

z.z.1.:r.:a.:r..:r.•s..11:,._.,. ... ._ __ •~• .. ~~•&:•--• ... • • • ....... :z .. •a;.-•~ .. ~~-•• ...... • ....... ---:a-----:, - =.z.--a - ·:&.: ■■t..:~- -s-- ·:z:-----s--~.s-- --

~~,o :-,:!:1.! i:t3r • .li!:.:•~ .t,it.:~,: .er.-; -:al( r,0!~11! t'.QJ,l•,.:t.!. : ..... r-::.t$!d lni.:.,h;o k!.41 
.1.•2" --- --- ----%:.a- •s:s:~s -- - -- ................... • -;;:--• • --••; -- • • • • ~•••• • ... - •---•--••• • • .f • ............. ,, • i:a-1 .. -.a•-c=· -- - - -:-=--:z::z:.z-----

o. 00 



Ha-ACO -:L.1:. !nc. 
:t:.01 C:,,r.:.u C::-;:::t 
5~r~~:t~. IL J~~12•i2C~ 
,~111 in-,·in 

Jl\)~B 
ur..:.& 1..:,~1t ? ?~~ Gv:.r c1.~: 
At'';'t:;ACCO;..--:::-~ F:..rA6Z..C 
l9~ l ZAG:.£ ~~:,1 t=-:; f;.P.Y.W'A.'f 
!OU:"I< \'I:.~~!: c:,i:, 
VF.:Jl:J.!: P»K 1 TL J10f.~-J~JU 

wtsmlta, + 

;1\-..::i:C'• 
ilt<q. ~ "t 

.;t.tp ·:-~~ 

:n•.t.;.ii:£1:t 
~OC'.I': .O:'\:li 

:..a:a .. ~;• 

1-.0-~il6~1 
~~ 
0:1~1,1~ 
I ':IF 1 

£:.•";U !..\J:!>Irt:::. ;,J!..T "':C,;,.n.!:i 
:.~.:J c;..i1.£.:..t n . ..;:r:·;.r:;:c.!1 ;:r.N"!. 
.ii::"'J'l'M V! !.LA.-:I. C.~;, 
c.~.~;c;t. P~Y., r:... ~:.mt.~ 

;;:i;~~i' C!K!rCH ~F-i= ;..!:r..; J ':"\J.rrr..s:S'a: :!~ :-~ya 
O:~~•:.ou.a:~.:!/:'i/z~ '1/e.::.:!:t::.t. ..=:.r: .. tt. ~:da:t .:?::itJJl 1J 
111 .aa•:--~:e: Q!-'/l',' /2 ~ 1r..:.p••.f!.1 t ".'Pa c...,.,:..,~:, 
-----••. -• •--•-- ...... .._. ______ • --- ....... _:z::;s_,. ... --.-.zrz:s:::is-r::s"Z"~ ::::tz.'%r.:==-. ::.s:.:.:::::.:.:.: :.:. : .::=-=.:.:..:..::::: :.:.:..:.s....:.:=:.:.: ===-~: 

--- .. -• •--- •------- ...... _ , -.-s.-- .. --rr .... ---------- - --•r.:z:::ir .... &1-.:r:.z: _.;z.z;.;z:_s.z.•- ____ ., ____ .111sz ___ --------· ---:&---- _'2; _______ _ 

ltt.:.pno:,t -:r.:ct!ry{J f~:~:.::i:-e !::ui:~:.,ol(O-;!-; !.: 

.:U.3'i, -.·:ii, l.!..£~. ,.:.,;:-:t: :.:rr. 
'-·-': ;•· SH• .. ~ 

a, 

7630-400 

H:!!::o ~::.::.at !f;H.d.dr.~ H!t..:: Ct.~ :-.!.11 r1ca-~-;n: t:op-;un.:- :--c;,•,.\f;f!;l: :.1v:i1c:<.• ':"-.H.4'~ 
~~-=~=I;.:.:.; ::=.=.=..:.rn:::::=:-.:..:.-.... .. --~~~ r-:..J11....:.a......::-= = .::::;;:::m.:=:z.a..;.:;..;: ::::...:~;...:..::::::.---:.::.:;....:..a..:::.:::...-,.:.=-=-===:;...:..:.::...:.:..:...:....:...:.::;:=.:.-

2,u:.en 



t-1••~=- ri.:. f. in .... 
~:O! C:.1r.":.L! Cc•t;-t 
S&r~•~:,. iL J~~!Z-1;,a 
r,nt J"J .;.f,·,·•:-r 

l,~~u 
c.;.~:.c u..1:!)!U::. C.:·!.F ::.ur. 
.1.rw:1D:ot:Jl;3 fS..Y.\&~E 
J~; 'I ~t;:.t ~N::ni: F-~lKM 
:ou~!' ·.r1 :.:..\~it c: c 
VF..~.t~f.~ i'~ii?:, n L? ;~-J!Jlo' 

~\!:lo:,f ..:.;J;:,1 

Ord-P-1-t•; C~ /: t. I;•~ 

::-.-..•~l r.1 

r<vp~ : ,.~ ( 
~·/s;:..!5-l :.:.o.o 

&!.1:c-~-::-.3to:O ... · l~/:?'; tt.~f,i-·.;1~.";.t!. ~::.,;~. 

::-.--.H-G• 6C'Cf:i"1J2 
1.,c il' !c.,• 0-l 
:>.l:• 1;2/:~/":'J. 
F.i .. • !~i'l 

~l>:F , •. 
t::.. ,U t.1,n.:,:r:i; ~l.i' CC•::r:.S~ 
.!.,;) (.;.t},"!.~t ft,A...~';'!.1'lC·~ Pt">fY • 
,::;,.:':".H •;::.:.~~! ;o~ 
:~.:.::~£. =-~x. r:. J .:,t~ 

-=~1rr.s.:)1t1: )') ~a;•s 
Crdlirt' :,SO:t~: L(;l 

i:;e.:;.:.w:::;.--::::t, ~•,:'l:"~2'"-::->:~;- ~:.-~: ;-=~==~-t==~:;,:it-:;, :::::a: .s.t..:. ;: s.: s-.. .1..s...a•-=s:::.:c:a. 1- 1 ::: ~::s-~: •;.; ::...;..:. ;s.: ::.:. .::. ~~.:. ;:-; ,::;; ;;,: .: ~s ::.~ ;s:~.:. ~s ... ~.:..;: :• 

£1:.:,t1~et Co::c!!;:-~:o!\ Op-;r. S;-11;;-.. :: i:.l.:J fr\cc. TJ/): tx~~r.!.!o:-. 
===~=:.:z.2.:.:::.::..:=:.::::;-;-:;-;;;;-.::.:::l::;::;:::...~~.::1t~.;::.:,~,:;.;:'l'~~:=:-::~,:,:;-:,~;::.;.r:-::..~:=.,:;.:J;;:;:;2:;~.;::11::::=~:a::~==s::..:::..:::r..:.::r.:c.s...:::.:-===-===.:=.: 

~!"-~p::o:a. !':~1. ~::.=-•l ~..& rGcan.:ci : : ::J4!·'1! '0.H,: Z!.O:.~ t. 
•◄::l-t~':i. 0.U~ ,~~ .u,. 

: :o- }~2 ,:,:n.1,');-H.:.•: 
• •fP 

J....2.!'1-S-'J:.:.-~s:L:-ra:.1-;, F. 
• •ff 

7610-400 

0 

Q 

C 

a 

: : : =-~:..::;.:::. ~~::.::.~~::::.=.::-. .:;.~::I.:;.:; s:.:.:.== •• Ii ;;.i::::z;::;:::;:.e-=::-:::;:;:;:;;,;, :-:: ~ct:m::;.::-; ♦:::-::::..;:::::-::::::-::-a.:-:: :.:r:: == :::-:.:;:--:::::::::::::::.a~ :r.:s:::z ;:a::.:: 

M:.s1- ◄:c:.u! :t."An::~~t19 H:.s .. -::r."l' -:'.3x r:·.:.i:,h~ :.c.p ... .:i~.-;. :•ap .. ;.~r!•j :;;•::Hee "?c:.1! 

3 .. !. ! 1 C.M u.co 



 

  

l'Jesco Turt, lnc. 
210l Cantu cour~ 
Sarasota, fL 34232-6240 
(941) 311-6717 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
A'f1'N:ACCOUN1'S PAYABL.& 
3969 €AGJ.t t.ANOING PARKN'AY 
SOU'CH VIL.LAG.& COD 
ORANGB PAR}(, FL J206S-3SJO 

Invoice .. 
Ship To: 

Invoice.* 
toc.ationf 
Date 
Page 

41260770 
02 
03/26/25 
1 OF l 

&AGLE LANDING GOLF COORS€ 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VU.LAG£ COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206$ 

C~3tP/O:MITCH 3/25 
Ord•Dace:03/25/25 
Billed-Oat~:OJ/26/Z5 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Tiro. Strebel. 
Ship-V1a:UP$ GROUNO 

T•T~S:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21509669 

Product 

Shipment ?racking R@f@r@nc@: 

102-6940 

118-6699 

FWC.55-6-59 

fLXSS-6-59 

LOOKALIKE:. lttSERT 

OGscription Open Ship'd 

123436820)68034102 
1Z34591703~1766880 

ASSY,~HITE lNNR NOZZL8 W/Ji£LIX 50 0 

NOZZLE, INTER, 8 DEG, PURPLE 50 0 

CONV, 1.sn1, t'C, 59NOZ, TRUJ 6 6 

CONV,l,5IN,PC,59NOt, TRUJ • 
LOO~ ALIKE SPORTS INSERT l 
MAR 25, 2025 OU-LY 

lj(f) - JC]O 

~/27/1-S 

~ 

Mdse Total Handling .Misc Chg Tax oep-amt 

1,168.50 <I.SO 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

B/0 Pdce U/M E:xtensio:n 

so 1.600 £A o.oo 

so 2.832 E., 0.00 

0 176.850 EA 1,061.10 

0 176.850 EA 707. 40 

0 0.000 BA 0.00 

nep-Appld 

o.oo 1,773.00 



 

 

 

Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, rL 34232-6240 
(941) 317-6771 

3L042$ 
EACLt LANDING GOLZ CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDUJG PARJ<WA't 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PAR.I<, FL 32065-3530 

Jobt :W0-00400259 

.. Invoice .. Reprint 

Lfcx,-){,/0 

v//1/l.,S 

7-:r 

.. .. 
Ship 1'0: 

lnvoicei 
Locationt 
Dato 
Page 

41001871 
70 
03/11/25 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKI...EAF PLAlffA'r[ON PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, F, 32065 

4*5.5 -·······------------------=----~---------------------------;;••-··- ----····-~-............ ___ ,.. _________ .. __ ,. ___ _ 
CustP/0:JON ROE 3-7-25 
Ord-Date,03/11/25 
8illed-Oate:03/ll/2S 

Product 

Model IRR.SERV 

Deucription 

Irrigation Field serviee 
Scriall: 310428 - 310809 

Reps :304 / 
W/~:Stephen ~ice 
Ship-Via: 

-------> Description of Repair Job A<------
Communication issues to field. 
•----··> solution ot Rep~ir Job A<------
CAUS£: 
Failed components. 
COR.R£Cl'10N: 
Found thxee bad a-station ca=da. Replaced Cl> Rl02-8242 

Tested and passed. 

I SVC.CALL lrrigacion Service call 

Rl02-82~2 Rebuilt VP/£-Osmac a-output PC 
V.00 l-lAS 1\102-2549, lU02-0319 

IRRl,ASOR Irrigation Field Service Laber 

Mdse Total Handling ►1isc ch9 T•x Freight 

759.SO o.oo 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Terms:N~t 30 Days 
Order# ,70002042 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

3 3 

1 .s 1 . s 

Oep-amt 

o.oo 

0 

0 

0 

119.000 EJI,. 

lSL.000 eA 

l25.000 HR 

119.00 

<53.00 

1$7.50 

Dep-Appld Jnvoice Tot.al 

o.oo 1$9.SO 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 ____________ ~ 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO164488 

Invoice Date: 04/02/2025 11:12:49AM 
Delive,y Date: 04/02/2025 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO164488 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO164488 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee PMO Se/Vice Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number 

85-8012933826C• 7 

85·8012933826C-7 

Amount Due 
$0.11 

$20.90 

$0.22 

$24.70 

$2.37 

$6.85 

$11.08 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.42 

Amount Due: $486.51 

Due Date: 0510212025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: RO164488 
114.2000 $2.58200 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: R0164488 
1.0000 $125.00000 

NET 30 Terms: 

Exempt 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$294.86 
$66.65 

$361.51 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 

$419.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$6665 
$486.51 

$000 
$486.51 

$486.51 



I 
I 

Eagle Landing CC 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Statement Summary 

Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 
2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
(904) 353-1411 

Transaction Due Transaction Receipt Doc Transaction Reoeipl 
Description Date Date Number Number Type 

Invoice 
03/05/2025 04/0412025 R0163546 Invoice 

03/12/2025 04/11/2025 RO163767 Invoice 

03/19/2025 04/18/2025 RO164009 Invoice 

03/26/2025 04/25/2025 RO164250 Invoice 

Current I 30 Daya l 60 Days I 90 Days 

$2,271.53 I $000 I $0.00 I $0.00 
I 
I 

Statement Date 

] 03/31/2025 

Account Number 

118040030 

Statement Total 

$2,271.53 

Page 1 of 1 

Amount Due 

$2,271.53 

Amount Enclosell 

90• Days 

$0.00 

Transaction 
Total 

$429.49 

$-400.18 

$910.75 

$531.11 

Total 

$2,271.53 

Amount 
Remaining 

$429.49 

$400.18 

$910.75 

$531.11 

I 
I 

PAY THIS AMOUNT I $2,271.53 



. 

Sharp Energy - Jacksonville 
4613 Philips Hwy 2088 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Phone: (904)661-7590 

---------- BILL TO---------------
SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

: ••• ~-~---DELIVER TO------------
3989 EAGLE LANOING PARKNAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

START 04/07/25 05:27:07 
Fll4ISH 04/07/25 05:35:40 

START COUNT 
ENO NET COUNT 
NET DELI VERY 
1 
VOLUME CORRECTED TO 
SALE NUMBER 
UNIT ID 

Check if po~ full 

X 

0.0 GALLONS 
241.5 GALLONS 
241.5 GALLONS 

; 1 
60 DEG. F 

10307 
215 

[ ] 

-------- -- INVOICE -- ----------
Invoice No 95362 
Account No 2036053-1 
Date Delivered 7:05 4/7/25 
Tank Slze , 000500 
Gallons Delivered 241.5 
Driver No 576 Truck No 215 

Part1al Fill Y / N Ending _l 
EqufpWtent OK? Y / N Odorant Y / N 
Previous Balance $4323.41 
BULK PROPANE JACl<SONVILL 764.52 
<241.5 Gallons @ $3.1657> 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
TOTAL AMOUNT 

Balance 



4613 PhRips Hwy 2088,Jaclr.sonvma, FL 32207 

Retum Service Requested 

If lf0i!0D0371, PRESORT PePS001 <8> 

,11111 I 1ll 11111, ... 111 •'I •I •h• 11ll11h11• 11lt111•111111111 • •11• I 
. SOUTH VILLAGE, COD t;I ATTN: JAMES HAHN 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

Late Payment Reminder 
Account Number: 
Past Due Account Balance: 
Total Account Balance: 

2036053 i 
$294.64 

$3,669.37 
Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please put your account number on your check and make payable 
to: Shar ,l Energy Inc 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

111hiI I11ll • 111•1•111
11

11 
I 1111 I 11I11111•11•1 MIi 1 • 1• 1 .. , 1111111 

□0□10203605300□□oao□□D0294b40DOOOO □ODDDD3bb93703 

March 28, 2025 

Account Number: 
Your Past Due Account Balance is 
Your Total Account Balance is 

Dear SOUTH VILLAGE, COD: 

2036053 
$294.64 

$3,669.37 

~s 
\l, \\ 

\}J\"6 ~ l • 

We are sending you this reminder to let you know your account balance is currently past due. ~ /}. 
If you have recently paid the balance due, please disregard this letter. ~\., 

If the balance still needs to be paid your payment options are: 

1. Mail a check or money order in the enclosed envelope. 
2. Pay online at myaccount.sharpenergy.com. 
3. Call the number below to pay with a credit card. . £(} 

You, prompt attention to this matte, is app,eciated. Noopayment of fhe balance may d= next dellve,y an: to avoid 
losing any money saving programs. Please feel free to contact our office if you shou" a e any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Sharp Energy 

-. --...... "' 

1Jt/O ~ v< 
ul ,r 

This Is an attempt to collect a dobt and any lnformatJon will be used for that pu,p1 fr{ \ 

Service Office: Sharp Energy - Jacksonville - 4613 Philips Hwy 208B. Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Phone: (904)661-7590 



Simplot Turf & Horticulture Charlotte NC 
6915 Northpar1c Blvd Ste H 
Charlotte NC 28216-3324 
704-247--5680 

Bill To: EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

Ship To: EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 
890 OAKLEAf PLANTATION 
Jon.1oe@troon.com 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Comments: Sales Order 228019657 

Quantity 

4.000 Bag 
2.000 Bag 
2.000 Bag 
2.000 Jug 
2.000 Jug 
2.000 Jug 

4.000 Bag 
40.000 Bag 

Description 

28-8-18 WIUMAXX SP BENTGRASS (25LB) 
4-0-4 RAPTURE (5LB) 
MANGANESE CHELATE 20%MN (SLB) 
DURAPHITE 12 2%MN 12%K f2.5GAL) 
046 BIOKELP HUMIC f2.5GAL) 
BIOPHASE SBE [2.5GAL) 
EPA I PCP Rog. Num. None Assigned 
SPRAY-RITE BUFFER PLUS SOFTNER [4LBI 
TRUGYP MICRO (50LBJ 

Total Invoice Weight - 2352 200 Lbs 

Sales Ordor 228019657 

'-/ou - 7 7 t,o 
'--1///!-f' 

~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 

Shipping vi.. COMCAR 

Invoice 228024558 

lnvolceDltil 03/2812025 
Due Date 04/2512025 Net 30days 25th pro.11 

Customer ID 121151 
Tax exempt# 858012933826C7 

Salespenaon danielr 
Shipping Loe. 1427 

Ticket(•I 122B~llit1 

Unit Price Total$ 

53.50 /Bag 214.00 
27.00 /Bag 54.00 
27.25 /Bag 54.50 

115.00 /Jug 230.00 
105.00 /Jug 210.00 
90.00 /Jug 180.00 

31.50 /Bag 126.00 
24.00 /Bag 960.00 

Sub Total 2,028.50 

Amount Due 2,028.50 

Remit To: S1mptot Turf & Horticulture 
PO Box 841136 
Los Angeles CA 90084-1136 
Phone#: 704-247-5660 

Invoice 228024558 



SOLO 

TO 

ORIGINAL 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 

.:-:,,:•;91!11CUll!!IST!!l!IOMl!.l!IE!!l!IR~S!ll!H .. Al .. L!IIIIBl!IIE!IIIIDl!!l!EEll!IIMl!!l!EO~TO 
HAVE ACEEF'TED THIS STATEMENT AS 
ACCURATE ANO BINO!NG UNLESS 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CONfRAR~ 
IS RECEIVED llY SlRAIE WELDING 

REMIT TO· JACKSONVILLE f L 32236 '/330 \~AYCKOSS ?A Jl50 1 
PO 80X 37330 I IN GEORGIA 1n1 RtYN0I os sr 

1904) 388-?611 I 121 2RJ-81B, 

, SUF'PLY CO, INC WITION IHIRTY ClOI 
! DAYI OF CUSTOf,IER'S RECEIPT 

HEREOF 

CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR DEMURRAGE 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

Tf;:·OOt·.i GOLF EAG!.E LAt·JD ! f·J{5 FL.Ci_ 
$90 O.h.f(LE.4F-" F·Li~r·!TATIOt·~ PKW\·~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

SHIPPED 

TO 

INVOICE Oi 

INVOICE NO. 47C'18S 
CUSTOMER NOE i -208 4 S 
DATE 

$--~~= AMOUNT PAID 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION ANO RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE 

CUSTOMER ORDER I CONTRACT NUMBER TERMS CUSTOMER NO. 

21-20845 

DATE tNI/OICE 'Ii 

47018 
IN\IOICE SHIP 
NUMBER PT DATE PAOOUCT CODE PURCHASE ORDEft NO. SHIPPED RETURNED BAlANCE 

CYLINDERS 
i\MOUNT 

l DAr'S i BEG8AL 

L,L 
.. - ' 

:.. 

1 

J. 

i 

NOTE: LE~SE BA-ANGE MAY B~ ADJUSTED FOR SUBSTITUTIONS. 
AOJUSTME~T ONLY FDR ~ILLING PURPOSES TOTA1 RENT/L 33. 

INVOICES THAT ARE PAST DUE ARE SUBJECT TO A j_ . S (io/o MONTHl Y SERVICE CHARGE. THIS Will AMOUNTTO A i 8 o/o TOTAL► 33. 
ANNUAL CHARGE, MAKING PROMPT PAYMENT MORE ECONOMICAL:k: 5 TA TEMENT .t.. ',/AI LAS LE ~fufilf~ajfo&, ._eg~ REMITTANCE TO 

HIGH PRESS CYL. 

LIQUIDCYL. 

-=:; t, •.Jr,·'· !:;'r', ~ t, '1":='0:::. DEM~~Ufilt~t00 STRATE WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO HOX 37330 

8. 30 CRADLES 6 CYL. 

12CYL. 

64. ;jQ MAPP 30170/115 ' ~-{} 

HIGH PRESS CYL. 8. r-~~-
.-r.LI 

CRADLES 6 CYL. 

12CYl. 

JACKSONVILLE FL 322J6 "/lJ0 
19041 )88-2611 

IN GEORGIA 1721 REYNOLD 
WAYCROSS GA 
1912• 283-81&; 

SELLER REPRESENTS THAT WITH RESPECT TO THE PROOUCllON Of THE AA 
AND I 0A THE PERFORMANCE OF THE 5aN'C£S COVE:R~D BV THIS IN\IOfCE. 
FULLY COMPLIED WTTH s,;cnON 12 !Al OF TtlE .... ,R l.ABOR STAHCWIDS ACT C 
ASAMENDEO. 

WE ARE AH EQUAL Ol'l'OflfUljlTY EMl'\.OYER 



STRATE WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
29 S. MC DUFF AVE JACKSONVILLE, FLA 32236-7330 

PHONE (904) 388-2611 

REMIT TO: P.O. BOX 37330 JACKSONVILLE, FLA 32236-7330 

TROON GDLF EAGLE LAND H-~G 
890 O~KLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Typ 

470i8S 33.24 

***** ALL MAJOR CREOiT CARDS ACCEPTED ***** 

STATEMENT OF ACCOl 

Cu~tamer: 21-20845 

Ase 
Day:r 

3./3i./25 

i 

Op err AmetUiit 

INVOICES NOT PAID IN TIMELY FASHION WILL BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL SERVICE CHARGES 
---- 90 ....... ,..,.°'=eR-=-----~----av=eR=--csec-o I TOTAL LATE CHARGES I -~----

OVER 30 CURREITT 

-=·-=-=•n TOTAL ► ~~. ;::4 ,..JJ • .... ,. - - __, 



IRIIIIIIIIIDDIIIIIRllmllffllUIII 
INJIA ■ •c.-1•:lt11~:.D ◄ tl(II•' 

EAGLE INIDDIG GOI.F CUJB ~'\l'Cr',o• 
3989 EAGLE I.UDI!IC PICWY ;J J.~ 

COS'fOM!iR_'._LQ_RIG~..P.'.IYQI_g 
Dll,.V, Cl.TS aJl.':"CIIII. 

-37Ili25 
f_,.,.nw '78066 

~ONFI1>EHTDU. PROPER[ n_oF_SYlSCO 

• -:31::~~D 4 -: 

61'/002 
OIUIHGE PAIUC: Fl. 3206!'>-2641 AtU.1••.,._, ---904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACgSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 Ll!tlIS IICDUSTSUAL ORIW 
J~SOIIVXL.LE:. n. J22:i4 
1·800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

.. = "°:':u-: DG11 a.v.ua::E$ ..-.-saa.ncr-~TO~SUIVI~~~ i 
.Net 30 

- • 

~7 

UGI.i: I.NfDit.'C. GOLF CI.DB 
3989 EAGLE LAJIDI!IG PDIY JMANIJ!ES'l'* 12867 lS~- DEl.IVUY' 

MA: TYADC SCAIU.BT'r BAYLUS ____ _ i !f" ~LT ·r:'AMI_ -.li'..I.-U!!.i~~o_1 -~- _ _ ~ 
,ii Qff ti•ACll au:11! r'l"Q DUOUnt011 __ .-l..-= __ l _=~_L,f:L I ~ ,~~~cs~~• 

- I J 

'001> SAFETY JUDCllltlBR: NOTHING IS MOU ~Nrr TO SYSCO ~Dl:L;::111G11!RODUCTS. 

~ 
5 

!PLEASE VEIUFY l:ACR ORD&R UPON RECEIPT ~us COOLER l'l'BHS OT UT ~ftl'l. 
,TWATD f'188 Ll:C IID-4511 l'R&:SHIIAT&R FISH LIC l!'ND-!303 DJ.LI' H C3R:1' N • 182 SS 

'. I 
CIIDS& AMER 120 SLI HL S'1'Jtl4207 51322341 15. SOI I 15, 50 le· 1S LB 

C 

IC, 

F, 

I 
ti"' 

,F 

I 

;I 

~ 
.,... 

2S 01111.t~ LB :ZINP CDJl:SB MOZZAIUCLLA LHPS SBRD 100721 

l C, 

1 C 

3 cs 
I 

~c 

'1 GAL rllLFCLS NU.It lflU. GALLOB 
GaOUP TOTAL•••• 

-••Nita.TS••• 

325 OZ CA8 BBll:F S'1'SAK l'Hlt.LY CAB Bil 10000001650 
• ~001' TOTAL••*• 

'***l'ROZD1*** 

LB ~YS CLS APrl'.R nl'nR JAL CRM CR:r. 0V ,1010,oe 

7212 , 4 otv BM l'l'ETZBL BAVN\IAN S'l'K 
GR0VP TO'l'Al.**** 

***CANKED £ DRY*** 

3295 

lS· FNL GAL 

24120 oz 

DRESSING :tTALJ:AH GltEGGOR 953208D0857 

DRXRII: UCN/LN WD>ENOD'l' 10052000328681 

D1UNIC ORANG& WJDENOOT 10052000328674 

1 

l CS oz 

1J 

2.ko 

2.ko OZ ~ROl'OIA JUICE APPL& PET 00048500757178 

1 f~ 1159 OZ b:PCID JUJC& ORMIGS PDJU: PRI: 10048500201029 

1 CS 50012 GIi REim MAYONNAJSll PK'l' 10013000531C02 

1 CS 12~1.507.MEr.t.NAN NAY01CNAJ:SE SQmc&ZB BT 00000084137049 

ar-n-':"D':.JICS 
L_ 

C1'R- QIOII ff OPEN: 7:00 »I c:r.osa:: ~! 00 11111 

12 .. 1.6 9.4 2"72 

-· ·-
?IIPCRDlll' no ,.,,....1ta1. m ID1 

IIO, te,. I CU:S~.110~, -•-- ~ :14" ~ 
OC&.VII SlGlf X "0- ~-!• 

n~ 

90083351 14. 97 

4676]06 24.20 

9789785 81 . 84 

705s239J u.33 

68HU5I 38.851 

C537567 24.431 

7468507 251.841 

746855f 29.84 

1605617 20.58 

8'10563 34.03 

4581070 66.70 

34205871 53. 751 

29.94 

24.20 
69.64 

81.84 
81.84 

183.99 

38.89 
222.88 

I 
24.431 

29.H 

29.84 

20.58 

::::: I I 1· 

----UIU'l'N ____ ---

53. 751 _l 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLIC 
1501. 1.E1US rNDUSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONV:ILLE, FL 32254 -r >.1. 

-ru 
'TO\'JU. 

IIIVOlc:11 ._ 

633.53 

g lf'.U.~ ~ g.z.•._ . 
~=-"Ail'~~ .. .lffiffl'~ 

!':,,'!',ff'ffij'1~1~ iUo~~ PAYABLE Olf OR Hll'OM 
QI. 07lla. OQ?Wt) ,... n:::IR -----· 

°ii11c!=: ~lg1'1:!t.+=~.-iiil'ffl 
CONT . ON l'AC.11: 

-,.-:in W~,a to -ICI 

2 

I 
a 
§ 
ii 

I 
a . 
9 
: 

I ; 
I ~ 

'? 
= 
l 

I 
I . 
~ 

-jl 



111111-QJ~-~,M-.-••· CtJS~ OJ.~ IN',lOic;B: CONFIDENT~ !'!l,OPfR.TY QLSJ'_S~ 

l-.j/;:j:1:-, ...,,,_ I DM)1(3 - PME 1 
UGI.I: 1.ANDillC QOLF CLUB ~'1C.l'o• 
3989 UGlZ LAHDDIG PDY ;JJ~~ 
ORAJIGZ PAlUt rt. J2065-264l .... " .. "°' 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LA!IIDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3!18!1 &IIGLlt Lllll01NG nan' 

tCNMIMclM,._ 
SXSCO JACJtSOICVILLI:. INC, 
1501 LENIS I!a)USflU.\l. DRXVlt 
JAClCSO!IVtLLE . .FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

I T1ll:l:'ll..... 1a.u,, 5u111510 , 2 
619/002 ,_ . ._,.,........,. ----

~- 6631 TZJlKS •rAST Dllll ULUEn ARI: IClll.mcT 'l'O SDVICB CKUGK § 

[ 

1Mat JD I: 
IWlIFE!ITfl286715i_!op,w. 0CJ,J:VDY i 

'i ::ruw.1rtrp::f SIU Tn. _3206~-=~~u r- ... t ~ • • 

ID 2S ONL+ . 4 x.Jsys 1JC1' OLIVE MLAMM'A PrD n.llS D:G 

DI 1s ONLYl!. GAL bys ci.s VD111GAR o:i:n:z:I.LKD nx-n: s, 

D 2 cJ 4~6. 90JtIAtaM Q'l'BR 80'1"l'LBI) SPRXNG 

1TDI DESl:al.ftIOII 

I 

Gft0UP TOnL••·· 

74698 

911123 

MIi.: TV1.DC Sc:&IUZTT BAYLESS ~ 

~ = r :!r:~:sr.. I ~ ·1 rl ::a iuir":;r-' : 
5429766 29.86 I 59.72 1 I j 
,1130•9 s.21 s.27 I ! 
9901031 13.73 27,46 i 

351.62 I 5 
***PAPER, DISP*** i 

1 

1 

ISYS CI.S C0tffA.nnm POAII BIIG lC D YTD199S10000 ,s51334 21.16 21.16 

i 5 CT IAllT Cln'fllleMTALl.20 oz 20.n, 1 4089886 21.so' 27.50 

I I ,c 

:c 

f 2S 

~ 
1S 

1S 

ci 
cl 

1. 

C 

1 C 

1 cs 

,SYS Rll:L LUIICJl Rll:PaO 38X58 1 . .S NL X7658AK&X01 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

l•••l'ltODUCE••• 
LB 

oz 

l'T 

:Dn'l"RSII APPLE RED l)SI, x-rMCY 851UUl.n:tR&DuC. 

'IMPl'RSR BASIL FRESH BDB 

Br.oa&RRY rusa 

00074865229166 

4240 

LB E CZLERY sT:i:CJt nae l.675776 

i CT T LSTTOCE :ta8i:RG 'nlINNED ni.ESII 

I, CT Yl"PNAT LrrTUC& ROMll,IHB Jl'MSR 

8 CT PACUJt LINK FRSSB 

1NI.YjS LB l:DCPl'RSB OIUUIIGB aaGGBD l'RESB 108B!1356163020 

;u:;tO C'1' tDCPl'RSB ~TO 1 U.YD 5X6 

l GlU1CJP TOTAL•••• 
••»ISPBNSD ~••• 

c:AL COCACOL SYRl:l"P CCU CLASSIC 5Xl Blll 04250010 

J; ~ COCACOL SYJl.trP COltt. DJ:ET 5Xl. B:rJI 042'0010 

CA.US UUT'IDT.l't:a IC'ilK QIIQSS'lft'. OPEN! 7~00 AN CLOSE: 5,00 PM 
1 

10, 11 21 

-·· SlGII 

17.l 323 

:JdlQIT~ MCI tlO'r.UC. W NIJ.ma:.& liCa% 

., ,c;s 
""L'III 

c;IIT~•--•••....,__,~._ 
IIGII X ·,~ re: 

-:..:.. 

17U846 41.40 

71982531 9.77 

20045131 6.38 

l.2543!10 5.38 

1675776 15.69 

1675610 13.09 

1675Hl' 9.29 

23.69 10794251 

7289526 1 9.5!1 

100863~ 23, 64 

•011059 110.15 

4273546 110.15 

-·-na:r TO 

SYSCO J.AC:KSOIIVU,LI!: 

n.•o 
90.06 

9.77 I 

6.38 I 
10.76 

15.59 

13.09 

si.211 I 

23.6!1 

19.18 

23.H 
131."9 

110.15 

110.15 

1501 uwi:s IND11S'1'JUAl. ~ 
~ONnt.LE. FL 32254 .Al. 

""" nr.,u. 
1NVO%CS 
\'O""..U 

1167 .83 

l!i!:1fm~\,.,,f:i,~ 
_ 1.11117>• l'IU UIIICI -S'lto.lltT :0 m~--=- ncm· PAYABtE OIi OR 111:l"OIIE 
~t~Q t.C'! 1'131 ~Js'"•\Wt· ,a.: UtJ.D Of BU: c:aeciom 
• -~~~=:::1:'=':'~~ .. CONT. ON PACZ 

,INC!' 1'0 Mr •UICltl MUl- Clff W Ta. IQ£i 
:~na CLtllCln .ca :o NUIC:Jffl 1,5 a. CJA.aN:'S,J'I U! :...WSUJT trlCLl'tlCI &lf't IOC8 - ----

J._ 

3 

~ 
~ 

a ! 
~ 
D 

I 5 

I ; 
E 

I 
"' I . . .. 
i 



1--■ ---~-~''''~""fil~lllU 
CUSTOMEll'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

-~:--·-i===-- • I :iMittS"niiu. tiiiz 

&AGLI: l.Al'a)Iff<. GOLF cum S~co· 3989 UGU .LMDIHG HWY 
ORAIICZ P.UX rL 3206S-2U1 At,...hurtol SYS<Xl JACXSONV1LLB, INC. --....... 

90•-63'1-0641 
1501 LEWIS IliltlOSTlUAL DJUVE 
JACKSONVILLI!:. FL 3225• 
l-800-797-262'1 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

PGLE LMOillG GOLi' CI.08 
3989 £JIA.LE LMDIIIIG PltllY 
0RAIICC PAAA n. 320,s •2641 

~ gn lll!ACIC I Slim I IffN bUCltlPTl:011 

1 C +i%1Da%D SYROP t.DaOHAt)S BIii 

1 C 12 . OCACOL SYRUP PIBB XTaA 
GROtJP TOTAL•••• 

MISC t~ LLCIIIIAIIC::S i'OR Dll0P SIZE 
CllGS FOR l"C1EL SOltCBARGE I I 

ORDER ~y : 28'0730 28110830 

1,,,0010 

14450298 

3/29/25 --619/002 
0

6637 

"184966 S83171S30 • 3 

fVlli:iM& 

'?DNS
0 

-PUT DDS UlMCZS AU:~ '1'0 SDVICllc:iiiiiiii 
Net 30 
MAMirESTf 128fi71S MOaMAL DJ:LIVl:RY 
Nll: TVM>C SCAJILETT BArI&SS 

I 
ll ; 

nDI 
aJDI: IIIIIT '"'" - 11~ PIUCS .:::.,,. nla I 

...mu.p-·. 

1~~-15-, 110.15·-

lwoiei NIJVSW9 

"""" I cm 

11 8856122 

9181512 51.4$ 57.•s 
387.90 

9.49- ,. 
6 00 I I ! .. 

ii 

i 
£1 
!l -
a 
:;: 

I 

I l J: I ! :!: 

000 • 
~---l) I) -::/l<I L ) 

1,-00-jru ~90,J : 
I 5 
r,µ /}31, 1~ ! 

l 
OP.KN, 7,00-AM 

~ 
~\ 

. -~ 

it 
i 
l: 
~ 

I CUllll U'L..U':"e!'.JC! ea,, .......... _ 

2, 2 1.4 81 

24 15 39 27.9 676 
Nrlml'• 
t:• 

t!:~ilt~~t..~rmi' 
im~W.:!if~-,~ 

Cl.OSE: 5:00 PM men '!'O 

II() JCS C'Dft oH...,_ -...&11 _,,_ - - .,_ 

oa.w. 1ua X 
a:nr.11 1.ll'RD • ,~, iw,a 1111 -.ur 10 ,u: m· ·--~'= ~~ ~4~\W: We..~',;' 

• crllmll:0-..1.1~•:.. flC."lL tdllUff 1' 11:CCW::..l"ta'SD ftC 
'8111 flCCI • Al'.YJCl:t. tCICI Ml C:.YUC.1 ff ?OU1t ...:QU 1'0 
0, I CM1 or • ,111111"1 Wll:'tT 1""""'1C 1111 SlCII 

v:. ;---r4,. 
.. !(_ 

SYSCO JACJCSONVILLK 
1501 LSWIS INJ>USTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONVIl,1.11:, l'L 32254 • 

?A1 
~&l. 

UMIICS = 

U31,94 

1331. '4 
PArAIILE oer OR 8EFOQ: 

4/28/25 t.AS'l' PAG&: 



11111111111111111~1~11n~1111111111111m1n CUSTO~'S ORIGfNAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY u~· sxs~u 
-· ~- I DIYOICE - I Pac:& I DELV. DA.Tl: 

•IN1'448615831791214001 • 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB s~,5r,o• 
3989 EAGLE LANDJ:NG PKWY •;.~ '-
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthehffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

4/02/25 
'l'IWCX S'l'OP 

342 /016 
IWJU'B 

784966 583179121 4 1 

POIICBASK ORDER 
food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERMS -PAS'l' DUI: u.LANCES ARK stm.n:C'l' '.r0 SERVICE CHARGE 
904-637-0648 Nat 30 

EAGLE LANDXNG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFEST# 1287183 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 
IPACK S:IZB 

j I 

ITEM DESCIUPTJ:ON I'l'BK 
001111: 

ONIT 
PRICZ 

·ooo SAFETY RDUNDE.R: NOTHING IS MORE IMPOR1DT TO Sisco T 
•LEASE VER:tFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TENS 

,TN.ATER F:tSH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC FWD- 03 

CREESE AMER 120 SLI YEL STKl.4207 5132234 15.47 

CBEl:SE CHBDDAR JAClt l'NCY SHRE 2905C4 2406189 54.87 

CHEESE MOZZARELLA I.MPS SERO 100721 9008335 14.42 

CBBESE PROV NONSMK SLI .75 170754 3546386 41.82 

EGG RARDCOOKBD PEELED 89356-09702-00 7199860 34 .99 

EGG WHL LIQ FRSH W/CI 74865-29434-00 2366607 40.H 

1 csj 1l3 GAL JiHL~ CREAM VAN 1026416 2130060 24.03 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

11'1 V"'ill}3I oz b . BDF STl:AIC PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 82.91 

IFI il • g oz IMP SAOSAGE PATTY W/H WIDE RAW MLD 19741 3756236 31.68 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

.aTCLS SHIUMP WHT P&D TLOF 16/2 261512071PB 5106388 60.55 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

MACARONI AND CHEESE P 10021000704436 8538852 45.47 

BRD GOtmM S/8IN 30410 0916387 S7.07 

POTATO FRY SWEET S/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.08 

CADS SPLIT /rOT. PCS OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I RENI'1' TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

30.94 

109.74 

14.42 

41.82 

34.99 

40.89 

24.03 
296.83 

82.91 

31.68 
114 .59 

60.55 
60.55 

45.47 

57.07 

31.08 

12J 3 I 1s 224 1501 LEW:tS :tNDUSTlUAL d¥(i! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 'l'O'l'Al. 

Dal'ID'S 
SlGR 

HO. PCS I CO'ST , IICIID Dl'0-1:a SYBlllCa or 1,1,1, nwa 
Ol-l.VD. SlGII X NO. PCS 

REC. 

TAX 
'l'OTAL 

[llWOlCE 

tllVOIC:J: ADJO~~ 
CODS I Off 

_6_05.59 

•~~=afI~~~~-~~~-rUsn:&'Tt~I~::&~~Jft~JS.lJ PAYABLE ON OR BBFORE 
~ ~~ ~s~"ffla ~~1¥fJCClD ~ VMrtA111Dff IS IIICIMD~---~wft 
Jl'ICT to Allf Dllll'lffl: IIUII .. llUT or TIQI IIICII" or TIIUS "'°"°""IIJJ~~; - AR& Gtvnl: 11P !OCJlt a.ti:h to SIRVI DI -

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

---·~ns CUAClft,Olt !O PARm:lnft AS A - QP A CL\$S or·~LIII &NY ~SOI! nMlLVIllG - SUCK DIHVrE. I 

s 
~ 

i :. .. 
I 
i 
! 
~ 

i 
i a 
~ . .. 
0 

iii 

~ . 
"' 0 

' .. "' 0 . 
5 

E 

I 
~ ,. 
= 

I 



~ 

IIIIIIINlllllllffllllllll~IIIIIIIIIIIIIIHlrnl 
"IN71•986513179121•00l • 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF cLtJB c"'SCO' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~)A: 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 Atthehurtof 

fvod •nd s..-vlce 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TIWClt STOP 

342 /016 
"iioijn-

3612 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 
~ICS~ -

784966 583179121 4 2 

PPCBASII: OIUlD-

TERMS. -PAST DOZ BALMCl:S AH SOBJl:C'l' '1'0 S&RVIC& CBAaG& 
-- --· -- - - - . - -

Net30~- - i 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFEST# 1287183 NOIUQL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

~ 
_J ~ 

- i FL 32065 -2641 
rTEM O&SCRIHlON l'l'IN tJRlT ,-a :&XTEllt>ED Ill rl IIIYOICJ: ADJVSTNENTS 

I CAIIZ8 I ll'I.JT .=. l'CS 

16 5 

POTATO TATER POFF 

BAK PRBTZBL BAVJUUAN STK 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED, ORY*** 

R30 

3295 

0002 84 00450 928 

DRESSING BALSAMIC VINEGARBTTE 00955 

DRESSING 1000 ISLO CHEF 953263D0854 

DRINK LBMON LINE G ZE 10052000042129 

DRINK RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

JU'ICB ORANGE PORE PRE 10048500201029 

~S PBPPBR JALAPENO SLICES 12730720211 

SALT SEASONED 2150080620 

SAUCE SWEET CHILI, WING SJ2347HF 

SEASONING Bt.ACJa:NBD REDFIS 901293725 

SODA coc:A COLA CLS 

SODA COKE DIET 

SODA SPRITE CANS 

49000012781 

49000010633 

49000001310 

SUGAR GlUUroLATED XFINE CANE 

'l'ORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

412006 

195210 

CODE PRICE 

1050954 67.96 

6849145 40.05 

6925806 36.64 

7872328 16.98 

4537971 17.64 

9901694 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

8410563 34.03 

8426330 12.17 

4043378 19.42 

3369354 73.03 

4029761 11.03 

2'786127 20.0'7 

4187357 20.07 

5360359 20.07 

2926727 41.18 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

I eoac GIIOSS 11'1'. OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNIT TO 

TU - PRIC& cam: 

67.96 

40.05 
241.63 

36.64 

16.98 

17.64 

29.84 

29.84 

34.03 

12.17 

19.42 

73.03 

11.03 

40.14 

20.07 

20.07 

41.18 

41.19 

23.16 
466.43 

I 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I 

21 14. ~ ~ 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322541 JI.L ____ .11.8_0~03 

I I TAX 
DaIVD.' S I NO. PCS COST .11c.D lftOJCI: anaca or a.u. t'l'Dll NO. PCS - TO'rAL 
Sl!.111 Dal.YD. SIGH X REC. IIIYOIC& 

=+====---=:-::--=---====-----'?O'l'Al, 
:m,e:r.mri::J

1ri'c,~, :2="8~~T~c:Jl~IMis~Cf,1: 1
ro~

1
Cf,:fc1~' ~o~~cm':llr PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 

r~ b~f.WMOR~~'mli ~~31U~ ~.~.-~=~-'°°~""' I coNT. oN PAGE 
~tllCT !O IIIY DllfO'DI UIIIIII, OUT or 'lOOR IICltPt OF tlllSE IIIIJDOC?S/SIIIVICII: - An GIVIlr. or 'lOOR tuGi! TO SDMI Ill -
~Ml Cll'ACITt,oa li'0 1'12flCIIVI U .r. - or A CUSS 01' a.&DWll't5,tl1 ARY WSVIT IIM>LVIIIG UY SVCB Dlll'WE. 

I arr~--

3 

3 
5 

I 
1',j 

i 
I 
I: 
0 .. 
• .. 
n ; ... 
? .. . 
"' 0 ., .. 
0 . 
5 

E 

I 
I 
M z .. .. 

I 



11~11m111m11111m1m111111111111~1m1111m~1111111111111111111111 
CUNJfJ.U.1!.l'l'J:.UU. t'l<Ut'lSK'.l'I Ulf ::i:S:::i~U 

"tN)'84988~8J17912l4003$" 
i-,:a;=-:..a,..:::=;.._..;... __ ,.;:;;=="----._--'IIIIIO:::.;.;;,;;;l=CE IDIBD P~_ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB r..,,5r.o• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~}.'. "' 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 Attheheanof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

nuat STOP I 784966 
342[016 

583179121 4 3 

l'11RCBAS&: ORDllll--
food and 14rvlce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS :INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

ltOUft 

3612 TERMS -PAST DOE IIALIINCll:S ARI: 8VIWEC'1'-TO SSRVIC& CBARG1E 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ PARK FL 32065 -2641 

MAN:IFESTf 1287183 NORMAL DELIVERY 
'-------'-'MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

[PACK l SIZE l ITDJ DBSCRIP'llON 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

ITEM 
~__! 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 75513341 21.04 

4088886 27.50 CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS FOIL SHEET 9Xl0,751N SILVER W69372I 69385001 11.68 
2 

12X10.75 SILVER W69370 

2 

CLS KIT CUTLERY MED US/S&P YMKFS!CtiNSPSYl 06219991 27.76 

REL LINER REPRO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CHEMICAL & JANITORXAL*** 

:cTBBRT CLEANER GRL QOICKCLEAN PCKT 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PRODUCE*** 

700-40 

BASJ:L FRESH HERB 00074865229166 

CUCUMBER ENGL:tSR MED SDDLE FClJKl.058 

DJ:LL BABY FRESH RED 

17638461 41.40 

66432581 39.82 

2004513 6.38 

7134591 19.38 

2005114 6.19 

LETTUCE ROMAJ:NE FRESH W/LINE 17238161 17238161 35.90 

LIME FRESH 1079425 

ORANGE BAGGED FBESB 1088935616302017289526 

PEPPER J'AUPENO FRESH 1185156 

PEPPER YELLOW BELL l'RSH 7409410 

60172631 

24.70 

9.58 

11. 71 

16.03 

2.61 

42.08 

55.00 

11. 68 

7.29 

21. 76 I 

41.40 
185.21 

39.82 
39.82 

6.38 

19.38 

6.191 

35.90 I 

24.70 

19.16 

11. 71 

16.03 

13.05 

c:AS&8 SPLIT 'NIT. PCS • CUii& GltOSS WT. 

·~ ;:_ 23_F 11• 
OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

w. ~ ""'··-~ .,_ ~ 

REMIT TO 
SYSCO JACI<SONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWJ:S J:NDOSTRIAL 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254~-

l)IUV£R"S 
SIQI DELVD. SJ:CN X REC. 

- - I •• - -- ----------, 

INYOICJ: Atl,JUSTXElft'S 
aior; I on-

1557.56 

,;--·':?s~ 1~"gi. ';Wfflf(u\'jf~~cx~Mis":b 'T,r:•~":',=rci~ ~ ~~n PAYABLE ON OR B&FORB 
~~ noc:s.gic:~mz W'~Jr..lP00D CIR~- IS - - - • - --- - ----

AIIY Dlll'll!I ARISIIIG 011T or YDllll lllaIPZ or !111811 ftOIIOCTl~CU: roo .1111: ; 
'l'Yll CAPICI!Y,~!'O PlllllCIP- .U, _ or &_,;a,,s or ~~...,n ~ • 'IJTE. -

~a 

l _:NT. ON PAGE 4 

i 

I 
~ 

5 

I 
~ .. 
n .. 
~ 

i 
~ 
~ 

a 
., 

i . 
f 
N 

"' .. .. 
5 .. 
1 ... 
~ . 
E 

I 
~ z 
~ 

I 



llll~lllfflllllllll~llllllllmDIIIIIIIIIIIIIMlllllmllll~I CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL INVOICE l:Uloll!"LUta'n:.LA!. l'KVl'l!;K"n uJr ::;z::;1.;v 
I D&LV. DATE I C11STCIND I DM>ICZ - I PAID=---- l 

•1NT849695!31791214004/ 0 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

f-d and service 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 

SYSCO JACJCSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

4/02/25 
!'IWCIC HOP 

342 /016 
ll0Q'l'I: 

-3-612 

784966 583179121 4 4 

PllllCIIASI OltDP 

TERNS -PAST DOS IIALANCl:S ARI: Stl!IJIIC'l' TO SDVXCI: CBA1\Qlt 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1287183 NORMAL DELIVERY 
HA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

S:tZ&: ITEM OBSCRil"l'ION IftN mlI'l' :r BX'l'BNDl:I> t[ pl DMlICB M>JtJS'l'IIIN'l'S I 
CODI l'JUCK - PRICB: i 1 00011: I arr 

GROUP TOTAL**** 152.50 '+-+---'-'-'-'-'---~e---...:.;;,;.... _ _.. 

GAL 

! ORI>T tY 

' 
I 
! I 

I 

I 
I I 

I 

I I 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYRUP SPRITE 5Xl BIB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR DROP Sl:ZB 
---- FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

289S342 2898472 2898521 

09560010140903951110.15 110.15 
110.15 

15.57- I• 
7.00 

ooo _ ._

310
< tylO• ~8 

~7 'i t./'I :-3 q. y{).. 

~~~ 1'1 ,-0 ~ ,,p.1 

/ ti 

!, l-.,l i;;. I lP" • 

CASES j SPLI'I' ~. PCS euu I G1tOSS wr. 
1 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I tu:III'l' TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
l, I 1 . 9i 54 

43 17 60 49.~ 965 
DIUVl:l\ 1 3 
SlG>I 

_ l'ltDV18IOII: 'I'll! 

.~~~L 
1'8L&SORlll0Cllms 

DISPllrS .IIUSIIIC , 
_CAPICI'rr ,OP. TO t. 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTR:IAL D~ 
JACICSONVILLE, FL 32254 7,- J.L 1659.14 

' 110. ,cs l CQST ... - ,..,/. ......,.. or w. ,_.,..........._ I NO. PCS ~-
D£1.VD. SIGIII V / ------- I\EC. 

U c,i-';,i'fs°"'Jf' PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
··JS'bicc:=~m 5/02/25 

aIQIT '10 QRV1: Ill all! 
• qt 80CII DISPUft. 

TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE 
TOTAL 1659. 14 

LAST PAGE -"2.,l{~ ,,. 
~ j • 11, 

'"' J 

I 
I s 
& 
~ 
i 
~ 
~ .. 
:; .. 
n 

~ 
E 
~ .. ... 
s ... 
i .. 
... 
';' .. 
'" " .. 
5 
~ ... ... .. .. 
E 
~ 

I 
I 
z 
~ 

I 



IIIDIIIIWlllllllll~IIIIIIBII CUSTOME~: ~:S I ca~--~ lfUN
2
·.l=ci·~r~rj~i v~ ,u~~--

• • N , • • a • e s a , , e s 9 e 3 1 o o 1 2 • 4/0S/25 7 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s • ~ m>P 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ¥SCO 619 /009 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheutof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ll0!ml PIIRCIIUE 0IU>D 

foodandservlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 ;.__~37 TERMS -PAST DOE ~S MB SIJIIJKCT TO SUtVICB CRAJlGE 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1287607 NO~ DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

784966 583185963 l 1 

904-637-0648 i 
O~GJl: P~ FL 32065 -2ill.._ ____________ .--__ ----

1 i IT~ IPA€ SIZB I ITBM DBSCIUPTXON I = 1 • ~~ I .;;. I 
'00D SAFETY RDUNDER: NOTHING IS KOBE l:MPOR1AN'I' TO s;· SCO T 
•LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEI.PT BECAUS COOLER TENS 

L'rWATD. FI.SB LI.C WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC FWD- 03 

BXTERl)Btl 
PRIC:& 

INVOICE Al>JUS'DIDl'l'S 
-~- I QTY 

ID~CTS. r
l8 2 ss I 

I 

H . ! 

CHEESE MOZZARELLA LMPS SBRD 100721 90083351 77.021 77.02 

.5~ CHEBSE SWISS SLICE .75 OZ 170721 3554569 53.79 53,79 

DEL CREAMER REAL DAIRY HALF 5 BAL 136469 0358608 17.98 17.98 
GROUP TOTAL**** 148. 79 

BEEF STEAIC PHI.LLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 82.91 82.91 
GROUP TOTAL**** 82.91 

**FROZEN*** 

'.LB 

--Ac~ +.s 

4t 
CBEBSECAICE CARAMEL SEA SALT CLM2737 26712261 73.58 73.58 

ONION RING BRD GOUM 5/8IN 30410 0916387 57.07 57.07 

POTA'l'O FRY SWEET 5/16 MCl'03731 3700499 31.08 31.08 

POTATO TATB:R POFF R30 1050954 67.96 67.96 
GROOP TOTAL**** 229.69 

& DRY*** 

CHERRY MARA STEM LG PLAS 10111158150839441 22.88 22.88 

DRINK FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 29.84 

•o DRINK FRUIT PONCB G2 10052000204053 6508978 29.84 29.84 

IMP OLrvE GREEN QtJBEN PXT 100/120 22919 7097100 44.79 44.79 

IMP OLXVE GREEN QUEEN PXT 100/120 22919 7097100 44.79 44.79 

I CARS I SPLIT TOT. PCS 

3_ 1 

COB& c.1108S~. OPEN: 7 : 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I RBKIT '1'0 
' SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

13 I 8.9

1 

234 1501 LEWXS INDUSTRIAL~ 
- ~ JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~AXAL 

DI\IVER' S 
SIi.ii DELVI>. Sl:GN X R£C. 

'TOTAL 

INVOICE 
TOTAL 

633.5_3 

I 
MO. I/CS I CUST.s,-. ,_,ca.,,,..., .. .,.,,_ ;,10. ?CS~ ---- • 

rc~P?'ic,~r~~~~~Jml~t~cr,Jr~,m~s.~~3-'~~ff PAYABLE ON OR BEFORB 
Ill - !ll&SI OtNIOOITllS ~ -IU or FOOD Ql - DD1'IID l'll0N TUSI CIW.:lOlnllS 
~ ~~~w.i~~JT~~~ain~,•~r~~~T•~ =el Ii-,.. 

CONT. ON PAGE 
' ,OIi N rAltUCll'aTC IS I' - OP lt. Cl.US or cu.IIWITS 1 1• Alff LAIISOIT IIM)l,Vlllll .1111' 9<ICS DU""" 

i 
i!; .. 
:5 ,. 
0 

~ .. 
" .. 
liJ 
~ 

a 
"' ';' .. .. .. 
0 .. .. 
0 .. 
5 
"' ';' 

= . 
l 

I 
a 
= iii z 
.. .. 
i: 

I 

2 J 



IIIHIIHlllllllllllllllll!I 
•JN78499f58318518310023• 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLOB C,~sro· 
3999 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 '"' 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 

foochnd strvice 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

CASES 

14, 

DJUVD'S 
SIGN 

SPLIT 

8 

IARJC FL 3206 -2641 
SIZE 

.4 

ITBM DKSClUl'TION 

OLIVE KAI.AMATA f'l'D PLAS KEG 

SAOCE TERIYA!t.I GLAZE 

74698 

04910 

SllSOHING BUCKENED REDFIS 901293725 

VINEGAR DISTll.LED WH:ITE 5% 

II.AGARA WATER BOTTLED SPR.DfG 

~AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPER , DISP*** 

911123 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG lC D YTD199Sl0000 

CUP FOJ\M TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

REL L:mER UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

CLS TOWEL MOLTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WHT 4458693 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

FRESH HERB 

tOP.ACK BLUEBERRY FRESH 

00074865229166 

4240 

1675176 CELERY STICK FRESH 

:Ll'RSH LEMON CHOJ:Cli: FRESH 

c.aoss ~-

359 

LETTUCE ROMAINE FRESH 

LETTUCE ROMAJ:Nll! FRESH W/LINE 1723816 

LETTUCE ROMJUNE l'RESH W/LINE 1723816 

LIME FlUilSB 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

~ NO. PCS COST . .,_ 
DKLVD. SIGN X ,_ .... ,_ 

C0NFIOEN'.l".l.AL, l'~U.l:'l!.K'J.'% UJ!. ~u:;:,1..v 

'fll0CIC S'fOP 

619 /009 
lt0Clff 

784966 

IPC'IU:DSE ORDER 

:nrvc,%CIII lltlllllD 

58318S963 

PM:z 

1 2 

6637 TERMS -PAS'l' DOE BALMICl:S AB SUBJSC'l' TO SERVICB CHAR.G2 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1287607 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

lTDI UNIT """ EXTENDED ii ti ~IIIVOICB Jll)JOSTME!ft'S 
TAll 

CODI: PIUCZ -
5429766 30.01 

4232682 10.88 

4029761 11.03 

4113049 S.29 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 21.04 

4088886 27.50 

1763846 41.40 

4458693 42.91 

2004513 6.38 

1254390 6.12 

1675776 15.69 

2252054 46.41 

1675891 9.28 

1723816 41.25 

1723816 41.25 

1079425 24.70 

UNIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

PIUCI 

30.01 

10.88 

11.03 

5.29 

27.46 

23.16 
279.97 

42.08 

55.00 

41.40 

42.91 
181. 39 

6.38 

12.24 

15.69 

46.41 

9.28 

41.25 

41.25 

24.70 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL IffP! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 'TOTAL 

CODE I Qn 

1119.95 

',Nl'CRl'All'I Pia 11117VISICII: TB PDiaum.K .llilUan.wiw. o:tlCCffllS f.IS'!l!D mt !IIIS DMJICII AD S1IIJICT l'O Ta Sft!VTORY Tll!JST • PAYABL& ON O.R BEFORE 
O'l'BIIRIDD BY IIICTJO. ~ or ta n:aISUIILI A,l;alCVl,TUIW. C!ll.ill1'JIS loC1' UlO ~~'~ m: S&Wa o, !111$ -= 
~ ~~ ..dlr~"llfi ~~&Iul'OCO \'t ~P&11D'! IS ltlClllVlll~--~

1ft"ri J 
Clnc'r l'O :a,n III!l'llft AIIIltm OUT OP twa IC:IJPf or l'ISSI: 1110DUCTmGVTc:a: n)O DE ~IYDIG ot YOOll IIGft l'O SIRVS n Atlf 
.!.~ QHICU't,oa l'O tu.nCJPAn &SA - or A c:t.UI or CI.AIIDoltTl,l!'..~~l!_~Vll!G""' IOCII IIIlllllft, 

~CE 

1·-~~NT. ON PAGE 3 

i 
0 

~ 
i 
3 
5 
~ 
! 
~ 
~ .. 
i 
5 
E 
~ ... .. 
s 
! 
:-
"' r ... 
0 ... 
5 
"' ~ 

= ... 

l 

I 
I 
li! 

= 

I 



l--lJ~-~-~,,,,,,,,Q~q~~IJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY u~· ~x~~u 
""iiiliola: llllilllSll -

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c;,,cco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;;,,.~ 
ORANGE l'ARlt FL 32065-2641 At Ille heart of SYSCO JACICSONVILLE, INC. 

784966 583185963 1 3 'rRUCK STOP 

619 /009 - -IPIIRCIIASK ORDIIR 
food and servke 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PAST DUE llAL1iNC&8 AN Sllll.n:c'? TO SERVICE CHARGli: i 904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFESTI 1287607 NORMAL DELIVERY I I 1MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
, .• Otut:1i!iE, PARf FL 32~J~5,.___-_.2_.._64:a.,1L.._ _____ _ DBJ:¥1l,R• 

---~ -- ---- I -1 - I, INV0ICI: JU>.:rvsws 
ocm I on--:tTDl 1.· WIT I .... BX'1'EMl)ll:D 16U s 

ORDO 

I'l'EM DESCRIPTION 

ll'RKSR HERB 

1J!'RSH MOSHROOM SLCD TOBS FRESH 

ONION YEI.LOW JUMBO FRESH SACIC 

ORANGE BAGGED ntESH 10889356163020 

•FRSH TOMATO BOLK 5X6 FRESH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

OJ!)II: PI\ICE 

2037109 6.81 

6056907 15.93 

7201992 8.33 

7289526 9.58 

1763432 42.08 

SYRUP COKE CLASSIC 5Xl BIB 04250010 4090593 110.15 

SYRUP GINGER ALE 5X1 BIB 52400298 1978586 57.45 

TEA BREW FILTER PACK 47900-30384 6738173 55.53 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

DROP SIZE 
SURCHARGE 

2902189 2904081 2902309 
2904964 

nx -

CASll8 l&PLJT Ii!!• fC8 CUD j GROSS In'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RSNIT '1"0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

PIUc& 

6.81 

15.93 

8.33 

19.16 

42.08 
289.51 

110.15 

57.4S 

55.53 
223.13 

12. 67-
7.00 

5 4 

2J 15 A 

9 4 .4l 144 

44 l .. 2.0 737 ~ 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DR~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

DIUYD. s NO. PCS I COST - ■Kaa DMUCII: ff.ttcllCU 0, """ ,,.. NO - li',CS t-
Sllill D£LVD. SIGN X REC. 

- - -- -·- - - l - -___ t.-ci. i!IIOYU1011: TRI l'DJSUBL& M:IUCIJl.!llMI. CCNGll"rIU I.InlD Oil rlllS llM)Ic;& Au: S1J8.1ICT !O !BS STAlll'IOU DDIT PAYABLE ON OR BKFORE 
!lll> BY SIC!IOII 5 (Cl or ffS n:RISIIIW.& M:IUW CCW>Dl'l"Illl /Cl U30 ~is"" (C) I • 18 811.1.D 01 TllS COIIOOITY. 

11111 A DIIJIIT CLU1t OVIII nEA -=a AJ.t. nrvanoans or 11000 OR oraa DDJVID ,_ mas, CQ1e10Dnn:s 5/05/25 
.lll"l im;:1111nr.&S oa l'tlOCIIDS ,_ '1'1111 iii:,t o:r !BUI: CGM1D1uza CllnL = ,.,_ u 111attv1D.rmffl1Ea...,_'nlll .-aim j 
- !O .Ill"( Dlll'Vft Mllflll, OUT or TOllll UCUIPT er 'l'RIA l'l¥XIUCTS/SIIRVICU: - .... Gtvm. 01' 'IOCIR JU..,-,; !IO SIR'II Ill -
~ CM'ACIT"f,OR !10 •-tCIPA'n: 1.$ .I ~ CUBS or CLAllllllTS,ll NII INISOl'l'_lWOI.VIIIC .lll"l &oc:11 CUPVTI. __ 

TAX 

~a 

1---LAST 

5 
j 

I 
5 
~ 

i .. 
~ .. .. ,, 
;J .. 
! 

"' '\' 
" ... Q 

ooo ~ ;l i~~-r~ 5 14u-:- .. ~,-L- I ur·· 1. q ! r l - lf } ..- 1 t, • ., .. 1 . . ~ 
100-- ,1· 

(lllq. I 

1)· c.✓., • I 
a 
i 

1429. 72 

1429.72 

PAGE 

; 
~ 

I 



Invoice 

~LEJOP 
LtN~N RtNfAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Beffevue Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

04/02/2025 

Invoice 

0143507 

1 Line I Item I Empl Name/ Desaiption Sizes ~ 
1 FBNPW 
2 FBNPW 
3 DGBAGST-
4 •• FB8585W 

5 FBMESBAG 
6 DGCARTHAM 
7 TPP 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 
BAGSTAND -
TC 85X85 WHITE 
MESHBAG ·

CARTHAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

Delivery Charg~~= 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 

$689.56 $0.00 $689.56 $0.00 

60 90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Comment: ________________________________ _ 

----------

Received By: N 4/2/2025 10:14:25AM 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mark I F~. I Seq I Temi 

V!Jed 30 CHG 

OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

I Min. I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Unlt Pr. I Ext. Prioe I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Aml I Total 

200 0 $000 $0,1320 $26.40 0 SO 00 S26.40 

SRC - 0 --- so·oo·- $2.0000 - --- $4.00 0 $0 00 $4.00 
··-2-· • 0 $000- - $0.1000 . --- $0.20 0 S0.00 -· $0.20 

90 •• 0 - ·--·- S(l.00-- $1.7600 ·- $158.40 0 -·- S0.00 $158.40 
•·• 10 _o ___ - $0.00 - $0.1000 ·-. ' -- -$1.00 0 $0.00 $1.00 

2-0- -- -so.oo S5.0000 --· $10.00 0 - - S0.00 $10.00 - - --- $0.00 --$9.80 ---- so.Oli S9.80 - ·- --·- .......... - S0.00 $15.70 - ·- . -- $15.70 $0.00 

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $225.50 Rte.Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj~ $0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.: $0.00 

NetAdj.: $000 Preb1II: $225,50 NetAdJ.: SO.DO 

Total Adj.: S0.00 

TaxAdj,; $0.00 

Net Charge: I s22s.so 1 

~~r/lif 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008•7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Invoice Number Account Number 
38092169 405510 

lnvolceD• Due Date 
02126125 04127/25 

Tenn• Invoice Amount 
2%30,NET60 $1,021.56 
PleaN lend llemlud Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO.IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

ORDEAOATI! ORDElt# DELIVERY# PURCHASEOIUlERt SHPVIA TRACKINGt 

02121/25 10819800 27534037 

(TI;IIIINO. DESCRIPTION 

N2747001 TM24 SpeedSoft GLB dz 
V9943301 TM25 TR Stripe NEON YLW GLB 

dz 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

SUBTOTAL: 

TaylorMade Balls 

QTY 
&ffl'PED 

12 
24 

36 

2275-000 
1325-000 

FEDEX.Parcel-Ground 

UNff PRICE 

$21.25 
$39.00 

976.80 
44.76 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$255.00 
$936.00 

s1,191.oo 1 

445010177685 

D18COUNT 
PftlCE AF11!R 

DISCOUNT 

18.02% $209.04 
18.00% $767.52 

$976.56! 
FREIGHT $45.00 

Total Inv. Amt: $1,021,56! 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 38092169 
Invoice Date 02126/25 
Due Date 04/27/25 
rotal Amount Due $1,021.56 
If Paid Bv: 03121125 $1,002.03 

Page 1 of 1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE !NVOI E CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DA'T _ NO. 

9J.Z21150 2201425 04/01 25 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALE:; SAL.ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 Of:332 

.DATE 
ORDERED 
03/29/25 

Re te:2314 / 3 ORDER NUMBER: 248944 
Bill n --- Shil'.J ~- I Remit,-·--··-··-··--

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 1' TRN E~GLE LANDING GLF CL□ ' j US Foods, Inc. 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 ~AGLE LAND1NG PKWY I To· t 

. ! P.O BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK FL [ iORANG~ PARK FL ! 
32065 • 13206S ; I ATLANTA I 904 E~l 5600 ! l 30384-8421 
GHR IS COLLETTI ___ I DEP~~ 00 ______ J i__2~!.~_3 1 ]04 

__ , ___ .... 

Att: 

Gt-\ 

ihip_Frm: 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-,. t: Tr-ms. 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD {)4/0l/2~ , PQge 01 of 02 
Spc i-51 ::lR !VER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECE! PT FOR INV CHANGI 

'vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sdles Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

----·---- .. ------------

3 / EA 4331047 

TOTAL DRY 

Oesci' ipt1:rn 

·--·-----·-----------

DRY 
TONG, UTILY SCLPD 12" S/S 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES ORDERED: 

lo:** IN'-,'01 CE SUMMAF<Y *** 
TOTAL NET WGT: . 75 PIECES ORDERED . 
TOTAL GROSS WGT .90 

ID 

3 

,, 

Instr· 
F'.ack Si:z:e 

l EA 

L .. i:iel 

SUPRIOR 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

f'IEC£S SHIPf'EO· 3 

C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

EA 

:r7Ti'IS SHIPPED: 

nrns SHIPP£D. 

Unit 
r'dce 

Extended 
!='rice 

-----------·-·-------. 

6.3800 $ 19. 14 

1 19 14 

1 

PRODUCT TOT r!':L 'ii 19. 14 

TAXABLE AMOUNT S 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
i. .00 

··---···- -· ·-------
Th is ,muuat is ,a ___ :,:tim~__i;"_ st_ '~.:':..."". shippiaq p, :.~'.-~.o/•~..;::.: •C;es>;F~~• <t deli vecv, _ _:'. ____ ~_:_: __ 4_ 

(\J\ ,._ ~o _ 7'-ll/1-=-I 9YI 



Bill 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE !NVOI "E CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DAT:· NO. 

912211 so 2201 ~.25 04/01 25 11221140 

Rc.te:2314 l 3 

PURCHASE ORDER 
N~B~ 

SALES S,~U.:S 
LOC. REP. 
::,c,ss 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/29/25 

ORDER NUMBER: 248944 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR ,• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shiµ rTRN-E~Gu~··-cANDING.GLF CL.B 
To: 3989 :AGLE LANDING PKWY 

• ···•-·--•-···· ---·--·-·-•-· •• - •·1 
US F"ooci :,, !r,c:. 1 

I 
R~~~tl 

; P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL I 
CHRIS COLLETTI _J 

ORANG: PARK FL 
3206S J 904 E •• 1 5600 
DEPT ·' 00 
·--- __ .. -·••-- -

I 

! ATLANT,~ 
! :10384--(3.'J.21 
r 386 763 i ·.:::;04 

GA 

}. ______ _ 
Ifft e._Fri'/'/ 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD PORT ORANGE 
·.,.. t Trms 

FL Shi plJ: 
Spcial 
lns i:r: 

04/01/2S Pa2e 02 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT ~OR INV CHANGE 

'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Gty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
rdered Ship~ed Unit Number 

Pack Si2£- LabE•l C 
!} 

*******************************************~**********~4***************************» * You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of •our purchase from * 
* US Foods: (i) you are giving up \tour right to serve .. ·1 any representative • 
* capacity, or to participate as a member.of a class, in any lawsuit; Ciil you * 
* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to bin~ing, individual * 
~ arbitration of all claims; <iii) such arbitration shall be governed by th2 * 
• Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.5.C. s.1 ~nd conducted , accordance with the * 
i JAMS Comprehensive Arbitration Rules & Procedures; a~1 Civ) each party shall * 
* pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pa its own attorneys' fees * 
* and costs. * * https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharQe/Standard :.•idEIAArealowerAtlantic.h ~ 
* tml • ~, 
~*****~************************************************~***************************~ * Credit Card Surcharge: Please note, that where appli:ible, a surcharge will be * 
* applied to payments made by credit card. The surchar1~ is not greater than our • 
* cost of acceptance. The surcharge does not apply to: ;her p~yment forms, such as~ 
* ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to y:Jr total at time of payment.* 
* If you have an dgreement with US FOODS that expressl addresses the fuel I 
• surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer :o that agreement. * 
***************************************N***************~******H**~**I*************** * Cert. i FL 227 SS * 
• Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at I be ~w 45F ambient air tem * 
* p. * 
~**~*-~****~***************•********•******~*******~**~~-··••**************~•-•"**** 
~ USDA National Organic Program Indicators: * 
* ~ 100k Org~nic * 
* = Organic * 
• = Made with organic ingredient(;) * 
********~***************************************~*****~~*********************~****** * The perishable agricultural commodities listed on th~~ invoice are sold * 
>< subject to the st.=.tutorv trust autr1orired by section :-;(c) o.; the Perishable * * Agrit:ultural Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(c)). The seller of these -;; 
* commodities retains a trust claim over these comrnodi :es, all inventories of' * 
* food or other products derived from th~s~ corumo1itie;_ and anv ~eceiv~~les or M * proceeds from the sale of these commodities until fu __ payment 1s received. P 
******************************************************¥~*******•***~•-~************* -----~--

Weight Pr-icing 
Unit 

Unit 
?rice 

Extended 
Price ....... ___ , ____ ... ________ _ 

I 
i l 

I 

! 
I 
I .. _..,_, ________ _ 



ACCOUNT 
~m. 

91221150 

INV2lCE 
NJ. 

2201426 

JNVOI E CUS1OMER 
DA"T _ NO. 

04/01 25 11221140 

P~RCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

'SALES 
LOC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/30/25 

Re ta::":314 I 3 ORDER NUMBER: 250375 
Bill.....----

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi re 

1 

____ -----
TRN E~GLE LANDING GLF CLB 

Tc. 3989 :AGLE LANDING PKWY 
R e: i t [-vs-F-; 0 d ~ , l n C . -··--··-. ----- • ·, 

~.O. EO:< 198-';.21 'O' j 
Att: 

ORANGE PAR~ 
"32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL F -··· .. ·- - L 3206; ATLANTA GA 
1904 c·· 1 5600 I I 30384-8421 
'DEPT ,.. 00 l ! 386 763 1. 3G4 
j____ _ ___________ _. L .. -----------··--·-·--

1i~~rm: 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD 
• trrms • 

POR-f GfiANGE FL Shi pD: 04/01 /~:is Page 01 of 0.t} 
Spc i-al DR IVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 
!ns tr-: 1tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unlt Number 
-----~- .. -

1/ 1 cs 0183020 
1_,/ 1 cs 0719427 
1......- 1 cs 1259381 
3/ 3 cs 1328699 
1....- l EA 142S990 
1- 1 cs 2101574 
l ..--- l EA 2330215 
v·- 1 cs 2833239 
1 ........- 1 EA 3184876 
1/ 1 cs 3554649 
1/ 1 cs 4034385 
2-- 2 cs 5651351 
l/ 1 cs 5865134 
1/ 1 C(• 6002398 .) 

1 / 1 cs 6017834 
1/ 1 cs 6729776 
1/ 1 cs 6823872 
4,...... 4 EA 7330681 
2/ 2 cs 7802523 
1........- 1 cs 8600645 
1 / 1 cs 8914897 
1/ 1 cs 9327263 
4/ 4 cs 9330697 
1- 1 cs 93':;7567 
1...- 1 cs '?395781 

,. __..,, 1 EA 0198721 
1/ 1 cs 1244268 

1......--- 1 cs 1492816 
1---- 1 cs 1919740 

L:;- 1 cs 2326411 
< cs 2331353 J. 

l..,........... 1 EA 2348936 

Descripton Pdck Size 

ORY 
TEA BAG, HOT ASST 8/25 EA 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
RICE, JASMN RAW IMP TLAMD 20 LB 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LI: CLR35 LB 
LABEL, FRI 2X2 DSUBL RL o: I 1 RL 
TOWEL, PAPR 12.7X10.l CF:> 10/240 EA 
OIL, SESME IMP JPN TIN 1 GA 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF ST!~L 2/30 £A 
EXTRACT, VNL IMIT PLST 32 OZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZER0 24/12 OZ 
LINER, PAN FOOD 16.37X24.~7 1000 EA 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
CROUTON, CUBE HERB TFF HM:~Y 8/2.5 LB 
;{ETCHUP, Tl1i0 FCY 33Y. 3S :·11L 1000/9 GR 
JELLY, ASST tt4 SS CUP 200/0.500 OZ 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% RED iQZ 16/14 02 
CRACKER, CHS PNT BUTR SND-I SQ96/l.42 OZ 
KNIFE, DNNR WHDSR SIS HW 1 DZ 
NAPKIN, D~JNR WHT 17X17 1 "-·.Y 20/250 EA 
CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO Cl'· 20/50 EA 
STRAW, JMB 7.75~ BLK WRPD :LR 10/500 EA 
SUGAR, WHT 1/10 Z SS F'l-<T 2000 EA 
FORK, DNNR DOMH 18/0 S/S • J 1 DZ 
PAN, STMTBL FOIL 1/2 2. 5"!)1-:EF· 1.00 E1~ 
SCRUBBER, SHHC FIBR 6X9 uRN 20 EA 

L;1bel C Weight 
D 

-----·-----

RITUALS 
MONOGRAt'I 
ROLAND 
HARVEST '.JL 
DAYMARV. 
rw::BLU BSC 
PACIFC JOE 
FRITO L~Y 
MCCORMICK 
cm<E ZERO 
DIXIE 
W,Lt.iGARDS 
FRESH GRMT 
HEINZ 
SMUCKERS 
HEINZ 
FU1UNCHIES 
SUPIUD;< 
VALU PLUS 
DAR:" 
ViONOGRAM 
MONARCH 
SUPRIOR 
tl0H0GRM'l 
NIAGARI', 

.f.l 

Pricing 
Unit 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
Et, 
ss 
EA 
cs 
EA 
cs 
,.:s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
r-c 
-t.>·.J 

cs 
cs 
cs 
GS 
cs 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

------·-7 

24.4100 $ 24.41 r 
27. 3900 27. 39✓ ·1· 

28 6600 28.66 
28.0900 84.27 ! 
11.1600 11.16v• 
37. 5◊1.")0 37. 50✓: 
S1.3500 51.35 I 
41.0800 41.08 

7.6400 7.64 , 
19.6200 19.62 
47. 2000 47. 20✓ 
21.6100 43.34v 
50.2800 50.28 
27.3000 27.30 
13.9800 13.98 
24.3000 24.30 
32.8100 32.81 
?.2. 3100 Jiu--- 49. 24 
53.9400 107.88✓ 
60.4100 60.41✓ 
29.6800 29.681/ 
22.9800 22.98 

6.9000 J,i~1.- 27.bO 
101. 3soo 1.01. 35v 

9. 0300 (.lttM ?. 03 

REFRIGERATED 
CANDY, PHT BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA REESE'S B EA 37.7200 37.72 
PICO DE GALLO, FRESH REF ~~LSAS LB PAC~ER CS 13.6000 13.60 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref~r to Return Policy 
CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REF 2/S LB ROSELI CS 44.5300 44.53 
COLESLAW, SHRD SHORT SWT ~~XIE2/4.S LB MOLLYS WIT CS 18.8000 18.BO 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref~~ to Return Policy 
LETTUCE, lCBRG FRESH REF .i:,JX 24 EA CROSS 1JAU CS 36. 35(10 36. 35 
TOMA TO, RND 5X6 iH GRD FR'.: :iH 2~ LB CROSS VAL Y CS 3-3. 7!)00 33. 70 
CARROT, STICK 3 3;4» FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY B EA 8.4300 8.43 

________ R_E_A_OY TO EAT - P le-1se Refc. ;· . to Return __ . Pol icy __ - .. ·---··---·----·~·- .......... ••-----· .. ---··-··-·-···-··------··-·---·-----··--··---·- l 



t,CCOUNT !N'•/OICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOirE CUSTOMER 
DA1 _ NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LQC. 
']055 

s,;U.:S 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/30/25 91221150 2201426 04/01 25 11221140 

R c . t e : 231 4 / 3 ORDER NUMBER; 250375 

Bi 11 

To: 
' TRN E~GLE LANDING GLF CLB Shi .. , r---· 1 

R~m::-:; .- .. -......... _.,._, _______ ,., ,..- .. ,--, 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PAR!,(. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

f'L 

To: 3989 ~AGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANG~ PARK FL 
.3206~ 

~ 
... 1 5600 
::· 00 
.. --· ----------' 

To· 
US Foods, Inc. 

?.0. BOX 198421 

ATLAN1'A 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

----- .. ----·----- -----
~iRFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·r trrm•iii 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 04/01/25 Page 02 of- 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Ctv Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

).,,,,-· 

1/ 

j~ 
1/ 

1 .......... 
1../ 

t~ 
!~ 

1 

1 

4 
3 
l 

1 
1 

1 
C' 
C, 

1 
2 

1/ 1 

2/ 2 

1~1 

cs 2424828 

cs 2427540 

cs· 2n1173 
cs 2725711 
cs 2971551 

EA 3587482 
cs 4903456 

cs 5326418 
cs £327275 
cs 6213391 
cs 6577043 

cs 6861413 

EA 7331614 

cs 8432734 
cs 9124520 

Descripton 

Spci.al 
Jns tr: 

F'ack Size Laoel 

BEEF, RIBEY CHO 112A LION ')NLS15 LBA STOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 15.66 LBS 
BEEF, STRIP LOIN 0X1 CHO :.JO 12 LBA STOCK YR0S 
CS: 0001 13.36 LBS 
CHIC~EN, !JING 1&2JT JMB R~J 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BN.l 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
HAM, SLCD . 67 Z IJ/A SMKD ':''.W 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 
READY TO EAT - Please Refe~ to Return Policy 
CHEESE, PARl1 GRTD BAG REF 1MP 5 Lf{ ROSEL! 
CHEESE, CRM GRLC HERB SPR~9 12/5.3 OZ B0URSIN 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
LETTUCE, RMN. FRESH REF 24 EA ~ROSS VALY 
BEEF, F'TY GRND 80/20 2:1 c-No 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
DRESSING, CSR CRMY SPCL P~JT 4/1 GA KEN'S 
TOMATO, REO RNO OCD 3/8 11 2/S LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref~~ to Return Policy 
BROCCOLI, FL0RT ICLS FRES~ REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref~~ to Return Policy 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH RE~ 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref~~ to Return Po1icv 
GINGER ROOT, FRESH REF 3 LB ~ACKER 
DRESSING, RA~~CH HMSH F'LS' JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref~- to Return Policy 

C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
r',' ice 

Extended 
F'r-ice 

------~5~~~---~!< 13.3200 208.:?.9 ___ 1 

p 

B 

13.36 LB 11.7400 156.85 t 

cs 12.Jsoo 2a9_40 l 
cs 81.1200 243.36 • 
CS S1.4600 51.46 t 

EA 27.1800 27.18 I 
cs 44.5000 44.50 I 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 

32.5400 
47 8300 
54.0300 
19.2000 

26.6000 

9.6800 

9.2000 
44.2900 

32.S4 
239 .15 

54.03 
38.40 

26.60 

19.36 

9.20 
44.29 

FROZEN 
1/ 1 CS 0488239 ROLL, H0GI WHT 8" SLCD BIC FZMB/6/3.7 OZ COSTANZO'$ CS 31.0200 31.02 
1/ 1 CS 0515007 BREAD, CII<AT LOAF FZN 10/15.2 OZ ROTELLA CS .23.8900 23.89 
1.../ 1 CS 1013790 APPETIZER, CHS HOi~Y HOT BJTE Z7 LB M0LLYS KIT CS 84. 2800 84, 28 
1 / 1 CS 1054265 BLIN, HOT DOG WHT 6" SLCD •~'~D 8/ 12/ 1. 7 OZ HILL T0F' HR CS 27. 3000 27. 30 
1 . ../ 1 CS 1351857 BROUN IE. CHOC CHNK NOT IC'.::'.> 4/ 45 OZ SWEET Sr CS 86. 5600 66. 56 
2 J 2 CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL Bl<'.:' FZN36/3. 61 OZ STONEFIRE CS 26. 4400 52. 88 
1 / 1 CS 1570108 APPETIZER, CHS CHEDR BROD ·:,RL 2/5 LB CHEFS LINE CS 54. 3400 54. 34 
lr. 1 CS 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SKON Rs·.~J 6/S LB MONARCH CS 56. 7100 56. 71 
S ✓ S CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA :-:SPY6/5 LF MONARCH CS SO. 1300 250. 65 
1 ✓/ 1 CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLHTC 6 Z PTN PB: 3D 10 LB HARBOR BNK CS 98.4600 98.46 
1 _,, 1 CS 3330099 HOT DOG, AB 6: 1 6" f<LR GR.:.. 10 LB f'ATLIXENT CS 34. 3000 34. 30 
1~ 1 CS 4072773 SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 CT OV• 4/2.5 LB MRS FRIDAY CS 63.7100 63. 71 
1....,... / 1 CS 4326860 MAHI MAHL 6 Z PC BLSL RA- FZNl0 LI< HARBOF: BNK CS 96. 7000 96. 70 
l ../ 1 CS 4358495 BACON, F'ORK 1.8-22C SLC LA~~> 2015 LB PATUXE~ff CS 59. 77(';f, 59. 77 1 --------··---------- ·----- .. ·-·-·· .. ----- - --------·- .. --------- .. ··•----.---··-·--~ ... -··-... --,-~-- ............. -- ....... ---- .. -•-·•-·-·--·-~.. ·-· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INliOI E GIJSTOl'!ER 
NO. NO. DAl __ NO. 

PURCHASE O,,f'EH 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/30/25 91221150 2201426 04/01 25 11221140 

Rc.te:2314 / 3 ORDER NUMBER: 250375 
Bill .---------------·1 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR i 
:3h i p ~---- ---------- --

1 TRN E -GLE LANDING GLF CLE 1 R,.:mi t 1---·- -· ----

! 
VS Foo d s .• Inc ·--i 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 
I 

T 
! 

To: 13989 :AGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

At-t.: l CHRIS COLLETTI 

F"L i 
j 
I 

.J 

o I Po. BOX 19842~ 
I 

~:;;A 
I 

----' 

ORANG= PARK FL 
3206~ _:J , ;~TLANTA 
904 2-1 5600 1· 30384-8421 
DEPT ~ 00 386 763 1304 
------------ I 

;hipF"rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi~D: 04/01/25 P~ge 03 of 04 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG. 

11/tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
dty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

1/ 1 cs 536676-0 
1 _.., 1 cs S915319 
3./ 3 cs 6553758 
1./ 1 cs 7143605 
3 / 3 cs 7637713 
1/ 1 cs 8131864 
1_./ 1 cs 9205147 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

[n.,; tr: 
Descripton Pack Size 

BREAD, WHT 12.5" 21 SLC0 v'16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MDZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
ROLL, KSR WHT 4. 5" SLCD B-· :> 6/8/3. 5. OZ 
RICE, VGTRN FRIED CKD BOI_ IN 4/3 LB 
CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRO FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, GRND 80/20 F IME RAIJ -~ZN 4/S LB 
BEEF, f'T'( GRND 75/25 3: 1 ,,,·tsTY 60/5. 33 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

Ldbel 

ROTELLA 
LAMB WESTN 
ROTELLA 
MINH 
PATUXENT 
1WENDRA 
TNTTSTYTND 

PIECES ORDERED: .JS PIECES SHIPPED 35 
PIECES ORDERED: '!3 PIECES SHIPPED ··~ ..:l~ 
PIECES ORDERED: 30 PIECES SHIPPED 30 

*** IHVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET WG'f: 1406.84 PIECES ORuEREO: '8 PrECES SHIPPED: 98 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 1551.S1 

C We1oht 
D -

Pricing 
'.Jni t 

Unit 
Price 

·-·····-•-·-----------
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
CB 
cs 
~c, ... .., 

ITEMS SHlPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIF'F'ED 

:crEMS SHIPPED: 

26.0900 
65.2200 
31.6600 
39.5000 
39.9600 
95.5200 
85.0000 

25 .,.., 
-£·~ 

21 

68 

Extended 
Price 

26.09 
65.22 
94,98 
39.50 

119. 88 
95.52 
85.00 

980.46 
1-578.04 
1546.76 

PRODUCT TOTAL !f. 420S 26 

.00 
X . 00 

Tf~~re AMDL!NT .,-
GE~ ' •• ES TAX , 

..... , .. ~,~ll .. _ ooo '"' l',~:ei,t!a mc:d e • -~ • 

(

. --~-- .. • -
1 

• deliver•,· .,.. 4 ··- ____ i· .,, 20S.2b 

~-iJqo-:: 3lo~1~i:rr--
';J._ t/0- 71./f.fl/-=" "1,03 

This amount is a9 estimate at ;ime of shippin; 
-------···----··•·-··-·------

;l 40-747{)~ 7~,'if'f 
~ t) D -7t-{)D -=-4~)<'9 l 

,oµ ~tf).O), -;_(p 



.~CCOUMT JilNOICE INVOI .E CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DAl _ NO. 

91221150 2201427 04/01 25 11221140 

Re te:2314 I 3 

:'-•URCHl~SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

'3ALES SALES 
LDC REP. 
305S 0832 

DA-;E 
ORDERED 
o::;1Jo12s 

ORDER NUMBER: 250439 
Bill 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PV,WY 

Ship~ - -----
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 ~AGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remit 

To: 

----·-•- -- --t 
US Foods, Ini:. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL FL ORANGC PARK 
]206~ ATLANTA 

, ~04 E,1 5600 30384-8421 
I DEPT= 00 386 76~ 1304· 

_....J ----------- ----- ·-

GA 

~ipFrm S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 04/01/25 Page 01 of 02 
Sp,:: i.a 1 DR I VER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECE rPT FOR INV CHANGE! 

vtTrms NET 21 DAYS Instr: 
Descriptoli Pack Size Libel C Weight Pricing 

D Unit' 
Unit 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Price !tv Qty Sales Product 

•dered Shipped Unit Number 
-----------------------------------·-------··-·-------------------

DRY 
1 1 CS 3055258 CUP, FM 12 Z UHT 

.../' 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOCATIOM RECAf'(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 

H* INVOICE SUMMARY ll:U 

l 

7.28 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
to. 20 

40/25 EA DART 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

cs 34.6300 '$ 

ITEl1S SHIPPED: 1 

ITEl'lS SHIPPED: 1 

!='RDOliCT TOT AL ~; 

r !';XAl~LE AliOUt-lT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

. 1j0 
¼ 

34.63 

34.63 

34 63 

00 

This a,nount is <1.1 estimate .1t ';i111e of sh:i.pping µrim· to ai,~1 ,:_djiJstme1/,;s made d"t'. d:::liverv: ~. 714 .<3 l -.., _:..':'.:_..I 
---------

~¥ 2 YO --? 4r-o ~3 t/. 1oJ 



Bill 1-

To: 

ACCOUNT ~NVOiCE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2201427 

INVOI E CUSTOMER 
DAT'.:· NO. 

04/01 25 11221140 

Rc_te:231.4 / 3 

PURCHASE URDER 
NUMBER 

Ship rTRN E-"-GLE LANDING GLF CLB [ 

St~LE!.:3 S,~LES 
LOG. REP. 
'3055 0832 

D.~TE 
ORDERED 
03/30/2·5 

OR!JER NUMBER: 2504-39 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 '.':1AGLE LANDING PKWY • I 

• P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL j ! □RANG: PARK FL 1· 

32065 I 13206~· 

L I 
1 904 2r•1 5600 

CHRIS COLLETT I _l l DEPT _: 0() ____ j 

Rcmi t 11·-us-·f:-;·~;;:-rn,.:. --1 
i'o• J 

30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

.... -----------
:hi.pF;,m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
-,. tTr,n~ 

BLVD PGRT ORANGE FL ShioD: 04/01/25 Page 02 of 02 
Spc2al DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG] 
In-st:~: 'vt Tr<ms ~JET 21 DAYS 

~ty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Descriptors Pack Size Label C 
C, 

---------------------------------··- ---------- --·-·---· -·-· 
************************************~*****************~~********~*************~*~M-~ 
~ You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of •our purchase from * * US Fo9ds: <i> you ar~ 9iving up your righ! to serve ·, any repre?~nt~~~VP. * * capac1ty, or to Qartic1pate as~ m~mber o~ a class, 1 any lawsu1~; 111) you ~ 
* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to bi ling, individu4l ~ 
* arbitration of all claims; Ciii) such arbitration sh~~l be governed by the ~ 
* Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted !~ accordance with the -c 
* JAMS Comprehensive Arbitration Rules I Procedures; a-i (iv) each party shall ~ 
* pay half the casts of arbitration, and separately pa its own attorneys' fees ' 
* and costs. ,, 
* https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/Standard~•idEIAAreaLowerAtl~nt1c.h * 
* tml ;;: 
*******~•********~*********************************************************~****~,*· 
~ Credit Ca~d Surcharge: Ple~se note, that where appliL~ble, a surcharge will be * 
• applied to payments made by credit card. The surchar~~ is not greater than our • 
~ cast of accep~ance. The surcharge does not apply to: :her pavment forms, such as i 
* ACH. If applicable, the surcharoe will be added to Y-~r total at time of payment* * If you have an dgreement with US FOODS that expressl addresses the fuel 
~ surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer ;o that agreement. • 
*********************~*******************~************~~********************••-~-*~ii * Cert. ~ Fl 227 SS * * Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ be.Jw 45F ambient air tem ~ 
* p. + 
*~******~*****E******************H*~****•*******~*************************~••••~•~•~ * USDA Mational Organic Program fndicaturs: * 
* = 100~ Organic * 
* ~ DrgaTiic * * = Made with organic ingredientCs) ~ 
*~*****************************************~**********~~*******•***********~******~* 
• The perishable agricultural commodities listed on th~s invoice are sold • 
* 5ubJect to the statutory trust authorized by section ~(c> of the Perishable * 
• Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(c)). The seller of these k 
* commodities retains a -trust claim over these commodi ·:.es, all inventories of • * food or other products derived from th~s~ commo~itie;_ and anv ~eceivables or 
* proceeds from the sale of these commodities until fu._ payment 1s received. * 
**************ff*************************~*************·************************~*~~~ 

Weight Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Prica 

Extended 
Price 

l 
I 

! 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DAT':: NO. 

PURCHASE mmE:1 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
"3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/30/25 

B .; l 1 
J ....... 

To: 

Att: 

9122115() 2201428 04/01 25 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARI-\ 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

3 Re .te:2314 / 
Shio,--

• 

1

, TRN £....,GLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 .AGLE LANDING PKWY 

l~~s:~-PAR~ FL 
1904 E--l 5600 
[DEPT"' 00 -------

ORDER NUMBER: 250501 
R £>In i t r--- -··•-·-------· -···1 US Food ·::i , I n c . ; 

To PO DQ¥ 19R"c· I 
.. ,:; " c,'i-C:! r 

I ATLANTA GA II 

30384-8421 l 3st, 763 1304 

~ieFrm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh ipD: 04/01/25 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEi 

ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
1ty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

1 /-s22s114 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

Oescripto11 

Spcial 
Inst"!"'· 

P.ack Siie Label 

REFRIGERATED 
ORANGE, SECTN IN WATER swr~D 8 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Ref~;· ta Return Policy 

STORAGE L0CA1"I0N RECAP(N> 

F'IECES OfWERED: l PIECES SHH'F'EI): 

**~ INVOICE SUMNARY *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 8.00 PIECES ORDERED: l PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT. 10.00 

1 

C Weight 
D 

Pr icing 
Unit 

cs 

ITEi'lS ~H;p,·[!j 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

32.5900 

1 

$ 

F'ROOUCT TOTAL $ 

IAXA~L£-~MQ9~T $ 
t~Hl :,,:',Li::.:~. , 1•:t 

00 ., 
:. 

Extended 
Price 

32 59 

":, ' (-!:) 
.._r ._ .; • 

32.59 

.~ .. , 

., J 

This aruoun~ is an estimate at ~1me of shipping 
-~---··------·--· 

P'}_°.:_ f.:. . .Ji"A:./'it• ts ~•de a·t deh my: , 

[ ;)._ ~la -,'3 <-{ u -:: v .s-r 

J:' S9 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOI E CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DAr NO. 

91221150 2201428 04/01 25 11221140 

Re te:2314 / J' 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

Sh'.....ES 
REP. 
Ol=J32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/30/25 

ORDER NUMBER: 250501 
Bill..---------------- Ship r ---------- --- 1 R err. i t- r·~ 

TRN E~GLE LANDING GLF CLB , I US Foods, Inc. 
To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARJ.-\ 
32065 

CHRIS COLL.ETTI 
·--- .. ·--·-------

FL 

To: 3989 -~AGLE LANDING Pl-r.WY i To: 

J
I P.O. BOX 198421 

!
ORANG~ PAR~ FL 
32O6~ AlLANTA 
904 c,1 5600 30384-8421 
~~: oo _____ L '386 763 1-::;04 ___ J 

GA 

~ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~tTrms 

FORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 04/01/25 Page 02 of 02 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGi 
Jn:;;tr: 'vtTrm5 NET 21 DAYS 

aty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton Pa...::k Size Label C 
D 

********~********************************************************M*****~*~*******~~• 
* You dgree with respect to any dispute ~rising out of uour purchase from * 
• US Foods: <i> you are 9iving up your right to serve .. i any representative * * capaci t.v, or to participa~;e as a me1:tber of a class, .. ·1 any lawsuit; ( iU \IOU * 
* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, indiYidual * 
* arbitration_of a~l claims; Ciii) such drbitration sh~ .1 be governed_by the * 
* Federal Arb1trat1on Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted:~ accordance w1tn the ~ * JAMS Comprehensive Arbitration Rules & Procedures; a·i (iv) each party shall * 
~ pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pa its own attorneys' fees * 
* and costs. * 
* https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StdndardG1·idEIAAreaLowerAtlantic.h * 
* tml . * 
******************************************************~~**********************~***•* * Credit Card Surcharge: Please note, that where applicable, a surcharge will be ~ 
• applied to payments made by credit card, The surcharg~ is not greater than our * 
• cost of acceptance. The surcharge does not apply to :;her payment forms, such as½ 
* ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total at time of pavment.• 
• If you have an agreement with US FOODS that expressl addresses the fuel ~ 
• surcharge or the credit Cdrd surcharge, please refer ;o that agreement. • 
*****~**N*******•*•******************~****************~~**************************** 
* Cert. # FL 227 SS w 
* Shellstcck shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ be_.1w 4SF ambient air ~e~ ~ 
* p. • 
*******~****************************~*M*********5*****~~*************•************~~ * USDA National Organic Proqram Indicators: • 
~ = 100¾ Organic • * * = Organic * 
* "" Made with or,;1ariic inqredient(s> * 
******************************************************~4**************************** 
• The perishable agricultural commodities listed on thi:i invoice are sold • 
~ subject to the stat~t9ry trust authorized by section ~(cl of the P~rishable • 
* Agricultural Comm□d1t1es Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(c)). The seller of thes~ * 
• commodities retains a trust clai~ over these commodi~Les, all inventories of * 
* food or other products derived from these commoditie~, and any receivables or * * proceeds from the sale of these commodities until fu: . payment is received. ilt 

******************************************************~~********************K****~** -~----··~-----· .... , ... 

Weight ?ricing 
Unit. 

·-------··------

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Prir.e ----7 

i 

I j 

I 
I I 

I 

I 
i 
j 

·--·------·---------··-·-··---··-. -··------J 



,!l:CCOUNT INVOICE INYOI E CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DAT: NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SAL.ES SALES 
LDC. REP. 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/31/25 91221150 2201429 04/01 25 11221140 

Sill,-------------
To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

3 Re_ te: 2314 / 
Ship~!T_R_N--E:G_L_E_L_A_N_D-ING GLF CLB 

To: 13989 ::-AGLE LANDING PKWY 

!
ORANGE PARK FL 
3206S 

1

904 2~1 5600 
DEPT -~ 00 
---- ---------

'3055 0832 

ORDER NUMBER: 252000 
Rc~it r-·us -Foods, Inc. ··-•·--··1 

, 0 ' 
j P.O. BOX 19842~ j 

I
I ATLANTA GA I 

30384-8421 i 
L_38~_.?63 1304 _ _j 

'hi pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD 
·r tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh ipD: 
Spcial 
Instr-: 

g~~s~~2
~UST LEAVE FINAL RECElP~a,~RoiN~fC~~NGE 

uf;Trms NET 21 DAYS 
d'ty Qtv Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

l ~7540 

Descr-ipton 

REFRIGERATED 
BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO .. ~O 
CS: 0001 14.69 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ••* 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 2.69 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
TOTAL GROSS WGT 14.69 

Pack Size Label 

12 LBA STOCK YRDS 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This amauut is ~n estimate at ~1me of shipping 
------ --------------------------- --------·· ·----·· ------- ----·-----·-

1 

1 

C Weight 
[., 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

·----···- .. --

14.69 LB 11. 7400 

nrns SHIPPEl): 1 

ITEMS SHIPF'ED: 1 

Extended 
Price ~--,,=l 

! 
! 

172.46 ' 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 172.46 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEM SALES JAX 

-~~ 000 
~-/1'{0 

. 00 
·'• 00 

$ 1.72.46 
·---~-.. -------

/1:J.,lf' 



ACCOUNT INVOICE IJ\NOI E CUSTDl'IER 
NO. NO. DA1 NO. 

91221150 2201429" 04/01 25 11221140 

Re te:2314 / 3 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/31/25 

fJR DER NUMB ER : 252000 

Bi I.:!. r· sci VILLAGE COMM DEV D-I :::--,... T-R·-, • 
Tc: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

St1ip~ --- -TRN EGLE LANDING GLF CLil 
To: 3989 :AGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remit:-··-----------· 
US Foods, Ir:c. 

To: 
p. 0. BO>: 198 .. 121 

·-·····1 

DRANGE PARK FL 

l ".32065 

At -r.: C HR IS ~ OL~_E_T_T_I __ _ 
I 

ORANGE" PAR!-\ Ft_ 
32065 i ATLANTA 
904 c· 1 5600 j ! 30384-8421 

jDEPT = o_o ______ [ I__ 38t• __ 763 _1304 ___________________ _ 

GA 

·1 i e._Fr-m 
~t,rm~ 
.. ,t Tr,n-s 
rtv 
·dered 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Sh.ipD: 
Spcial 
[r,-;:;f;r: 

04/01/25 Page 02 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FDR INV CHANGE! 

NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product 

Ship~ed Unit Number 
Descr-ip·c.on Pack Size Lahel 

--------------------------------------- . -----------------

******•*************************•~~·-•-********•~···••-◄••·························· • You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of •our ourchase from * 
~ US Fo9ds: (i) you ar~ 9iving up your right to serve ·1 any· repre~enta~~~~ ~ 
* capacJty, or to gart1c1pate as a member of a class, __ 1 any l~wsu1t; C11J you * 
• also agree, at U~ Foods sole option, to submit to bi .ling, individual ~ 
* arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration sh~~1 be governed by the * 
* F~deral Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted ~q accordance with the * 
* JAMS Comprehensive Arbitration Rules S Procedures; a-i (iv) ~~ch party shall * 
* pay half the costs of arbitration, and ~eparately pa 1ts own attorneys' fees * 
~ and costs. * * https://www.usfoods.co~/terms/fuelsurcharge/Standard :idEIAArealowerAtlantic.h • 
~ tml * 
***•**************************************************~~**************************~-* Credit Card Surcharge: Please note, that where appli-lble, a surcharge will be * 
* applied to payments made by credit card. The surchar:a is not gre~ter than our • * cost of acceptance. The surcharge does not apply to: ;her payment forms, su:h ~s * * ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to y~ur total at time of payment.• * If you have an agreement with US FOODS that e~pressl•• addresses the fuel * 
* surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer ~o that agreement. * 
*~•***************************************************•~**************************** * Cert. tt FL 227 SS ~ 
• Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at I be,ow 45F ambient air tem * 
* p. * 
****************~***********************~•************~J******~******~~**M**M**~-~~* 
* USDA National Organic Program Indicators: * 
* = 100% Organic • 
* = Organic * 
• ~ Made with organic ingredientcs; * 
********•************~********************************-~*******************~******** * The perishable agricultural commodities listed on th:3 invoice are sold ~ 
* subJect to the statutory trust authorized by section ~cc, of the Perishable * 
~ Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(c)J. The seller of these M 
* commodities retains a trust claim over these commodi ·:es, all inventories of * 
* food or other products derived from these commoditie~ and any receivables ar w 
* proceeds from the sale of these commodities until fu:: payment is received. * 
*******M•************************************************************************t** 

C 
D 

WeifJht F"ricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

------------···--------·-··---------

I: 
1 
f 

I 
' i ________________ f 



us. 
RJ0DS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2235530 04/01/2025 11221140 3055 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

249781 NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

BILL TO SHIP TO REMIT TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Oepl:0 (386) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: 

SHIPPED DATE: 03/31/2025 DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

QUANTITY ILABEL PACK SIZE 
ORD SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

!DRY 

2 CS 13024122 IGLASS, COOLR 15.5 Z LXGTN CLR !LIBBEY 3 DZ 

Shipment Traclcing: 418848788100. FEDEX 

!STORAGE LOCATION 

jDRY 

!DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

49.00 

52.20 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

2 2 

2 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

CODE I WEIGHT PRICING 
UNIT 

cs 

03(30/2025 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$148.01001 $296.02 

TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

04/22/2025 

SHIPPED 

49.00 

49.00 

PRICE 

$296.02 

$296.02 

$296.02 

$0.00 

$298.02 
IAMtTBY 

.~ ).. t/0 - 7 47 0-=-).91,,/J :;_ 

Page 1 of 2 



us. 
FOODS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page2 of 2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2235530 04/01/2025 11221140 3055 832 03/3012025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1249781 NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 
r 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit tenns at a rate equal to the lesser of {a) 1-1/2% per month or (b) the maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract to pay, and in 
all events calculated in accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances, cash discounts, prompt pay discounts, growth programs and all other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice allowances (i.e .. manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the invoice). 

-We appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way to order or contact customer service at: {800) 253-0277. 
-You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, 

in any lawsuit; (ii} you also agree. at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding. individual arbitration of a' I claims; (Iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. 9 U.S. C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbilration Association; and (iv) each party shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs. 
Fuel Surcharge: For information about the fuel surcharge. go to: http://www.usfoods.com/termsffuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIMreaLowerAdantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that, where applicable. a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment fonns. such as ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total at the time of payment. 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

.. The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authonzed by section 5(c} of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The seller of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, aH inventories of food or other products derived from these oommodities, and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until fuH payment is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = "100% Organic"; +O = "Organic": +M = "Made with organic ingredients" 

Page 2 of2 



l& 
AXll5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2284273 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

250377 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
{000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 03131'2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

04/02/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept:0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

ORNER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

REMIT TO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

03/30/2025 

QUANl]_T\'_ 
ORD I SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT I DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 
11 CS 13916632 !COOKIE. BRWNE CHOC 2.5 Z IW jGRANDMA'S 60/2,5 oz 

Shipment Tracking: 440855505763, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

IDRY 
!DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

C 
TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

9.38 

10.86 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

1 

1 

cs $49.9500 $49.95 

TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

IOiTBY 

1 

1 

Rate: 

04/23/2025 

SHIPPED 

9.38 

9.31J 

PRICE 

$49.95 

$49.95 

$49.95 

$0.00 

$49.95 

I~ 000 
~-/JlfO'" t(:H< 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
F00D5 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page2of2 

-ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DA TE ORDERED 
"---
91221150 2284273 04/02/2025 11221140 3055 832 03/30/2025 

--FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

2503TT NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 
I 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE , ________________________________ __, 
Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit terms at a rate equal lo the lesser of (a) 1-1/2% per month or (b) the maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract lo pay. and in 
an events calculated in accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances. cash discounts, prompt pay discounts, growth programs and all other Incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice allowances (i.e., manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected or1 the invoice). 

••we appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way to order or contact customer service at 1800) 253-0277 . 
.. You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, 

in any lawsuit; (ii) you also agree, at US Foods sole option. to submit to binding, individual arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs. 
Fuel Surcharge: For information about the fuel surcharge, go to: http://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAtlantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that. where applicable, a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge 1s not greater than our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment forms. such as ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total at the time of payment. 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

•*The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section 5(c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act. 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The seRer of these commodities retains a trust daim over these commodities, all inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities, and arty receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until full payment is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = "100% Organic": +O = "Organic"; +M = "Made with organic ingredients" 

Page 2 of2 





,.. 
\~ \\\\\\(\\\\\ \\\°\\(.\ \\\\\\\ 

.... 





~ _,_,µ ~tg 
~B~, 

t I -
~'-.} 

....J -....I "' -c: ..{_ ._} ,:SJ~~ ~ \ ::) O ~ \I ,, 

~ ~ I I '
1 -t: t,-,> 

r- -.. -l I ) µ ..j \,,,) ...:) )___; 
I ..._ b ':') :C--..) 
+:. ~ ~'~..S::~ 
G""' Vl' -e_'p..J~ )J ~--c.. 
~ 
s--

I 
....>. ....>. 

WW 
u, u, • co 
~~ 

l •• 





'}-.) 
--t;,.. 
c::;. 

\ 
-l 
...c 
...c. 
-c:. ,, 
-C: 
':I 
~ 
(.,J 

\ 

.. . 

, 
C 





J 

us. 
Rl0D5" 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2390554 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

250376 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 03/31/2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# 

04/04/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

SHIP TO REMIT TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK:WY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Depl:0 (386} 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

03/30/2025 

QUANTITY SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER ORD I SHP 

LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

_REFRIGERATED 

2 2 EA 3430147 MICRO GREEN, SPCTM MIX 8 Z FIWC 802 

READY TO EAT - Please refer to retum policy 
Shipment Tracking: 880233308245, FEDEX 

0 0 0 

READY TO EAT - Please refer to return policy 

Shipment Tracking: 880233308245, FEDEX 
2 2 EA 9521360 MICRO GREEN, AMRNT RED 4 Z FIWC 402 

Shipment Tracking: 880233308245, FEDEX 

r- STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) ~="'.'"".'"~""'"".'"~----------------------STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES! TOTAL PIECES 

REFRIGERATED 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

ORDERED SHIPPED 

411 4 

41 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

4! 

I EA S35.670D S71.34 

$0.0000 $0,00 

-
EA $32.9500 S65.90 

TOTAL ITEMSI TOTAL WEIGHTITOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

21 1.501 $137.24 

2 1.50 

Rate: 

$137.24 

$137.24 

$0.00 TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

1.50 

6.00 PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 04/25/2025 $137.24 

000 
2¥-0-lJ cf O ~ t37.) 1/ 

Page 1 of 2 



us. 
FQE5 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page2 of 2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2390554 04/04(2025 11221140 3055 832 03/30(2025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

250376 NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice MgrfKitchen 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit terms at a rate equal to the lesser of (a) 1-1/2% per month or (b) the maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract to pay, and in 
all events calculated in accordance with applicable law, 

Promotional allowances, cash discounts, prompt pay discounts. growth programs and all other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice aNowances (i.e .. manufacturer generated discounts or aHowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the invoice). 

•-we appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com fOf a fast and easy way lo order or contact customer service at (800) 253-0277. 
•-vou agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a dass. 

in any lawsuit; (ii) you also agree. at US Foods sole option. to submit to binding. individual arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
oonducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party shall pay half the costs of arbitration. and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs . 
Fuel Surcharge: For infonnation about the fuel surcharge. go to: http:ftwww.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIMreaLowerAtfantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that. where applicable. a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment forms, such as ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total al the time of payment. 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

.. The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section 5{c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act. 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The seNer of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities. all inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities, and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commoditles until full payment is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = "100% Organic"; +O = "Organic"; +M = "Made with organic ingredients" 

Page 2of2 



us. 
R>0D5" 
----COOGII,.· 

8075 S RIVER Pl<JNY 
TEMPE, AZ 85284 

(800)253-0277 

MDG2024 00001601 1 MB 062 2 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<JNY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-,2641 

BIii To Number Territory Statement 
Manaaer Date 

91221150 0832 03/29/25 

The following Transaction TYPES are Included on your statement 
CRE CREDIT MEMO IAT OTHER (IAT) 
DEB DEBIT MEMO INV INVOICE 

The following Transaction TYPES are included on your statement IAT INTER ACCOUNT TRNSFR 

No. Transaction Purchase Original 
~

:bit/Credit Payment Balance Due Date Payment 
Date Number TvPe Order Amount ustmants Due Terms 

11221140 Tm Eagle Landing Glf Clb Sold by Port Orange/6z 

1 05/09/23 
2 10/31/23 

3 02/08124 

4 05/07/24 

5 05/10/24 

6 05/14/24 

7 05/20/24 
8 06/24124 
9 07/08/24 
10 07/20/24 
11 07/30/24 
12 08/08/24 
13 08/20/24 
14 09/20/24 
15 10119124 
16 11105124 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy.Orange Park.FL 32065-0000 
2987456 CRE (122241) 0.00 0.00 (1,222.41) 05/30/23 

2997523 CRE (1,128 87) 0.00 0.00 (l, 128.87) 11/21/23 

2991893 CRE (129212) 0.00 0.00 (1.292 12) 02129/24 

2955754 CRE (9 80) 0.00 0.00 (980) 05/28124 

2998630 CRE ;1.311 50) 0.00 I 0.00 (1.311 50) 05/31/24 

2975673 IAT (57 04) 0.00 l '08 57.04 06/04/24 

2974759 DEB 184.68 0.00 0.00 184.68 06/10/24 

2989771 DEB 184.68 0.00 0.00 184.68 07/15/24 

2984336 IAT (5994) 0.00 Q88 59.94 07/29/24 I 

2972691 DEB 184.68 0.00 0.00 184.68 08/10/24 

2987046 CRE (616) 0.00 0.00 (6.16) 08/20/24 . 

2961849 CRE (1,868 43) 0.00 0.00 (1,868 43 08/29/24 

2957645 DEB 190.68 0.00 0.00 190.68 09/10/24 

2993208 DEB 190.68 0.00 0.00 190.68 10/11/24 

2958569 DEB 190.68 0.00 0.00 190.68 11/09/24 

2963510 CRE 1 l O l 0.00 0.00 0 11/26124 

CURRENT DAYS PAST DUE 1 TOTAL 
1-7 8-16 16 • 30 30+ 

25,548.66 3,330.87 l 369.31 I (1 14672) I (6.207 66) I 21,914.46 

We reserve the right to assess service charges on any amount not paid when due at an interest rate of t 1 /2% per month or 
the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less. 

X Please detach and re/um the bottom portion with your remittance X 

I 
I 

NET21DAYS 
NET2I DAYS 
NET2I DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET 21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 
NET21 DAYS 

Page 1 of 3 

I Division: SUPPORT OFFICE-NPC/1P Amount Due : Payment Amt. : 

$21,914.46 
Please ( ✓) Invoices Being Paid 

No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance Iii:! No. Cust# Trans.# 
1 11221140 2987456 1.22241 9 11221140 2984336 
2 11221140 2997523 1,128.87 10 11221140 2972691 
3 11221140 2991693 • 1,292.12 11 11221140 2987046 
4 11221140 2955754 • 9.80 12 11221140 2961849 
5 11221140 2998630 1.311 50 13 11221140 2957645 
6 11221140 2975673 57,04 14 11221140 2993208 
7 11221140 2974759 184.68 15 11221140 2958569 
8 11221140 2969771 184,68 16 11221140 2963510 

Balance 0 
59.94 

184.68 
-6. 6 

• 1,868 43 
190.68 
190.68 
190.68 
~4i ~ 

Bill To Number 
Territory Manager 
Statement Date 

Remit To: 

US FOODS 
3682 COLLECTIONS CTR DR 
CHICAGO, IL 60693 

91221150 
0832 
03/29/25 

--iiii -= = -= II!!! 

II!!! = = iiii --= 

-5ii 
;;; 

Please Make Check Payable To: US Foods 001601 Y 002316 P 



No. Transaction Purchase Original Debit/Credit Payment Balance Due Date Payment 
Date Number TVDe Order Amount Adlustments Due Terms 

17 11/19/24 2963510 CRE 0.00 0.00 I 12/10/24 NET21 DAYS 

18 11/26/24 2972456 DEB 190.68 0.00 0.00 190.68 12117/24 NET 21 DAYS 

19 12/28/24 2979314 DEB 190.68 0.00 0.00 190.68 01/18/25 NET21DAYS 

20 01127/25 2969728 DEB 190.68 0.00 0.00 190.68 02117/25 NET21 DAYS 

21 02/08/25 2968936 CRE 0.00 0.00 175 03/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

Z2 02/18/25 2987126 CRE (12 23) 0.00 0.00 23: 03/11/25 NET21 DAYS 

23 03/01/25 2986906 DEB 198.68 0.00 0.00 198.68 03/22/25 NET 21 DAYS 

24 03/04/25 2956625 IAT (54.34) 0.00 0.00 154_34• 03/25125 NET21 DAYS 

25 04/23/24 1858662 INV 622.12 0.00 647.72 2560: 05114/24 NET21 DAYS 

26 06127124 1261279 INV 14.50 0.00 0.00 14.50 07/18124 NET21 DAYS 

27 07/16/24 1852064 INV 3,709.25 0.00 3,506.40 202.85 08/06/24 NET21DAYS 

28 08/30/24 510108 INV 4,205.87 0.00 4,236.63 J0.7'·) 09/20/24 NET21 DAYS 

29 10/08124 1919473 INV 6.88 0.00 0.00 6.88 10/29/24 NET 21 DAYS 

JO 11/05/24 2919118 INV 3,280.68 0.00 3,380.67 () 19 11/26/24 NET21 DAYS 

31 03/06/25 2978454 CRE ' 0.00 0.00 10 03/27/25 NET21 DAYS 

32 02/11/25 372828 INV 3,417.80 0.00 3,376.78 41.02 03/04125 NET 21 DAYS 

33 02/25/25 907656 INV 67.66 0.00 0.00 67.66 03/16/25 NET 21 DAYS 

34 02/25125 907680 INV 122.97 0.00 0.00 122.97 03/18/25 NET21 DAYS 

35 03104/25 2956594 CRE 0.00 0.00 03/25/25 NET21 DAYS 

36 03/07/25 1284414 INV 3,415.72 0.00 0.00 3,415.72 03/28/25 NET21 DAYS 

37 03/07/25 1284415 INV 108.68 0.00 0.00 108.68 03/28/25 NET21 DAYS 

38 03/07/25 1284416 INV 11.73 0.00 0.00 11.73 03/28/25 NET21 DAYS 

39 03/07125 1284417 INV 28.66 0.00 0.00 26.66 03/28/25 NET21 DAYS al 

40 03/10125 1383605 INV 52.45 0.00 0.00 52.45 03131/25 NET21 DAYS 

41 03/11125 1401623 INV 4,016.62 0.00 0.00 4,018.62 04/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

42 03/11/25 1401624 INV 41.56 0.00 0.00 41.56 04/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

43 03/11/25 1401625 INV 78.68 0.00 0.00 76.68 04/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

44 03/11/25 1401626 INV 16.80 0.00 0.00 16.80 04/01125 NET21 DAYS 

45 03/11/25 1401627 INV 15.87 0.00 0.00 15.67 04/01/25 NET 21 DAYS 

46 03/11125 1437837 INV 34.26 0.00 0.00 34.28 04/01125 NET21 DAYS 

47 03/11/25 1437838 INV 78.71 0.00 0.00 78.71 04/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

48 03111/25 1437852 INV 76.98 0.00 0.00 76.98 04/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

49 03111/25 1437853 INV 18.10 0.00 0.00 18.10 04/01/25 NET21 DAYS 

50 03/12125 1467383 INV 32.37 0.00 0.00 32.37 04/02125 NET21 DAYS 

51 03114125 1553757 INV 3,449.12 0.00 0.00 3,449.12 04/04/25 NET21 DAYS 

52 03118125 1681702 INV 4,021.82 0.00 0.00 4,021.82 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

53 03118/25 1681703 INV 97.17 0.00 0.00 97.17 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

54 03/18125 1661704 INV 45.15 0.00 0.00 45.15 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

55 03118125 1681705 INV 53.60 0.00 0.00 53.60 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

56 03/18125 1681706 INV 40.72 0.00 0.00 40.72 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

57 03/18125 1705236 INV 50.11 0.00 0.00 50.11 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

58 03116/25 1705243 INV 36.63 0.00 0.00 38.63 04/08/25 NET21 DAYS 

S9 03/19/25 1754443 INV 68.90 0.00 0.00 68.90 04/09125 NET21 DAYS 

X Please detach and return the bottom portion with your remittance. X Page 2 of 3 

I Division: SUPPORT OFFICE•NPC/1 P BIii To Number 91221150 
Territory Manager 0832 
Statement Date 03/29/25 

Please ( ✓ ) Invoices Being Paid 
No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance lia No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance e No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance 0 
17 11221140 2963510 ' ' 32 11221140 372828 41.02 46 11221140 1437837 34.26 
18 11221140 2972456 190.68 33 11221140 907656 67.66 47 11221140 1437838 78.71 
19 11221140 2979314 190.68 34 11221140 907680 122.97 48 11221140 1437852 76.98 
20 11221140 2969728 190.68 35 11221140 2956594 C: 49 11221140 1437653 18.10 
21 11221140 2968936 • 1 175.5l 36 11221140 1284414 3,415.72 50 11221140 1467383 32.37 
22 11221140 2987126 12.23 37 11221140 1284415 108.68 51 11221140 1553757 3,449.12 
23 11221140 2986906 198.68 38 11221140 1284416 11.73 52 11221140 1681702 4,021.82 
24 11221140 2956625 54.34 39 11221140 1284417 28.66 53 11221140 1681703 97.17 
25 11221140 1658662 25.60 40 11221140 1383605 52,45 54 11221140 1681704 45.15 
26 11221140 1261279 14.50 41 11221140 1401623 4,018.62 55 11221140 1681705 53.60 
27 11221140 1652064 202.65 42 11221140 1401624 41.56 56 11221140 1681706 40.72 
26 11221140 510108 30.76 43 11221140 1401625 78.66 57 11221140 1705236 50.11 
29 11221140 1919473 6.88 44 11221140 1401626 18.80 58 11221140 1705243 36.63 
30 11221140 2919118 100 19 45 11221140 1401627 15.87 59 11221140 1754443 68.90 
31 11221140 2978454 • 55.00 

001601 002317 P 



No. Transaction Purchase Original Debit/Credit Payment Balance Due Date Payment 

Date Number Tvne Order Amount Adiustments Due Terms 
60 03120/25 1805536 INV 382.49 0,00 0,00 362.49 04/10/25 NET 21 DAYS 

61 03/21/25 1824244 INV 4,084.82 0.00 0,00 4,084.82 04/11125 NET 21 DAYS 

62 03/21125 1824245 INV 77.53 0.00 0,00 77.53 04/11/25 NET 21 DAYS 

63 03/21125 1824246 INV 90.54 0.00 0.00 90.54 04/11/25 NET 21 DAYS 

64 03/21125 1824247 INV 41.40 0.00 0.00 41.40 04111/25 NET 21 DAYS 

65 03/24125 1918401 INV 409.74 0.00 0.00 409.74 04114/25 NET 21 DAYS 

66 03/25125 1941504 INV 3,831.07 0.00 0.00 3,831.07 04/15/25 NET 21 DAYS 

67 03/25125 1941505 INV 84.28 0.00 0.00 84.28 04/15/25 NET21 DAYS 

68 03/25125 1941506 INV 70.68 0.00 0.00 70.68 04/15/25 NET21DAYS 

69 03/25125 1941507 INV 116.08 0.00 0.00 116.08 04/15/25 NET21 DAYS 

70 03/25/25 1941511 INV 13.38 0.00 0.00 13.38 04/15/25 NET21 DAYS 

71 03/25125 1970990 INV 39.85 0.00 0.00 39.85 04/15/25 NET21 DAYS 

72 03/27/25 2070228 INV 107.30 0.00 0.00 107.30 04/17/25 NET21 DAYS 

73 03/28125 2088128 INV 66.98 0.00 0.00 66.98 04/18/25 NET21 DAYS 

74 03128/25 2088129 INV 3,561.04 0.00 0.00 3,561.04 04/18/25 NET21 DAYS 

75 03/28125 2068130 INV 138.62 0.00 0.00 138.62 04/18/25 NET21 DAYS 

76 03/28125 2088131 INV 121.22 0.00 0.00 121.22 04118/25 NET21 DAYS 

Subtotal: 21,914.46 

K Please detach and return the bottom portion with your remittance. X Page 3 or 3 

-·-• ·--~------- ------
I Division: SUPPORT OFFICE-NPC/1 P Bill To Number 91221150 

Territory Manager 0832 
Statement Date 03/29/25 

Please ( ✓ ) Invoices Being Paid 
No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance l!J No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance 0 No. Cust.# Trans.# Balance 0 
60 11221140 1805536 362.49 66 11221140 1941504 3,831.07 72 11221140 2070228 107.30 
61 11221140 1824244 4,084.82 67 11221140 1941505 84.28 73 11221140 2088128 66.98 
62 11221140 1824245 77.53 68 11221140 1941506 70,68 74 11221140 2088129 3,561.04 
63 11221140 1824246 90.54 69 11221140 1941507 116.08 75 11221140 2088130 138.62 
64 11221140 1824247 41.40 70 11221140 1941511 13.38 76 11221140 2088131 121.22 
65 11221140 1918401 409.74 71 11221140 1970990 39.85 

001601 002318 P 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

~mnarn.~ 

Vereens 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

: 233489 
: ELG002 
: 3/31/2025 
: 4/30/2025 
: 1 of 1 
: Finance Charge 

Qty. YQm IWlll ~4: 
_FlNANCE_CHARGE INV 490390 BAL 15,992.2524 Days Late 1.00 EA 

PIJ5s 
127.94 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES ANC 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SUI 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

SubTotal 

127.94 

Tax 

0.00 
Total 

$127.94 

Remit To:Vereens Turf Products - 8862 Hfghway 90 - Longs - SC - 29568 - Tel: 843-399-6711 Web. www.vereens.com 7581-500 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. lt~_r:iame 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

Qty., 
MK-MOJO003 MOLASSES KING MOJO (2X2.5GAL) CASE 1.00 
MK-SEASUGAR003 MOLASSES KING SEA SUGAR (2X2.5GAL) 1.00 

CASE 
MK-SWEETHEAT003 MOLASSES KING SWEET HEAT (2X2.5GAL) 1.00 

CASE 

495242 
: ELG002 
: 3/20/2025 
: 4/19/2025 

1 of 1 

Uom Price 
Case2 215.00 
Case2 215.00 

Case2 215.00 

Total 
215.00 
215.00 

215.00 

1 % MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES AND 
A TT OR NEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SLIP 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

SubTotal 

645.00 
Freight 

15.00 
Tax 

0.00 

Total 

$660.00 

Remit To:Vereens Turf Products - 8862 Highway 90 • Longs • SC • 29568 • Tel: 843-399-6711 Web: www.ll8T8E!ns.com 7770-400 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

on Doc.No. Tut 

9130/2024 233197 NR Invoices - ELG002 

12131/2024 233371 AIR Invoices - ELG002 

1/19/2025 184138 Incoming Payments - ELG002 

2/512025 490390 AIR Invoices - ELG002 

3/19/2025 495051 AIR Invoices - ELG002 

3120/2025 495242 AIR Invoices - ELG002 

3131/2025 233489 AIR Invoices - ELG002 

Payment details: 

Vereens Turf Products 

8882 Highway 90 
Longs, SC 29568 

Cred~ Card Payments on Account are subject to a 
4% processing fee 

Customer Statement 

Vereens Pmled-·····-----··-·---·-: 

Cu1tomer No ___________ ,_: 

Page ... -. ,_, __________ ,_: 

Dolle to.,---·------------· : 

Oueda19 Debit CNdlt 

10/30/1024 1.00 

1130/1025 1.00 

1129/2025 31.00 

317/1025 16,023.25 

61112025 2,736.00 

-4/1912025 660.00 

-4130/2025 127,94 

TotalUSD 19,549.19 31.00 

Future Ram~: 0-30days: 31.eo days: 

l,S2$.~ tt7t.4 o_oo 

Total amount due· 0-30days: 31-«l days: 

1S,t9<1.H 16;023..U UICI 

vereens Turf Produc\5 - Tai: 843-39&-8711 Mall: ar@vereens.com Web, www vereen, com 

Printed by SAP Bualness One 

411/2025 

ELG002 

1 of 1 

4/1/2025 

Balance 

1.00 

200 

-29.00 

15,994.25 

18,73025 

19,390 25 

19,51819 

19,&1&.19 

61+ daya: 

2,fl6JJCI 

61• dap: 

-2.1.CIII 



W1t1J~.., 1'1;rf, ifl:.,. 
2lC I ::,mtu Court 
5ard~~•~, Fl. 141lA-&2~0 
j<•nJ j'l/-t17? 

JlDUS 
1.Ar.L•: 1,M,ltltl!G G%r C:t'i' 
hntl:AC•:011::rs ~l\'/A~Lt; 
.)9~'l t'.AGM! A>Hlil'il; rAJ<r<'II.OY 
SOUTH Vll,l,/1.Gfs COil 
OIIM1('~ r,',l\P(, :t ,;/06S-3S3C 

l'11°'1L:.=a/O;Ml'J~:i 'J/~~ 
Or~•Ca~~:Ol/2~/15 
&· 11~c:-;;iate:•Hn112~ 

Jnv'=lf!<: 

R,opc : .1114 I 
11/r.;T!IO Si ,el:ld 
Snip-'Ji.>:UfS ;,;l\r,;.,m, 

~hlF' To• 

lrl'loic~f 
l,11c,,uont 
!lute 
Pag~ 

L2614 lb 
◊l 
Cl/3! 12! 

1 O!° l 

EAC:l,E I.Atmn;:; c,n;.t· ('li'.Jl<St: 
B')C OAl<LB.•.:; i'k\ci l'h'l' I CJt; P~.l~'L 
S<K,Tli Vil.I.Am. COil 
OP,l;NG;l ?~K, rr 37•J~!I 

Terns :Ill!~ 30 :>;iye 
Orc.ttrt :215l':U5 

D/0 r1 lee U/M 

108 • 2 J 

••.,..•• .. •-••••••-.,•-■~;:e~trl:!tCaa•t..•---- .. ----------••""',. ___ .., __ .. ____ _. _____ •--~-:-:-:------------r---.,-~--•-~ 
~~•F~nr• TT~cktnq n~t~14n~e : 1Z34J6!20)6B~lllli 

IZJ~J6e20Ji~DO]l2] 
lZJ43682QlG94i4S:~ 
lY.>4591,~3~.6)63~1 

102-3443 

CC•til/, ~. 5 It;, re, Ht.OZ, fl!U,1 

AiiSY, ~~LE~OlfJ, 21'1 W:i LOI< PN 
:.1•:u, 1;IIAHO 

A 131.2~(1 El< 

10 a 



INVOICE 
1492 INC/PREMIER/TUBEAUX 

732 Aveoida Majorca Unit A 

l.aguna Woods, CA 9263 7 

arthui@pccigar.com 

+l (800) 511-7757 

www .pccigar.com 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
BIii to 

ERNIE CRUZ 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Shipping info 

Ship via: UPS 

Ship date: 03/31/2025 

1ZEX14340302222622 

# Date Product or service 

1. 03/31/2025 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBE 

2. 03/31/2025 RP #6 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 19071 

Terms: Net 20 

Invoice date: 03/31/2025 

Due date: 04/20/2025 

SKU 

1300000 

1000005 

Description 

1300000 - ROMEO y JULIETA 

GRAN TORO TUBE 

(5 Cigars) 60 TOTAL 

1000005 - RP #6 TORO TUBE 

(5CIGARS) 

Ship to 

ERNIE CRUZ 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER: 2090TUB 

Qty Rate Amount 

8 $54.75 $438.00 

8 $52.42 $419.36 

Contact 1492 INC to pay. 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

$857.36 

$18.83 

Note to customer 
STATE TOBACCO TAX PAID BY TUBEAUX OR 1492 INC LISTED 
UNDER SALES TAX ON EACH INVOICE OR AS A LINE ITEM. 

2275-000 
1320-000 

876.00 
.19 

Total $876.19 



9I - Eagle Landing Golt Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

~~~Aivino SK05 into lnventorv Audit RCl 619 

Date of Record: Ape 02, 2025 

Supplier: 149?. INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 

Reference: 19071 Audit Humber: RC1619 

PQI 

Slock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amour,t 

SKU I ?rod.IO Description 

61Z7.02 

61ZZI I 

G/L Summar Postin s 

91-1325-000 

91•2275-000 

April 2,2025 9:09am 

PC ROMEO \' JOLI ETA l t.ast Cost: I 0 

Rocky Palel Singll> (t.ast Cost: JO. 

19071 

19071 

Totals (2 SKUs) 

Jnventocy !lard Goods 

Accrued t-,crchandise lnvento 

D!C!erence: 

HAIN 

111\IH 

··--·- &nd O[ Repocl -----

876.00 

876.00 

0.00 

10.00 

40.00 

ao.oo 

10.95 

10.95 

438. 00 

438.00 

876.00 

User: GPO) Tees,: Pl 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 El Tel: 800°225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date 
919690315 02/11/25 
Order No I Whs Delivery No 
3024606872 05A 60625076 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No 
-

.. custom Apparel** 

Logo Name:Eagles Landing 
Logo ID:168189 

Shipped U/M 

Logo PlacementLEFT SLEEVE/LEFT CHEST 
33204C-XXL 1 EA 

Bounce Print Wht w Hbscs/Flnt 
33228C·XXL 1 EA 

Ottoman Jaquard Pullover Black,,.,_ __ 
Total Shipped Qty. 2 

Unit 

$42.50 

$57.50 

Disc 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Shipment Date Order Date 
08/02/?4 0?H tl'?S 

Customer P.O. Account No 
1/15 RIVERBANK US0002761i9 \ USM040574 

4% 

4% 

I 

I 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Net75Days 
Payment Discount 
5%60 Days 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm Net 

$5.00 

$5.00 

Due Date 
04/27/25 

FrtAcct No 

$45.80 

$60.20 

Extended 

$45.80 

$80.20 

Net Order Total $106.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota ..... 1 ________ ......:o:S:;;2.=82 

Total Invoice $108.82 

H paid by 04/12/25 deduct discount of$ 5.30 ( 5.00 °/4) - REMIT $103.52 

I 221s-ooo I 

L1 0° I 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent ( 1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USO 



INVOICE 
SOU> TO: 30897000 • SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS SHIP TO; 38897001 • EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

ORDERED 
QTY 

SHIPPED BACKORDER 
QTY QTY 

MATERIAL NO. 
SIZE/QTY SHIPPED 

DESCRIPTIONS 

All daims ""''' be ,.bmllled to edidas within thirty (30) days olthe appticable in.clee due dale. 
All sa111 are subject to the General TMM and Conditions o, S&le of adicJa1 Arner1ca, Inc. 

No .. paymen1 an full" nolatiort or 01tier res1rictive endcffi!in,en1 wrillen on your paymenls wtll reSlriQ our abllify 
to ccllocl all amounta owing to us. 

Pleasa suPl)(H1 adldaS $U$\ainabil")r jou,ney by opling fot 0-!>'lyrnlnls via 81llER DIRECT or ACtt. 
ACH: adida& AIMriCI, Inc. HS8C e.ini.. IM!elO, NV. Account No. 000250007. ASA: 022000020. 

PLEASE REMIT TO: AOJOAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 60055•9361 
USA 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT LIST PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL USO 

Gros• amount: 1,230.00 

fotal discount 98.40• 

SURCHARGE: 

l:REIGHT: 37.72 

ITAX: 

lllet Amount Due: 1169.32 

PAGE20F 2 



adlda& 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1·800-423-4327 (800-4-adidas) 

INVOICE 

8 CUST NO. 30897001 8 SOUTH VILlAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 

H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

~ :~e:~~~~~l~~:s:RKWAY 

T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 8182892350 
INVOICE DATE: 02/27/2025 
adldas ORDER NO: 74564754 

TERMS: Net 60 days 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 
WEIGHT: 22 LB 

DUE DATE· 04/28/2025NET ANO PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: MARCH MENS 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#· 2275-000 

1320-000 
1,169.40 

(.08) 

T USA 
0 

DUNS: 95-985-37"8 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: 

OfU>ERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QlY SIZE J QTY SHIPPED UNIT USTPRJCE UNITPRICE 

5 s JF•89a ULT SPO ST POt.O WHITE/SILGRN PC 39.SO 36.:M 

DELIVERY NOTE: 72521380 .. M/1, 1,/1, X..12. 2XU1 

2 ~ ~ JF8999 ULT STA.IP£ POLO SILGRWWONSI PC <M.50 

DE.UV£RY NOTE: 7251735412 M/1, U2, XU1, 2XU1 

3 5 JF9011 ULT MC TXR POLO POWYEl PC l1.50 

DEUVERY NOTE: 7252735612 IW1 L/2, XU\, 2lU.11 

JF9023 ULT NVLTY POI.O AtUMIN PC -14.50 •U. 

DEUVERY NOTE: 7252735SU u,, xU2. 2xu, 

5 , 
' .n64◄5 U. T PT "1S11 POLO SILGRNIPIJRSU PC n.50 ~ 

DELIVERY NOTE: 72$1735812 M/1. U1. Xl/2, 2XU1 

e • fi JN9135 UI.T8NKRPOLO WKITEIPUTBEI PC 3&.liO )t3,4 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252T.15612 M/1, U2. XU1, 2XU1, 3XU1 

MERCHANDISE 
TOTAi.USO 

181,70 

204.70 

11170 

11:us 

111.10 

JM04 



adidas INVOICE 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adidas} 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 6162903983 
INVOICE DATE: 03/01/2025 
adidas ORDER NO.: 73576079 

TERMS: Net 60 days 

CARRIER: FOEG 
CARTONS: 1 
WEIGHT: 47 LB 

DUE DATE: 04/30/2025 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER; FEB FOOTWEAR 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#; 446647434599 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPPED 

8 IH8521 S2GSL24 GRETHRJl'TlhWH 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7352692330 911, 10/1, 1~1. 11/1, 11./1, 1211, 13/1 

S CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 
p 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T 
0 

USA 

DUNS: 95-985-)748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITlONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: Fm In Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT LIST PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL USO 

PAA 60.00 55.20 

2 2 Jl4037 

8/1 

W S2G SL LEATHER 25 FTWWHTIFTWWH PAA 66.00 eon 60.72 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7252'92330 

2275-000 
1325-000 

458.08 
.03 

All daims musl be submll!od to adidaa wilhin 1hlrty (30) days of the oppllcable inYOice due date. 

All 5alea ara subjaet to 1he General Terms and Condi~ons of Sale ol alidas America, Inc. 

No •payment in IIM" notation or other teslli<:tivo endonsement writlen on y011r payments wiU rMlriel our el•hty 
lo coled all amounts owing lo us. 

Plane auppart adodas suslainaMly journey by apUng ror e,paymenls via BILLER DIRECT or ACH 
ACH: adidaa Amertca, Inc, HSBC Bank, iklffalo, NY. l\c<:oonl No. 000250007. ABA: 022000020 

PLE-'SE REMIT TO: AOIOAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

roaa amount: 486.00 

38.88-

10.99 

et Amoun1 Due: 458.11 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



Field: UNSPECIFIED-Unspecified 
Equipment: 
Other Equip: 
Crop: 

Density: 
Acres: 

62 lbs I cu ft 
100.00 

Total Wt 11.000000 tons 
Appl. Rate: 220 lbs / acre 

Bill To: Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 3045932065 

Bulloch Fertilizer Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 1447 

Statesboro, GA 30459 
912-764-9088 

Fertilizer Invoice 
101994 

Page 1 
Customer: 101572 

Sold: 04/01125 13:13 
By: JonMarsh A 

Ship To: Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item ID Description Units Quantity Unit Price Ext. AmL T PPD 
Ingredients 

Custom Fertilizer Blend TON 

Services 
SPR90175 Spread Fee by St. John's Turf EACH 

Care 

Applicator 
100008 
Jeffely Plleher 

.Appl~UC41nse 
Uc:enee: CM2~045 
Expltatlon: 02/28/28 
Heme: Jellely Pilcl\er 
Agent Bob Solml 
category: 
ce.titicate: 
Eicplration: 

Delivered To 

12,021.02 charged to account Due in full on 04/30/25 

11.0000 

100.0000 

Guaranteed Analysis 
N p K Mg s B Cu 

PFU/100 lbs 20 0 20 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

PFU/Acre 44 0 44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Derived From Polymer-coated Urea, Urea, Potassium Chloride 

11 Tons of 20-0-20 with 75% of N From Purform to be spread by St Johns Turf Care 
start Time:12:00pm 

911.00 10,021.02 

20.00 2,000.00 

Total 12,021.02 

Fe Mn z Ca 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Customer certifies that all l)tlrchases of non-taxed Items comply with the sales tax exemption laws of this state, and Customer 
agrees to be Hable for any sales tax and related Charges if non-taxed Items are used in a taxable manner. 

"This purchase Is subject to the terms and conditions of BuKoch Fertilizer Co .. Inc. credit policy. 
Customer agrees to pay for these purchases according to the Credit Polley and/or Credit Agreement of the owner/assignee of the 

account (Note that the owner/assignee may Include, but not be llmlted to. the Bulloch Fertilizer Co .. Inc. and/or JDF Multi-use). 

Mo 

0 

0.00 



Invoice: 
Cu•tomer: 

1044930 
100582 

HIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

Bill To: 100582 
HONOURS GOLF 

Item No 

1400 URBAN CENTER DRIVE 
STE 300 
VESTAVIA, AL 35242-2226 

Desc:rlptlon 

8ul.och Fertilizer Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 1447 

Statesboro, GA 30459 
912•764-9068 

tJ _77?C -( (jU Ship To: 

3/Ll(/U 

~ 

Units 

ACE50150 ACEPHATE 90 WOG (4x101bcs) LB POUND 

CARRIER. AAA COOPER 

TRACE: 62332231 

16,233.36 charged to account. 16.233.36 due in full on 04/30125 

10058201 
Eagle Landing 

Sold: 
By: 
TTR: 

Sales Invoice 
1044930 

Page 1 

03/21/25 08:46 
Jason B 

012512M 

REPRINT 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Quantity 

960.0000 

Subtolal 
Sales Tax• 

tnvolceTo1al 

Unit Prlc:e 

15.7300 

Ext. 
Amount T 

15,100.80 • 

15,100.80 
1,132.56 

18,233.36 

'This purchase is subject to the terms and conditions of Bulloch Fertilizer Co., Inc. credit policy. 

Plc:lced upby 

Store - 01 

Cus1omer agrees to pay for these purchases according to the Credit Policy and/or Credit Agreement of the owner/assignee of the 
account (Note that the owner/assignee may include, but not be limited to, the Bulloch Fertilizer Co., Inc. and/or JOF Multi-use). 

Delivered 

Workstation - 0104 Invoice - 1044930 Sold - 03/21/25 08:46 Operator• Jason B 



·?I.EASE SEND RBlfTTANCE TO: 

P.O. BOX 1002 

2275-000 
1325-000 

CARLS8'-0, CA 120,e~oo2 
TilB'HONE (780) 13M77T 

FREE (800 28-27117 

\ 
IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDI 
EAGLE LANDI LIMIT RTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING FKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

1,549.62 
.17 INVOICE 

,\ccouN r 1; j INVOICE ~ , INvoIct: DA 1 E 

23061 939387141 01103/25 

tJll our: DATE j TERr.,s : TOTAi DUF 

05/03/25 N120 1,541.71 

Does your pqment ,,,.tell the tMllce total? 
H nof, ,.._ uplaln: 

□ Short-ehlp $ ____ _ D Tax $ __ _ 

D Pl'lclng s ----- 0 lfflght$ __ _ 

□ Ratum RA S ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

PlB\IIE RETUIIN THIS PORTION WITM W.YMENT 

ACCOUNTNUM_. DIVOICI INVOICa DAff PO 

23061 939387141 01/03/25 2025 Glov• ... .CIIDBlDATI Oll)Bt. ~ACT NAIii! ... VJA 

1895 09/20/24 4000106442 &nle UPS GRD/STD 
nw ITOCKNUII- aac:M'l 1011 OIIIIR ... &O. UST PIICe 

DELIVERY NO 841317407 
10 A00542_1.0027 _G15 GI. CO TOUR AtmemC MLH S WHT 25 3 3 18.00 
20 AOOU2_L0027 _017 GI. CG TOUR AUTHBmC MUI M WHT 25 8 8 18.00 
30 A00542_L0027 _019 GL CG TOUR AUTHSfflC MUI MIL WHT 25 6 8 18.00 
40 A00642_L0027 _G2T GI. CG TOUR AUTHSfflC MUI L WHT 25 6 6 18.00 
50 A00542_L0027 _G23 Gl CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MUI XL WHT 25 6 8 18.00 
60 A00&42_L0027 _G:ZS GI. CG TOUR AUTH91TIC MUI 2XL WHT 25 3 3 18.00 
70 A00542_L0027 _G44 GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC CADUt M WHT 2li 3 3 18.00 
80 A00542_L0027 _G41 Gl. CO TOUR AUTHENTIC CADUt MIL WHT 3 3 18.00 

25 

90 A00542_L0027 _GIi GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC CAOLH L WHT 25 3 3 18.00 

100 ADD542_t0027 _oeo Gl. CG TOUR AUTHEHTIC CAOLH XL WHT 25 3 3 18.00 

110 5323460_N0 GI. CG WEATHER SW.NM MUI 8 WlfT N 23 8 e 9.50 
120 5323458_N0 GL CG WEATHER SPANN MUI M WHT N 23 6 6 9.50 

130 5323457_N0 GI. CO WEATHER SW.NH MLH I. WlfT N 23 12 12 9.50 
140 5323461_N0 GI. CG WEATHER 6""NN MUI XL WHT N 23 12 12 9.50 
150 5323462_ND GI. CG WEA.THER SMNN MLH XXL WHT N 

23 
8 6 9.50 

160 5323475_N0 GI. CG WEA.THER SPANN WLH M WHT N 23 6 6 9.50 

170 5323474_N0 Gl CG W6'THER SPANN WLH L WHT N 23 6 6 9.50 

180 5323484_NO Gl CG WMTHER SPANN MAH M WHT N 23 6 6 9.50 
190 5323465_NO GI. CG W6'THER S,,,,NN MAH MIL WHT N 

23 
6 6 9.50 

200 5323467_N0 GL CG WMTHER SPANN MRH XL WHT N 23 8 6 9.50 

210 5323453_N0 GI. CG WQTHER SAl.NN LH CAD M WHT N 
23 

6 6 9.50 

220 532345S_N0 GI. CG W&A.THER SPANN LH CAO XL WHT N 
23 

6 6 9.50 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS.com 

..-~\\at,,... P.O. BOX toH 
V';v~,I•· CARLAAD, c:A tzote•ooz 

-.,,,, TIUPHOHI! (7'0) t3M171 
TOU. ,_ (HOI 121.2111 

REl'UIIN AUTHOIIZATION lmUIRID, 

al.TO: 

IHIPTO: 

AU. U.S. tlAla MADE BY & 8HIPl'B) BY CAUAWAY QCII.I' UUB COMPANY. 

E:AGI.E LANDING GOLF Q.tJB 
9-0I..E I.ANDING LIMITED PARfNlRSHll' 
311111 EACJLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAM R. uoeS-2641 
UNITB> STATE!I 

EAGLE LANDING GOU' ClUB 
fAGU: LANDING UMITB> f>IIIRfNERIHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIi< R. S20811-2841 
UNITB> STATES 

... .,,.... 
Nit Due 120 days 

" l■lliHCI! ND DUI! DAff 

05/03/25 
DIICOUIIT Nl!r l'IICe txllNIION 

0.12 15.84 47.52 
0.12 15.84 95.04 
0.12 15.84 95.04 
0.12 15.84 95.04 
0.12 15.84 95.04 
0.12 15.84 47.52 
0.12 15.84 47.52 
0.12 15.84 47.52 

0.12 15.84 47.52 
0.12 15.84 47.52 
0.12 8.36 50.16 
0.12 8.36 50.16 
0.12 8.36 100.32 
0.12 8.38 100.32 
0.12 8.38 50.16 

0.12 8.36 50.16 
0.12 8.38 50.16 
0.12 8.36 50.18 
0.12 8.36 50.18 

0.12 8.36 50.16 
0.12 8.36 50.16 

0.12 8.36 50.16 

Page 1 of 2 



INVOICE 
('U!ASE SBID RBrflTTANCE TO: 

_'\a... P.O. BOX 11002 

ACCOUNT II I INVOICE Ii i INVOICE DAT[ 

23061 939387141 01/03/25 ,ra ~ q/~'JI CAR.SBAD, CA 02018--9002 \1J V ~. . TB.Ef'HONE (7801 931-1771 
TOU. FRI£ (800) 228-27117 NE1l)UEfJAT[I lERl.1S j TOTALDUf 

05/03/25 N120 1,549.79 

ACCQtllff NUii- INYGICI! IIVOICI OAT& PO MYIIINT TIIWS 

23061 939387141 01/03/25 2025 Gloves Net Due 120 days ... ~DATIi Ollll!R" CONtACT NAME IHPVIA ICE ICIE ..r DUl!DAff 

1895 09/20/24 4000106442 Ernie UPS GAD/STD 05/03/25 

11111 STOCK 111.1MB DBICRl'IDI Oi9Jl!R .. ao. I.AT MCI! IIIICOUNT NEi' Pl'ICE IXTWN 

230 5323463 GL CG WW.THER SPANN MRH L WKT N 23 6 6 9.50 0.12 8.36 50.16 

240 5323459_N0 Gl CG WMTHER SPANN MLH MIL WHT N 6 
2S 

6 9,50 0.12 8.36 50.16 

250 5323478_N0 GL CG WMllfER SPANN WLH 8 WHT N 23 8 8 9.50 0.12 8.38 50.18 

TRACIONG NO 1ZW785Xt0324747292 

I FOB T fREIGHT nRMS I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL .._ ________________ ....._ ________ ..... _______ -----i 1,518.00 
31.79 

Make your payment on1ine • CallawayConnect.com 

_'!11.\\a.tu~ P.O. BOX IGD2 V'; .,.,,, CAIUIIAO, CA t2D114002 
\,. ~ TBS'IIONE (710) 131-1771 
T TOLL FREE (100) 221~Ht 

RETURN AUTHORIZATION RIIQUIAID. 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 

IIU. TO; fAGLE I.AHDING 00U' a.us 

llfflP TD; 

£AGLE I.ANDING UMITB> PARfNER3HIP 
39811 fAGLE I.ANDING ~ 
ORANGE MIi< R 32005-2841 
UNTTB> STATES 

EMlLE I.ANDING GOU' a.ue 

AU. U.S. BAL.EB MAOE llV a llltlPPS) B'I' CAUAWAY OU, BAL.EB COMMNY. 

fAOLE I.ANDING UMITB) PARJJERSHIP 
38118 9-Cll.E lANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIi< R. 32085,2841 
UNITB> STA TES 

••• REPAINT 

FRr CHARGE 

TOTAL DUE 1,549.79 

Page 2 of 2 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SK1Js into Inventory - Audit RC1617 

Date of Record: Jan 14, 2025 

Supplier: CALLAIIAr GOLF 

Reference: 939387141 Audit Number: RC1617 

Quantity 

SKU t Prod.ID Description 

Stock 

LOc'n 

47CA05 

HCJ\03 

G/L swmary Postings 

91-1325-000 

91-2275 000 

Callaway Tour Authentic Glove (Last 

Callaway WeatberSpann (Last Coat: 

Totals (2 SKOs I 

939387141 Inventory - Hard Goods 

939387141 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

MAIN 

MAIN 

~- fQd of Report----

42. 00 

102. 00 

144. 00 

I, 549.62 

-1,549.62 

0.00 

Pg l 

llnit 

Coat 

15.84 

8.67 

Amount 

665. 28 

884.34 

1549.62 

January 14,2025 5:03pm Oser: GP03 Term: P3 



Pl.EASE SEND RBIITTANCE TO: 

BIU. TO: 

P.O. BOX 9002 
CARLSBAD. CA 92018-9002 
TB.B'HONE (760) 931-1771 
TOLL FREE (800) 228-2767 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pr<JNY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

ACCOUNT NUMIER INVOICE 

23061 939610745 
REP ORDER DATE OROBt# 

1895 09118/24 4000100489 
rrai STOCK NUlllllER DEIICIIPTION 

DELIVERY NO 841787013 
10 64086471203 BL CG PRACTICE 10 128 BULK 

I 1400-100 1 

80JP~~ 

I 

.,.. - --
I 

INVOICE DATI! 

02106/25 
CONTACT NAIii 

Ernle 
ORDER SHIP 

500 500 

h 

t( o,V V 
J 

\ 

ljl 

D 

D 

D 

D 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT # INVOICE# INVOICE DATE 

23061 939610745 02/06/25 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOT AL DUE 

05/07/25 N90 4,031.25 

Does your payment match the lmtOlce total? 
II not, please explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pricing $ _____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

PO 

RANGE 2025 

D Tax $ ___ _ 

D Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

PAYMENT TEIN8 

Net Due 90 days 

SffJI' VIA Rl!RIISICE Nl?l' DUE DATE 

UPS GRD/NC 05/07/25 
a.o. U8T PRICE DISCOUNT NET PNCE EXTallON 

7.50 0.00 7.50 3,750.00 

I 

< i 

I 

I 

" ~1 

\ 
\ 

IICOTBIMI I PPO I AEOHT TBW8 I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 3,750.00 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS.com 

a\law P.O. eox 1002 
() V ~ CARLSBAD, CA 92011-9002 

TB.EPKOHE (7&0) U1-1771 
TOLL FREE (800) 221-2717 

RETU,_. AUTHORIZATION REQUR:D. 

IILL TO: 

SHIP 10: 

ALL U.S. SALES MADE SY & $HIPl'tD BY CALLAWAY GOlF SAlES COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITBl PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085·2641 
UNITS> STA TES 

EAGLE LANOING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITBl PARTNERSHIP 
3888 EAGLE LANDING FKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITID STATES 

TOTAL TAX 281.25 

i TOTAL DUE 4,031.25 

Page 1 of 1 



I 

Pl£ASE SEND REMITTANCE TO; 

~ • 1\a,.. po. BOX 9002 
I('~\ 'C/~'JI CARI.SBAD. CA 92018-9002 
'1,.1 V ~. . TB.S'HONE {780) 931-1771 

TOU. FREE {800) 226•2767 

EIILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

D 

D 

D 

D 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT# INVOICE II INVOICE DA TE 

23061 939625664 02/07/25 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOl AL DUE 

04/08/25 N60 288.88 

Does your payment match the lrwolce total? 
ff not, please explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pricing S _____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

(Subjecl lo Rlvlew) 

D Tax $ ___ _ 

D Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

·-····-·--·--•··--··----·--··-··-··---·------·········-----·-·------------·--· 
ACCOUNT NUMBBt INVOICE INVOICE OATE PO 

23061 939625664 02/07/25 Collard 

RB' ORDER DATE Oll>IR" CONTACT NAME SHIP VIA 

1895 02/06/25 HY02851214 I Ernie Cruz UPS (Express Saver) 

IT1!M STOCKNUMEI DESCNPTION I ON>9' 8KIP ao. UST PRC£ 

DalVB'N NO 841949930 

10 4K41S_VC LH Ol'IJS CRM S2-10 SG Sid KBS 810 WG 1 1 152.00 
120G 

Shaft: • o.oo· 
Shafi Flex: Stiff 
Male 
Grip:. 
•511255• 
Collard 

20 4K41S_VC LH OPUS CRM 56-14 WG Sid K8S 610 WG , 1 1 152.00 
120G 

Shaft: • o.oo· 
Shaft Rex: Stiff 
Male 
Grip: • 
•511255• 

Collard 

TRACKING NO 1ZVB084F0419187079 

I 221s-ooo I 

13 f 
I , -lS;t•ll 

~ 
INCOTERMS I FOO I 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

~law P.O. BOX 1002 Q V ~ CARL.SMC, CA 92011-8002 
TB.SHONE 17'0) 931-1 T71 
TOIL Fl& (8001 228-2717 

AEftJRN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. 

,/ 
~ ~-

~ V ~ Li 

1J I -- i ~ 

I 

I 
' 

I I 
F'RlilOKT TERM8 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
IIU. TO: EAGLE tAND!NG GOLF CLUB 

EAGLE lANDING LIMITED PARTN~HIP 
J989 EAGLE LANDING A<WV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITE!) STATES 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

AU. U.S. SALES IIADE BY & SHIPPED r« CAUAWAY GOU' SALES COIIPANV. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARl'NERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE tANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAA< R. 32065·2641 
UNITED STATES 

PAYIIBII' TIHIS 

Net Due 60 days 

UEIBBtCE NET DUE DATE 

04/08/25 
DISCOUNT N&I' PIIICE EXTINSIOII 

0.12 133.76 133.76 

0.12 133.76 133.76 

I 

SUBTOTAL 267.52 
FRT CHARGE 19.16 

TOTAL DUE 286.68 

Page 1 of 1 



Pi.EASE SB'lD REMITTANCE TO: 

BIU. TO: 

P.O. BOX 9002 
CAR.SBAD, CA 92018-9002 
TB.EPHONE (760) 931-1771 
TOLL FREE (800) 228-2767 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITS) STATES 

CREDIT MENIO 
ACCOUNT ~ • • • 

23061 939717658 02/21/25 

NIT DUE DATE . TERMS TOTAL DUE 

02/21/25 Credit Memo -765,60 

For Your Records Only. Do Not Ramlt Payment. 

D 
D 

D 
D 

Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
H not, please explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ □ Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing $ _____ _ 0 Freight$ ___ _ 

Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

A.EASE RETUIIN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
-------··- ........ -------------- ........ ---------~----------

ACCOUNT' NUIIIBt IIVOICE INVOICE DATE PO PAYMINT TIRl8 

23061 939717658 02/21/25 CRB>IT 5 Golf Bags Credit Memo ... 0ll)l!ll DA TE ORDER f CCIWTACT NAME IIIIPYIA 

1895 02/18/25 62404089 UPS GRD/STD 
ITl!M IITOCIC IIUIIIIR OIICl9PllON OIIIER ... 1.0 . Ulf PIICE 

10 5123024 BG CG CRT CHEV 14 NVY 23 -1 -1 150.00 
20 5123027 BG CG CRT CHB' 14 WHT/BU</FIR.E 23 -1 -1 165.00 
30 5122015 BG CG STN FAIRWAY C Del RYl/WHT 22 -1 -1 175.00 
40 61240150G_NO BG 0G STN ruse GRAfflTI KI.DSCOP 24 

50 51220080G BG 0G CRT WOODE 15 WHISl<EY 22 

1221s-ooo I 

-f3):5ft9o 

I+e""S 
,- t. ~..J,,. ,...eJ 

e,.,..,J l"'t!."-->-'~J 

fr~,-.,.... ·,",J~\.;, ... J 
((\,~H .. "(f 'j 
c.re i); t-, 

Cg}-
INCOTIRIIS I FOB I 

Make your payment online - CatlawayConnect.com 

law P.O. BOX 9002 ~v ~ CARI.S8AO, CA 92011 .. 002 
TB.EPHONE (780) 131-1771 
TOUL FRIE (HO) 228-2717 

RETURN AUTHOIIIZATION AEQUIAB>. 

-1 -1 170.00 
-1 -1 210.00 

/ 

HJ I~ ~i J 
j ll) 
\ 

FEOHT TEJWI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
BIL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITED STA TES 

SHIP TO: EAGLE LANOJNG GOLF CI.UB 

ALL U.S. SAL.BS MADE IN & SHIPPED IN CAUAWAY GOlF SALES COMPANY. 

EAGl.E LANCING LIMITED PARl'NffiSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085·2841 
UNITBl STA TES 

m!NNCE NET DUEOATE 

ADJUSTMENT 02/21/25 
DISCOUNT Nf.TMCI EX1'INIICJN 

0.12 132.00 -132.00 
0.12 145.20 -145.20 
0.12 154.00 -154.00 
0.12 149.60 •149.60 
0.12 184.80 -184.80 

( 

,~~ 
~ 

SUBTOTAL -765.60 

TOTAL DUE •765.60 

Page 1 of 1 



CINTAS CtlRP C
•
1
• REUi PAYftEIT TD: 

® 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" P. D. OOX 630910 

CIHCIHHAiI, DH 45263-0910 

UI(II & PAY YOUR BIUS DIILINE=cununEI SOC/BIU.Dlf 833-298-0514 
wMU.CIHTAS.CllN/HVACCDUllT CIITAS rttx I 904-741-6116 

INVOICE 
tBIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EASLE LAHOIH& PKUV 
ORAHGE PARK, FL 32065~2641 

iILl TO: EAGLE LAHDIHC GOLF CLUB 
~989 EACLE LANDING PKUY 
DRANGE P~RK, Fl 32065-2641 

~-------
:flPI/LOCH ftATERIAl DESCRIPTION 

- -- -·-
X20023 SIG HRDUMD UHT LRG-
X2700 TERRY TDUEL - UHITE-
X2700 TERRY TDUEL - UHITE-
K27026 SIC AIR SVC 
X27097 SIC TRASHCAN DSP ALU-
X2873 019 APRDK-OLACK-
X2873 DID APRDH-BLACK-
X6680 DISP URIHAL NAT sue 
X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL-
X9213 SAMIS SCR£EM SERUICE 

SERVICE CHARGE 
1460-000 -106.05 
1470-000 106.05 SUBTOTAL 

TAX 
TOTAL USO 

{ IIIPI - 1!.'i,o .,- 7 'l I, >' -· , , 1. 't 7 

i-tt-~~ 1lfi.f'O - ~ 1.c,§ 

7'1 (f0 - 15'. oo :,,--- tq~, 
q /)D.,,. '[ yd/P- 7 5.JJt> 

l.f ~v ,,. 7 V-1/-P - 1'i ~f 
boo _ 7 'ft/ o ,, 1'5'10

1
0 

IIIUDICE I 
IKUDIC£ DATE 
CUSTDftER IEf I 

SOLD TD I 
PAYER I 
PAYftENT TERnt 
SORT I 
CINTAS RO.UTE 

rREII EXCII 

01 f 

01 f 
L 01. F 

01 f 

01 r 
01 F 

l 01 F 

01 F 
...... 01 r 

01 F 
SUBTOTAL 

TUTAl ADJUST. 

TAX ADJUST. 

NET TOTAL 

'-' 

8TY 

12 
320 
29 
21 
24 
60 
1 
9 

12 
9 

A 

4225915006 
04/01/202S 
SOUTH UILUGE 
CONHtlffITY DEUT OISTR 

223'06!;6 
22385762 
MET 10 EDft 
0280000 3 369 
53 / DAY 2 / STOP 010 

UIIIT PRICE - LIii[ TOTAl TAX l 
9.520 114.24 H 
0.202 64.64 M ·, 
0.601 17.43 H • 

3.867 81.21 ff 
1.l410 28.!;6 ff 
0.444 26.64 IP 
9.261 9. 26 N 
2.380 21.42 H 
4.760 ~7.12 N 

2. 380 21. 42 H 
441.94 

I 
7.08 M 

449.02 

~l;) 
(0.00) 
4ll9.02 

~\i} 
f 

CUSTDntR TOTAL CURRENT: 1466.06 PAST DUE: 0.00 30 DAYS: 31.67 60 DAYS: 0. 00 90+ DAYS: 0.00 

FOR All NDH-PAVftEHT RELATED CDRRESPDHDEHCE: CINTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1595 TRANSPORT CT.,/ JACKSONVILLE, FL 32218 



R£ftll PAYnEMf JO: 
Cil!Tf)S CORP 

UIEU l PAY VDUR BILLS DMLIKE 
'1JIU l'UlTAS cnw;n'fACCO'rur 1:USTOIIER SUC/DILL IHG 8~3 290 0514 

• • •· • wi .. a CINTAS fA'K I 904 741 6116 
0. BOX 630910 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY"' NCI~NATJ., OH 4516:i-GtlO 

SHIP TD: [A~l.f UiHDil!G Gai.r CL:J.1 
1989 LA&tr LAHDIH~ PKUY 
fiR~~G[ P~~k. fl l206~-264l 

BILL TO: f~Gll l'kDIMC GULf CLUB 
,98) lA~LE lAHvL~b p~~v 
U~~Hb~ P~R~, fl ~2C65-264t 

jEflPl/~oc~I ftAJERIAL 
'--- -·- ' 

Xl002~ 
<t70[ 
X'l'00 
Xt10lf. 
X27070 
~U097 

Xl87: 

DE SCRIPTIIIII 

SlG rlLDU~D H' L~~
TlPRY IDUEl UHIIE 
T(RRV TO~ll - uurrt 
~£C AIR \'I)(; 

SI~ SI AP ~FL riln~
~rc TfAS~CA~ DSP r· 
BI[ AFRO~-OL~CK
~L~ APFO~·DLAC~
OISP ~PIMAL NA' SU! 

INVOICE 
INIJOIC£ I 
IMUDICE DATE 
cusrnnER Ker 1 

SOLD TD I 
PAVER I 
PAYNEHT m:ns 
SORT I 
CINTAS ROUTE 

01 
Cl 

01 
01 

r 
F 

f' 
r 

r 
r 

• 
1460-000 -200.00 
1470-000 200.00 

r 
r X28/J 

Xb6S') 

X911" 
X,ZH 

Jql TDllfT lIS~ur REFILL
;AHIS SC~EEH SERUfCL 

31 
01 
Jl 
Cl 
'll r 

ll "[ I! 

SUD TOTAL 
TAX 
Tll 1L USD 

1,4 .' 6 I ~ D l U G., 

TAX ADJUST. 

HH TOTAL 

3ll l',f!Y< ll "' 

12 
J2C 
29 
21 
10 
2 
63 
1 
9 

12 
9 

4226'i97237 
0'1t08/202S 
SOUHI VILLACE. 
tD"NUHITY DEUT DlSTP. 

22~90656 
22385/62 
n 10 mt, 

0280000 3369 
3 / OAY i STOP 010 

9 ~20 114 24 j 

0 2D2 l,4 ,','-I • 
0 601 17 4.l ... 

~ 867 81 21 
11 90U li'J LIO ll 

1 '!911 28 C:6 I\ 

0 444 26 64 
9 261 9.26 

.,, 

2 ~80 21 42 'I 

4 l6J Sl.12 i1 

~ 380 21. 47 I! 

~60. 94 
7.08 N 

.,68. 02 
er OC> 
•,68. o, 

f R l HCll-tA t'•.l•r r.L I C• C fR•'\l!IIM (f Hl,A. C:l'1PlhAr C~ IG2({0 / c9; Ti:'~NSf-JFT tT, 1 ~ ~S ~)J l'~, rl 1,,1~ 

Pi~ • llf • 



l"'O 

~~ (" ri. ~ 
Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

~,9t 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

$85.19 
-$85.19 
$84.19 

$84.19 

qM•MhiitiM,uFHM·-
Bi I Date: 04/03/25 BlllingCyde:4 

N u,stomer Servke (8am·Sprn M-F) 
U (904) 272-5999 

N Online 
II.I https://www.dayutfllty.cq/ 

Account Number A00024255 
South Village COD 

ft';jja=ounts1'0tpaldbyclull date 
- ;,,;;~ subject to a $3.42 late r.e. -~CUA 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course Email 
Mait Biding. Orange Park bllllng(ldayut1Uty.ors 

S3iid9iil,iii9¥----- i(ffl~ 
Water 

Potable Base Charge $19.62 
PotableWaterUsage-Tier1 $2.71 2.942kGal $7.97 
AWS Surcharge $1.22 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge· Tier 1 $5.42 2.942kGal 

Deposit Apply 
Mlscellaneous Charges and Credits 

-$1.49 

Total Current Charges 

$40.92 
$15.95 

-$1.49 

$84.19 

Usage Profile ( KGAL = J ,000 gallons) 

"· .. 1 

;: 11 tl_ --IL .LI LU~ 
.,_.._.,,._JJIAu0100CfNOVOCCJN1fD.,_,.AM 

Meter Readings 
IT.Ti:•. I ·1.v.·,. l ' 

T. V..Cl'.·iJLJ-l;.cL'i/ • 

Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/26/25 
Meter Previous Read ff 1ma,~ 

Oays:26 
Current Read 

1,081.672 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. • • • • u. u _ ~ ................................... _ ..... Retain this portion for your records. .............................. __ ............ _ ...... . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helplng Hand Program: 
□ $1 a $5 a $10 a other_ 

A'il0403C 
2000000435 19/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065, UNITED STATES 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/2~ 
04/24/2! 

A0002425~ 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course Mall 

Biding, Orange Parl 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $84.19 

111111II l(hl 111111111111111111111111111•1111111111111•11111111 •1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□A000242SS □000006419 042425 DD 8 



~ 

lVIUJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

Total Amount Due 

$68.92 
-$68.92 

$70.61 

$70.61 

d customer Serva (8am-5pm M·FJ 
(904) 272-5999 

,a\ vnnne 
.. httpo://Www.dayutlllty.o,a/ 

Account Number 
South Village COD 

d All 1ccountsnotp,1d by due date 
ore sub)ect to• $3.42 late fee. • ~ct/A 

1433-2EagleCrossingDriveGolfCourse ~ ---
Restrooms, Orange Park - bllll"8@ctayutU1ty.orc I ' 4 Fac;ebook 

• CCUAFL 

fHIG,ilfii6ii4i...,_ i§I~ 
Water 

Potable Base Charge $13.08 
PotableWaterUsage-Tier1 $2.71 3.442kGal $9.33 
AWS Surcharge $1.22 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge• Tler 1 $5.42 3.442kGal 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits 
Deposit Apply -$1.49 

Total Current Charges 

$29.81 
$18.66 

-$1.49 

$70.61 

Usage Profile (l<GAL = 1,000 gallons) 

;!_ J_JJJ 1.1 tl111 
#9' MAT M M ,t,Uif 111:P ocr IIID'I DiC: ~ ,a ,._.. ~ 

• {\ Read Dates: 02/28/25 - 03/27 /25 
f' Meter Previous Read 

Oays:27 
Current Read 

512,327 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line atwww.clayutllity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272· 5999 . 

. n• -·-··------·· ....... ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• Retain this portion for your records. ____ . _____ ........................................ .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000439 19/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066, UNITED STATES 

BIii Date: 04/03/2! 
Due Date: 04/24/2! 
Account Number: A0002425l 
Service Address: 1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms 

Orange Par! 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $70.61 

1111111111111111111111 •• h '• II 1111 lhM 11111111 ....... 1 .. •1••11 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADDD24256 000D007061 042425 DD D 



~ 

~~LJ~ (r. • ~--J 
~u~>' 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South Village COD 
4045 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge -Tier 1 $5.42 

2.969kGal 

2.969kGa1 

Miscellaneous Charges and Credlu 

Deposit Apply -$1.49 

Total Current Charges 

L"'u 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

N customer Servke (8am-Spm M-F) 
llliil {904) 272·5999 

~ccountsnot paid by doe date 
U ~;~~blectto • $3.421.atelee. 

Total Amount Due 

.. Online 
M https://www.dayutlllty.o,JI 

II ~CUA 

II Fa<ebook 
CCUAFL 

$63.69 
-$63.69 
$66.76 

$66.76 

Usage Profile (KGAL ~ 1.000 gallons 

$13.08 
$8.05 
$1.22 

$29.81 
$16.09 

·1 

L 111 JJ t J_l,JJ 
AM ..._, ,- M. ~ SD OCT IICI¥ DK ,IM "' M.frA #ft. 

I Meter Readings 

• .. , . • . . . . . •0,I f i{_, VJ :li:U' . • 
Read Dates: 02/27 /25 - 03/27 /25 
Meter Previous Read 
70956036 370,812 

£ 
Days:28 

Current Read 
373,781 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr /WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

_ . _ ... _ ............. _. ____ . ___ . __ . ________ . _ ...... _. Retain this portion for your records ...... ___ . __________ .. ___ . _. _ .... _ .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000437 19/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDlNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

04/03/2! 
04/24/2! 

A0002426: 
4045 -2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms 

Orange Part 

It paid after due date the account fs subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $66.76 

•1•111111111l1111ll11•1•11•1ll11111111•1•11111111111'1111111hpl 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

CA000242b3 OODODDbb7b D42425 DD 0 



~ 

1110 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/202S 

Total Amount Due 

" Customer Service (S.m-5pm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

p Online ~ u hltps;//www.clayutlllty.orl/ 

Account Number 
South Village CDD 

B,;n.a:oumsnotpe1dbyduedate 
- .,.,ubjectto 1 $3A2 l■tefee. -~CUA 

878 -1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed Email 
Irrigation, Orange Park bllllndc:lavutlllty,Ofll 

,SIIHH\i,Sil4_. ¢ii~ 
Water _ 

Reclaimed Irrigation Usage• $0.55 4,674.76 kGal $2,571.12 
Tier 1 

Miscenaneous Charges and Credits 
Deposit Apply -$24.88 

Total Current Charges 

Message Board 

-$24.88 

$2,546.24 7800-400 

Meter Readings 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 02/28/25 • 03/27 /2S 
Meter Previous Read 
84501490 380,817,620 

$3,213.05 
·$3,213.05 
$2,546.24 

$2,546.24 

Days: 27 
Current Read 
385,492,380 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272·5999 . 

• .. •• • •• .. .. ... . • u ......... _________________________ Retain this portion for your records .... __ ............ ____ ..... __ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlltty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 O Other_ 

AY10403C 
2000000434 19/1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 UNITED FL 32065-2641 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

04/03/2~ 
04/24/2! 

A0002429E 
Service Address: 878-1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclalme, 

Irrigation, Orange Par~ 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $2,546.24 

•11111111111111111l•1•111111ll1111111l•l••111•1 .. 1 .. ••···••1 11I'• 
CLAY COUNlY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADDD24298 ODDD254624 D42425 DD 8 



3176O1d Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

: Account Information 
Bill Date: 04/03/2S BIiiing Cycle: 4 
Account Number A00030751 
South Village COD 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

1->10 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 04/24/2025 

N Customer s .... rc. {Bam-Spm M·F) 
lliill 1904) 272·5999 

II ~ All ""'°unb not paid by due date 
.. subject to a $3.42 latw t.o. 

Email 
bUllndldayvtlllty.ors 

Total Amount Due 

I.I
. Online 
• https:/twww.<layutllJty.ors/ 

-~CUA 

1 4 Facebook 
• CCUAFL 

$52.34 
-$S2.34 

$51.81 

$51.81 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total Usage Profile (KGAL"' 1.000 gallons) 

Reuse Base Charge 
Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Rec:lalmed 

$0.98 2.902kGal 

Mlscellaneous Charps and Credits 
Deposit Apply -$0.50 

Total Current Charges 

$49.47 
$2.84 

·$0.50 

$51.81 

" 

" 

....... 
-

Meter Readings 

M.lWWOCf"IOIWDIC-
• - J 

JM ,. ........ 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Oates: 02/28/25 • 03/27 /25 Days:27 

Current Read 
733,166 

Meter Previous Read 
82100743 730,264 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

______________ ........ --··------ ___ . __ ... ____________ Retain this portion for your records. ...... _____ . _____ . ____ ....... _______ ..... _ ... _____ .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176OldJennlnss Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 a $5 o $10 oOther~. 

AY10403C 
2000000436 19/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 

04/03/2! 
04/24/2! 

Account Number: 
Service Address: 

A0003075'. 
41S4 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

OrangeParl 

If paid after due date the account ts subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $51.81 

•1•111111111111•1111111• 111111 II 1111 II •I• 1111111111 ... 1111 ...... . 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OADOD307S1 00000051&1 042425 DO b 



♦ • 

CUTTER & BUCK~ 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448•3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $838.37 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0098502806 

03/26/2025 

Please Submit Thia Stub with Payment 

0098502806 03/26/2025 S25 4/1/25 08/26/2024 0089121089 

6971043 0001013241 Net due in 30 days 04/25/2025 1013241 

Item Material Description Quantity Unit Amount 

100 MCK01330KG Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 
M2 L2 XL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

200 MCK01330NVBU Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 
M1 L2 XL 1 XXL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

300 MCK01342NVBU Pike Eco Shadow Check Print Polo 
M1 L2 XL 1 XXL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

400 MCK01343GEL Pike Eco Diamond Dot Print Polo 
M2 L2 XL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

500.MCK01344FRM Pike Eco Flora Print Polo 
M 1 L 2 XL 1 XXL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

600 MCK0 1344GEL Pike Eco Flora Print Polo 
M2 l2 XL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

2275-000 838.30 
1320-000 .07 

" Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 3 855, Seattle, 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see 11ttps:/lwww.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC4pdf 

Price 

5 $22.20 $111.00 

5 $22.20 $111.00 

5 $29.00 $145.00 

s $29.00 $145.00 

5 $29.00 $145.00 

5 $29.00 $145.00 

i ( 

~\~1) 

Page 1 of 2 



Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 

CUTTER & BUCK~ 
Internet: 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

0098502806 03/26/2025 

6971043 0001013241 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via 

No. of Container 

Weight 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448·3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $838.37 

!Amount Paid: 
Pleate Submit This Stub with Payment 

S25 4/1/25 08/26/2024 

Net due in 30 days 04/25/2025 

30 Subtotal 

Seattle, WA 

UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge 

1 Tax 

15.68 Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see b1LP.s://www.cbcorporate.com/sharedac.~f 

Invoice 

0098502806 

03/26/2025 

0089121089 

1013241 

$802.00 

$36.37 

$0.00 

$838.37 

2 of 2 



91 - Eagle L&ndi~g G~lf Clu~ 

C,OLf - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs i nLo lnvr.nlory - Audit RC1681 

Date oC kecord: Apr 03, 2025 

Supp}jer: CUTTF.R & BUCK 

Reference: 98502806 Audit Number: RC!681 

Pg 1 

QuanUty Unit Arr.ount 

SKU I Prod.1D Descr~ption 

Stock 

Loc'n Co.st 

OICE106 

02CB10 

G/~ Summar Postin s 

91-1320-000 

91-2215•000 

April 3, 20?!"> 10:5\;;m 

C&B ECO HOODED SHIRT (Last Cost: 2 

Cutter• Buck Polo (Last Cost: 30. 

Totals 12 SKOs J 

98$0?.806 Inventory - Soft Goods 

98,02806 Accrued Merchandise ,r,vento 

Di l !crence: 

~===• End of Report-·•-• 

MATII 

HIITN 

10.00 23. 41 

20.00 30.21 

------------------

838. 30 

-839.30 

0.00 

30.00 

234.10 

604.20 

-------------
838.30 

User: GP03 Term: Pl 



lf&SPORTS 

NE(T 
Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USD 

SP □ RTSxTECH 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 
Product Charge Description 

Colf365 Premier Tee 
Golf36S Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based} with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

04/01/2S -
04/30/2S 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

Customer Payment Portal: htte,:/llNWfTJllltsport,l.golfnow.com Discounts 

OR Invoice Total 

Mall Remit To: Wlre/ACH Payment To: Payments/ 
GolfNow Bank of America Credits 
PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No., 026009593 
Atlanta, GA 30374 2569 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 Invoice 

Bank Acct No: 4427779172 Balance 
International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Name, Eagle Landing Golf Club Account 
Account No: A00001702 Balance 

IMPORTANT: Plea5e remit payment to GolfNow and reference Inv Number, INV00104121 

INV00104121 
04/03/2025 

$737.50 
05/03/2025 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.S0 

$0.00 

$737.50 

$737.50 

$1,475.00 

If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AR-GojfNowft,nbc::uni.c::om 

USACE SUMMARY (if applicable} 
- -------------- ------ -- -

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 

Page I of I 



~lorida's ~o~f 
First Coast '---' J l 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BillTo 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date 

4/7/2025 

I Due Date 

Description 

FY 25 Golf Tourism Marketing Partnership Investment 

Full integration into working FY 25 regional golf tourism marketing plan 

Personalized landing page on FFCG website, SEO, Paid Media, Email marketing, 
social media, content development, promotional & editorial opportunities 
7 of 12 

Thank you for your partnership. Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

3184 

4/7/2025 

Amount 

382.08 

$382.08 

$0.00 

$382.08 

All invested funds will be spent in accordance with Florida's First Coast of Golf, Inc. 's Articles of lnorporation; 
Article Ill: Purpose and Article IV: Scope of Activity as a pooled marketing fund. 

To promote all goff related tourism in NEFL as a golf tourist destination. 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Gott Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Agreement: 20-935 

1460-000 -456.35 
1470-000 456.35 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913024411 
03/28/25 
Eagl001 

13022183 

$ 913.67 

04/27/25 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Annual Agreement Amount: 

Agreement Name: Eagle Landing G~iub Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

$10,964.00 -9'. ri, 11 
~ s]· SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 04/01/25 TO 04/30/25 
I~ 

$913.67 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonville, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

913.67 
0.00 

913.67 



<._Granite ~. -
J\ccount I nf'ormation 

1 Heritage Dr. 

Quincy, MA02171 

www.granltenelcom 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway ~< 
Orange Park, FL 32065 ~ '.J 

Written Correspondence to: 

~V'tb, I 
~~\) 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
1 Heritage Dr. 

Quincy, MA02171 

Customer Service (Avallable 2417): 
(866) 84 7-5500 

Email: custserv@grarntenel.com 

You can now pay your bills online using our online portal. Log 
in and pay at www.granitenet com/bitlpay or scan to pay 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Savings Summary 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

Account Summat') 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

PAYMENTS RECEIVEOTHRU 4/01/25 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

Special Message 

Thank you for keeping your aceount current For additional summary reports, please access your Rock Report Center at 

https://rockreports.granttenet.oom. Please contact our Customer SeNice department wilh any Issues or questions. 

Costs continue to increase lor POTS/TOM services. RaIe increases will take effect on 511125 lor month-to-month Customers lor 

certain Lumen affiliates (OW,CT.CL,SP) & specific AT&T terr~ories (OH,TN,Ml,OK,TX.AR.IN,GA,SC,MO.MS,NC,AL,KY,LA,ll,FL). 

p A y M E N T C 0 u p 
•Make checks payable to Granite Telecommunications 

• Please relum this portion wi1h your payment to ensure proper credit 

0 

1 
• For address or phone changes please contact our 2417 Customer 

Service Team. 

I Due Date Upon Receipt 

I Amoun\Due $92.651 

• Please do no1 s1aple, 1ape, or glue payment to Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DA TE: 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

04315239 

692377369 

4f1l25 

I Amount Enclosed 

Remit payment to: Granite Telecommunlcatlon1 LLC 

P.O. Box 830103 

Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0103 

04315239069237736900□0092653 

I 

Invoice 

04315239 

4/1/25 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$92.65 

$92.65 

$92.6S 

S0.00 

$92.65 

N 



Branch Dillin.: Summan· - Parent Pa1 s 

ACCOUNT NAME CITY /STATE CALLS MIN 

04317821 3989 Eagle landing Pkwy Orange Park, FL 0 0.00 

Sublotal 0 0,0 

Totals •• u 

For usage details please log ,nto Rock Reports • http://rockreports g,a~itenet com/ 

Page 3 of6 

Aecoun1Number·04315239 

Invoice, 692377369 Invoice Dale 04/01/2025 

TAXI 

USAGE SURCHRG CHARGES ADJUST 

$0.00 SO.OD $9265 $0.00 

SO.GO SO.GO $92.66 so.oo 

$0.00 S0.00 $92.65 $0.00 

SUB-TOT 

$9265 

$92.65 

$92.85 



~ ~'~Granite ~. "' 
Breakdown • Payments and AdJusbnents 

DESCRIPTION 

Loellbox Batch(3707362) Deposit 

Subtotal 

Late Fee Charges 
$0.00 

For usage details please log ,nto Rock Reports • http./lrod(rePorts granitenetcom/ 

Page4 of6 

ACQOunt Number ; 04315239 

Invoice• 892377369 lnvoioe Date 04101/2025 

AMQUffi 

·$92.6S 

-$92.65 



Location: 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy I Orange Park I FL I 32085 

Taxes and Surcharges 
Federal 
Federal Excise Tax 

Taxe& and Surcharges 

Other Charge& 
Monthly 

Adminislralive Service Fee (Oata Only) 

Cradlepoint-1-yr Renewal NetCloud loT Esse, 

Granite Unmatclied R0Uter (Data Plan) 

Regulatory Cosl Recovery Charge (Data Onl) 

Static IP 

1 SlH't1tll;l 

Subtotal: 

----- ----- ---

Taxe, and Su/Charges Total 

01her Charges 

Total: 

Breakdown• Payments and Adjustments 

DESCRIPTION 

Subtotal 

Late Fee Charges 
lateF4,c $0.00 

$0.00 

$92.65 

$92.65 

For usage details please log lnlo Rock Repor1s • http 1/roekreports granitenet «>ml 

Page 5of6 

Account Number 04317821 

Invoice: 892377958 Invoice Date: 04/01/2025 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1.40 

$3.23 

$85.00 

$0.02 

$300 

$92.H 

AMQWil 



<..Granite ~. -
Page 6 of6 

Aocount Number; 04317821 

lnvoico 692377958 Invoice Date 04/01/202S 

Payment Is requested upon receipt. Amounts unpaid after the due date become subject to late payment charges of 1.5% 
or higher amounts as pennittecl by law. Additional fees are charged for payments by credit card or returned checks. 

Please feel free to contaet Granite Customer Service with any queslions, or concerns at 

ee&-84 7-5500 or 51m1!0'Gwa/''tMet9om 
All written correspondence can be remitted to address: 1 Heritage Dr. Quincy, MA 02171 

Products and services provided under a term agreement 
will be subject to adjustment after the term's expiration to Granite's then-standard monthly rates. 

Catlfomla customers: If you believe there is an error on your bill or have a question about your ,senrice, please call 

Granite Telecommunication,, LLC customer support at (888) 8-47-IIGO. If you are not 981isfied with Gr•nlte 
Telecommunications, LLC's response. submit a complaint to the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) by visiting 

http;/twww.cpuc.ca.gov/complaints/. Billing and service compaiots are handled by the CPUC's Consumer Affairs Branch 
(CAB), which can be reached by the following means if you prefer not to submit your complaint on line. 

Telephone: 1-1100-'49•7570 (8:30 AM to 4:30 PM, Monday through Friday) 
Mall: California Public Utllltle1 CommlHlon, Consumer Atfalre Branch, 

IOI Van Neu Avenue, Room 2003, San Francl•co, CA 94102 
If you have limitation$ hearing or $peaking, dial 711 to reach the California Relay Service, which ts for those needing direct 
a~i$lance relaying telephone conversations. as well their friends, family, and business contacts. If you prefer having your 
calls immediately answered in your mode of communication. dial one of the toll-free language-specific numbers below to be 
routed to the California Relay Service provider. 

Type of call unguage Toll•fl"ff 100 Numt,er 

English 1-B00-73$2929 
TTYNCOIHCO to VoiU 

Spanish 1-B00-855-3000 

Voice to TTYNCO/HCO English 1-800-73~2922 
Spanish 1-800-855-3000 

From or to Speech-to- Speech English & Spanish 1-80().854-77/U 

To avoid having service turned off while you waa for the outcome of a complaint to the CPUC speclfk:ally ngardlng the 

1ccura1>y of your bill, please contact CAB for assistance. If your case meets the eligibility criteria, CAB will provide you 

with instructions on how to mail a check or money order to be impounded pending resolution of your case. You must 

continue to pay your current charges white your complaint is under review to keep your service tumed on. 

Colorado customer■: As of July1 ,2012, all telecommunications customer$ are required to be billed a 2.9% fee for the 
Colorado Universal Service Fund by the Colorado PUC established by state law. For m04'e information, please contact 
Granite Telecommunications customer service department 
Connecticut cu1tomere: The telephone number for the Department of Public Utility Control iS 1.860.827.1553. 
Indiana cuetomera: May request caller ID and blocking. 
Iowa cu1tome,.: Customers should first seek lo resolve biUing disputes by ,;onlacting toll-free customer aervice at (800) 
847-5500. Customer service personnel are available lo address customer service issues twenty-four (24) hours a day. 
Granite Telecommunications may also be contacted via email at eystseryCqfnlleo,t i&C or via U.S. Mail at 1 Heritage Or, 
Quincy, Massachusetts 02171. If Granite Telecommunications does not resolve your complaint, you may request assistance 
from the Iowa Utilities Division, 350 Maple Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50319, (515) 281-3839 or toll-free (877) 565-4450. 
Mneachueetts cuetomer■: May raqueat blocking for voice information services and chat lines free of charge. 

New Hampahlre cuatomere: Granite Telecommunications operates under the name of Comerstone Communications 
in the state of New Hampshire. 
Ohio cu■tomer■: If your questions are not resolved after you have called Granite Tetecommunlcalions. LLC, customers 
may call the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO}, toU free at 1.800.686. 7826 or 1.814.466.3292. or for TDD/TYY loll 
free at 1.800.686.1570 or 1.614.466.8180, from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. weekdays, or visit the PUCO website at 
www.puco.ohio.gov. Residential customers may call the Ohio CQ<1Sume1$' counsel (OCC,. toll free al 1.877.742.5622 from 
8:30 a.m. until 5:30 p.m. weekdays. or visit the occ website at www.pickocc.org. 
Ohio cu■tomera: Nonpayment of to11 charges may result in the disoonnection of toll service and collection action, but will 
not result in the disconnection of local service. 

For usage details please log into Rock Reports - http.//rockreports.granitenet ,;om/ 



HOMOURS GOLF COMPANY 
Emplo)a Elcpenso Repon 

~ Jim H&M 

APPENDfX1 Page 1 of2 

Golf Course: Eagle Laoolng 

1m:~1m mrnirnrnrnimrnrnm~~~m=mmmrnmmimm~m :~~ 1rn:;;~1 :11: :?\::1Gf~:: ml mr~r m!tm~rr i=~~:1:::rn:m::::::::rn::m:::m::rr::mm:mrnrnm:m:mmrnm mi~rn 
].!J 

1(1) lrip8 lo Home Oepol/Office Max for auppl'oes/8 

ht):!!) ~e,i/AI ~ Nt:,,r & ~ 
13 • lo bank for E1. l,usi,,.ss/8 mws per lrip 

[3.31.25 

!Pi...Mlld-.eheckco: 
1~---vw-i-
[Sl~AS209t 

7f 
ltoiifAinount ,. lY 7 _ .2 
RKf'ts must be attached for 

Date:._-4-+--11-""'-'"'---

Date Processed _____ _ 

Approved: ______________ _ 

0.001 0.575 
0.00 0.575 

104.00 O..S75 
0.001 0.575 

0.575 

0.001 0.001 0.00] 104.00 

0.00 
0.00 

59.80 
0.00 
0.00 

[Travel Expense/500-7160 

PGA Dues Experise/500-7590 
rstiff Relations/500- 7170 
StaffRelalions/500- 7170 

I Staff Relations/SOD-7170 
:Members Relatlons/500- 7246 
[Resident Relations/500- 7245 

[Clubhouse Seasonal Okor/500-7435 
!Clubhouse Seasonal Dkor/500-7435 
Clubhouse Seasonal ~or/500-7435 
I Clubhouse Maintenance/500-7660 
Clubhouse Malntenance/500-7660 
Clubhouse Malntenance/500-7660 
Golf Maintenance/400-7660 
IS&~ Cart eo~240.791 o 

125.00IMonthlycell phone expense/500-7835 

59.801 0.001 0.001 0.001 125.00 

F&B expenses/240-7440 

I Clubhouse Supplies Misc/500-7440 
1un1ce Supplies Mlsc/500-7440 

.Clubhouse Capital /golf capftal 
Clubhouse Capital /golf capital 
-Clubhouse Capitaflgotf capital 

59.80 

125.00 

184.80 



TROON~Ol!IOUR$ GOU' COMPMIV 
tmopioyee h~n" i:l.0~11 

£1!e~ Joe tlellfl:o OCT.Ott Golf Co1me· 

APP(!NOIX 1 1"11191 ,012 

teat e La11d1~g 

1~:::~!!:tW-I:':It~::~~r:~mr~:::~:f:F:: ~,~7~ ?!tr.F ~:: :::·=~~~::t? ':~!:m:: :=~~~: ;:?!!:: ::::'\::::'::\':':)::~:::~~;''''':'::~:::::::):)::~:::::;=r:::rr }1::m!rn 
311J25 mor.ltJyl)hof:~ 5 0.00 50. OD 7&3>500: 
411J2s '"''°"tt.¥pr.o... I I I o.54sl o.ool I I 5il. db l73,3s...sool 
4110125 JFul>lec: I I I O.SHI o.ool I 3UGI 11~~2401 

[PINH .. rtd tr. c'-k tcx 

IJ oe H allflto 
126'8 i' "'~1mg p;:.;.,.. Way 
[Flemlrig Island, Fl. 32003 

11-, Amount 
P.llei,is Ill lft! bt ltrad!IPO ,0, lt!IIU a,e- s."400 

f.mplDy-ll! 

oaie: __ 

For.,nrom-1 UJo 

p,e ,;//Jiltfo 

413J202! 

Data ProOUSCG _____ _ 

A;pprg~:_ 

o.ool o.ool o,ool o.oo 

0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
_Q.545 0.01 
0.545 0.00 
0.545 0.00 
0.54~1 ~miHQa 
0.545 IP nrtin~ 
0.545 
0.545 IA.dmin supiea 
0.545 

0.54& 
D.S4S1 
0.5451 
·o So&s[ 

o.ool D.ool 36.961 100.00 0.00 ~ 



Publixr 
Oak Leaf Co111nons 

IOI$ Oaklecli Plental ion PJrblay 
Or~rl\,e Park, FL 32065 

St<ire 1tJnc1y1,1 : 11es ti Ill I ;i,15 
904-291·5108 

~ lll~IIIIHl/111 ~llml~l~llllllffll l,t 
1169 4AO 05~1 %9 

SASRA t-,!v. F•M ClSC 6 99 
S~ARA HUM Wt CLSC 6.99 
SABRA IU\ f'AM PPR 6.99 
SBRA Ht.»t GRLC 1701 6.99 
lGW>I t-SE P!IA $LT 4 50 
IOl•/N HSf PllA SL 1 4.50 

Proaot Ion 4.50 
l™H H5f l'l iA CU 4.Sl! 
TO~/N H:lE PHA Sll 4 50 

Pr0110tioo -4.50 

01 der lcta1 35.96 
Sa)es Ta• 0.00 

Grdnd rotal ~!6.96 
IMiit 1-'avo,ent 3ti.96 

Change IJ,00 

futy~~ S1un111~0:1 
SpeclaJ Price Savr, 11s 9.00 

·········••t•~······················· ♦ Your S4•1inOS a\ 11ml he • 
• 9.00 • 
•♦ .. ♦♦•t• ♦OUf'4*ht♦t4tH♦♦hUf.♦♦0♦ 

Reca lP! 10: 11 t,9 4(10 059 9b~l 

PRES10. 
fr 3Ce # : :l5'5tJ72 
Ref~rence I: 112T9'"J8656 
Acct , : iJ(X)C(l!l(XXXXX3..¼I 
Det,\t Pu1 r;hase I-HOM C&CK !h:i 
Al!IOUflt; $'.!fi. 96 
/\uth •: 0101q4 

~ 
r 
F 
~ 
~ 

F 
f 
F 
F 
f 

urnr 1 :.i\RU 
A00V01';{)()~,U840 
Enu y Met hod: 
Mode 

~uRCP.ASE 
US OERIT 

Llilr, Read 
!&SUdl ffll Ve, if too 



41 

••• Harrel/ 1s f J Grawingo Bettwl\brld" 

BILLTO: 

EAGLE LANOING GOLF CLUB 
39!19 EAOLE t.ANO!HG P~ 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 31065 
UNITED $l A TES OF AMERICA 

400 - 77bO 
3/~f /'l> 

;?-? 

INVOICE 

INV02011233 0312812025 

L-----=EA=GlAN:..::.!!2:....__...J... __ =$2M9._.00""""'" _ __, 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's. LLC 
P O BoK 935358 
Atl11nta GA 31193-6358 

DETACH UPPER PORTION AND REYURlf WITH PAYMENT 
.. 

04.KH10~7tll9 Net30 l 103 I EAGLAN2 1 IN\102011233 J/27~25 
.. • 

883008 43·0-0 ,oo¾ Polyon Mini 50 Lb $59.00 $2,41900 
Total Foos 
FL Nitrogen Fee 50# $0.00 
!'Tonnage Inspection Fee 50# $0.0C 

t{;AJ I 
l\"\fl 

~~ \ 

_[_ ·1 .1 
SHIPP'fKi-H 
Ship-kl Acct Number, EAGLAN2 

f"AGI.E LANOl~G GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LAN0ING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGf' PARK. TL :Ji0<!5 
UNITED STATES OF AMERfCA 

$2.419 

$2,419 

Page 1 of1 



.• 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

--- -

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
1 

AND MAIL TO .,. I 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866] 814-1554 

~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

0002336152 

PAGE NUMBER 

l I 
INVOICE DATE 

I 

~31/25 ~ 
CUSTOMER 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 r 

TERMS 

JECURED CC I 

--
IEGl""NG l!NDING 1.EASEO c~ .. ITEM INVOICE DA TE INVOICE SHll'l'EO RETIJRNED BALJ,NCE EXTENDED AMOUNT 
BALANCE IIALANCE CVUNDIEIOS IIA1' 

~ 120 20# CY! l 0 0 l 0 1 9.64 9.64 

~ IK K CYL 2 0 0 2 0 2 9.64 19.28 

R RSS RENTAL &SO# BUL ~ CO2 1 0 0 l 0 1 113. 79 113.79 

F HZ HAZMAT CHARGES (PER 9.95 9.95 

MANAGE !YOUR ACC PUNT 
I 

PAY YOl.l fl INVOIC lES 
I 

114~ PLACE Ji, ~ ORDER 
ALL 0~ 1-'INE AT: 

www.hel g-etgas.com 
I I 

I 

·~~' 
~ I 

i J ( 
r, 

-~ 
~") 

I 

I 

TAX: .00 

~'M'E TOT'-1. VALUE OF CYUNDERS j TOTAL ► l __ 1s2. 66 J R,RENTAl I • D • DEMVR~GE -



w 
ru .... 
~ 
C 
I\J 

~1 rii~~: OJ=mme=rclal Acco=un~t ~r 
RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63179 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1•29Dap 30-59 Daya 

$0.00 $0.00 

80-89Dap 

$0.00 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY STATEMENT 

Commercial Account: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

I Account Balance 

Account Information 

6036 3225 3929 3211 
03/13/25 
$12,000 
$3,000 

$8,999.781 

Please see Paymem Page(s) for Amount Due and Payment Due Date{sJ 
Current Payments and Unapplied Payments $0.00 

Current Purcha__&_!_!,!~~ Debit!_____________ $3,682.85 _ 
Current Returns, Exchanges and Adjustments 

Previously Billed Invoices 

to-119Days 120-149 Days 150-179 Daya 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$5,316.93 

180+ Daya 

$0.00 

Rent the Trucks You Need 
to Complete Your Job ~RENTAL 
• 1l'an8port your auppllee or equipment with our 

tNcka to get the Job done 

• Unlimited mlleaga wllh a 3,000 lb. load capacity 

• Starting at $19 

Scan for whlclee, pricing and avallablltty. 
Yehloletype,nb,modll '11dyelll'rna'/,,.,.,dghllylJ>i lllln.Rlrl!II 
tNolcll ffllllt be rwturned 1111 the Clllglnll lllnfnlm which hy-rented. ■ -

Any contact related to fraud on your The Home Depot Commercial Account should be handled urgently. Citl Retail Services will never call or text 
you asking for the card number (even partial), or security code on the back of your card. Confirm communications claiming to be from Cili Retail 

Seivices by terminating any suspect Interactions and calling us at the number on the back of your card. 
-

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

Date Purchaee Locatlon/Deecllptlon Invoice# 
02/13125 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 7013299 

02/14126 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL -~1.!~!) 

Customer 
Purchua Order/Job Name Agreement# Amount Due Date 
GOLFM $136.59 04/30J25 - - -· --·--- -- ............ ,-------~-- ----- ........ _. -- ,._ 

GOLF $106.00 04/30125 - - -- ----- ---·--"' ---·-- - ·---------- .. 
02/18126 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 2015022 GOLF $484.59 04/30125 

02/21126 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 9010211 POOL $170.08 04/30/25 
1---- -·--·· --····------ -
02121(-!~.!':i.~-~O~~P-~P~,:_MIDDLEBURG! FL 9010212 GOLF .. .. _!1_~:~--~~f!~. 
02/25/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 5014259 TENNIS $296.32 04/30125 ---- .. ____ .. , ___________ ... --··· .. .,.. ............ _, ____ --- __________ .., ___________ -- ------··-·-
02/26125 THE HOME DEPOTMiDDLEBURG, FL 4010662 PARK ____________ -·-·--- -··- -~_:i:'!_4_ __ ~~~-
02/27/26 THE HOME _DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3014403 POOL $155.17 04/30/25 

_03/03_12~_!!:!_E_~~~-E.EEP9!_J~~KS?~V_I_LL_E, FL 9014752 ~~~-!~ -------··-- _________ !~~t_.~--~513112~ 
03/04125 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 8014839 POOL $109.04 05/31/25 

·----·--.. -----··--·---------- ··--··----·-·- .. ------------------ .. ------·-·-·- -- ---· 
03/05125 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 7011274 GOLF $494.29 05/31125 

Question• 
About Your 
Account 

ACCT MGR DANIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222876 
PHONE HIOl>-494·1948 (TTY: 711) 
FAX 1-an.861>-6282 
EMAIL OANIEL.TOSCANOOCITI.COM 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE StOE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION Page 1 of22 

8tnd Bllllng lnqulrt .. lo: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
P0Bolt790340 
St. Louis, MO 8317!Mla40 

Send a SECURE MESSAGE 
right now to a customer 

■eNic• proleNlonal onlint at 
myhomedapotaocount.com 

8HP 13 This Account la laaued by Citibank, N.A. 



LL.I 
l"U 
Is-' .... 
C 
l"U 

l!s .. 

Other Aceount and Payment Information 
WHEN YOUR PAYMENT WILL BE CREDITED: For payments by regular 
mall, please allow 5·7 days for your payment to reach us. Payment must 
be received in proper form at our processing facility by 5 p.m. local 
time there to be credited as of that day. All payments received at the 
processing facllity In proper form after that hour will be credited as of 
the lollowing day. There may be a delay of up to 5 days In crediting a 
payment sent by mail if II is not In the proper form or is addressed to a 
location other than the address listed on the return envelope or on the 
front of the payment coupon, or, for courier or express mall payments, 
to the Express Mall address set forth In the Express Mail section. 
PROPER FORM for payments sent by mail or courier. 
For a payment to be In proper form, you should: 

ENCLOSE your check or money order. No cash, gift cards, 
or foreign currency please. 

• INCLUDE the last iour digits of your account number and name. 

COPY FEE. We charge $5 for each copy of a billing statement that dates 
back 3 months or more. We add the fee to a balance ot our choosing. We 
reserve the right to add this fee to balances subject to a higher annual 
percentage rate. We waive the tee if your request tor the copy relates to 
a billing error or disputed purchase. 
PAYMENT OTHER THAN BY MAIL: 

Onllne Payments. Go to the URL on Page 1 of your statement to 
make a payment. for security reasons, you may not be able to pay 
your entire New Balance the first time you make a payment on line. 
The payment cutoff time for Online BIii Payments is 5 p.m. Eastern 
time. Payments received after 5 p.m. Eastern time will be credited 
as of the next day. 

T10637 ·HP· 1420 • OPRX -0000 • • • • (l - • P' • 010 

• Phone. Call the phone number on Page I of your statement to make a 
payment. We may process your payment electronically after we verify 
your identity. There is no fee for this service. The payment cutoff time 
tor Phone Payments is s p.m. Eastern time. Payments received after 5 
p.m. Eastern time will be credited as of the next day. 
Express Payments. Send payment by courier or express mail to: 
Attn: Prox Payment Dept, 6716 Grade Lane, Building 9, Suite 910, 
Louisvflle. KY, 40213. Payment must be received in proper form, 
at the proper address. by 5 p.m. Eastern time in order to be credited 
as of that day. All payments received in proper form, at the proper 
address, after 5 p.m. Eastern time will be credited as of the next day. 

• ln·Store Payments. For your added convenience, payments can be 
made at The Home Oepo~ stores, with no service fee. Any payment In 
proper form accepted in-store will be credited as of that day. However, 
credit availability may be subject to verification of funds. 

If you send an ellqlbte check with this payment coupon you authorize 
us to complete your payment by electronic debit, If we do the checking 
account wlll be debited In the amount on the check. We may do this as 
soon as the day we receive the ehec:k. Also th• check will be destroyed, 
REPORT A LOST, STOLEN OR NEVER RECEIVED CARD 
IMMEDIATELY: Customer Service fs available 24 hours a day, 
7 days a week. 
CUSTOMER SERVICE WRITTEN INQUIRY ADDRESS: 
Home Depot Credit Services. P.O. Box 790340, St. Louis. MO 63179 

THD PROX EN JUN16 

Page 2of22 



l.&J 
ru .... .... 
C 
l.&J 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Dn PurchaN Locatlon/'Deecrlptlon Invoice# 
Customer 

PurchMe Order/Job Name Agreement I 
03/05/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 7014923 

-- - - - -- _.,_,_ ... - ·- ------· ..... ·-- -·--·· - . 
03/06125 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 8010025 

GM 
GOLF 

03/07/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 5010100 GOLF - . --- -· ··--·--·- ----- -·------- -·---····· ·-
03/10/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 2010345 GOLF 

03/10fl6 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 2011648 GOLF - ---- ... -.. ...........,__ --- - ·-------
03/11/26 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 1422571 POOL 

03/11/26 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 1422573 GOLF 

··---· ... -· ........ _. 

TOTAL 

Amount Due Date 
$83.95 05/31/25 

$455.31 

$39.94 

05/31/25 

05131/25 

$18.84 05/31/25 

$136.94 06/31/25 

$344.04 05/31/25 

$250.14 06/31/25 

$3,682.85 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES PIN .. ■ubmlt p■yment for all p■11t du• amounts. 

Date Purchale Looatioru'Deecrlptlon 
01/15/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL .. .. . -
01/161'26 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL . ·- . . - . -- . - - . --
01/16"!6 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

01/16/iS THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE. FL 
01/20/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

. --
01120/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

~ -· - ' ,,_ 
01121/26 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
01/2M5 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

01/29/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 
01/29/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL - - . . ~ ~ -
01130/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
02/03/26 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

02/03/26 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
02/05/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

02/06/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

02/11/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLE~URG, FL . ·-
02/12125 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

02/12125 HOME DEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Year to Date 

Life to Dale 

Invoice# 

6011973 

6011974 

6011896 

5011115 

1026986 

1025987 

11479 

3011954 

2013254 

2013255 

1012118 

7012455 

7311235 

5012609 

4012700 

9014384 

8014446 

8176010 

Customer 
Purcha8e Order/Job Name _ Agreement # 

GOLF 

TENNIS 
TENNIS 

GOLF 
TENNIS 

TENIS 
GOLFM 

GOLF 

GOLF 
GOLF 

GOLF 

Return: 

GOLF 

GOLF 
TENNIS 

GOLF 
CLUBKITCHEN 

$9,892.25 

$116,&:)5.06 

Page3of 22 

WG81738222 

TOTAL 

Amount Due Date 
$49.99 03/31/25 

$250.14 03/31/25 

$191.98 

$27.99 

03/31/25 .. . 
03/31/25 

$448.00 03/31/25 

$131.07 03/31/25 

$73.43 03/31/lS 

$1n.39 03/31/25 

$236.40 03/31/25 

$250.14 03/31/25 

$215.16 

$213.41 

-$32.18 

$33206 

$327.79 

03/31/25 

04/30/26 
04/30/25 

04/30/25 

04/30/25 
$282.42 04/30/25 

$216.41 04/30/25 

$1,925.33 04/30125 ..... 
$5,316.93 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



w 
ru .. .. 
C 
w 

f 

• Get ame or next-day delivery on eelect 
In stock ltema when you order before 4PM 

• All the dlywall you need, avallable In Job-lot quantltlee 

• Bulk Prtoe Savings AvaDabl• 

Vllttbomadepat.com/drywaO ~Pro· 

Make the Most of 
Your Membership 

Scan your app every 
time you check out to 
track your spend and 
earn toward Perks. 

• TrafflcMaster, Home Decorators 
Collection and Lifeproof vinyl plank 
flooring, only at lhe Home Depot-

• Get savings when you buy exclusive 
brands in bulk 

•

. [!l 
. Scan now 

r:1 • for more 
L:.I. - details 

Page 4of22 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
t-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
nJ .... 
1:-' 
0 

• 

~ Commercial Account 

Remit payment and make cllecks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 2638293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PAYMENT PAGE 
Commercial Account 8036 3226 3929 3211 
Statement Date 03/13/25 

View, manage and pay your aocount online at 
myhomedepo!accounLcom 

Invoices to 
Be Paid IMPORTANT: 

To ensure accurate posllng of your payment, please indicate which invoices you ara paying by ctiecklng Iha 
appropriate box below. To apply a credit to an Invoice, write In the Invoice number of ttle debit transaction 
that you would like to have applied to, In Iha 'Invoice Number" column next to the credit. Please remit 
entire Payment Paga(s) when sending payment. 

CREDITS 
Invoice Number 

Traneactfon Orlglnal (Enter Invoice number In 
Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Credit Amount which to apply credit) 

02/03/25 7311235 ·$32.18 ·$32.18 Apply to Invoice # 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

Traneactlon Orlglnal Payment Payment Amount 
Date Invoice I Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check It Paying {II less ttian Amounl Due} 

02/13/25 7013299 $136.59 $136.59 04/30.126 □ $ 
·-----

02/141.ZS 6013371 $106.00 $106.00 04'30125 □ $ 

02/18125 2015022 $484.69 $484.59 04/30.126 □-· $ 

02/21/25 9010211 $170.08 $170.08 04/30125 [j $ 

02/21125 9010212 $136.44 $136.44 04130126 --□ $ 

02125/25 6014259 $296.32 $296.32 04130.126 □ $ 
---·- -- ------

02126125 4010652 $95.14 $96.14 04/30.126 □ $ 

-□ -02/2.7/25 3014403 $155.17 $155.17 04l30l25 $ 

03/03/25 9014752 $171.03 $171.03 06131.126 □ 
-
$ 

...,_,._ .. _ 
03/04/25 8014839 $109.04 $109.04 05/31.126 □ $ 

03/05/25 7011274 $494.29 $494.29 05fJ1126 (J $ 

03/05/25 7014923 $83.95 $83.95 05/31126 □ $ 

03106/25 6010025 $456.31 $455.31 05131.126 □ $ 

03/07125 6010100 $39.94 $39.94 05131.126 □ $ 

03/10/25 2010345 $18.84 $18.84 05/31125 □ $ ----· 
03/10/25 2011648 $135.94 $135.94 05/31/25 □ $ 

continued on next page 

Pagelol 22 

Your Account Number•• 6036 3226 3829 3211 HI rn lHllll 1111111 
P.O. Box 7904~ 
St, Loiis, MO 63179 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~ 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 

I 

L 

For proper credit, please write 
6035 3225 3929 3211 

on your check and enclose 
with this paymenl coupon. 

Statement Date 
Account Balance 
Check here If paying 
all Invoices 

03/13/25 
$8,999.78 

Amount Encloeed: $ 
• 

Please see reverse side to change your address. 
Make Check• Payable to ..,. 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE!;! 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

111III11111111111111•1I11111I1111 ii 11111I1111 I 1111 I I •I I 111111111, 

□ 

P.J~ m 034D, DDODOO □ 0899,78 ODO□□□□ 06035322539293211 1301 



.. 
' .. 
i 
!l .. 

...., 
l'\J .... .... 
C 
.f: 

Account Ending in 3211 PAYMENT PAGE 
CURRENT ACTIVITY, cont. 

TranNOtlon 
Date lnvolc•# 

1422571 

Orlglnal 
Invoice Amount Amount Due 

$344.04 

Payment 
Du•Date Check It Paying 

Payment Amount 
(ff less than Amount Due) 

03111125 $344.04 

03/11/25 1422573 $260.14 $250.14 

05131/'lS 

05/31125 

□ 
□ 

$ 

s· 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED OPEN ITEMS 
Transaction Orlglnal 

Invoice Amount 
Payment 
Dus Date 

Payment Amount 

,,_ .. 

Date Invoice# 
01/16/26 6011973 

01/15/25 6011974 

01/15/26 6011995 

01/16/25 .5011115 
··- •• -i•. - - -. 

01/20/25 1025986 

01/20/25 1025987 

01121/25 11479 

$49.99 

$250.14 

$191.98 

$27.99 

$448.00 

$131.07 

$73.43 

s1n.39 

$236.40 

Amount Due 
$49.99 

$250.14 

$191.98 

$27.99 

$448.00 

$131.07 

$73.43 

$177.39 

$236.40 

03/31125 

03131/25 

031311.15 

03~1125 

03131125 

03/311.25 

03/31125 

Check If Paying 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

(tt less than Amount Due} 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
-□ ···-... $-- --· ... __ 

-. .. ..... . . ... - ····----· . 
□ $ .. -·· .... -□ ·----___ $ _______ ·--- ...... _ 

03131/25 . -·-. .. -□ 

03131/'lS $ 
.. . . -·- . - -- .. - . ·-- -

01/28/26 

01129/25 

01/29/25 

01/30/26 

02/03/26 

02/05125 

02/08/25 

02/11/25 

02/12/25 

02/12/25 

3011954 

2013254 

2013255 

1012118 

7012455 

5012609 

4012700 

9014384 

8014446 

8176010 

$250.14 $250.14 031311.16 □ $ 
-·· -s2·1s.1t .•. -······ $215.16 _______ 03f.t145 ...... ---[j' .. _ .. $ ••• - ........... --

$213.41 - ·si'1;:;1 •• --04/JOmi -·-· - • • o· $ 

$332.06 
...... - -
$327.79 

$282.42 

$216.41 

$1,925.33 

Easily manage your contact information 

It's Important we have your current contact 
information, so H anything changes (including your 
email or mailing address or phone number), please 
do one of the followlng to easily update your 
information: 

• You can update your contact information by logging 
Into your online account via the URL located in the 
Questions About Your Account section on the 
front of your statement, or 

• Call the phone number located in the Questions 
About Your Account section on the front of your 
statement 

........ - •• ---··- --•◄·•···-··---

$332.06 04/30125 □ 

$327.79 

$282.42 

$216.41 

$1,925.33 

04/30/'lS 

04/30125 

04/30/25 

04130f..26 

$ 
□-- $ 

□ $ 

□ $ 
·--□ .. --------i--

WE'RE HERE TO HELP 
I NOW WITH DEDICATED PRO 

CUSTOMER SUPPORf 
CALL US NOW■ 1-833-HDAPRON 

(432-7781) 
Spllk 10 a Ylrtull Asaoclall Todly 
AbootDonorWIAdows 
A80Cladol dlll)Ofllbla pn hlblar 
en espallol 
Monday-FndlY8AM-ft EST 

MIU.WORK 
VIRTUAL APRON 

~Pro~ 
PaAe6of 22 



w 
ru 
t,-1 
.... 
c:, 
l.n 

~ Commercial Account r¥'All 
Remit payment and make ohoak3 peyable to: 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 25311293211 
PO BOX 9001043 

INVOICE DETAIL 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

BILL TO; 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$136.59 

Tran■ Date: DUE DATE: 

02/13125 04/30/25 

Invoice#· 

7013299 

PO: GOLFM l Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HUSKY SAEIMTRC FOLDING HEX 00005457470000100005 1 0000 EA $14 97 $14.97 
KEY SETS 
~~~~JfEiMtRcfF6LbiNa HEx-000054514100001oooos- 1.0000 EA ___ s14.97 ____ if4.97 ,~ll 
HUSKY SAEIMTRCFOLOJN<.H1EX -00005457470000foooos-- --1.0000 EA $14.97- - $14.97 ~.,-' 

~~i~EJfTAAOAIGiNAL.eriOOZ--10089712980000400004-- -·-·1.0000EA $997-- ··---$997 / 
~g:~MAR'f<i-WAv FLAT 24'TRAiLER -i<xi1fa41010000100005 1.0000 EA $18~7 ---·· ... s1a:91 

1 
~, f 

~~:HIGtfFOAM·cARWASt:f--10096041840003100010 1.0000EA $i.ee· • $7.98 I'\ t,bf'tv 

fowsMART X·MOUNT SECURITY kit· 100112344200031oooos ___ 1.oooo_EA ___ $49.9_8 _ _:"~ ~:~. r'\ 
WiND_~::,~::~:9:::~:=N-- -sc-·o-:~fe~~-::;;~:~EA ··----· _$4.78_ ·-- ~~:$0:00:: ~4':j, ... \~ 

Cu■tomer I: 00002 TAX i ·J' 
TOTAL $136.69 

BILL TO: 
ACCI: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$106.00 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

02/14/25 04/30/25 

Invoice#: 
6013371 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
VELCRO REUSABL.E TIES, 50 PACK 00005565110000400026 
SWIFFER Ho DR'<°32 CT PET • - 10078630680000400011 
VELCRO REUSABLE Ties:-50 PACK. 00005565110000400026 
L6.VENDER SCE ··- -- ••••• ·-10075235660000400011-
HDX PAINTER'S TERRY.TOWEL.' .. • 10056459150001000005 • 
75PK 
20• X 4' CONTACT GAIP--PREMIU.M - 10061331020000800009 
BLACK 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

-· -s~::}-~ $5.27 
-· $14.97. - •• --- $5.27. .. 

$5.27 ·-· ... 
$14.97 - $14.97 
$29.98 $29.98 1J - $8.98 $8.98 

$8.98 $8.98 20• x 4' CONTACT GRIP PREMl°UM - ••• 1ooe1331020000800009 
BLACK 
C!,,X DISINFECT W1PES-4X7.SC:r--: -~ 19-933210360000400031 ~ ~ /' \~~ 1.0000 EA $17.58 $17.58 

Purc:haaed by: SWENSON SCOTT W/ 

1------c_u_•_to_mer_•_:_00002 ______________________________ ---14~ 

SUBTOTAL $106.00 

~ TAX $0.00 
TOTAL $106.00 

BIU TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 321 t 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$484.59 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

02/18/25 04~0/25 

Invoice#: 
2016022 

PO: GOLF l Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
112• EMT CONDUIT le: ro•- 00002031060000600006 _ 1,.QOOQ EA___ ~-~ ____ $6.65 __ 
1J2• eMl'"coNDUif>C10· ·----- ---~1ci8ooooeooooe-- 1.0000 EA $8.65 $8.65 
1!i·e~ to~_pu,i.t?< 1if. ---~~~-=--=- -~ 1,~ EA ___ • ~.6s- -··· -_ $6.~ 
1/2' EMT CONDUIT X 10' 00002031060000600006 1.0000 EA $6.65 $6.65 
11'2" EMT coriiou1f>(10· - - • - 00002001080000800008 - •• -- • ;·,0000 EA·-- • $8.65 ·-·- ·- $6.65. 
BEH-R PP 1/E-GRAN·1teGA1P'G~RAV--10016091620001200010 -· ---··1.oooo·i:A -·-- -·$63.98 ___ $63.98 
6501G 
BEHi:fpp-1,e· GRANITE C3R1P.GRAY-16cf1609i520001200010- -- -- 1.0000 EA ___ $63c98 $63.98 
6501G 
LEAFFiAKE ---- - ---- -7ooci11 _ -··- _ .. 1.0000 EA==----~ $19.98-- -· $19.98 .. 

LEAF.-R~KE =======-==-----~~~100011 __ ··- 1 .009() EA ___ $19 98 __ .. _ $1~,98-: 

Page7of22 

continued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1•800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LI.I 

"' .... ... 
0 
tn 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Paoo 8 ol 22 
myhomodopolal:CO<lnl<om 
t~M.- tOJ~ rrrv• 7t n 



I.LI 
ru .... .... 
C 
II"" 

Remit peyment and make ahock9 payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
POBOX9001043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

PRODUCT 

LOUISVlllE, KY 40290-1043 

1460-000 -484.59 
1470-000 484.59 

SKU# 
00005682240002700011 
10014122500000300008 

Invoice#· 
20150'22 
continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $24.98 $24.98 

• ···-1.ooooEA-- sfa.67- -·s12.61 
HOX TELESCOPIC SK,MMER 4'-8' 
TEKS HWH. DRILL PT SCREW 14X1' 
60PK 
HINg.E, STRAP,~t1.D;16•Jl"'~NC ·_ ~ ~97494Q000400007 _________ 1.0QQO EA __ .... _ $~.93- -~ •• $tf93 
1• X 10' PVC CL.ASS 200 PE PIPE 00003129670000100002 . . 1.000Q EA. __ ... $4.~- -··-- . $4.98 
H1~d);,_s_~AP_i-lo,,.1o;_Z1_N_c. --=--.:._ooooe9_74!?4JOOOQ400.097'._ ... __ ,.opooeA __ -··- $9.9:3 __ . ---~.oo 
FLAT. WA$jiER ~Al,V 5/1~ (ACA) _ 9()905:3894~7 8.0000 EA $0.:30 $2.4Q 
5 GAL SCEPTER GAS CAN SMART 10089316120003700004 1.0000 EA $24.97 $24 97 
CONTROL 
5 GAL SCEPTER KEROSENE CAN 
BLUE RH S 
COAST RL22R RECHARGEABLE •• 
HEADLAMP 
COAST RL22R RECHARG.EABLE 
HEADLAMP 

10089:316180003700004 

10088001400000500009 

10088001400000500009 

SWIFFER OUSTER 360 HEAVYDTY 10044n4870000400011 
PET 11CT 
BETTER 9 IN ADHESIVE AND EPOXY 0000112:3640000700016 
ROLLE 
BETTER ·9 IN.ADHESIVE. AND EPOXY 0000112:3640000700016 ...... 
ROLLE 
SWIFFER DUSTER 360 SUPER 
EXTND KIT 

1003224546000040001 1 

SWIFFER OUSTER 360 EXTENOABLE 000018:38680000400011 
KIT 
CE HOLE SAW BRUSH PLATE WHITE. 10018631660003100017 
.E545 EMT SETSCREW COUP 314•·sTL· 00004035710000600007 
PKS 

1.ocioo EA ••• 

1.0000 EA-

1.0000 EA' 

1.0000 PK 
1.0000 EA_._ 

1.0000 EA 

·1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA. 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

$29.97 

$39.97 

$14.97 

$5.87 

$5.87 

$16.97 

$12.97 

$9.97 
$2.98 

$29.97 

$39.97 

$:39.97 

$14.97 

$5.87 

$5.87 

$16.97 

$12.97 

$9.97 
$2.98 11 \Jl 

AMDRO MOLE AND GOPHER BAIT 1# 00003362880000100028 
CARR ~~t_G~LV 5/16X 1 (AW<;:f • 0009201087~!. ' 1.0000 EA $9.97 $9.97 (5> 

SUB;:;: EA $0.51 ;:: I\ &-j ; M J 
Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomer t: 00002 TAX $0.00 {) 1n~ 

t-~-,L-L-:T-~-: -532_25_39--29_32_1_1 _______________ A_m_o_u_n_~-:.-T:-,l--T-ran-.-D-■t-e_:_D_U_E_D_A_1E_: -$484--,.-:-o-ic_e_#_: --4!
14>~ 

SOUTH VlllAGE COD 9010211 
$170.08 02121/25 04/30/25 

PO: POOL l Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
2·:3 GALLON BUCKET GRID 00002499790000700023 1.0000 EA $3.48 $3.48 
2·3 GAi..LO"i•f ei.ici<Et ORl6 ----. --·-. 00002499790000700023. ----- - , .0000 EA $3.48 ·--. - - $3.48 
HEAV'r'DUTYlfG'Ai.Ioiil BU.CKET-100(>1°147090000700023- ----- 1.0000 EA-- ---$4.38. -·- $4.38 
GRID 
HEAVY DUTY s tiALr:.o·N· BUCKET'--1000114709000070002:3. ------ 1 .0000 EA - -- - $4.38 $4.38 
GRID 
GORILLA SILVEFfi:>t}ct TAPE :30YD 10062374670000500004 1.0QQO EA $9:98 ________ $9,~ _ 
HDX 36X72X16 WiAE i; ti ER BLACK·- 00004014540001600008 1 .0000 EA --- $89.98 $89.98 
3j5oz cL1:AFi GORILLA GLUE... • --10028325770000400012 ----· -1 .0000 EA -- .... $9~28 --- ·- $9.28 
DISCOUNT .... ~ ...... , •• ~--~ ----· • ·-1.ciciooeA·--·-·-:sa.30 -·- ---$8.30. 
3.75o"i"cLEAA.C3ORILL.A'aLUE --100283257700004000i:i 1.0000 EA - --···-- $9:28- ----- $9.28 
LOCTITEUauio SUPER. GLUE .07 oz • 100455376200004001)13 -- .... , .0000 EA $2.68 - -- .... s2:se. 
2PK 
wsti=I 9 IN SHERLOCK PRO FRAME ·-00061503450000700023 ••• --·- .. 1.0000 EA-- - Si98 $7.98 
GREEN 
LINZEif~i IN PET i'FfAY LiNER WHITE- 1000994466000070002f 1.0000 EA $6:98- -· - $6.98. 
10P 
3/4~Ji:i"~v<i¢~~~200 sE.PiPe-: ..=-::-00002a2~1?0000100002=---~_:10._9900 Pc ____ $.ii, 1s ==...-_ ·s41.so 

Page9of 22 

oonttnuedc:::::::> 

myhomedapotaccountcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



w 
t\J ... 
1:-' 
C 
a-

:: 

I, 

This page intentionally teft blank. 

Pao& tOof 22 
myhom""-ta<coont.corn 
,.Ano...101,..1QdA ,nv- nn 



I.LI 
l'lJ .... .... 
0 
..J 

'I 

INVOICE DETAIL 

1460-000 •170.08 Invoice #
1
~:fj l 

1470-000 170.08 9010211 
continued • 

PRODUCT SKUt QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE (P'✓c(I 
DISCOUNT_ OOOOOOOOOOQ00095 1.0000 EA -$15.00 

-$15.00 ~ 
Purch•ed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $170.08 
cu,tomer t: 00002 TAX $0.00 

fOTAL i170.08 I 

1460-000 -136.44 81UTO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 1470-000 136.44 Amount Due: Tran, Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#· 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

$136.44 02/21/25 04/30/25 9010212 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL ~ 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE I\' 
I 

AMERl~AS PRQP_A~E J:XPf1~NGE _ ~7~4 __ ~-~ EA - .$~.74 --- $1~.44 'If'~ Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT iiJBTOTAL $138.44 
customer I: 00002 TAX $0.00· 

TOTAL $136.44 

BILL TO: 1460-000 -296.32 Amount Due: I Invoice#: Ace!: 6035 3225 3929 3211 Trena Date: DUE DATE: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 1470-000 296.32 6014259 $296.32 I 02/25/25 04/30/25 

PO: TENNIS 1 Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKUf QUANTlTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
IJE'ffER THAN WAX TOl[ET SEAL -- f0012208540000700003 , 1.0000EA -$8.37 - $8.37 
DYNAFLEX 230· ALMOND 10. i OZ 00004317~ 1.0000 EA $8.28 $6.28 

1.ffe BETTER 'n-1A~ WAX m1Ler-seAL 
..... 

10012208540000700003 " 1.0000 EA $8.37 
-
$8.37 

BEST 4 X 3/8 IN SHEDLESS KNIT 6PK 1001°2874930000700012 1.0000 EA "$°11.34 $11.34 
DISCOUNT • • - 0000000000000005 1,0000 EA ·-$15.00 -$15.00 
HAIR/GREASE DRAIN OPENER 67.6 00004178410000700007 1.0000 EA • $13.98 $13.98 

oJ't(; oz -HDX 36X72X16 WIRE 5 TIER BLACK - 00004014540001600008 1.0000EA $89.98 - $89.98 

(I ~ ' BEHR PREM SLD cN·c STN eoo·wHT 00007831560001200010 1.0000liA- $173;00 $173.00 
4,84G 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $296,32 

~1 Cuetomer f: 00002 TAX $0.00 
TOTAL $296.32 ' 

'BILL TO: Invoice#: Acd: 6035 3225 3929 3211 Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DAlE: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

$95.14 02126/25 04/30125 I 
4010852 

PO: PARK I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT ' SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
CE 2-0UTLET WALL TAP W/USB A & C 10097133720000200013 ·-·· 1.0000 EA ······-· $4.98 $4.98 
SM WATE.RPRboFVi1R·E CNNCTR 

... 
00005543710001100002 - 1.0000 EA $14.98. $14.98 

20PK 
MET IN:use MU LT-APPL CVR -- 00001461900000600010 ~ - 1°.0000 EA $26.25 $26.25. 
2-GANG 
MET IN~i.ise MUL f;APPLCVR 00001461800000600010 1.0000 EA $26.25 $26~25. 
2-GANG 
3/8" COMP 5c" 311!~ COMP COUPLiNG - 10004038550000100017 1.0000EA $4.55 $4.55 

. 
BRl,S.S - continued ~ 

P.a,ge 11 of 2:2 
m~l~ 
HI00-494-1~ (TTY: 711) 



... 
1\1 

""' .... 
c:, .... 

This page intentionally left blank . 

myMm8(1opo-nt.com 
s .. Af'll\.4.~.i<t.«'1: ,nv, 7f n 



UJ 
I\J .... 
1:-' 
C 

°" 

BILL TO: 

Aemil payment and make oheokl payab4e lo: 
HOME OEPOT CREDlT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 25311283211 
PO BOX 900104S 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PRODUCT SKU t 
11'2"COMPX3/8"OD COMP DUALOUT 00002347170000100051 
VA,l~-----

Purcttased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cu■tomer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1,0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
4010662 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE .• tU 
$18.13 $18.13 w 

$95.14 
$0.00 

$95.14 

Acc1: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
3014403 $156. 17 

PO: POOL 

PRODUCT SKU # 

BILL TO: 

02/27/25 04/30/25 
I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $1.24___ $1.24 
·1.0000 EA --·$10.sa s10.ss 
1.0000.EA ___ $5.77 ___ $5.n 

1.ooooEA $6.97 

Accl: 6005 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9014752 $171.03 03/03125 05/31125 

PO: TENNIS J Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

PRODUCT SKUI QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
00006309310000100005 1.0000 EA $5.47 $5.47 HUSKY 3/8' DRIVE 1/2" 6PT 

DEE~(3-D) 
MKBRASSKEY 10040594560000600003 • f.0000 EA • -~--: .. $4.97 ~--~- ~~: $;4.97. 
:¥4"$CH~T~ESXSXS(20P~CK) 10039536490000100003. ···--· {OOOOPK_ ........ $8.aJ_:_, ... $8.81_ 
3/4' SCH 40 90 DEG ELBOW SXS 35 10039536470000100003 1.0000 PK $11.91 $11.91 
PK 
8OZPVCCEMENTREGULAACLEAA·-oooofa'i1000000100021-" ...... t.OOOOEA·-- - 0 $7.96 ____ $7.96° 
HUSKY PEX AND FLEXIBLE TUBE • 1·0000039150000700009 .... - ··- 1.0000 EA - ---•···· $·16.97 • ··-· $16.97 
CUTTER 
HUSKY 3/8' DRIVE S/16" 6~T(3-A)-=- 00006307100000100005 

Page 13 of 22 

$5.27 --,5.27 

conllnuedr=:::> 

myhomElclepotaccount.com 
1•80().494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



'I' • 

L&J 
ll) 
t,J .,.. 
C) 

0> 

' • t 

This page intentionally left blank. 

myhomedepotaG<X>Unlcom 
1~Al'lf'l-.sM..104Fi /'rTV• 711\ 



w 
I\J .... .... 
0 
..D 

rm 

BILL TO: 

Remil payrNIIC,li'IClll'lkt~lit,;1;4 ~IOC 
H0Mi D&PoT CREDIT SEIMCES 
OEl"T-~ •?~II 
PO eox oocao,13 
l.OUISYt'U.E, IC'r .4020!). 1°"3 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
9014752 
continued 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 0 
20PK 
MEO WATERPROOF WIRE CNNCTR 00005544970001100002 1.0000 P-K $16.28 $16.28 1i 
DISCOUNT. - - - ··- ~05 ~--=-- ·J.0000 EA -$1.2.60 ··$12.60 
MED WATERPROOF WiRE CNNCTR 00006544970001100002 1.0000 PK $16.28 $16.28 / 
20PK .\1\1 
0-RING ASSOR1MENTONE-- ••••• 100070367"9000700002 ____ • 1.0000 EA:..:_, •• _ _-~.27 ---~ -•· $6.27 i.,v~ _ 
0:RINq AS~ORiMENT ONE -~. :~.~-10007Q3678000070Q002:..: -_--· 1.0000 EA _ .. $6.27 - • - - $6.27 
0-~11:1G ~SSORiMENTONE -- _ ... 10007Q3:8780000700002 _ _ .. 1-0004:i !=A. --- ~- 27 - •• • $6.27 · t I 
3/4 PVC CAP 00001881740000100003 10.0000 EA $0.82 $6 20 

~4• X 1::~:~:;IPS:~NS~~~~:1~7j200q0_1~. -~T.;~;:~ ec •• _:= $6'9 '. •• • :~-;$0~ .. ::

00

~
3 

~~1 (f> 
Customer II: 00002 ""' I 

TOTAL $171.03 

Acci: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-109.04 
109.04 

Amount Due: 

$109.04 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

03104J25 05131 t25 

Invoice# 
8014839 

' Bll.l TO: 

PO: POOL I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
!39~_f!o_y_No.~HoL~ 1.f?' Bf:'o~zE ____ CJ990677s31~00010 __ 
COVER RECTANGLE 3 HOLE 00006776980000600010 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
_ 1.0000 EA $6.21 ___ . $6.21 
1.0000 EA - ••••••••• $4.70 $4.70 

BRONZE 
COVER ·RoU.ND 3-HOLE BRONZE --·00006777440000600010 - ·- ·- .... 1 .0000 EA • ··- $5.63 • ---· - • $5.63 
BOX 1:GANG 3 HOLE 1/2' BRONZE - 00006775150000600010. ----. 1:0000 BX -· ·-·- -· $4.48 -- • $4.48 
SPECTRACIDE ANT SHiELD - 00007072450000100003- ••••• 1:0000 EA ---- •• 18.97 $8.97. 
GRANULES 3LB 
Fisas·Ro·o CHASE NiP 1/2; PK2 ---00006208310000600007 ------ 1.0000 EA $2.81 •• ·- - $2.81 
CE 

0

WALi.. FLOOD LIGHT 3000L si=li: = 10111422510001600623--= ... :· -· 1.0000 EA--·-- $64.97 --- -· $84.97 
SPECTRACiDE ANT SHIELD KILLER 00003939470000100031 •• 1 :0000 EA - $11.27 - • -$11.27 
1GA~-----·----- _______ _ 

Purc:haaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomer #: 00002 

Ac«: 6005 :l225aa::!t ~11 
SOUTH YIU.AGE COO 

Amount Due; 
1 

Trana Date: DUEDATE: 1 

$494.29 03/0S,/25 05/31/25 

Invoice#: 
7011274 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKUi QUANTITY 
10056540150001300002 2-3J8•X1-3/8' EB GALV FORK LATCH 

NUT 
2·3/8"X.1·3/8" EB-GALV FORK LATCH •• 10056540150001300002 -
NUT --

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

ANVIL 6 IN. 6-COMP STORAGE BIN ... - 10060934690001100004 - 1.0000 EA 
SMAL 
SIGN --··· ···-·· ---- • ··-- 10055311240000400016 ·::· - .~(0000 EA-SIGN. ·•·•- •• - •.• ·---· 

1-9/16' LAMINATED
0

W/ 1-1/2' 
SHACKLE 

10055311120000400015 1.0000 EA 
.. 00006913130000500002 •• • • -- • 1.0000 EA 

00008813130000500002 ••• -- ..---
t.OOOO EA 1-9/16:."LAMINATED W/ 1-11.2• -

SHACKLE 
1-9116' LAMINATED WI 1-112• ~- •• 00006913130000500002 -- • - , .0000 EA 
SHACKLE 
1-9/16' LAMi"NATED WI 1·112' -- 000069$3130000500002 1 .0000 EA 
SHACKLE 

P• 15ol22 

I stor.: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UMJ PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
• '$9.98 - $9.98 

••• - • • $9.98 $9.98 

-- • -· $4.98 ... 

... -

$4.98 

$1.93 
$193 
$9.28 

$9.28 $9.28 

$9.28. $9.28 

• -· se.2s ··--$9.28 

continued c:=:::::;:> 

myhomedapotaccount.com 
1-~94-1946 (TTY: 711} 



w 
rv ... .... 
0 
.JI 

This page intentionally left blank. 

rnyhoml>dopol1I000<1nt.oom 
1.A()n.4Q6..iR.dA fTTY• 7111 



LIJ 
ru .... .... .... 
C 

Remit p,yment ,nd make ohecka payable 10' 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES INVOICE DETAIL 

Commercial Account 
I 

DEPT. 32 • 253928:32 t 1 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY ~90-1043 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT SKU# 
SPECTRACIOE WASP & HORNET 10088246470000100029 
2·18.60Z 
BEHR PPE 9340 SATIN DEEP 4.53GC 00003520760001600007 
DIAMOND GEM 24X36 CHARCOAL • - 10126024710000300010 

QUANTITY 
6.0000EA 

Invoice#: 
7011274 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$8.97 ii1.82 

•• ... uiooo EA- •• • • • s21s.oo - -- • - s21s.oo 
• • -1 .0000 EA - - • $8.88 - • $8:88 

DOORMAT 
HDXClEAR SAFETY GLASSES, 6 PR-10096576050000500008- • ·-· ---1.0000EA-- $14.97 ---- $14.97 
FEIT6W(60W.)MR18 ous:3-DL °DIM ·-·10029656180000100043 - •• --- 1 ,0000 EA -- •··-•••• $16.97 - ..... - $16.97 0 

~~ \ 
FEIT 8W(60W)MR16 GUS.3 DL DIM 10029858180000100043 1.0000 EA $16.97 s_ 18.97 ~~, 
LED3P 
FEIT 6W(SOW)MR18 aus.3 DL DIM 100296561"il0000100043-- 1 .0000 EA - $18.97 $16.97 ~ 
LED3P 
FEIT 6W(60W)MR16 GU5.3 DL DIM ·10029658180000100043 1.0000 EA • $16.97 $16.97 
~~ \, 

ECON 9 X 3/8 IN KNIT POLY ROLLER 00001379800000700019 1.0000 EA $9.48 • $9.48. t,1•V 
6PK 
PAO STRIPING WHITE CNT 6PK 00007517600000300006 ·-·= 1 :0000 EA-:- -~-=~-~-~ $4~.48 -_ - .... ~~: •• ~~.48 
ZEP PW ALLIN ONE 17002 -·00002730710000400027 1.0000 EA $17.98 $17.98 
DIAMOND GEM 24X36 CHARCOAC • 10125024710000300010 1.0000 EA $8.88 $8.88 
Dc,;>O~MAT. _ _ __ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$494.29 
$0.00 

$494.29 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$83.95 

Trans Date: 

03/05'25 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

05/31/26 7014923 

B1LL TO: 

PO: GM I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU #I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $8,60 $8.50 DIAMOND BRAD 3/16Xt00 POLYPRO, 00003479490000300004 

MULTI 
DIAMOND BRAD.3/16X10o· POLYPRO,- 00003479490000300004 - ··--·. 1.0000 EA -·· ···-$8.50--··· -·se.56·· ~~/ 
MULTI 
ANALOG.MULTI-- ----- -- -00001198330001100004 ·- 1.0000 EA-- ·- $16.98 $16.98 
400AAC TRUE RMS DlGITALCLAMP-10111124380001100004 ___ , ___ 1:0000 EA-- ... $49:97 ---- ··-$49.'97 

METER_ ---·-·. _ ··-· __________ _ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$83.95 
$0.00 

$83.95 

Accl; 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$455.31 

Trana Date: 

03/06'25 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

05/31125 6010025 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
FEIT26W(100W) PL 0240-3 CW CFL 10029759750000100044 1.0000 EA $7.97 $7.97 
FEIT~W(109W) PL G24Q-3 CW CF~_:_-100297597_'~1Q0044~ .. -~- 1.0000 EA ___ $!,97 $7 97 
FEIT 26W(100W) PL G240-3 CW CFL 10029759750000100044 1.0000 EA $7.97 $7.97 
FEIT 26W(100W) PL G240-3 CW CFL - 10029759760000100044. • .. 1.0000 ·eA. • • •••• $7.97 - - -· - $7.97. 
FEIT26W(tOOW) PL G24Q-3 CW CFL •• 10029769750000100044 ..... 1.0000 EA ••••• $7.97 --- - $7.97. 
FEIT26W(100W)PLG240-3CWCFL - 10029759760000100044-·····-- 1.0000EA- - ·-$7.97- - -- $7.97 
13'BNEDGEUT3CCTLEOFM2 • ·10033341780001600003 --·· •• 1.0000EA -·· •• $69.97° ·- $89.97 
PACK 
FEIT 26W(100W) PL G240·;l C.W CFL •• 10029769759()00100044 

Page 17of 22 

$7.97_ 
continued c::::::::> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



.. .. 

w 
n, 
1:-' 
1:-' ... 
C, 

This page intentionally left blank . 

Pao• 1sor22 
myhomodapotacoount.oorn 
1.Jtol\...404-1 Q.dA ltiY· 71 1\ 



w 
N .... .... .... 
1:-' 

~ Commerclel Account 

Remit payrrmnt and make checks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX G001043 
LOUISVILLE. KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

' ...-------------v 
Invoice#: 
6010025 
continued 

PRODUCT SKU # 
FEIT(26W) PL G24Q-3 CW QUADTUBE 10078906520000100044 
LED 
13' BN EDGE LIT 3CCT LED FM 2 10033341780001600003 
PACK 
13' BN EDGE LIT 3CCT LED FM 2 10033341780001600003 
PACK 
13'.BN EDGELIT3CCT LED FM 2 10033341780001600003 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
12.0000EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA·-

$9.97 $119.64 ) 

$69.97 $69.97 ~v, 
$69.97-- -· $69.97C" 

P~CK 
$69.97 --- $69.97 .. ,/A 

V , 

BILL TO: 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$4M.3f 
$0.00 

$455.31 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$39.94 

Trana Date: 

03/07/2S 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

O5/3112S 5010100 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
BULKHEAD OVAL 9' BLACK EXT 00002402350001600022 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 
WALL 

BULKHEAD OVA[9; BLACK EXT--· 00002402350001600022 ___ :_-_1_.oooo_· _· -EA--__ -_-_-__ s_1_9_.9_7 ____ s_19_·_9_7 .wAi I 
WALL ____ "'~ 

SUBTOTAL $39.94 Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #f: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $39.94 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$18.84 

Trans Date: DUEDATE: 1 

03/10/25 05/31/25 

Invoice#: 
2010345 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
DYNAFLEX 230 ALMOND 10. 1 OZ 00004317360000200002 
DYNAFLEX230 ALMOND ·10.1 OZ 00004317360000200002 
DYNAFLEX 230 A~OND 10.1 oz__ . 0cic>q4317360000200002 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA -
1.0000 EA 

siieTofAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$6.28 
$6.28 
$6.26 

TOTAL PRICE '1 
.. $6.28 / 

$6.28 J1\ 
-_:. $6,28_,\'-)-

$18.84 
$0.00 

$18.84 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$136.94 

Trans Date: 

03/10/25 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

05131/25 2011648 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU I 
ANVIL PLASTIC PUTTY KNIFE 3PK 10046437430003700002 
FLEX PASTE WATERTIGHT SL.NT --,oosi1015400004000()2 
WHITE 1LB 
GLiD PREM INT EGG PURE wi-tfTE -·OO<ioElo68410001sooo10· 
4.8GAL ____________ _ 

Page 19 of 22 

l store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $3.98 . $3.98 
1.ooooEA - ,. __ '$14.98- -·--·•s14.98 

1.0000 EA ___ $112.00 $112.00 

«>nlinuedc:::=;>-

myhomedepotaccount com 
1-800-494• 1946 (TTY: 711) 

~ 



This page intentionally left blank. 

P~o20ol22 
myhomedopotaeC¢Unl.oom 
1-800-4114•19'6 ITTY: 7111 



w 
ru .... 
.... 
Ir-' 
ru 

ti 

., Remit payment and make olleeks payable 10: 

Commercial Account 
1 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2539293a 11 
PO BOX 8001043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
ANVIL 3PC PLASTIC PUTTY 
S~READE~ --·-· 

LOUISVILLE. KY 40290-1043 

SKUt 
10065496650003700002 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer t: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Invoice#: 
2011648 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$4.98 $4.98 

!\l 
$135.94 ~'S 

$0.00 
$135.94 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

1460-000 
1470•000 

-344.04 
344.04 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1422571 

BILL TO: 

$344.04 03/11125 05131/25 
PO: POOL I Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTllY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HDX 14GAL _____ 100~1l!()00()2 1.00Q9 _EA_ ~-~8 __ ... _ '9-~ 
HDX 14GAL 10056985440001600002 
aurrei=I scFiw WHT PHL He-5<"#3Xfi2 •• 0000102196000030062i-
2sPc 

··--· 1.QOQOEA __ ----~-98 ______ $9.98. 
1.0000 EA $5.97 $5.97 

GUTTER SCRW WHT PHL HEX #8X112 ·00001027960000300027 ---- - 1 :0000· EA.. • ··-·- $5.97 ··-- -$5. 97 
25PC 
GUTTER SCRWWHTPHL HEX'iiex'1i:nx100102196000030002"i- ···-·· 1.ooocl°EA- -•·- $5.97 _______ -- $5.9f 
2SPC 
TEKS HWi-f ciRILL PT s·cREW8X3/4' -0000·1ss9066ooo36oooa---···-·- ,.oooo EA. -····- $12.67 __________ $12.67 
180PK 
SWIFF.ER. swe·ePER XL HD 
DRYCLOTH 10CT 

·10058068390000400011- ·- -··1.0000EA ___ $11.47- -- •• $11.47 

R\'B 18VONE+·s-112• CIRO SA-ii -·-·100070327900009()()030 ___ ·- 1.0000 EA-- -----$59.97-- -- -$59.97" 
360 .. UNSTOPABi.ES MULTi-SURFACE -10117289280000400011 - • -- foooo EA $14.97-- ---$14.97. 
HEAVY 
t>1el"cofJNi'- -------- - ·-·-- ~s---1.oooo·EA- ---- -s1.oo . . -sfoo 
ECON 9 X 318 IN. KNIT POLY ROLLER - 0000137960000070001 g·-- -- 1.0000 EA -- -·- $9.48 • .,_ ~- $9.48 
6PK 
HDX C BATTER·- ••• --- ••• ··-- • 10085682450003800004-- ••• 1.0000 EA - -----$14.87 $14.87- I~ 
~~ST MICROFIBER 9/16 TRAY SET: 6 • 10016521210000700022- • ·--. ·1.0000 EA ·--- $15.98-- --$1 s:iia A., 

POOL DECK: t1N·T BAse: 5 GALLON- 00004825150001200010 ·---1.0000 EA _____ $151.00 --· $151.00 ,, 
biAMON.DGEM24X36CHARCOA[ ··10125024710000300010 -·- •• ···1.ooooEA --··-. $8.88 ___ $8.88-,l,6 
DOORMAT 
DIAMOND GEM 24X36 CHARCOAL--10125024710000300010 __ , - 1.000C.lEA - $8.88 $8.88 

w~~;~~~~~~-~=:~ -Er::~----~~ioo_--~~ ~ 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 1 

Amount Due: Trena Date: DUE DATE: 

$250.14 03/11125 
PO: GOLF Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE. FL 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTllY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE I 
AMERIGAS PROPAl)IE !=X9HA~GE 9()006003720002200004 11.0000 EA $22.74 __ $250.1~ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $250.14(1j J 

Cuatomer #: 00002 TAX $0.00 
=ro=TA::-:L,--------------,$2=so=- . .,.,14"" 

Page 21 ot22 
myhom&depotaocountcom 
1-800-494•1946 (TTY: 711) 



.. 
' .. 

.. 

.: -; 
5 
"' 

UJ 
ru 
1:--' 
1:--' 
1:--' 
ru 

2 

This page intentionally left blank . 

Page 22ot22 
myhomedepotaooount.com 
1-S00.494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



HOODGUYZ 
7711 N. Military Trail 
Palm Beach Gardens, Fl 33410 
+18444618716 
bjames@hoodguyz.com 
www .hoodguyz.com 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
Bryan Nickell 

SHIPTO 
Bryan Nickell 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Part<, FL 32065 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

ACTIVITY 

10001 
Hood Exhaust System Cleaning 

QTY 

1 

RATE 

595.00 

NOTICE: Customer or customel's employee/rep acknowledges that BALANCE DUE 
performance of the kitchen exhaust cleaning has been completed and the 
kitchen was left clean and in satisfactory condition. Claims of unsatisfactory 

workmanship must be made within 48 hours. 

""In the event of nonpayment, finance, Interest, and collection/attorney fees 
are applicable. Should this file require a collections/legal effort to remedy, 
any prior discounts applied will no longer be honored. Please remit 
payment by the above reference due date to avoid such penalties. We 
appreciate your Immediate attention to this matter.•• 

INVOICE# 213407637 
DATE 03/26/2025 

DUE DATE 03/26/2025 
TERMS Due on receipt 

AMOUNT 

595.00 

$595.00 

,.... <) ~ 
/"(}', t 

' 10-:: ~ 
i~o-<t.9 

To PAY your INVOICE, please click here: ~ 
Click to Pay: https://freedommerchants.com/hoodguyzmulti.php 



YOITICA Invoice 
LUXOTTICA OF AMERICA INC. 
12 Harbor Park Drive 

Port Washington, NY 11050 
U.S.A. 

Tel: 800-422-2020 
MY.ESSILORLUXOTTICA.COM 

D-U-N-S-79-101-3642 

Bill-To Address 
1243961 

Invoice No. I Date 
Purchase Order No. 
Order 
Payer 
Order Type 
Delivery No./ Date 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Conditions 

6921252715 / 03/26/2026 
2250A25 
1904785913 / 02/25/2025 
1243961 
ZA00 
8874728943 / 03/26/2025 

ShiD to Address 
1243961 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Sold-To Address 
1243961 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Shipping Method FFD UPS Ground Comm Delivery Terms 
Payment Tenn& 

FOB - FREE ON BOARD 
EOM+60 Days '-------------------------------

Model Colour I Size UPC 

0009102 9102AIS5 8883926690&3 

Invoice Summa 
Total Invoice To Pay 

YOU SAVED $4,60 USO 

YOU SAVED FREIGHT· S4.15 USD 

SALES CONSULTANT 

Dncri on 
HOLBROOK MATTE BLACK W/ PRIZM ROAD JADE 

Prom. Dl1count 

Q 

5009229-RICH RUDOLPH;5014843-REP SELF SERVICE 
PRODUCT LINE 
00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 

Unit Price Discount Amount Curr. 

1 $92.09 $87.49 USD 

-1 $87.49 USC 

Total Curr. 
$87.49 USO 

All cla'ms must be made within 15 days on receipt or goods. No merchandise may be returned without prior written authorization. Any return of Luxottica product to Luxottica 
must arrive at Luxottica in saleable condition, inctuding original packaging. Any return shall be subject lo Luxottica standard restocking rees and charges. 
Send all returns with valid RA to: 
Luxottlea of America Inc 
Wholesale Returns Department 
101 Greenwood Industrial Pkwy SUITE 380 
McDonough, GA 30253 
https:I/my.EssilorLuxottica.com - 24f7 access 10 your account orders, Quickpay,lraining and morel 
All past due amounts wiA be subject to a service Charge at the highest legal rate plus reasonable attorney fees ir needed o enrorce collec~on 
Pursuant to Federal andloI state law. the final consumer.may be required lo disclose and accurately report any discoun received 

2275-000 

_j 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - E:ag le Landing Go IF C!ub Pg 1 

GOU" - GOLf' SHO~ 

Receiving SKUs into .. nventory .. Audit RCl 684 

Date of Record: Apr 03, 202~ 

Suppl.ier: OAKLEY IIC 

Re!etence: 6921252715 Audit t-rumbet: RC1684 

stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity nit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU W Pcod.lD Desctiptlon 

09oA05 

G/L surrmar Postin s 

91-1320-000 

91•2275•000 

Apcil 3,2025 11:14am 

Oakley HOLBROOK (l,a.ot Cost: 106.49 ~!AUi 

Totals (1 SKUs I 

6921252715 Inventory - Soft Goods 

6921252715 Accrueo Merchandise lnv~nto 

lliffereace: 

••~·• Er.d of Report •---

81.49 

-81.49 

0.00 

J.00 81. 49 

1.00 

User: GP03 Term: l'l 

87.49 

8"/. 49 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

00P 8usiness Solutions, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 
SIOUX FAUS SD 
57111-n◄1 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
[f YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLE"S. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER; (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCT$ PAYABLE 

I
!!! EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I, 1ll11 .1.111 .... 11 ... 1, I 11 .,.1.11 ... 1 .. , ... , 11 .. 1.1.1 I .. ,, ,II 

INVOICE NUMBER - AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
416622389001 - 208.18 Page 1 of 1 
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

26-MAR-25 Net30 27-APR-25 

SHIP TO: 

== "'="=II 

co!!I ~= 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

SH[P TO I I OR _ ID!!!.ft...!>R!)_l;[t ATE 
3989EAGLELANDJNGPKWY 416622389001 24-MAR-25 

CATALOG ITE" #/ 
MANUF CODE 

1802696 
OFFCHAIR•BLK 

RELEAS 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOMER ITEM II 

OFFICE CHAIR, WHEELS, 
1802696 

All amounls are based on US D currency 

U/M QTY 
ORD 

EA 

.; 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

2 

QTY 
SHP 

2 

QTY 
B/0 

0 104.090 

EXTENDED 
PRCCE 

208.18 

208.18 

0.00 

0.00 

208.18 
To return a.uppl1u, pl•••• rapac.t in or1g1nal box i1nd 1nsert our paic.k1n,g l11t, or CCIP)' of tht• 1n¥V1~. Plns• note probl•• •owe -7' issue credit or 
r•pl.ac...nt, llhic:hev•r you prefer. Please do not Ship coU.-ct. Pl••• da '1Gt r.turn furn1tuN or .. cMne■ uitU you c:all ua f1rist for 1nstruct1oo•. Shortage 
or dNoge .,st .,. r.portecl vith1n 5 days aft•r delivery. 

CUSTONER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Yow
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ZD INVOICE NU"BER 

21782146 416622389001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

26-IIAR-25 

INVOICE CMOUNT ENCLOSED AMOUNT 
·---

Z08.18 - _J 

FLO 217821461 41bb223890018 00000020818 1 3 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

I 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

00P Buainesg Solutions, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
416816733001 127.12 Paga1 0_'1 ___ 

INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE - - --01-APR-25 Net30 04-MAY-25 

CATALOG 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ?ARK FL 32065·2641 

I, ,II 1111, 111, ... 11, .. 1, 1 .. ,I, I, II, 11111 I, .. 111 .. 1,1,1 I u 111 II 

WIL_ rn. _ 
3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY 
0 R D B 

--°JoEHALIFKO 

ITEM Ill DESCRIPTION/ U/M 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY QTY EXTENDED 
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM II ORD SHP 8/0 PRICE 

---
1230652 Yellow3x318 pads/pk PK 0 18.530 18.53 
654144YW 1230652 

477727 CLIPBOARD,OD,3/PK,WOOD PK 0 5.030 5.03 
OIC10045 4m21 

6028288 PAPER,00 CT 0 52.730 52.73 

4143 6028268 

330680 ENVELOPE,#10,SEC,CIS, 100BX BX 0 21.190 21.19 
77100 330680 

I essan CARDHOLOER,BUSINESS,CLR, EA 2 2 0 10.190 20.38 

70841RT 655877 

9437031 HIGH~IG ,SHRP,S PK 0 9.260 9.26 
2158060 9437031 

(\ 

AD•~~•--M USO ooo~ r 
SUB-TOTAL 127.12 

DELIVERY 0.00 

SALES TAX 0.00 

TOTAL 127.12 
To Nturn supp ies, pleaM rtPllck . n or111nal bQ)I: ,nc1 insert our pacl:ing at, or copy of tfl1• 111vo1ce. Please not• pro tea 10 11• •J' 1••u• tNdit or 
replac...,,.t, whit.hevtir you prefer .. Pl••se do nat •hip collect. PleaN do not return furniture or •chines until you call us first for 1nattuc:t1ons. Shortage 
or damage .. ,t IHI roported 11tthin 5 days •fter •livery. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING II> INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 416816733001 

• 
INVOICE 

DATE 

01-APR-25 

INVOICE r- ..... T •• tL••·· ·1 AIIOUNT 

127 .12 

I -~-

FLO 217821461 4168167330019 00000012712 1 0 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your acc.ount. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

nntV11 IMM1 

"' 

I 



Bulk 
Aggregate 

2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, GA 30339 Go f 
(770) 438-7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 877-BULK-AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

INVOICE 
BIii To: Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

GOLF MAINTENANCE 
3989 EAGLE LANDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

Tenns 

NET30 DAYS 

Date Ticket 

3/25/2025 747474 

Job Number Customer 

9659 

Order Material 

053121 SPECIALTY BLEND 
.FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS 
TOTAL MATERIAL 
TOTAL FREIGHT 

P.O. Number 

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT---------> 

Payment due according to terms or this Invoice. 
Any amounts not paid when due shall be subject to a service charge of 1.5% per month (18'11, annually). 
In the event any amounts are collected by law, as through an attorney at law, the customer thall be 
obligated to pay all costs of collection, Including attorney fees In the amount of 15% of the amount so collected. 

(customer copy) 

Date Invoice# Page 

4/3/2025 00078757 1 

Tons Rate Amount 

30.01 26.50 795.27 
30.01 j 

I 

24.00 720.24 

30.01 I 
795.27 I 
720.24 

1,515.51 

I VISA I IE I ~·1 
•J%,convenf1nc1 fN for c,1dil c.:ud chugH wifl t» apptled 



Bulk 
Aggregate 

2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, GA 30339 Gol 
(770) 438-7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 877-BULK-AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

INVOICE 
Bill To: Ship To: 

GOLF MAINTENANCE EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

3989 EAGLE LANDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

Terms Job Number Customer P.O. Number 

NET30 DAYS 9659 

Date Ticket Order Material 

3/25/2025 747473 055486 FLORIDA PREMIUM ANGLE BUNKER SAN 
FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS 
TOTAL MATERIAL 
TOTAL FREIGHT 

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT---------> 

Payment due according to terms of this Invoice. 
My amounts not paid whon duo shall be subjoct to• service charge of 1.5"/t per month (18,r, annuallyj. 
In the event any amounts are collected by law. as through an attorney at law, the customer shall be 
obligated to pay all costs of collection, including attorney fees in the amount of 15% of the amount so collected. 

(customer copy) 

Date Invoice# Page 

4/3/2025 00078759 1 

Tons Rate Amount 

29.41 25.00 735.25 
29.41 24.00 705.84 

29.41 
735.25 
705.84 

1,441.09 



South Village Community 
Development District 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065·2641 

Important Messages 

Customer Care 

Hours of Operation 
M-F, 7am • 6pm CT 

Payments 
CDS Funding LLC 
POBox77096 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7796 

Email 

Telephone 
877•222·5617 

custom er seo1te@fu;Qci~bcr ~ 

Online Services 
https//onllnemyaccounts.com 

Invoice Summary 

Contract Number 
Customer Number 
Invoice Number 
DueJ)ate 
Invoice Date 
Total Due 

Last Payment $303.00 
posted on 03/18/2025 

Page lofJ 

603 0304669-000 
1055975072 
5033854573 
04/28/2025 
04/02/2025 

$303.00 

Interested ID receiving your invoices by email? To go paperless. please register on the website listed under the ooline services section of the invoice. 

Contract Number 
603-0304669 000 

Coverage Period 
00/28/2025-04/27/2025 

Asset Description 

Konica Minolta Copier 

Item Description original Invoice 

Payment Amount 

ModeVSertal NU111ber 

C45li 
ADXG0110l0260 

Amouut 
303.00 

Tu 

Asset Location 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL32065-2641 

Item Total Due Date 

303.00 04/28/2025 

Subtotal 

$303.00 

Total currentCharges: $303 .oo 
Previously Billed Charges: S0.00 

603·0304669-000 Total Charges: $303.00 

----------------------------"I .... _____________ In_v_o_k_e_T_o_taJ:_· ___ ___;.$_303.00 

Detach and return the bottom remittance portion With your payment. Inc:lude Invoice nwnber on cl1ecll. 

Customer Care 
POBox3072 
Cedar Raplds. JA 52406·3072 

11ll1111•1111•1•1h•h11•hl11111111•111•h11•1•11111•1•111111I•• 
South Village Community Development Dist 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Oraoge Park FL 32065 ·2641 

Contract Nwnber 
Invoice Nwnber 

603-0304669·000 
5033854573 

Amount Enclosed 
$ 

Please make d1eck pa~ble to: 

CDS Funding LLC 
PO Box77096 
Minneapolis. MN 55480-7796 

Due Date 
Invoice Date 
Current Due 

Total Due 

O□□□□DS□33854573b0320□□□□ D □ 3□3002025□ 4280□□□□□□303009 

04/28/2025 
04/02/2025 

$303.00 
$303.00 



C'1 NrAs REDT PJ\'IIElfT Tl: UI£1 & PAY YOUR BILLS IDILINC· 
• .. CIMTI\S CllRP WIii. CINTAS. CIDl/flYACCDUHT "CUSTIHIEI SVC/DillIIC BH-290-0S14 

~ CIHTAS fAX I 904-741-611, 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" P. D. nDJC o309lO 

CIHCIHHATI, ml 45263-0?10 

SHIP TD: EAGLE LAffOIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKUY 
DRAKGE PARX, FL 32065-2641 

BRL TO: EAGLE LAKOIHG GOLf CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~MY 
DRAHGE PARK, FL 3206S-2641 

INYOICE 
IIIV8IC£ I 
UUDlct hTE 
CUSTOIEI REF I 

SOLD TD I 
PAYH I 
PAYft[ltT JERIS 
SORT I 
CIIITAS RIUTE 

422809280~ 
04/22/2025 
SOUTH VILLAGE 
connUNITY OEUT DISTR 

22390656 
22385762 
NET 10 EOII 
02800003369 
53 / DAY 2 I STOP 011 

,--------------------~-----
~nPI/LDCKI MATERIAL DESCRIPTIDII fR[Q EXCH 8TY UNIT PRICE LUE TDJAL TAXJ 

X20023 
X2700 
X2700 
X27026 
X27029 
X27097 
X2873 
X28?3 
X6680 
M7464 
X9110 
X9213 
X9239 

SIG HRDUKO MHT LRG· 
TERRY TDMEL - MHITE
TERRY TDMEL • UHITE
SIC AIR sue 

01 r 12 9. 520 114. 24 H 

SIG AIR Rfl CITRUS
SIG TRASHCAN OSP ALU
BIB APRDN-BLACK-
BID APRDH-DLACK-
OISP URINAL NAT sue 
OISP URINAL nAT RFL-
JRT TOILET TISSU( REfilL
SANIS SCREEH SER~ICE 
SAH SCRH CLH BRZ RFL-

L 

L 

01 
01 
01 
04 
01 
01 
01 
01 
04 
01 
01 
04 

r 
r 
F 
r 
F' 
r 
F' 
f 
r 
F 
F' 
r 

320 
29 
21 
27 
24 
60 
1 
9 

-~1~ 
9 
9 

i {)() ('" 1•1.f'Cf o.,.. &s. r, 
e~v~ ~I./D.-1·lf'-f-0- lOOOo 
~» 1/o o -11.{<./0-- u,o.0o 

1460-000 -188.17 
1470-000 188.17 

~I)() --- 1 'f{(o - too. oo 
JDTAL OJUIJ. 

TAX ADJUST. 

HEJ TOTAL 

0.202 
0.601 
3.867 
0.000 
1.190 
0.444 
9.261 
2.~80 
0.000 
4.760 
2. 380 
0.000 

64.64 H • 
17. ◄3 H,: 
81. 21 I! 
0.00 H 

28.~6 II 
26.64 ff• 
9. 26 ti .. 

21. 42 H 
0.00 H 

57.12 ff 
21. 42 H 
0.00 If 

441.94 
7.08 H 

449.02 
(0. 00) 

~ 

\'ou Mill notice the an11u1l price adjosb1ent on gout invoices beginni11g in nay. Ruhl ratis are ~elag adjusted to 
account for increases in labor, fleet expenses, rau Haterlal co,ts, and utilities. Thanks fo, your trust la Cintas. Ue 
renain toHnitted to provldlag you Mith the blghest quality service in our industry. 



ciNrAs®-----------., _______ ·•--·•-·•' 
*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY••• 

Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
Invoice# : OF61663896 

Customer 12624 
Inv Date : 3/26/2025 

Loe : F61 
Type ... CHG-S Route . : 01 
PO Number : Acct It 12624 

Item 

IN 

INEX 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING- WELCOME CE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

2 INSPECTION, EXTINGUISHER 

9 INSPECTION EXIT LIGHTING 

WO Number : 

ANNUAL 

Acct Zip : 32225 
Service Visit : 10844635 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING- WELCOME CE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit Net 
Price Amount 

17.77 35.54 

COMPREHENSIVE INSP 
33.31 299.79 

EESEA.L 

INEL 

2 

9 

FLAG SEAL/TAMPER INDICATOR 

INSPECTION EMERGENCY LIGHTING 

4.28 8.56 

COMPREHENSIVE INSP 

SC l Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
lt98454000012007 
lt98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

33.31 

110.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

299.79 

110.00 

753.68 
56. 53 

810.21 

TX 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

Invoice 0F61663896 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 4 



~~~!_!,f.!!~. 
100.c Bishop Street 

Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27104 
(800) 342-5536 

Bill To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

2384 

soo I 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

.. Please detach and return remittance with payment ~ 

136425 

PlASTIC GIFT CARDS 
Freight: Ground 

OldetedBy: ERNIE 

Credit Card Processing Fee: 

.. Terms for all invoices are Net 30' 
days. A finance charge of 1.5% per 
month will be assessed on all past 
due balances. •• 

Sub Total 

Tax 

Total 

I . • 

4/9/2025 

'. 

$0.00 

$527.33 

$0.00 

$527.33 

-A 3% convenience fee will be applied to your invoice 'Whan paying via credit card. 
Please keep lhis in mind when making payments. Yoo are wek:ome 1X> avoid the fee l:ly 

using ei!tler check or ACH .. 

• CLUB FORMS 
I 00-C Bishop Street• Winston:Salem, NC 27104 • 800-342-5536 • (Fax) 336-768-460 l 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 182399 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE 41tl /,:27 

1 S 
WINDOW 

CLEANING ® 

Commerciai I Res:dantial • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
lndepenc'e,.tly Ownad and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 Co:lege Dr Jte 7 

Orange Park. FL 32065 

P: (9l14) 272-1944 

F: (904} 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 
visit us on the web at www.fishwindowcleaning.com 

' ! V~ndor Number: NIA 

Store Number: 

S2ia Landing Clubhouse • Orange Par1< 

~33gg Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park Fl 32065 

! __________ _ 

A;,-,ount Due $ / 9_. C, ti 0 

One of the Box<,s Below Must Be Checked 

D Paid Cash , Check at Time of Service 

0 Credit Card: For security purposes, 
please col"ttact our office with your 
Credit Card ,ntormation. 

[A' Please Remit Payment Within 10 days 

··-, 
i 

i 
I 
I _ ____ , 

., i • • I 
18 • I 

Scan to: 
Leave a Review 

Request an Estimate 

·7 (Print};_ OO I 
_____ 1ao. I _______ --- Swenson ro,ed By (s.,,,_K_=, Contact, Sc.ott 0.00 

lr.spected/App ---- - 180.00 i "" •. ,, ' 

Windaw Clea - ---imn11mt11111 ,,,.,. -~ 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Cleau FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Baell o! BIG:l (REST. GLASS). Ind UPPER small windows & 
b3r glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobWal:tsiLa,1:l•Jr, &!'!lall gea;/MIJST CALL SCOTT SWENSON 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Total 

487-6800 when you gel onsite/Clean after 7am!! 

Billed 1 X 4 Route: ARG 

•~ IVISA ~ I~ 
PLEASE PAY FROM 'j fy-'IJ 



FEDERAL lD:86·2161688 

BILL TO: 

ODP Business Solu1ions, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I 11 I lu .1.11 I .... 11, .. l,I,, ,I ,11 II 111 I. ,I, ulll .. I ,I ,I, .. I,, II 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

FOR CUSTOMER 
FOR ACCOUNT: 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263·34Z3 
(800) 721-6592 

AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 
418793455001 
INVOICE DATE 

10-APR-25-

93.39 +-~a_g_e 1 of 1 • 
_ _j__ TERMS___ -PAYMENTDUE __ 

I Net30 11-MAY-25 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Dl:RED BY l>ESK OP COST fENTE:R 
--I JOE HALI FICO____ --- -I -------

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOMER ITEM If 

Instructions: Maribel Walther-Recreation 

1550602 112MX Cross Cul Shredder 
ROY29186X 1550602 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

U/M 

EA 

QTY 
ORD 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

QTY 
SHP 

QTY j' 
8/0 

0 

UNIT: 
PRICE 

93.390 

EXTENDED 
PR[CE 

93.39 

93.39 

0.00 

0.00 

93.39 
To return supplies, ,»lease repack 1n or191n11l box and 1nsert our pac.t1hg list, or copy of thts ihvo14;e. ,Please note prob\H so we •1 issue credit or 
t9Pl~c.-.nt., 11h1c;h•'ftr you pr-ef•r-. Pleas. do not sMp collect. Ple-astr do not return furnitur-e or -c.1111,...,. unt1 l you call v:s first for tostruc:tions. Shorteg,e 
~~ da•,ie _,st N raported within S days after delivery~ -----

CUSTOMER NAIIE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

.. DETACH HERE ... 
BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER [NVO[CE INVOlCE AMOUNT ENCLOSED DATE AMOUNT J 

21782146 418793455001 10-APR-25 93.39 

FLO 217&21461 4187934550014 00000009339 l 3 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/00001 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville. FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonvilte. FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0164792 

Invoice Dale: 04/09/2025 11: 12:49 AM 
De'.ivery Dale: 04/09/2025 11: 12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT· Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0164792 
231/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

Amount Due: $730.04 

Due Date: 05/0912025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: R0164792 
61.9000 $2.73640 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$169.38 
$1.72 

$171.10 
$0.00 

MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0164792 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular GasonlinelBulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0164792 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Setvice Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee. 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envlr Fee• Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sates Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery • Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery • 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number 

8S-8012933826C-7 

8S-8012933826C-7 

Amounl Due Exempt 

$0.21 No 

$27.34 No 

$0.29 No 

$0.13 No 

$32.31 No 

$4.37 No 

$8.96 No 

$14.49 No 

$0.00 Yes 

$0.00 Yes 

$0.25 No 

$0.54 No 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: R0164792 
149.4000 $2.32110 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: R0164792 
1.0000 S125.00000 

NET 30 Terms: 

~o 
/l 

i);~ ( 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
TaK Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total· 

Net invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

$346.77 
$87.17 

$433.94 
$0.00 

$125.00 
S0.00 

~ 

\
lfi~ 
t\ 

$641.15 
SO.DO 
S0.00 

$8889 
$730.04 

$000 
$730.04 

$730.04 



, 
-HIBBD. 
~ SAFETl'-1<1£EHSl'STEMS,INC 
MAKE GREEN WORM -42 Lopgwater I) 

NorM!( M.a.02081 

Billing Address 
EAGLE LANDING 

OUNSNO 05-397~1 
fEOtDNO~III 

3989 EAGlf LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

BIiiing Account# 
EA17843 

Service Address 
EAGLE LANDING 
8900AKLEAFPl.ANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

INVOICE 

Service Account # 
EA16673 

Branch Location 

Invoice# 
96810339 

Terms 
ORANGE PARK. FL (JACKSONV) Net30 Days 
SVC 

P~e 1 of2 

Invoice Date 
04/01/25 

For Questions Call: Service Date 
904-264-2607 

PONumber Department # Department 
------

QUANTITY PART# TERM SERIAL/PROFILE# UNIT PRICE UOM 
30150 12 30265329 $235.9400 EA 
30G PARTS WASHER-SOLVENT 
100005 24 
CHEMISTRY FEE 
100030 24 
RECOVERY FEE 

SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

$22.4143 

$29.4900 

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

EA 

EA 

03/28/25 

-- --Tax Status/# 

SALES TAX 
$17.70 

$1.68 

$2.21 

NOW ORDER THE PRODUCTS YOU NEED ONLINE. 

TOTAL 
$253.64 

$2-4.09 

$31.70 

$287.84 
$21.59 

$309.43 USO 

Shopping for Safety-Kleen products has never been easier. Shipping is FREE when you add the 
delivery to your next scheduled service. i>(plore our products at store.safety-kleen.com 

~l(U r 

~~/ 'V ff J.ltfv½ 
Interest will be ch~rged __ at_~ ra~e of_1.~% per mon1h for all past due amounts . . . . ... _ 

** 

-·---·-··-~-~-·-------------------~--········~·--·-~-------------------~--~--·---·-------------------------------·---·~·~---------------------
Billing Account# Service Acc:ount I Invoice# 

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC EA17843 EA16673 96810339 

J 42 Loogwater Dr. 
NoiweU, MA 02061 PLEASE RETURN THIS 

( Current Amount Due ][ Date Due PORTION WITH 
PAYMENT. MAKE ANY no. ADDRESS CORRECTIONS $309.43 05/01/25 BELOW. 

□009681□339D□□EA17843□□□□0□309431 

MDG2012 00000416 1 SP 0660 

EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

3 

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 
P.O. Box 975201 
Dallas, TX 75397-5201 

Invoice Date 

04/01/25 

)( Total Amount Due ] 
$309.43 

000454 000416 0001 0001 



4613 Philips Hwy 2068 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661•7590 

- ---- ----

Important Messages 

Pr0t.c:t l'OLlrHlf from sums. Sharp Energy wm never UH 
phon• or •mall to Hk for p•rsonal lnform11tlon. threaten 
dl&connectfon or dem,nrl lmmec:ll•t• paytnen.t. 

----

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 

$25.00 
04/15/25 

Upon Receipt 
$5,133.37 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

04/14/25 41425 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

LATE FEE 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

AMOUNT 
$5,108.37 

$25.00 

7581-500 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$5,108.37 
$25.00 

$5,133.37 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added fe WF!nK':nimend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most reta· , a re sto\~~) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselve'1s Shar gy. To se~urely Pf'{ your bm online, 

please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. ~~ if 0/~ ½ ~\I 
\J '-:.&'_ Pleas kt;re, in n paying in person. 

Page 1 of 2 paymen e do r• clip or I 
ll!Ck lo Ille re e pttymenl COU/1()(1, ,,,-~ 

46 f 3 Phllips Hwy 2088 
Jaclcsonv,1/e, FL 32207 
Relum Se,v/ce Reqwsted 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: $ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check lo 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Ene 
account number on your check. Save a sta 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182·9981 

11 I h 1111•1 I• 111• 111111111111 •h 11111111111111111 II I II 11 .. 1111111 

0001□2 □ 360530□□000000□513337 □□□□□□□□000051333753 



111m111111111111111m11~11m~111111111111111111111111111 
CUSTOMER 'S ORit: r'N:a.T --· ~- CONFIOENT:UU. PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

DZLV. DATE C0STOIID. I DIVOICZ - T PAIZ -
•1N7S ◄ 96S5S3190351100lll• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1i.l 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

_ ~/09/25 
TIWClli S'l'OS' 784966 583190351 2 1 

351 /018 
R00ft PtmCIIASE OllDER 

food and Hrvlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERMS -PAS1' Dtt.l IIIU.ANCllS ARI: SOBJEC'l' '?O SERVICE CHARGB 
904-637-0648 --- -- -Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFEST# 1288029 NORMAL DELIVERY 

IF 

I --

PARK FL 32065 -2641 -- 1MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
------- ---------·-

IPAO: SIZB. 

I 
I 

ITEM DBSCRIPTIOII I'l'EM 
CODE 

UNI1' 
nIC! 

SAFETY RBMDmER: NOTH:ING :IS MORE :IMPOR,ANT 'l'O Sisco T 
IE VERI.FY EACH ORDER UPON RECEil'T BECAUS COOLER TEMS 
JA'l'&R FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER. FISH L:IC FND- 03 

CHEESE CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SHRE 2905C4 

PPR JK SL:I INT .7 170751 

PROV NONSMK SLI .75 
1 

170754 

2406189 

3554553 

3546386 

55.43 

41.42 

PROV SALAME NON-SMOICE 1002041 49713681 2.580 

GROUP TOTAL***• 

OlllT 
TU -
DELI 
IOT B 

:HELLFI 

EXTmlllED 
PllCI: 

----

55.43 

41.42 

r1 CSl 3215 oz !CAB BEEF STEAK PH:ILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 82.91 82.91 
82.91 

10 10 

~U SP'L?Tr.PCS 

GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

WHT P&D TLOF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 66.60 66.60 
66.60 GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**P0ULTRY*** 

:ys IMP TURl<EY BRST BNLS RAW FOIL 2265570132111029951 4.273 158.14 

158.14 
17.960 19.050 T/WT= 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
'**FROZEN*** 

CW£ I (;ROSS II!'. 

7.31 191 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 

POTATO 'l'ATER PUFF 

PRETZEL BAVARXAN STK 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

37.010 

MCF03731 3700499 31.08 

H30 1050954 67.96 

3295 6849145 40.05 

5:00 PM uxn '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

31.08 

67.96 

40.05 

1501 LEWIS :INDUSTR:IAL tff(B 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 lfflAL 

DIUVBI\' S 
SIQI 

NO. PCS -COST.HCWD:I ~&Ul'IWI 

DBLW. SIG!t X ...,,.. ~ N07"°PCS-
R:EC 

j'l'AX 

l
'l'OTAL 

INVOICE I 
_____________ --•--· _______ .IGRICll!.1'!ml. crMllDmu·usm> 011 TSU IIM)lClt WI ltrBJl:oCT 10 711& .ft~~ TIDfl PAYABLE ON 01'1. BEFORE 

~AL 

INVOICE ADJ'CS'DCENTS 
0001t I =---, 

634_.15 

tBOltl:11111 ar ucn011 ~ OF !!IS PEIUSIWILI AGIUCll!.'fOIW. IXWlllITIIS Jl:T U]0 ~ 09! l:'i)J; TIii IEJ.LD or ftIS CCIK)l)lff 

~ b~ ~~~i~ ~~1rw- ~ ="'•-- fs~IVlll~-TOllix:Tiftt 
111,S~ ,0 .Ill! DISIIOl'I llISl'IIC 011! or V0CJlt RICSIIT or !BISI -,c'l'ffilRVICll!I: Y(IO AIII emir: or YOUR azcir 'l'C) szavz tll AIIY 
~IVE CAHCI'f!,01 'l'C) Ull'HCUAn U & - or & Cl.UI OF CLA.IIWl'rl,Ill ARY I.MSUI! IIM)LYUI. MY SQC8 DIS1'111'1. 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
i 
~ 
5 

i 
~ 
~ g 
~ 
l;I .. .. 
i . .. 
s 
~ 
~ . .. 
'i' ., 
"' 0 . 
5 

& 

I 
i 
~ 

~ 
r:; 

i 
Q 



lllllll!l~l~llllllllml~lll~lll~lllljll~,,,,,,~~~Q~l
2
IJ. Cl.JST~r:~.~!:~fNAL fu~CE 10NF~~~~PROP~ OF SYSCI 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c...._~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;;J1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attllehffrtof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food ~nd u,rvlett 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACI<SONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TROCK STOP 

351 /018 
---

3612 

784966 583190351 2 2 

PUIICIIAS£-OIU)EI\______ - - - -

'l'ERMS----:;AS'I' Dt7& BAt.ANCl:9 ARE SUB.l'EC'I' '1'0 SERVICE CHAl'UiB 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1288029 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ...._ ___ _ 

'ARit FL 32065 -2641~-------
rn IHI I SIZB I· ~ --~~ I'R:MDll:SCRIP'l'ION I : T:Jct-T !tr ~ED -1,1~l--~=ICZ¥JU~~ 

GROUP TOTAL**** I ~,--:.~2i=z:z:=;x~-..---.f.!!:~~1--

~ 

~; 
' • "3 

_A' 

-/4' 

- .--2 
I~ 

:1~ 
,I _A, 
I 

'/.----1 
t 
' 

,...-;LS 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

2~~0 OZ ~TRADE DRINK LEMON LIME G ZE 10052000042129 9901694 

0 oz 
i9 oz 

GAL 

'4 oz 

:3 oz 

I LB 

4otl 6. 90 

tPCNA JUICE APPLE PET 00048500757178 

1PCNA JOICE ORANGE PURE PRE 10048500201029 

,ACLS PEPPER JALAPEHO SLICES 12730720211 

RICE MEXICAN FIESTA BENS ORIG 424859 

SEASONING BLACKENKD REDFIS 901293725 

SOGAR GRAHOLATED XFINE CANE 412006 

1605617 

8410563 

8426330 

7190765 

4029761 

2926727 

9901031 

2 CT rt'AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 195210 8031852 

,OOCT 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**PAPER & DISP*** 

BAG PI.AS RECLOSE SNDW 6.5X 304985452 7863345 

l5,X9X3. jsYs CLS CONTAINER J"OAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 7551334 

2of25 CT bART cup FOAM TALL 20 oz 20J16I 4088886 

1ol..oo c.Js.Ys CLS GLOVE NITRILE E'DSRV PF BLU 30436328312306775 

oz 
CT 

REL L:rNER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658.ARSX0111763846 

CLS TOWEL MOLTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 4458693 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

·••PRODUCE*** 

CHIVE FRESH HERB 

LETTUCE ROMAINE nESB 

2058840 

1675891 

29.84 

20.58 

34.03' 

12.111 

40.32 

11.03 

41.18 

13.73 

23.16 

31.06 

21.04 

27.50 

56.51 

41.40 

42.91 

7.56 

8.73 

29.84 

20.58 

34.03 

12.17 

40.32 

11.03 

41.18 

41.19 

23.16 
253.50 

31.06 

42.08 

55.00 

113.02 

82.80 

42.91 
366.87 

7.56 

8.73 

_-.,·~:r: I 
COU: I l:IIOSS WT. 

28.2 434 
I 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 
RDIITTO ~ SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL . 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TO'l'AL 

TAX 
'l'O'l'AL llJUVD'S 

SlGII 
'NO. PCS 
DZLVD. 

,ACA l'l!IWISilm: 'ft1II PD.ISIIABl,I .lalClll.TOIW. 

SlGII X REC. 

' -
INVOICE 
TOTAL 

1270.81 

~s\~ ~ i:u~~ ~~ 
:EIVMJ.IS OR PIOCIZDS n.011 rBI sif.B OF 'ft!IISI 
.IIIY Dilffll: MUSIAi: 00! or YOOll ltECl:lPT or • 

'!:.lft r.lJIACIT!',c:a t0 P&MlCIPUB AS A ..... 

CVST_.,_,,_,....,_..., ... ,,_ 
1 

NO. PCS~ 

;~~ 9JfI~,,~l~~o~~ PAYABLE ON 011. BEFORE 
Oil CffllZR OmftO PIICIN: 'la.II CtNIOOI'Z'lltl 

•~~,e~I!z=~~i;/rr~ = f~T~ --- -----.cIJ1 An J.IIISIJIT DMll,VIIIG Alff SOCII DISl'QTI, 

I CONT. ON PAGE 3 

i 
0 .. 
~ 
~ 
~ 

5 
= j3 

~ 
~ 
> :: .. 
i 
n 

i .. 
~ 
e 
n 
;t .. 
0 

.... 

... .. 
0 .. 
u, 

~ .. 
5 
? 
;:! .. .. 
i 

I 
~ z 
~ 

I .. 



11111111111m1111111m~111~111~1111111~111~1111 CUSTO: CONFIDENTIAL ~PERTY OF SYSCO ·-"IN78,9665831t03512003Z" 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY • J.: SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlllehurtof 

food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-B00 SYSCO CS 904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 

~ 

SlZI. 

8 

0 

I1'BM DBSCJUPTION 

LDm FRESH 

ONION YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 

ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

,..--i-c. 

-'18 

!"%SC C 

ORDEll 

-=r oz 

lY 

SYROP ROOT BEER BIB 15400298 

TEA BREW FILTER PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP SIZE 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2907768 2909334 2909957 

OPEN: 7:00 AM S:00 PM ~SS SPLli' m • PCS CUBE I '-"OSS W'l', , 

,:t = -----~ "'~, 

CLOSE: 

3 

33 
"DIUVER'S 
Sir;lf 

3i 

6 

6 I 2.~ 

38.31 39 

DIil.VD. SIGN X r- ....... ,_ REC. 

nlYOICS lltDIUll -- - -- . -

TJUlalSTOl' 784966 583190351 2 3 
351 /018 

-• 1 l1'0llCIWla: 0111)1:R 

r-=3612~1-'l'ERMS~~PJIST DOE BIU.ANCES ARB SUBJECT TO S11.RVJ:CE ™ 
Net 30 I 

-- -~ - -~ I 

MANIFEST# 12B8029 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ITEM 
CODE 

1079425 

7201992 

7289S26 

6665467 

6738173 

UNU' 
_, 
DX 

PRICJ: ~ 

24.51 

7.97 

9.58 

57.45 

55.53 

I ■ ~ ,\ 

NDIIT i'0 

KXTENI>&D 
_ll'RICII: 

24.51 

15.94 

9.58 
66.32 

57.4S 

55.53 
112.98 

13. 78- I• 
7.00 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE C 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~UB 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 

TAX 
TOTAL 

='"" T""~----1 ; 5 
= I 
~ 

a 
fi! 

I .. 
n .. ... .. 
n 
;I 

~ 
!" .. 
? .. 
~ ... 
5 

ooo r,o ~ qiq. 
t'ff' ... , ) -a -;-:3 '° "·x· ~ 1. 4 o ,,7</ I 

t
t;)~'~ ~ 

T,JJ ~ i ! 
~ 

I 
1427.04 

I PICA PAOYISIOII: TIii PIIUSDIWI: N.IUCIJLTOIW. CXIKl)UIU LIS'JII) OIi flllS lllYDICE AM S1m.lSCT 10 UI IIUlll'OU !ROIT ~ PAYABLE 
ID BY SICTICI ~ 07 TIii PDISIULI .IGRIW aw,orm:.s JCT 1930 ~o&s'l.™· TIii 1£1.lat OF ms COINIOITI! 

~~ca noclm 1rigr~fiflt ar~J;~ ca=",~ 18 1111:11vw~-100~'it8ra 

ON OR BEFORE 
5/09/25 

[
INVOICI: 
TOTAL 
I 

LAST 

1427.04 

- 9(),5~ ti 
PAGE~~ • to llllY DlSPllft llllIIII: 11111' 07 '.IOalt ltlCIUT 07 flllll& J11101JOC:n~CIU: !00 .11111 GMllG UI YOUR Rim !O 8ERVl Ill MY 

~ Ql'Al;ITY,QI\ TO PAIITICifA'IZ A$ A - or A Cl.US 0£ CI.AllWITJ,IR_~_~n IIIVOl,Vllll. MY S11CB DISl'O'ft, I .I-



~OP 
LIN~N IUNIAL 

Invoice 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach. FL 32114 

Date 

04/0912025 

Invoice 

0144259 

(386)254-31581 

Day Garment Mari< 

Wed 

OFFICE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Par11way 

j Orange Parll, FL 32065 (904 )860-7177 

Freq. Seq Term Aocount Route 

7 30 CHG 1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

I Line I Item I Empl Name / Desaiplion Sizes Qty. 1 I Min. I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Unit Pr. I Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Total 
1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

FBNPW 
FBNPW 

DGBAGST 
FB8585W 

FBMESBAG 
DGCARTHAM 

-TPP 

Total Due 

$238.56 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 
BAG STAND 
TC 85X85 WHITE 
MESH BAG 
CART HAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
Delivery Charge 

Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 

$225.50 S0.00 513.06 

200 0 
SRC 0 

--2 0 
130 0 
10 0 -2 0 

60 90 120 Office Adj.: 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.: 

Comment: _____________________________ _ 
NetAdj.: 

--------------
Received By: N 

LLJ ~I--· 
"9/2025 332 ..,,..1 / I!, 11, ~ 

z,c-[o_ 7lf~f 

$0.00 S0.1320 $26.40 
$0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 
$0,00 

~ 

$0,1000 $0.20 
$0,00 $1,7600 $228.80 
$0.00 $0.1000 $1 00 

$0.00 $5.0000 $10.00 
- -$0.00 $13.32 

SO.DO $15.70 

$0.00 Subtotal: $299.42 

S0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 

S0.00 Prebill: $299.42 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: S0.00 

Net Charge: $299.42] 

~ 1-9'7 .. ~ 2-

~t 

0 $0.00 $26,40 
0 $0.00 $4.00 
0 5000 $020 
0 S0.00 $228 80 
0 $000 S1.00 
0 SO.OD $10.00 

S0.00 $13.32 
$0.00 $15.70 

Rte. Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: S0.00 

Net Adj.: S0.00 



Invoice 

~LElOP 
LIN.N RLNrAt 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellewe Ave. 

support@labletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beacti, FL 32114 

Date 

04/16/_2025 

lnvoioe 

0145031 

I Line ! Item] Empl Name I Description Sizes aty.J 
1 

2 

3 

" 
5 

6 

7 

FBNPW 
FBNPW 

OGBAGST 
F8858SW 
FBMESBAG 

DGCARTHAM 
.TPP 

Total Due 

$611.90 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE·--

BAG STAND -
TC 85X85 WHITE 
MESH BAG 
CART HAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN. -- -

Delivery Charge -

Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. --2Q_ 60 

$598.84 $0.00 $13.06 $0.00 

90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 

Comment: ________ _ 

;L ~f/,~ ~f' 

Received By: z,./o - 7 '( t, .>' I~ 
' 

299. c(Z--

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860 7177 

Da1_ I Garment Malt I Freq. I ~ I Term I Account I Route 

Wed I I 7 I 30 I CHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

! Min. ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. ! Unit Pr. ( Ext. Prloe ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. j Total 

OFFICE ROUTE 

200 0 $0.00 SO 1320 S26.40 O $0.00 S26 40 
SRC - O -·· -· -- SO.DO-- $2.0000 - - $4..00 0 S0.00 $4 OD 

2 - 0 - - $0.00 - •• $0.1000 $0.20 0 S0.00 $0 20 
130 0 - -$0.00 $1.7600 $228.80- • o $0,00 $228.80 
10 0 - $0.00 • $0.1000 ___ $1.00 0 SO.DO $1 00 

2 O. - - $0.00 $5.0000 - $10.00 o $0,00 $10 00 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

SO.DO 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

- • ---··· --· ···s13_32 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Prebill: 

$15.70 

$299.42 

$0.00 

S299.42 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj,: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $299.421 

( 

\v\ 
~\ 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$13.32 
$15.70 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



" ' ,..._ llo ► ,_,. \.. ~ ..__, II'' I • '\!,.:(l u-·t: .. t•JVC, r ►• ::- -vl ~:~ T[, :.,.. .., ~ ~ I.Jr ( ..... ,,t 

N: ·10 PA~C NO NU"'lBJ-"1-1 
,.il ::-:·-11 ,· ., ~)4,t,r;t:6,,._~-l 04/0"" 'fl:: ::'=°'2114:) 

R "l t' •- "\ .. r") -;. I 

'i 11 ---·--- -·· ..... 

r so v a L ,o,.,iI: ' ~'!'-rci m ; D " ~ 
.... ..., ~ p 

' T ~" .L.~GL E 
JC.,,t-;9 k:.4GLf 

-..: • F· \,. 
fo 398~ EAGLE LANDING ~~WY i . ' 1:->V,f )'( 

ORANGE PARt,< 
~~"Ol C:,. 

C l--l~ '"S t l~L l 

FL I OHAC\l•~t. PAH, 
~,.i06': 

1
'704 ,41 Sb(,( 

I DE F' ,~ \. C. 
l • • • .. 

f. 

l;t 1. e:...:· , ... ,,. 
r· t I rm 

,L,;4.;_ ''~ \,.' W ! t t I At"S CJ\1 ,,,r., r if.'. dRM!C-.:: ~•_.~ r _(."!: .·,( 1.,-1-.)~ ._ 

vtTrms ~E- 2 1 DA 
~l:, Qty S.i.lp•, 
d r :' (•'1 ' h l 'l l PO ll 11 l !; 

:·r-~_.... 
-.,,,, 

-.--: ...... 
~ _,. ,_ 
~..,,,,. 
• --
.i. -

itSl\B·•B· --------.,,..,, 
--!. c.--' 

-.._.....,,. 

1 
1 
1 

4 
4 
L 

l 
1 

~ 

1 

J 

l 

r; 
1 
~ 

~ 

1 . 
1 

l 
1 

1 

Cc, 
~' 

FA 

rs 
rs 
tS 

ns 
' L ' 

C 
U' 

:s 
lS 

ss 
r,f 
..::::. 

r;:, 

•:~ 

E.A 
E~ 

r ,, 
t.,$ 
r!> 

., 

<;: 
p-,, O:lU~ t 

t•tJJlijtJl•r 

i,;}.'6411 
:331 ~S::< 
:?:-1489 if, 

.U::'1113 
27';!S711 
:?911--,L .. 1 

J331998 

3J40S10 
.:..10 '24/ 

4··H-'4S3J 
4.'.14201() 

'1472331 

9~J .1OS4 

s·~2; 2~ .. ~ 
t,J~:[L

4 6 
~/4C'~2CJ 

641 'i'"-,L 

t,t,7 M4 l 

, .:!3J.)7S 
:-:.:iz!,...14 

E, I· v:• ,U 
83&284>-i 
;, C,113, 

Q1:.~;._.,'j 

t:{'' l d l I>~ :t ,r. k 

L..e•,c rip ton [ '1 ': 
1:, .. J tr 

$'; 1 (: t Lt f l 

-~TTU:E ICBRG ~~~SH Rl~ EOX !4 PA 
70M T'l r,.-~D : i.,'. ft r;RD r-~•[S<! • ,. ~ 
1r-'.f'ROL :'.:TI!"!-, 1 ~'4" F"f'[<-~ •• tB 
Pf AD~ ft : Ar 'l! ,,,.f., r,c +EV (,(., r.i.'Cl I 

1;~11:K"~_N, wING i \?,ft ,JM~ RAIJ 411•1 l 1· 
i.;1-< 1 (.,:.. •·:-·, Bf<S. T ',"ll;L J l ~~l>it::: ; , ·, l It 
~A~, SIC& ol l WtA SiKD CK) 6/J ~p 
•~f tu T·. ;_..~; i:r1r~a•,p (;:p•\pr t~, Rt..h,r• 
BR0(.C0_l, F' c,R, r1INT Tr:i:-t £, RE .. 4• • 1 B 
P.fAfl" TC r~r •r1, .• ,1c,n f' ,fpr tc, f,:n!;1,1r" 
~-HEESE tlrE r~ ~,l CD t~O r T rF F 4/' ~ B 
,;JRNf[; ~ro I ~l('.ft ':!ID ~t::•; l:,f-_, l-,1 ~ •.B 
REAl"l'l' TO tAi' - Ple,hE' h;P.:>N rr, RE,tllT 
pr~PfR, tELL ~F~ CfO F~~Sh ~~-• lf 
CA'WG', MTSH SHJ::D f-P-ES~ 1'-:t.F 4/~ 1 R 
f=..,'\('I" TI i-'IT ~ l ,,, l' ~,.,,,,r '·'"' ~.c-1; 
f ·~u I r MD'' ~ WA V I h! WI' TE -=: riu c, l .< 

r ;:..,, ,, C.' 
.... .• _,,,1 .I 

r ::.~t ,~ c, 
l~~'l.l~J~ 

" 

I ''it 
H\:. 1 

\,IOI Y 

N, fl -<r:"N r 
P;' TL Xi-: ! i 
tH' L SHI.i'': 

·,':) l l r • .t.,n~ s 
1 r • 

~,, •. ,-,L NI)!., 

HOR:· 
F·ol1e• 

J. ; .• 
t ' , 

'(j<.__~ 

~ ) J l f t F;(l~ ~ 

'~ 
11 

l1Al l 

VA: l 

Rt-A[i'f Ttl EAT Fl J £' ~Pf•'T' +.:1 ;:f~_ ----F .J - L ': 
F~UIF MIX S JAY f~~5~ ~E~ 2•E L~ f~L~~ VA. 
Pl::ADi ~,] [p~ - ,··,_;_,3:;11 Rl"•l',..,M ~c "•'turn fal,.,_,, 
~EF~ Ftr nPN~ 8r•in 2 • R~O :c1a Ii t,LM~ ~tc1 
F .r ... t E, r1Ill ,'O l( (,1-i!F' '::, i";.{' r'nt-t:•i 1-t 
A IO':ADf1, riAI F Ff'!' lt.J 4 '- LP r, IP'\',[•~ 
FEA'h 't.• EAf f h"-' r,tt,,r b, ~-t•·t•nr, F. 11 1, 

f..Hf-.t. •_.f , ·Hi:.. vR rH L Lf ':, .. cu . 7~ t.. ,s t1 : . r tt ~h" fir! 
.. ~~1-Rr:.AJY rn E·H •• P:e.-q,• Rpf.,r tc. r.:i,h•r ___ . 

OM.TC, 1-i•C' RND L'LD J/8" ~/:. LE rf,-1'•', \.-AtV 
H·AD'r r~, t.l'f - . l,dc,p Re-fn ~c r,P-l-t•··r J:'t,1C 1 

DffSSING, ~hGRf [RlE~ BL~ fL[~l.O~C GA ~Eh'~ 
'";E'"t E RY. ST T 'K ,p rfl[Sll i;·rr .-.r. LI< 
"<'f.ADV TC F_AT >-'lt,,'.c,e RE'h•r },c Returr 
,r~v. ~HL ~srr~ PBS- ~R[f D ~1• GA 
BANANh G1~ flP •tfSH RFF 10 LB 
,'f "E .... EA r i::• ~ r,D. <'I_ C PFH Ml; B~ I •. ,._f; 
r;:t:.M,' T~ !::AT >-'le,r,e f<.--+E•r tr:i l<<>t<~r 
j~~ c-;:; •F RA"-1Cl1 '!":STY f'L .-.~- 1'1f' 1/" .~~-
F:E: A(>V rt Er. T .-:· ln• f' f.•t q; -· to ~·t' t.1 r 

F ,Ut'E t· 

r Fm,::; 11r· l ._. 
••o 1, (' I 

r, l-1\.. .J :·p;;·, 
f•f'H.k:: , 
::-:;cos \h • 

i-"C' t H '/ 
..[f. \-~,. 

, .. r l ~. ·y 

• 
r 

~~1 . .::. ... , ~ t ·~ .,,. 
L tJ" P .. P F!£;f:HCl.i 

~ r r r -. ~ .<:·; 

,_ ;f< '1~ I 111') ~. p , 

i- (( 1) rs,. , 

nr_,x ~ l~\-:. "":°I.,._ 

;,,_.. 
~(\ ~•::4 .. , 
'.l\.-1-

I;. r 

1'!. 

~1-2 
1 '., l ~ 

1- ! "1:A' 

H 1·1 
·, ) + 

r. ':. 

f_ .; 

re _, , 
IS 
c~ 
, ... "-. 

{. C; 
.... 

f ~ 

tH 

,·' , . .:, 
,:c; 
~r 
\, 

'"!:: 

' .,. _. 

r,..., 

Ci! 
t: t, 

,. 
, ' 
cs 

~ 1 F-' r -pit' 

.• 

•n 

1-:,( 
?.tC(1 
4 l(• 

1.2. j~_,.__, 
r:, ! •1~0, .. : 

Q1Ct 

.!B S~O·" 

C, • ()" 
,;. 

~ r ') 

~· ~_/.,>(' 

!..i,,J 'l ·~ 

?;·· ~YJ 
~ ,. \ '"I: ., 

'\ __ ,,~, ;. 

t,0(' ) 

~V'c 
/., co 

l} •. I 

•YOO 

c'{"'O, 

' 

·• 
I '• I 

~ ... "Ti<:PC 

• ' 
.... 

>: 4~ 
.ii ...... ,:-
~i (\ .. 

l ,.., 

)·; ··•-4 
• !. ~~ 

; .,. 
:, 

f 

.. 
l • t 

~~ 

' 

'IJ \c, 

1, 
~14 

••L 



.... -t-l 
""'jC"lC 
... 1-, 

J)-DD r .... 

1•-;;•;,o 
X'M:t:I 

(_, T __,, 

,.__ 
rrl ►' :Z:£ 

:r 
I> 

.,_ .. "'1;) 
~!•-4 ~ ...,,,.,rn 
I, JL1 ll 
'Tl f?I rrl 
.. 1') {J 

) "'" 
' ◄ m ,.,, 

("" \, J 
I ,,.. " Tl 

u , r 
(f'~ .. , .. ) 

:.c r :I. 
\ l-,,,il.lt,-' 

,:, ) """1 
,;, ... m,·, 
-::c.,c 

~,.. '- I ,J' 
·1· l: 

·,;, • f.' .,., ... .-
nifitm 
';:jr-l·,.:-

I' ~ r 

r.1,ir,- ..._ 
i:.1-.: Jt-..., 
~ J' ... 

(/ 
h.. .. t. .. r .. • 

t..' 
-l 
0 ..,., ...,. 
c:, 

1 

... ~......,. ........ ~ .......... ..1: • ....-.,.... .. .,,, ""l--•!'-'-'-0'-

~ J , ..., -.I JO-- )-LI)' lAJ>.r,_.,.,~J••J 
·' •)"- , .. ,.._.. 1 'lt..,'1'. l lwfJCOC" 
'"">WwrJo-i:.o 11•• ~~r,t,1t.. ::,,:£)(..J 
,.'100 .... ,.,,. v1,,..J,.,,) 1,..1v ?--- ~rn( '11,.,.J~ 
.. u, •• nro,:,.r •Jt..i • • .~ ,:o:iC" •~•t,• 
~O,.... "-WO"(J 1>- r>.• )CO-C ,4>.C,.J--0 
-.J-0(,.,'· ou,,:,,00-0,,.:c,(.>....- •"'' r.. 

t-.1.J.""> .. ,.. ... 

L"H J,lO 
..,) U) i:.n (,, 

';tJfTl~ -I ~,rJij ;:t• l)~.,-,."l ,"'tltT r" 1"),,,CMT 
l :;:::.,,.,,.O n:-• J~ l"-rJ."'(.."...,. C".-:;"!iC,'; l.: i.. l 

1-.,ri ... , 1-i i.i>,.,,,..,..,_:r;. -· .. 1.,, ,.,,.:!·r-
--rn r.-1>"Tlr-H·rr1r, :c»-• .• o-.r.-- .I>· r· 
.. ~ ~ )" .. t:t -.c 1> ...... t.,.. L r ....fr-:, ("'I .1 0 

,..... rr 1 '\'-' ... ~... l> "'"":l c ~ ""' (";. > • T 
., ,.T .z. £ ... r "' r .r t"" 1, C"'.. '" O 1.,. O h 

-i ' ► < (.. H. -, tT\ ( 'I> "X • '1 •• •"' "I I 0 
',, .,..._ I,..) f["f"l;J '1) J:"' • 1 ..," 1 ' 4P• Q 

•' ,;. :i:, .I>~ 1"!, • -> -''""' 
,.,_. l ~ ~,- -.,( > 
:I') )T.,i "";) c:,,-• •1 ' '/' I t:l'l .,•,r 
"Z" :r; r .,. l,. TT n 1.,.. r ., °' r- .,, au- .. ., :x:.. 
0~•1'"'¥r O~L en· ~\ ~ ', l';rJ':) L ' 

.< t"r I> ,1r;-J • l,, .- .,JI... 1. .. ,..._.z 
r:t,(. ,, I :J -l 1 ) (h LJ"'i ,"'"11--/ --ir'J..'111 

~n ,JJ...,.. r 1 ,._,.. -. -::- • J <"'- :- • O r "' i= ~ 
,.~",:• t" Ty •"..Jtl(.J ::f~;:. J ,._,.. 
t,J-,-,~? <:> "Jr 4 '-l>• .., r·c C' •U"J l'"''=' l"" ...... _.!:r..,, r)P T,:I r,r .. ~,l:X:! <~ .._ r 

,-, .L ,-_, r• ty;H,J) :S:,, • l r --1 )<' • rJ) Z 1> l 0 
..._...,;,,r:,,7J(11L ,.JJ.C-->':Qr-:, :;tJ"" -t.'"'-} f,-t., 

,-,c-, ... ~•--:nnn .-r:. > ri i 
µ.-, -1 , '"" ~ ':;)"fl;T'r.;'J...,.... (J)tt'--Jtt' 

~- ~ q ,.. ., "JJ tr: f'- -,., T' ~ ... 11 ... , ':I: ,:;: 
'I""" ~ r • l -c. 0 Z' { 5,, ~ r- "'-.. r''? r_ l ":::-
'l: '...,-') r.i,:,) 'J c..., .... r ""-' ,._ 

t.(, ~: !'11 ('"'~ ~ • ['l"'t T .._ (I'; \I ""'f' ) ,.., 

~ ~8 ·~~~i ..... J: ~;~ ; 

fl,•• r J.,.J ► t,. "'-°' •'>-r_)-.(J,-. •,-...r;r en,_, .HI' 
"), ., ...... r)- i.' -... . ..., ... " ....._ <,.'.:IV r ... i, ..., O" 

"· .._l 1 1,,.J ,o:,. 't )CO 1n I.fl ,...,r, 
trl r...., Jr- .. ., ..._ r- • 1 • I '"H , ... 

0. I -r..,.J- <..Jr;.c)t- tt'-r ... ~. , ,.J 
>J\.. i..."1"'!1:") t-1"""t, tt, .J t:('1-""., r l( ,..\ 

r..1.,, •• ► I LJ1 ,-_.),,.. •. ~ .._, 
!-.. I 

,.:, r3 ., r;,-10 • 
N P..J I' Pt V")>-., 

,c_,.,; ,e-r- .,1., nr ,,.., t, ,:,-·,,,.. 
11" rr •' ~ )> r"' l •-• "' ,.., f • J> J> -,), ~":I ( 
-1r•"',..-i ">:J- ~-.i=-1'...._. .. _.--, ; "")-.., 

_....., C n,.,. 1' .., 1'1 ri, '1 C°" ._ • l :i:> ., 
Cf' t"> ~• -, D- ~ :Z: CJ .X :...I ,:1 

f ',.., 7 r, t:' •f :n I""' .,) -) ~-
c V..., l> ~ T'. CT, T-.,. fT"' ,.. '"l l"' 
--iC -• "' ,::. tr' -'":t ,;, ;:::.. 

'Z :n -1' N" rl 
l I .a;. "'--

I • 

p1rr-
'I .. - ., 

... .,, I". 
i • r ' 

t. tt"J ., I'> 
'l ..., • -· 

t-1 ;,...- T t, 

~~ r'~ 
.. J .1HJ" 

.... J\ ~ ~-,c"l.r)l-r _,, 1 ,. ,r • , c .... •-l' 
'"J(jJ(r')r "'.JJCJ'"i(.r:,r 1)(J)(.,).._ , 1c11(r V' l t-'t"" lU 

T1 lJ.. r ,, , ) I~ t I , .... 

I', t .. 

~ ~, •r.. ~ X ,1 t,-", r t ) ,~ ...., a.. 1. ..(1, 
.._ ~J•:,.. ... ,-.,.,-..ri .... r.., < ,-i1- .. ,-.. .,. ... 'l 
-:- f" ,c ,,., ...... ,,..,~ ,-.,.,-.,- , 1<: r ,..~ ..... ) 

.. '"• •.,, ...... .,:,(,... ~ •; "'..,. ~ V:::, \t ~ 

i .b ◄...., 

t-' J;. ~ ... t 
...... ., ,..! ~ 'r"" .... ~ 

.. _ ....... ~ 

1._ • "" ,.,,J.)- r. • ... IJ ~ ~ ,.,. t ' ~• 
.. , C ,.. ~,i.. • • '1 ,. Ir. f " I r • 

••()~ -.'f:.,, ,,;r.,J )'- 1, J l• 
.J ill~ ._. • 't- ,,, r, ,..., , , • ,.,. r .• t I •• ,,, 

~~;:'" 
-.;,-.;:M 

I -j 
I 'l. 

i r.,:ml'\J 
I ~ 1-,. 
I ., .t-

,.. ro r:i 
ul £-

.... 
'J [fl 

~ .. 
C--0 

' n. tr,. 
If' 11 

t-

J;., 

r 
,l I 
t ! :'; 
nlu 
,·, 1 r 1 

[) 
r 

r: r 
.... , ri1 
r -4 
r 

I 

"t 
--s: .l 
~ I • 

,:; () I 
I' 

·,] i· 
t-" .- l 
I J ~(. 

11_:-ll: 

') _____ ....., ___ _ n1 
_j 

\-1 7 
'"-:.,. < 
l) lt 

.,., 

.. ,) ..j .. u.-.: 
"'10") :t' 
U-ll,rlt> 
--I l-... 7 

rvui ~~ 
*--i.~ r 
(l "1'.' 
,.i1r, > 

CJ' ~ 
ii ("-

,. ,., ,, 
,.fl .J '"ti .....,. 
~: •n ~ hi 

•ll q >-<'1: 

., 
~ 

' '; , ... 

r, :, 
-t> l> 
" ;.·n me, 
·i .. ,_, 

I l 

,. . 
..; 1l .... ,., ~. ~ 
• r ~ ,-

< ::; :. ~ 
I ... . ' J ·' 
' 

C 

rr; ,... 
J 

' ·t . ,.i -
1 " .-. 

u Tr 

I l ·, .. ,-;-
I 

<) 

,.. 

!.,,_ 

f 
. 

,t-
i 
.ir.o 

.p,, 
•ro 

Ll ►• 
r 

J 

-, 
L-'-4 
~ 1) 
I])~-

~J 

.J 
'< 

. 
~J 

(I ' :0 
t• I 

rn I> 
;;. I 

~)f 

I 

r J> 

r fr' I 
•fl • I r J 

,J 
'\) . , £ 

.;! I"' 
~...:',. 

,;,-
ie! ~) 
'} 

t, ! ,_.J 
-or-I 
~ '?l. 

" .... ,l' 
r. ' 
• l • 

'1 

,· i 
I 

"J 
t1 
:<' 

~'I r-4 

m c 
.. ~ ft1 

( 

,I-> ~ 
t, ~ 

' ";>(.J 
o. -i' 
... ""C' 
r J •ri 
Lr 

,..... ~... (: 

f,J ,l 
f,),,_ ·t 
,.,_._ r..,, l 
1-..a. 7" . ' ..~, ri 

l I 

,, .. 

•..it· 
()(, 
)Jl{" '1 
m ri 

I 

i:r;:' 
J f!": I 

•..J'U 
ta..• 'U 
r; . ... 

'l r 
j rr :, 

T ' 1Y 

• l' r ',. ,, 



1\Ct.Ol'f\:, :;:r..,1.,~·r.cf INVO r .r '-· 1 r ; , ~ Jr1E R f't ><(. hMb.t ' ~t-. :· ... ;:~ 

1 ~·.. . 
To 

.O,• 

Nr,. W) Dt\fE NO "Jt..'MBfR 
""'12211:,,., ~~4•·c~'.:j,.,'~ )4t Or''"' '::1 • I , ;, qr 

1 '30 VILU1GF 1;,1MM DH/ F> Tf 
;994 fAGl~ LANDIN~ D~Wr 

ORANCJ:: f AR~ 
'1~QA~ 

I • H~ • c , OL r • T T ·, ,I .,....., - . _,_ • 

t,4,'" \.,TL IN1SO~ 

f ... 

r. - ,r. 

Pout,.,, c.:,-,• 
Shir; 

. .,.RN E~,GL ~· , . ~ND It,!, <··' r ._ 

F cm· 

o i ~<:;,E<9 f:tGl F.- I AtJr;Irli'.' Pl-'-W'I 

I r:RANGf--. PA. f-.T. J,'C t."-i 
9C4 2•..,rt S6~·•o 
-r pT L ""'• L J, 1 1"'" t c ... r 

(l,:ANG~ ,, 

f .... 

·;4 / ·1 , ~) 

~ l .. 

'l pi;-,,,, 
·tTPm, 

f~", l ,, ) 
-c;.1..-,,· ! l '

~, <~ ,:" r-
[ P I VE f. ..,, •t'' 

t: Tr,.,, ·~r ~ (, 1 , >A,,~-
; 

..... I •• .,., ., •{~ 
ot v ~~Le; ProduLt 

"h .. ppr c 'n 1 t "iutr,b£.t 
-- -·-- ---

rn r AL M1 r UGT: 
·0-;s{.1_ GRfiS WG I 

~~* 

1137 ;o 
lf9~ 4~ 

ue;c,iptrn 

r~~rrcr SUMMA~Y 
r:rcrs orDERED 

.t-1: ~-

F':3<: 

l'fj PH 

9 • z,:, ,!(:,•I 

.. L ~ 'il 1--f HJ 

~h1-; amw,nt 1,· 'II' <:"St.rii~~f' c:1i", t,rie Q st-1pp1r.::, ~•r.rr v' 

**"*ll:""*"l(·!HH•~ l<¾lH!- .. -.dH·"fJt-•Hrltl'-J'~*jOHj:j(~ (~l<lH!lHtl!' ► f).'·11:'<¥.Jl~ .. ~·~ < lj~ I( jl.)'.-r ~ 'HflE,,.ltY.-'(- :;;*' ,: ):~ , .. ;; 

• Yew iit;r••f' with r1"3<;pic>~t tt') .:i11~• .!i""p•,te ar1 '"l'< o,t C'f •r•vr :nrrr".!:-1" f'rn 
~ l_,'i f·}o_.r ll' V')tJ a~~ 9"'Vlng ;;~ VOUi" ri..g~~., tt, ;;p~.,-~~ •r! a11v re~_r ,t.: :~.}-C!.•,n 

c~pac.,tn or to pnt1c1patc <r· a rt.£>mb,•r o4' i:J cla•·<::, 1n any l,1•..ic-u1ti 'u) yo 
t 1~HJ c('l'C:', 3t, US h:>idc, r;olc o>f-1,"'"· :;c- •;nhr,a:. tr i:,1!'1t'l1' in-..::.,·id·; 
"' ar~itnJt.lOT' :-f c•ll c-laiCI~. , •• J ~ <.,, tl c.Ttl' :-,.tlon r,t,~ ll bP 1C'J[lrr,t{ .... , tnr• 
~ f,Jr•"i~ A"i>''r1t1,,n A··'I:.,? ll Si_ -,.1 ,.,. ct•du~te:·d i.n d(~'1°d,,;c~· ,.,. '1 Ln 
* ... ri"S (omprt>nPT''-lVP Arb1tr 3t1c,r >i• t<'',, Prou.-1ur-c;. .:rr1 <111) ea ri p,1·t•, <J~l· 
~ Pdr h..Jl+- "r.."'..., ,. ·, .'";; 11 r .a"'li. .-,tit,. 31C ~h.·r-, !'" :rt~ .!.y p ~l , tt·1 -: wr :\~ ~,rnc , ; .. 
,-. clTHi C' O< t•, 
'> http,. l WW\J U'i:tf ,,,d:. ,·o,r,/i:,_:,rr.;•;/fJ,, :i. JI',_ h.1rq,•/~ t ,nd.-.r~f,r 1d•I'i;..~.,, l ci..;i=,rAc, tt '-1,: 
lo' tmi 
,; o,-~lHt·'t ~~* Ht.-{·,oi<-''>!;**'HO!<II; ,,t ... ~lHh·"'II''! n ~ ,.., ... i·lt<,,t fl(~ lio'c<').'<l< ~)t"!J;,.'f':·(· : ... 11~1. t'Jf)! \HIii•• •. J,lfli. 

W>? 

)'.' 

1 

" 

>" 

f/f 

,.. 

I 

;, [ 
1 .oc ,, t:t--"' r' • f ~ r:. 
.. r . ;) 
~ •o!i>f ... I ...... ;"{}•~ 

.. , f ,-, ) , ...... 1 

' ,)( "It'. 'l f 

' . 
., ' ...... ..., ,_ , .. 
~-"> 'l:'4 fi4~• 1 
!dr i,.. ~ • 3 .. 

f- ~-?'NAt 

f',., ,. 'C. i, l 
I r;i·' 

•'\. ~ 

Ht-•:r.;f:', ~-:., 

J,i Lt 
r r ~ ,.c; 

,.. - .. I'; 
•.( .\· ... 

:. 
l r-t l t ~,~r-~ 
~ ,-V-9,r, ~ 

I;; 

. ... :_..., ,j; P ED 

( .. si.. ·:,, ~ !" 

v: 

~. .. l. \;..-: .. 'l 4i ~cl ,.~ 

000 l 'f9-l'J,'{0-= J 1q7.1~ 
;l. l/0 - 7</7D-= 11,·"~ 
/Oo-7lfs'"D ""'p1,~q 

TI) \,,, L ~ Lt O s-4 • l-
1 



.;c.c _ ,r:r .- r-;1Jr' r r .. ..... 

NJ NO 
~ : ;:,,I"., J. .(, 'I' ,- "~r-,f;r ,'·"? 

; f•1
\. ( t I, f';,_, 

f'ATE-

t .... 4/Cif'/.::,"" 

C' ... T 1_H,11t '"( 

NG 
1.1,'c'~ l.4f 

R Cl J t t:' ..__ _-;;t';'. r> f 

~'1 !RC IA.,£ 
f\.'U1.B!:.w 

') ' 1:• • J. 

•·; 1 ·nt. AG!'.- ccra;! ':..•F•J 
~ ~8<; f-AGL.E:: LAf\i, > I "I<, 

I:C., ; 1 f•· 
.-1. ... t { 

"- ,-, l p 
TR"~ 1:-:•r.~ .... • .. •r·.:· n•c, ~ 

iJ To 59E<9 t f.Gl ;: t Al'·,D I I'-;.; ,_, .w r 

O~AN~E. PAR!-\ 
,;( ,:,or:; 

,... C ~~: S ,: Ol i ~ 1T r 
l -

't· ,1, ;.if f"111 

,. f Trm,. 
',4. ,r ' ~:tl J:At'~''-';~ 

·-•t ,1 i: ~~ET 
[/l;\l Qty 
r,.fH{( 1 Ul":.~~H ::I 

2· ~AV6 
SalP, P•o1u~t 
UuLt Nu~b~~ 

t ~ 

I 

,.~ ~ 1r., PC.n r 

Jea:I'.: r l.P t .l" 

I !.,RANGf.. 
~~c,sc., 

9(14 "' 
: LET' ~-

ORAt~<;.r: 

AR 

c"\.O:,i;,._1(" 
r"-, '-·. 

ff.1,-,[· 
•;_1.' .: , l 
Ir;•• ~, 

1k'1T•. 

i -

~ ·~ t / f ~ ., 

LRY.Vc..h !··, 

t .ii;,·> l 
~' 

•'~*~f¥~1••~••*~*¥•*~•~*****~~*•n~¥¥•~****••***~*************~•~•~~1¥•¥•••5•••••*•¥~ ► 
rr-fjt'., c.;\ .... ,j c, .... ,~ch~rqr- '-l•t.;_,t'.& l'''(°,L' t~di .,4:\~"lr'€ e,~pl'-(~>1~, ' lf ~ .. t·q 1.' .,.,1.:1 .~-

.. spJ:' .. Hd tc P<''/1!10'lt<:. mr,1e l>y cr£:t 1 't care! Tl'!? -t•r-ch.rgf\ l, nc..t g~c,c t~,r ~·a•, t ... r "' 

~ ,-,,,·i:, or it(C'':lt~ ice- H"· '",t ~r.l'~rqe J:,,=., nnt ·,1 ily t'1 u~h£r > ,v~1 ,11·; ~ ,rr,,<, 
k ACH It appLcatllP, ·the '>l'"'C', dfQP wlU b ... , cddE"d C.J yC•L-·· 'o'a c:-t h":~ {t, -,v••f.' .. 
:,:. If vn, t•,,v,• ii' iHJrf'f:'ffi<"nt 1,1itr• !_'~, ,<1(,$ th:i-t 0·)q.,•e,f,l~ :.:!~r:::;:",(>< ~;,c, +'•,JC>' 
I': surc.hargf' 0"' tte- credit c1~d cu~cnarq.:, plc-arc, "'£'fPr tc tr-,.ir ai;,rt·Pll"li=>r,t 
***'•·"iti'lf~*iH:lfitil itll;+ii~!t1tll"li+itlHilHU· ~<l;l':.4 ! 11\tlf 01,t;",t,t.Jt~-,HHt'ri!t;.,.· ~•Hl)Hlf•*l< <>1,.t f~ bl if·•lf ,t 1 ll ''· ~ 

.., (.pr c. ~ r ;-!2 r ss • 
e: St'\c:--lL~--'i:,•,~c.Y-sbi~,p~d .!' Cl'f''/P 1 .. 1r.,.nt. r'~i-- '('h\l'! "'·\:.,'-I ... ,.,, .. ..,\;,, ~-, ••~t.i:...•rt'!" ,_., t· 
~ p 4 
lfl(·l<-4-!(-"'l<lH"lfl'-~J/;*li:lHH.-"'IHO,i>,1>*,<;~i,.~1<*•·~ •·•·• ~-r.-lH•1t ►..1>:. l':IH( •~iH: .-+ 1''1-~ .,_ .. ,1<;,.1!'>;. l>K< ;,i-,,,;,;,,.,· ~-~I' "' ~ ,. 

~ JSrA ~at.oral Orga,1~ Proqra~ I~J t~•,•r 
,. ! 10¼ l'Jrq.,r,1-:: 

~ Organi= 
Madi wit.~ orq ,•1 ........ ,c,r+:·d ,E•n t(~' .,. 

••~*r*****~***•*~~••**************•*~*~*••~•~t~~,-~*~••~•l~**~••tM ~•*~*IM**~,*A~•*•1 
"'fi·,e pE'r~st"c1':ilr> .,9r,cu °t"rdl cc-1~•,c,d1l; c, •. u,j on U·,.'i.- Jn 1,,:-,~r-f> ,..,,, ·-.-~.< 
t ·:,<Jl)Ji;:-rt, ';r thn r,tatttor~' tid<,t d,•ttor11e>'1 ny ,;,•Li;H.r, .::;c1. >,.)~ thf! f'e··1.::«<lbi? 

:~•fl(LllTir,'l cc,11'":r!d"!.t~t-•, At' !_1";"3('i7 ·: s: ~YqP(C)) fhP. •l~PT rf l:'l'"f-' 
( )1'11'C'O''::lt", rf?t-'t.nS d ··L-•:t ... 1~1.11 f''J"r tr.><",f'· C".l'll,!IC'd't' ,r_. •'l ",T,/f'1 .:,r1n~ ~ ... 

~ f c1~ or othia:r pr0"·ct•, 1r-~1,w-i ;,,,<' t.,,, e '•.m1<odd,~ ·, -=trid ·,uy r,,.·,i.--,,t:J,:_ JT' • 

I< PT'Orl•ed<, f>'Om l.hl· "),(> of tr-1f" .. E' .QC:.·od1tu•<. U'ltll ~,:• P<1\ff'1Cf< ► l' rEC£'·,.,c ► 
~~1Dl••~IW~~(~~***~~-t~*t~M~~~1*~•W(• ~-*~ l ◄ ~***¥~~~~~ftM~»~"~M~••t~ •~4 • ~••4 

.. '1 ,< 
' fl 

''•f.: ')J: 

r '· J ·1 "j 

r-~\ 
... t (-'.,"\,. ,.:.: 

-·~• _l ;.:"' 1
~ -~tiL.:' 1 

~ ' l ') ~ t 1~ 

,.. . •. t- f. I •·~f~• 

\,.,~11 r, ~ ,, .4(. J. l.1 

l r\ l ·t 

l 

H 

C 

I ;~ t 

·c' 

~TjJ: , 

! 

, r ' 
~-· H'1 -: ?f 1 fr,,,~,/ t, .. t 

II' l •, r. ., t• '!~ • , 

"'; t ,~. 



,\C:•. I' ;-1· .. ._: • .., t.~ I 
t'olt., C 

~ l 2tl ! l ~-C ~ +.¥·,>-, -J !(. 

8-:.1 l ~ ::n. 

t,. V .. l.,. 

l)A H 
U't. ( i-, / • 

, 6 r iMf R 
'\Id 

l ' .. !, 4i 

~l ,t
1 

-~ c' )"""l 

f .,~,-

: 

I- 4 
'tWGr 

• sc~ ,: ~ , ~Gr r OM~ ·,.:-.; r 1 ::-·1 ; 
l AND tMr, PVWY 

fPI'! i <; .. E l ~,., :> r-.g, I -
~rt19 ;:-,•\G,_;:_ .AN,,rNG P1-<l..J'" ---; -: 0 1=19 F .O.G1 F 

ORANGE PAqf.\ 
l:->06S 

~ 

T.-, 

'JF A"IGE '"'ARI{ c 
~. '(,l,', 

At~ l l ~4 ,.,,-I~' ,.., ' ··~ 1 .. ~ ,. ,.. ! 
_<L.. ___ - --

1904 C.:9. Sb•)O 
1DH'1 !;t 'h.) 

r- '~'.tf" ,•'fl 

"'tT•f'I', 
. t Tr 1)' •~ 

<. ► 
( ~· 

r;4.:1s "· W T' I ; AM~Tt" 

\:t- l 
Qty 

C • -•A '{'·i 
;e, P!"oduc ~ 

"~i '-, ~ ~ • 1~· T , 1..1 An.;r 

DE' ~r l~ t.n 
,.,~fl.. l ~ ,-ilCqJi°l J ... l ~ N •mt, 

~ 
1/ 

re:: 
• r .. ..., 

nr,,L r Rlrl"t• 

TO rAL 
~o 4~ 

t4~ , .IGT 
jl'.;C:'. JGT 

379C..t81 
6.i:'f .,O'> 

f ;,;(lf ~ f< 
9RE A1: , JJ'iE A I" ,·,Rt f s, f D 
lA:'.,A[NA, l'l[i-,; .FE ~ ~ [Jlr 

<JO'=:.'-L( .. OC'hr i•jN 1;.c:.r.~ U·') 

f r r I '~ r C,,vf F. E :) 

v.,; Ii :· 0, I> 

K' :0 
~,r~F SJnrAR, 

FI~rr~ 8RnfR~J 
n., ,, 1 
.,.. .C, f l 

~ 1..t{ I 

... - .. . t~ .... , ,· .. ' .... 
<.~,J c°' I. 
~ •• - f· 

f - , 

• liE 

{_I', 

[JR". •.'l: '{ 

.. ~ !:t ,. 

• OA!= 1?~,. .& l HILL 1 Jf f ~
Ii. L ':" r KI • - 1./ IC, r-. 

vl 

~ I U E ,t, Ir ~ • r 

,., ! =: ( E ) S'°' ~ 'P'" 

Th. ' tP ,)+ Tl':l,' Qt !•~ 

ff, 1 

, 

i 

. 

....,L ., ...., F.. 
l ~,... R~F 

.,.,...., ) C :· ,-; :, ' 
• □ J>:)' f\,c~,tt~ [L 

i \ 1 11 

• < 
\. .... 

""" 't" ,. ...... 

' 1 , E . .tl E'4,) ~ 

,. 

•. 

} 

-, 1 > 

1--: NA~ 

1 r 1. U'-' 

'-' I 
(: 

;""- ~"I.:- ... 

' f • [L 

,( 

{.,rt. r t ' ' 
t •p 

•' 

"r O!J 
'1' ·' ;) ) 

ll, J T 

::-•·i·• 

.., 

r 

f..' 

'!-

.. ' 

I r.j / 

• (T"C, 

!Af i 

, 
' 

··3· != Sp 

000 
~-J7clO 

..,. :i.~;2..s-r 



,,.-...: r· ~.h)r,i r • ~~i,~~.J. ... ct· 
NO NO 

;,i2211-::: .... E"'4-~,es-,,::i 

.:: r J\d . .t, •, ~ 

DAT!:: 
041 (iP 1?,..l 

;: ,. '>TOI··•:~ 
N[I 

1 l 1-),':' t 14 l 

R (} f ~ ~- r: I c'"· ~r.' ~ 

? '( 1--fA;:;,1~ 
~.J r•mE '• 

8:1 r-·--··-·- -- __ ,.. -- S'"l ... ~~·- ~ 0 :--.1 

T l 

Att. 

:::;o ·-nl.LA,.:;F C'Ol'-11" r;t'i n:~ r~ 
-. C.-►19 E AGI. f LAND IM~ f'..( W'Y 

ORA"~<,cf PARi-< 
3['C~>~~ 

t • .. HF<H., ,n ... n-;·· 
S42L.., ..JL • At1•:J1-, 

J:"L 

?l \. .. , t> 

~ r, 
I • RN y: ,"-i(.;t [ : .. Ar-JD.1. N(, (.;l. f" ;·:. J 
I 3989 ~A~L~ LANDING rKW\ 

I ,JRANr;f f-'ARh 
! .!-~~()~~ ".: 
t ,'1)4 29 t c,AQO 
~ DE f' r ~ ~h.1 

-,Rt\"lG·t'· t" >..-;.;"'._-1 "};;7 C:4/ 

:i 

11:.:.", ,l. pt ·, 
tTr-,,F, !:.:pc',~, 

~~.;tr 
Pac-Ii Su,., 

r,o •'•.1f,.. :'1\.f:, T 
t Tr-1,Vi W:T r 1 DA'v:.: 

·t'l Qty 
,·f fr"i ,-:; ... !t>p ,1 

$c3lC'r r;,!'Pduc t 
l1r1~ H,mb.1r 

0{) Ll".a.~t~J L;:·l)p I,. 

_,., ...... - -
t<l iHH1t*~ ~ 'Ii: tilf !fJHHt-:11**** )Ill !f -.lHt-lt ll •lHI"! • ,p·. :t -t'I ctll ll IHI ll 1 ,t ~lOIJt r.-'> ~ l! ••ll ~ H 't!HHHOHt HHLH ~ ~~ 1f :Ht•' 
;-- rc,v ac-rr,• ,nth r•·,ph.t ~,c• u'I'" c:!1 i•.1te rr :.ir,g ,-,u} of!:/'•.~;:,,, .. ~~•·:. ·:'r,..J,. 
"IJS ;:cods (l) \,'HJ <lf•. 1 q4v1ng JP 'fO>Jf riq <: ta -:;~rve in ,--•1~• ~q:'rhoc' +,;'f,11. 1 

1' capac 1t~., tll' tu pa~>·1c1p«t,i:> a<. ', mr•~·hE•:' r;f <l i:la•;', 1n l'/ ,,.,•.i•·~n~ ( l' l , • .-.·., 
·~ .:il~o .:1g ... ee, 1t US fo'1d, ~,11lP 11pt1 i", tr.1 ,vb1nt, tr., b ndtn(,.• ,'ltl1,.-1dl.c'l 
* ;,•rl-;1t. -:10 ... cf' c'll cldH.S, ( :1) C:l•C.l-1 art1·tT•,;tit>n r..:-,.i:; bl• "('/CTN', l:' the• .... 
( F•!e• .. l Arb1trdt1crt A:t-, ,., IJ s. ; 1 ,n,:l 1'."0lld<JCtE:'d ~n •HC.lrd.f'C.(' with d,r..: ~ 
;, JA11S rcmprE-'H-n<"lVI~ l'r'11·i: .. .,t1e~ rl,l(l<, s. F'Tl.i{.L{1L•rc;, .. r,d (LI,,) P-,C"h p.:ir•c,' ~-l,.;ll "' 
->t P"'\: half t'l • (.OSt~ C'r .11•tiitr<1t,Gn ·,nd ~,eo.a~atPly p ·,\r 1.t, '1wTJ <'t+n~"·~·y.' 1's!P, .s 
• ~nd ·o<t,• 
tt ht.tpc..://www IJt"fOOr:l'", re>m/tc,rm•/f~•c•l•,.irc.r,.,ro1.c/C.l:,.ndi!rd(,11d[JAArt:c!LOW1:'~r.1t.lant1c: 11 
f t '1, • 

****f***~*******************~***~•*******~*~*P ►*******► ***~*~*******~*~*F*~**«R*~,,. 
1t Crr .. i j t ~a"rl ;:.;urc-1' irgc' r l '" ,,- "l. ,l' t ... ,t .-,i. "' dPP I •. it:l<::- " ;ur.,.ln"t'!" ... 1, • J., 
"' If.'~ l1C"O to pay1?:eT1t~ m.ad1· b,' c.re,11t ~ ,rr4. 'i,i;, c;urrhd 1'Q~ 1• r.ot en f'>tC'r >n,;n ~,ur 
• ':t:'nt- cf icc~p t.af"•C.? ·n, 1 <;tJr.,.I, ;" J.; ,;'J~• '10:: 1cp !' to ct,, 'r p 'l ''"(•rt;; "~ r ,1.,, ., 1. 11 -!' 
it P.LH If app:i::ab.e, ttie -:urchcJ"'9,£ ..,.11 be 1dclco tc, '(CU!' tot.,.,i a tur.e r,f J:c~,"rtr,, lf 
• If vo~ ~dYP dTI 1gr,~~ent ~1th u~ ~LCDS th,t tXpr~~~Lv 2d~r~1i~~ ~h~ f~•l 
* r,UlClll"'C'P 0" tr,£' credit Ce1T'C ~l,TC"llt'CjP plc>c.<,.E:' refer t.C< th,:;t. d1r·er>mpr,t 
~<t jl"ctf <" l<-lH•:,: tt,,_.,_,: :t :t;cf t •"'1':!t*'!!'J"*->E•Hf'Hf l!·.} n-<f <I \-tt ~ • <r ,t ~'I 1t ◄ ii ( ~ p; )f ;t <'.,it~'~ fl! 't 't'· lf ;-'It lf , '1 t JI lf <t "I' lf •· '!:, ~ lf:; ',.I ,. ', 

* CPT~. # FL 227 ss .,. 
!' ,. c;1·e,11etodi '"lpp(ti 1n •or,,.,iy~iac ~rE--c~.1;tpJ d'C I b:-.•:ow 4:.F -~li'it.1,rct c1•1 ttr. 

• p 
~**R•~**'*~**~*~**~*l~•*~•~*••~•~lll'Vl~r••K•J•• <nR~*r••~-~~,~-~•IM~J~~~~;~~ ~•~~ ~-~I 
w USDA Nation~! Qrgar1t Proq~~m Irc1r1tor~ 
* ·oo: Croafil~ 
< 1rg,H'lC. 
* - M~de ~ith crqrric rqrc~1~~ti•) 
f*•*•*•-~~****~*******~*·*~*****~-~•~***~***••*•4****"·****~*·•••*•~--~•-•***t•* 
•· 'I~ 'f'T L ;t1?blfl ag•·1c-·11tl'r;l rc,mr.:,.11 1+Lt" lL<,t,,; r n c ►,1. lTv'UlCE? .ir(• c,t::I 
• Ylbj~ct to the •tdtutorv tru~t ~Ltkuril~d by ~a~t1~r S(c) of t~c Prrt,hdtlr 
,. i-•r~rl,tJLui,1 Co·1mod.tH'f• Ac•, "'<('(7 PS!"' 4c;,9p'c') n,, of',cr- e<f ~h1c••,.E> 
i. comnod:.tie~ "P"Lc'in!-;: ·r,ru',t c. ,tm .,.,.~,r tr .p c~1ur.ocl1t1e•» .-ill inve-rtor,!?"' ::-
-.. ford or ::itl't•r pr iducr,, de•r1·.;r.c! ;rc•,n th1ts~, CC'""\11,odit.,.e,;_,, f:--fi ,r11 rr., € iv-11:,J,, .- r 
* P"OCt•f'd• f"Olll tt•e sale of th£<::£> ro111-,od1tl,.". 1.nt1l ft.11 P•'Vtl'!iTJt l, "E·c.l'!VE>C 
<I~ Oc•;<st-411 * ot lbtlH• •HHP+ • ~lHtJ; lt ,t>f ~ll K·>t>;,;! l! "·• Jf -~.-,. ~ •·l'· •<!,.,.~!I •HHO~ ~*" flP~ 'i ~-,.,<!!H! JI'• t<! •,. ( ~ ,·" •• ~ li ~4 ,. 

-

:;,,:,L ~ ~ 
( IC 

}() .) .. 

'lF'DE' 

! l td~ :i .. _ 

'· 

'.~ f p E.J·: 

i: '1 [ :ll" 1 ' ri 4 • , 

'. I. 1-..r-.. A 
~•L:'·t.'4· -84P1 . - . -- ..... 
''L) ,• 1. ·~ l ,1.. 

' t\ ,, E 1NAl k 

.., 

• E : r' 

Tl~ 
f-r· l 

,. I .. ~ ; ;: 

1:., ;f;;.;:F:..· 
~ 1: ~/ .. '\ 

'- :.,,--, .. 

,ri (.t''.,i,\!91 

~T·Q~d 



-~ . 
;'?i 
I>l> -r 
c-,z 
;1,:t rr, 
0-1 
(/) 

':£.. 
'-' f -I 

,:., 

' 

I 
t"''ltl...."' .... ) 
r • 1 

T", .. J 
(. 'l 

0 'l 
ll) -.;) l • .... ..... -.... ' .... .,, 

C .; 

,..,. 
'~ 

,. .... 
l'T' 

r 
r'' 

r) 

V 
r . .,. 
n 

I' 
c• 

f. 

~ .l 

t t2 ,/~ • 1 

\ -.. 
~ 

~ , 
l ~ 

. • 

{ 

' -· .. 
" ·, ~. 
~ 

" ' (Tl 
( ) 

fT 
(I) 

(~ 

;,;) 
0 
r'1 .., 
nl 
0 

Iv 

.... 
rt'\ 
C'1 
(Tl 
~r, 

a 
1 ., 
I 

-) 

•• 1 

" ..,.. 

" 

(f} 
-; 
,::'} ,., 
I 

I 
'11 

A ... 

t.JrTt 
:t> 

l 

(j 
, ,J' 

,.. 
"Cl 

~ 
' 

.. 

f 
• r 
~ 11 . ... . ... 

I' 

I 

'" 

.,, 
! 

.... 
1, 

,► .. . 
' 1 

., 

.,J 
• ·1 

f 

j-,., 
1,, 

z 
J> 

t 
rr 

... . 
'fl 

...... 

... 

..... 

--
J-{; l.,.o' 
~c.,r,.;: 
•H ~ , 
--l p, ' 

C 

iul ~~ 
-i_, 

I1 
I 

r, 
'.J 

;i,1--
1.1:) : 

"'u: "'" 
,l:. 

•1:.i 
,JW 
_, 

' , 
•· 

T ..., 

>-

.... 
r 

(1 

C I 

L1 

r ., 
.l>...) z...,. 
t:l-" .. 
~ ( I ~-.,, 

• r, 

:~ 
~ 
er 
.r. 

-. 
n, 

-, 
(• 

,< 

'' ,- • (l 

fl,~..," 1 

fl .:JLJ . . ' ... ~ 
(.' 

. ... 
I ,I f' 

I, 

,. 

t. 

.) 
,Jr' 
,r,, 

t 'l ( ) l • 

"' _. l h, 

h . . , 
• "'i, 

_. ~ T I ◄ 

t• .. 
" 

I, 



r\r C t'j !"·4 1 "', ,/iO:. r: t· i:hl\tJ~cr (t";i_;·"'L' -·'r:;.Cr1['~SI: Ji·"",. R ,=J.r -; c:: F'·: 
'Ill '\10 D~~i: NO NU'1PE R 

c.~lr'r':.i c'1l:t~.1~1, C-4-/C!:,-·.: i1~21;.a.o 

R ri u t- € . r· ,~n, ' 
8 •• l ~ r b~ .; y ·": 1 

.o 
,; 1 VILLAC• i.:GMi1 fl'., ~•I?,:< 
3r;,,q FAGL.i:: L Ai'•ID Ir,V; r I-'..-){ 

t•l-{.I\NC r PARK. 
~;;}!_)A~, 

n 

", :; ~. I ; ·•~ ; c, r: cit t r r r 1 

w:L t IAMSD~-J 7"'\t • I? (--.., \/ 1. 

• C1 

...... \._lR 

• -pf',' ~ ,-,Gl r l Ar.:- l:I\,, 
l .3"'-.l:~4 f ,-,.r;..U• U4.t,U H. 
' I ORf.,NGi:- f'A~I~. 
, ~206':. 

1
,,04 291 '-,t') 1 ' 1("1 

1 
DtP... # 1

/
1

' 

.. 
l~RAt•.h~f j.!_ q z;:,D 

> ~ GL .. ~ 
~P~w .. 

H 

(}'; I .-.t,. 

r 

: f)i" ,,~,. 

f Trm-= • 
t -:-rms 

c-,4pt:., '? 
1,.. .. p.~-1. il [R II. t: R ~ ... ; 1..., "'~ 

\I 
... , 

NE: T 21 ::'A'I~, 
Otv f;.~ le<.:. P· c ~ Jct 

Pel c;h r. ord }TI l.,., Ml•"i')r r 
~ ;-t"-r 1µt 1Jr- ).K 

rn,, tr 
r; +Q L,t--11 ,. ~ 

.... -- ... 

'**~***•***********~***•***~****•*►*******~•l•*~*►•►;~*~***~*•*•~****~*¥► •►•~► •►► • 
You t," ~i w,.'-,1 ~, ip, ... ,,_t t(, .ar{ J ,-r-.. ,t~ .:.::'"'i.,1r•, •JU(,,, n-,~ v~.:;;r u .,r~h"'J? t"'• },'' 

!JS ~n~c!< , • ) 'y'OU arc:- ,pv1"Q I r.• yr,tir T'''jf1t to c ('TV" ) C.:W! "l?l'Jft•",.f:-l''~c.1{.~ lf: 
.. 1p '.H:.1;:t/, (\r to gur"-iJ:.p1tP 1..-~ i."· ·r ,r.bC1r '"'f ,¾ lo lit~,~ r .... -:;p~, r..1yJ·=.;L<11,· ( 1.•; ~-•->1

-
1 

atr.o agrr>e at U.:,. ~'lOd', •_cl£> e,.ptic,n to StC!'l1t: to tiir,01114.1, ~nd1•.nd, 1 ,~l 
l''Ll. r1tFrn :~ .!.~ c~:?~n-;; ':1.11} -,. fi •r·t:~ro•ir>"' h-,11 rr, i,£''', •J t 1 tr·. 
Federal Arb~trat.Jor Act, 9 US { • • "nd condutc·J 1') Jc.r.c:>· .. ani:.e ,ntr tt,r 
,..:An-3 C,,~1pn•hen··•.,." A1 b1t:-,t1.un li•;L•· :l: r' ,•·,.·C:,~•·e,, ;;ni ~l".• 1 Cdt.h p!"tv ~h,'" 

• pc,ll ti 11 f •►hr c.c;r,l:,r, of cTbl tr-a tlOT ,sr·d <-,E:-paro t.e!•,i p.;~ 1+,r '"'Wi it torr,( Y'' fu:-c 
l il'H, t" .t 
f '1ttp-, //.iww.us·► ,,ods ,om/t,,-,.rm-,/tL,.,1 _tl''cl'.,rq('/<,t i"<i~r il,,.1d~ rAAr; 1 iL.:,w ... T'~-t!.,l'''tar 

t.m ... 
i~••*~~*********~**M***~~••*****~~**~*••••~◄ M•*•*****~**~*•****i*~~•-•◄~i~~*~*****~ 

~ r r-d. t C;r cl S .IT ,:hd"Qf-- F'1~-a~.~ TIPh: 0 , ~hat ;.,J,e ;-E> ip~ 1 ll :it,~P. , s.1"1 he. r H.t ,;• 11 h" 
applied to paym~•nt<. '!HOC' oy CH'dtr. i.lrd. rh,;, :;u~ctic1rq<? :c; not 1f''-'•tPr thJT' .-,1.,~ 

t 

If-

~ 

)' 

f c~·t o•· .)('C'J:>t.c"lU ThE· <;L•Trtli!T.J•"> (:!~'c,r -ot c:~i,-1/ tc ~•ti-i•"· r.<_llm~~nt tt.r•c', ,.>;h '..! 
A:h r~ applic~ble, the <;Utc:h,HQe will t'e dddr-j +o vJ,H t~itil c' ¼;1me of p::1•.·mc"lt ◄ 
.::r •1c•J fiav~ in .:qrr-e~,ent w2th ~JS FOO::',.. tr.rt e~pre<:,"> 'i 1ldr·t:· A:~- th~ P,H • ~ 

t s !P h,rg,..,. or thP c.redi t, card ::ur -narg.e, p le.1-se ref Er to t'laf' Jgr••(•r.c>nt 
.~~*~K**~~. ► l-~****••·~~KW¥~1-~*****•~r~*~~Pl~~******•'*~•~·-~-•~R'*ix~•~-n~*''*••~, 
+ (Nt # FL '.!.:7 SS • 
t . .,!"Pll-,l: IC• 0 h1pp"d 1-') t O'l""'Yd' ec 1,r,, .ln1 !2..l d; 'hela.,; 4t,; ,,rbi •T't ,, .. ::,.,., 
~ p. 
'*~•~•~~·~~*•~-~-~~•*NH~l~M~~t~~••·•••~*(~~tlY,~*•l~••»~I~~~~~-•~~ --~~-~,~ .~fcW ~~-• 
• LiS(1A Ncit on;,!. o~g,,nic r·rogram (r~lt:.dt'lr•,: 
t 100% Or1~n.t 
~ -= Or-gan::.c 
• r~d':! v;. ,,'l orq rnic inqr,••1H.!'i:.(; > 
,~*******************************K~**********************~*~****l*******I**~~ *** 

* 

" 
.. 

-t ihr,, o,.'r' ;h.;it,1,, agrl.lu.:,1.11-11 rotr.cr.,,~-t, 1 1 i1·tr·rl ,H' thJ. l"lvuH~'· ,,r, -,.-:4 
>c Eut-r•~t to tile s.tatUH"rl/ 'truct c1ut.nc.,.~zed ty SE'Cti::m 5~::-, cf tr,1:, ::;•,,T1<_.i--,:,•d(l 
• ,:.n;_ Hi~ura1 Co1111110<.1•t,iw, f,rt l('l<•(' U ,; C 4'l'S\,cc)) Tr,;, s,:;~!e" .-.f th,·•·,., 
,. c i<:imot!it1ec:, "Pt~Pl'i .~ tr,r,t cl nm ,..,,,,. t w~n ~0111cod1r.1es, , 1 1 i11v,,n,.C'~1 ", r-
"' t )O,J or ')'(1-nr pr•;d, c.t<, di:.·r lV(d Tft,"; ~hr.">!· C'C't.')r)d1t,2 ,, ill rj ..ir,,, rPf.~,v JI: 1£· 
i pr" (lf'd~ fr,.1m tr"' s~le of thes,., C-C"l!l"l0d1ti.(I<, ,,.t, l full p~yl'.'f:'lt 1,:. rPCP. v.•~ 
•~~~~•~*~~**•1•***•*•~~**~*~•~~*~~Y•t•~**"~~ *~•~~Q~~~~~•~ay-~-~~k•¥~~• v~~ ••• 

.. 

LDC 
rc,r;~ 

~ 

rtRn'• :. r!: lt1PF~, 

l f ' },5 , 

" 
. 

flT' 1 .. ,1,.,~-:: 

~ - - t:."'J ~· -~· 
<4-d42 l 

·:,11 7 S -, t ~r l• 

.. 
. t. -~ F ' i." p.• 

., 
t· U 1 

1J,=,1 •'~ LC. lf '3 'JI' I. Y, 
t. :, 1 c. ~'! l' -.: 

r 
..:pi: ' 

c' 

-✓• ::~ , •. ; 

.. ,. \ 

r -

t -•< ~ t\l\! 
-

, .. ) 
'• -~-:\·· 

~ (~--I 11•:t'?-·] 
r, 

l 



us. 
F00El5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2554422 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

267379 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 04/07/2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

04/09/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Depl:0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE ORDERED 

04/05/2025 

QUANTITY 
ORD I SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

CS 11993153 !CRAYON, 3 PK ASST RED BLU GRN HOFFMASTER 500/3 EA cs $84.1500 $84.15 

I I I I Shipment Tracking: 427334620296, FEDEX I 1 1 1 1 , 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

!DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

17.08 

17.58 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED 

1 1 17.08 

1 1 17.08 

THISL,tffBY 

Rate: 

04/30/2025 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$84,15 

$84.15 

$84.15 

$0.00 

$84.15 

l q O -It/ s-0 -;, i5L{/ <; 

Page 1 of 2 



us. 
F00IJ5 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE Page 2 or2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER ~INVOICE NUMBER I INVOICE DA TE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 --,2554422 04/09/2025 11221140 3055 832 04/05/2025 

-
FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENTTeRMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

267379 NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

I CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 

Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit terms at a rate equal to the lesser of (a) 1-112% per month or (b) lhe maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract to pay, and in 
all events calculated in accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances. cash discounts, prompt pay discounts. growth programs and all other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice allowances (i.e., manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the invoice). 

••we appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way lo order or contact customer service at: (800) 253-0277. 
**You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity. or to participate as a member of a class, 

in any lawsuit; (ii) you also agree. at US Foods sole option. to submit to binding. individual arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration shaM be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party shaM pay half Che costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs. 
Fuel Surcharge: For information about the fuel surcharge. go to: http://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAUantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that, where appllcable, a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment forms. such as ACH. If applicable, the S1Jrcharge will be added to your total al the time of payment. 
lf you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer lo that agreement. 

**The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section S(c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act. 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The seller of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, all inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities. and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until full payment is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = "100% Organic"; +O = "Organic"; +M = "Made with organic ingredients" 

Page 2 of2 



us. VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
fOCIJS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

91221150 2606226 04/10/2025 11221140 3055 832 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

272303 NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

BILL TO SHIP TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Dept.: 0 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 04/08/2025 

QUANTITY 
ORD I SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

FROZEN 

2 21 CS 11137982 IDESSERT,ASSTMINI 1.06ZSS 

REMIT TO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

ILABEL 

ITRAITDEPRS 

Shipment Tracking: 287342900794, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

36/1.0602 cs 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE ORDERED 

04/07/2025 

UNIT 1· EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$83.7100 $167.42 

!STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECESI TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

TOTAL ITEMSI TOTAL WEIGHT,TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

!FROZEN 

!DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WBGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT SHIPPED 

9.20 

13.78 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

21 2 

2 2 

Rate: 

IIS'l\M~~ 05/01/2025 

\, 

9.201 $167.42 

9.20 $167.42 

$167.42 

S0.00 

$167.42 

ooo ·1d Q 
.;). ug#"/,) 1 

-: ,~~lf~ 
I, 

Page 1 of 2 



us. 
R1DQ5 VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 

Page 2 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER --PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION ISALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2606226 04/10/2025 11221140 3055 !832 04/07/2025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS --ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ,-
272303 NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES -

I 
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 

Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit terms at a rate equal to the lesser of (a) 1-1/2% per month or (b) the maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract to pay, and in 
all events calculated in accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances, cash discounts. prompt pay discounts, growth programs and all other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice allowances (i.e., manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the invoice). 

-we appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way to order or contact customer service at: (800) 253-02n. 
*-You agree with respect lo any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, 

in any lawsuit: (ii) you also agree. at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual arbitration of all claims: (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbilration Association; and (iv} each party shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs. 
Fuel Surcharge: For information about the fuel surcharge, go to: http://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAtlantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that, where applicable, a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge Is not greater than our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply lo other payment forms, such as ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added lo your total al lhe time of payment. 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

**Toe perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section S(c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The seller of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, all inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities, and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until full payment is received. 

USDA National Organic Program indicators: +F = "100% Organic"; +O = "Organic"; +M = "Made with organic ingredients" 

Page 2of2 

I 



~:. l 11 

To· 

f'..tt 

ACl□~~f 
NO 

91221!50 

.... ...--- ...,_.,. -·-· -- .. 
50 V1LLAGE GOMM DEV D!SfB 

! T?8'? [AGLF LP.MDING pr,:,1,J,1 

JRANGE PARK 
3206S 

r• ... 

l.. ?!R_I <:, ,;r~_Lr. P I_ _ _ 

! f,l\/fJ ;: ': E 
NO. 

(l'NQI~ .. E. ClJSTOf'IEF Pl.eRcr-iAst'- 1.~1·>r~ r! 
DATE "10 NUl"'3FR 

2'":l2Gc2 t 1 04,· l 1 rpc-, :_ ~'? 14< 

Rout.e ~ / r -· ,:i l J:, - - ... ··~··• ... 
: 'i"RN r,~GL mif\t,:; GLF CL.;~ 

~o. l398'i cAGt..,.~ LANDPi'1 P~t-N 

, ORANGf- qARI~. 
13206=, 
904 ,2'='{ 1 5600 

:PFP~ # or, 

t::'l 

• 
I 
I 

nr.r .. 
• w 

r .s 

I 

':>r-".;l_ES 
LOC. 
'C ",S 

=.•Jl:.:-;_ :;-.. -~) 

RIP 
/'_.-,J ~[=-

\. f'~ OF.f;.: S"\(. J~i~~!~-? 

r- ) • 1 .. ~ 

;:, "IL): i:· r.; ~~ ("l i 

,. --·l ,:\i',. ~ ·"1. 

~~) f=4 .. t:r4;_ -~ 
.. •.~3,:.. ?1~')·",f. 1. ~, .. ~,~ 

: 't Ti
_)"t_ t'' ~;Fr~ 
• :•~. / J (.~ ,r :~• .. 

YS,:.,;: .. 

! r.! 

'I> 1 p 1 .. ,, r,4:,c, '-:- l,L L l. I Al"'::.. [,~l t:JL.\l(! f. t_)"'~ -r C,~-lNGF ;:,•t, l p ,..,_ 
.;;fJ<'ld.J. 
f-,,;;t;r 

0~.1: 1./ ?:... 1:, t:.; 
DR:VEA ;-:u:·~ I. f.h 1,'F :· .iNAL ;J;·_t,£ I'".,. r~fr! 

~~.l 

·rt L m,;,. ._ 1\1' f Ch-'.\ 

·r1f-Tr,r-~: NE f 21 DAY'? 
Ct~ Qty S•l~~ ProduLt 
rrlPTP!, Sln~•ped t!r·i•;-, N1J1r,te~-

t)e:;.,jc .. ip ton F'c'h .. k <::ire t a>ia l J·;, ... ~t, t Pr 1.,- l nq 
'~'nit 

•...,;,). .r 
~ - ;- ( t 0 rio.:- J 

~ ,.-, -. {. LJ' 

/. r ,s &>}4 0 ,~) 

~~7ARDOJ9 MAT[RTALS 

ORf 
D~JERG~~r. OSHWR SOLID PJWER 4/Q LB 
0454-SODIU~ HYDROXIDE, SOLID, MIXfURE 

:) 

t Ctk .:.l'. 

~~~i~~•ft••~-~-A~•x4•x~•Al~~*~*~l~~•t•f~-~XRl-~~·~-~i*~t~»~~-~-,~--*~•i ◄ •-~xJ•t~J?~~~-,~ 
101At. ~AZARDOUS IJE!Gtt'· 36 00 rDTM r!A.lARDOUS f :ECES: 1 TDTAl HAZAF-:D00'3 ~t 1t1'. 
~b·r.~H·tilH'Hl:JiH'lf~)ff'f'lf·)'lf~·**I:.,-, Hf~!tM II'. Hl-:tt.'..t·!!tll,l';}:::lll*l!-1..-*"';!:t:llP;:O:-~': !X;<!.:OLh:Jflc~'<~•;~ii;'Hll •l(,. ' •• ~ ' 

;/ DRY 
fr l 0~.:.JBO 11A Y ut~i.;p, ~ ::,~ , SS F'OLCH t;l)'i/1"~ GR HF.Ihl ,.., 

:-·✓ ../ cs 1328699 SHORTENfl,IG, FRYG SOYBN LIO ClRJ~ LB HAHvE. s r Vl. 

1✓ t cs 355456S DRIMI,(, SODt\ co,_.; COK::. Cl SC. CAt1~4/l/ nz CDl<f 
:,_.,,, 1 cs 3986002 PRESOA,.C, JTNSL 027 E-Z LID BTtS LT rtONOGf.'.Artr f 

1.1/ .......... l E•'◄ S395967 SE~SONI~G. LM~ PPR SHLf '~,-. A£t 28 tl.! :1CCDRi'1ICh 
r\ 

~ ,~c st.snr.;1 GLIJV[. \I rNn X1 .:>~ CLR AMPOX 10/100 EA VALUGAROS ~ ..,;:> 

~/ c~~ 1~73505S LOOKIE, PN' BUfR d S 2 IW SS 60/2 S (, ... GR/:iNDi"!A '", 
LS S735121 COOK':E, [)THI RAI 'JS l IW SS 60/.':. ?., oz GRANOMA'~ 

~ ........ ~' 634SSQ9 DrTE~~•NT, BAR GLS HNL BEfR 10(1/ S O,~ D}VEKr·: t.,.J 

~.,/✓ f'"'-i 6l29/l6 KETGHU', TM70 FCY 33¼ RED soz 161•4 07 rlfINZ 

)if 
,_. t) 7330681 KNIFF, D~NR WNr~k SIS H~ l DZ Slh-'Kifi=; 

5 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17Xl7 1 PLY 2orr;o rA 1JAL" r. us 
:::> :) 3323198 PASTh, PENNE RHHE RAW SHLF 2110 LB E'!'.\" L l. 4 

5 "i>3306Q7 FORK DHNR DOM~ 18/0 SIS HW 1 rz 3UF't:rDR 
)/ ;:; 9395781 SCRU~EER, SYT~C FlBR 6X9 SRN ·~•C EA N,AGARA 

f~E FR U,fR '1 if D 
;-- 1 Hi. 01?8121 LANDY, PNT BUf~ LUP QESES 36 E'A Rrrs.:-•c; 
)../ l cs 2..3264ll 1_£H t•:r. ICBRG .:-RfSH RFF P1l .?4 < {' CR,JS~ ~•Al" 
~~ 1 FA 23489J6 LARiW1 STICK J 3/4" FRESH S LB CR[ISS \,AL,, 

R£.P.uY n, ,.,U - i::•1,~<i::;e Refer tD ,,,torn Po1t•·1, 
rs 2/::.'1173 CHICkfN. WING l~~JT RNDr RAW 4/10 LB ~ATJXl~f 

,..__ t cs 3-:{3•999 BROC!.Ol;, J;LORT MrtH 1U .. L.3 Fif:.F4d LB CF!{'SS VAL v 
READY TD EAf - Pleas~ Ref~r to Return PollCI/ ,,.___ 

1 CC:' 4 ~!fl4C,30 PE0 PER, b(L: RED CHO ~RlS~ REFS LB ~AC~ER 
1.---- l EA 4342010 CARROT, MTSTK SHRO rRES~: REF 4/:, LP CROSS 1.'Al v 

~£ADY TO EAT - Please Pe~er to Reb,rr Pc.icy 
: ..... 1 FA 6 .' 1 ;;\' !I; CA \lDY, m~C!<R BAR SS IU REF ? 48 1 16 oz ~N tC[.(t"f;:S 

I" 

i' 

F, 

"-· " ... _ - . .... -·· - -.. - - -- .......... , .. ·- .,._ ... . ... - _.,. ..... - .. ... ·-.. 

···c 
'w.J 

' " •• t.: 

;· ...!(~ G~l~ 

( :,: ~ ~ ~ .' :( ~ ! 'L ' t l': •. ' • .,. ! .~ .. :' 

88 
~ .. >: ! X· t -:' -:t • ! 'M ,• :t -~ • ··• ~ ~--.. y , , 

••• :~ ~. f 2'.'.0~) 
··s 
r,s 
:..s 
u~ 
, .. s ~s 
t:.S 

r'f~: 
... ' ,.:..H 
cs 

Jr .~t;·A~"'• 
1,..\:··c 

. 2J0 
~- 'L (I 

5.40. 
~ a -~,t_!-·' 

1• R?0 
...., '~'') 

lC,<1 
..... . J "') 

7t:;•() 

.~~ ,!, ~~: 
25 u 9,")(J 
::s ,:., ,) .:~~ 

;; J.~ 

?..~S 
FA 

c,j 

C'.."i 

[.C, 
FA 

EA 

j ;2J, 
~~ 1~t)~ 

4•0~ 

. JSOf.· 
sr0.; 

C: •().') 
~''t.,)1) 

~:· 4f;·:o 

c'-'.c ... 

C.k.C~ 

>,·L,ctA-

f.l.--
Ck).. .. 

; 
.. ~t• l 'S 
' ', ! ... ' 
~ - ~. 
• J 

•l • 

.. -it., (•:3✓ 
~ I ::._1;; 
.;-~ 8.: 
~ . <j ,. 
'.•,t'. H 

:. ~ 
':,l:.,..,/ 

\ 

r ,' ~( 
,":. ,: 

j,: ! :. 
{.o .~ 

:,f { :~:l 
\ .. : 

! • 

;, p 



---~c,~r.J,.:f\,.T I ;·~,.JrJ I •~ :- INV01CJ_ ::L,STOME';i ;. iPC 1-i~.=n~ 
NCJ. MO DATF NC NJMT::L~ 

91221~~0 2620211 04/ 1 ! /;:-•r, 1 1 ,~21 t 4 ) 

Bil!. r 

1·,, 
SO 'JH.LAGC roMM Dr,/ DI , rr:i 
"W89 f AGLE.. L ANL'ING f'!'wJY 

ORANGE PARK 
~P~65 

r• 

;- t "(. L_ . ~lii l':c, C DLL!":T1 I·-·-

R ·11.1 t ~ S '521 1 8 
~=~iPt··-- - ......... _ ..... ___ ----•·-·-·•· - --~ 

r TR"' E1\GU: LAtlDI t•n G .. F 1. '- B i 
ro: j3989 EAGLF LAND[~G ~~WY ' 

!ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

1 qo4 291 :::;,.:,oc 
Io~:::- tt oo 

~• .rrfi: i.:: ,: .. , ....... 

q~,-:-:.' t 
! 

,j 

.. -:t~L..::..S '·\.~ ..... :.~.,, 
..... oc -~ ;:;p 
-~c~c,. 1--; • ~ -=~-

CF? DE:-.rc i'~I H1o ·:~n, 

.JS }. ~ . Cs> 

? '- !J(.X ~ ':: ;i l? ! 

t.\Tt...r\:\.J, J;:... 

30"?:8'-I- ·84~ 1 
;f~t / .~ .. , i ,.lo, l,. 

, I~ 
;~~EREL 
(4•:017~ 

,:. ,. .,•':' ,:)[ .. 

:;,-,': 

,·"J ! .~;-; .. ff.'.' 542~'"; S. W IL l_ r t-'\~1thJf',! 
:' t:'rr,r;,:, 

CL ~./'Q f-'ilf.'. .. OH ANGE F 1
. 'i. .. ':r< z ;D. 

tlpc lei; 

C~· 111. 1 ~~··.( -~ .. 1 •· ,·;, a~ t-• 
DRI'.JFH ~ .... ~.-r l r:: ,,,i:; F?NAL ••; ..... ;E-J.F r p.. t' j\J' (._j,:~,t,;~•i 

;,1', -:-r,;~,. NE f i=' i. :)A .1c:; 
~tv Qty ~ale~ Product 
rd~red 3hiDbed Uni~ Nu~DPr 

, _.,,,, '- EA 

// 
~ r-~ 

:,p '-' 

cs 
Cf.., 

-' -;. ..-
>-• .·,..-., .-
l ../ 
~--,, 
,, -.. --, 
.;., ----;. __./ 
~ / 

1 
l 
1 
t 
1 
1 

! 
.:l 

1 
1 

rc,1 ;,,_ Dt=:Y 

cs 
f'i 
-''""), 

cs .~ ... ~,, 
cs 
""'j .. ~·' cs 
c~; 
LS 
cs 
( s 
cs 

7'3316-14 

91..?4S2Q 

9419516 

0488239 
:

1883130 
3200145 
3330099 
4326880 
43Stl495 
4521276 
~.J.',.t.760 
t;91~3t9 
6r. S P::.8 
714360t:' 
7637713 
3B1864 
9::.170S36 

TC~'lL REFRL::£:.RArf-.0 
fl• f '\'. fF:DZEM 

.. fr, . tf 11 

l)pJr·1·ip"tcon F'<.'f.x s ... :e ____ __ _ ... r. 11... Lh :t t E .; te-·ri~J•·.,d· 
• • • ?rt~~ 

-~ t.f'- r > ~ r,r 11 

SEIERV, ~r:c~ 4" f~ESH Rlf 4/S LB CRDSS VAl, 
READY TD LAT Pldase Re~rr ~o RE~•r~ Pol,cv 
DRESSING, RANCH ~MSTV PLST JAR4/l iA ~l~ S 
i:::EA[;'' TO E~f - F'leasr> R"4'.:rr t,j Rlt-Jn i:·_,h,•. 
~HEESE, PR0✓ SLCO 75 l IkIN 6/1.5 LB POSFLI 
READY ru EAJ - Please Pe~er to ~LtJr1 ~o!ltV 

r~ont, 
RJLL, HOJI WHT t1" SLCO 1-ll-'C< F7N'1/6/J ? CZ 
PDTAT,,, ff s:.:· 3/8' EXTRA CR'.:;PY6/S Lr; 
SALMO~, ~TLNTC ~ 1 PTN PBO JD 10 LB 
~CT DOG, AB 6 l ~~ RL~ GRIL 10 LB 
MAHI M~Hl, 6 7 PC BLSL RAW FZ~10 LB 
BACO~. PORK ~s-:2c SlC LAI~ ?DlS LB 
B~EF, STK ~LCD 114• rHo hTRL 2/5 LB 
ARfAO W~T L? « 2A SL~( ~libU&/lS.32 CZ 
PFP~T!ZFR, tHS n8ll BRDD 6/2 LB 
ROLL ~bh Jh! 4 su SLCr e~1 6,~,1 s oz 
PirF, VGT~N FRIFD CKD BOIL IN 4/J LB 
~HIU~.rL T"IDLr~ i.:rRD fR!Vi B:."f:.:i:.::_,i:_, l F 
BEEF, GRi~D 80/20 FINE f::AW FZN 4/5 l B 
~H!C~E~. B~sr ~ S l BRDD ~MSTr2/S LB 

C09 T .;N~il 'S 
11rm 'Hi:u-. 
HARBOF' BNV. 
P~ruxr-i,. r 
HAF:BOR FNK 
f-'14 flJX~NT 
CTLMN SLCT 
R01fLLA 
l CiMB wrsTN 
R!J fl: LL r~ 
MINH 
Pt'1 Tl, 't'.f'N; 
AVtt~DF-:A 
T'fSO~ ~r:·n ... 

,.;-T(!f-;t,GF LOCtH 10~ f-:£.LAP ( N' 

'IECE::.. t.tt-OE;;:E.r; 
f'lECE"S ORDERED 
'i.i:CES UP.DERED. 

25 
L , 
-i • ....... 

F1FtFS 3t'lh'L..i 
PH .. Ct5 SH!f'f'E::i 
F IF CES 3H f P~·rn 

2 [ . 
I.: 
.,, I 

-, , ., ;\~ l t 

t.A 

~- C' 
•· I 

r-

.-"': ~...., 
r" I'"• 

'·. 
~ ,-
""~ 
~~~ 
j·I"' .. .-, 
f_-~ 

r.~ 
.... ,-:-, 
cs 
,•C' ._,._ 
r·s 
► r-: 
'• _. 
r:·s 
f 

,. 

-~· 

1:: &!~:?~·ED: 
, "1S SH l>'F'fD • 
.- •i,.; SH'',;:•£-f;· 

-
. &J3t'·i) 

.. .; 29C,i} 

7 •• 4 - 0 ) 

'i.•. !:·~<)O 
•t~:'1 ';' :, iJ•.,\ 

98 460'· 
:!a.-6l(r!) 
9• 7000 
,~./ *.Z(!~ 
·; l,10J 
::-: r, 1~-,ot} 

6: 2.:'.0IJ 
,_-:_ ,.._ '.\_'tO 

.=·, s~)oo 
.. <i-·-:-c~-i 

'i' S'.:'O(J 
:)t (,-:, 

1b 
: 1 
• .I! 

'i 

.·4 

n 
,(a! ~; 
5:~: 4 !. 
:, .. ~, 
r.;-: ; ~> 
{:. .• 'I: 
r:. ◄, b :! 

I • c. 
~-

e; Y s,:, 
t '! ·, p; .. • 9~ s. 

-t :) l 

.~-, i ·~ '-· ~ ,,. ' .. .. "t: C • 

\ .. , ,.. 



~,ci:DUN r l N\W - C!:.. 
ND r.JO 

912211SO ?620211 

INVOIC~ :usTO~ER 
DATE NO 

04/1~/25 112P114Q 

Route.5321 / 8 

PlJPCi-1(-\SI:- }f;})J:_I~ 
NUMBER 

;;,LF-5 ~~\.;t~t c.., ljf.,TJ: 
.... oc, i;,_F.p C•RDF.RFD 
30!:',S {·'·J::.:c, ,~ / 1 () / ?'-, 

OP.'JEF N g,irn:·;:-~ ~--•-7C' i: p 
B ~ U. 

Tc, 

t'-·---··-·---- ----·----· 
SO VILLAGE G□MM DFV cw~TR I 
~989 EAGLE LANDING rKW\ 1 

Snip r:----- · ----

1 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF C~E 

To. 3989 FAGLE- LANDING PKWY 

.... Rc-n.1 ~ t 
r--:t ,'.') J~ ~:JI ,. !') 

M':t 

l ORANGE PARK 
I 3206:; 

r 

i ;H~ l=, COLU:. 1' TI 
l __________ - ··--·- -·--. 

! ORANGE PARIA. Fi.. 
32065 
904 291 t;.6O0 
DFP-r t" 00 

oa,111~s 

To. 
\_,,_,; 

P . ....J. [::iJX 1.:-ipc~-:,;i_ 

t.·; '-· ,:,~J ""!" A 
3.0:S84 8421 

> 'J:"-','-, 7· L ~ 1 ""1f\~~ l - ~ ·~ - • '" " ., .-

~ .. ,!i 

;· L~Q i ;:-;-~ ,t~ (. ...,; , 'nZuF·.-m 5425 S \.-l!LL!,~M~,QN B! 
·r t:Tr•1r1-£: 

!L P0R~ ORANGF 'FL b'h t pD: 
Spc i.a l 
Inst-r: 

DRI~FR M~]T LiAVE rrNAL R ;:FrPT F"!J;'l IN'' CH4hr.. ... ~ 
vtTrm~ NFT 2! DAVS 
Ctv Qty Sales P"o~uct 
rd~red Shipped Un•t Numne~ 

l)!.'sc rip toa Pack Su-~ ,_Joel ·~ W>:!l•Jl-t P1• lClli•,; 
t:r,i t 

Unit E~tended 
::--r-l •: C• P {· :. ,. r, 

TOT AL NET wrn 
TQTAL GROSS L,GT 

•*• INVOICE sunnARY ~*◄ 
879 17 PIECES ORDERED. ~Y 
942 57 

f"[ECES SrlIPPED 

This aqio .it i-, an t"',ti ildte at tim-: of ship 
~-•►**********~****~l~~*~**•*~E** R~~•••***~•~•*•~·-•~~-•~-~-~~·••~ 
* Yot• agree with respe,:. t to an~, '1 ~pute dr i:=.,1ng out of' your pure ha~ 
~ US F·:iod~' (1:• !i(W c:t'l? 91vlng up y•"JLJr l'lqnt- to serve 1n any repre-E * capacitu, or to participate a~ A mpmber of a clas5, in any laws~i 
',t .ilso Jg!'ee, .;it 11S Food· ;,:ile opt;,,,:;r, to ;;ubm1t to bi.Mltng, i.ndi\·1 
~ arb1tratloT1 ...,fall claims, (iii) Stich arbitrat.ion shctll oe goven1ed I 
* Feoer~l Arbitration Act, 9 LI S.C ~.1 ~n~ conducted in accord~nce with 
* JA,s Compre~ensive Arbit~ation Pules S Procedures; and (1v) Pach party \ 

;) 

S'-? 

* pay half the r~~t~ cf ~rbitratin~ and separatelv pa~ 1t~ own ettor~eys 
* and roc,t,. -lo' 

~ ~t~p~ //www.usfoods co~/ter~~1Ftr•l~ur~ha~.e/StandardGridEIAAresLowPrAtlclnt1c h 
¥.· .,,n • ►• 
-~~*•*V~••*********~*~~-»~~•x»~•~*'A~·~·~-~~-••*~w•••tN11~~~i~~-*~~-*~***•~~t-•,~~~~ 

-♦ ... -----·-.. -- - -- -

Ir~ r:r, EHIPPED 

PP.CD ULT TO TH~ 1' :!~7' 3S 

- .. 

H10Ul-ff !) 
S J',~X 

- 1de .;t u, l iv",. 

i" ~~· 

000 ~ -fJLftl =-,rs)-:~~ 
:Z 1/ o- 7 r/}"'O ::. / ~I,.(, I, 

,)(l 

-~t"" 

J. Vo -7YI/¥ -=-J ~&'-,;-l 
l yo -1'{1/J;, 11,,.v'I 

,:, 2.'l'11.~< 
1~~L 



ACCDUtH •NVCHCE INl/C-CF CllSTC.JMFR pur{c; HhS>: Qf~!_.~:r, 
NO NO DATF NO NUMBE'.;: 

·:; l221 l S0 2,':-.. '0211 04/1112:: 11221140 

IH l l r--------·-··--··---· ---·--· ·---· ---1 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D!S¥R 1 

To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY l 

ORANGE PAR!', FL 
3206S 

Ai;t· I nm cs ,::OLLI: r rr 
-----·--------··-- -- -- •• - .l 

f-\OtJt(': c;•,e1 I 8 

Sh 
1 ~ hPN - r AGLE - LANDING GLF c ... B·-·,, 

To 3989 EAGL~ LANDING P~WV 

ORANGE PAR~ ~L I 
32065 

1
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 
--- ----·-··----

I 
. .. --· _ _j 

Remit, 
T"). 

:3{1tLFS -~;-~.L.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3CSS c,~·3::2 

GRDff i'i' lf•iEr.F-: 

t 1
~ ... r ~l ·•d ~.-: .: ·r 

P r. r:nx 1c:.r:::.:-;21 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
38~ 76, 11~4 

f.)i\ TE 
ORDFRED 
·- .:t./ ... c)/C'•; 

2 ;· ~.-rs.~·~c.~ 
'1 

·~~,! 

' ' 

:;, i e_FPm: 5425 S. WI LL l A!"'t;CTN 
·rt,rms 

BU!D PORT ORANGE n. S•'iiaD 
S'pr. '.zal 
Instr. 

O.t¼-/ 1.1 / ,.""'~·:~ t ~ >-· ... C4 ,_.~ (;;!'~ 

DRIVER MUST I f.A'·.'F i:·1NAl. f~E.-:::- [P !' ·{l!~ IN·/ ~:HAMt:.:e 
vtTrm~ NET 2! DAYS 
Gty Qty Sdles P~oduct 
rd~rel Shipo~d Unit Nunber 

1f•Sc. r l p -ton F'ack Sue Labd C \Je-i }, t 
I) 

•~**1*~*~*****~*~~**1~*****~•~•*~~•1****M~M~******~************~•~~******M*~***~~~*• 
• Credit Card 3urcharge: Pleese no~e. that where applicable, a surcharge w\11 be ~ 
* applied to payment~ made by credit ~ard The 5Urcharge is not greater th~r our 1 
~ cost of ac~rpLance. The surcharQe doPS not apply to other paf,ent f~r~c, ~uth a~~ 
" ACM. If Qpplicable, thr?. surc:h.;ir~e 1,11.ll be <1d1ed to yo1Jr tot.al c1t i:;ime of p-;1,;me;,t."' 
i,, If iC•Lt have iln ;jgreement with U ... FOOD& that P.~p-:-esslv addresses tt-,e- cued ;.. 
* surcharge or tho credit £,ard :;urcharg;:i, p.ledse refer to that ai;reea1ent li 
~K***•~**•••*•*~***~~5******-~***ff~k••***K•~~-•*********~***•~~•-•R•*~~*EK~W••~~*~•~ 
• Cert, « ~L 227 SS ~ * Sh~llstock shipped in convcyancE p1e-c~1llPi at I below 45F amtient ai~ t~~ ~ 
* p * 
~•*M******~***************i•*******•~~**M~•~*~•~***~*~~-~*•~~•*~•~***•~•~~~*IWi~~**' 
~ USDA National Orga~1c Program Indicators ~ 
it 100¾ Orq,rnic i«· 

* ~ Or~an1c * 
i: = Mc1ue with organic 1ngred1.;int(~;, ~ 
;,;;.****** lt~!hH:!O:!r 11:l'·*ii' *~1"-iH'.**lH·* llHH"!H! Yc i'fll* **j( lH·* ** ******~***~ *** Jt:·lH!l(·Kl'-l!* l':lH!·*lf !<;IHt*l"* l'-11: !< 

* ThP oerishable agr1culturc1l commodities listec on this invoice are 30ld , 
• sub,~ct to the statutory trust ~uthorized by sectio~ ~<c) of thP PP~1shable • 
• Agr1culturdl Cammoditie~ Act, 1930{7 ~SC 499e(~)) ThP sellar of these 
* C8~modities reta1nr ~ trust claim over thPse commodities, all inventories of • 
i"· foe,::; or· other products der·ived fr-om tht:-£e commodit1e!:' .. • and ant "E'L"Pivabic•"' or ,, 
~ proce~ds from the sale of these cormodit1es until fL·ll ?aymen, 1~ rec~lY8d ~ 
~~R***R•*~P***~**~*~*-~****~~N~~*KH~~~--~*****••~***•**~****~~****P**~~•*►~~-*~~~-:~ 

- _.,. ·-·--- -- ---- ,._ -· - ---· - ---••·- - -·- -----·-·· -·--·-----·-- --·------------- - -.- --... -·-- -

Pl"'lClflQ 
!J!!it 

UnH 
f'r-i.( !~ 

E 't t !:' r,c!ecl 
Pr :l•. e 

1 



(,tCOUt,i I 

NO 
912:?i 1 C.(• 

! N\r'l': Ci:. 
~!~ ~ 

i:'t~C." )(" t 2 

!NVGlU:: ,:, l:FGl"iT" h 
DArr NO 

04/11/2S 11221140 

~out..- r., ,_:-,;_ i 

"l,.iRCH.-~Sl: 
N'JMEER 

E 
1:;: ill ,-------- .. -·-·--•-·--···-· ..... --- ......... __ .... -,-..., 

1 SO VILLAGf COMM DEV D!STR i 
ro. 1 3989 EAGLE LA'IDING Pl'-lr/Y I 

:-h1.p ~-- .. --. -- -----, 
TRl'1 EAGLr: .. A'.lDIN:; C'Lf' C•i3 ( 

Tc,· 1'?89 r..AGLE. LAND:::'\IG PKL-JY 
! 

I ORANGF f-·.1\!;11'\ r L 1 
I "l :JCf- [_ ! 

~- -" ., I 

Att ! ChR!f; C1l_t FTTI j 
..... - -- -- ----- --------- - _,l 

ORANGE PAR~ 
]206~ 
qo4 ?71 ~6JO 
DEPT ff )0 

:l 

-: .... ~r-

t.!r·rr;1 t .-

T,:; 

~3-.1L =s !:_.:,~: ~I:~ f I"'; ···t= 
t oc rrP run RID 

i:(."} t s :)~i ~~: ... ;· .t.1 / ( / ':.:..' ·-"' 

ORDEr· (·''! }l'iJ'.t ... r:.1 i.,,!~:.,' ('! _,. '•~ 

_:,.) f- ,J>../ ,j <; I 

' :ox C.'i=j,.. ":: 1 

~\Ti t\~Jr~~ 
30-,;34. 84['1 
~r)t·, 7~~~4 ~ rr. 

C)l· 

:tupf-··.n· ::42<:-. :-? WILL IAMSD~1 BL·/[' POPT CRANG:C: Ft. [:If> l pD 
-.::;pc z "1! 
Inc;, tr 

Peck 51 "" 

U4/~ 1 /~: ··,,; •J (; 1 ~-!.: :•:! 
·.,... t- Tr1-r:~ DRIVER MUST LfA\f FINAL hI·Cf· rP1 F,JH IN·,' CH!,N(, 
'vt T.,,,11,; t-11:T ?1 DAYS 
Gcv Qty Sdl~s Product 
;-dr.;r·ed Shi ppe:l Un l t. Nutr,bPr 

~ J1J11S8 

Oescripton 

HAZARDOUS M~TE~IALS 

r,r,:y 
DEGREASER. AP G~S CTTR PLUS 
04a2-cu,sq 9 

l ab~l 

4/1 GA f( Ol ,'.\B 

C 
'.) 

U~l•/·.t. P>'lCLf',, 
, 'nit 

,:s 

'Jpi-!; 
,-Jr ; .. £ 

-s:?~)' 'lo 

f '< <;:311d1;:-"' 
'":-u ,,. 

< 
~ 

'P '1 ·-HHH l! .. ., ~ ~ , . ..-1Hii 'If lt :t~l ~--)fl(* !If Jt:11-ll·"'ll·l ~ r, JI 'll-l: ,,-:,. ~ '!-l! ':t t;; :! ll ''rjj , :1 ~ lf *)()I t If lf ( Jf .'!-,OH-){ ,:,f" ~ ;( ;f' ~ Jl,Jt ·lt '!I '01,n A ',I :. '.; -~ ·• ~ ~ )! • ~ • .' ! :': '[ -~ ~ X ,t ,• , I ;• _; • ~ I " 1 ; ' n .. y , • 'I:' ': , 

J!FAL HAZARDOUS IJFIGH";" 3S 00 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIE.CE.5: 1 TOTAL HAZ~ROC.JS '"'UBc 99 
M HHHH·•°lf'( iH!Htll ~~*;;;; ,f)(•JH,'<*,HHl f:1-lf'iht "HHl :t.~ X ~-:i ~'H! ·i "< iHHl'.t,Hl,Jt~HLO,•;t~ll ~:Ii iX)BI if ll'.•q.-.i >:1( 1.:01 ~l!); • < ;• < ~ (-~.;.,: ", .:1 I ·• ,,; '·: >,'HH:: '.I~-•~ . '~ :-\I :' ;i ,, ~ '~' A,. , • : 

TOiAL DRY 

rOTAL NET WGl· 
TOTAL GROSS WGT 

STORAGl LO~ATIDN RECAPCN) 

f'IECES ORDERED 

•~• INVOICE ~tjMMARY ~*t 

1 

3c 00 PIFCES 01)fR~D l 
3; ~o 

PIECES S!-'IPPE.D. 

F·IE:VS Sl-<IP•·E[.. 

·n .. ~ J·..,•n 1 .> il ('<; t 1 ,•i l tr-, 't ·•;' m ' 0 f .,. t, :q:, 

;. HMS SflI ·•f-ED 1 

'·., ~•H'i·':'l:.D 

i:-r 1Dur. r rnu,. •i; 

I ...... ,."' 

.;, ,, . -: . .::: 

1 C ' ... - \: \.,; 

,.,., .. i~' ,:. " 
2 ~ o~-Y:/l=-w~. &J.. 



~ccou,n 
ND 

1~~.2i?l!SI) 

1 N'J[';: c-: 
NO 

c.~6,'0?lc' 

INVOIC!: 
DATE. 

04/11 125 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11221140 

F~out:e. 5321 l 8 

PIJl;'CHAS:::. !Jftl'.-t'R 
NUMBER 

Bill r· S0- 1./ILLAGE COMM. DE\.' DISf!"~ -! 
Tc 3989 EAGLE LANDlNG P~WY ! 

S!"": i p .------- --
' TR~ EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

f~ P.f"'. 1 t 

~tt 

ORANGF PAR~ 
~206$ 

FL 

. CHRIS CIJLLETT'f 
L - • - •. -·-•·-···--··- -· ... 

I 

I 
I 

T0 1989 EAGLE LANDI~G P~W~ 

ORANGE PARK Ft 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT !:l= 00 

----- -•· M•- .. - .. -- -

·:)4/ i 1 /2!:· 

.:, 

:)f\L.E=S 
LOC 
~-o~;;:; 

~ .!\lef'!:,; 
REP. 
~:,n32 

C,R DER NUM.lJER 

~..r~:., F o -:i 1j ~ , I ,: . 

- '' ~, :J(~i( 1 "'i':.4c ! 

.t,TLANTA 
30-484-842 1 
{8.t, ;,,)} 13",l 

:.r-, 1:.. 
•JRDERl:.:J 
.- 4 / 1 C,/2•., 

~~f1.:. er·?~~ 

::~- !!·\ 

I 

1<,;." Q 't' )2 :1.:; ~:. -~~ ~1pF•m 5425 S WlLLIAMSON BLVD 
·,t-Trm'l': 

r-•mn CRAt..iGF FL f:,/,lpD 
Spc:1.al DP IVER :,:us-r l f ,"~\,'£:.. f INAL t-'.ECltPT f"Jfl HN CHM,t,;,-

l.'tTP,ns NF- 2! l)A'(S 
Qty Qty S~les Product 
rdereL Shipped Un1t N~nb~r 

!)escripton 
In£- tr 

P•c•.l< S;,t~ Lab,.,l G 
!) 

~*••*****•~•***************•~·-····~-•~***~*************~*~**~************~*t~~~--d~ * Y,:1·.1 .;;gri::e with r,;,sp~ct to an~' ,:lj_:,;put;: e1'"i-,1.ng out ,:if your purch,;1;;e frrJm ' 
* US food'", (i) you a"P giving Lip ~,i:,u· right to serve in atw r-epr·esr:ntativt? ~ 
* ,::-.:1pHit1.1, or to part.:lClpate as ;;_,n~m',er of .:1 clas':i, 1r_an•/ l<1w·;;uit, l!1i \IOU 1 

* al~o ~gree, at US Foods sol~ option, to submit to b1nd1ng, 1nd1v~duJl ~ 
* ar~itration_a~ ~11 claims; {iii) sue~ 3rbttration shall b~ 10verned oy the l 
* Fenoral Ar~1tr~t1on Act, 9 US r s.1 ~nd condutted 1n actor-dance w1th the * 
• JAMS Compreh0ns.v0 Arb1.tr~t1on Rules a Prac~dures, •~d (ivJ e~ch aarty ~~a1· • 
~ pay half the costs of ?rb1trat10~ ind ~~p~r~tely pdy its own dttorneyL' fe~~ ~ 
~ and co~ts. * 
, ht~p5 //www.usFnods com/terros/fuelaurcharge/StandardG•idEIAAreaLO~PrAtlantic h ~ 
* t~- N 

*~*••••*~•******M~*******~*~~***X**~•~~***M*****◄****~*~•*•••***•*******~**l****i**1 
* Cr~d~t rard Surcharge: Please not0, that where app:icable, a surcharge ~ill be • 
~ applied to payments mdde by credit cdrd. The surcharge 1~ not qreat~r than our ~ 
• coLt of accepta,ce. The surcharge doe~ not applv to other payment f0rms, sJch ~s * 
• AC~ If appli~ablP, thP ~urcharie wi:1 be added to your total at time of paymen~ • 
• lf you have an agreement with UJ FOODS that eipres&ly addre~se~ ~he ~u~l ~ 
• surcnarge or thP credit c1rd SU'"tharge, please refer to that dgreement 
a~•*~*~~***~****~***l****•*~**~**•~X*~k*R~****•**~***K~*•********~***IMlifft*•~~~~h. i 
~ Cert a FL 227 SS 1 
• ShHl1stc~k shipped 1n co~veyar~r µ~~-ch1iled ~~ / telow 4S~ amb1pq~ air tPm 
~ p ~ 

~1M•~~-~--~~*~--~-~•-~*~riR*****~***~*k~~~•-~•*•*X***"**•~-~~*-~•-~**•**~*~ H¥•~»i~,~ 
* USDA National Organic Program Ind1catcRs• M 
~ ~ 100% Ora~ni, ~ 
~ = Orga~1c· • 
w : TT!de with organic 1ngr~dient<;) ~ 
-~•-~•*¥*~*~*********~************P********~~*****~**************~•-•K*******K*~~~~ 
* Th~ p~rishable agricu:tural commo~ttiei "intrd o~ this invoice are sold ~ 
~ suDJert t~ th~ statutory trust authorized oy section SCc) oP the Pe~i~hable ~ 
·:E Agr;.cultunil Cornrno<lities Aci.;, 1930f7 iJ S.C 499,~(c-)}. fh2 ,t>ller o-" t•1efe )I 

* c~mmodit1es retain~ a trust cla11 over thQSe commodities, all inventories of ~ 
s fooo or other products derived from these commodities, and any recEivables or ~ 
* prDL~eds from the sale of t~es~ c~mmca1tie~ until full pay~ent i~ received. ~ 
~~K•~-~~*****~*********~•****~***ftM*k~~****l*R*******~*******~******~••*~~---~•**~*t 

Wei t F-r l.C'liHJ 
Unit 

iJn '._ ,. 
~-r 1 c e 

Eit te,.d::!•' 
>:_•r 1{. E· 



\ \ \' \ 
...... l,, .. , .... 

l l r .,n CJ 

:.r, rn,nr.n (~ 

I ' 
.. •o <) 

; ' .J;..,J:,. .:,. 
► ..... ►) ~rr tv 

.I> "' n.,. r .... , 
I ~ nrJ 0-.. i>.h . ,J 

0- 0-.JC t.. 

... -1 ,no..,,, ... J 

..... r.cn.,., ·1:1: M 

I") r a '01>,.,,-,' 
•fT!r,.,,r"1;.rJ 

""l •• "t"lt"l .,, ~ .,, ... 
'Y' r;:;,j rt ... 
"'I II> -< 1 

."I,.:)£.. G.l ., ._ 
... ..,r ""P" ;Lio 'r• 

-,,, r 1 ~t"...I"' 
r .._ .. u-.r ... ,... :I'>,r1rr1 
1> ,Ir• -i:r;••.1 

I .>:' ,Mt..' 

' 

,. I 1,1t. • , n 
i.,... ~ ;I 

''".fl ..., t', 
l'f" .I: ►• "'I ......... 

~;i:-"r{r~ 
(.J f.L ' t In r, -1rr,,-Jlo , 
......t ri; r.;, "l:rti .... , 
ff) 'H· I .:l ~ 
.I....t' c: .... ~~ 

ro--'::I IDC' 
;,-t, ... 1> .,,re:,., 1Jr 
Pfl~,_.,,'f'l;1,
~ .... .,,,. ~. 

,~""""4U}r,-',c-1" 

10 r- t.u"C 
►..- J,J t "1 Lr'I r 
p } )] ... :n ..... 

(0~••1-"'l" 
rr,i,....;,,, ~~t"I 
.:,.. , Lr - r-

.... 
l: 

~ 

:,, 

I. 
< r 

, j ' ., r 

·' 
,.., . •r 

r... :r I> 
r t"' 't; J r··-.. 
' 

.., ., 
t.f' .... ---t:_, 

.. 

ll. ,.... 
i 

Lj(.1 :, 

.J; lo"'.,. 

' ' 

., 
" .. .. 

,.. 

,. 
., 
,·, 
' ,,, 

c,. 

,,. 

"-<"'..:0(:tl -1 C:-0- r 0-,. "'.t-0- 'lull,' l'1L11 l,. ~.A'~#...,. ..... t- a.~ ) 00 
tr u-i I lC"- '· ..... -.J),. c- ~•:'>C ,1.l-,-..:,:.. t-..;:t---"" C" ";J .. " I.. ... (..... "',-.Jr'-"1..-:.) ~c,.. ... ri 
o,c.0 ~,t:,,<,.,, ; ,,... 'hO' ,.,no-O·✓ lfl '1.!. Ll",0~.,'1.:., -~• -00-
~,,o .f:a,.,., "iE"- v) IJ .. to,. Ht-. ")..,..0- ,AL}11-11- ..-J°" b. ._,():f')).f).-.. ...OCOt/.,; 

10 VJ .. o,r.,, 'r lC"-Or lw , W••~•Wr,Jl' l>;./J~•C.·>.,.. ,. .io'.t• ►• 
~~~ro•~moQ~-O~~oo~~~~~~~~~~Y~~ 

0 ,.LrJJ>.• u1J--0--0,.•(>,0:,,,~•W..,_"'10:, .)O:tL'l,..., O,_..L•--.J:t.10 

·t 
!c-

-1,J'I 1 T 'l r - ....; - "? ) r r ,;:.., .... , "1 r " 1 r 
t. - "' a,. C.:. 'J' I 4 r_ • 0 fT - D "DO . .3) I> ) , .. 

.. ...... , ~ - """ "" ,. 1 > J.-f ..... r Ci'' ,..., ..... r , 1 

t.~:: ~t ... ◄ l,l-1'i cl~ ,t:,~ -r~-;i~~~~rt 
0 -.-. J C:"J ... '- 1 ~ -1 1'> "T • "'! ,. ( l ) 

I ~ ,1, r" '"" ... ., J;.:.. l,. u • ..: i 1:: 1,,4 

fJ 1 ·z.. .:1.• _r .1."- V;: ./) • ..., 1 , 

Hf' ,;; 
), r, 

r 

I t, 1 !. ,. '-' 
> p•--, 
.,. J"'!-4 ....... c!"-

l' .-,- ,....,.,,.. .. r> ,_ 
.::,. .,, ::,:, ~, ,:;, ?' 
... •J'!:... '1"' ,"t 

-n ~: 
:....-> ,Tt 

r;.' 
-<' 

1r ·• r,•r t· 
UHi'. l•{" (, 

..... , ~r-, Jr' ,r:•1. -rf' 1. )f'"l"' rr
. } r> t.. :- Ll r.., , , oo, . l' • , ·l) (/J m b ,,. ,,:,. en .. , l .z: 

I 1r• 

,.,..,. .. .. ', ' ' 

' ( 

"r- ( "' ... ~ • C"' 
•• J1. • '-""'' ,.,. .,. . 

• t 

t-• •, .. .,1,,",tL"rr,,,"")r;t,r)-..1• 1 <.;•1 ( ~..,.\"'a..l4S:...i 
r J, 1r C ''JJ;. i"> J\. t,, •~r r .~ •1J • , ... , "...0-:"f'I 
.- J .,;_.) C ".-""'; "' J c, .-.... C" :, ._..-. ~ ,.., l () .._ f'";t °':If"°..,'-""' 

~,; 1"..,- L '(,,.. ) ~ <,. ,.... - ., .. t."!• ~ 1 J ~ i. ~ :,;, ... 

• ,J 

u. 
,l)' 
s 

ro 
a. 

•' .r 

' } 1• ........... 
~i-{C-, 
'• '1 ., 

:I 

., JiJ 
't:, ,...,~., l'l 
0" rr; ,.. ~ . '· l~l ~ l I 'n 

n 

r,JO 
''l :0 
I'')) 
r:t•: 
• Ii"• 

I""' 

'ti [.."l 
~ 
..... 

t:'L'1 
~ 

l- ') 
Q. 

<;I" C'" ·~ , - ,. 

C 
'l) 
,n 

"' 

,.. 

, Tl 

-~ 

t1 
;u ,. 

[ I 

H 

-0 
p 
:0 
?-

l• - .(...,.Ll 
~: I'-~·- '"(I 

l 

t) 

..,, ,,t-,.,.:i:-
p◄ ~ ... "'~ 

ru .... c.~ 
•• (. f1'l . ' 
') tJ 
l.. v-, l:• 

l~ ;tJ 
) .... 

! l. ;I 
~ : 

, Tl" 'rJ : 
;: l~' I 
.._, l(i f I" 

q ....... t\ 

1 lll 1 1 .._ I 

,-
O.• ., ~ 
r., 
rr Of 

< 
.. , t f : .. , 

r") 
~ 

,,, 

rti . r 
.,. 
,,.. 

}' 

:t" 
1,1 

tr 

1;J 
l ·-

tl! .. , 
,·, ... 
.. . 

I> 

.,. 
r 

•' t;..:, 
' -
t.li 1' ... ~ . 

I (I'• ... 
;:. 

,_, .. , 
t ... : ... L 

.. 
r • I 
~I 
r:;:i·t;, r ,, 
mm 

-. t l 

~?111 • 
<.. ! 

u 
·J 

~ 1---C , 

,t I 
-1 • 
t, 

''l 

,1 I ,_ 
··• 

,., 
1 }, I 1 

$, ~ l" 
.,, '1 
r;: .. ,..., . 
zrJ) 

,; J 

'Tit I 

i 

T, 

r I .,, 
,. 

I , 
,, 

I , 

.1, 
r· 
I"' 

t , 

,• 
J 

f1' , 

1, 

• 'l 
•l 

.............. - -· 
: .. , 
• 

I • 

'•I 

I'~ 

, .. 
+O .:. 

t '·r"< 
,. LJ [_J 

t• 

CI 

J ' 
~ ;"" ·,or. 
.-1 'l> J 
l1 --{ • 

''"'1 I 
n 

... . ' 
' . 
I J '- l 
fl~ 4 { 
'-4f~ j 

,. . ,. 
""? Ji 

':i.,1t, 

' I' ,. 
l • 

i 1 r -
• fJ L) ") 

\ I . ') 
t, . 

l J r " 
1') ') 

' 'l , 
I r, 

.J 
1 t•I . ' -. ,,.., 

}11-i 

')'? 
,I 



ACCOU~T INvn·:r 
NO Nfl 

9l.2?11SO 27:::Z196S 

1~V8I"~ 
DAlt 

J4/1S/25 

::;usTOMER 
NO. 

112?1140 

R :,,.1te 232::> / 7 

:::-nJRC'!-' i\"if n'., r c R 
NUMBER 

1111 i so v1 LL AGE COMM· DE'-/- n r·~; m - l Shi.pr ----·-··- -
,TRN EAGLE L~NnING GLF CL~ 

H,;,m1 t 

To· ·,:i I 3qg9 FAGL F LAND ING Pll.wY I 

ORANG~ PARK Fl I 
'1P06S 

I 1tt I CHR:IS COLI ETT1 
•- - .. ·--- ·------

To. 3989 FAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGc PARtl. F~ 
•20[,I; 
904 291 5600 

L DEPT ll 00 

;; ·"LES ;·\,:'>L J:' c •. 
LOC H>.f-·. 
( •J ::. ::. -,. !="•i :; ;_~ 

... r-.:E 
LlRDERED 
:~.-l / ~-;. / ,..~=~ 

OR~•:"; Ni r·•B~fl: 2:r1a.::. q.3 

• 1s r c., i.1t:! !:, , l 

0 dCr~ 'i ~\_r,!};-> ,"; 

!l.,TL,t..1·.JTA 
:w "'584 ►l4c. i 
1"'l~_. ;-~~ 13 1:14· 

-- - --i 

,:;1-:. 

.aFrm S425 S WILLIAMSON 
"Trms: 

BLVD PORT ORANG~ ~L S,'1 i pt;• 
Bpc 1 ~1 
In-, tr 

04/1~,~~ ~ ~~ 02 1? ~3 
DRil,ER i"'Uc;~ L.;;;,l,'l:- F[N~.L !.ft; Ell-'! ?OF! lN') C•41',i,-; 

~T-ms. NET 21 DAYS 
v Qty Sdles Proouct 
pred Sh1poed Unit Number 

Dt'SCT'lptO'l 

*** INVOICf SUM~ARY *** 
TOTAL NET WGT. 
TOTAL GROSS UGT 

14: 29 PfECES ORDERED· l 
179 65 

f c:1:::k olle Label 

.. rEcE~ SHIPPED. 

This ~Bou~t is an estimate at time of ~hi~p1ng prior to a 
~~**~---~****~~~*•Mi~~**~•~»~~-~~~-~-Vi-~31•~•~-~~~*~~~f~~RX4~f~*•*~•••*~•~~•- i ;~ 

You ~gr-ee 1,11th respect t.o any disµut.e ar·isi.ng out of vour purchase fr-om lJS Fr"Jot!~ 
serve in aqy representative capacitv. or tt pdrtic1pat~ 3S ~ merber oft r:~sc , 
US Foadp ~ole option, to submit ta binding, ind1vidu8l arbitratlan of all claims, 
gc,ver·ned b 1/ the Federal Ar-bi t.l'at.io" ,~,ct, 9 U S C s. ! ,inJ cc,1·ducted 1r. acc.or-dar·: 
Arbitration Rules & Procedure•; i~d <iv> ea~~ party ~hall p~y half the co~ts ~P 
attorneys• fees and costs 
Fuel SJ.Jr:charge: For information ab 1::ut the ·h;el ,,,.irc.har9e, qo to. 
http''· I I ww~ t•'i¥'1od c, c 011)/ t1:-r ms/ tL,:.: 1 ~ ur ct, a r-1~ e/St.:1ndardG1'1. dE"I ~,Ar~dl owr·rAt 1 r,.; ,)ti r 
**~*•****~*****~-~***◄~~--»~**~~-**'**»~~*~*~*~-~--*~******i*******~~~**~***" 

C:-edit Car·d Sur·r:hat·gE• D1sclG .... ,L•n- Please- r,ert( that. ~,here applic~t-<le. c1 st.tr 
credit card The suRcharge ts ~~t gre~ter th~n our cost cf accepta~ce The 
fo-rm'i::., .,;uch a,; ACH If aprsli<able, ·::he surchc:NJP. will be.- ilddtd l.n your tot. 
aqreement with US Food£ thet expres~l~ addresses the tuet fiUl'Charge or th, 
,3g r fl"rn,:>n t 

~EMa~RK*•*~**~*~***~******K*****~*~•*****~~-•~**********K**~*•*~r***~D*~**l 

c- !Jr,- l't- F-·r ic • ny Un· t f. c l:.1:-r:Ci E:-0 
'} Unit f •. .( ,., Pi•! :c 

.., F t{_{f-''-•f:]) 

f',''lDU1: T l'fH '\.. ':· J:~"~ :c] 

1 AiABL~ ~~~u~r ~ 
3E~ S~:ES TAX 

;,d _. . t ~- mtie! 
:<·1~'i,1-~"I!~~ '(X•:~j~ 

! \ ~. 1 P , l •I 
:~ t ri t, 
:~tl 

l • (\, ~" ·, ~ -

LIJT 
J l SC 
:hii 1. 

,1 

ll ,:J( 

!>~-

~ ( t{ 

) 
•)!'• 

~ :· ~~-" 
:~ ~ '~ ... '! • 

t1 !-_. •c, f 

t"' d Ji: 
i? 

l --:a • .. ;,/ 

"' 

"' +-

... 

#4JJ_-/} U.O-:: J:J.)./,J.3 

' • 
I 

J 
! 



t-,CCO,.J'\lT ::.;'.;rJ:,:-:E 
NO NO 

~l22l15~ 2731~AS 

IN'· '0 f.i. E , '\.JS rDMf R 
DAfE NCJ 

04/l~/~S :t22~!4C 

•l O ll t e ;;"'32:> I 

P1 .. iRCHA~:>r..· =-~-~l);..: F 
rKlMBI: t\ 

H. t>:l ~ '3111 

i ~. 
~O JILLAGE COMM DEV DIS7P 
3989 EAGLE LANDING pµwy 

Ship ...... _,., __ , .. ,_, ___ , ___ , --- •·- ---, 
fi;l',l L\GL.[ 1. ~•~D T '\!G ~I F" CU} I 

Ta 1 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY •::t. 

ORANGF PARK 
3c.106S 

H 

t-.tt ! CHR:s cm.L f::fTI 
·-- --------- ---- ·---.i 

~1aFrm: 5425 S WILLIAMSON 
~tTrms 

3l vr.• PORT 

I 
ORl-;NG; PAR" 
'J206S 
904 291 St>OO 

·DFPT # JC 
J - .... ____ --

Of-<'ANGE 

-;-1 . '. 

Ga/1~1=~ 
DP.VER ~0~1 

~,.~1 t:. ~\ ~.t.r.:.~ ~\ . [ 
UY :r ::r r ·I~rI.FPED 
10 ,-} r ..,'· 1·32 ... l; / 4 ;: .- ;.]'!..' 

1 'R':E~:~ ~J .. U"tBE"~ --~,-j "l ·!I:·: 

,)·• r' •Cr:-

? C 'HJX 1 '~f 4~) ~ 

\Ti A ,,rs,·~ 
10Je4·-8421 
32.c i\, .. ~ t --~(1.t1 

... ' 7J."I 

'l 

-I 

~• :i .. ., t ~ l ., .,. \. 
f. ~.,. .. Ff NA~ i ~ . f' >" vc, ( "'\i ,: :•1Nt' 

vtTrm~· NE~ Pl DAV9 
Qtv Qty Sales Product 
rd~red Shipped Unit Hurn~~r 

Ue<;r r qiton 

~ft '--~.~1 l .a.!) 
6.'rc. l al 
J:."nstr 

t'ack :>l"Z>.' Lall@l ~ 1.t~'iqn r. 
D 

r,.ci .. 9 
dn1 ;~ 

ilr.1 t, 
f'";'. i 1:,1 

~ 1 :·. t·t;d~J 
t':· i,: i"~ 

-------- --· 

DF-. 'f 
/ 

_/' 

CS 2997162 PGTATIJ, SWT CU O:tlC' 1N l IGr•T ct lf 1 0 Ct• riARVE. ~ f tJL 

7 

-~ --

t 

1 
1 

TO'fAL DRf 

rs 1017387 

C:3 :?372308 
r-s BJ!:.01:>0 

cs 0811412 
cs 4326302 
l. C' 

,J -=:131844 

TOTAL REFkIGEPATfD 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Rl:.f-P J. Ge.RAT ED 
HAM, BMLS F'IT : ... "YL W/~ S11~.D W:?/1'.:I ~'RA ?Vurf W 
READ't TO fAT f'leo!,e ~~h,r to Ri:turn ~·o~ ,.r11 

CS 0001 ~O 99 LBS • 
AbPAfi'AGUS, ,jl~N sri.:, FRC'iH Rff 1l. LB ~~CKE~ 

c~o~r ~Atv 
Policy 

CARROT. BAE 'I' PLD F"F:FS4 ~~F ::i,1r. u; 
~EADV TO EAf - ~:earr Refer to ~eturn 

FROLHI 
EGG, L:~ tiiX ~1.: M 1.l:: rnr" •:Ir-6/S Lf; r,, rit.W !="Rr:5 
MACARONI 8 CHt[;l, t~D FZ~ 4/~ ;s LB MOLL(S K!r 
rOTATQ, HASH BR~ PT~ OVAL 2 2S17/20/? J~ Z SI~~I ~ 

STORAGf LO~ATIG~ RECAP(N) 

PIE:ES OROl="RfD. 
PIE~E'S ufd)tf.:l:.D. 
P 1 E': .. E S flF:DE'F:ED: 

L 
. \ 
7 

P ~LES SHIPH !.'
p ECES SHIPPED. 
F !:CFS f:'!IPF'fD· 

1. 
.;i 
z 

~ 'f 

c.s 

. [{ 
•::s 
cs 

,-r ........ , 
lS 
,'C' ~,..., 

! T ,:•1~ •j" 1 ~reo 
lE.-:'".l "iHlPPED 
r l'alrlJ Sr1" ;,·PED 

•t , Oot),; 

·- •: 100 

-1 - o:-<r) 
l l:,u, 

,1,: .. "::ir .. t, 
O~vO 

~) 1 8C;<, 

;i 

'f 42:, ,j ,s 

l \.~ 

l'-, ~'::. 
t t :, 

.. ... ~,. 
(.; (.J -f 

l ';j 

tt' l:' 
;, I •1r) 

~ ~ .. ·' - l 



,~.ccm:Nr 1 Nl/t.!I·::E: 
NO. Nn 

91~211C.f) ?T~l9bS 

..:rJVOICE 
DATE 

04l1S/2S 

~US1'0t1FR 
NO 

1. '2? 1 t 4C 

Ro vti:: 27..?t; / 7 

~ 1URChASE QPPFR 
NVMBEP 

B 
111 f. s·o ·•.irLLhGi COMM-·ni-~;··c:r·~'. !:~, ·1 

To I 3989 EAGLE LANDl~G PKWY 

Sh 1 pr·- - - - ~ 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF C~B 
3989 EAGLE LAND!NG PKWY 

~~ £":T;' t 

~tt 

ORANGF r=-ARK 
3206S 

CHRIS C Ot U. i f I 

io 

FL.. 

----- .......... -J 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 

1
32065 
904 291 ,600 

i PFP1 tf: 00 

04i1·:.12~: 

·r o • 

~~.LE:~·. 
!Si: 
Jt;s~ 

, ... ,. C"'.; 
':l· r, i. • 

~3~{~~? 
c.•~ r:

GP.:.:EPbi 
;1,-·:/:.!\ 

GR !Ye -. ,,,. lM'B i: r;, •"";,~ j -~"'3 

•'S F,,,,,j,,;, ~ l \ 

.i C. BO:< : Qe l? l . 

:., E.Ar-lTA 
3(f384-842.:. 
38c 7 b3 1 J.1~ ,;; 

( ;.' 

?t..rQ ' ,., \ 
'tu pF:·m. 5425 S WILLI t,MSON PLVr- F'CJR r No?ANGE 
,. tTrm'ii 

r-t Sh 1 p D 
'Jpc z.,:;1 
Ins tr: 

DR 1 VER !11.'~ T l :- ~'.,It f- tN.£\L ,~;.:: ·r rr.,. rnR l ''-ft,./ Cr♦i:.\f· G· 
• r.• t T-r-,11-,. NE"r 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty bales P•oduct Descr1pt~n 
rdered S~ipped Unit Nu~ber 

Pack Su:e label 

--------•· ---·~· 
() 

Ui?lQh Pric111g 
~t• l 't. 

Unit 
F·r·i ;:f. 

f:c°:P'ld@d 
:"r u .:• 

*****•***********~*********••*~~~~•-~~-•~*****~****~********l***K*********~*******~.l~E•*~ ~\ ••*K**~~•~!· ~-~*~WK .!$,f~ ,YF 
~ Cert ff FL 227 SS ~ 
~ S~ellstoc~ shipped 1n conveya'lc~ pre-chilled at; b~lo~ 4~f ambient air t~~p 
-~-~*****~•~•*•******~~****X**~-~~-li~,~l*u•a~ci~~¥t*t~~~-**~~*~**l~••**~H~~~ •t~~~ l•~~4. 4=~~1XJ•••t!,ti.~~;~•N ~~<~ I~~•

lo: 

* * US[lA National Orga'lic Program Irdicators. 
~ = l0CZ Orga~1c = Organic ~ ra1& wit~ argan1L 1nqrPdie&t(s) ~ 
*W*************~************~****~**E*~~*****R'**~***************~******~**l"*~*••~~~IA~~- ~r. Kl M••*~~-~ ~-~~M~~~w~--~~'* 
~ The reri;;hable ag\"lCUltl;Jrll COffililO·-!lL'.;<, li<ii:i:•d on ~;his lfh.'':l1CI"- ,,re ,uld subj_(;,:i: :~u biq. 1•,·ct'lt•.r:1 _trus: ;-...i:;hm·· ~,-/ p•.1 ~ 
""c;ecl;io'l t;;(c) off.ht' P£>ric;hable Agnc.ud1.1ral (.~mmod1ber; Act:., 1930(, :J S.C 4":t9e\C),. Tti:;· --~•llcr of ;;r,-= Oilmcd,tH<, .. 
:;; :·,:dain,; a tru,,t ~lai,n over these -:,,rnffie:::'ities, .;ill 1nv~,,,tor:i~c cf food 'lf' othP1' ~•r .:Le~ ;r,r.>.-rd -from:::·,·,:-, .:··m.:. 1<\,!,.,i:!•~ 1' 
• and any receiv~bles or pra~eeds from trP ~~lP of the~e com~adities unt1l fJll pa ment is P_.EiJeO ~ 
lH: 1(-fH: ***·lt;l( l(,i(-k!l;l-* ~l"-11:+:lE **;{lt!f !';l(t; lf·ll' lf ►lo: l.10:·;'.-I;,;;: ¥,l(;.,~ l( H";(·l;;J/,lH. lH,-t.=lH: ,(·ltflH ~--,,-i; Jf:~:-~l( X·lB lf t-.1" !O· ~:,:), ,n:,r: . ~ :,:~, •: )•. - ' ¼ !H-, ,.-... ~ ~:lO : • i,: ~',.·~ ;; • l, ~ I -:: H, r ',. f 

... _ ·-------·-••#"· --- -·.. ..... ... .. - ----- ----·-- -- ....... - --· ----- ---- .. -



~ i'" \ ""' l:.. ~,CCO:.J"-!i I '\IViJI•-F. INVOT.Cf (;IISTOl"iER 
ND NO. DAT:t NCJ. 

?1221 1 ~0 27~1766 04/15125 112211AQ 

CURCHASE o~-rR 
NUMBER 

ri.:.LEF t_o.: 
?.OS,. 

:1/\ F'"~ 
t<EF . 
:''.l\2 

C-~ DEtH.:::1 
:~~..-:2 •~t; 

Bill· 

I SO VILLAGE COMM DEV CISTR I 
T~- 3989 EAGLE LANDING PK~i 

I 
1 ORANGE PP.Ri'i 
I 32065 

FL 

;.ti; ! CHRIS COLLE l r ! 
l-·•---------·-·-·---·-- - --· _l 

Rcute.'2325 ' 7 
Snip,--•· •· .... ------- .. ·~•··---

! TRN EAGL~ LANDING GLF CLB 1 
fo 13989 EAGLE LA~DING ~Kw~ 

IORANGF PAR~ 
320t·5 

t9O4 291 S60O 
, Df"PT ~ 00 

·-•·-•------- -

FL 

I ____ J 

o;=rnr:r; \~· r·mr.i~ 
Rr.-f"':1t 

C':)•J~'"3, 

•c 
p. ~~ .. 10X 1 ~'84 Z?J. 

,:;TL ANT~, 
}j,.] :i~.ti -8421 

~/J -· ;- ,2- 1 J{}-1· 
~-·--

~Ip~rm· 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD PlffiT CRANGE 
1· /.; Trms 

FL Shi oD. 04/15/2~ 

'vtTrm~ NFT 21 DAYS 
Otu Qty Salefi Product 
rderud Sh1ppPd Unit Muinber 

[i<?stripi;')n 

Spciill 
Inst,, 

f·:ck S• ze 

DPIVFR ~UST L~4·c 

Ube?l J~ We 

t il·U~L 

. r1.::1.nq 
1r.i t 

..... ·- -----·------ ------ -- .... ·-----.. -- _ ... ------·· 4 ------- _,_ ---

FROZEN /. LS &~21561 BURRIT01 B~ BEA~ BULK FLN 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TDTAL ME";" l.iGi· 
TOTlil GROSS WG r. 

STDRAJE LOCATION ~lLAP(NJ 

PIECES 0ROERE0· 

*~* !NVOICf SUnMAkY *** 
18 O:i PIECES ORD£j:;£D: 
19.41 

t 

l'i/4 UL LOS CABOS tS 

t H: CU, SliIPPEO· 1 r1 ;'.MS c.ti IP t-'r_ D. 

i':fCE'" SHIPf'F.O 1 ! f"EMf: f.~~T~·:-'fG. 

i:: f; ._ r ~i , 

1.l;i it 
fr i Lt 

S' 7::'M 

:!. 

~!--1J;6Dl 

~' . •: ,._,; 

·;. 

" 
l ... , C .-1,., d 

r. . •:~r,ndi''l 
P? 1 c ~ 

\I:· /2 

,~.. '"'..•C., 
,"-,:,., .- .... 

F·:::Or.t.trT lOT i'. _ i ~}- t ,t 

ft,ts d1irn,.rnt 1s .an ,::-stimate at t1~1c Qf d;i~i:i 
~R~***R************«*********************~****«*~******~*****K****** 
.:s Yi.Ju -il']t·ee ;.ii.tl· re·;;pe<: t to .in~, d1~p:_f,;e ar:.. ,inq out of yc,ur p1;r•chas,;; 
~ serve in any reprefentat1ve rapa~1~y. er to participa~e aq a me~be 
~ US Foods ~ole option, to ~uDm1t to binding, indivi1ual arb1trdt1on 
* ioverned by the Federal Arbitration Act, v U S.C s 1 and conducted lTI 
~ ~rt;tration Rules & Procedures; ;nd (1v) c~c~ ~arty shall p~y half th~ 
* attorney~ fees and costs. 
1" F1frl Sur-cl'lal'ge: For ir.formatior, about. l:.tH.• f-uE:l surch:.roe, go to. 
~ http~.//www u~Foods com/terms/fuel5urcharqe/StandardGridEIAAre~LowerA 
*l~•l~~********************~~~-*~~~*~~-l~k5~X~~-•~********~**~**~*•*E** 

-··-- .... ·--·---- ... 4- -

letxi•,f.!_f .1r t 
GfN SM~ f 

\I\ 
~~ 

000 

c:; l 

pr crsu· s1 w_ 
µ. ! ., ~ ~ ;, l pd 

~ -/J<-{0 ~ 

► 

.. 

~r.7r 



ACCOU~r r~~OICE 
NO '\lf1 

93.2211:-0 2"7"7 196~. 

:J ll l 

INVOICE 
DATE 

04/lS/2~ 

CUSTOMER 
~o. 

1!221140 

7 

PlJRCHASE ap··:,FR 
Ntw:eFR 

-==3;.:.L_l..--._S 
LOC 
3c,--;. -

'J'1DEf 

G~L .. F~ 
i~EP 
;:. 1-:;f-

\l )f•:BEi~ 

u,;,~=-
iJRDEi.'ED 
1 4 l .1,.i: .·""C\S 

~\·~.:?c:,c·-1 ,_ 

T,J. 
SO VILL•~GE COMl-1 D.EJDISTP. ! 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK~Y • 

RotJt~ P3? 0;; / 
~hit -·-------- -

I
' TRN E.\GLE LANDING Gt F ( l I3 

To 1989 EAGLE. '- ANO ING PV.t,IY 

R :·r-.i t ! 
, .. ,.J. 

..:f~ r c. n d ~-; 

,... ~- r.sx: .. 41r:.,. ,.., .. 
,f. • .. :- } •• ( 

f:'1-t-t' 

IJRANGE PARK 
~:>06t, 

CHRIS COLL!=TTT 

Ft 

_____ _j 

:h I vFPm: 
·rt'rrm;;;· 

542S S WILLIAMSON BLVD POQT 

';.,f;T:r-m~. NET 21 DAYS 
Q-l;, Qty Sales Product 
r di:,rnd Sh :..ppE>d Unit N1Jmbflr 

fJescriptcn 

' /JRANGE P4~h 
..,20~.:; 
904 291 5600 
D-::PT ,it 00 

·-· ... - --- --

ORANGE:. f- _ Sh !pD 
Spcial 
[ti<; tr 

F·ack Size 

F1. 
;:.-.1. ~.NT f'\ 
·w-~B4 84.:'1 
~8.:. 7i.1 °' 1 \~1"1 

,r _.,. 

04/J':,/2~> r• ••;'' ',t; 1 < ~ l•t 

DRI\)ER MUE:iT Lf::Al.1E 1;INAL •1::,£:-[1-'! roR '.N'•j ._,i-'/,r-:(:.i 

lJslH:1 r 
J 

i~£>l "J• 'f F'r-1c.i r,g 
U'J l.., 

tmi c. 
P• i·;,:. 

l:.i !.end eel 
Pr i,-e 

fti*****~~*****~************I~*◄**~*****,'**~**~•~*****¥**********,*•*********~~•~•-~•-~~~ -~~••t~****~ ~~W:d◄ ~•,1 ~J<•~II~~ 
* Cr-edit Card Surchargp D1srlo 0

.t.H( F·l,,a•e rote hat, ~1hE:rc; appl1tat.le, ,,; surcharc_;,: w:~11 t,,,. a~·pli!'-d !:c, r,,::.~, :.>nt" • de··,, ~ 
• credit card The surcharge i~ nee gr~ater thdq our cost of Jcceptdnce The ·;urchar1~ 1ae~ not •Pply to othPr p•~~~nt ◄ 
* forms, such as ACH. If apvlicablE> the suri::r1.:rroe will he .:H!ded to yo1..-" total at the t:,,;1;• ~,~ ,.,.~ ;;1,~r.t. :f ·,t..>'J t·~•,,•" ::.'l ., 
* agrePment with US Foods that expre~sly address~& the fuel sur~harge oR t~P ~red1t tdrd ~urrh•r~e, ple1se refer to t~at • 
1" agrM•11en t i. 

*4***~~*~***********•********•W~****~*~****~*•*~**4•***~*****'****~*~***~**~*•M* ◄ **y•~~~~~-~~-~-~i~~~• ,~-,~~~l:lf~•~:~x-~~ 
* Cert. » Fl 227 SS ~ 
-it Shells toe k sfiippcd in convE.>yanc f.' pr~ -ch1l ,r-<:1 at / b(llow 4'-';f ombi~nt air temp ~ 
.~··lf-11-l(-l!·.li-lHHf ,,:.!,')I-*-'** l( IOf W-~'lHt,'t IHf !C•Ji '1· 1-~lf "'<: V.· It 'I: ,._')f JI j( lo !fl( O: ~· 'I ~lf "'lf li-lB, !f ~-·~ If lf ,_-~ "i '< !>·~ >''t ~·.ti~:•>1-!t!-.'"!o:*'l;'~ If ~3i .,: ll ' •.•)"· l: • .• '( )' ~--v.r .'I . ),' "{~··~ )' • • ,· ;,, • ~ '<'.~-~ ':,; )(-~ .t. , ,;,:.'' .• ~ '. 1 

• USDA National Organic P~ogram Indicators M * 100¼ Organic ., Organic = !'islde wl.l:fi organic ingrn,j1ert< ,) "' 
*•****~****************MR**•~***R«***~••***~**'****'*~*******~***M*~****K**•*M**•~~•xx~ ~ ~~,i~&-~PR~KPlK»r•-~k~~~~► tEW~~~- ► 
:ll The pe:-iahab1.e a•Ficultur.::\l coi:u:odit;.e-~ Lsted on t,hi.s rnvdce are sclct subje>::•: ;,-J i~f••: •;~:,;;• 1t:.,,1':· ,tr•; ,; c: -·-:,o:,r • •:•-~ '> 1 ~ 
lf, SN.tion S<c) of ;;hr: PP.r1shable Aqr1c:u]tu1·a~ Com,nodrt1ec.. Act, 1930(7 USC 499eH}1 ftlf• ulle" oi.' ttH•'H' --011Hr,001t.Hs ,-
* r~t11n~ a trust rla•~ ov~r ~hr~~ ~ammod1ti~s, al: 1nvent0r12s cf Food or other pr~4u t (0•iv~: ra• ~hfte .cG~:~:t1~~. ~ 
* and 1ny rec.t.11.1ablp•-, or proce-r>dc, frrim t. .. ,c> ",alr, of th£'<,P commcd ... t1£>r, untll full pa•,111,ent I H" e~nd * 
't <( ,lC lt ~ ll l! * :~ ,Ht l( 'lHBI ~ !I: ll it'JH **if i ?t * :• l( HHI-'! K ~ ~ ~ '4 ii' ~ )H( 1<-t A~ lt t "l! :ot l( ~ ~ Ot 1ll ~. B '< 'Ct 1t 'I* "I ~ ~ ~ )t ·~ ~ ~' ~ 1! 'I Ji t >. •~· '< ;~ : •; ;H '< ' •: , ' .< ~ ' ~ ~ 'JI , : r " ~ . •:f ~ ~ ' :·: .~ , ;· ( ~ ·( U '. 



t.( c our-:· r 
rJO 

t; ,:1=r: l i: ,. 

• N'•/0,. -:: r 
NO 

2- .·1 ~-,7 

lN\."81 :.F 
DATE. 

04 1 S /2:., 

Gl l""T on ER 
NO 

11 ?21140 

Route 2"325 t 7 

PURCHASr OR•:-=F 
NUMBFR 

R 1"m it 
B li l r-so -vi.LLAGFCOMM DE'./ D l ~.-Pl'. 
Jo I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sh1~ 
TRN EAGLE I_ANDJI\IG GLF CLB 

To j~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To 

ORANGF PARI-<. 
32065 

rL ORA~Jl::F PAP!,:, 
320-~S 

r-L 

Att CHRIS COLLETT I 
' - - - --.- - - -- -- -

I 
__ _j 1

904 291 :S600 
DEPT I= 00 t ________ . .. .. . - . 

'n :f. pF"r m • 42S S W !LL. I At"Sot-. BL'·, D PC·?\ T GP /;t.JC;l~ 
r· r Trm<, 
·r,,t Tr,;15. NET 
c'.,;-i, Oty 
r Jf,r eri Sh l ppl?l1 

,,___.. ) 

; / 1 

21 DAVS 
SalC's P"oduc-t 
Un l t. N1.1mbe1• 

1)7-st. r 1p t.on 

FROZEN 
rs 4535167 FLAUTA, CHS PPR J~ ~? BTPD 
CS 6011266 rHIJPRl1, fll'-I 10" ~;8 BULi.' FZI-

STORAGE LOC~TION RFCAP<~~ 

7DTAL FRfJZfN r' rtcE. s 0RuEti.EO ;::i 

n ShtpD 
5p!. z al 
Ins t1- • 

f'3C'k t.;izc, 

3/ l S LB 
100/! 2 Ol 

04/151.?~ 
DR I VER "1U~, ,. 

Lao,..! 

H.tRNAOOS 
H0L~1CHURP.::i 

t. ,,, 

FIE':::t S SHit-'Pt.D 3 

~~,LES 
u:.r. 
\r;t_,-·~ 

:::.o 
~:-:-;:-;., 
""· r32 

·-:,~-.,·r; 
r •H.JFF:ED 

'li .•: ;_;- , --S 

c:p "11 ·~ ~\t j~°"1r"~ ,.., 2::3 .. -:,.i~~• .... ~ 
.... 

t,.r: 't'"':;i:iis 'n 

JO:< l"f'.::>1 

. ~ TL.:e:·,rv"f/ ... 
3<J.584-842 • 

L,;:?,' 7/~'=; •,c,.-:.. 
.,.l•..J<-:. _, - ~ .,; . 

-..... ,_ 

:.'t~{J~ ,-:~ \.'I'" ~i~! 
•. ,J\V~~ t INAL RF"'EIP l ~1- 1f1 [N\1 (--lt\1'>~,. 

f'r ii'." 1.ni; Uri~. •.:.xte~d ::?d 
~lr,~t Pr.i":~· ~·r;,c;· 

Cb 
cs 

IFMC" SH"::='PE"C· 

1~·(1(1 
&i.:. ·), ·1r·n 

$ 4:•. z~ 
~('. ,;:.,. 

·;:-c, I,.;_ ... : 

roTAL NET IJIJT 
fOTAt GROSS UGT 

~~• :NJOirE SU~MPRY ~kR 
16 94 PilCES ~RDE~ED: 3 PIEC~S SHIPPE.D: li ~ 'HIPPE') 2 
:0.92 

Thi• dmouPt l~ ~~ e~timdte at t1mP rf ~h1ppirg 
C ◄ ~~~,-~~~······•~**~~-~~~-x~»~-N~•~~~~~*K~•-~x~~*•***l)~~~-~*~A1*~~~(l 
1 You agree ~it~ respect to any d1~pute 1h1~1n9 out nf ycur purchASP f 
* s~rve i~ anu rpprPsen~3tiue Cdp&tity, ,ft to ~art1cipate ~5 ~ me~bPr 
• US ~oods soic opt1on, to uutmit to 01nd1n~, ind1v1d~al arbitrJtir 
;; aov(•rn~d b~• thl' Ft~derdl Arbi.tr.at·on Act, '; U.S C. s 1 ar.d C:1'.md•ii:: 
• Arb1trat10n RLles & Procedures, ~rd <:v) each party ~h~ll p~y ~i 
• attorneyr• fees and costs 
* ~UPl Surc~drge: For inforcation a~out t~e fuel surcharge, 20 t~ 
* htt.ps. / /www usfoods. r.c;r.,/tt?~·ms/ fu1:•1 <;.urch.;n q e,/S t rndardGr 1 df I Nl~T· eo 
•i**~*~*******~*•*•***M~****•*~*•~•~(W***~-~~1~•••*~****~~~-•~*~~ 

fAX.A.tH.F 
. .}[N ~A· 

/:IJ 

f ROCrJ<:., T l!Jf M- '.;- 'i., .• " 

,.; 
I ·J 

ad.: ·1: tl ,· 1 i •1e•--.·: !i 9 :: :,~-, 
clJ~~·d ,: I~ 'C •~• 

1n~ \J• :,,.:<~r •· Jr,• t.., 
1.1- 1 ~''""U ,,.l t.'l ..t;:-.::~~ -t 
tratioi sqa! 3~ 

~ 

--t 
l" 
~ ,.,Cr.'P"" 1-~1.:a.", • l'•.'~ 

j '3(2p~';' itdy p ll t_ .> VW"'r ~ 

f~ .,;~~ '·:lC. ·•· .4, ,; ~, 

,;,a -/ J lf lJ -= t.JfJ, 'J-1/ 

~ .. 
t-



ArcnuN
N□ 

~1221150 

INVOICE 
NO 

27,•9~7 

!N',,.'01<'.:c 
DATE 

04/ 1 !::./2S 

CUSTDl"lER 
NO 

PlJRCH,~Sl= \J,.,DER 
KJJ.JM!ffR 

!311: - ----·--- ---------. 
'1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DI~TR l 

Te !989 EAGLE LAND:NG PKWY j 
I 

ORANGE PAR!-<. 
3206S 

FL 

! 1 221140 

R,1ute. 2"'32"5 .1 7 
~!'"ij:;,· - -- - • ------7 

ITRN ~AGLf LANDING Gif CLB ; 
·a: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKkY I 

j ORANGF P ARI-- t- L 
t3206S 

Att l CHRIS COLLET I ... 

!904 ?91 i::.bOO 
j j DFPT # 00 

} ·'nit 

T~ 
.:'S f"-~ 

p c, 

:'3ALFS 
LCJC 
305':: 

ORDF.P 

,:· •.• r·,:-
.. ~ <Ii,,(,~., 

R 
,., 
r" 

,. r - • .,:J 
·-- ') Ji.. 

N: Jt1b::?~ 
------

tis :•p. ~ 

nr;x ~-,~r1~.2,( 

t.,TLANTA 
i•J"<F!4-84,'1 
,.;'". c, 7 ~ 1 1 ? ').q. 

.... ,t, rr 
rRDl: Rf.D 
:.tt, ., : / :::-•.; 

,:~~, 'I ,:j'}t.'). 

' ,. ,,-.. 

:1. 2 pF~·m • 5425 S ..JILL :AMS:JN K.· • .,r.; PCH r ORANGE" rL Ship~ 
Spcial 
[nhtr 

04'J!::,/2S P,{;i: Cc: ...... ·~·-· 
·;•t Trm<: 
'vt Trm-; • NET 
0tv 0ty 
rc!Pi'l?d ~t,ippvd 

21 DAf'"i 
Sales Product 
UTI it t~L·mber 

Oescnptcn Pack S1z" 

DR I VER r 'IJ.S r l E. t,','L \"· r NAL I< _ Lr~• : f OR I Nv C HN'l/t: '-'" 

-abel C ~.:,lr,i"\t Pr lC" !.!'•:1 
l'11 it. 

IJ'1 l 't 
F', 1,. ~ 

E ~Y:endt•,J 
i:, l\. ~ 

-~*~***~*************W**~**¥**K**********K***F~*~***********«*•**~**'************* i•~-~~-, • ~ R ,XYfij~ll~ll►~f~~~~K,~~.•* * Crf-tjit f...ard Surch6r.i;:L' C1sc.loc,•Jrri i:-:•·!a~-.E" n-itr. thd~, WPE'l'e 1pplic.;tl~ 1 , a -,ur ·lqrc; s.i:1 1 t,' ~f't':u .. d ,.~• µ~.,,fJ'l4-- r,:;( • I:!•.' :i. 
* credit card The surcharge:- ic, r.ot 9rPa't£•· th,rn our c:cic;.l; of ,Hce>pt.;;nce. J ►,ft '~ Jr h 1 ~e dr. r:,e; nd r:ipply tc.: r.,ther p ,r1,,•::~- • 
* f'<.:>rms, such as 4CH If appllc<:1bl2, the <,:,rch,Hge 1Hl! be <'!dr:l~,j t;o y-JU" t1t.,::. d. h,.> t11t.i. ,:.: r-~1,11e~, :t: .,a•J !'" iv : 11 ~ 
* agreera£nt with US Foods tt,a·t expre~-5ly ad1re!a.ses the fllel surcharge o~ t"le r.r<2ct1 t:drd s ,, .. ,H'1E> p}.,,a;~ 1f'f1??' tt ,.;·.,;_; ,; 
,,. agreement, 
~-~~•~¥*•**************************~~*********r*******~*****~*******~*•*~***~*F**K,r- '**~-~ '~-~**F**'~-·-~·~--~- F»~F- ~~, 
~ CJrt It FL 227 55 ~ 
* Shellstock shipped in co~vcydnce pre~rhilled at/ below 4SF a~h1ent a1r tF~P ~ 
',(~l-)H-l>,l.lllH-it'tl.f*'<>i!lH~!!lf'i\:!ltl!'llr~'lB.'f.l';0:.~"'-0,Y.it:·l'll~.;ll!'tf.~l'~~,.. •• !:,.:('rt¾lt{~.li:-lf"('.t_11!iH(l:-l!XFi1'.)F<(1f"1llX~:l' .• . •~J .n<. ··r· '.' ti<~-r. ,)(,.••;,_-:,(~• :-,~; • 1 • ')',.' 

* USDA Hational Organic Program Indic~to~s. * 
~ l0OZ Organic ~ Orqaci~ = 1ade ~ith organic 1hgredi~nt(s) ~ 
•;o "**-lHt-ltiHBHt~II·*** lPf lt-l!*'tlt-lt Jt'tt***"f◄ lHt• ◄ "f l!•HHI lf lt It"! 'lHf-W lf'II l' lHflHl"")i"tll -lt<H;.t-X lt~HHHHI 'IHHt lf 1f ltil:-lt~ lit lt>'l ll;; 11 ~lilt ~ ~ , ~ ~ ; ~ :t '; ,t ~'I~~• ,: 1 ~'4 ': ,1 ,,.•, { < , :t ·• l! ~ ~ 
* The perishable agri.ctdtur"l ,O<;Jr,iod1tiec llstf',d on th~ invctC!"' o~P "Clo ··,t,t>jr•r.t. l;c, th,.>~\·.': t..,r•• l:.r ... ••·t, tiHTU:d;, ';:,,. i.: 

• section Ste) c~ the Perishable Agr t~ultuTal ronmodit1~s Act, 19JO(l ~.SC 499e,c)\ fhe relLer of these com~cJtti~r ~ 
ii: ret.a11ls a -tr·ust 1.lr;11m C..YPT the~r> ccmmcdit1E5, all l'l\.eritories of food or c,Uel' i:,n:.d.•ct•· ,,:,-,,,L,~ ~r-o,;-, thf.' .• (c,1r:~d1t,t• "" 
-~ ~nd ,1;iy rece1vablt'<, or procE>C'd', fro111 thP <ail,:, of thE>se com11oditi£>, until f•Jll p<lynt?nt <, rt>ce1ve-d " 
*l( HH,~·);·lf<'·lf !"**"'l<*l( lli'll*~·l>:l·<****~~ ~* IH>lU,~l>: 1>:ll:lC l(li. il). l>-r.~lHH·lH( 1(-1".~.* 11,l(• "*r• l':it:Hbl 1, H.' ,o:-1HH:lH,!H(·1" ~· lt le:.., ;H,;J- •. :. : ,: .•· ': ~ :.;,~-)< 'i" ~-l'. ..!- ~ ;: HC!I:-;· • V • ,; :·-~" ,. ' :, ;'. J: 

--- ----- -- .... -- ----__ ... _ - --



il.CCO' 1N1 1\1\/(;I(:f 
NO NO. 

9 l.2211 SG ::~7319 ~,8 

lNVO[CE 
DATE 

04/lG/?½ 

CLSTOMER 
NO 

ll221:40 

PURC:Hf1Sf nr. i:·E P 
NVMBER 

SALES GAlf5 
LOC REP 
3055 08~? 

DATE 
□RDfRED 
~4,:4r25 

Ro<.Jt, 1 .2'12~ I 7 OR:::·Ef>. ·~u:,in;:·i:; ·,r·,45• 
l? 1 l l ,-- -------- --~ ··-7 

1 SO VILLAGF COM~ DEV DISTR 
1). I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PVWY 

ORANGE PARi-\ Fl 
3206S _ 

.0-tt.: CI--IR IS COLLT:_n r - ------- . .l 

Sh 1p r:---- - -- - - - - --···---, R~•rn! t 
TRN E,•\GLF 'ANDIN-:: Gl r C'LB I ! j~;, '"c."•OS., !n.:: 

fo· ]989 EAGL~ LAN0I~G PKWY I To 

ORANGl:. P ARt,<;_ 
32065 
904 291 56C-(,. 
DEPT -~ OD 

I. - - - - - •· --·· ·--· 

r~L 

- ...... -- .J 

.:, . : , DOY. .:.'-;,;_::-421 

AT~ANTA 
30384-8421 
3~- -~~ 1~(~ 

;, ,. 

:p z af"',·or 5425 S. li-lILL I AM~ON 
·1, t Trms. 

Bl '.)::1 PC1RT ORANGE '-''L ':.ihipD 
.':ipc 1-11 
Tn-r:, tr

Pack Size 

C~4/ t S/2: ~· ;,J. ~-_jf:: ;~•f ~ ... :~ 

(",!Frl" t"CF ·ri1,1 ci...,,",,/"' 

'vtTrmr: NFT 21 DAYS 
Oty Qty Sale~ Product 
rdered Shipp~d ~nit Number 

.. - _ ..... --

·/ 1 tA !.3:!6438 

./ 1 i:::s 145,100 -- 1 r;s 21861S3 
✓ 1 rs 2376411 - l t.it 2.340'?36 

·/ 1 cs 2372308 
_,/ 1 cs 2424828 
_,/ 4 t:S 21:?1113 

---4 cs 2/2:.711 

-----
1 (•r: . _, 3177990 

_,/ 1 EA 3~87482 
./ 1 cs 4284530 
./ 1 cs S213392 
/ :• cs ~J26418 
/ 4 cs 5327275 
/ 1 ~ r.• 

uiJ 5394721 
/ t [ .,.. ~.:> ~740??0 

./ 1 cs 6213391 

./ . cs 6560619 ~ 

/ 1 Cf, 6S?l04J 

/ 1 EA 7331614 

./ 1 cs 7331960 

/ 1 cs 8008:'78 
/ 1 cs 8231189 
./ 1 cs 9082843 _,,,, 1 cs 9l:?4C:::?0 

_,,,/" 1 cs 9l 9:.2.i9 

~ 

DRIJER UST LfNE !N\. H~ 

Oc•scr tp ton Label 

- --- --- ..,_.......,. ______ ·-•··--· --··-·-
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Ret~rn Pol1rr 
ONION, GRN TRIMD ICELS ~RfSH ~ LB ROSS JALV 
READY TO EAT - P~e~se Refer to Return Pol1~1f., 
HONEYDEW, 5-6 CT FRfSH REF S 6 EA JACKE~ 
PINEAPPLE, GLON FRESH f.:H 7 EA PACKJ'R 
LETiUCE". ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA Cr'.OSS 1.,1,'i~ 'r 
CARROT, STIC~ J 3/4" FRESH c,; t p. CROS"., VAL'r 
READY TO fAT - Pl~a~e Refer to REturn ~oli~1t, 
ASPARAGUS, GRN 51D FRESH REF 11 LB 'ACK~F 
BEEF, RIBEY CHO l12A L/DN BNLS15 LBA ~TDCK ~·r:,,os 
LS. 0001 19.66 LBS 
f:HICKEN, WING H.2-JT RNDM JfJMB04/10 LB r4-·.;xrn-
CHICKEN, BRSf SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB F·ATUXE.t-1 ~ 
SALAD, PrA·u CNTR, NO HFCS rE~2/8 LB t'OLLYS 1-{IT 
RLA0Y JU ~~T - Please Refer to Return Pclici 
::HEESE, F'AR"'l G!t.f!) BAG REF It1P S LB ... OSEU 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO Ff::ESI-I RrFl:i L Et PAC~:rn 
SAIJff, TRTR PtST JAR RE~ 4/1 GA !<EN'S 
L~TTUCE, RMN FRESH RE~ .24 EA CF!OSS t,,•AL t 
BEEF, PTY GFHD F0/20 J 1 ~ND '.:'0/8 O:? CTL.MN SLCT 
BACON, F'ORI' REAL DCO S" 9MOK.E2/S LB !iORME-
AJOCADO, HALF PEF IU 4 S LP OELF'ASQC 
R~ADY TO EAT - ~ledse Refer to R~turn Politt 
DRESSING, CSR CRMY SPCL PLST 4/l G? ~EN'S 
CHEESE, FETA BLOC IN BRINE TUB2t9 LB GLNVIJ FRMS 
R[ADY TO EAT - Please Refe~ to Return Pol1c~ 
TOMATO, RED RND 0CD 3/8tt 2/5 LB .ROSS VAl~ 
READY TO EAT - Pl~ise Pefpr •o Return ~ol1cv 
CELERY, STIC¥ 4" FRESH REf 415 LB CROSS l..'A!. Y 
READY TO EAT - F'lE>ase RE>ft'"' to F:P.-t.1..rn h•lH.V 
MUSHROOn, SLCD l/4" CLND ijl ~I_B CROSS I/All 
RFADY ro EAT - Please RefeR to Return ?cl1c~ 
BASE. L-H IX FL VI=: NO MSG REF 6/ l Li:( INOR o 
LEMON, CHO IMP l DMSTC 16S CT 165 ~A P(,C!<£R 
GRAPE, RH1 SD LES FRESH RH S LB PACV.ER 
DRESS TNG, RAl<{C!l HMS TY F'LST .JAR4/1 GA KE'r1'5 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to RP-turn fo!ic~ 
DRESSUi3, HON'{ t'll..!ST r,,JOM P!. c;T 4/1 GA 'EN'S 

t.: '.Jf?l "° 

~~ 

B 

';' ,• .. ;--

p. 

r1cina 
ijn l {:. -

~A 

~.,s 
r·~ ...... 
r., ... ~.:: 
fA 

cs 
LB 
,.,. 
.-=: 
cs 
•,S 

E~ 
LS 
rs 
cs 
ss 
Cb ,.. ~ 
\,~ 

... , 
1,.:1 

c,s 

f"C ~.., 

H E A 

re . .., 

cs 
cs 
LS 
r·c ~..., 
~(; '~,,. 

U1-i.,. 
r r ., ( 

/r.,{i' 

2(1(){) 
l:K, 

... t /Q(~(! 

4 ;C,() 

" . 02C'O 
, L l'\/} 

J ... 35C(:'t 
◊40(\ 

'<'::-8'?C<O 

'7 l.8C f'• 
.. i~/('{) 
t~ .. 31Cf; 
-:.,· 8:~(1{) 
41? 1~<:•G 
• ; . 1 /(){) 
a .. _. ::J;,~ ?J 

.)#1 0 :·c.~ 
?401) 

1 ~ 2000 

J C,9C•C' 

t:!~ 69◊-J 
!r 1 ~ooo 
1a 1-'10 :I 
,. ··-• :t1c, 

4 :'(,l) 

r:.-~t:!'ded 
~ri,:e 

l. 7,;,; 

;, " }.:; 
1 •, '; 
3~ -~ 

t 43 

,..., ..... 
.. ; ... , :: 
?="-"1 ,t 
356. J ...... ,..,_ 

"',":" 9 

)' 1 :. . 
.... .:1..; 

1t ~"j 
o'; .fl 
C'S t,~ 

.l i:,. ~.-: 
•• . t -·. 
I • ,~., ~-:· 

~, 
",'!! 

...... 

< 6>-, 

J.~ .. (jt 

,r~ c 
~1. _ ,S 
H1 1 
1 ~ ~-, 

t; .;.! 't ~ 



-",CCOJN r II\IVDICE 
NO NG 

91221150 27'3l7'6H 

Bi il ,- -------·---- --, 
SO V[LLAGE COMM DEV DISTR ! 

To 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY • 

!LORANG~ PARK rL 

Si: l ► 

r C' 

rr-:vorct.: 
DATE 

04/15/2::, 

CUSTOMFR 
NO 

1122~140 

PfJfi.CHASE OEC•En 
NUMBER 

Rcl--t._. :,-;ps / 7 
,-·-..-- - - - - ------- _ .. ,. ................. - .. --·-, 

TRN fAGL~ LAND:NG GLF CLG I 
J989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGF PARK FL 
]206~ 

1904 291 5600 
lDEPT It 00 
L--··---··-- ---· --· 

Pc~i"ti 
I 

! o I 

I 
I 

' l 

SP,l fC.: ~:-;:: ... E~ 
LOC 
1c~ss 
DPDH-

PEP 
.:1-:r,-P 

•~• 11·1HER 

1 r-,. .-., F ~oj':, ;n: 

P_Ci 3OX l'~f.:ll,.,·>~ 

ATLANTA 
~0,84-8421 
JS~ 70! 1304 

D/tTE 
DRDFPED 
t- [t ... i ~+ /~'":.._: 

.::87Ll_ l 

l:1~~ 

At~: ~:~::_COLLETT[--··--·----·--- .. ! 
~ipFrm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD -;, op-;· rn=:A~•JGE 'FL Shi pD· 

Spct=1!. 
rn st r- • 

f'~c!( Si z:e 

04/ 1 ~,/ 2~": : ~ t,(.: ---~ .. ~:; ') ;· ::. ; 

·, t Trm.,;: 
vtT~m~ NFT 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sai~s Product 
·dered Shipped u~1t Number 

~ 
../ 
./ 

1/ 
../ 
✓ 

'/ 
✓ 
/ 
✓ 

✓ ::;::, 
,/ 

;;:::
_/ 
·--
-✓ 

L 

t 
6 
'J 
1 
1 ,., ,. 
1 
1 
1 
4 
l 
t 
l 
l 
'2 
1 
1 

fOTAL DF:Y 

cs 0488239 
cs 0725044 
cs 1.0':;426~ 
cs 1317973 
cs 1475608 
cs l'i70108 
cs :?511301 
cs 2880300 
c:s 2883130 
cs J20014S 
cs 3330()99 
cs 3746382 
cs 4358495 
cs ~813637 
cs S915319 
cs 62521'?1 
cs 6553758 
(.5 6ll3501 
cs 6911663 
cs /14360!:, 
LS 7165830 
cs 7637713 
cs 8117129 
cs 9205147 

fOTAL REFRIGERATED 
fOTAL FROZEN 

DR IVER MUST L t:..A'.IE. ~ ,NAL R CEIP·,· r·1►< IN./ CHAN(~·• 

C•esc: rip to,, 

FRDZEM 
ROLL, HOGI l.lHT a" ~LCD BV.:D f ZNE!i!.13. I Ql 
C,Akf:, i. A'?'F< J CRf; I CED 9" 14 2/·?6 oz 
BUN, HCT DOG WHT 6" SLCD CKD 8/12/1 7 OZ 
BISCUIT, BTRML~ 2.25 Z UNSL 120/2 2S OZ 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKD FZNJ6/3.61 OJ 
APPETIZER, CHS CH~DR BF<DD GRL 2/S LB 
GROUPER, BRDD TENOR PAPFR ~ISH6/2 LB 
POTATO, SLCD 111c~ SKDh RAU 6/S lB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/B« ~YTRA CRSPY6/5 LL 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB 
HOT DOG, AB 6: 1 6" RLR GF:Il HI LB 
CATFISH, BRD~ 2-2 S Z STRIP 3/S LB 
BACOM, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LF 
DESSER?, ASST MINI SB BULK ~ZN58 EA 
A0 PETIZER, CHS ~ozz BROD 6/2 LB 
POTATO, MSHD SKON RED BOIL IM 6/4 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4 5° SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ 
TART, APPL RSTIC 4" 55 BKD 3/8/6 3 07 
PANGASIUS, STPED ~-7 l FIL PB01£ LB 
RICt, VGTRN FRIED CKD BOIL IN 413 LB 
POTATO, 5KN BOAT 200 CT PKD 15 LB 
CHICK£~, TNDLH BTRD FR!TR BfER2/~ LB 
TURKEY BRST SLICED 5 GZ 1211 l~ 
BEEi=', f·T.,. GF:ND i'S/?S 3 1 HMSTT'6(1/S.33 dZ 

STORAGE LOCATION PFLAP(N> 

Ldbel 

tOSiANZO'S 
DEl.JONSl-l!kE 
HI.l..LTOr HR 
PILLSBURY 
5TONEfIRE 
CHEFS UNF 
H~MPA H.~rn 
i'IONARCH 
!'JClMARCH 
HARBOR Br!K 
F'ATUXOH 
GdIDRY 'o 
F'ATUXErH 
Bi:NDT 
;_ ArtB WESTN 
LAMBSUPREM 
r:·oTn .. .ai 
CHEFS L rn._ 
HARBOR .BNK 
MINI-I 
LAMP I-IA TRi 
PATUXENT 
~:amrE D 
rr.rns-ry rno 

,·IECl:S Of<OE.RED: 35 
4J. 
~f;, 

PTE'CFS SHIFPED :,4 
PIEr.ES ORDERED· 
,_..rELES ORDERED· 

P:E.CfS SHIPPED 
PttCE.S SHIPPED: 
·-- ---·· •--· •· ·-· ·---.. -· 

41 
36 

C 
~i 

We1'-)t,t Pr lC u1-; 
lln1t 

r"•t ... .. 
r' L,:::, 
•c ,.__, 
cs 
~c-

cs 
,-.,; , .... ,_-

cs 
f'F 
f"'·-· 
"' GS 

GS 
rs 
cs 
cs 
l·c 

J~ 

cs 
cs 
cs 
t:S r.~ ~..., 
fS 
r:s 
cs 

'r:'18 SH1r'f'ED. 
T :n: SH IF·PED: 
-r..M SH,PPED 

tJp if~ 
.:·r tr f 

! . . :r:r-r, 
··~ 6800 

? _ .. ]C,l}C 
-. 4:,00 
~·•c. 4.'i.!}<) 
~4 ,j400 

·! ~ :· _ ~ft'Cc{} 
.,, 4800 

.. :/·- ? 1 ('~4.} 

9•· 4o00 
::t. t-10◊ 

1 Oi 100{) 
:, • i:: 10-:, 

1 440C· 
6'; ... 2:~e() 
-:; _ 0401) 
:1.660◊ 
~; crno 
... ~ l\{;lO\l 
.) S{,01) 
::t 86C·!} 
3,-. 'f60{> 
a.;, soc-1.1 
5-. •FO•J 

28 
1l 
:;4 

'! 

:r=tt:-{ J;,.• -~
tr l_.{ E' 

~;.0-
~~ 62 

~ .43 
2l ~-
'= 4 ~4 

'1 :· 
5.:L J.!::_. 

2,·--: '~-i 
•i ~ :.:•. 9 ~

~ 4 l ! 
i.O . 10 
J ;, 84 

b 4-4 
~ .... ,: "4 

SJ.04 
~~r 6~ 
s~ 01 i~.os 
79 sn 
~, ~j 

\,. I 

;~ ?2 
4• 80 
B~ a, 

\trr. 



Bill 

AC"CDUNT 
NO 

l"'~\.'(I l:.:; F 
NO 

9l2211SO 27:!19h8 

r NV'J ICE ,:us~ rn lER 
DATE: NO. 

04/15'25 1t22ll4Q 

~aute: P :s~s 

?lJRCHl\Sf i'"'hDrn 
NUl"fBf-R 

Ship --- -- - ·- --------·-· R >?ii: l t 

i: 39fj<;, EAGLE. • ANDING Plo<~Y 

r 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR I TRN EAGLE r .. t,rm::NG GLF ( LB l 
f~ 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY () 

Att 

ORANGF PARI-( 
1206S 

r'HRIS rm l F1Tl 

F~ 

.. - -·•~ __ , -- I 

. 
ORANGE PARK FL I 
J206S • 
904 291 S6QO f 

l. D!:P f _ ij OO_ ·-·-----------· ____ ,J 

'-'~ 

( - ; .. 
(' ~ 

SALES 1:. ~ .. I.".:;, 
LOC RU 
'3CSS. C: 1 ~~ 

C-h ::;.1--: t'- r·:'JtvtE Er~ 

Fo,ids 

BO\ 1 ';"'f-t , ~ l 

ATLA~-A 
30384-8421 
11~ 7)~ 1~~4 

.,...i.:,·~ l. 
._,f-'DEf.'E!°:" 
t .• .!~ : ..:;. / c:s 

·~)3 _,,::,::J 

·1 

, .._.,, ... 

l 

~iof~~ 542~ S 
~ttr~s 
1/tTrms NET 

WILLJ:AM3DN BLVD PORf ;JRA'"IGF n L}h ipl) 
Spc.ldl 
lnstr 

0 ·,. 1 1 5/;1~, 
OP.HIER MUS" L-A' i.-- F1NAl 

f',.,,;l''' •• <l n;: •·; 
f:c· E:fPl !-Cl~. f"i'.J c+:-u·~•.: 

Qty Qty 
21 DAYS 
Sa.e~ Produ~t 
Uni~ Humber 

nest r iptr .. r F'ecY. Size i...a or> l ;~ ~j ·:i.-;_it • Pr1ciu, 
1Jr,it • 

Ur·1 •;
P, ic· 

F~tn-oecl 
rdered Shipp•~ 

TOTA~ NET UGT 
TOTA~ GROSS WCT 

*~* 
1922 63 
2116 31 

INUOILl sur~ARY ~*~ 
PIEC~S ORDE~ED 112 

i -.... l 

.. ----· ~·- ~ - .. --·--

PIECES SHIPPfO llL t. "IS H!F'F ED 3 

P~C':11.i.::T 'Ofi-i,. !f. <;,i)!:H 38 

TA~Af t ~n□UHf ~ 
. ~ 

GEN ~A·r- -~x l < ~ .. 

Thi!'- amou1>t L'=> an estrn.:te at tune c.f c;h1ppil'g pr-ic,r to i•n a<Jj • .,•rd,"- maot" ·, .. :JE·uve-r\. li ~.~- .. 
< "I !HI iHI • l( 1 K :it~ '!If 't !! lHf • ~ HHt ~ )l't ~ * }! OH ;t ~ ll it 't < If'( '.t ~ •L: ~ ~ ! ·) Ht ! X ~C .. ~ 11 ii 'I! )1-1( j( ~ lt l! )( ~ ~ .< :ii 'if )( ii lf !! :~ /I it "' ~ -~ ~ ;i ··: " , ~ ·.; : ~ • , ~ ~ • " I!-~ '' , ~ 'i <I ' , ~ • ' : ◄ • ~ • ' ; ~ . • 'J' 
* l'ou agre~ 1,1il;,h respect to any dLsp•J't<::! ~r-1.~ing aut of you-r puT·Ct\as.;: frol!\ 11-.:, faodc. r., y ~ t ']l<Jtng ; •..it•r 1··:r ', L~/t,,/ 
-1( ,;e•·ve in ally repre~entative cc:1pc.c1t)1, or to ::•u1·t1cJp&-te as .:i rnE"•mbPr of a cia•s, 1; ,:n,,. ~-••.~ 11(,., (:;_1) '.!C<,' .,de:,;;. ,'-'l:~··' r 
11 US l=c1ods sote option, .,.o c;ubnnt to oi"Oln~, 1nd1.v1'luil aro1trdttu"l of ~l... -:ldims; t;t:ii ;,yt· ,J,.l:nf.:r~turn ;hal" .;~• •q (0 ) 
* {jOVE_l'l)ed by the Fi?dera1 Arlnt.r:::t:u:,r. Acl:., -r USC. s 1 and cnndocl:.tCI Jn arcord;;i.u· wilh i-.!lf. i;.')R Cc,r..i:,·r::,t~',\':-l\/r., e:-o~, 
~ Arbitration Rules & p,.~cedures, 3nd 11v> cac~ p1rty 5nall oay half t~e ~a~ts of nrbrt,.~ 1 ~. ad ~~r.P~•~lv p1v ;t ~ • 
* attorneys' f0es and cost• 
* Fuel Su~charge. For 1cformat1on about the fuel surcharge, g~ to . ~ 
l< t-,tt.p" • / /www U!;;food$ c orr,/t, rff1<,/f\,c l "llr cha' 1 gc,.'St and.:s r dG!' 1 rlF T AAr eilt c1wc' ~At- lc.-r, i. l c. I• Lr.,~. ,,. 
;,:-* iOHf'HI ll*li itltiHt:,« •Ht !t :it'JHOtlf ll lllf *,: IHHl ll-'1 II~ ;f ~ ·lHD \I !I :I! \t;f * Ht iOHi! ::l·il lf·IHH!t't* *** HHHE'!C* it,t ll*!t*'( ~""'-ll l! lt '! 'l ' . ;,;'1:'f ¾ • t ~;( ·! ~ : A 'I * c, t ,; 

* Cr.:_,d.t r:a•C: 3L•rc:harge D1sr.:l9"'JT•!. Pl::>a!;e ,;otE· that. 1o1i"el'e a;:.1p1ir.i:ir•l,·, oi q,rd,n-~f.) i.:,' 1 • -q-1.:.•c 1-;., ;,,i,n1t. ,•.;~(.; ~:"' ,_ 
~ credit card. 1he suichdrge 1s net greater thar au~ co5t of acceptan~~ fhe c;urcndrJ~ doe~ ~~t apply tn uther p~~ e~~ ~ 
~ ~ol'm!::-, c;uch as .;CH. "lt appl.icat-Jle, ti--,e Si.•rc:h.;rgE- wi l1 ~"' i,(lded 'Le your ·rc,t_. at tt.::., hr·.:c c,·1 .,< ~-e,,~ lf C.'L• l'; ·-· ::. , ~ 
,,. agree111en·c witn US Foou• Hr.-it r-·,q:,rpc;sl• addre!a-sec~ the fuE-1 surcharge c;i• ":.he cr·r>(ll' c .-.J 1rr·1 ,'r'J.E, pl,·•l•E .,.efl?r tt, th,., ► , 

* dgreem~nt • 
~~**5***~****~~~~****•~···•'****~~~-*~-*~,-~**~~~*****N*~****~·~·~~**R*~*~•►'*~**~~~f*~~ ► ~~~-,~ ~, •• - ►• ► ~•M~ -~~►~ -~ 

,.._ r- .... - • .. ... - ----·· - -·- ··- •• 



ACCnUNl TNVOiCF 
NO MU 

9 1~2?1 t ':•0 27:~l ':;/,fl 

1N\/f1[CF 
DATf: 

04 1 • t; I[' c,_ 

CUSTOl'1FR 
NO 

~ ~22114() 

F'::iute ?325 7 

PURCHASE ORDE~ 
NUMBFF 

131llr•··-
1
1 SO VlLLAGE COMM DFV DiqTR 

o , 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY l QRA~GE PARK 

1 
,2o~s 

St, 1p r --- ---
TRN EAGLE LAND!NG GLF CLB 

ro 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

<;' ei~ L,: : 

r r: 

rL 

Att I 

L -·-- •• ------- j 

)N Bl \ID l='(lRY-

ORANGF PAR~ 
32065 
904 291 5600 
n~~-T ~ nJ 

'- - ... - - --
ORAt•J\.iL 

,: L. 

____ J 
ra1:s:-c 

"3AL f.": 
! r1,... '-'"-·...,. 
H.,... .... ,r• 

"h .. f .,---.. 

• l 
(. ~ ~ ~ 

.;;. :F' 
,-· .... ... l'. 

D::,·;·E 
C!F: TRI: 0 
~: --4 ~ : .::.i .~ 2~, 

t1R~•~r ~J?-'it!Ef-: :-::-:J·' a .• ., 

... ';:-., -,-~nU:s1 , r,·: 

P B'JX 1i;• rr.,•;_ 

.~-:-l .f1"·JT,~. 
3{.1- sl:.6 -s4, 1 
~3~ 7 ('_\ --,: 1 -i(;4 

•• l 

, ... f'" 

.J 
I-'"' .... --·r, i 0FP111 

r- t!T'ms 
!= YO t,•J.~ fp:;.• 

Bpt:l.31 
ir: ~ ~ r 

r'clC~ SilC• 

DR!VfR ~USl ~z~Vf F lNAL PE•"• EI PT - f.c1f.: 
•,4· (.~; 

l"i•) (t,-<1-\!''(,,• 

·•.'t Tr-m,·, NET 21 DAVS 
•~t.11 rHy Sa!PS Product 
rd~red Siioped u~1t Number 

Des:.:1•ip1;cr1 L~b[;.t f_. iJe,1 ! 

D 
Yr i C 1 Tl'; 

'Jr.1 t 
_,t .... ,,. ( 
r-"-r· t ,_ ~ 

E ~ t !?'rr,~ l?d 
~·r l= .. e 

-~•Ht!Hl*****ll-◄* lBf**il *:l!ll ***"f¥ltlt 'HBHI lHI it'll-if Hilt>! ~lt;: ll lHI 1'·♦ 11- ,t* lt'lt-ltlt ◄ 'I lf-*:11--•0t Jt*lt'J!l( l( lt;II It~ ll>'lt :!I ~-JI it~ jf-~ .~ I:, !t JI .t· •JI·~ l4 :f ll .<<' ~ • ~ ;( ~ '' ~ • ~ !'!!: •• • ~ , ~ 

• Cert I FL 227 ss 
~ Sh~ll~tock ~h1p~Pd in conveydnr~ nre·-~r1lled dt / below 45• ambient air temp. 
l<*A~-~w~*~*****•~***•*·k~**~**·*l<Vl<A~~~**~•~(GCR•***·'~~~*~·•~***~'*'*~••wi<~~x~x-~:v~• \• ,~ ~ ), ~ , ... t~~ !--:· !' • !.. :• 

~ 
'I 

;.;'.· :(• }. * Jr 4-.. h ~· >·-· ~ :,; "' \·),: lo: t 
-'4 • USDA National Organic Prog·am Indicators 

l< - •oo~ Organic - Or·g~!ll.L '; r:iut' w1tt'1 Of.Jafl1.C. ingred1erd;(!:) ,._ 
·:1~*,Ht:ii-*!iti'tlt *****~lilt ltil-lt*ltill**itl! 'J!>:lt*11*11 i*Jf ;o+lt"II it!li! ll ·lHd:o! ,Hlliilflt lfiHt lt't :lf-'j!~ t,olHHOt ~lU IHHI Ot ;\-,i'il-illl~" lt • > ii !t * t< ,: HI*• -~11 ~!'11 'C ~ ,1 •ii l'I O '- : : '',hi,, • ~ 

* The., perishable agr1c:ultur-.;1! ::o:ne-,cdit1~s i'istc-d m, this 1nvc•H" ,;Tl' "uld •,ut1f.ict t.ei ~:-l·t ~ .,,::,•t.c;y' tru<r, •tH;:,rl.•--~ 1·1, ~ 
~ s~ction S<c> of the Perishable Agr1culturdl rommodit1~L Act, 1930<1 U.S C 499etcJ) ~~F &~~~er of -h~~t• c~mul-t.~~ ~ 
* N•'tains a -trust cl,li.m over tr,c>r,r cc,r.imcch';Hc:, 111 1.uventcri.es of- food or- c,~her p,(,,j•,.~t:, ;, ••. ,.~,! frc", ';;,. ·.·: c:;-,nr.,;;l!;.t•er. ;;. 
"' and any receivables or p!'c.ceeds f.r-011 the s.alt:· of these crsmr,oci1t1eee, un ti 1 fu} l pa•rre<it 1:, r ,Jr e'h•e<i ~ 
;fJ!i lHt-l':,,·***lf1t·lH!lBB!ll•Jt)t'-****11iHOH 1' i~lHn! :.ill! l( iHHI :&tlOt::: lt'ltlf. lt·)H! 'H' )hH,* ~ •-Bl "Iii l! 'lilt II:~*~ l( If.!!~ '(>I'. ·)flei! t ~ ~-H ~,t X ~;; ·•'.~ "! .; • :<I~•; !Fi-;:'.;: ill v'.~ f 'I:~ • ,I • : l' : ~ ·-, t"',:: 

( 
\~'\ 
(\\ 

~9,. ,9-i'' , w;:: wr0;: ~l. 
p . ._,,, '1V 

/ ,:; o- r.1-1:,-0"" 1n ,, 1;;, 
s-o o - / 'lt/1/ ~ •.n.,ll 

\ r'\,,L-:-{;'O L, q, t, < 



AGCOU~T INVO;CE 
NO. NO 

INVOICE 
DATF 

04/15/25 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11221140 

p:JRCH/~SE <Jr;"::-:•Efi 
NUMBER 

5;:0,LE:;, 
LOG 
"1055 

EP,U::'S 
REP. 
.:'3"32 

,Jt, it
CiHDEREC 
()4. / 1 ~ / /' S 9~2211SO 273!9n9 

IH ll ,-------- -··------, 

To· 

Att· 

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGF PARI-< 
32065 

CHRib COLLE rrr 

FL 

_J 

~ ... 1.1 4; e • ? ~2 5 : 7 
Ship·- -·· ··- ---- ·--------

TRN E.~c:u: 1.ANr,lNG Gu=- CLE I 
To 3989 FAGLE LANDING PKWY I 

ORANGE. PARI-\ _::_J•L 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DFPT ~ 00 

R~ir-1t 

i 0 

>JRDEF N!WlCF3 

;,s Foods, n• 
., . 0 DOX 1984~>;. 

t·1 ·1•t. t.-.!'" r A 
3f•:~Li•+ ·8421 
--~-~"."1 .. , 7 .t~ 1 1 -:!J •. ,~t 

r-t3 7632 

..... 
•• T ~ 

-- ·- J 
t· i oFrm 
rt'Trms 

5425 S WI LL I AMSOi'• BLVD PORT ORANGE:. FL Sh f.pD. 04/1~/~S p 1~, • (:i. ... -~ 
E. F[NAL. in:,_f.!Pr i':[p U-J') ':Ht,NG SpCJ.-=il 

In"' t,. 
f'ac k S=.:ze 

DRIVER MUS1 L-
1,1 t Trm'> • NE1 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Product 
•derl;!d SI"' 1pp,:1t1 lln it. N,_1mbm 

Dc>e,cr1pton Label 

------ ... ~·- ---
R~FRIGERATED 

l. rs 4/32~2S rOhATO, PLUM MED 11 G~D FRESH 2~ LB CROSS \J4l'r 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
fOT Al GROSS WGT. 

STORAGE LOCATION RfCAP<H) 

*:"t* 
25.00 
2.S.00 

PifCfS OROER~D 

INVOICE sunMARY *** 
PI[CES ORDERED. 

1 f· IECES SHIF'FED 

PIECES S4IPF'E'D 

T~1s amount 1~ an est1m~ce Jt t.~~ of shipping prior to 
******•********•********~**~*******~*****•*W•*~****X******~*********•****~*~*~~~ 
~ Yov agrPP ~1th respeLt to any dis~ute dftlsin~ out of vo~r ~ur~h~~~ ~rom US Fo· 
~ serve in any representat1vp caparity, or to pa~t1L1pate as a member of a cla~ 
i,, US ,;·ocds. sol, option, tc •.ubmil !:.t:., b:1ndJ.l~g, 1ndividu;.;l arb1tra·tJ.on of all c-L 
t 2overned by thQ federal Arbitration Act, 9 U S.C. s 1 and lOndurtG~ 1n ace~ 
* Mrbitration Rules & Procedures; and (1v) each party s~~ll pdy holf thP cor 
w attorneys' fees and costs 
i fuBl Surc~arge: for information ~b~ut ~hP FJel ~urcha~ge, 20 ta: 
~ https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGwldflNAr~ciLOwerAtla 
•-~~**"*WM***•*l*M*~t•*~•t~~*-~A~~~-~1WiM~H1i•A*~M•"M•~~•*•~•f~»•~~~~«~»~~-

·--·--- ----·- -··-- -· - _.,. 

j_ 

C 
j 

We:-l 1; f-•r 1c i r,q 
Ur.~ ; 

1..;$ 

·r =11s st-1· ···r-·rn 

:,[!":·!:.. Sl-'1PfE[l 

Urii ·;:. 
P1 L~-~ 

2~: 7~1)Q 

! 

$ 

Et u ,dee 
f':- i,: .,, 

I . ,::., 

.. , 

..:_::, 

Pf,.Ji:d! -T TC•:.. • ?~·. ;-~J 

1".',X~!:Lf M·'1U!·ff !: 
GF.N ·.:iAL.£ S r F,X 

CJ" 
;-; JJC 

L't'l;,-· ... ,,t<; ij1,1<i,,: ( ... 1,~·..-· 'l; :;,t.· .,-
""" • J..!~~-a-~.llf' :· l~·c-tt~~_,. •• ,.~ .. ~;:::: 

~c:•• ,111:: q1 ·~ .·.:;iht t.c, "' 
(. UuJ-~L \~ . c: .. -:¼gre,:i, • .tt 1 

,,: ,I l\j l'.:n: i,: 

"" <I 
p J 1:' : c,. ( \,!T ~ 

~ 

:t 
► 

• •
1 '!.~1.1, ~ ~·"-~ o ~ i -.t .-.:'.'lo~,~ 

000 
~-/Jl/07: :l ').75-



ACCnt~T [N ✓Ol:~ 
NO ~O 

9.2211S0 2731969 

I 1•JVO iCE 
DATE 

04/15 125 

CUSTO!"ifR 
NO. 

l HT! 140 

r-,.u;•cHr .. s!:. ,J<:sr.,~P 
N1_!MB£1;' 

• ~;..L, f s 
LOC. 
3('.'5!:-

DR'"IH: 

s,:,., .E. ·:: 
l:tf:P 
(.·~·''"!-~ 

:~· Jl,;F E ~' 

Bi 
11 r·-SQ VILLAGE. COMM DF'./ DIC.TR 

~aute:2325 / 7 

Shi~[rRN EAGLE LANDING GLi CLE 
To ~989 f~GLF LAND[NG ~~wv 

tJ .,m' .... ....... ~, 
l ., :~ ;- i) ) : ..-, . : T' 

re, 
1 

~989 FAGL.F LANDING PKW! 

I ORPNGE PARV. 
I 32065 

H 
I 

l 
I lORANGF i:.ARI-'. 

PC-c-S 
904 ?~ t ~t>(JO 
DFPT ~ vC 
- -·-- --

Tr.. 

r L .. 

;, . r_ ;:mx ... •,-r;.~,r.2 ~ 

i A iL At-~"1"' F 
SO ffJ4-P42 l 
~8,- 7·6 3 l 3,~r1; 

~. :,- ~ 
l]f.'()Ef.'1.:.l) 
t)1. / .. .:t / r:"9-~1 

~, !~3; {=- 3~j 

C: .• 

·, 

Att L CHkIS COLLl'::T1! ___ _ 
~- J 

h 1. pF"rm • C:.425 S W!lllAMSUN Bl '·ID PORT ORA":~r: r. f--t,: pf\ 
!if)Cl·:Jl 
!r>s tr-: 

O411S/2- ~dca C2 .~ 0~ 
uRI'v'Eti "1\iST t ··Av:t: ;. INAL HE1~EIPT ;-urt IN 1-.' GHf't(•);,_; , trrm, 

·vtTrm-, NfT 
~°G\f Qty 
rd1:•r'?d Shipped 

21 D.c.iYS 
Sales Product 
Unit t~umbFr 

Oe--e;cr tp ton f~ck ;:-,JZ"' 

. .... - --·-·-------- .. -·-- --•--· -------·· - --·---- --- - -~ ----·--·· 

Lab'.'l ~ .. l 
,) 

Prinr,q 
Ur~1): 

Uni.i; 
i:·:-·ic~ 

t,xt;"nC'ed 
Priu 

i'il<*¥,-k-l!-k,IH(li! IH'-!HOf IH':*****lf,11 ***• f:-l':**l':1/ l':t! I! IH'H! If I( ~1'4. ¥-11*¥:litlO:lB'** ► IH<'·lH·l'i*H.!H(IB11(if:;.!1(¥,!HilHEIHHflf It ► lH,+;t:•rri!: >'H!ll 1<~. t.\ I('· .;.t, "1:f" I.;, F.· •· )(-l( >:-i· l'.Hf • l, ,. 
ii Credit Card S1;rcharge C<iscls:;,,.,r.,. r-i>"<tsc not..:.• th ... t, i.,he!'>:! -1pp:i.::3hl~, .:i ',l/rthu•g._, :.;tll ::i-· a 1 pl~~:j b"; .''\·'' '" ,:.-.:,:>:: ·:~.• • 
~ credit card. The surcharge lS not qreater t~an our cost of accep~drCP Th~ sur~barq~ dn~~ nDt app1r to 0ther p rm~h r 
·'If fr.:>rnis, suc-n as ACH If r1pp l 1,:,3i.;l-e, the sur,;:h.;,rge- 1.all bc: ..,::hied t.,::, yc•.Ji' t.ot<1 l .i; -i;!-..i t HH:• r; p,11;:11:;:,I'.. ,Jt ': ,.; h,i 1 2 ; 1 ◄ 
fl· agreemc-nt with US Foods thal:. e11:pr-ess~•; addrerses thf' ft•el ~u~c. ►.,H'cte or thf.' C"ecli l:. ,.;.rd r~t'--.:1rQe, plr-,n.e reh=·"" t.,) tt·,.:sc * 
if dgreernent. • ,. 
~~***************~*********~•~••*~**M***~v~••~t*l':*******•*•**~***~********~***~*****Jf* ~•••* ~-~~****E~•~•~•*•~ra~•~~••~•~~ 
~ Cert ~ FL 227 SS ~ 
* Sh£•1l'>tocl: c;h1pp£>r:! 1n convr,yancc- rre·-c.inllec! at I below 4t;F a111bier1t ,nr tN1p. 
·; il.'OtX lO )t itll:'IOt-1!-ltlt·lt J; lt lt'l!lt'lHt'lt'fH'•~ J; lb• lt l!'l". 'Ii<.:,: 'l.·i<:'i-l!~Pt";: !.'li-¥.'t ~i! ;tY·-11:'H'.:1'. :01 ~-p l.1 lt':01 J': it 10~~ ~1' 1'<'1:i( ~; ,O!.t ,!.• '.I ~ ;t. •• !'-l' 'i •. '.I 'it : l'. ';~"-'I•· . <. l' , •~ .t ;;;1;<:. 11 ••• : .. : •• ;,_ ·•) 

~ USOA National Orgdnic Program Indicators: 
* ..:: lOOi: Organ1.r • OT'ynnH MisciC'• with or·g~riic 1r1gr-Nher1tt ,} 
~~****~~**********~**•**~**~***~*~*****~~-*~~-~•****~**********~***~*~•-~****~*****Kl•~•◄ J '~~~Wl1 ~◄ M :••*•~~~~ 1~'••~~ 
11; !I'-€ perishat1e agricultu1·al commodities. l:isl;1:o t\il th1i:., 11,vo1c..e ME c:;.c,lo SL•b;P.c:t h, thp r-.',t,1:lo,~, t.n1,;-., ..,·\.hc,r·i.-·t· \ 
'* :;;ection Src) of the Perishable Aqricultur,11 Corn111od1t,ies Act, 1930{7 LJ S C 4¥9C'(c)) Tb€ -~:er· of t;hese -:-m.in! J-.1.r" 

► .. 
* rr,l,apir-, a truc;'t. c:aim over the'l rommcdit:: ... ~ all invent.o"lti"· of Fond er citn,:· f!l'C<dL>rt, ,;·r\-.·C?' fr·om ~,"•'[ r::.;,, ·•, ... •~E"o 
Rand any rete1vable~ or proceeds from the sale of thr~e ro~~ad1t1e~ until full pavm~~t i E~~ ed. 
~ .. ~ l"~¥-l(·~·*-IC·*IHi-lf l':l':*l(·IO;-*lli* )l;~IH!d'dH ~ l':li,'t)l;l' Jl-,O:• dH !' IU, I': >:lO'*~lf"i►. !f !H *>'l(•Jr-;i .- • ~:--;~ ~-ll:'tH l".·~·,H• t-~~·X ►:-,,: ~t,fi '< <' "~· ~·;: • ~ \ • •, Lr·-~~- :!-lO: :: , •• , ~if:~~'.·><~-~ l' ;!·~XI<,. i. > ~. 

" 'I 

--- --·---•..--.. - -·- _,._,,.. __ ,,_ - -- --·-•• ... --- ---



ACCOVI\T INVOICE: 
NC. NO 

91221150 273lq7G 

INVOiCE:. 
DATF 

04/ 1 C,/2~-

GUSTO""'FR 
NC 

1l221.140 

Rau t e 2 ,;p:, ,' 7 

f J~C~AE)E 'J•=-.. r:ER 
NUl"IBEi;, 

::, .. 
J_, l. r -s□ v I LLAGF- COMM DFVDI STR ·-1 s r :. P lmN--°i.,~·ii.i • L AND-I NG G Li:=-··.~ 1~~7 

To I 1989 FAGLE LAl'IDHJG Pli..t.JY j 

R ,_-isr 1 t;" 

To 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~\WV 

ORANGF PARI-<. 'F' -
'3?06S 

Att: ~HRIS COLLETTI 

ORANG!: PARIJ; 
"1206S 

f904 291 5600 
t DEPT tt •')0 

---' r. ___ - --

• .J 

Fl I 

i 
__ _j 

'3~.t.J::.; 
LUC 
'105:-

1-~.,j: FS 
Rtf• 
-:,:J::-E' 

DPDFi~ ~.r;r-i~t~n 

\) ... ,:1 d ·, ! r •. 

0 r 
. t.,, .~(I), 1 '?8~? 1 

; ..... L.Ai'i.,..A 
·::,v 1t,.!t C-+2 1 
.. ~,.:· 7 {~:.1 t ]('4 

t'<'I TF.. 
ORDERED 
C,G ";_4/'i~•i 

,, ~tif: :_:-:;:; 
. - . 1 

j 

., 
•' 

I 

·;, i 0Fr1r• 54c'r'> t; 

•. t'rrm~; 
WI l LIAt1f?,ON BLVr:. PORT ORANGE: fl_ ShipD: 

Spcial 
Instr 

?ar..~ SizE; 

~•4/ ·!_ r- _.' ,:_ 

DR :rvl::.R Mufr LF\~ 1•.,'F-
i=,, r-• ;J -:• f' l ··• -~= ~'· 

F-INAL r-d::CE1FT t'Jf: INV f;-ihM:! 
',,:f:Trmc:. NET 21 DA'fS 
Cty Qty SalP~ Produtt 
rdPrPd Sh1pp~a Unit Hu~ber 

De SC?' 1p ton Label 

------..... ----· - -·- - --- --.. --- --·--.. -- ~- .. ---

/ cs IS35S193 
DRY 
CFREAL, AbSf fAV~f CUP SPR Sl 6011 6S Ol llLDGSI.JKKLG 

STORAG~ LOCATIO~ RECAP N) 

TOTAt uRY P:ECES ORDERE~· 1 t lELE:.S StHPPED 

TOTAL NET 1.,GT• 
TOT Al GROSS WG T. 

*** :NU01tE SUMMAkY **~ 
7 68 PIEC:5 ORDERED· 

11 98 
PI!:CFS S:HPPED 

T~is a~ou~t is i~ p•t1mdt~ dt tLme of shipping prior 
·at11 lBt*-ll-1!*,!,t1Bt·lt ~** *lf ** lf**:it"llHt-li·l! "I .1 ll-ll~ 'it•Hl·,t ,t;t "* ,t !Ill lt'I *,t*,f::f !I lf-1! lHt M~# lf-itHf-JHIII 1HU lf !I ;t;'II !I *ll' 
* You agre~ WLth respe~t to any dispute ar1~ir9 out o~ ycur purthas~ f~om J~ 
~ serve in any representat1v~ capd~1ty, or to participate 35 4 ~ember of a, 
* US Food~ solP option, to submit to binJ1ni, individual ~rbLtrJtion of all 
- governPd Dy the Federdl Arb1trat1on Act, ~USC ~ 1 Jrd conducted 1n ac 
• Arbitration Rules & ProcedurP~, and (1vl •acb party shal~ pdy ½alf th 
~ attorneys' ~ees and costs 
~ Fuel 3urcharge: For 1nforffiat1on abo0t tnu uPl surc~dr90, go L~ 
~ http~·//wwu.usfoods.com/te•~s/fuelsurch~rg /St1ndardGr1dEIAAreaLc~er 
'A~ *i! * lt* l! ;t ,,.:lt'A***** ~lf;,! H~l$ M :-' 't lt '~)!~'Ht ·~·"I *11 I ,dO. )I >t )t :'. l< ~ lt ~!I':(~ iB· :L~,( II ~-lH t~ lt:! 'I'-;)!")( ( 

··---.. ·------~-·--·-·-·-- ... -·-- ·- ____ ,, 

1 

C 
.) 

we-1 qM, r~ r ic int: 
Ur 1. ': .. 

r:..s 

ru,-, SHI ►"f-'E--0 

r . r "': 1-11 r.-c,ED 

Ur 1 t 
Pr tc,::, 

~'1 87(}0 

l 

$ 

P •1Dt ;"T 70 :-_ i 

r~x~g_E AMOU~T $ 
G~M ~~rq T~X 

f x r .• ..,dee 
Pri,:n 

t;v . . _, ... 

:-, 8 

!"""~ -; ; 

j\, ",, 

~l.1 _ .... c .. ~·.,:•0 n (.=- nade ~ t. ~ } •. '.:r.J,·-, •. 11 ::-:• • a,-
~•;~• - ~-~-~A,f1k~ l~~~A•~-~-=~ 1J' 
'~' • >ln\~ t)~- j\..cll'; .. t··l ti:' 

'1\ "'Jli ~l~c 1 rec> .. a, 

l~ 

.r o t -. c-, r; _.._h ;S l : 
1flpr ehl'"'lS l vc' 
£-P-: Hr.,: •. ,. l / ~- •:•;,- .. r ~:, c,, .. 

~· ~ )( ~· ' , .. · .( ~ . ~-;{ -;: '( ,._ • •. ~ ~ ! rt:· -~ ;\ ; ...r :--

l ~oe-r31/0 =.c;t1,~7 

t 
'll 

j,l .. 
i,; 
~ 

l" 

l 
I 
' 



AC.COUNT 
NO 

9i.221tSO 

INVOIC~ 
~o. 

27~1970 

INVOICF 
DA1E 

04/15/25 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

1 H'2 I. 140 

~c>•1tt> 2""325 / l 

p1 !RC HA Sf fJfU:,n:; 
NUMEER 

Ei 
11 r so VILLAGE~ COMM -DFVW>TRI 

To I ~989 FAGLE LANDING PKWY I 
c:-..... ~-r-· ·~ - ·-
~- .. A • TRN EAGLF I ANDING GLF Ct. n 

Li CIT.1 t 

To· 

ORANGE PARK Fl. I 
32065 ; 

13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
J2C-65 

-~904 . 291 S600 
DEPT t-' CG 

-•-·-----• 

r. 

- ___ j 

i C. 

3i~LFS 
LDC. 
30SS 

c . .:... ;.~r:-; 
,, t:P 
(' '!-2 

ORD!"'·' i\.' IMBr.::--

US F" o fl s ~ n 

::.• - 131JX :9ei:_::-1 

t i:.,ri._Al\lTA 
3-:>384-8421 
}8,!", 7n""') l ~ti4 

.... i j-

• 1p rj Ei;: ED 
·,r.., 1 ~i /2~i 

::B8c>:J"3 

(iA 

Att OIR rs COLLE ii!: --- i -- ..,_., .. _ 
r,,pFrm 542,; S WILLJAME<ON r.h'•/D PC;?.T CtR~'\tlGF' ;-' ... ,. .. h-:,pr,· 

1 
r-.1, I•!"".-':) 
\. . J. .• ... 1· --<'-~ ..- -: 2 ... --•::"' 

r t·Trm~ • 
,.1; T1•ifi;; NFT 21 DAYS 
ity Qty Sale~ Product De~cr1p~on 

·dPN.>d Sh1pp,•d On .. t ~4L,mber 
hH.k Cir.e 

DR I Vr t( /<i s·r L =A 

-doel C ~e1•n 
V - -------·--·- -·-·- ----· ___ ... _, ______ ,...,__ --

f iNAl 1(Ei::EiP1 i":Jf: • ··~·., CtH .'.· 

~•1• l.C l flg 
u•4 it 

t__;n1 ii-

~ f' l 4~ f:• 
t.Xtt-na~d 

P~-1 £r 

l'i-1>.*·IB:fff! !t ***** l',W· It¥•*** l>'** !t I( "'*~:i".·!.!': !t **lf tf "° !0':lf 1>;10,fl( k-•·¥.·•Hf➔ 1H'llclHOH:!l·l!*l": k-~.'iH~l<:-lHHO:·l(:lli!i ►.l"l':!HHdf·iH>:. • • ~ilt l P • •, ~ 1,td: :,,- ai I' Ii < l- ~-i: It r ~ ► ;. ~;: lo:;,;~ J> 

'-t Credit Card Surch,rqe Disclosur~,. fl!"<1'-,t' •iotE' th.,,t, wher: c1ppl1cabl•-:, -. ',urd·,~~!·q"" r,.t:l b-:c: :N 1~ "rt to ,1;;.i, ~,.rnt;; ;::1,j" •''r -w 
* credit card. Tte surcharge 1c not gredtPr than our ~o~t o~ accept~nce :he surchargF d~f~ n~t dPply t~ 1· ~er p~~mP~t w 
.i form:-;, ·:;uch as ACli H applH .. <'!b~e, th~ surcharge ,all bt> <dtles1 to y,:iur 1:ot3l ~t thi:- tur," iP p:!11'.:1:!nt • :D<J !1<1•:..- ; 1 \'( 

* agreement with US Foods that expressly 1ddrP55es the fuel surch1rge or the credit card :.r·.narge pl~a~~ refur t0 1h~t • 
·• agreement. -~ 
l'~*******'-****~l!Y.·lt****ltllf'.·1< !!~**f(ltl':1< l'ilO, lfj(-~ i<,l(.-fo;;lfc!HH:IHlci-:1t¥,IE*******l" **!t•lt l':lliiHl;lt,**"***l'i*1tl<•1tt>-1!-1t•lh'~: • .-i,; l< t ,. \· •-*~ ~ 1,:;i-:;.:,; It r' tH >':,, ,H( •A~ 

* rort It ~L 2~7 9S ~ 
~ Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-c~illed dt / below 45F a~b1ent air tPnp ~ 
·•~·~-l!-;1;\i'~·lH!'tf""'lt~1-l'i!IH!)t'co!iEiol.-l<il'.!BHl'.iElt11*l(".'l!l!•:~-lHfiil':c"!fln-'!{v ll:f.!'itJ,ll;<t"' llll!'t'i:J:•.l'~-;Hl.~".'l'Al:'!~ll:l!"<·i' ~;/*l!" .. ;(.".:H • • ~- '%'.'\ ~ ;,.-,H'~·;: '.(ll ';, t ;-~ ,, ,v ·; '·,?• •• ~"~, 

* USDA National Orqanic Program Indicdtor~ . 

., .., 10oz Organir - Org,n.:..c ::: MaClt- ,.nth cr·q.;•nc inqT-E•dn•ntCs) ~-
~•****•* ♦***************i*****~~*~***•*••*••~••*~*~•******~**~***~•********~*~**◄ •••~•xu~ ~ 1~~~*•*•~i ·, ~*•~,·~=~t *•~~ 
~ Th£> perishable agricultural commoditHs nsti;,d on l:.~ris ir:-.,•c<1.ce cs"f'f.: sold 11.<bJ1;-c.t tc:, the L:&,tut.v~/ t.rqc • .lhor t::-:.. ::,,,. ;.. 
;t secti-:>n 5(c) of the:> Perisfablf' Agn-:-uHJr.al c.,m111od1hes Act, 19':{0U U ~.C 499~c::: • -r,., ,,:,lhH of the P. commadd::;..-•s .. 
"'r-e-tains. ;1 tr·us-t cla1r1, over ttH:SI? cc,mrr,cf.lil;it:•!:_, ,:ill irrve1,tor-ies cf food or· r.,t.►,,~r ~-rr::lu( t ... ;,,•·.\.11:! l!ro,:l ~-,, ~ cc,1f!~,::-1::1 ~I;.pr.. " 
~ and any rece1vdbles or pro~~Pd~ Froffl t~~ 1-ai~ of the~e ~00n;dit1es until Full payment 1~ Re_eived ~ 
l(l<~ll-t: l>:*ll.•~ !f~B:·11,l(•ltli':*******W:l(•!ft, nr:;Jfil!1<!f l!W: !C·lO: It *l!IEl<··~fl:~;-*f:•l(lO,~HO;lB:lt!HH IO~lf l(•I( la: Y·H':l!HH· I':·•· la,K·•' 1 "~-, H'.·' ~-. r-"' : :(-;->. !<il>, '1 iO I ~ ··:Ii>' ►.~!'. i· • t' ::i ;. ;>-" r ;': ~ 

~ 

- • --... -- ... --·-----



ACGflVNT r:·NOICf iN~/DI''E CUSTOMER PIJRl'.'"i-1{-\S[ DRU:-, S~l f ~- ~ , .. cs ., ~-
I.it".. t 

nr'PE REL' 

:111 

ro 

t, tt 

NO NO DAfc. NO NUMBER 
9:22:1so 2731971 04/1S/2S 1 l;.'}21140 

Pau<;c 2125 / 7 
["' ..... __ -----·- -· --- - - _ .. _. __ .. ----- Ship -- - ~ -

SRN FAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LAND r 1·JG-PI-U.JV 

-· -----------
so VILLAGE COMM DEV Disr~ 
3989 EAGL~ LANDING P~WY 

GRANGE PARK 
3206S 

CHRIS COLLE1TI 

r-L 

1 
J 

I'.' 

ORANG£ PAR~. 
32065 

1
904 2c;-1 5600 
DEPT It 00 

n 

-1 

'{er.~1tt 

o· ' I 
I 

LOC. 11·f;F 
30~'5 r ~ -i·c.~ •~;.e:t l 'i, ..:./2~., 

CRt>i:R ,•.:;Y•IBE:.•. .0:: .•_n;-., .:, l 1-

"..''=' rt_.,riwr., .: J • ..: 

~• ..., BOX ~r.;rs4:-:, 

A;.· . ... ~1;J·.fT !. 
J0:384-8421 
~:g.~ 7 . .:, 1 t ,r 

.:;!'~ 

:b;.a.r""iP. Ci4?.t:", cL WILLIAMSON BU,D "'OR- ORANGF f-L Shi pD 
Bpcial 
In~ t:1· 

F'.;rk Size 

{'4/ l r,,-~-~ r. 'j ;:~ ~.. tJ 1 ~) f 1... 2 
FINA •. Hi:Cf:: lf-' f:_1; !:'II·· ,..~·1-, ( ·r·ttrm':i DR IVER r-1VS"! ~':AV!. 

•~tTrm~ NET ?1 DAYS 
dt~ Qty Sales Produ~t D~~crlpton 
r•i•::rect ShppNI Un it rlumb"r 

Lobel 

·---·- --- ... --- ... - •• ----- -· -· ------ -----· 
, 

OhY / 3 1142263 SYPUP, PN~K SS SUP SHLF ~fABL JOC/1 4 Ol SMUCKE:.RS 

TOrAL DRf 

TOTAL NET .Jb r • 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAG[ LO:ATIOH ~srAP(~) 

P i:f::CEo OPDE f.•~-D • 

li,t* INVGICE.. SUMMA1f'f ~H,~ 

8.7S ?I ECE S f]f:·OF.f:•H1 
10 -43 

1 F-"LECf.S SHIPPED· 

1 ,.. f"!Ett.:S SHIPPED. 

C iJt?l [ r-1", f'•icing, 
U1, 1 {· :, 

l·c ,.., 

, lb SH 1 f'['E.D 

~ T!" t1S '~ ti ;:-:-_.~D. 

t'-: i ~ 
F'r-ir ·-~ 

04tjl' 

t 

pr.-1r·YT -rr,. '! 

T~X "(~L.t 's~!1ULNT 
1:f:..' SAU , {AX 

f :d~r,ded 
P-ite 

1•• )4 

·~ ~. \~'.!.: 

l' I. 4 

Th1s amcunt L~ un ~t1mdte at timu of sh•pp1rq pr10~ 
•W********»**~••-~•****•~*~~•****~*•••·•~***•*•****~**~*~*~•-~****•X*****M*l 

)·n. \THI -~< ~u;..,.Ji11,.._J.r~t-~ Ttc.d '~ \. 1 i 'vf '' ~, ~ : :.: "•• 

• Ym.; agree with respect to arv d1 spc..•tP ,H ir 1 nc, OL,t of ¥olJ~ purchase f-rom LI: 
~ serve in ~nv representative capacity, er to ~Jrtic1pe.e ag <1 m~mb~~ oF a 1 
~ US Food~ solF o~t1oq, t~ submit to hi~dirg, 1nd1v100dl ~~b1trat1on o~ a~l 
~ go\•errc>d by the Fede,.<11 Atbitr.:ition Act, 9 U. S C s. l and conducted rn 
* Arbitration Rules & Procedu~es tnd '1v) ~ar~ party ~hall pay ha:~ the 
• attorneys' fees and costs 
• Fuel Sur~haRqP For infor~dt1on about the Fuel sJrrharge, go to. 
~ http~.//ww~.usfoods com/terms/fu0l5urrharg~/Standard(;w1dEIAArealowerAt 
•~•~~*W~M***~••***~~~~-*~~*K~~~-•M•l~~**~*•Z~l~*•*~***•*•*~~~••t•~~~*~** 

-.------- ... ---------·-·•- -- --

,t I 't1',:lt 

' 

'~ 

~ -..-~ .:t ~~ ~ ~ ~ ( f ~ ~, ,t ~ ~ 

'---~rr- ... ~. ~, 
~ 1.-,. d:;r~e, 
r·:, .. CJ.l 1-c--
$ l Vt· 
ll~' ;;.~n~,. '~ '-'W 

~·t~<(~~-* .~ 

•►:· 

" 
"' 
.,c .,, 
~ 

' ., 

000 ~- /J c/o---,s .o~ 



ACCOUNT [NVOIC~ 
NO NO. 

~12211so 27~1Q71 

INVOICF 
DAiE 

04/15/25 

C"~1STOMER 
NO 

::.122114,-: 

Route·232r; / 7 

P ui:cc Hr~3: •JF r;. i:.i1 
NV"1BE~ 

B.ll r ~s□-VIL.Lt,GE COMM DFV Dr~--r·-i 
r,., "198'? FAGL.F LANDING P~,wv , 

Sn·; r-r TRN.EAGLE i:AND·l.-NG Gu··cu17 
TD [3989 EAGL[ LANDING PKWY • ! 

I ORANGE PAPf, 'f L J 
•• , r:-rr--i t 

Jo 

t\tt ! 
ORANGE PARX 
"120.SS 

GHR IS COLLETTI 

Fl 
]2065 

I 904 2S- l 5600 
1DEPT # 00 
'---~- - _ ... ---·--

tr'":i 

P,U 

SALE~ 
LO<.:. 
3Ct5S 

~:";.::i.i __ E!S 
Rf.P 
r,~r; :r 

CRDEi,, N~.IMBEF~ 

f o•·),:~ j.r t 

::I ~ X. 10'"."'.:1 '"'! C-- • ..,_,. 

~ i-l .. f-\:\t"f c~ 
30-i8I~ -a421 
J8[, :·6 ~ 1 }(}4 

£jA ft· 
iJRDERED 
f' - /; 11/2~, 

,:)B::,31; 

-"':/.-• 

·-·-' r,t pFr m: 542c} S WILLIAMSON Bum fjrnn ORANGF FL ShzpD 
Spczal 
Jn:;tr 

o ... ~11r..,/~'s r.'•i~t: ~~c tf--· :)2. 
DRIVER f"[L1Sl LEA'/1:: FINAl HU l:H'r r"Jt< ti\!\' ,-;;.:._N,, rt irm1:, 

ut Tr,ns: NET 
hv Qty 
·clP1'Pd Sh 1pped 

21 DAYS 
Sdle~ Product 
Unit Number 

1e':ic r ipton ~· !.;.k Sne- Label G 
D 

J,::: JI'\ t f'r1ci11>J 
dn,t 

Unt . 
c.•J-i. r i:: 

t_x t;er.<:ie,j 
?1• He 

----•~·- - ·- ... - - - -~-- -

~•**l~•******~**********•********«•*•****~*~********************~**~~~~***~*~**•**~WXf~~¾•• -~~~-, ~.~~~~-~rJ.~I~•-• ~~ 
-i; Cr,;;di.t Card Surc:hc1rgP Disc.iasure Flea'.;& ,,,Jt ~h,1L .. ,,er~ appiic.3ble, .::i ~1_,.---1·,ir1.1,• ,.a'!.1 \::. .:,r•~ie-d t,,, i,.--H'":~; .~,:.: ;~~., 
~ ~red1t card The surc~arge JS not greater th~r ou~_cost of acceptanc£ fh~ •urtnarge.~~er .T dPpl1 t2_other p }~Vl; 
.,. ,o,m~, ~ucr as ACH. If appl1~,;b?.e, ~ho:- ~1urd1Hge 1o1111. !:Jedd.Jed l;o 1,.c-u" ti:.it.;;l at t":e '"l"f:' c ,..1<1«:""nt .. t ·.o,; 1~ ... ,,.,., ·•1 
* agr·ee111en·t w1·1:n US Foodc, -chat exprP~s1•1 adnre~.ses the ruei c,,urcharQe or thP. credit cr1rd' n:;rgr-, ple·d~,E rt"f,, t,. ~c➔.: 

~ 

"' 
,! 

~ 

-l( 
>:: aqrt'emPnt 
R~******~******************•~··-~~··~····~-·~-~•K*******K****••»•*******W*********E••K•~K~ -·~•*····~·~~~l t•~JU~H► E K~r~z,~ 
~ Cert. R FL 227 SS • 
• Sh~llc,,tock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ below 45f ambtert air temp 
-MR1Jll*~v~•t•*•¥••·*•••***·~*~*~¥-Kl~~l**H?i*~•-•i~,.~d-•i**~-~~-*l****MRi~*~~t:,~ta: 

l> 
1!. ~ .( ~ ~ ~ 't -~ ·jl ~ ~ '.;. , ~, ~ .~ -, ~- • :..: \ ~., ·~ .;.. .. ·: ;. 

~ USDA ~ational Organic Proqr4m Indic~tor~ 
* --= 100:)Z 0l'ganic "' Orgalii.C: ,. Mad£ with or·ganH· J.:>grE--dir·rt(i:} ;.. 
~******************~*******~****~****~•-·•~il*••~-*~*********************~*****•~-C~A " ~,~~~-~ ◄~ ~•~ ~ (J~~ a ~1•,,~*-1 
l(, The pt> i.-,t>ab::..- a2r1eultural '-oii•l!i(ld1ties bs-te,d O?' t~,:ls nvc,.1ce .,re:, c;old sub).E"Cl; tc, t~£ c',,.ct:.:sl.or·/ t.T'lict .,wt,11:.;; 1 ~ •{i :-,,_. ~-
-t 'S('<:.t,1on S(d of ,,he Perishable ~·FiC•Jltural Com111od1t1e<., A>:.t, 1930<7 U S.C 4>t9;!<c.~• Ti,., _U(=:~ ~-~ tb::-<',P co1111,,od~tl1:::.; ~ 
;,; 1·et.ci11s a truc;t rl,n.m cvc>, t.he<i.E-.et:)mc.c!1t:ies, all 1rver,t1:,r·1E·< of' f'c,oi:' or t,thP.r prGd, .. ct• 1,, , .,., "TC•!,. ,-,,::•:e ::.c•.~r~<:i~,~c I'· 

* and any rec~1vablc5 ryr proceeds from t~e s~le of the~~ commod1t1e~ until full paym~nt :• re~e1~ed ' 
K-*J; I':~ IH'* !-'•li***!"lld!*l':*·1-~-*~*1"**~'.l"·l':**** ~~~ l<l!:"'. l':!-' 41'-.f'-,~ ll;;l';;fl(·K·+:'·~· u:c¥.-IB,J(· :0: lfdHH'.·IH,'!·!<!l';')u,,il',J.'.~ ;.~, )Hdl. ~-r. ~ n: •: r ,• ~ •. , :>;l(· !'l' * ,•l(• :ii,. H< ~ •O·)" k )' ,, r :, ::. ~, ··;.:.;: =•f: • I· 

* 

- -·-- --- - _,. -.. ··---



:'•C r,rn !N 7 r N'./O ~CF:. 
NO. NO. 

91~21:so 2131912 

INVfi !Cl" 
DATF 

04/lS/PS 

cu-;ror1E 
NO. 

:1221140 

Ro 1., t. e f' 12 ~ / 1 

PURCHAt:",f nrr~.R 
NUMBER 

;,ALES 
LOC 
1055 

i.:,.: .. E='., 
i=iEF. 
':,) ·,:r, 

OHDr·R "1~:.;t·1BE=--: 

)t-\ ~:. 

ORDE:RED 
r. ,,. ~ .. o't .-~, ~ 

.l"'t' / ..._ •• ,1 L .. ) 

~G-r-<7·1' 

G i 11 
so JILLAGF roM~ c~v 01s;r I 
1989 FAGLf 1 ~NDING PVWY 

Sh lp ,---··- ••• - • -------·-·1 
TRN EAGLF L~NDlNG GLF C~~ 1 

Rer.it 1 
'. .. i~,; F ."'t 1 d • , 

7 
I 

T,J 

Att 

ORANGE PARV.. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To 1 39B9 ,:::AG~ E LAND I NG PKl.JY 1 
C I 

1
0RANGL PARk FL 
320&S 

1 

1904 291 s6oo 1 
DEP r lt 00 I ____ .. _________ ! 

'i .:} ~ 
P ,

~ _l a::-x 1?f,.'.};-?1 

,-:,TLAM~f'. 
30'3C'4--84c' 1 
19~, 7 ,,·3 1 ~i.l•t 

. 
. J':i 

1~Frm S42S S. WILL[AMSON 
t I 'f"([}S.' 

BLVD P:JR• Of.Ai~GE rL Ship[)· 
Spcial 
:.~s f:r • 

Pack S1.:e 

04/ l S/2~; 
DRI\JER MIJS1 

f-' :i ,• .•. (; 1 ' ~ I•., 

- L•E: f t MAL l~F ·FI FT. f Gr-: I N'·1 c;:Al",K: 
tTr-1~:: NET 21 f)AYS 
;y Qty Sales Product 
!tred Shipper' • • Nur:iber 

Descr 1.r ton 

L /cs 

fUTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL. ME f LIGT: 
i'OTAL GROSS IJGT 

FRG.t'.E tJ 
4326102 ~ACARONl t. CHfE5E, C~D fZ~ 

STORAGf LUCATIJN RECAP<N> 

Pic.'":I:.~ ORDl::.h'.tD: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY **~ 
19. 00 f'TE':ES OPDEF'f D. 
21 4 7 

lc1te! 

414 lS LB li0U 'rS i<H 

1 F'H Ct S o-YIPPED L 

F'!!:'.Cf.S SHIPF'fD 

This :i.ount i~, ..::1 P" v mate "'v t1me c,f sh1pp1r-9 p, .. rir ;:.o i:.'l'•" 

t•*****~*****************~***~****~***~~M~*~*-~******lAA~*•**~~******~~,~-·~~~~L~* 
" You agree with respect •,o .n.y dJ',p~te ;;rJ.~l'Hl out. of' •1c,r..1r- ~"Jl'c.t"•rlSt Prom • ~, frn::lt 
* serve in any representat1~e capacit1,, or tc ~art1c1pate as a me~be• of~ •,1~~ 
• US Food!a sole option., ·to !a.ub•nit tr, f.1ndi1,1, ~".l1:l1vidual arb1t.ratior, c,f "'11 c:ldU!•~ 
• governed by the Federal Arb1tr~t1on Act, 9 U.S.C s.1 dnd conducgpd 1n accordanr 
~ Arbitration Rules & ProcQdures, ard (~v) ~acn part~ &~dll oay half t~e cc~ts of 
, attorneys' Fees and costs. 
t Fuel Surcharge: For information about th0 Fu~l surcharge, go to· 
* https //www.usfoods.com/terms/f~elsurcharqe/Standa~dOr1dEIAAreaLowerAtldnt1~ ht 
~--~••**•~************•~****••~~~~••i~~-~~*~~---~••x~•••~~**~•K~~-*~IK~~~~•,•~~~~ 
---------~ ·------ --- --· -

eight F-r1c.1no 
Ul'lit. 

"5 

. t I SH ►"PEO 

F' . ':H ! PP["[• 

Llni, 
F'r i 4 

'"v 091:•o 

1. 

1 

$ 

t .,. ; l?ndeo 
·r i,:e 

s,~ c)~· 

-~'. ~r~ 

p~;Jr~c ~:~ T Tf\T ~ _ i St t)'? 

T~X~BLi ;r8~NT 
G~~ SAL~S TAX 

~-

'\1\ 
,i(\i\ 

* s :~ ;_) ,;. 
;,;•"J. t ~ ~ .: *:: \ 
i- j L ~-• ►., 

ti_-1"'..&r i,: ◄ 

,,... * 
ii 

t ':· Cs,;~ ~' 
~ 

"' i>-
• :re .; -~ lt ~·. ~ ::: ! '.( ~c'( ~ ; -

000 
:::'(8 - / 3L{!J-:: )0,0 9 



f,CCOvN, :iN'•./0! 0:E :r,JVO! CE Ct,STOMEP Pt~CHASF ORCE? 
NtJ. NO DATF NO NUMBER 

-::;, ! ~? 1 : c_ D C?7 "1 : 77 2 04/lS/25 L1~2!140 

In l l 

1
-- -·-·-----··----
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To. . -;999 EAGLE LANDING PKl..f'l" 
i 

320,'-,t; 

RoutP 2's25 I 7 
Sn l ~~ r·---- --- • - --

' TRN EAGl r LANDING GLF <:Ui 
!'o· l398S' _€~\GLE LANDING ?~<w·,· 

ORANGF PAR~ fL 
3206S 
904 29 .t C.c--00 
~EPT «: 00 - _.._____ --- ,., --

RNf;l t; i 
Q 

,.;t!°iLES Ei,~t..Fc:t 
LDC E}.:F' 

~~~ .. ;·_t: 
ui-: £lfl~FD 

... '-{)t;s ,·.rr:,~ ( 4 ·1 I .:_ ~'\ 

8RD~ ... ~-.:· jr•1Bf:;'·: 282'.:?:~ :• 

C- F=:-r~):j I 

,:- r:nx l ~>f.. 't2:. 

~ iL/~'NTA 
30~((4 8421 
3r.;,:, :':)°3 t 1i:: • 

(.' .", _, l ORANGF PARI-'.. FL 

Atf; _c~~:_S~~LLETTJ: ___ _ 

~ipF"m: 5425 S WILLIAMSON BL~D 
·rtTrm~ 
·vtTpm,;. 
~tu 
rdi>r·ed 

Pf.•~. I ORANGE 'Ft S/i I pD: 
SiJC ial 
]',;$tr· 

f'dck Size 

0Ll/1S/2!'"~ r't:1~~~ (~~! • :~2 
r•R r,,•FR :-,u•; i L. f:~vE -;:-INAL 1;:r,;F:P: ;·•!R IWJ (;i--<-,: 

NF,. 21 DAV~l 
Qty 5dles Product 0'.:!·5C rip t,JJ1 Lab,· l , . .. Wetgh t F ;ct "'1 

l•1 .. t 
IJr, :z. ; 
hi·, 

E '\t~·:cr' .. ·-'-"! 

Shipped Unit N~reber ,, p; hE' 

it~ It,, f. l':·!Hf !Of!':* *!',lf,lf ~-!E !':!'illl':Jf:l! i!:**¥.·~!HUH·J: r. lH * If" I>:~ .. I! I'·,._* J"l',!H: fH•:-1<'* l': II: l"!E!l:·1" l<:*,: !':HHf I( !Ell I( !o,l'-!E-1( I':* ll ~)I.It w -.;, , :' >' • ;; •·~;;<;;ff ~ 1 It I< ;;,;H ;(-lH t, '·, ~-~ l;·i-: ~ ! I' 
* Credit Card Surcharg~ D•~rla~ure· ~lP1se note t~4t. whPr~ ~p~lt· 1ht~, a surcha11~ w·ll t~ •OG &~d to ~&vent~ ~1~d ~• 
l" t:T"E:dlt c,•rd 11"·e c;urchar-ge is nc,t q,•eater to.;.n our co-,t o+' acceptarce :he r-,urcr,arge> d••F- 1• ,;):t .:,pi:;ly ·:.::i .:-,t.r-~1 ;i,,~,:r,,,,1-· 

.: 

:ii farm5, s,1::h as /:\Ch rf .. p~lic.,ble, ·t.he sur,charge will bl' .adde".I tc 7•-:;ur tot,11 ;it thr;, Uc.r- ·ii p3•/-ne, ... If ·• n; :·,·, .:::.> ;;1• 

w agree~ent w~th US Foods thet e~pre~s.Ly adafte~Se$ the fue. su~charQfr or the cred1: c~rrj s~ h~rgc pl~a5f re~eT to~ ~t 

.. .. 
► 

' 2 agr~eme~t • 
~EEA*W***~***~R*~~*-*A**~**F*~P**K~*****R**•**~*K***KN~*****K*NWK~**~~~***J*K***ck~~•~~*•• ~~~~l~k **~• r• ~~K~NL~,~~Kf•ftt 0 ► 
* Cert. ff FL 227 s~ " 
* ShC'l LStuck shipped in conveyance pr-t>-rl",illeci at. / below 4SF arah1ent air- te-mp 
-~'>:'P.e~" 1'cll.1' JI:'": +iB:-l'* )t lt~ l':'!1:·lH~-l'~ )l;lt'di:-:11 JI: )flHt<Ui' 1.-ll :c< 'l! ':I lt~ a 11. 'tr~- .H. ~-1H\·lHH; :~ '.I. !f ·lf'II. ,,~·l'* !I: I( )">l' 1. 'IE~ lP< ~ '11:'ll. :,' X->. :~·:O: ,< ~ ' '~' r. 1 , ,- ; 1 . • , , "'-),'. l( ,, : • , t ~-, "·I.;_,.::-~ ,.. ~-; ' ' ., •• , J '1 ,· • 

N USDA Natioqal Organic Progr4m Indicator&· 
* = 100% Organic = Organic 1ad~ with organic 1nqr,(i1nt(s) ~ 
"i't ,l)f'l(-lt"I lt"ill lt1!***-lf l{lt ltlt-!f ** lHtif* Ii :lf~-<t lH'll lt◄ lHC :'!,Pl !'1 lt~ ll*lC 't *ll'lt~ lHHt lHOI lfiB: ~!HHl"li'f-l' **II lt"!lt'4-'lf ll ,tilt ltl• It ., 01 ;$ ~' ·:-. • • :l: )I • ~ :J.·:0: :1!: t II:< ~ 'I ti.~,;'., ~ ,i. ~" 'I~,' 

l!· The peiishohle agricultur·1:1i com~it;dit.ie-,; ~1str,d on th.1.s im,clce ar·f· sC"ld subiH.':. ll. ?;"~ i-t.:-,.,~,;,;•.- t·v: c.itr,,.r: .... : :,.,.- ,.,_ 
-~ sectior. S(c) of the Perish:able Agnculi::ur➔ l (Off'!llodities Act, 1930(7 USC 4~?e<u~ The> ~"i U~r .::+ thr•••-=- ,-01ilmo1•1h,~·· " 
* "'etains a tr•ur;;t r..la1m 01re1 thec:;F. u,:t'.'.7sorht:e~ all inve•,torH< r~f fo::;c! or· CJthP-r r,ri:d-.•.ct.~ !,.,·;v·,~\ 1~·-rs. 'J•-.:;:: c ... ,:~n-:,,1, td ~ 
* and any rere1vabl~R or proceed~ from the sale of t~nse com~aa1~1e~ until full pay er❖ i~ re~~iJe1 ~ 
*~*~~***Kk~•*~**~~****~*•~-~*~***~~¥1~K~J-~Kf~¥*~K•¥W~~-~-~~WX*R*F~~~l~*~~FJ~ ►~~~~~k~~•~• •,!~,~~**~~t ·¥• ~-~~.• MX~~f=E ~p~ 

lo, 

" 

-- - -- -----··-.. ·--



us. 
RJCm 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2767314 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

283658 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWt 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 04/14/2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# 

04/15/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Oept:O (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

QUANTITY SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

iLABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE ORDERED 

04/1112025 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE ORD I SHP __ _j_ __ _J_ __ _L_ __ ___..L. ______________ _1., ____ --1,. ___ ---1... _ _....__ _ _... ___ __.__ __ __._ ___ _ 

]DRY 

4 4 I EA 12348993 !DISPENSER. SYRUP 48 Z PL YLN ITRAEX 

'STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

Shipment Tracking: 418847284571, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

4 

1 EA 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

4 

EA $29.8300 $119.32 

TOTAL WEIGHTlTOTAL EXT .. ENDED 
SHIPPED PRICE 

1.20 $119.32 

IDEUVERYSUMMARYTOTAL_s ____________________ .,__ _____ ....1.... _____ _.____,1------'---------4 4 1 1.20 $119.32 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

1.20 

1.20 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

~0 ..... 
l~~\BY-25 

l qo-7 ,-f i{/ 

$119.32 

$0.00 

$119.32 

~ 119}> i. 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RJ0DS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE Page 2 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 
~ 

91221150 2767314 04/15/2025 11221140 3055 832 04/11/2025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
-

283658 NET 21 DAYS 0 ~ttn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 

Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit tenns at a rate equal to the lesser of (a) 1-1/2% per month or (b) the maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract to pay, and in 
all events calculated in accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances, cash discounts. prompt pay discounts. growth programs and all other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice allowances (i.e .. manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the Invoice). 

·-we appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way to order or contact customer service at: (800) 25~277. 
••vou agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, 

in any lawsuit: (ii) you also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual arbitration of all claims: (iii} such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association: and (iv) each party shall pay half the c:osts of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs. 
Fuel Surc:harge: For information about the fuel surcharge, go to: http://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIMreaLowerAtlantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that. where applicable, a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater thart our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment forms, such as ACH. If applicable. the surcharge will be added to your total at the lime of payment. 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

**The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section S(c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)}. 
The seller of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, all inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities. and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until full payment is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = •100% Organic": +O = "Organic"; +M = •Made with organic ingredients" 

Page 2of 2 

I 



l& 
f00D5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2767315 

, FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

284706 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 04/14/2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# 

04/15/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

SHIP TO REMIT TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept:0 (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE ORDERED 

04/12/2025 

QUANTITY 
ORD I SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

6 6 I EA 15859400 IPAN, STMTBL 1/2 SZ 4"0 SIS 

!STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

I DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

9.00 

10.80 

ISUPRIOR 1 EA 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES! TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

EA S16.8100 $100.86 

►TAL ITEMS! TOTAL WEIGHTITOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

9.001 $100.86 

9.00 $100.86 

$100.86 

$0.00 

\'AMUNTBY 

Rate: 

05/06/2025 $100.86 

:;,40-74~/ 
-- roo.~lc 

Page 1 of2 



I 

us. 
AXIJS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE Page 2of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 1DATE ORDERED-

91221150 2767315 04/15/2025 11221140 3055 832 04/12/2025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ___ ... 
284706 .NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 

Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit tenns at a rate equal lo the lesser of (a} 1-1/2% per month or (b} the maximum rate that lhe customer may lawfully contract lo pay, and in 
all events calculated in accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances, cash discounts, prompl pay discounts, growth programs and all other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier, packer. or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unil price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts Of off-invoice allowances (i.e., manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the invoice). 

.. We appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way to order or contact customer service at: (800} 253-0277. 
""You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, 

in any lawsuit: (ii) you also agree. at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association: and (iv) each party shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs • 
Fuel Surcharge: For irrfonnation about the fuel surcharge, go to: http://Www.usfoods.com/terrns/fuelsurchargelStandardGridEIAAreaLowerAUantic 
Credit Card Surcharge: Please note that, where applicable. a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance, The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment forms, such as ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total at the lime or payment. 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

.. The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section 5(c} of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The seller of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities. al\ inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities, and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until full payment Is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = •100% Organic"; +O = "Organic"; +M = "Made with Ol'ganic ingredients• 

Page 2 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2889170 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

04/18/25 11221140 

Rout:e. s:522 / 8 

PVRCHAS~ ~HrEq 
NUMBER 

E ill ------- ·•--------------·-··--t 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR ! 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WV j 
ShiprTRN EAGLE LANDING-GLF CLB-1 

Tc: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 
•. I 

~ f? r;·: ~ t r 
•:< 

ORANGE PARK FL j 
32065 l 

Att: _ CHRIS _COLLETTI __________ -·-···_I 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
32065 1 

904 291 5600 ! 
DEPT# OQ l 

.. --·--·-·•--···-·· ..... i 
GRANGE 04; .u::.;12s 

":)f-ll.ES 
LOC 
?055 

~:-.. ,;j, . ~ ... :=-~ 
;fp 
J~332 

I>~-\ ~1= 
~ F,DF.k£.I:1 

C,4i 1·_:·/2;; 

CRDH' ?•FJl'.BER 2";.l,~>t~c,:, 

t.1 S, 'F ::i 'f".) ,j S 1 ::: y; -

P. D. BOX 1. ,7·1.:-)t:,f~ 1 

~trT> A;\!TA 
30':~84··842: 
3fk 7b3 13<.A 

1..,_ .. .,. .... 

r"1 c,.; O =- G 1 -t 1 ! ~>..:r 'hipFr•,n: 5425 S. 1HLLIAMSON BL.'•JD PORT 
·1~ t· f,.1'.'H: 

FL ShipD: 
.Spc i-.:11 
Inst:r: 

DR IVER !"iU.S~ U:N,!E , I NAL. !·.'. ~: ,: E 'f F T f-:::lf: I N'.I C Hi:-1:•.,;;. ~-
vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

Ctv Qty Sales Product 
rdl!re-d Shipped Unit Numbel' 

Descriptan P~ck Sim label C 
!) 

Weig11t •:-r :..i:: i ng 
th~i t. 

!Jt> .i. t. 
Pr·:;.:.:::: 

Extend~,:; 
Pr·?t.i? 

------- ·-----~--------·-----------·····-·-·-- ·----····-~·---•·--------•·• ... -

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

/ DRY 
1~ 1 CS 5771977 OIL, P4N COTG CNOLA BASED 6/17 OZ MONARCH 

0451-AEROSOL 
~-*~-~~•***************~****~***~~5~~f•~~~*~**~**•******~~;•~--~~~-~~RCN»~*~~•-~»~~~l•~-~1 
TOTAL HAZARDOUS WEIGHT: 6.40 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CU£< 
~~-••••~****~**********~****!***W*§ll~l***~~***ll*~***~~-~**~*•*»*~~~~•*•******~Ml~~X~~~~~ 

>~ 
oi:;:~· 

l cs 0698688 OIL, PlTR ALTRH SOiBN SALTD 3/1 GA r,m~ARCH 
l cs 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA nmmGRAM :;1/ l t:' • 0760371 SPICE, ONIOM GF:AN PLST SHl.:R 2•) oz hOMARC!-1 ,..H 

'I_,/ .r. cs 1328699 SHORTEl'HNG, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR3S LB HAR'J£ST 1-'l 
~✓ 1 cs 3SS4565 DRIN~:, SODA COLA COKE CL.SC CAN24/12 DZ CO!-<E 
i✓ 1 cs 3554649 ORIHK, SODA DIET CO~E ZERO 24/12 oz CO!<E ZERO 

}} 1 EA 4146478 SEASOtHNG, STK MNTRL F:UB SHLF 7 LB tiCCORMI CV. 
1 C5 4341632 FLOUR, AP HOTEL & RSTNT FINE 25 LB MONARCH 

j_/ 1 EA 4353462 SEASONING, TACO MO MSG SHLF 21 oz 'MONARCH 
:"';--- 3 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VAUJGARDS 
:.,/' 1 cs 6729776 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33Z RED SQZ 16/14 OZ HEINZ 
1.....,..../ l cs 7802523 NAPMIN, DNNR UHT 17Xl7 1 PLY 20/25(l EA VALU PLUS 
1 1 cs 9664343 CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/125 EA DART 
1/ 1 cs 9986647 PEANUT, HALF & PC RSTD SALTD 4/12/1.75 02 PLANTERS 

:./ 
P.EFR!GERATED 

1 cs 1492816 CHEESE, PARM SHVD BAG REF 215 LB ROSEL.I . / 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF FOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
3 / 3 cs 2721173 CHICKEN, :JING ~&2JT RNDN JIJMB04/1◊ LB PATUXENT 
✓ 1 cs 2725711 CH!C~EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB f'ATIJXENT 

~._/ 1 cs 4207247 CORNED BEEF, SLCD CK0 REF . ,56 6/2 LB HOR.t1El. 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic•• 

·_./ l cs 4284530 PEPPER., BELL RED CHO FRESH i::EF5 LB PAC!i:£F: 
1... . ...-- 1 cs 4326690 ONION, RED ,JMB FRESH REF BAH 25 LB CROSS '-.1AL '( 
;_/ . EA 4342010 CARROT, MTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 l.B CROSS :..iALY ti 

.L 

~·~ 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policu 

cs 4667994 LIME, ttl GRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA tROSS VALY 
1 cs ::326418 LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS l.1Al Y 

---~-------· .. ·---- .. -------•-----·--···--- ·-·---- ---- .. --....... -·•·---- -·----·------·---·-·•-·-••·-· .. --------·-·•· - ..... __ -- - -- • 

; .. ~ 
..... •.!, ~1;: 61.:0() ~ :;-::-. C,::-

;., ,,; ".(•,-:';Ii ~ ·~ ~ -.;:~ .( ;L-: .~ •_{ ~ :J :~·'I.:~ -A•:·; :.t ~F~ :.; ;c -:-: ;t; :~-:~ X ~ :~ ·..: :t: 

. ?3 
·-~ ~ ~:·:~ . .:: :: ::i ~~-~~ ~·'.!·~\ '-~.:~·--~-~·:A:~~~~:,:~::! :'f ':~·-~ :~-:-: ~ '.!, :';{•! 

fS 
.••c 
\~,J 

~A 
,~c 
-~--cs 
cs 
F.A 
;:;s 
'C',""' . .. ,1 

DS 
cs 
..... ~ 
\,,._.. 

cs 
cs 

~""'C' , .. ,....,, 
ts 
l~.:, 
-'.'-' 

cs 
cs 
,-.~.. .:, 
cs 
fi~ 

!""t:· 

;..:c 
,<J 

~·:~~. :;sov 
2? .370~) 
7. g;,(:•:) 

28.290G 
1 (i. 6.21)>'.) 
~-c::. 6'2t1!} 
4'?. ,)]00 
1.0. 380!) 

7. Bf£(}◊ 
2.~. 5~·.t)O 
;>. 3G·C•◊ 
S:·.,. 75'0Q 
J2. 87C,•) 
;._;(;. 9 ~~(t(l 

.'.i" 42:C•O 
::.: .. l'=!()ij 
72. -'3SOO 
£<v. ◊4◊{i 

1.t~:. 6lC<!)• 

J.\'"t. 5~·~0(~ 
2!"·. 82C)Q 

L~ 7S(i(l 

2:-z seoo 
::.:~ 3:2{)() 

,i: ·::? 5S 
2 i'. 3'i../ 1 

:. 3_;, • 
~~t-. 58 
Fi. !.,'2 
11.::;. t-J: 
4;/ ~,::.: 
1 ~~. 38 

/.88 
67,t/'c/ 

~~~~ ~;~~✓ 
3?. s-v 
2(i. ';'2 

~--:.42 
35_·7q 

21?.0~ 
BS.04 

• .i.i.., 6.,. 

l6.S7 
2G.B2 

~: 7S 

~}~~} 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
i'•JO. NO. 

91221150 2889170 

I NVD I CE CvSTOl'lER 
DATE NO 

04/18/25 11221140 

Route:5322 / 8 

PURCHASE Oi·(CER 
NUMBER 

E::. 
1 

! I so VILLAGE COMM DEV nisTR-l Ship ITRN -EAGLE LANDING GL.·~ CLB 7 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY To: !j999 EAGLE LANDING Pl'.Wt' 

ORANGE PAR~ FL I lORANGE PARK 

Rr::•m:·:; l 

To: I 
( 

. 32065 ! 32065 ! • 904 291 s6oo 
Att: CHRIS COLLETTI ! DEPT tt 00 

FL 

i 
J 

SALES ;:.-.~,d::S D.:'..\TE 
LDC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 ~4/17/25 

GR DEE NUMBER: 296l:)El0 

us Fo;,>:is, .: :~::: 

? . iJ. 3CiX ♦i~;131fi:l 

/•, TL~AN rt..:.: 
3 1J:-3t=<4 ... 9421 
-~::n,;-. 7 ·-~ 3 1 3(~.!~ 

GA 

L______ ----·-··--··-.1 --•·--·----·---------·- ----·-. 
'h:ipF,~m: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL'-1D PORT ORANGE 'FL S'hioD 04/18/['!S ••"'~" ,:_.2 t,~ 0-', 
·r-t-Tr-m-s · Spc'i.:Jl t.<RrVER i'lUST LEA',;E :.C1NAL f,E,:~u=·r f-i]f; r.w..> GHM•JG1· 
';,,tTT'ms: t•lET 21 DAYS Instr· 
Qty Qty Sdles Product Descriptan Pack Siie 
rdP.r·ed Shipped Unit Nt•mber 

L-:1bel t: 
D 

·-----·--- -- ------- ------------ ,_ .. 

2..-,/ 2 cs 5327275 
1.-- 1 cs 6577043 

7276710 

BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2: 1 RND 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
TOr:ATO, RH• RNO vCD 3/8" 2/5 LB CROSS VALY' 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to R€•turn Policz: 
JUICE, ORNG 10oz NFC PURE PREM4/128 oz rROPICANA 1./ 1 cs 

:!_./ 2 EA 7331614 CELERY. STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LI< GRDSS t..1AL Y 'f< 

i-~ 1 cs 8908994 
:!. cs 9124~20 

·/-i l ..... ,~a _.., 9419S16 

~./ 1 cs ()4£<8239 
1 1 cs 1.054265 
,.✓ l cs 147560B 
1.✓ 1 cs 1570108 4 __..., 4 cs 2883130 
t_.., 1 C5 3200145 
2/ r, 

.<.. cs 3330099 
1✓ 1 cs 4326880 
i\,/' 1 cs 43S8495 
lv 1 Cr.· 

~ 5366760 
; ...I' 1 C5 5915319 
•✓ 4 cs 6553758 
1/ ~ 

'
~~ 6602296 ... JV 

1 ......... 1 cs 7233562 
3.../ 

.., .., cs 7637713 
5...,.... 1 c:; 813i864 
1.- 1 cs 9205147 ... 
l..../ 1 cs 9870536 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

·--"-· •·---·-· _,_ .. _ 

READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Policv 
SPREAD, GRLC TUI< REF SAL TD 6/5 LB GRANDIDSO 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST ,JAR4/1 GA l,iD~ 'S 
F<EADY TO EAT - Please Refer to Ret.ur·n Polic: 1

,• 

CHEESL PRO'J SLCD . 7S ?. T!.JIN 6/1. 5 LB R'JSEU 
READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL.. HOGI !JHT 8" SLCD BV.D FZt-18/6./3. 7 OZ 
BUN, HOT DOG ~HT 6fl SLCO CKD 8/12/1.7 OZ 
BREAD, FUH 5X13" OV~l. BV.D FZN36/3. 61 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS CHEDR BRDD GRL 2/S LB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTF:A CRSPY6/5 LI, 
SALMON, ATUm: b Z PTN PP.O 3D 10 LB 
HOT DOG, A! 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
MAHI MAHI.. 6 Z PC llLSL RAW FZNl O LB 
BACCM, F'ORK 1.8-2'2C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
BREAD, lJHT 12. 5" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/:is. 32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5• SLCD B~D 6/8/3.5 OZ 
GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPRl'l 4/3 LB 
MACARONIS CHEESE, CHEDR PRCKD36/7 02 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, GRND 80/20 FINE RAW FZN 4/5 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 
CHIC:<EN, BRST 3. 5 Z Bf::OD HMSTY2/5 U< 

STOR~GE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

COST AMZO '!:I 
HILLTOP HR 
STOHEFIRE 
CHEFS LINE 
MOH11RCH 
HARBOR BW( 
F-'ATUXENT 
HARP.OR BNK 
PATUXENT 
ROTELLA 
U\l'lB LJESTN 
ROTELLA 
DELFASD:J 
1-<:RAFT 
PF1TUXENT 
AVENDRA 
TNTTSTYnm 
TYSON F:EDl 

PIECES ORDERED: 
PIECES ORDERED· 
PIECES ORDERED: 

18 
21 
27 

PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 

18 
2.1 
27 

\.Jeiqt-,t ~•r 1c1.nq 
Ur,i:t. 

cs 
~"'C ._,...,, 

r·\.._. 
~·-' 

EA 
!"°•I' 
vv 
ts 
)::s 

,;:s 
~s 
r,r
l,,:,. 

;:s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
rr 
-t.,~ 

cs -.,-. 
;_,;:, 

cs 
C

,.. 
;:, 

rs 
ts 
i·C' ~.., 
cs 
cs 
cs 

T£MS SH1F'PED 
P:::liS S!Hf'PE0 
l0'1S S!HPF'EO 

Unit 
P··~ .: : 

~H. 3bV;J 
1. - ?•);):) 

... -:11oc~ 
'✓ 6800 

1:~. ~'?(I•) 
:..; ... - ·;,7(,!) 

-- ~ ; :"t:~iJ 

~-. ,:\?(>''.i 
::.·· . 3<:(.•() 

. ~4(~;: 
=~4. '3400 
r.~. 7! 0-,') 
98. 461:0

{) 

J 6~\;1J 
~'t·. /!)')(} 
-=' :i_c•:: 
2 ... ~. u~:1(Ei 
6~- 22C-C• 
3 . l-t,00 
:,,;. 1 1:7 (,t'.) 
3,•!. ~' l (i(: 
::,.., . ~:'6i:;~; 
~,~:. S~·:C,t..j 
!:,:-. ,;.7,:1.: 
3·. ;) 10() 

lS 
.t7 
i:l 

fi X t ~• r:1j t_:..1.,:,1 

~-,.~: i.: 

%. 7~
t ~:. ?\:~ 

,t -, 7 -~ 
~( f,. 36 . , . 
75.4Y 
~~.i;1 2';"":· 

3;3_ 87 

31.0~ 
27.30 
26 44 
5~.34 

l9S.b4 
~-~ 
{/;·' 2:~ 
~-6. ?(': 
£.-. ... ~. 
\,/,;~. i.,-,;;, 

26.t-9 
t-~;. 2"1 

1;:,',. 64 
60. 1·;-, 
3.<:. ·? l 

11·9-_st: 
'"S S2 
8:;. 47 
31.01 

4S8.97 
~35. 1~ 

tJnl 47 



AC:-:OUNT li'-NOI CE 
NO NG 

91221150 2889170 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

04/18/25 11221140 

Route:5322 / 8 

PURCHASE ORDEH 
NUMBER 

Ei l1 r-SO VILLAGE -GOMM !)EV DISTR -· 
fo 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

ship [TRN EAGLE- L_ANDING •• GL.r·cii --i 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Rer.-,i t f 
, 

·; o. I 
• ' ! 
' 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETlI !
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ OG 

.. .,. __ .. --
l 
I. 

SALES S~_ES 
LDC 2EP 
30SS OS~E 

CtF!!)E;:- :"•l1 lf';BEP 

U~.3 r' n Q ,j s , :1-,:: 

0 f7 
t ·-· 

3(J:i, 1 '784-21 

ATLANTA 
30381-8421 
3S6 763 1~C4 

!}r-~·rF 
DRIEF:F-D 
··-.u .. .I ! -; / ?'S 

:-7668(i 

!\ f' 

w:-i. 

~ipFrm: 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·rt; rrm-s. 

PORT GRANGE FL ShipD 04/ 18/25 i:,;,-,Q i: 03 !~ ~' ,:;,j 
DRIVER MUS7 LEA'./F: FINAL !~FCEIPT rmi INV O{Af·K:.. Sc,c i-:11 

·ut-Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
~tv Qty Sales Product 
rd~reti Shipped Unit Number 

Descriptor. 
Ins tr: 

f'-:1ck Size Libel f' -.. 
~) 

w>?i~ht fr iCi!HJ 
Ursi "t 

Unit 
Pr·i c E· 

l::xte;;de'5 
p-,..:i Ct:' 

-. 

TOTAL NET IJGT 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

dit IW./OICE SUMl'IAR'f *** 
1093.93 PIECES ORDERED: ~6 
1181 58 

PIECfS SHIPPED. 66 HE.l"'S SH .. f'~ED· :")(! 

PHQDU!:T 1 OTAL i, 270() 7 _., 

TAXABLt- Ai10UNT ·i 
GEM Sr.it.ES TAX 

;);) 
,. 0{> 

This amount is an ~st1~dte at time of shipping prior to any ~dJu~tment~ m&de a; d~live y I 2700 5~ 
i~•*•*Nl~K****§*******~****~***R*K*~*~**E**•*******i**~******~•••~*W**~****►••M*~ak~it~=r·~~::~n~~~~•N· ~ ~ *i~> ~= •~ ~i••yi~ 
• You agree with respect to anv dibpute arising out of uour purchase from US Foods. { ') ~c·, •;e g1v1n9 1; 1/0ur 1g t ~o ~ 
* se1ve ~n any repr~sentat1ve 2~pacity~ 0r to ~~r~icipale as_a member of a class, in ~n~ l~~suit· "ii: f~U ~lsc 6g ee, at ~ 
* US Foods sole option, to submit to b1nd1nQ, 1nd1v1dual arb1trat1on of all claims, l111l su:h ij~b1trat10n ehall OP • 
~ governed by th~ Federal Arbitration ~ct, 9 U.5 C. ~.1 and conducted in accordanca ~it~ t~e JA"S ~0~pr1,~a31ve * Arbitration Rules & Procedures; and <iv> each party shall pay half the =osts of ar~itra1 ,c~ ~~d sep~~e• ly oav ~,-s ~w~ R 

M attorneys' fee~ and costs ~ 
* Fuel Surcharge: For information about t~• fuel surcharqe, oo to ~ 
• https.//www ~sfoods com/terms/fuelsurcharge/EtandardGridEIAAreaLowerAtl~ntic.htMl ~ 
~•***•***********~****************~~****~~******~***********l****~*•*~**~***~****K~~»***ft>,~t~••~~l*¼l~R, -~-~~~~~,~~~•d~~-~ 
• Credit C~rd Surcharge Disclosure· Ple~3e note what, where applicable, a surcharge will~~ ~~Dlied to ~~v~e~t~ ~a-~ LL • 
N credit card The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance. fhe surc~argP does not applv •1 ~~her P~\~~~ M 
* forms, su::h as ~CH. H apolic.Jble, tha surcharge will be added to your ta'.:~l .. ;it tr,,; t..,;1t; at p-.:'.1:nent :~ •·o,J 1~•; •' '·' , 
* agree~ent with US Foods that expressly addresses the ~uel surcharge or the credit card s9rch~p~~. ple3se re~r•r l, :h? ~ 
R agreefflent. ► 
~:'<**iHtll*,l!t*********:lllfil>?t!!:ot!!lfl'I l!-*lflf:'t~:bllllHtll,llllB:lflf*ltlflf;B-lf!t·Hf:tll~'lllf**ll"HHHHOB!lf,OfilHB!t"::~'1;;.11'1:C 'f!I ;, ◄ , t • ., .t C'i ;,Htlf<l"I Ol-!1:" ~ 1.~ ~ : .• ,l( • ., • 



13 U. l 

io. 

Att: 

i aF"rm: 
t'rrms: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO NO. 

91221150 2889170 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

04/18/25 11221140 

Route:5'322 / 8 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SO './IL.LAGE COMM DEV DISTF: ·1 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sh i p 1------·- ·----~--·-·-··----· 
ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 1 R~1nit! 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: ; -o: /3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
) ' 

~

RANGE PAHi,<_ FL j 
2065 

~-~-~2:106600 . --·- ______ J 

:JALES ::~t,LES 
LOC. REP. 
305S C•:332 

t:-c"in: 
CRDERED 
:J~-/ 1 7 / 2·:-;-

.JRDF'- '-iVf1l3Ef1 . 2>~6680 

us foods, j -:·; C 

P.O f:OX l 984;.;~ 1 

ATL.~.NT;, 
"30384-8421. 
38-t, 7 63 1 3('.J.1 

O,~ 

-· l 
1 
i 
! 
i 
i 

5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL -5h ip_!J. 04/18/25 P,::,:Hi ,::,4 '.;-f (1~"':. 

·tTrm~: NET 21 DAYS 
S'pc i al DR I',JER MUST LfA'..lE Fl t•IAL Ef:>'.:E! PT f:GH !.r-J'-.1 CHAi"•K-t:;-
in-s tr: 

tv Qty Sales Product 
Jered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton Paclr Size 

·-·---- -•···-------------
Label C 

D 
Weight Pricrng 

Uni~; 
Ur;i t, 
Pr ir,:9 

E:denoed 
Ptice 

~-·•~*•*********~**~*******J•***~**~*•••***~•·•·*******~••*******************K•~--~~l~W~~N~~*~*~~*•*»~~~~~~=*x~~~~X~f••~~~~i 
~ Cert. M FL 227 SS ~ 
• Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled dt / below 45F dmbient air temp. * 
~W*~~***~***~**************E~*****~****~~*k****~***•*****~*~*~***~****~ir*K*~~~-~*~~,~~~=~~~~-~J~~'*·~~Jt~~~-~*~i~,~~r•~~~,~ 
~ USDA National Orgdhic Progrdm Indicators * • = 100% Organic = Organic = M~de with organic ingredient(s) * 
~~***************~*********9*********~*•***~*~**~*•***~•~**************•******~~-*~-~~MIWl ~1~~-~•~~•~*n•N~~-~~1~~2/1~,~•*•~ 
"' Hie P.e-r-ishable agr·icul"!:.1:Jral r.:ommnd~ties Lsted on th~s invoice a1·e ;;c,ld SL•h i'?ct tr:' tk• ~-' "'t.ut-o·<'·f t:rus:.: c;1J·c.he1·1~;:.,~• tl'.i ~ 
1 section S(c) of the Perishable Agr1culturdl Commod1t1es Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 4~9e(c)1. fh~ seller of thsse commodities ~ 
f retains a trust claim over these commodities, all inventories cf food or other Dr0d0cts j8rtved fro= ~~~s2 =ommodit:es, ~ 
~ and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of these com~odities until full p~ymeDt is r2-eived. ~ 
~~*MKW•*•*****•**•*»*~*****i***l*•~***~~•~~~**~~••••*•*~******•**H~~~*****•***•M~*~~i~~M~~- A1Ri~~~~•~«l~H~~-~~~ :M~~!~-~~M~~ 

--··- .. - ... ----·----·"'-·-- -- -------

000 
J.: 'fB-/ 1 if tJ --::-1 s/ ~, 90 
l, L{O -7 <./. fV ~ /~ 3, ~ t 

( 
(\J\ 

{I ~L-:: 2700, ~1 



ACCOU~T INVOICE 
NO NO 

91221150 2889172 

INVOIC~ CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

04/18/25 11221140 

PURCHASE or-H::•..:f: 
i•.ft..tMB!-R 

-~r• c-
":)AL.-0 

LOC. ::;c,s: 

,....;~: f't""'..: 
REP. 
().~332 

r;ATE 
ORD,~J=•:ED 
c,.q._.-1 ~;-/2S 

Route·5322 / S ORDER N! !!·18 :'"t~ . 297c,1°1. 

E i 
11 r-so VILLAGE--COMMDE'.;·-DISTi~-1 

To j 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ; 

St, ir,: ------·---------·---, R<!~i t rTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB ! i us F:::,oc ";,. 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ftj 

p D HCJX 

1 ~:c. 
•·· -·--·7 

l 

1·;8421 ! • 
ORANGE PARM FL 
32065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 
L-------- -·· -·- ----- .... _ ..... ~ ~

ORANGE PARII.. FL 
]2065 
904 291 s600 I 
DEPT# 00 , 

--·-- --•· -- - _ __J 

,C:,TL.ANTA 
3038.q,-8421 
38{:~ 7 6 3 1 Jf· it 

,;F, 

~'=' =-.,-(,:.. (tci ~-~~ ...... ".) iaFr~. 5425 S. WILLIAM~ON 
t'rrms • 

BL'./D ?ORT OR4NGE Ft. '5tlipD. 04/18/25 
Spcial DP.IVER MUSr LE":'· E 
Inst1· 

f'ac~ Size 

;. l t-l!~t- F~ F. .. : r: r •j 1 - '{:. f.;R •j 1 i·tl~J C .. ~-/!H..!1~;-!?-·;{ 

<f:Trm-s • NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescri.pt.on Label C !Jf.•i. qt 't "'r· .11: i rrg 
Urc1t 

:J!; it 
t·c1r:il· 

r ~ 1.2:1c!€'-' 
Pc• i>:':: 

---•-"" ... , ------ ·-----·· --·----· -- ... ------·--- ---

~~ts 

TnTAL f"ROZEN 

FROZEN 
20S'S743 SOUP, CHIX DMPLG CNDSD AOC• 3/4 LB 
8116271 SOUP, GUMBO C~IX SSG PHO-FREE 3/4 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAF<N> 

MOLLYS :.t'IT 
MDLUS KIT 

r-·IECES ORDERED 2 PIH.ES SHIPPED: 

**~ INVOICE SUMMARY *** 

C· 

2 

GS 
C!? 

.ITEMS Sh1PPED. 

4:;j 0<)01) 
47 3'1"(i◊ 

2 

$ 4:..0C 
Y7.3:; 

9~: 3';-

TOiAL NET ~GT: 
fOTAL GROSS WGT 

24.00 PIECES ORDERED: 2 P1ECES SHIPP[D -;_, HEMf SHH-'PE:n· 
~, 
L 

25.98 

This amount 1s ~n _3t1mdte at time of shipptng prior tL 
~-~*•E~*•~a***•w••-~~•~*~**Y**~~*-~*·•·R~~~c••~~F~~~~~-*~-~~~~**•~•*«***•~•►*~ ·~ 
* You aqree with respect t9 any disrute ~rising out of your purchase from US Foods-cl 
~ serve in any representative capac1tv, or to participate as a ~e~ber of a class, ~c 
* US Foods sole option, to submit to bind1n~, individual arbitration of dll claims; CL V 
* gover~ed by the Federal Arbitration Act, ~ U S.C s 1 and conducted in a:cordance w~t' 
• Arbitration Rules I Procedures; aLd {iv) each party shall pay half the costE of ar·o1t 
N ~ttorneu~• fees and casts. 

PP.ODLl('.T 1DT AL i 1/(l. 3-';' 

,/ 
' 

~·•: '!d~~'''.''.\:C ' • , .. ;<. ,, 

l'..,!St . l - ,_·,.< al!· .. c.. f;~, ~-~ .. ,:r~- ~ 
;Jch .1 ~t:~n sh~l1 Ge ◄ 
i -~ ,. -f-> p·1 2;1=-":Si•;e :. 

t. - e ~•"' r .a \. e 1 y ;:., ,. , 1. ·t. $ o ,i r * 
1 ~ 

M Fuel Su~charge: For information about the fue surcharg~, go to: 
~ https://www.usfoads.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/S andardGr1dEIAAreaLowerAtlant1c.ntml 
~~**~*~*****~*~******************~*~*~********* *****~**~****~***********~~¥*****~-~~K~~r~f 

... -~--, iev· •{l;\ • ~~; •; •,,~ t ,; • •; 

l( ;:~ ~ ~ 

000 -----·-•-------------- - --·----·•--·-- .. -- ·-· ,.,. _______ ............. ---•·---~----· •. -..- ............ . 
J:1{0-J}l/0-= 90,]q 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NQ NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORD~R 
N~Bffi 

-~3ALES ::-;.~~.ES 
LOC REP. 
3055 0832 912211 so 2s8-=:-' 1 n: 04/18/25 11221140 

D • T l 

~ 1 
... ~ 1so-·v 1 LL AGE coMM oEv r,i"sTR -

To. ! 3989 EAGLE LANDING PV..WY 

Att: 

ORANGE PARV-
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

F'L 

Raut~:5322 / 8 
Ship ,·----·------· -- ·---·· 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
,32065 
iri~~T2~106600 
L,. ___________ --

QR DEF,· ~,HJr.ifBER 
9:.:!lT,!. t 1-:-;; 
• '··'"·'" F C.(•ri SJ }J";!.: 

To: 
~ :-1 

t l ,.,,,. BOX 1.'7'8421 

I 

t 
~.TU',,NT ,; 
30384-8421 
::at:. 7 :, 3 1 3.;:.,4 

D .. ~\TE 
ORDERED 
C1 4/17/25 

2:':761:.. 
-··-••·••1 

I 
I 
I .. ~;~ 
1 
' i 
.~ 

:n 1 pFPm 
·,.. t·Trms: 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShtpO: 04/18'25 Page 02 of 02 
.S'pcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE 'f- !NAL F-:ECEIP'l FOR IN',/ CH1\r·iG:: 

~trrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Cty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Df'scr ipton 
[1~5 tr-: 

F'cid Size Lain,·l 

-------- ----·-•---------
C 
LJ 

l..l1?i ~ht. Pr:icir,g 
Unit 

Unit 
Pri,::e 

E~teT,deci 
Pr i,:·e 

*******i***~***************~***~***5*******•**********~*********~****~*********~~~i~~-*~~~~l~~•»~~~-~•~:~-~~~l**~~~=t••j~~~~ 
* Cr~dit Card Surcharge Disclosure: Pleas~ note that, where applicable, a surcharge will bP i?pli~d to piy~~nts ~Bd~ by * 
* credit card The surchdrge is not greater than our cost of acceptance. The ~urcharge doe~ not 4pply to other payroent * 
* forms, such as ACH. If applic~ble, the surcharge will be added to your total at the time of pay~Pnt. I~ ~ou hav~ an ~ 
~ agre~ment with US Foods th~t expressly addre5ses the fuel surcharge or the credit tar~ su~c~arge, ple~s~ refer to that ~ 
• agTee~ent. ~ 
********~******************~~******~************•**********************~********~*•**1•S•~i~ ~-~***l**i~••§•~~*M~~~-~*~~~-~ 
* Cert. # FL 227 SS ~ 
• Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ below 45F ambient air temp * 
~M****»***~********•****~~*K**~*~i*~*******W~***~**~*~IR*~***~~**~***~***~~~~~~~~*\~\l~~X~fkl~f~n~r~•~~Jt~ .. Ylt~~~r,~~i~~W~~~ 
* USDA National Organic Program Indic~tors. ~ 
* = 100~ Organic = Organic = Made with organic ingredient(s) ~ 
**********************•**********~*~********************************t****•**************~KMN,Y¥**~••••~•.:~· E*~R~~-M~~~--~~~fi * Tne µerishable agriculturdl comIDodities listed on this invoice are sold subject ta ~he stdtYtory tr~et authori:~0 ~/ ~ 
* section SCc) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act. 1930(7 U.S.C 4~9eCcJ1 Tn~ ~~Iler of these com~odit1~s ~ 
~ retains d trust claim over these commodities, dll inventories of food or other product~ ~erived fro~ t~&SE co~~adities, ~ * anC: any receivables or prc,ceeds from the sale of these com.rnoditie!:. until ful] pay11.erd .. 1~ received. ~ 
***••·••****•·~···•~*~•····~---~-*~~~---~*·~~~»~•*****~•~·-··~*l**•x•~-~-~*•~-~»M•~~l~M~~K~~1~x•~~--l~~~~~~~l~~*~M~~1~~,~~\~ 

----- ·------~-'"----------·--·- -



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 2889173 04/18/25 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

'3ALE3 £,ALES 
LOC. REF' 
3055 Gf·l]2 

~;\7 l: 
ORDf:RED 
c:.z:;, 1-; .12:} 

Route:5322 / 
Ship··---------

8 ORDER NUMBER. 297811 
l3 ill .--------------·--- --7 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR : 
To: 3989 EAGLE LAND ING P!-<-WY i 

Att. 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

f-.. i... 

I 
I 

i 
! 
i 

_J 

[TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
Ta: ! J989 El,GLE LAND I NG PKWY 

ORANGE P ARI-<. 
]2065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
I 
I 
l 

_____ ,., ... t 

R cm i t ,-·---
·1 'I"' t:' • ~ ·~ ~ • 0 (J C <; , • "· . 

To . 
I ? , BOV l~~4Pi . U. ·'- .. C .. -

1 "-,·L ' Nl" ' ! ,..., h h 
I 30384-·8421 

1 386 _ _763 _ 13~1 ____ _ 

--·-··----- --· ' 
) 
I 
! 

I /\ )\ __ , ,.~ 

·------------·-l 
_ili{!__F"rm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL'~'D 
rttrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Ins tr: 

C•4/ 18/;-~~, 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE 

P :ii;:,. c~, ,·1 .-; f"<2 
-·;h'AL r.,r~,~EIP;r°- ·o·•P •· 'N; 1 • r-.:',r:r.Jr:i.: .. ,~, , , - .., ... , .. . i ~ . .,. , 1.--,. • ........ .. 

~tTrms:. NET 21 DAYS 
~t.v Qty Sales Pr·oduct. 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Oe$Cl'ip'tc.n Pack Si:ze L;,;bf-1 C 
i) 

tJr:,j -gh t. Pr-ic. i T1Q 
Unit· 

Unit 
Pr i~:)? 

E:.d:-E-nde:j 
Pr i( e 

-------------------- -- ------·--· ----- --------- --------·-·---····----·------ ·- --··· 

~4331971 
REFR IGERATE0 
BASIL, FRESH HERB 8 OZ CROSS 1.IAL Y cs lBCtO $- 9.1.8 
READY TO EAT - Please Refe-r to Jeturn Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N; 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED t:•IECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPF'EI:,: HE!iS: SHIPPED 'J' if, 

TOTAL NET I.JGT 
TOTAL GROSS WGT 

~lH 
so 
55 

INVOICE SUMHAP.Y "'"-* 
PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: ·crfMS SHIPPED 1 

PRODUCT Wr 18 

(i(i • 1rv~ 
This amount is ..¾O estlroate at time of shipprnq prior to a00;•.: ... .;s ~,,/"' Ill• d. ~-!Ui.,Gr\-'· $ 9 18 

l"lt-**i-:•+::*;H':~HH,*ff :-.;~ *"'****lf':H•ll'*il'. *****It~ 1<i<-)(:***•;<;i1,* 1<;;,.***"=•: ;,:**lH,~H',!o,!(· ♦:~·****V·Jc'I{~ lf lHBHE ,<:)':~,'AH , ?, . • ,· .V :t >,H .. X ,.. _ _,., . :HD'. :,.:-:H:l'.•K+;f!,~' :n,:C,. ;, 
lt You ..-:igree with respect to .any di:.pute .arising out of your purchase from US Foods (. .. e •Ji·-1 n• i <;01.sr ;,,ght ~~ "" 
* serve in any repres&ntative capacity, or to participate aa a member of a class, n ~ it, ~1·· JGJ also ~gree. at H 
* US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual arbitration of all claims, {11i\,. ch arbit a ian shall j@ ~ 
-If governed by ·the Feder·al Arbi·tration Act, 9 U. S C. s. l .;nd conducted in accordance with • .lAl1'.3 " r: n >lv-··;:si-..f.,. " 
* Ar-bitl'ation r-:ules i P-rc,cedures; ar,d (iv) each party shall pa1.: half' the costs of ait-i-t:-at and sec.,, ,tP.1 1;1 p:i·• it.s m-n: "" 
~ attorneus' fee~ and costs. • 
• Fuel Su~charge: For information about the Fuel surcharge, go to· ~ 
* https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGr1dEIAAre&LowerAtlantic.html ~ 
l~*~****~************************K****~**********K******K******************~******~~X~-*~~'ft*~•-~*****•~~~~~\t~~~~,~~•~E ~r~ 

----------·---- ------· -- ____ ... ~ ... -_,.._ ------~--------•·- _._ ________ .. _____ ._. .... --.-- .. -- - • - •• 000 • -- . - · • ·- -· -- -

~-/3 L{J-= 1.1 </ 

·, 
l 

i 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

91221150 2889173 04/18/25 11221140 

Route: 5322 / 8 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

:-:.iAl_£:s Sl•.L.Ef~ 
LOC. REP 
3Ct55 c-~332 

!){.,_ TE 
GR[H:RE!:· 
C:.:i/1 /'/25 

[~9781 '?. 

Bill 

To: 

·-------
so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship---- ---------1,TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY I 

Rc;,mi t 1 

GR DEF i'.i'.IME~H. 

!)S F o ,J ,:J s , I P ,:: 
I : 

,;tt: 

ORANGE PARI-<. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

'i: 1 pF.-m 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
-r, t Trm-s 
'vtTrms NET 
Otv Qty 
rdert:>d Shipped 

21 DAYS 
S<1les Product 
Unit Humber-

C-::scriptcn 

1 r, j 
- l 

.ORANGE PARK FL 1' 

32065 

?-~-~-T ~~]-~-J~_J ~~◊- ____________ _J 

P.tJ. 9,JX lq.8~21 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 7 63 130~1 

! 
,--. .. 
'!-'C"'": l 

l 
·-· ___ l 

OF;ArJGE 'FL Sl, i pIJ: 04/1~/?~ ~~ae 02 o~ n~ 
6RiV~R-~UST LEAVE VINAL REC£[P~-~OR~INV°C~~NGl S,ac :.._~l 

Jr.str: 
F' .. Kk Size Ldb>2l C IJ~iGl>t ~, . 

L• 

Pr :i.c ing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr i:::t· 

Extende,:l 
Pri<:e 

- -----·-------- ·----·---- ----· --- --· ·------
****************W*****~****~*******~•~***•****~****~************************f*~*~K~~-~*~~ ► K~~~•·~~K***~~~~~**l**M*~*•~--~~~~ 
• Cred~t Card Surcharge Discl?sure: Pl@~se note that, where applicable, a surcharg@ will be •;plied ta ,~y~ents Qad@ by ~ 
Ii: crecllt c:ar·d. The surcharge 1s not greatel' than out' cost of acceptance. The surch.:r·gt• dot''=- ar,t. ,;.;,ply· t.:) otheJ· p~~•·merd "' 
N forms, such as ACH. If applic<1ble the surch<lrqe will be added to your total at the ti~e 0f µ3v~ent. If ~cu hd~~ JU ~ 
* agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fue: surcharge or the credit c~r-d FU~charge, p1u~se refer to that ► 
:t aareement ~ 
***i*************~**~*E*****~****•~~~***~-•~**•*********~****~**********~*~**~****~ ► *i~IKJ~EK~-,,N***K~,~~r*~~~*~~~~E~►R~~r~ 
• Cert. It Fl 227 SS ~ 
* Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chillad at/ below 4SF ambient air te~p * 
*i**~~«••~**~***'****~*****~****~~*~*~•~•••~•~•*~****~~~~**il•******'**IIM~~+W~~~-•~*~~~x~•?«i~iAM~~l~¼~JKA~!~~~ii~:i~~~~~~• 
~ USDA Ndtianal Organic Program Indic~tors. ~ * "' 100~~ Organic = Organic ::: i1ade with or·g,::sr,ic ingredient.(" 1 +e 
•*****•********************~******~~**!~**»•*»*»***********************»•~-~~**»~-~~-~K~~~A~X~~-~M*~*~~l~~~l~l!1~~il*~~~1~~~ 
* Thf.t pe·l'ishable ilQricu:tt,ural corom-::ir.iit:ie=- listed on this. invc•ice are sold suhject tc the !:-t.2·-t., . .1to,-f ·trL1!,.t, ,;;:thc,1·i:::2d !P/ l>' 
~ section 5(c) of the Perishable Agriculturdl Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e{c;:-. The ,eller of the-;e c:ommodif.ie;; -~ 
~ retains a trust claim 0v2r these commodities, all inventories of food or other product~ ~erived From t~eu~ commodi~ies. N 
'k -2nd any receivables or proceeds from the sale of these commodities until full pa~.•ment ts reuiived i': 
*~•*~************•*****************~~~**~*~•~*********•**~•********~***~**~~~***~K~t~~*~~~~,•~~~•K~~~~~~~i~~~~i~~~~x~~~~~n~•~ 

···-------------- -----~-- ---~- ·-··----·- .. -·-· 



(-,CCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

PURCHASE ORDER 
N~BB 

91221150 2889174 04/18/25 11221140 

13 
i 

11 l so VI LL.AGE COMM DE'~--D I-STR ·1 
To: i 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

! ORANGE PARK FL 
I 32065 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETTI l 
L____________ ·-·---··.l 

Route·5322 / e 
Ship -

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE 
Ta 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!h 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

-----------· --

Re1~i t I 

To: 

. .J1~,LES .:::~; __ F.:.r"3 
LOG. REP. 
3C55 :~832 

GR.DEF.. i\FJMBER 

~..::; V:J!)~S, ~-riC 

F' 0 BOX 1-=-,s.n;~ 1 

D~TE 
ORDERED 
04/17/25 

.:~\7874\.? 

r\ I• ·.,.~ 

1 
i 

ATL.ANTA 
30:38q-8421 
38\--.., 7 63 1 "][}1} ... ·-··--·---·--- .J 

:/, i ;,F'r,11: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD PORT 
·;--t'rrms: 

ORANGE FL -S,'1 i sD • 
Spc'i.al 
Ins f;r • 

Pack Size 

04/18(25 P~i~ 01 ~f 02 
DRIVER MUST LEA:}E FINAL RECEIPT t-0?. 1N\l CHANG; 

'1/t- Trms: NET 
~t.v Qty 
r,jered St: ipi;ied 

21 DAYS 
Sales Product 
Unit Number 

flesr:ripton Label C 
Ct 

!Jt:-l 41":t. f-'r·ic1n<;1 
t'n i ,~ 

Ur;1t 
;:,,.Ht 

E:.d.er,ded 
Pr1~e 

------- .. -----~--------- .. ------,----· ---· ·------.. - . -------

~ cs 
FROZEN 

2199239 SHRtMP, i6-20 WH PtD T/OF RAYS/2 LB MERMAWSFO Cf, SU. B2<)<} ,_ S>?,. 82 

TOTAL FROZEM 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H> 

PiECES ORDERED 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 1 HEMS SH!FPED t -;--,:• e:-_.,. ........ 

TOTAL NET lJGT. 
TOT AL GROSS WGT. 

••• INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10 00 PIECES ORDE~ED: 
11 00 

1. PIECES SHIPPEE>: 1 !7EH5' SH!r-·~--~:D l 

PRODUCT r_;:p· {,._ :i ~-.if. s~ 

* {;,{:~ 
·~ ')(; 

1) 
This omounl:, J.s «ii C?s-l:.1at"3te at -tlme oi· shippj_ng prior o :,,_, .:,· to-··, i".S !l't Je ~ln·,~ry: ·i .:;' 8.? 

~ 1ou ag~ee with respect t~ any dispute ~r1s1ng out 9f your purcha&e from US r ~ds ~ ~.1 ,,e S b v~ /uJ~ r,ght to ~ 
* serve in an~ reprt:sentative c:~pac1t•1'. or to l?artLc1pate as.a me'!lber of a cl-:;.;'?, rn -in :1wsu1t; < 1 vo~i aL;;o ogre<?, :it * 
• US Foods so~e option, to submit t0 b1nd1nQ, 1nd1v!dual arb1tr~t1on of all claims; •~ ~~~~ it a~:on shal! ~~ * 
* govern~d by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U S.C s.1 and conducted in accordance ~it a JA ., Ca. preh~nsiv~ ~ 
* Arbitration Rules I Procedures, and (iv> e~ch party shall p~y half the costs cf arbi r lDn l~ E.i~~Lelv pa~ its Gwn ~ 
• attorneys' fees and costs. * * Fuel Surcharge: Far informatio~ a~out the fuel s~rch~rg2, go to: . . . ~ * https: / /www. us foods. com/term!:./t=L1e. surct,arge/St.anoardGr1 dElAArealowerAt-1ar.t1c. r1tml ;; 
•w*~~********m****~******~••~•~~*~•<~*•~~••~•••~M*****~~•****•*~****~***M*X~***~J~~~x~~»~~tJA~•~~~·i•~~t~~=~~rM~~K~=j~~•~,~~ 

----·-- -·---- ------ - ·-·-.. -·•---- .. --.. -------- ----·------
000 

--J. f.f 0--/ J i.f O '7 :i'Kw ~ ~.l. 



ACCOU~T INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

91221150 2889174 04/18/25 11221140 

Route 5""322 / 8 

PURCHA5F ORDE~ 
NUMBER 

SP.,LE":::i 
LDC. 
30::.s 

f"IAL_.E~:i 
P.}.:P 
:·f:332 

ORDEP NUMBER 
B "ll --- ~h ry • ~ ::. ,·-so VILLAGE COMM-DE0V "nisrR-·1 ;;; 1 ~ [IRi,t·EAG.~E-LAr·JDING. GU-c~i.3 ·1 ,. C?f.':l - ! iJ.S r'r;,:pj '.,. u;~ 

To 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl,o:.i,JY To: 13989 EAGLE-. 1...ANDING PKWY [ To ! t:' ,· ~•,: ,,~c.i.-::i·: 

o~A~GE PARK FL joRA~GF PAR~ FL J I ·-~.-·· ... ~~x ' ...... , .. < • .:. 

3c065 32065 ! ~•~A~IA 
904 _29; s6oo I 3030~-~42, . 

!oEP1 ~ oo 1 386 :h ~ 
·- I , _____ ----•·-----•-··•·- I . _ .. _ . 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 
·-·-----·----------

DAiF 
ORDERED 
04117/25 

2°'78'i49 

C:/~ 

iipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
•trrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD 04/1812S P~r.e 02 oP 02 
Spc i.;1I DR IVER MlJST LEAVE FINAL FtECEIPY f.-,J,1 t;-.1:_1 CH~\i•.,::;c,;.: 

1tT~ms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty S~les Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 
,----·---

Des(:ripton 
Ins tr: 

f'.Kk Size tdb>?l C 
D 

Wei~Jt, ': Fr1,:ing 
:Jr, it 

!Jni•:; 
Pi 0 in:· 

f. ;~ t ~~(hj#J.,j 
~·r· 1 {:,~ 

***M**~*~****************K*******~*~~W*********•*****EW***••****************E****•~~~~~~~~-~l~i~~~~***M*~~~KIA~~MW~~-***~*i~ 
* Credit Card Surcharge Disclosure: Please note that, khere applicable, a surcharge ~ill b~ ipp· tad to µ~v~e~ts made by ~ 
* credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance The su~ch&rgP do~~ not ~pply to u:her pay•en~ ~ 
* farms, such 3S ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total at the time 0f p~v~en •. I~ ~ou have~" ~ 
* agree~ent ~ith US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the cr~d1t cerd s0rc!arge, please refer to t~~t M 
* agreement ~ 
*~**********~*********•****k*******~~~*~~&***~********•~****~•*********~*******•*•*•*~**~~~5~~***~~**i••~•e•~►*~~►r~~1~~*~r~ 
* Cert. ~ FL 227 SS ~ 
• Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ below 45F ambient air temp. ~ 
*Mf****'*******•~~*-~*~*l**~****~-*~--~•*M~--~~~, ••••• ,x~****••M*****••~~~*~t~~-~--,x~~-~~A~ll~~lft~ll•~~~~~~~N~~~¥~~l~«H~t~~ * USDA National Orq-,ni::: Progr~m Indic-,tors: ii 
* = 100% Organic = OrgaTiic = Made with organic ingredient(s) ~ 
~*******~~*****************~***•***~*~****~M**********~*~**********~*•**~****~M»~-i~~•,S~¥~~-~~*~~ ****»l~~~*2~-A~~~l~~»~,M~ 
* ThEc' l:'er·ish.:,~le a2T"icu1t1:11•al ~ommc;d~tier, listed on this ir,v.,:,ice ar~ s~l~ ~ui:,jl!r.:t to I.he !::-~o~•itt.r.,;-~.- tr-uE-t .,nt.hc,r·i;'.E·t! tty ~ 
• section S<c, of ~he Per1shabLe Agricultural C0mmod1t1es Act, 1930t7 U.b.~ 49~e(c)~ Th2 se:Ler of the~9 commo~1t1es ~ 
* .-etains. a trust c:leim over- ttsese commodities, all ir,veritcr-ies of food c-r othE-r pi·cductF.- d•,•r-:~v~d f:rc,rr, thc•i:,::, c:ommc,dit:-..es. 
• dnd ~nv receivables or proceed& from the sale of these commodities until full paymel1t is re~ei~ed. • 
****N**M***•*****X*R*******~***i*~•****•*Ml**K*~MK****~•*•*******•**lK*l•***~X***Ki~IK~N~l~~r~K~~*K~i~~ ~~-~~t~~~~~~~~~»~ 

-----·- .. --------·--- -·-·-- • ·------ ... -·-------- .. ----4--• -- ________ ...._.,, --



ACCOUNT INVO~CE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

91221150 2889171 04/18/25 11221140 

lh l l. r;:·--------
. SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

Ta. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

FL. 

'l 
[ 

I lDRANGE PAR!-'\. 
3206::-

Att: ~HRIS COLLETTI _____ J 

Ro•.! t e S 322 / 8 
!=!h l p r---·· ----- ·--- --·i 
- 1TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 1 

T ,::i . 13989 Ef\GL E LAND I NG PKWY i 
'ORANGE PARK FL ] 
32065 i 
904 291 5600 ! 
DEPT# OQ ; 
---------------- ~--__ .1 

R i;;r:: it ! 
i 

To. l 
i 
J 
; 

I 
l. 

SALES SAL.i:.S D/~TE 
LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0sJ2 c4,1;12s 

lJROER NUMBER: 2•7c;698 

:JS --~·1 --- ·-•-- ·-···· ------,---

Fc,uas.: 1·nc 

;:, . Ci t:C;:~: l 934;~ 1 i 
l 

~:TL.A!'iT A {:F: j 
3()384·--8421 I 
336 763 1304 ! 

...... _ ... ___ -·-------........ _._._ ....... --- ..... ·----- ~ 

'./1i aF'.-?"T!. 5425 S. l-JILL rAMSON ELvD PORT ORANGE 
·:---t'rrms • 

_, 
rt.. ... Sh i.~.G· 

S-pci.,al 
fr·.; tr 

04/18,~~ Pa,~ 01 o~ 02 
DRI'vER M1J2T LEAVE FlNAL r1ECEIPT ¥·or, HJ\J CHANC·: 

·,·,,•f;Tr1n~: NET 21 DAYS 
1ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
rdered Shipped Unit Nuffiber 

Pack Size Labt?l ' 
f} 

Weir;ht. Pr-icing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pri:~e 

Ext.er,ded 
Pr i.>:~ 

---------·····-·---- ... ---·-··----·----------

l ~87182 
REFF:IGiRATED 
C4NDY, BAR ASST OSPLY DMSTC Jo EA MARS 

,.,c, 
'--'" 43 7400 $ ~3. 7a 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N> 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED· 1 PIECES SHIPPED: i ITH!$ !:IHPPED. ! ;.~ ~ 7( 

TOTAL NET UGT· 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT· 

*~* INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
3.90 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
4 90 

r·ECES S-HIPF"EO ' l. HE;12 •-:,1-rn=--?rn: l 

' "'"'"" ., "" , 

~ 
on·~,·~r 1T:T'' ~ 42 74 

\ JUNT ~ .O~ 
.S Tr-·X 000 X 

;J-Wr--tJtfD ~ 1~3,7Y 
(},'.} 

Th1s .:1:ilOLtr,t J.s .:1n esi:.1mat.e .:t time o-f' shipp1r.Q prior tc:- ~'1/i. "'\\r,,?•t!~ '''-' 1: , r. , 11·.l':r- ·ii <::-' 7-4 
-~•-•*~*******~*~~~*****~~-*~--~~~M~¾····~~-~~•-M••··~·····~··~·-···••i•~--~·~•*r ~~~Ki .~.~~x•~~*••-~~1~~1•i~1 l.~~~1••*W¥J 
:' You ag-i:-ee 1,nt.h r-esper.t t9 ,Hi\; d1sput.C:.- ar·1sir,g oLd:. ~-,-: yc,Ln·· purchase fr·om US Fond (;,.; ,,, . .! arl'.',91'-:~ff~ J,.. ,,_;0-:-- ,, ~:• ~0. +: 
* ~~rve in any repr.sentative c~ea~1ty, or to part1;1pate as_a member 0~ ,_cl!5? ~~-~~1/ lt~SVlt. ~111 vou al~? qr~~. ·~ ~ 
* dS Foods sole opt1or,.- to subc;:1-... tc, bindi110, 1nd1v1dual a1'b1tr-at1nn of dJ.1 c.un~.s, 1:i.1::. 1 sv:·, ;;-:-·ultl'.,t:,;:,r; shcc,.!. "' 
* governed by the Federal Arbitratia~ Act, 9 U S.C s.1 and conducted in accordance ~J t~e !A"S Compreh•nsive ~ 
r. F11·b1t.ration Rules & f-•rocedor-es-; and (i•1) P.ach pa-rt\, "-.h;.,!l pay hc1lf the cos-ts 01~ ;,·r-t:;1.t-:-,d:,,.-·11, ;:1:-;t;" "'='!"«;·r.:l, l; ~• ,_, i:~.'.: c,:-.,, 
• attorneys' fees and costs. 
* Fuel Su~charge: For inforffiation about the fuel surchar9e, go to· * https.//www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsur-charge/StandardGr1dEIAAreaLowerAtlantic.html 
~~MM*~~-~********~•~•••************~l**•~~***~•~~****M~W~W*Wl~~**~*~*•*~*M~~•••*~~*(~J-~J 

- - -- ___ .. --------· ---·- ·-· ·- ---·- .... -- ·----·----··--.... -·-------··-•"·-•• 

~ ~ .k'.. :i: - ,f; ~ A ~ I ( 

.. 



f,C•:O\.iNT INVOICE 
NO NO 

012211-so 2889171 

~NVOICE 
DATE 

04/18/2S 

CUSTOMER 
NO 

11221140 

PURCHASE GRDER 
NUMBER 

:~r1LES ~-i,~! ... E:s 
L.OC P.':-:P 
30SS •:)832 

Route· 5322 / 8 C,RDE,.:: ,·!IJMBEP 

DATE 
ORDERED 
(;J~/ l 7/2t.; 

2966~3 
E 1 l l r- -... - - -1 

l so VILLAGE COMM DE'v' ors..,..R ! 
To. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ! 

Ship -·-1 REmi t ·-··---· • 
l TRN E,~GLE LANDING G,Lf CLB US Fo :ius, . I•·:-: 

To 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To I 
, : ~.o BOX 1~8421 

'ORANGE PARK FL I 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETT! ! Att 

. {,,1·; __ ,.'\i\t·r A 
I :s0·~:s4-·8421 
I •~- - -.• 1 3 ~ • f .i, ~l ,·-, ,- ,'> "~ i ;.,:..1... l. ., - ~- . - - .... ... -c 

{~A 
ORANGE PARK FL ! 
32065 i 
904 291 5600 , 
DEPT 8 00 J 

·---·------------- - ______ .............J 
~ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·rtTr-m~: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD. 04/18/2S P~ae 02 at 02 
Sp,: i.::zl DR IVER MIJST u~·A\rE FINAL F-'.ECE£PT f"QR INV CHANGf. 

'vtTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
dty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number -_____________ , 

Descr1pton 
Ins tr: 

Pack Size Label 
0 

\Jei,;h t Pr ici.n(; 
Ur,it. 

Unit. 
P1·i ( E-· 

Extend~d 
h·h:i? 

~*****~*****************~•*i*******•*********************~******************~******A~*~K~r Ft••i ►~R~Kl~1EM~-~~~iK~~~>~h*►~ ~ * Credit Card Surcharge Discl9sure. Piedse note that, where applicable, a surcharg~ will b~ d~pl:~d ta ?~v~en~s ~•de oy ~ 
* credit card. The ~urcharge 1s not areater than our cost of acceptance The surchargo doe~ QLJt apply ta other pay~~nt * * -forms, such as ACH. If applicable, -~:;h~ s•Jrcharge 1~ill be .added to your total <"!°t the x:ime c·• p~~.'!ner.t. !r' :·cu h:1, 1

: -~:i -ic 
* agr·eement with US Foods that e:xpress.l~· addresses the:- fuel SLJr-charge or the er-edit u,rd sur:::harge. pleil5'E': ref-er tc., U·,.,t * 
* agr·eement. ~ 
-~********************~*•**********~******************•***~**********•*****~****•K•~~r~~~~~~E~~•K•K-~K~--~w••t~~~~~*~=*~~~i-
* Cert. tt FL 227 SS ~ 
* Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ below 4SF ambient air te~p. • 
~~•**~~~***~**~*~*****~~-~-~*~***K*~*~**~**l**********~•****·~-*~******=*••····~~-~~-,~~~n~l~~~~~r~~~*~~~K~~1X~~~K~:,~~-~x~. 
~ USDA N~tiondl Org~nic Pro?.ram Indicators: ~ 
* = 100¾ Organic = urganic = Made with or-ganic ingredient(s) ~ 
***********~***************~*******~*******••~**~*****~*~*~**•*************~***»~**Xl~~~~*i~~X*~~~~~**~A~~-J~~~§◄ X~=*~~~~~-, * The per·ishable agr·icLtltural commodU:ies 1isted on t.tiis invoice are sold SL•b iect tc, the !':-t,:.dutor·v trus::. c<:rt.horl:.r:d '-''·' "' 
* section S(c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499~(c~~- Th~ ~~ller ~f thele comffiodities ◄ * ~etains a trust claim ove~ these commodities., all inventories of food or other pPoduct~ ~&rived f~om t~e~~ co~~oditi~s. ~ 
* and any receivables or proceeds From the sale of these commodities until full payment is r9~eived. * 
*****E*****•****~**********~~****•*R*~*•~---~•**•**~*************•*********~~***RXK~~~~~~~~~~~~2~~~x~~*~~~~~~N~f~~~~-r~~~~~~ 

···--------·· ------ .. ----------



 

 

Check 

685596 
685597 
685598 
685599 
685600 
685601 
685602 
685603 
685604 
685620 
685621 
685622 
685623 
685624 
685625 
685626 
685627 
685628 
685629 
685630 
685631 
685632 
685633 
685634 
685635 
685636 
685637 
685638 
685639 
685640 
685641 
685642 
685643 
685646 
685647 
685648 
685649 
685650 
685651 
685652 
685660 
685661 
685662 
685662 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Acccunt 

Check Register for Apr 1/25 thru Apr 30/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

AT&T 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GIJ>.ZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHl'.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHl'.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHl'.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BR...l\NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRl'.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRl'.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GIJ>.ZER S OF FL (l'.CH ONLY) 
BRE.1\KTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHl'.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHl'.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BR..l\NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
C!Ll\MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRl'.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
TROON GOLF LLC 
HUNTINGTON NATIONl'.L BANK 
HUNTINGTON NATIONl'.L BANK 
CLl'.Y ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERl'.TIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERl'.TIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING 
SOUTHER.~ GL..~ZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SHARP ENERGY 

Date 
Check 

Amount 

247.74 
631. 52 

2,619.22 
722.96 
810.00 

1,095.10 
522.00 
227.52 
262.50 

1,312.80 
737.31 
740.85 
699.05 
742.00 
262.50 

2,472.67 
539.90 
668.50 
369.00 
468.80 
142.56 

80.00 
1,383.41 

180.00 
657.35 
246.00 
683.30 

28.20 
2,496.56 

428.51 
560.10 
416.00 
506.80 

16,313.25 
455.72 

10,915.23 
215.49 
557.50 

1,279.79 
1,948.85 
2,176.60 
2,171.88 
6,122.44 

Note 

SHARP ENERGY 

Apr 9/25 
Apr 9/25 
Apr 7/25 
Apr 1/25 
Apr 9/25 
Apr 1/25 
Apr 1/25 
Apr 1/25 
Apr 4/25 
Apr lE/25 
Apr lE/25 
Apr 8/25 
Apr 8/25 
Apr 8/25 
Apr 10/25 
Apr 14/25 
Apr 23/25 
Apr 1.5/25 
Apr 1.5/25 
Apr 1.5/25 
Apr 1.5/25 
Apr 17/25 
Apr 21/25 
Apr 22/25 
Apr 22/25 
Apr 22/25 
Apr 22/25 
Apr 24/25 
Apr 28/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 1/25 
Apr 7/25 
Apr 7/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 29/25 
Apr 2/25 
Apr 3/25 
Apr 24/25 
Apr 24/25 -6,122.44 CancApr24 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 
59,995.04 

===== End of Report-----



 

 

- att.com 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-At-A-Glance 

Previous:8111 247.81 

Payment Rc,coivod 3--20 Thank Y01.1I 247,81CR 

Adju,1meni: 

8-1,i.nca 

Curr•nt Charge$ 

Amount to be Debited 

0.bi1il')g Senk Aceou:nt on 

Billing Summary 

Onlln•: .itt.comlrnyen 

P1ans and ServlcH 
1 800·321·2000 
PIN:2303 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620,8:90-0 

AT&T Long Distance S•rvfc• 
l 800 321·2000 

Tot.iJ CUrr•nt Charges 

00 

.OD 

247,74 

$247.74 

Apr l7, 2026 

?age 

230,23 

17.51 

247.74 

News You Can Us.u Summary 

• PREVENT OISCONNECr 
•FEESAIID SUACttAAOES 
• PAVMfN1 FEE UPDATE 

• CMAlER INfOAMATION 
• EXPRESS TICkHlNG 
• COST ASSfSSMENT CttAS 

See "News You Can Use' tor addilional inftlrmotion. 

~ ... 1 of2 EAGLE LANOIHU GOll 
3ffl£Afil.E lANOlNG PM.WY 
OflAM&f PARi flll.005·2611 

AccG11ntNuU1t 

Billi•g 0111 
904 291-6097 1'11 0567 
Apr I. 202S 

Web Site att.com 

Connect to value 
Powerful connections with savl119s that last nre 
Just the beginning. Check out our bf,st wireless 
plans and hyper-fast internet options today, 
call 800.399.5075. 

Plans and Services 

Pio•li•H ,n.d 0i1ceHli 
Item 

No. Oesulpbofl 
1. Discount for 8iS1ineH Local Calling for 

Bil Period Apr 1, 2025 EESHIICTf8. 

Molldlly Sllrwlce • Apr 1 tirvAprJD 
2, Bus Loni C~II Uall■iitod A 

611siness Line 
Thn:u,.wayCalll11g 
30 Code Speed Clll1ng 
Cal Forwarding 
Cow:Wailin.g 
Aepeat OiallnQ 
Cal Return 
Cati Blo<:16ng 
Calet•ID HIIP!f•N1,1mhet Delivery 
Anonymous Ca:tl Blociin9 

Co•pny fen aid S11rct1uges 
Item 
No O!!scription 

J. Cost Assl'S,mcrnr Ctiarge 
4. fcdcr1! Unlversal Se,...ice feq. 
S. Federal SobscribcrUla Ch11roc 

Total C.111pa1yf-,;1 ad S01cb•19ts 

&ove1•■■11-lft11 u• Tuu 

ltt:m 
/J.9,. 

6 
). 

8, 
9. 

Description 
Feder-al Excise Tax 

tu Commi.nle11~ons Ta.x 
•I C-om.mu1'nte1ion.! fa,c 
1t11.11Wca1ionsAcceS$ 

Atl Sll'chasgl! 
10 g11nc-y 911 Satviet 
~•r1■■a1 Fus u• r ... , 

Ouantity 
1 
1 

170.JtCfl 

3SD.ot 

U!J 
2,3S 

8.50 
tilS 

5,;o 
1.t.60 
13.211 

.08 

.40 
33JI 

o al Ptan1 and Services 230.23 



 

  

EAGLE IAMDIHS 60ll Pagt 2of2 )NS EABLE I.A..fllDl•G PKWY 
OllAlllf PAii< R.Jl'D&6..!k1 Au,, ....... , 904 291 ft)' 141 OSl1 

linflf O.• Af,r 1, 2025 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

laptrta■II•~• ________________ _ 

NOTICE Of P"ICE INCRfAS( 
El«m M1y 1t 20a. fl• 11t1nllty 
nCUJflDil cha,ge lor tho All fOf Ltlt 
U~railed P,11'1 .,.nioc,.He: from S12.00per 
llt1DS11•,erlne 'Thspln't ... rt!f 
llld Condll!Ofll Wlll rt~lltl 1ht SUit II yow 
have quu11ons ,eg{lrdi,-g lhtt ch11tqe, p/utt 
,. •• Servic, Rc?1'9Ml'ltill'lt llfll • ., • ._, 
IPH cin "" .._ Tha11111 'f'OO toe --r, AT•T 
long OiSUinN, 

c,,,, .. ,., IN 2!1•'"' 
hoe ol s,ooco C,riod I AH«Leulkll1-'llt1d tPll11Mootlt,,-., Ol'11~11 

C~pa;•rftnH• S.1cr.arp1 _____ --------~ l FtdtrllR&glllato,vN'e JS 
1 ftde<IIU. ...... S.-efff 2.59 Ttlll c,-,u, f■n H. Stnh~•I" Ue 

• Fl· s111etom11un:c:1IDI• T•• 
S.. R.• Loe el C.01n.nWnle.11110111 Tu 

fof,11 GtJHIHIHI f••••MTuet 

Total AT&T Long Dtit1nce Servk:e 

NRwS You Can USR 

••van °''"°""'er 

l,H 
1,lt.l 
UI 

17.51 

Thank you lorbeing • w1l11ed cviwome,, Plcott be aware 1hOtaU chug es riw,e be p1!d Helt monlh 10 kteP yCI# accoun1cu1r1t111nd p,ev1ntco11,11on 1'1M°Nt W• .,.~q.wtdtofflOl"aYoUfaalct,IMldl111es-.st .. JullillCW110110,rwtllC tnltnu1n111111 of loc.•I Nr"tlct THlSl CHAll5H AIII: WEADY INCLUDED IN ntE • 

fffS ANO SUflCHARGES 
AT&T colltcts mond'ltv ftes 1.nd llll'thargtt to tae1, 11cove, Ill rtct'IN'td ccn~ togo .. aeatp,oer••s•M IOrcCOffl consATar pr,,s11111,;u lf'ldl req;t,t.11cdl payme1111 le'Yied ty tod1111\ rmc. 1.nd tool govtmmtt1tt. Thtn ltes trld ,un:l•Dtgcs incl00e4 on your Dill are ptriodic&l'f 1dj111ttd to 1lig11 will'l lhe rat.es dt•rlllliMd by1h19owr11Nnltg1.11cy•ac.isra1,ortfllt for fie..-. Of teiMrtl """' or tu. ... su)itet I> ct.a:igt 11 lflY klN Wllltout nollCI to J'Oll lfltfeSS required by law Fo, riore inlo.rmalion, pltttt contact11tAT&T Str\llce Repr1sen1111w a1th1 phone number ,s:11-c1 on the: rro,uorvow bill, 

EXPlll'SS TICJ(fllNG 
Need 101cllecf111iC 1n AT&T f1'p1lr? ttud nehtto our f•1>1css Tidoono website htt,Ps://1nce.11/upr1u-lic.keW1g 10 creatt tnd ma11a9t yow lick.It. 
PAYMENI Ftf UPOAlf 
8ogm11ino In 2025,f 2-JS procetslng 1ee will hf addtd when u1lno a credttc1rd ID make one irrie p1y11tents, II yeu ,retct 1a a'IQfd ,,y1n11he 1.rtdll earo 
"OCe'SJllltl "•· '°" c .. use ont a, ne ~ pl'(Nelt lrlt1lod1; OeN Card-, ACH Tr1n1tel'$,8tCCfonc Fan•1 tf1nsfen{EfTI,Check&.ffyo11 p1oleru•g I c:redil ee,d, no ic11on la req!H',o We win procoa p1ymen11& u.su1t bu1 wil'l lht added 2·3' p«!Ct""'G ltt 

COST ASSESSMEHl CHIIG 
AT&T choroesyo11 ""' monll~ PH lirio amcx,rn CG rtc~«ruoogoflg eo1t1 lncurr1t1 tor oro,eny 11ies 111d IUPporMQ ilt adlliftttl'11JOl'I ol IOclt .,...., 
,ort,I ...... I pe,ffifllffd P'otr•• •at et1IMts CUSIO!Mrl l'D rt'ltin tu~i, aelephon, numbc., wltet'l clurngWIQ tlfflllC• p10Vlders. Thia ,ct it nol 11u or cllarge'ffitt lhe 9owmr11en1 requires Al& T ID c0Hec1 lfom in c1111omtrs. 

' ' . hllh200DOOOOOD000000000209SO S2b~bbOOStOOh hthtlb09tb2h0b OObE 

,,,1111,1,11,1,1,,11,,1,,1111,111111,1,,1hl'l-l'1•h1hllll1011• 
9LOS·'6109 11 wt3Y1S lOYY.l 

9LOS ><08 0d 
.LIU• 

l)!Jt WZl 1i JWI inN'l1IO 
liM"M r1111om ntl¥3 W 

1'109 DNION'W131!JV3 
£9S0 LM L609·L6Zt06 siia •• ,., .. ,(I ~rt 

SZOZ 'LL Jd'lf uo S--l!Cl90 1M1 KIM 



 

' ~ler8Mrao.!CO'tmrrv 

llll!llllllln111~1111m111m111111111111111111111~1 LANDWG GOLF CLUB ~BREAhlHRU IIANAGBRS 11 LLC 
,GLE LANDING PKWY [ ~o;J;1 l~:~oWj ~~;2; ) eage 1 of 1 lE PARK FL 32065 

s • ~.t.Z.1;;; :. 
60!1 ~bdil,o A,tnue FCD# ft-P,215:0 -191-56()0 Tampa. n..uon JIW.f'# l'l,,,l•Zl~-46 
Pboot:/813\67U16I ST~TS:Mn;\!>0011.S /I.II~• for mu,,.. '""•'••Irr writing within 10 d•~ of do/1-.ry. , 

" INVOICE " 

ACH 

I SP~AL U$8T1!UCTtOCai I V~" \.I.IWCK • I »> WK M·r• ~.(~ TIUIJIIS 

; VOJ..I T Cl\. / 1-UVl • 0 l"IVI. I I 0702 0~/21125 EFT NET 10 dayo 

..C.Stc ..,,. - U!&CPU-ll(I!( = ·~· - Dl:tCOUNT -·- l'tc'TDO'nt..C IOtfCNDCP A"°""'" 

1 lL Pilll!S'l' C.U.L LAVE:l<II£R SYROP PE:T lL 12 63 .00 4.20 ;s &o 4.90 58.80 

1 IL YBt:~1' CALL L~l~N SUUK !<'.\I IL 12 63.00 7.20 55.30 4.65 55.80 

J 35SML llrnH NOOR CFT!, Bl!ACH ?K CFIN 2/UPK 35,ML 24 '12.00 31. 20 40.30 1.:0 122.40 

: l SOMJ.. $HF.eP DOG WE$KY PtllT 3U'l'l'2R l2/10FJ( SJML 120 73 .20 9.00 64 .20 0. 53 64.20 

J 7$0HL $Tm.RING!: MAAG M!KEn; Ci\L UA EB 7S0Ml. 6 31. 'j() n.;o s.:s 31.SO 

I ; 750ML STIIUUIDS MIJ\G MIXER 11A ;e •1,0NL 6 31.50 6.48 lo.0% 4 .:7 50.04 

1 lL i,'OJDF·JRD RSY Bf.SN 6B LL 6 263.28 27 .00 236.28 H.18 236.28 

Deli very Charge ) - ~ q• ..If iii ./4.,. 12.50 

i 7!0ML B~T.>NS BR8N SN3L BBL 6a 750?-ni .,; 

He.
ODO ' 0Jt of Stock - lffN'll/' _, ~~/) - Ill, r,,o 

I J~Olll. £1,GLE RARE llRBN HYR 6B 750!1L ,. t- I ~l't.~· • 0,.1tofStock 

~~ µ~/Jlf'I/ --,- , ~'f?- c.-

000 

-~ ,,,----l / 
rt risinl zritionaJ costs and mantafa the "-~httt ltwl of 

Custome, SianatureL. 
r ·f'--,?. ·- --

880· IIT'lf):ement mine, Hilt caae a,,ct d I•-· fee 
,,_, "£,.;'#A'~ ~ ;:-9 l),,t.. 

,.,.,,-- ... I l/ To;nk you tor yoJr order. We appteelae your t..lalnus. 9.922 
Bet"' ~ tle t• le" lletuml I Acces, PAY NOW. Breakthru's LLcnM I I s&l .. rut I CJICO'lllt I 

1( 240 I onHno payrt.cnl port•I to 2•l0Ul4 ilCG I 999999 I 15).96 I 6L52 manage Invoice payment,. 

"k _.,,,,~o;o-took.oo~ai,n,.,.,.tc•vA @~Iii 
STATE Se-VERAOB.AW,RECUIREAJLL PAYMEUTI:W TlilS IN\'01C£ OK OA BEFOREOJE D\Tc SHOWN,Pit.YM~ 

.• MAte:AFTe11oue: DATE. fllf.l'UJl:NfCfAYNeNT1ANC-PASTDUelNVOk:-t8 ... lt..L ~e-SULTIN L0S.TDl$COUNT$AN 

r@t,ru,kth"ube11FL 
Vlal! now.bn:akttlrubev.com 'm,,r 'THE GROSSTOTAL WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOO ALL COSTSOF COWCTION, IN lHE EVENT 
to r•gI•tcw your aecount today! - l;sun ,s ~,uo TO AECOV!;:MN tJ.NP.AJO 9AUNCE:.CUS1'0Ml:RS AESOON9i8L£r=OR ALL COST!i.. !NTGA.CCl AM 

111m wwv.in11lgr1rn.comlbn11k1N\JbevfL 
• • REASOHA.BLi\TTCllNE.(9'EES. 

, 
MN to M •ca.i:uiect " Pleate Rem,t TO! P.O. BOX 837. BALTIMORE. "10 21203 

111 DII Ill I llllllllll llllllf.1111111111111 
J 

c,,,---.1tl ntYOl:CD ii I ::,,ua i,;,._9s ' O\l&«'IQhl P,~:ym .. n1• Q$1'11 Prf>mi"" PRtkwAy, MirA~r. Fl 
:13025 

t002676l I 120854225 I 4/2112025 J ..... , ,.., N, Sutemen1 w1U ba Sli\L OCOO 0000 0 0 0 82 H 34 2 (,O 
_...,.,......,,.,.. ..... ,._ o:i .. ..- ,,....tel.ive.r,,~ ........... _ .. ~ ............... ..,. ... •a;nuaJ ncu::Wlll'TIINrTV AIDI nvc-R MJ'J'.IWN• 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
44400LO iAMPA Hl011WAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69i 

g ~ij~~~~l~Nfi?lfs ~~WAY ~ 
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 1 

~~· 

~W~J,1<·i~ifa°<>l·I'!. ~Jw~ lt~a'1 ••• 
,o\1,/11,i:iit, ,Gi, •~J:1M11 

>M.!I,~~~ 

:~nrro ; 
0 

\111111U111~ H V LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER I S>LfS PERSC>< IC)~!t/lllSJmL~t 

20 • 01431 l!JI> IP.o.,, 

"' 1~1~1 "" llf&Cfll•TOIII ..., -.toe. 

l.OL ARISTOCRAT VOOKA 80 1 
1.0L CASANIGOS TEQ\JILA REP0SAOO 80 8 
750Ml DON .JUI TO TFO 81.AIICO 80 I 

355ML LONG ORIN< CKTL CRANBERRY 10 CAN6 

240ML OWENS MIXERS CL LEMONADE CAN 6/4PI 
240ML OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION Ol4P WRAI 1 

240ML CMENS HIX'.RS TRANSFUSION Ol4P WRA 1 

750HL ROONEY STRONG CAB SAIJV SOI01A 21 l: 
LOL TITOS HANDMADE VOOKA 60 1 
50!1L UTOS HAN0HAOE VOOM 60 5/12PK SL' 

750HL WOOOEIRIOO: PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC1 l 
32 Z 21NG ZANG BLOODY IIARY MIX PET 1 

Thank You For Your Business 

I I 

11111n 11111111111111111110 1110 11111n 

1111111 IIIIUll ll!lml 1101 llll 1111111 

I llfillll 1111111~111111 

I ~~11lllmfll\1111rni m11 

'""""' "'"''" 
~-CC>JIH --~-

3924596 

00510 

530 i-,~1 1 

I llffil 1111111111 m 11m 1111rn111111111111 IIK 11[111 
DUPLICATE 

FIJe2H C.O.D. FIIITECH p~ 

-~~ 
_,,, ~, 

5905 
44612 

9718351:; 

95699: 

618381 

653881 

&;3881 

637531 

46591 

111:rll'I\.. ..... 
7.001 

57.90 

12.00, 

23.001• 
18.76 

~.251 
4.00 

, ... ..., 
"'" COE 

137.04 0 
409. 50 00 
277.02 00 

54.00 00 

30.00 00 
30.00 00 

30.00 00 

252.00 00 
340.56 00 
117.80 00 
87.00 00 

72 00 00 

~ 
I 

,J 

'? 
.,(~ 

""' t;fT -OJIJt nutt'III~ 

53.04 84.00 
62.10 347 .40 
42.54 468.96 

6.0 48 00 
1.44 85.68 
1.44 199.92 

144.00 v-t 
276.00 

375.20 
51.00 ~ 

48. 00. 

Nia !9.1~-~0f!CelfO).U J l'Allc tnAl.f/lJ~ lOT•lf\v1NeGAt.l.OllS CU~FI PAGE c:noss: rcr4l. lOTAt. Cl&COUWf 

l!_ 27 
UOfl OAU¢nS 

ER~ONS_ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
LOADED s-~:= .. ":'..'.",:::--;:r:;:::-...=::-:::.,~ 

··$·r.u~,;;;t;;\•~z;:;•,..tr,..; 
~~·=~-~~.;::i: .. ~,&n,, 

CRJVER INll'OtCE1!_Q, cusmr.tF:!'_~ 

27 19 I ~:t..:.':=:r .. :::::=~-~-.-- 1 ..,.,'-~"" 
."'.:..Tc"c'-----"'::c=•c=::.:••c'a ___ "~•~r-::;,.....,"':~;:,:·-lf..~~-=:• .. '"''"" -.... -i...,....,,.._, __ 

l 
NI.T AMOJ!~T t#!§i.~~'t'~~~F'" --••. 

a~~:=.. ... .;::-- 4101,202_s_ 



 

SOUTHERN GlAZER•s OF Fl 
4440 OLD TAMP.A HKiHWAY 
LAKELAND, FlORIOA 
.:3811 

~EMIT TO• 

•• i\;O\JTHEJlN GL .. Zl!R'S 0~ •• 
P.O.OOX 941921 

s EAGLE LANDJHG GO~ CLUE
o 3989 EAGLE LANDI PARKWAY 
L ORAHGE PARJ< FL 3 065 

•• I J b~, " atsn UMING mn trun· 
ATLA-NtA~ GA '1039A.7,9l1 

1-$~•l7S-9So$ 

~ - -- - - -- - -
H OAANv7 L.."~'-'- U"\l,u1nu rM,.,WRf 
1 GE ARK Fl 32065 p 

I IHlll lllll llll lltil llli 611 m11 1m 1111 11111111 Ill lllll lNI 1111 '"""' N.IW8811 3924596 

1111~ um 111m11n ml HII IWI 11~~11 I mlll W1tiru 11m U~III 
-cu,,,, ... 

855]0 ....... 

1111mm111nrn1m~1~111~1mmr11m11111111 
"""' 530 J""'J l 

;~ ft 
v ~111t1U'>t.""'J H 

T OUPLTC.ATE 
0 

C 9 g C.0.0. FINTECH LAKELAND•NIGHT BILL 
PArf~ 

~ LICENSE NUMBl;R 

20-0]43• 
,oc 

FIN E H 

c...us I $ti.Ii ... --· '"°' w«>e. I e-i.oc.. -""" 1 l.OL ABSOLUT VOO VANILIA 76 J 1, 
1 750HL ABSOLUT VOO 111&.TERMELON 76 
1 l.OL ABSOLUT VOD WILD BERRI 76 
l l.75L A3SOLUT VODKA 80 
1 1. OL BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WIHTE 80 

1. OL BULLE IT 95 RYE 90 
lJ 750HL DEKUYPER BLACKBERRY BRAtlDY 60 

l.OL DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 31 
l l.OL GREY GOOSE VODKA 80 
2 750HL HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
I 1. OL MAKERS HARK BOURBON 90 1 
l l.OL MALIBU RUH COCONUT 42 1 
2 750ML PINNACLE VOD CHERRY 60 I 
l 750HL PJNNACLE VOD PEACH 60 I 

Thank You For Your Business 

•·= ~,n...._ 0111~-or~ 

Zl 

lfiEGAt.lQNS 

OUOAOAU.l»lj;_ 

54623 
98822 
58427 

1019a 1314 

2143 
20S1 

2165: 
2026: 

t:USTOMUI 

2872 
44364' 

95628 

PAtE 

l'lt'tell.-
rn« 

33.66 
24.33 
33.66 
47.11 
20.12 
37.70 
11.10 

12.12 
41.95 
43.10 
39.43 

23.78 
12.60 
12.60 

GFIOSS TOTAL 

"'" ""' 33.66 
24.33 
33.66 
47.11 

20.12 
37. 70 
12.25 

14.23 
41.9S 
43.10 
42.73 

23.78 
17.85 

17.85 

-v'"' 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

904•291·5600 4/07/2025 
'" I \llirr 

C0C ()o.$C0Ufril1 

00! 
00! 
00 
00 
08 
00 
00: 

00. 

00. 

1.151 
2.11 

3.301 

5.2s

1

1 

5.25 

MET AM!lln.,.-

33.66 
24.33 
33.66 

47.11 
20.12 
37.70 
11.10 

12.12 
41.95 
86.20 
J9.4J 

23.78 
25.20 
12.60 

'f01'.AI.Ol!IOO..,.,.,-

CARTON - ...... .._ ____________ .., I w. ... ...,, ... ~ "''-'- I CU$T0ME.R NO, I Nl!l' AMOUI\T ... 
---it .. ,._... __ .,.,..,._,_,,,.. ~ 

.. -=.:;.";u,,~-~=~=-...:::-=~-"=-1---""-'="-'""'--t---'==c.;;:a;_"'"---t--""-'-'""="'-'--I- · .. ; -~=::,!:~~~~~"" 
;-;:;;-;;:--''-'----;:~;::;-;;;;t----E-:!::":~~-~-:=r..:.:::::.:::,:--.:.:--: ... 

:-C£;i,..;~;- .... -... _ 
~~"!_\.-4'~Z;:#=:.-,_ I ..t '07 /202S 'Ul VP _,,,- .. ,-.,., ..... .,. ___ ..,. 

• °I"-=~-::,;..~--==:.:..-... - .. 
··-



 

ACH 
)OUlHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
a4400LO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
.AKEtANO, FLORlDA 

-~~~ • ·-··<" 
solttEf..a~~ JUt 

t>;O,.~~. .llli?'!i~ I llllll lml 11111m11111111111m 111 IUI 111m111m111m 1111 ·-., ... 3924595 13811 A,iil~~i· ·$JljQ~~1kl 
691 

• £AG~E ijNOING 82~F CJrY~ ~ ~NG~ ~~~~ 3~0~5 WAY 
• H 

~ll~--55 
m~- • ' •-••rn ••••• ••-•~ • ., . ..,,.,' •• •••-

AAY 

I 1111~ m 11m 111ft illl 1~11 ~I IH 1111 111111 11m 1111 11m 1111 g11 
~. ·-· 85510 

"'- I s30 l'""I 1 
) I 

p I lfi~ f ffll 1m 111 I~ nm 111111110111111111 ~111 IW 1111 

~ tt)lll)IID H - .. --••• ,.,~,., u•LL '"'''-'-" •• 

LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PEffSON l~'V~~$":tftUl.,:mt~~i. FHONE NUMOEFI INVOICE DATE 

/2oF~f\ 
I~ 

<:u-01431 166 r.o.,, 9uq•291·5600 q/07/2025 

l.(C C,ASEI 111\$ !l'lt Qt&C~ION l>,l,tl( W-\X. tlt.OC ~:::- k~L :~f g;_ ,,;~l lwfl" """001ff 

l 750HL PlllflACLE VOil PINEAPPLE 60 1 96936 ~~. 12.60 17.85 00: 5.25 12.6U 

1 750HL P!NflACLE VOO RASPBERRY 60 1: 9624-0 ' :,, 12.6 17.85 00 5.25 12.60 

J LOL SKYY VOO INF CHERRY 70 l 99250, . 16.90 22.15 00 5.25 16.90 

I 

1' _ • <.... i-- tf I '7 2,f 
1111 "ti:_:,,;.v 

·:$ 

?r , 1' 
/ <-1 /; ooo : : • 1"5tt,o _. ;'3 -3. l fO erftfi?~ In '. ll:: 000 :..-:~: L'?J£-1'f - ) °t$.i (J i))tNG' 

J .··• :.~· •. 0~ Z-1 \ 7:J'tf,, - '2..o<to. {;Z L1~aa. 
, •• • Ii'· 'k\'l\ 

•~?~I\\J 
' ,, ' Thank You For Your Business 

1 

I I I TOT~L J BTLJ, I 2os no ·orAL orsrb NT: I J 7,266.1 
..,,TTlf

44 
c•L 

10
..-..._ ,~ ttn~•o~" '1'0'114. WINI GAL.LONS 1 • • 'J cusro,«11 l'AGE GAoss TOTAL TOTA1.01sc01».ir h,Y THIS AMOUNT 

27 3 19 :;o;::,••: on,, EAGI~ LANDING GQI ~ CLIIR 3 3 J?A,46 707.24 ~~~Ffifl'~~: I 
C

••roN DRIVER LO OED ...:;:;.·--·~---- .. ,._ .. ~ C TO MfT ··- NT ·--- .. -=-·--- ·-• A_ ~--:""'"'~.!~~·!'.:'.:.:=.~":"'-~":, lliV01C NC:, CUS Ml:.14 NU. n ,-..U ~,=;:,:,,::;:-_';""~',;:.::-,:::':"..:- Uf DATE 

.. ~!:,l'. ... ~J=~~~·~-- ""'==--=:.,.,_ ...... -~..=:::::; 
.,., =.:!~:E:=£~.;:;tco J9?A596 85510 2 ,:.19.22 S.=?~?.!=:::-:L,=-=-,'.:!r-":.tT 4/07/2025 

• UP CHECK ev • ~--::-~.;;::.-:::::.,~ =--~ .. =:- PCl.NIJIYnc«f"l:ll'O(I.NM$~0,,li!CJIIJM;ES\O\lt. ... ,,uowro t!M.n'&~ON<OHO~t,O •n ONY- .. ,..._..,. .... __ ,_.__.,_ X X 

\'fin' 



 

- l'le,,,.e,,,,~ °"""" 
AeREAKrunii A \lt:tt~~r,, 

ACH 

lllllillllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllilill 
r me1'0IICl:R • 11NV01cs o.wq tw01a , :\ 

F.AGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
CGMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 EAOLELANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 3206~ 
PR: 90-1-291 ,$600 11631 M,,li_,• -lVfflut TTDN IL·P-l!Sl.fl l ,00026167- I 4/01/2025 I l20751BO J Page 1 of 1 

Tampa 1'L 33619 IMPf fL-1-214<6 
Pho•r:(813) 67~1111 STATEil(L039Ml17S All rc,,qu•tt for rot um, mu•t bctln wrltl1tg w/(IIM 10 day, of dellwNy. 

" INVOICE " 
RODT,:hnoP, ancux. tN9TIWCTl"ORS I S'URCKASE OltD!:R • ... ""' .,..,, CJltEDIT TDJI& 

23291 261 DELl.VER 7 AM· 6 l'M. I 
f1UI t I fCAIE I ,en. SIZ! DtSCAWTIO!f 

3671542 I l 11 FINEST CALL STRWB PUR8E NA lL 

9220188 

H53602 

'!753,03 

'l423436 

!610051 

221'4 

9004676 

90046~1 

92362~4 
\ 

9031213 

9031417 

To oflHt 
torvlct. 

ZOR 

l 

2 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l 

SOt<L PIR!!3/\LL CINN Wl!SKY P8T 12/lOPK SOML 

355ML IIIGH NOON CKTL BEACH ?K CAN 2/12PK 355KL 

355MLI HIGH WXlN CKTL DAY PK CAN J/8PK )55M1.. 

)SSMLI HIGH !IOON CKTL PSACH CAN 6/4PK 355ML 

355ML HIGH NOON CKTL TROPIC!\L C/\li 3/SPl 35SML 

S0l<L I JACK DANIELS DLK PET 12/l0FK 50ML 

11 I MON'lt:ZUMA TRIPL~ SEC lL 

11 I MR OOSTON SCHNP, PEACH lL 

750ML STIRRINGS MARG MIXER 5 Cl\L ll1\ ·68 7501-U. 

Delivery Charge 

7 50MJ,l 6!,l\1'1:ONS SRBN SOOL BBL 6B 150ML 
Out of Stock 

750ML SAGI,£ RA!U: SRBN 10YR 68 750ML 
n .. , .... rc:.-, ... , .. 1, 

rlt:rng op.,.110,,a1· eo.l• .. c:lfflai11'\t911n \ii• h1gt,•1 
~_FL ~II lmplernen1 m1nor apllt case 111d deli',ery 

l-9f of , .. 
liQ 

23,016 ,._ 
12 

.,.. 
BID I 

'll'!fo._tall llillllmtv hft hhr!r.a kens PAY NOW. Brelk".hru'• 
onlin• payme•t portal to 

manage 1nvol~ payments. 426 

[I F.c■book www.ta~ok.oomibrc•U\nbcvfL 

a Twtuere bA!'lkltlfUbevt"L • Vl•lt now.brukthrubtv.com 
to regiltor ~r account today! . • 

1!J lnat19ram wwwJN1U9ram.cOff'llbtee)dh~fl. 

UPC 

i' 

0792 04114/25 . ..,. -12 54 .01) 

1,0 1p .2•) 

24 2.0) 

~ 2/il ~O) 

1/,1 [ll ,,: 
h\to, 
10 

250.80 

- '\ 45.00 

12 54 .00 

EFT NET IO days 

""""""' N!!TCAk: HETBOml: urt:NIJEDAMOUNT 

6.00 4S.OO 4 .co 48.00 

73.20 0. El 7L20 

n.20 I 40.80 1.i0 81. 60 

32.40 39.60 l.65 39.60 

U.40 39.60 l.tS 79.20 

)2.40 39. 60 1.65 39.60; 

!4.oo I 22,.eo 1." 226.80 

5.04 3.33 

3.00 

• 31.50 

4.25 y 
-!;r-l~t()-~19.-5i ~s.\s~f 
f:k>. t ~ f.?- 43-lt ~ 1\ 

000 Q __ ,.,.,lk-- 1(/1((1-,;;,-

39.96 

51.00 

31.50, 

12.50 

Customer Slgnatu're:· ..J ~/..P , _"f',,,. ,J p,., ri<c, . fr;;, l:>•K. 
, i' ..... _.j 

l_L_ Thank )OU for your order. We epp,reciale your bu•lneH. 

drana._L ..., itt.1•■ ••,,_l_ n:latoMl!lt ....... 1 ~ .. , flu.a 
;, 

2001434 llCG 999999 248.04 722.% 

STATE Sl!VER.AGS.AWS-AEQUIRE RJLL PA'tMENlOf THIS IIIVOICE OH OR SEFOREOOE OATESHOWN.PAYUE,m 
MAOEAFTER DUE DATE. RETURNElPAYMENTSA.NO PAST t\lE INVOCES W'll.L R£5U..T1N 1.0$1' OISCOUNTU,NI 
THE" GROSSTOTAl WILL 8E DUE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSISLEFORALL COSTSOF COLLECTION. IN iHE EVElfTi 
surr IS FILED ro RECOVERl.N UNPAID IAUHCl, CUSTOMERS F£SPONSIBLEF0Fi AU costs, INlEAEST ANI 
REASOHABUl.n0ANEYffES. 

.,.,_.e Aom.Jt· To; P.O. OOX007, OAL11MOnE. M0~1000 r ASN c.o k •c•Med 

1111111111111111111111111111n111111111111 C'09!Qllll f DfYO%::S I ~ ~H 

700026767 120751030 4/14/2025 

ZOR Pfl020U•03-31 :tS:37':26 P.112 

OvemlgN Payment &801 P-r,nier ParkWay, MitaJ1ar, FL 
3302; 

No a&temeo1 WIii be se'll, 
PH. 954•~6-9200 n.... 1 4, 

Pfease I~ V'W".g~ustomer # and lntoice i on 
........ - . ..._ 

00100000000821;5284 7 
"EQUAL OPPORTUNllY EMPLOYEfl tNF,WV• 



 

 

.• 

'. ,, 

,. . 

Jei:k!OWillt, FL 311 
(900 6<H2113 
WSall'S.IIQI 

I), 1, 
0~1,2112s 

,..,~ 
1501 !lES 

l11v11ir:e 
41<&134 

CIIStOter 
101152 

n@lfven1 
Nlllll\!11.l 

£~!III I.AIIIIIIIG !JOii C 
39!! E#:1, IMIIUI: P 

cw.w.:r Mn, n 3N. 
!PIIOOIISI 
Brcoh Si!Wilrd 

II) Iii, 
miQlll 

Sale~ 
191.11825 

IJ QTY if<lOlltl Pl!C[ Dl1 IIS: 1£1 !OJ/tl 

I !05 I 21 lllPlY 112 !Ill. 
322 l 11.liA I 12 
Pal let~04'9S 
1,312 I Lllll\ 2!110 2112 C 
53581 2 811D ll 2112 I 6IZ ll$I II. 8 
IISSI I. ~O 1112 1602 l\6! ltl 8 
T1r I QIIIOII\ ll(IP,\1112 B 
16318 10 11.111\ 1112 1602 ltl Ti 

rJ0,00 
ll48.3Jf3!.00 

.»:OIi 
rJQ.fll 
13(1,IO 
n:1,60 
t;l!;,80 

l:ill.00 ($60,001 
tlli.300356.10 

t:ill,00 t:ll.llO 
t:ill,£0 tll.31 
13!,IO t00.60 
lll.60 133.60 
Sl5.811 tl,$.OII 

T 15 ,? lilD T/.2Sill Call,, SI0,00 10.(1) 

~ L.cev. cl/t tl:5 

~;- !3lfZ-
ooo • ~ 

1,1,1 1810.00 
Os!rtl'S $870,00 
Credits $60,00 
!ot,t $!1l0.00 

-· ~ JJ 10.0C) 



 

A<<ouo t: 13384 
SOOTH Vll.il<GE C0INRll!Y 0 
EA/Jlf WI0ll\l; fDLF ClUB 
3969 EA61f lMNN6 ~I 
ORIIIGE PIJIJ: , FI ~5 
(90-4) 291·5600 

ChHplon 8rtt1ds Inc. 
PO II-OIi 562!11 

J-,cksorwi fie, FL 32241 
(904) • 268· 1220 

lue Apr 01, 2025 5:41 F,t 

lmoice#: 3591090 I'll#: 
licenst: 200l434 Expitts K/A 
load : 201 
f,rM : flNTEOI 
0,1,., : 01 • I. Flla: 
Sat,srep: 801 • 11\R'IIN !illl'SO! 

..... ..,., . 

•••••••••••.. ·- ·~· ........... - .................... ·- ····· ....................... . 
11011 QJT 0600 PT[ OW U.P.C. Disc 0.llll<I 0EP EXT ••••••••••• •••.. ······- ........ ················ .... 

•••••••••• 04••· •••••••• - 1 AO CRISP ~If 087692001)M6 O.OIII ,s.oo 0. 00 45.00 
.\11/i/Y 0IICliAA0 CRISP APPLE 24/16 OIi 

05116 0 COIRS l!Qil 0)1990Jll106'1 0.00 16.25 0,00 0.00 
OlOllS UGH! All/NlMIJI 21/16 U.N 

Out ,t Stock 
091)39 1 Glltjj[SS PUB 1163810lll609 0.00 44.lO 0.00 44.30 

QJINliBS fllS 6/4/14. 9 CNI 
0)'1,/ l 11£11EK£JI 0. 0 072BOOIJ06547 0.00 37 .00 8.00 37.00 . 1£IN!l(£N 0.0 2/12/ll.2 (/,N 
8:i151 1 !Nllllllllff 1-10 85050100l051 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.15 

llrTUITION 1-10 IJ>A 4/6112 CAN 
'81116 1 LEIN ~ !11410 034100516093 0.00 39.15 D.00 39.15 

I.EINEM<t.m -R S~ANOY 12/12/12 CANS 
572)4 13 tll: 034100003)60 3.25 16.25 0.00 341. 25 

Ll'IE Al.llil,IUH 24/16 C111 
911120 1 RB £0!110!/S 6112693312<0 0.00 41.50 o.oo 41. 50 

11!0 Billl EOITIOtiS IIED 80l Slllll.ES 
900!)1 I RB (01 IIONS S11269163<52 0.00 41.50 0.00 41,SO 

11!0 BULL YHLOll £011100 801 SJKGI.! 
!11035 2 118 INEIIGT llRIII Sll:!69991000 O.IIO 41.10 0.00 83,00 

1110 Bllll fllEIIGT DRINK 8111 SIIIGLES 
9110J6 2 RB !l.'6AR FR££ 6112!i910171J 0.00 41.~ 0.00 83.00 

ll!O SUll SIJC-AA fl1E£ 801 SINliUS -10058 2 Wlfl E CLAll SE! 635'.11526ilim 5.46 3UJ 0.00 67.40 
IIIUE HAN BOO Olll!l'I 2/12112 CM'S. 

10003 2 1,>/j lJt ruw SEL • 635!l651100064 5.45 33.70 0.00 67 . .W 
lillllt Cl.All VARIElT PAO( f2 2112/12 UJI 

10092 1 WHI E CLIW SEL 6lS91JS800262 5.4; 33.10 0.00 Jl. 70 
h!!llf CLAW VIJUEIY P.AO: ll V!2/l2 C/1,l 

09fi60 5 YUEH; LAGER 009924532491 6.10 16.35 0.80 131. J5 
Ylllli6LING LAliER 4/6116 CAN .. 

····-············· ••••••••• ••••···. ··-··········· ..... ······ ..... ····· ....... . 

1,195.10 



 

Ace-: 23364 
111111 Will.ME ~ D 

E/,Gll LAllllllG Glllf ttue. 
3!11!9 LIQ£ l.lilJlE All!.! 

Oil.1111 P~. Fl 31115 

(90,I) 291-$)0 

0.,io,,1,- -. 

PO &IIX 562!0 

-•lit, fl 3ml 

( 9114) • Zfi8· 1Z20 

1,.1,>< 11 2tllS 5.21 PII 

1,.,oluf: lS9!192 POI. 

l•c•n • 2:lg}O, UfirH l!J. 

load : 2Vl 
lwc : flllEOI 

o,,,.. 01 • 1. rua 
5at .. ,,p: &111 • ~lff 5!11'5l111 

118!1 QII Of5CIIIP11tll U.P.C. O.IIIICI ' CIEi' m 

sn2 lltrI DI- "·· 121.• ll.(11 ... 
Ut! V2 !1111. 15.5 Gil 

llWZ Zl'llA'il.61 llll!lZ«!<a& 11111 IZl GIi ll. (II 3'6. GIi 

lUEl(ilM; IA«l! 1n 1181. 15.5 &\l 

!912 •1JUUS11Elll111S --lnllmllPtl lfllllS 

'!IF.& •1 IQSlllll lltllillS 000000000000 

m■ llflT 1n 111S 

91162 ·1 YIDC!.!l!G REIS 000000000000 

!IOIUA1!PII 112 as 

a...: o. '~• $6)2.GII 

'l{iwl LI~ I 
$3,., 

Soft Drink: D Ill.DO 

"'"' . sa.• 
Crtd1U; ·3 \ ·190.11 

Ull 0.CIII Jl.00 ·Jl.06 

0,00 0.00 JO.OIi ·Jl.00 

0.00 0.00 lt.10 ·Jl.GII 

iuaJ s.rrr,,. •urr: 1 

Total Sties Sl'.00 

1ml O,sc..., ·44 OIi 

lot♦ I Comtnt 
,.,., 0.,,.,.if 

folal Crtd1fs 

llm/Slwt 

492.00 
1211 00 
·'Jll.lO 

O.DO 

J,wg:iu Total 522.11 

I .wIPI lflS - lllJYOI II WtllU allMID. 

lOlll SIIIIAIIRE TS l<Cll1TllKE Gf Ill A1C1t ITPIS. PlOll DUI tumlU. 

. -,.., 

01 • T.fUCI( 

SKTD !11.~. fl.lllllll STUIE, - Ill£ ill-I.Ill, PllllillCIS iWll'£I IT WE111D1S 

!IW.l 11)1 IE llfffl!Q TO K 11mt1Jiat rm amn Gt lllDtaE • IID.l I( 1K 

l!Bll'S LIA&nm. VlliOOIIS SHIIJ. ll)Tl!l OISTlllflORS Of -GD P1IIIOOC1S 

lfllD'II - IH£ lml!IITIII rllKIJI 11 !ITS 11111 !lllfflll' ■ OID 11) (IJAJll l 

ClOlll OR EIOll!Mi. A lMllACIIIJI M:alllll Of All 00.Jl6!S 1151 IE 1111( r1 11£ 

ltsWllllll. 



 

i\CCOU!lt: 2J3M 
SOOTH YI llJ\f£ Cffl!llll 0 
EA.I£ I.A/JDIMG (l)lf CLUB 
3!169 £Mil£ IAAOIIIG ""1/!I 
ORAKG: PAIIK, fl Jillfo 
(004) 291·Sfll0 

Chttpion lrWs foe, 
PO BOX~ 

Jocksoowill•, Fl 322A1 
(9114)·268·1220 

Tue Al< 01, 201S 5:44 111 

lrr,oicel: .3599G89 POf· 
licensto : 2001434 Expil'es. MIA. 
toad : 201 
lens : FlilEOI 
Ori,er : 01 • T. fllCI 
Sale.r,p: 801 • l'AJMN Sllf'lllff ........ ·-· ......................................... ·-··· ............... ···-· .. 

IIE"' Qll 0€SCRIP110U U,P,C. Oi5C- D.PRl(E D!P EXl 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••U•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .. ••••••••••••• 

55000D D CHIOO &il031116139 0.00 so.so o.oo 0.00 
l/8/12 CAM HI\-£ A onoo HAI-£ A OAT V 

C111 of S1oe:k 
123476 S SUII (IIIJISER C67W2\ll1S44 13.50 36.00 D. 00 1811.00 

l/8/lZ WIIRIII YAA JIS/1Z Cl.i 
600002 1 WAl!IISlll!l 86000564!1S18 7.)4 47.52 D.IIO 47.52 

6/4/12 AAKOI II.IIER \1 RAXOI 6/4n2 CAN 

Beer: 0 , 0 Keg< IO. 00 
Wi•• & Uq: 6, $221.52 
Sofl Orin\: 0 SO. 00 

J1isc: (l S0.00 
Cr•dln: 0 • 1 S0.00 

••••••••••••••••••••h••••••• .... •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-•••• 

\ 
Total Sell:)nq lkiils: 

lotal Sates 
fo-111) Discount 

21 
llll. 76 
·75,24 

ll).fat Content 2l1. 52 
Iota! lleposl• 0.00 
lot.al Credit< 0,00 

Ow/Sllori 0.00 

111iOICe Total 227.52 

t I AC~l llt!S PiOC4CI OELIVERY IN SAI.EABI.E CIIIIIITltll. 
UR SIIIIATURI: ISACCEPT~<I Of ALL ABOVE ITBIS. PWSE OtECII CA!UVlLY. 

Th,. yoi,I 

=SI~ y7t7;; J~ 
r ' ~31/0 ' l· L 

.. "11 ~,=: 
SECTJDN 561.12, FtDRIDA SIAl1£S, /,IIO RULE 61,...1.011, PRODUCTS 11111161D &Y VDIX!RS 
SliAl1 N01 8E AETU!IIEI IO TH! DISTRIBUTOR FOR CJIEDII OR EXO\INIZ /11D Will IE TH£ 
VBOIR'S LIA!llllY. V!lillORS SIIAl.l Nll!FY OISTRIII\ITOIIS llf D111!6EO PlllOUCIS 

IECEIVID fllOI THE DTSTR!lti!OR WITHI» 10 om Afllll 0£1.IVERY TN OIIIIOI JO O!llUI A 
CJIIDII OR IJIOIIMiE. A TiA!iSACTUJI RECORD OF All EXOil11$ l!ISI 8E 11\0E 81 TH! 

OISTRIIU1111. 

Shert Your &perltnc:t. We w,nt to g,t be.tter tvtry cleyl 
ww.surftyaonkff'f. co1/r /better_ ewrydey 



 

I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 0 
EAGLE LANOlNG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3a065 

001434 

6 CAN 
USTIN PENROD TO DELIVER 

0 MISC 
10 CASE 
0 KEGS 

00 MISC$ 
2b2. 50 BEER$ 

. 00 SODA$ 

CHAMP ION BRANDS 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILLE 
1-904-268-1220 

ACH 
INC X 

f'L 32241 
2601463 

SM PHONE# 
INVOICE NC 

360424 

FtNTECH 1904 291-5600 

~\ 
/jt;I 

i 

, 00 DEPOSIT$ 

------

) 

'l; sD 
/ 

~1/ 

03604241 TOTAL ► 
CHAAGES 

U:SS ► TOTAL 
CREOITS 

----· 

262. 50 

PAYl/£NT► 
SECTION 561.42, FLOOlDA STATUTES, AND RUlf 61A·1,010, □CASH 
PRODUCTS OAM..OEO BY VENDOAS SHAll NOT BE RETURNED TO O Cl1ECI< 
THE OJSl'flDUTOR FOO CACCIT on C)(Cf-lANOE ANO WILL 8E T"'"-11---------
VENOOR'S UABIUTY. VEHOORS SHALL NOTIFY 01S TRIBVTORS O' NET 
OAMAGEO PROOVCTS RECEIVED FROM THE OISTRIB~ AM01J ► 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A OUENT 
CREDIT C<l EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF All IL--'-'.:_ _____ _ 
EXCHANGES MUST BE AOE BY THE DISTRIBUTOR. 

I ACCEPT "l<IS P,R)DU r/£L~RX IN SALEABLE COOOJTION, 



 

ACH 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLlJB' 
cm,1P MANAGERS IL LLC 
3989 £AGLE LANDfNG PJCWY 
ORANGE PARX, FL 3206s°"·:..: 

l'ti!llW lle,l!f~ Ganl)iny 

~riij~;E~u IIIIIIIIIIIIUlllllllllllllllll~ll!IIUlllllllllllllillD 
,.oe,a. 

PH: .904-291-5600 (,QJI Madison Avenne FtDN FL-P-!1;520 
Jampa, FL 33619 IMl'!I fL.J,11446 
Phont: (81J/) 672-6161 ST A TE#I<LOJ9MI 7.5 

H ~INVOICE H 

ROOT: 

23291 
J~~~1 ~~ 

07<l2 

ITl!II. I ICASt I fBTL I """ OE&¢AIPTION UPC PACK 

90] 1302 r ·1 lL I ,BUFF!iLO TR:ACE BRBN lL 

922018811 

9753602 3 I I 
SOML I FIREBALL CINN W!!SJ<i' E'ET ,12/l0PK SOML 

355l<IL 'ilIGli NOON CKTG BEACH PK CAN 2/12PK 355ML 24 
] 

9753603 3 3551<!L HIGH NOON CKTL DAY PK CAN 3/8PK 3SsJ.ir. 

1d
0 24 

9415957 4 355l1L HIG!l NOON SN SP V.ARTY Ci\N 3/8 355ML 24 

22131 ) Lu ~ACK DANIELS BLK .)L 1 

'f /5/t:, 

I 12 

9Ml'l00 ?50!-IL MILAGRO TE_Q_ SLVR 6B 75J)~n, I 6 

~~ 
I 

rising opera1iona;I eoat11 and maintain 't'i'6 'hl!l,hllt ~hi of 
Custome.-

I I <;&■••_J""~•-'"•f! 110«10, Dp<Y uq BO<un>a I AcceH PAY{'IOW,Bteakthru's 
onllne payment po~I to 

manage !lnvolee payments.. ZOR 
:Lic:e11■1 I 

2001434 llCG. 

CUS'fONIJt I 

7.00026767 Pagel of 1 

All roquosto for return• must tHo In writing wi'thin 10 di>ys of do/lvo,y. 

DUB DATE CU-DlT TERMS 

04128/25 EFT NET 10 days 

UIIT DISCOOlfT NET CASE HfT 80l'IIJ! l!lCTI!NOfD AMOUltT 

288, 00 2a'!;: □o 24.00 I 288. 00 

73.20 73.20 0.61 I 73.20 

72 .oo 32.40 39.60 1.65 I 118. 80 

n.oo 33.,EiO 38140 'f.60 115. 20 

7.2.00 33.,60 38,40 1.60• 153.60 . 
411.00 411,00 3A.2.S. 411 .. 00 

U-2 .JO 29.40 
.... 

153. 00 25.50 153.00 

" 
Thank_you for your ordei\ We 

Di■OOllllt 

999999 361.80 

IJ Fecebook www.facebook.oornrtx,eaklhrubevFL 

CJ Tw1t1arebre111111ru1>evfl 
• l!l •• l!l 

STATE BEVERAGB.AWSREQUIRE FUI.L PAYUENTOF THIS IN!JOICE ON OR S:EFOREOOE OAllE SHOWN.PAYMEI 

~~~tJis\8'::!L ~~·a:~~.N~g;~1':.i!:.si-s,~s':,~SJs?:-'&:o'~icLt5 ~~~ ~~5!Jl~~c~ :sc~~NeWJ.r 
(!j_ lrlttagiran, www.inata9ram.eom/breakthru~vFL 

COSTOIWI • I HNOICI! • 

1ooog167 I 120964112 

Visit no.w.br..eakthrubev.com 1 

to..regis.ter ,your account todayl • ' 
• I!) 

SUif IS i'iLED TO AECOVEJWl UNPAID BAL.ANOE, CUSTOMERS RESPON&IBlEFOR .I.LL COSTS. INT'EREST ANI 
REASONASta TTORNEVS:EES. 

Please R<>mlt To: P.O. 80X337, BALTIMORE, MD21203 
Ovem1ght Paymant: S801 .Pt__emlei i>a1kway, Mirai,1ar, ·a 

33025 ~. 
No Statemmt will be $eOI. 

ASN to' be sc.a.nned 

llllill llllllllll llll lllllllttlll II I~ I II 
0000000000082l~12803 

20RPR020'25-04•142l:44:1• PJIN 
PH; 954-')36-11200 _ ""'-'i ~ 

Please ""-"""' Vlelafg&OPltustauer # and Invoice # on 
-----'),Ii ~~:_t•~;,.•- ..........,__.- ------ ........... ........,,, ~ 

"EQUAL OPPORTUNITY !EMPLOYER MIF/!i/\l• ... 



 

 

- PAID CONF #20453472773 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account NtJmber 

84957414-41037847 

Billing Cot• 
AprOS,2025 

Se,vl~s From 
Apr 15, 2025 to Moy l4, 202S 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcost Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3989 lAGlf. LANDING f'(WY, ORANG[ PARK, Fl. $2065-?.641 

Prev,ous bo1once S737.59 

One-+tif'ne Ef'l Poyment - thank you Mor\9 -S737.59 

B<llance forward $0.00 

Reg1.1lor monthly chorget Pog~3 S695.7S 

One-time cho:ges Poge.3 53.95 

Toxes, fees ol'lcf other ehorge~ Poge3 ~7.61 

New chorgos $737.31 

Amount due Apr 26, 2025 $737.31 

Need helo? 
Visit bus.inds.comcast,com/heip or see page 2 for other 
woys to contoct us. 

Dw!~oci'I the bottom.portion of this blll ond eni:;h::~e wl1h your poyme-nl 

Do not Include oorresponden« with fX'fyment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTtlPOINT P~ W PALM 
SCH FL33407-1937 
~I0NORP<1$~C6"'1\l'I.IMNNM'00001-000001 

U.G.I..E 1..ANOINO GOLr COURSC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<!/'IY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

1111111• 1•11h 1111, 1 •I• 111,, 01•, 1111 ii 1• 1• •1•1,1,11111111111,1111 

<- Your bill explained 

Your one--timc ch<lrges ore $3.95 due to Poper 
Statement Fee chorge(s), 

Any poyments recerved or account activity 
ofter Apr 05. 2025 will show up on your next bill, 
View your most up-to-dot$ account bolonce at 
bu5tness.comcost.com/myaccounL 

This poge give$ you o quick .summery of your monthly 
blll. A d&tailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
poge 3. 

Pleose .-.'tlte your QQC;Ql.lnt nul'flbor on your CMCk or money order-• 

Account number 

Payment due. 

Pleasepoy 

Amount enclosed 

Se"-C! payment to 

COMCAST 
roeoxn211 
CHARLOTTE NC 26272~ 1211 

8495741441037847 
Apr26,2025 

$737.31 
$ 

Mok.e d,eck.s poyoble to Comc;.Q$t 

Do net~ cos:h 

•I' I ilpll ,11' ih 111, 11, u 1111 'I'',,, I' 111,' i,t'" uh 111111, I•'' 



 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8495 741« 1037847 

Billlng Dote 
Apr 05, 2025 

SeNices ffom Poge 
Apr 15, 2025 to May,,., 2025 J of 5 

Regular monthly charges $695.75 What's included? 

Comcast Business 

TV Hrvlces 

TV 80s,c 

&Jsin~s Video. 

TV Adopter 

Bioodcost TV Fee 

lntemel serviCfl 

Business 11'\tern~t lg 

Su:illc IP- 1 

Voic• services 

8o$iC Voice Line 
8usll"IC$-$ Vol~ 

Mobility Voic:e Unf: 
Bosineu Voico. 

Equipment fee 
Voice. 

Service fee-s 

Oitcctory li4ting Mof\Ogement 

Fee 

Poper Stotemcnt Fee 

Other charges 

fede-ral UnlWfsol Sto.rvic• f'vl'ld 

Regt,tlotory Cmt Recov~y 

Taxes & government fees 

Sales lm 

Stotc Comm-..inle¢tlons Services 
To, 

Loco! Communkoticns Services 

lox 

Fed,ucl Excise 1ox 

$65.95 

511.95 

S37.I0 

$499.95 

52995 

$24.95 

S44.9S 

S24.95 

SS.00 

53.95 

52.19 

53.62 

52.77 

$14.43 

$13.02 

S0.75 

$679.75 

$115.00 

$469.90 

S94.85 

$16.00 

$3.951 

$5.81 

$31.80 

Internet: Fost, reliobfo ,ntcu,e·\ on our 
Gig ,spooc! nctwo," 

• TV: Keep yovr •mp!oyecs ir.f()(med ond 

cuslomc:1s e.nte1t0!ned 

Vok:e Numbers: t9()4)375-9741, 

(904)375-8900 
Vi-sit bi ·ii 

deto:1s 

0 C 



 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Aecout\1: Nu-m.ber 

849514144 1037847 
BilJing Dote 
Apr OS, 2025 

S•rvice-s From Poge 
Apr 15, 2025 to Moy 14, 2025 5 of 5 

Smart, simple 
solutions to keep 
your business 
reliably connected. ....._'ti ____ _.."'.., I 

_/ - ..__ 

Thank you for choosing us as your connectivity provider. We appreciate your 
business and would like to offer you a personalized one-on-one account review 
to make sure of two things-that you've got the right service package for your 
business, and that you're getting the best value for you. 

Count on Comcast Business for the reliable, scalable solutions you need, including: 

Up to 99.99% uptime service level agreement with Dedicated Internet Service 

Cybersecurity solutions to help protect your business and its data 

WiFi backup with Connection Pro to help you stay connected, even during 
the unexpected 

Plus, save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill when you add Comcast Business 
Mobile to Comcast Business Internet-designed for your small business. 
Sl>illi$...,...1W1.,.,i1ned""'l'ol10P3w:le/stl@:1"1•...i~ 1,,,....,r.,.-.c.mcas,eusllessn,,ret,eqllffll. 
AA«"" nf omlfydao>iin,;Mij rtM°"v.ilh)'OlJrdm~'f"eds , __ l)ala fl¥a5h:lcfs<m""'11 "'"'ll'"'Y· 

Don't wait! Give us a call at 855-894·4621 to chat with our business services team. 
We have plans available for you to choose from so you can continue to receive the 
best service at the best value. 

~ Cati 855-894-4621 or visit 
comcastbusiness.com/accountreview 
today to review your account. 

M0081.W25 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 



 

 

llill -llN. 

-111 .. fl~ 
t!DI)~ 
lfftf,s.ntf 

QQ! IMIIIIC GIil! C 
3'li! !IQ[ IMIIII: P 

IM:IN.nllO! 
lmOOl<ll 
"'"" s_,i 

,,.._ llctltl I>• .... •• :Ct uo&.t y..r,, 
'°"" - 41~111 m,JI 
ffl!lltl2 - ,Ontwrf ltll.,._ S.ltlOlll 

1114113 111112 - •u1m It m Im:\ !'flt[., l!J: IE! IOTli. tlOS tu 8'TYl/2& B,OI 1311.00 11311.801 
JDII 1 VII i.ti!I 2111 C llO.IO lll.00 ... Gf an ! llllll 1n llCl:ttll.lO lltl lDIJ!Ut 11114 I !Ill 2111 1111! Nl! fl I 13.IO Ill.It 131.IO 111 I -IX!IIIMI B 131.IO tll.lO 13:1.!ol 

j25(, I SlllLI II .I tz 1'I ! I Sll.15 tll.15tlll5 
,.m a IUlll !11I IIIZ .._ Ill ru.• Ill.Ill '111.40 

' 11 SW ll.:SO c.u.., ........ 

I ' , I 

hi.I mt.a 
thu..,tl'IUS 
Crn1b $11 .• 
Iott) lf«l.11! 

·2:,•{B ~ 1'?:>L/ 2 ~ a'oM. 

000 t.114o8S' 

I 

I 



 

~--JedcSOflWiltt, fl 32241 
( 1104) ·268-1:!20 

Tw Apr OIi. 2825 S:34 Al 

4cCOUnt: Zll&I , ... ,,.,, ~9111 ~= Sllllli VIU>!l <llft,'1 IT D 
(AGL£ l.lNOJM:; ©If CWB 
3~ £Nil£ U/lOffj{, flMJ 
- PAil. fl 3211!i!i (!1)4) 29!-5flJII 

l1ceMt : 200104 hp re-i tm. 
Loe~ : 2111 
fer• : (lfff[Oi 
°'"" : 01 • T. FLIO: 
S.l,mp: 801 • IIARVII Stli'SON 

118' Qll ~IPl!CII U.P.C, 0,FRICE [[I> EXT 
CIS1l6 J COIIIIS Ll811 1!719'JOJJ10Q 3.2S 26.2S ue 151. 7., QQ1S llQfl AWUIUI 24n6 CAIi 
Oro43 I 005 EQ l.llV 07231141Z1ll 0.00 l1.55 0.00 )'1,55 tGS (QJ~ IMllt Z/12/lZ CM 
091139 I Wllll~ PUB Q!IJ.!lll1Z36D9 0. 10 -14.311 0.00 44.30 WINIIESS Pl.I 614/14, 9 C/11 
07702 I 'HEY 11-..iM 0.111 37.10 UII 37.!0 1£1NOO'N Z/12!12 00/ , 
07'/57 I HEINEKEN 0.0 o~, 0.10 31.00 o.~ 31.0II 1£11119 u z,12n1.2 0.1 
4113l$ 1 LEIN Slll SllAIO 034100516093 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.1S l£JNElllliEl Sl.lftll 9IA1ilY nnzm CMS sm-1 o un OJ,1100003761 o.oo 26.15 o.oo o.oo LI IE ALININI.II 241\6 OIi 

Cl;:; of S1ock 
ome 1111 UllllOIIS 1!1Uffl312~ 0.0) 41.:11 0.00 41.:11 11£0 lllll £01 JIOIIS IIEO 802 S1N6LES !I)~ 1 RII £0lllOIS 61126'16;tS2 l,ot ,1.1t 0.00 '1.511 1(0 llLl l(IUIII EDI! ICII 802 IIN!lE , 9003S 1119 Ell!RSY Ml! 6112699!11000 0.00 41.:11 0.00 41.:11 JllO all l 111(11,f ~U: toZ Slll'ilS 
90193 1 IIS 11' IDITIOIIS 611lliim2034 0.01 41.:11 0.00 41.!ll 11£0 lllll £011JOJIS 51!r.tR fllE( AEO 802 Slll-lES !OOl6 1 Rll lliGIA 1111£ 6112'9101TI3 l.k ,11.lt 0.11! 11,511 Ill) au 511,AR FREE /fJZ 5 INGL[S 1946' I SIi LIULE IHI! OSl'/83110104. 0 00 JS.IS 0,00 39.15 Sl!liR/. l!IJ'f UTTU lfflll6 (N12 CMS 09650 3 ThtJIG 1.!GER Oll99245l2491 6.10 ~-35 0.00 79.llS 

···············'.~!~~!~.~~~ 4(~!~.~- •••••••••• Bttt:, 1S • 0 fegs 
1'1nt I: liq: O 

145,1, 55 
10.00 

I , ~.SC 
10.00 
111.00 

Soft Orua: 6 
M11c;: 0 

Cr'N,ts: 0 

~<Jl--4(~ /u ''"'·:'.!i~:~;········'.ii~ 00() lotal C..r"'r 691.CIS 

t /Jr,. 5t:_ Iott! 0.p,sil 0.00 '-{:Q,. J.3{d) . u.,/"(._E. Iota! Crtdi ts 0.00 otwte. 0,tr/llsrt I.OD 000 >.5' •••••••••••••• -£bf ('.) t Bl/ 2 _ ~ 't ( - l,..,l<t lot,1 i!IS.05 
~ 

l ACC!Pl IHIS PAOOIICT 00.IIEJ\' 111 SAL!.lllE CMll1IOII. lOa Sl81cl11t: IS AClIPTM!I flf N.l lll1lf. ITOIS, PW![ <HEU UlmllT. 

"'"' "'"' 



 

 

 

Aa:01111: 233IJ,1 
SGUTW VIW/£ CIIMlll I D 
UGI£ WIOlll6 flllf cura 
3fAl9 [.161£ l.001116 M'AY 
-Plll(.Fl~ 
(9114) 291-5~00 

0..1plon lr&11ft In,. 
PO BO.I 56l&l 

Jidtstmillr. rt 3Z1>l1 
(904)·268· 1220 

, .. ~ II&, 2025 5:26 FIi 

J,....fu#: lftlm POI: 
li<tMt : lWIOI hputs 11/l 
lo,d : 201 
,.,. : mm:e 
o,,.., : 01 • , ruo: 
S.lm;,p: 801 • IWIVltt SIWSON 

mw Q!T DBCRIPTIIJI U.P.C, Dos< O.l!IICl OfJ> EXI 
~ 1 IIIIIE IQ ffl9JGll9515' S.00 m.oo BUIE 11)00 1/2 Bill 1s.s lil.l 
lJal8 I LEIN II.II- OJ410000)JAJ a oo 1411.00 1.Ulltlmn -~ S1-,IROI J1/2 !Bl 1S.S 61.1. 571>2 1 Lil[ 0341000053"1 11.DD lll.00 Im 1/2 Ba 15.S QI. - I 511 ll111£ IHlk ODDOOOOOOOOI) 0.00 1!&.00 SIERRA HAIT lllllf IHIINi 1/2 BSl 15.5 6!1 oeozz 1 llllli UWt (139g2--~ 11.IAI mm 
!1!1112 

. m~Q,IN6 LA6ER 1/2 ll8t 1S. S GIL 
·2 Mlll£R 11£1U~S - 0.110 0.00 ftlll.!R !WIT 1/2 lllS msz • 1 BOSTON IU\JRIIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 ~DI £111111 112 llllS 

9122 • 1 8UJ£ ~ 11£11) IXJIIOOIXJIIOOOO O.OD 0.00 
!l!l:!6 ~

E 11100 ll'l'IY 1/2 lll!tS 
·I llllAIS -• o.oo 1.00 OW I Ell'TI IIEGS ·-- ........ ···--··· ..... •••••• .•••• ··················••--· Be«. o. sr.,, 

Wine I Liq: 0 
Solt llrid<• D 

"''" 0 Utd1h: •S 

!a!IZ.OII 
10.00 
14.111 
1().00 

·1150.00 

Jll.OD 201.111) 

JI.OIi 110.00 

JO.Oil 1Sl.OD 

ll.oo 215.00 

l0.00 153.80 

lll.OO 60 .• 

ll.00 ·l0.00 

30.00 ·l0.00 

Jl.00 ·ll.1IO 

.............. 

....... _ ......................... /4 ................................. . <--":) . If / 'O ~, 1, .. , S.i 11119 l>llh: 0 ~ fl I e,.> lotol Solts 7e.OI • lot•I Oucoonl ·27.1)) 

, 

............. 9 ®- ( oil_ 2 Jot1I Clf'l1t11f 742.0I 
fot1f Oepos 1t 1511. IIO 000 ~ lot1I Crtoiu ·150.GO 

t,t1/Shor'f 0.00 

t'1Lt.?-,:trD . ···-···· ·----' . 1-lct Totel lCl.11 

I ACllrT 1IUS IICDCI lllllYOI II SN.£111.[ -ITJII. - IUlll11RE IS ICQ1111KE fl Ill II)\'[ ITOII. PUAIC lllECJI CAREfUU.l. fhon.yool 



 

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY ~ ~ 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

-0014:J4 

~RVIN SIMPSON ·ro DELIVER 

0 MISC 
10 CASE 

0 KEGS 

00 tUSC$ 
262. SO BEER$ 

. 00 SODA$ 

-X '---=---=--c......-.=.._ ___ _ 

CHAt1P ION BRANDS INC ACH )( 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILLE f1. 32241 
l-904-268--1220 2601463 

SM PHONEII 

F"INTECH 

03608517. lll1Al ► 
CHARGES 

LESS ► 
TOTAi. 

CREDITS 

INVOfCE MC). 

360851, 

262.50 

PA"IEHT► 
SECTIOH 56 ... 2. FU)AJl)A STAM'ES, AHO AUi.£ IIA-1.010, □CASH 

PAOOUCT$ DAMMlED BY V9()()AS SltlU HOT & IIETURNEO TO QC>£(!( 

THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE ANO IV1U 8E THE 11--------
VENOOl1'S LIASII.ITT. >ENOOIIS SHAU NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF NEr ► 
DAI.IAGED PRODUCTS RECEJV!iD FROM TlfE DISTRIBUTOR 
Wlll<IN 10 OAVS AFTER DEUVERY 1H OOOER TO OBTAlff A AI.IOOUUNTE 
CREOIT OR EXCHAffGE. A TRANSACTION RECORO OF All,._ ______ _ 

EXCHANGES MUST & i.ADE BY TlfE Dl:c_ST:;_;Rl:::BUT=:/'-- ' -



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF fL 
+4"0 0LO TAMPA HIOMWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69i 

• ''''il~J-m~· 

s-0tri!~riiw~•~1:~ 
•• e:1)\ ilQl! ~7;ti, 

A~~g.i., ~;a.!l'.4>l1Z'J 
,.~~~If~ 

1 IB!lllml II~ m11 m11 ~I~ 11111 ffll 1m 

I IHllllm lllll 11™ ffll mu ~II UI RI 

111111111111E111m11u 1= 1 3949778 

1mmt111tMl~rnllfl r-;---1 ~
551

,
0 

I 
""'" 1 530 l""'I 1 s EAiE

0
1Jt4pI1t, GOLF CLUB 

f ~NGE~ARK~~
01

~otfKWAY 

i C.(O).D_H_ 

s 
H 
I 
p 

.WAY 
I Olli IDII 11111111111 WI I Ill Ill~ lllm 1111 IIII IIU 

1n: 

14 

T 
0 

•~iiYINl 

.o.,: 

1.AKELAllll·Nl6HT 8ILL 

DUPLICATE 

,Y&~ C.O.D. FINTECH 

c.ua11 I m..s I eiu """""'" ""<='I w•1oc. I •.oe 
,....,,. 

oo« 
"ff l"I\.. -· 

l.OL CASAMIGOS TEOUILA REPOSAOO 80 

750ML 00N JULIO TEO BLAnCO &) 

750HL FREIXENET Bl.JI.NC DE BLA~C 

750ML OYSTER BAY SAUVIGUON BLAHC!SC) 
1.0L TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE SO 
l. OL TITOS HANDHAOE VOOl(A 80 

50ML TITOS HANOHAOE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL' 

750HL WOOOBRIIXiE CAB SAUV SP COUSC) 
7501\L WOOOBfl.IIX:E rJNOT GIIIGIO SP COL(SC 

750Hl WOOOSR!llGE PINOT NOIR 
32 Z 21116 ZANG. BLOODY HAAY MIX PET 

1 ?SOHL ANCEL$ ENVY 8SN 85.6 

2 l.OL BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 

1 SOHL BAILEYS rRISH CREAM 34 4/20PK 

Thank You For Your Business 

1; 

1 

8, 

2299 

3168 

CV!o'l'OMEI! 

57.90 

43.50 

6.00 

9.00 

9.00 

23.00 

18.76 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

45.10 

40.95 

47.70 

GIO$S1'0rAI,. 

PA~oo 1 ~F 1i 

- •• """ ,in!\MQ.N'f - "" l>m!Ol,lo;t 

409.5•) 00 62.10 347 .40 

277.0Z 00 16.02 26l.OO 

96.M 00 24.00 72.00 

186.00 00 78.00 108.00 

144.00 00 36.00 108.00 

340.56 oc: 64.56 552.00 

117.80 00 24.00 28l.40 

87,00 oc 39.00 43.00 

87 .. 00 00 39.CO 4B.00 - . 
90.00 00 42.00 48.00 

72.00 00 24.00 48.00 

46.10 08( 46.10 

40.95 00' 81.90 

47.70 00 47,70 

fOTAL Ol$(X)IJN1 

- . ·---~···-·--··----.,... I -= ------~~T CARTON --.!==-:.-•-~=":.:•.,::::.~ IN'WICE NO. OJSTQWER NO. NET AMOltNT =~ ... ~-=-=-=~•.::--.:-:'::,.;.t;;UE OA1i 

~~~c:efn~~"'='.a .. S:f: I :i:.~~~~~~-~, 
-

__ 1.!L_....L;t....-1---1:::- ~-~---~~---..,•• 3949778 8%10 -' -:--...:,~_-.,.a:-•- I 4/14/2025 ......... _" ___ , ...... --,. 
PIJT ,U> -~~~:--~~=- O;UV!ll1'fl!C~!!IO_(;!-A_l:".'_'11'~91r,iiitMlE:l~~trrMl 0\.111 NittfllllTWMT , ... _._...., __ _ 
"""'"" 



 

S,JUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OlD TAMPA HIGHWA't 
l,.;\KtLAND, FLJlfUOA 
33811 

69: 

f rm:~~~:~'1~lgt~AY 
iC.O.DH 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

~iT TO! 

SoVfHE11N flf;A2~R$ Q• Fi 
t'.O·, ~ .,947,.'#l~ 

AT!.AJ,f'.tA, GA.JQ39 .. 79;1 
1,tli$il7S.SSU 

LAKElANO-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE N~MBER I SALES PEASOU ioLVRY>INSTRlltTIGIIS, 

20·01431 186 jP.0.#: 

1111~1 ii~ 11111 lllll llll llli 1ml II~ 1111 

11111111111 fflll lllll lllfl mu II~ U! 1111 

ACH 

IIOIIHlllllllllllllll 1~=1 39497i8 

IIHlllllllll~llllmllllftll F"""'I 8
,
551

•
0 I 

""'" I 530 I.,.,, l 
1111m 81111111111111!1 Ell llll llll 111011111m 1111 

DUPLICATE 

FY.JE2H C.0.0. FINTECH P~oo 2 SF ii 
-· 

~ 
~ONE NUMBER INVOICE OAlE 

904-291 ;5o004/14/20l5 

"" ""' ~ .,, -·· ~ I w-1,0c. I •we. 
"IIOOIJ(l 

""" 
..,. "'.... "'" ""' ON I ~" 

1:01 Ol$C0!.1"1 
.............. 

1.0L BULLE[T BOUR80H 90 

l 1.0L CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70(BAR) 

1 l.OL CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 BAR 

1 1.0L DEKUYPER BLACKBERRY BRAN)Y 60 

35242!ti, • '¥ .. ··.I 36.95I 36.95 IOOl I 36.95 
63147!1 '& 41. 70 41. 70 00 41. 70 'll1 • 

,-,,o ·~ 
oJl4b ;~, 41.70 41.70 00 41.70 

l l.OL DEKUYPER PUCKER SOUR APPLE SCHN 3, 

1 

l 

ll 
1: 

1: 

2155, 

2Zl3 
23354 ::-~· fl·'"'.-. ;i 12.12 14.23 00 2.11 12.12 
1498 .I ' , 12.12 14.23 00 2.11 12.12 

1 45 Z FILTHY BLACK CHERRY TIN CAN 

2 l.OL HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 

l l.OL KAHORA COFFEE LIQ 40 

1 1.0L KETEL ONE VODKA 80 
l l.UL MALIBU RUH COCONUT 42 

Thank You For Your Bu$in8$$ 

I I I 
c;..SU • I IIOTfl(l- -. 

AAGEfOtM. Qi'ClllllCT.-,, ll'AGlfOT"'- O!IOfl'il~IWll«G.-LLON$ 
J.1.o::, 

LIOUOA o,..t.1,.0H3 1 M: ".1(1 

( 

ll 

ll 
l, 

1~ 

2091 
2026~ 

r, ., 
54786 .,·· ·;.,~ 38.50 38.50 00 38. 50 

34410 :±fi . • 57.20 57.20 00 114.40 

5n92 'i' ::-.·· .. ·~ 16.20 18.45 oo 2.2s 16.20 
3612 ® ,!1 38. 70 38.70 00 38. 70 

~

5 •. 23.78 23.78 00 23.78 
C"Brr • ,..W-. '1 (l /z, . .r &'2 4. 

' 0 0 _[ C,7•60 
~ ~~~!, g. (lg 

• 00 ,l 
.\ ~,..rd ¥,¥~, S'f' -:-::.~ z.T.cJc> 

,;.· ,.~ /..t&t,vrl-- ~<l~'f , 2ot,,<(8 T . ~~-

TO'l1 ~BTLJ: l1so mt OTAL OISCbUITT: I I 7.834.3: 
CUSfO',ff,JI, .. " GAO$$ lOTAL T.>TAL OISC(k.WT PAV THI~ .-MOUNT 

14 I nl 1s ~ .... Al!-_Q"' EAGLE LANDING GJLF CLUB z. 3.040 "\A 
1--2:c:o ~·-. • ] 

56J.1L ,,;,,., ~,An.Ju,.; 
CARTON DRIVER LOAO£D -: .. •:.\i.=':,~-,:;J-...::.:.:e=-_,::..°t 

__ .=:::::.;.::.::..._=:;:.:;:::._-f::::::::C:::-t:= ... "~";';1~"';'~=- .. ~'="'~-=:11:1 
~--""Ofl"""'ts"""'"--"·-· ---""""4~ ........ 0fl ..... -~, .. 

.,.,,.,-::;--l.!l---,:;;;;;:;c;;-;;f----E!;_=~~7_:S:.;~:::,;,_'":'$;tr'~:. FUT UP CHEClt SV ._ ____ .,.._ __ .,,._ ... :r••-• 

N\lot~ NO. CUSTOMER ~O. NET AWUNT ~~~-==-=1=-=-~-
;.;":..,7-:!,t,_~-:;":!:.,~..-==-j---~ 

394977B 85510 -.::::::..=-=-"°"',::-~- 4/14/2025 
1-U'I' IU'Cll :t-0 cu,Al!I ~ MIU ~)LL U ll.OWUI U"U'5 .. 

- .. , .. i,...,~--.-- X X 
nr.•m•x 

•,:;wc:i..;i=:------------ --· 



 

.., Piernrer BeveraQe Cemoony 

lllllllilllllMIHIIIIHlll1IHIIIIIIIIIIIIHIII JILE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~i~;,;Jiju vtP MANAGERS L 1 LLC 
) EACLE LANDl'N'O PKWY r a,~ tt IINVOIC'Z WATEI t OJ'C:Z • ' 

ACH 

\NGE PARK FL 32065 
,~t•n.e 

l 700026767 I 4/22/2025 I 121070195 J Pa.ge ~n !M~>QD A,m•e !FED# fL-P-21520 
904-291-5600 Tampa, nJJ6l9 ™'II fL•l•Z1446 

Phone: (813) 612-6161 STATE#KLO3900175 A/1 n,qunr~ 19, rv{urn. mu,r ~ 111 wrltlrtg within ti) rl•y~ 91 /11111 
~ ••INVOICE•• 

OS'l'Ol ~&CXAI,. l'Nst'RlfC'1'70RS I PtntCHASE Olt.DER # I .REP. DO'E DA'l'& CR&Drl' T&a.KS 

11 9 IVl:.LI v CA I AM • () r 1v1. I I 01n 05/05/25 EFf NET 10 days 

u ICASE "rn. 161%E ODCRlmON UPC PAO< UNrT DeSCOUNT NETCASE N£Tl!IOTTLE EXTENDED AJrilOtJINT 

1126 l l!,, MR llOSTON llRIINDY APRICOT lL 12 11. 7r, ll.70 11.70 

1084 l 5Ql"1L ()QRAZON TEQ BL PET TRANSPORT 50ML 120 lU .. Q() lll.0.0 0. :92 111.00 

1583 l lL CRYSTAL PALACE VDK 1 L 12 72.00 72.00 6.00 72.00 

1419 l lL FINEST CAll.L LEMON SOUR RTU lL 12 63.00 '1.20 55.80 4. 65 55.80 41 

)188 l 50ML FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK SOML 120 73.20 n.~o 0. 61 73.20 

1731 1 )iSML MAST M CKTL ESNTLS SIMP SYR PET 12B 375M 12 45.00 9.00 36.00 3.00 36.00 

3'748 1 50ML NE\~ ,;MSTEROAM VDK Pt..BMi DECOR 60 12/10 50 120 1110.00 106.80 73.20 0.61 ?3.20 

;·294 1 750ML, STIRRINGS 1-IAAG M!){8R S CAL NA 6B OML 6 31.50 31.50 5.25 31.50 ,;i 

335() 2 150ML STIRRINGS MARG MIXER NA 68 750 ( 6 31.50 31.50 5.25 63. 00 c; 
i ~ 

JY! 
, Delivery Charge 

tC.~ -~-
12.50 

- A ~(,b ~ l50 . e.o -, .... --
"\J L-l~< ~- ~- 1'?>4{, • ... ~i< . ht> 

000 
/" ti~ r·r • 

~ ,_.---.:::., --., - - '\ 

offset rlaln~ orrationat coats and main.taln the his;heat le-vel of 
Customer Slalilature: 71) t <--t 

... 
' ✓' . 

vice, SBG- L wi I lmplemen1 minor tpllt cu• and de !Vary tee • 
,.. ·--· BWl I ---!f."189 Thank you tor your order. We appreciate your buafnesa .. 

cue, 110tt111 h, Bottle~ ...,.vi.a l\lltans I Aecusa PAY ~ow, Breaklhru'a 1 1'1.o ... e I 511H TU I niacount pw.o.., ._ ___ ., nr,a 

ZOR 9 I 1 \ 415 I I online payment portal to 2001434 llCG 999999 123. 00 539.90 manage lnvotce peiymenta. 

:acebOOik www.racebook.cot'N'bteekthrubevfll II 
STATIE 8EVEFIAGILAWSAfQUIAE FUU. PAYME.fllt>F 11115 INVQIC:E QH OR DEFORE0UE CATI> SHOWN,PAYMErm 
UAOEAFTEA DUE DATE, AET\JRNEIPA'YMENWANO!PAST DUE U.VOICES Wll.L RES\ILTIN LOST OtSCOUNTSAN 

V~K now.brealclhruboV.com ~ ' THE CROS!JTOTAl w:tU. BE DUE. CUSTOMiER$ IIESPONSIBLUOR ALL Cl09TSOF COUE(:lll()N. IN THE EVENT 
fwltterObreaklhrubowfL lo rogt&teqour 11~~9ym 1911@y! . SUIT IS FILED TO flECOVERAN UNPAID 8Al.ANCE 1 •CUSTOMER$ RESPOKSIBLEFOA AU .. COSTS, INTEREST AN 

Rltlgram 'M'ffl,ln-ttf.9!1!!",,~ny'\,realct;h.rubevFL 
• ~ RE.ASONA.81.ATTORNEY~ES. 

JASIJI c,.o be l!IC'~ed ' 
ClJITQlll:II • I Jff'V'Ole& .. I WI: llAfl ) 1111111111111111111111111111 mu 111111111 

1000261~1 I 121010195 I s1os1202s J 00000000·00082174163 2 , ,, 
0,......... ,,...J>eli vez:;v,..,Coov-:. ,c-trv,u::1.r .- :,nrt 1_,,..,,,;.,..,. • no "EOUA'L OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER> MIFIHN• 



 

 

 

 

3601 Rmnl Blvl. 

Jaclc,mvll It, n 322 
1!041 £4H293 
Ml'S.lu.not 

Roelle' 
15~ JU£S 

Custotw 
101112 

ID m·_PRODUCT 

IIIU5 121 EIIIIY 112 1181. 
322 I\ UL!il\ 112 
P,11,1-211mo 

33312 I llTli\l mo 2112 C 
53584 6 lltil Lt 2111 1602 111ST Ill g 
12? I C~II\ EXTIIA 2112 8 
16318 l Uill~ Z/12 161>2 111. TW 

16 BE!II 62. 7l'OO Collons 

ElllllE 1./\KIIMG GD!.f C 
3989 £111:a.£ UIMII I IWl P 

Olillll:E Pm. n 3206 
BMOOl434 
Brooke Sin,ard 

flnlech 

Vl'll<lor 

OelJter!ffl 
AMTTilllS 

S.le!M.n 
IIPLllll21 

PilCE OEP DISC KET TOTI\!. 

$311.00 
114t 3111:JO. DO 

'30.00 IS60.00) 
me. aos 1111. llll 

$30.00 
1311.60 
$33.EO 
IJMO 

$30.00 S®.00 
$3.~ ti?.~ Sl&UO 

$33,1,11 $33.60 
S35.IIU32!.20 

1311. 00 $19. 20 

r,1,1 s668.60 c.a,.., ms.so 
C,edll$ !60.00 
Tola! $6£8.60 



 

 

Account: 23384 
SOOTH VI UA6E COi'MIJIIITY 0 
EA6l£ LAIIOIIIG Qllf CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LIIIOIIIG PKWAY 
ORAIIG£ PARK. FL 32065 
(904) 291·5600 

Oldpion 8r6nck tnc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacl<sonvi lie, FL 322,11 
(904)·21i8· 1220 

Tue Apr 15, 2025 1:44 PN 

lnvoicel: 3610700 P!J#: 
License : 2001434 bpi res W/A 
Load : 201 
Terms : FIi/TECH 
Driver : 01 • 1. FLJ(J( 
Sal esrep: BOl • f,\\RVTN Sll'l'SON 

ACH 

11014 QlY OESCJIIPTION U.P.C. Oise; O.l'IUCE DEP EXT 

57152 2 LITE 034100005344 11.00 m.oo 
lllE 1/2 BBL 15.5 GIL 

08422 1 YUEHG LAGER 009924849506 11.00 123.00 
YUEllGLIIIG LAli'R 1/2 118L 15.5 GAL 

9%52 -2 lUENGLHlG RHS 000000000000 
YUEWGLIKG EIIPTY 1/2 llSLS 

99152 ·1 MILL(R REIIJIIS 000000000000 
HlllER EMPTY 1/2 BSLS 

Beer: 0 • 3 Kegs 
Wine & llq; 0 
Soft Drink: 0 

Misc;: 0 
(,edits: ·3 • ' 

$459.00 
I0.00 
SO.OD 
S0.00 

·190.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Total Sel I ing Un, ts: 
Total Sales 

Total Oiscot.1nt 

lotal Content 
lotal Deposit 

, lotal Cre<lils 
Om/Sllorl 

Invoice Total 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

306.00 

153.00 

·W.00 

• 30. 00 

0 
402.00 
• 33. 00 

389.00 
90.00 

·90.00 
0.00 

m,oo 

.I Ar.cEPT TH.IS PIIOOICT DELIVERY IN SA!,EABLE (Dj0ITIOII. 
YOUR SlliMTHE IS ACCEPTIIICE Of All ABOVE 11111S. PLEASE O!ECI CAREJGLLY, 

Tham you! 

o~r Si !Jlature; Driver .Signature: 

-· 



 

 

 

 

AetG!III: 2338l 

SOUTH VIUAGE CllltllllllY D 
EA61.E WlllNG 60lf OJJ6 

3989 EAGLE l.1/lOING Pr:IIAI 

OIWlfl PN/f., rL 32065 
(904) 291·5600 

°""? ioo Ir 111ft !,,c. 

PO SOX 56260 
1-xsoMI II•. fl 32241 

(904)·268· 1Z2V 
lo• Aj)( 15, 2025 1:45 PM 

lrwolctl: 3610699 POf: 

L,censo : 20014~ hp1t•• UA 
Load : 201 
ltrms : FJKIECH 
Orivtr : 01 • T. FLICK 
5-ol•<r!I): 801 • l'I.RVII Sllf'SCII 

119'1 qn OESCR!Pl!IJI U.P.C. D,sc 0.AIICE ~ £XI 

----·--·-----····--..... •••••••••••• ..... ············-······"'·············· .. 
09fil6 1 AOO'IIIPN'A.E \!Ill~ 0.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 

AUGRI ORO!AAO CRI IP Al'Pl.E 24/16 CM 

05176 4 COORS LIGfl 071'l'l0l01064 3.25 26 25 0.00 lUS.00 

COORS LI 911 AUll'\lllltl 24116 CAIi 

85151 1 IWIIJJIIIIH HO 850501003051 0.0II 31l.15 0.00 31).15 

IQl1J(1[0II 1·10 IPA 416/12 CAN 

4$2m 1 ~Ell SIii, 5l!NO 034100516093 O.OII 39.15 0.00 39.15 

LEIIIEJIKUGEL !lMR SllAIIO! f?.n2/12 CA/IS 

57Z14 6 Lil£ 034100003700 3.25 26.25 0.00 157. 50 

Lilt At.lf!Hi\lM 24116 CAN 

!CCl9I 1 RB EOIWIE 611269163452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

llO BULL YELLOW EOlllOII 802 S!llaE 

!i)f)35 I R8 f R6T ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

ll BULL EIIEll!il Ol!IRK 802 SINQ.ES 

Boer: 13 • O Kegs '385.8! 

Vino I L,q: 0 SO.OD 

Soft Drink: 2 183.00 

N11,:: 0 Ml. 00 

Crtd1 ts: 0 S0.00 

I mm 1111$ PIIOOlCI DELIVERY IN sALmLE (lJI0il(Olf. 

\'!MIR SlOOIIIR£ IS ACCl11MCE OE All t.lO\t lTDIS. PlUSC O!EU wtflllY. 

Thoit you! ' 

C..t....- Signature: Driver Si,inture: 



 

Accoun1: 23384 
SOUTH VlllAGE COlf-llJRIIY D 
EAGU LANO!IIG 60lf CLUB 
3969 EAGLE WOHiG Jll.\lAY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 320&; 
(904) 291·5600 

0..tp Jon Br111ds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonville, FL 32241 
(904)· 21i6· 1220 

Tue Apr 15, 2025 1:45 P" 

lnvol«I: 3610697 POI: 
License: 2001434 Expires H/A 
load : 201 
Terlll! : FHllECH 
Ori,.,- : 01 • 1. FLICK 
Sal esr,p: B01 • MARVIM Sl!>l'SOII 

ACH 

JTEIII QTY ~SCRIPlION U.P.C. Oise O.PRICE ~p EXT 

550000 0 OIIDO 850031116139 0.00 50.50 0.00 0.00 
3/8/12 CAN NAVE A 01101 !!AVE A DAY V 

Out of Stock 
600002 2 WATERBIRD 860005649518 7. 74 47.52 0.00 95.04 

6J4i12 RANOI ~ATER WS RAIIOI 6/4/12 (AH 
600006 1 IIATER6IRD 8600056495)0 1.14 47.52 0.00 47.52 

6/4/12 YOIJKA TRANSfUS WS VODKA !RANS 6/4 

Beer: 0 • D Kegs 
Wine & liq; l 
Soft 'orink: 0 

$0.00 
\142.56 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

Misc: 0 
Credi ts:, 0 

. / _/ Toh I Selling Units: 18 

~ ..J 'II rq-zs- ,.,~t~:.~..'.:: ~::~ 
000 ............. . 

. A~ { ~,/I /t,e<lhl'I.., Iota! Conten1 142.56 
;,='ft"" v '1' I;# "I Total Deposit 0.00 

Total Credits 0.00 
( 'f ~(, Over/~rt 0.00 

142.56 

IR l~TllRE IS ACCEl'lAIICE Of All ABOVE llll!S. PLEAS€ OiECI CAll{fUllY. 
Thank youl 

~~ mu Sign,ture· Drim Signature: 

. L f, 
b' 

.. . 



 

I SOUTH 'J ! LL AGE COMMUN I T'i D 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUll 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
OR, <;E PAR){ FL. 32065 

~o l-"34 

!bC 
!SC PRODUCTS DOGFISH 
ALL TAP HANDLE 
ARVIN SIMF'SON TQ 0EL(VER 

:J•l MISC 
0 CAOE 
0 Ji\EOS 

80. 00 MISC''!' 
'.)0 PEEPS 
00 ~□Df,at 

rINTFCH 

OE:A£i 2 

ACH 
INC 

FL 32241 
260140,3 

INVOICE NO, 

190a 291 -5600 

. 00 

i:.-.. .... ,J 

0() Dt:PO~ I I • 

J. ., 

0361446- TOTAi. ► 
Cll~RGES 

LESS ► 
TOTAL 

CREDITS 

ao. oo 

PAYI.IENT► 
SECT!()N 561.42, FLORIDA STATUTES, AHO AIJLE 61A•1.0IO, 0 CASH 
PROOUClS DAMAGEO BY VEUOORS SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO □ CHECI( 
THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CAEOIT OR EXCHANGE ANO WIU BE THE I1---------
VENOOA'S UABU.11'\' VENOCIIS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF NET ► 
DAMAGED PAOOUCTS RECEIVED FAO,.I THE OISTAIBUTOO AMO~T 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER OeUVEAY IN IJIUJEA TO OBTAI'1 /l 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION AECORO OF ALL , .__04..:U.:.E ______ _ 
EXCllANGES MIJST BE MADE BY THE OISTRIBllfOA. ' • 



 

JTHERN GLAZER'S OF A. 
tO OLD TAMPA Ht6HWA.V 
;£LANO. A.ORICA 

I\EMIT TO: 

SOUTHEl1N GLAZER'S OF Fl 
P,O, 80l\ 947921 

I ~BIIIIHIIIIOII Ill lllll lUI IIII IIII 111111111 II 11111111 ~II 

111 AflANIA', :.i.A ~0384>/.';fll 

l 861J-3l5'!J5o5 
691 • ··•· r····· ... J 

: E N ING F CLUB AG t OIAG Li ~?cl~ki~m~~o~r<W,\Y ~ ~9BtEI~ .~N@!i!t:kWwAY 

IIIIHEIIIII~ IIIU ml 11m IH 1111111 1111;11111111111111im1 

111m 11m 111111111 ffll lSllll 111 ~11111m 11111 ni lffl p 

T 
0 C ® lm 

.. 
: .. • : .;; 

__ _:_~_-. ~ \ .. ~ H 

DUPLICATE 

FYiRr2H C.0.0. FIITTECH 

..... " - 3975438 
l,,ccolJIII{, 

85510 ....... 
""" 530 '"'Ml 

LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON 
2~0143~ • 186 

PHOI\E NUMBER INVOICE OATE 

904-291·5600 4/21/2025 

'" CAM.$ I 91\$ I $Ill llt~f'nl.W ,,c,: I \'HOC. I •we 

/'. 
/" 

750HL ARCHETYPE Pl~OT NOIR wq 1 
750HL ARCHETYPE SAL~IGNON BL.AOC wd 1 
SOHL CROWN ROYAL ASST(RAPP/PCH)lOP PET 
750HL DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 
750HL FREIXENET BU,NC DE BLANC 1 

?40MI Ol.FNS MTXFRS ESPRESSO. MARTIN CAN4, 1102 
750ML SLTTER HOME l«:ISCATO(SC) 1 
SOHL TITOS HANDMADE VOOKA 80 5/12PK SU 
750ML UNKNOWN AUTHOR CAB SAUV (SCJ 1 
750HL UNKNOWN AUTHOR-CHARDONNAY(SC) 1 
750HL WilODBRIDGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 1 
750HL WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 1 

111.0L ABSOLUT VOD CITRON 80 
l.OL ABSOLUT VOD RASPBERRI 76 

Thank You For Your Business 
.{ 

(:,l,Ji!-5 
.!!..!2!!1. N.Ct. 101At.~10,111..lwmt G,.LC)NS 

LJOl.J'OR GH.LONS 

""""" "''" 

5611 
513: 
974' 
645 

·-

Htl 111L. .... 
7.00 
7.00 

43.50 
6.00 

10.17 
4.40 

19.36 
7.00 
7.00 
4.00 
4.00 

33.66 
CS> BACKOR 

GROSS TOTAL 

!IIIIT 0V 

'"lCt co, 

84.00 oo: 
84.00 oo: 

D. REO ER 
277 .02 00 
96.00 00 
81.00 00 
81.00 00 

117.80 00 
84.00 00 
84.00 oo: 
87.00 oo· 
87.00 00 
33.66 00' 

EREO. RE ROI 

T01'"L OISCOONI' 

\IIIIT 

"""""'' 

16.02 
24.00 
19.98 
28.20 
21.00 

39.001 
39.00 

N[T AMIQUNl 

84.00 . 
84.00 • 

261. 00 
72. 00 • 
61.02 
52.80 • 
96.80 
84.00 • 
84.00 • 

48.00 
48.00 
33.66 

111 11 1 I 16 '""" ..... ,NS 

CAFt1UN 01-11v1:." WADEU ~-;.,•r .. ;:,:::..,~~~:t:--:::"'..::-:::..-e.:~ I 1r,vo1ce NO. I cu:s-ToMfft No. I N:T AMOUNT -:.~...:.==-=~~=:=.:. .... pu~ cATE -•-•---,.,.=.,.--..,- .. • ' • ~•co·..----•-"•""- .. .,.--•••,.. r-
e.t-£=,!,~~~~~fMTC~=::ooi ~k'E.~-F~~:~ 

__ ....LJ.... __ _,jllt. __ .j... ___ •:-tT.'~:."~~'..1-o"":':!o~:c,, 'l0"1~A'lA A~1;1n -•-•===--.:- 4/21/2025 
:: '"'-•-•"'""-A--•----- ..,._ .. 
1.P CH:CK 8Y ~-:-.:,.""::~=-=,!7~=:-,_,_,......~_.,..,._11,o, __ 

s 



 

JTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
10 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
~ELAND, FLORIDA 
111 

!ll!Ml'J TO, 
SOUTHEllN GU\2i\R'$ on1. 

9 0. 80)< 9.♦7$21 

'"vo,cc 
IIUWIIPI 

1,,CCOUH' 

-"" 69 
:AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB I s t&l .. i t I iMliiN! .. hift lJfiU ,. ....... p 
3989 EAGLE l.AHDING PARKWAY H 

ATLANTA, (}A 90194-?921 
1~G6·37.5·$.SS5 

1111~1 m 111111 lllll Ell 1111111111111 lftl 

1111!1 mi 11111~1111m IIIU 1111 II~ 1111 

1111~111 m mil ~11 IW 

1m~11~1111m11m1m111 

1111111 11111811 I ~ II 1~111111 ~ 1111111 11111111111111111 

""'"' 
)RANGE PARK FL 32065 1 

~ ft IRA 
~~(~~~H 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON 

p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

COO C.O.D. F!NTECH 
FINTECH 

PHONE NUMSER 

3975438 

85510 

530 , .... , 5 

iNVOK:E DATE 

20C'OI4J4 166. 
,~~-" . ~-.. e"'". s•· , ,!!'( JN,, ):8 \I trQl!I ~ 

' 
904-291-5600 ~/21/2025 

,., et.MS I IA.II I ~,. ...,.,_ 

YI, l l. DL ABSOLUT VOD VANILIA 76 
l.OL ABSOLUT VOD WATERMELON 76 

1 1.0L llAll.EYS IRISH CREAi! 34 

,-r':l l.OL BULLEIT BOURBON 90 

CA~Ef, 

1.0L CROl!N ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 

l 1. OL GREY GOOSE VODKA 80 

/1 l. OL HAK[RS MARK BOURBON 90 

1 l.OL MALIBU RUH COCON\IT 42 

....-1 1, OL PINNACLE VOD CHEP.RY 60 PET 

_,... l 750ML PINnACLE VOO KIWI STRAWBERRY 60 

1 750ML PINtlACLE VOD PEACH 60 

/ 1 750HL PIN1'ACLE VOD PINEAPPLE 60 

1 750HL PINltACLE VOO RASPBERRY 60 

750HL PINNACLE VOD WHIPPED 60 

Tllank You For Your Business 

<OE TOTM. 01100no,~_ E GAU.OHS 

""'~l w.u:ic.. •LOC.. 

1 

] 22991 

I 
i161 

2026: 

!~ I 

l~ I I 

COST'OMl:11 

"""""' 
... rn. 

'°" ~" 
54623 33.66 

33.66 

3327i· .•. "•'-·,_._· 
40.95 

35242 ,:; ~- 36.95 
41131 .,,. ~ ;- (SJ BACK! 
170 • ~ 41. 

6061~" r "I 15.7l 9661 ,,,,,__,.J 12.6 

12.60 

12.601 

12.601 
443771! I 12.60 

Of!l)SS TOT.ll 

H '.':6 )asui ~" EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

, .. .., ,... ..,_..,.. 
''"' "" ""°""' 

33.66 00 33.66 

33.66 O<Y. 33.66 
40.9S 

36.95 

41.~ 0 41. 95 

4?.n on: 3.30 39.43 

23.78 00 23.78 

22.70 00 7.00 15. 70 

17.85 00 5.25 12.60 

17.85 00 5.25 12.60 

17.85 00 5.25 12.60 

17.85 00 5.25 12.60 

17.85 00 5 25 25.20 

TO'l'AL OISCOUtlf 

CARTON DRt\lEA LOA0£0 ;;,:;::::.":,"':_~~~:"°._:~::,:-....::,.";: INVOICE N.O. CUSTO!.tf:~ NO. NE1 AMOUNT =~...:...::,:;:-:-:!~.:=::-...: .. buE DATE 
.. -:..~.~-===~-:r-::;~.~,c :==.=.1=:~u~~-=-F-

,. .. . ,. ~:r~=-:.=~~.,:;~.=i:..=;c.. ::--.,:::::.~~==.:::::-.;:::•~ ""::-"""...._ __ ~, •=~+---E~---~·~~--:.=.r...;:..--:::::-:.:==..-;.... 3975438 . 85510 --~---- .. --- .. -
• UP CHECK BY -::: ... .!'!"~-=.:::: :;z.::,•,::;- tlfl,M'!l!t 111Q,,.,,fCI """" '"" !alt.MAt:.ISwU er At.t.-OWt.OIJIIUIJ !'!lol'Klft4'1nNOWl>l\1' TN;::o,< 11'1,...IJW' _ .. _____ _ 4/21/2025 



 

ACH 

~m te:, '"""" JTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
·O OLO TAMPA HIGHWA't 
:ELAND, Fl.ORIOA 

f ,, • :.. • •• , ... :;~.-.,~tilt"'°~~1.-,. .. 
'!.Qv.".<'•-~'~ •. • S"'~ •"< 
• -~O'.'®),(. '!IA', . .ti' 

I lll!lllllll llll lllll llffl 1111 mll 11! 1111 

11ll1~ um IDll 11111 fflll l!l llll lllm~ 

I llflllll ll llW ~II I 
111111111111 fflll lffll I~ 1111 

.. - 3975438 

·11 

691 

!~~~J_A~PI~Ng'?!J ~ij~WAY 

~~.M~-9$2t 
·1,ij•o,e.~§<$;~,, 

""""' 85510 
.. _ 

530 1., ... 1 
)RANGf ~Afu< FL 32065 

s 
H 
I 
p 

~ mi m, 
,~~'YJ~~~ H 

T 
0 

UC.ENSE NUMIIER 

4 
SALES PERSON r:ffi 

20-0143 186 P,J.,: 

~ 

u;c c,-:;rs I m$ I vu """"""' 
ll l.OL ITANQUEAAY GIN 94.6 

000 

'b'fe--V, "C> --
coo 

"°'l,i~ 1:4f0~ l'Bt.f<f -
0)0 

i~t> • l ~tf~ -

Thank You For Your Business 

LIOIJORGAI.LONS 

CARTON DRIVER LOADED ~:-.:-...;,':;.•~~~=-====--::~ I 
. .;:Z.5:I,~~~~=·-;r.~ 

11 ~:tcrAGJPJll,io....-.'!"f.N.(fl.>.'111"(«1~~ 

__ .J.,L.----,-,---,-+-----;~::; 1'!!'~-":.=i=:::-..::..,~~n~ 
• UP CHECK ev -:-.::.::::i~-==~:--~~==:· ... """'-.... _...,.'"" __ 

11 l B66A G.QLONS 

X 

-· 
I lllll lffll lllll I Ill lWII IIII I II ~m~ !El Ill 1111 ltE 

DUPLICATE 
FlrR.2H C.0.D. FINTECH 
·~· 

,~<J w lOC I >(QI;-

1: 

J, ID 

(:1)$1)).llifl 

f'ROOUCf 

""" 

129 

""" ,...,. 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE OA~ 

904-291-5600 4/2i/2025 

~1 """ <:Clo DlliCOIMI 
NtT ... lollO.N'T 

32A5 I 00' 32.45 

)'T.D !TOTAL DISC!JUNT: 80063.31 
PAGE I GROS$ "tOUl TOTAL OISCOVtlT 

·,--;.;.,~~....;.. ..... --r:::--:::.. 
INVOICE NO. I ~~~9_MEA NO. NET AMOUUT ~~:.~~.::;-.;;[~.,.E::' UE DATE 

1 4 ~~~~~e~--- 41211202s 

X 

5 



 

Accoun1: 23384 
SOOTll YILIJ\6E COl+lllf!TT D 
EAGLE LINOJIG llllf ClllB 
3!169 EAG\£ IAIIDJIIS PlllAY 
ORAi/GE P.Am<, fl 32065 
(~4) 291-5600 

O.uplon Brands lrtc. 
PO 1W.X 56200 

Jadcson,llie, fl JW1 
(904)-266·1220 

r,e Apr 22, 2'115 3:2• FIi 

1 .... ; .. 1: 36173!111 rot: 
lice11sr : 2001434 fKptres ft/A 
load : 28'.l 
ler,u : f!JITECH 
Ori,.,. : 83 • A, llllEI! 
S.lesrep: 801 • IIAllYlN Slll'III! 

••••• ~-- •••••••••••••• 40••· ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

11£/'\I QIY ll£SOilPHOII U.P.C. Oise O.PlUCE OEP EXT 
•••••••••••••• ......... ···-······· ................. ·············---· ············ 
123416 l SIIHR\11501 1181691021544 13.50 36.CO 0.00 108,00 

3/8/IZ UlllI111£ VAA 3/8112 CAR 
896003 2 SU~ CIMSER 001692020301 13.50 l6.00 0.00 72.00 

J/8/ll VAR1£1Y l/8112 CA!I 
••• •••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••···· ................................... ····· ····· 

Bctr: 0 • 0 Kegs 
Wine & liq: S 
Soff Drink: II· 

Mltc: 0 
Credih: 0 

. I 

10.00 
l180.00 

10.00 
10.00 
$0.00 

' ,1 ,f~z/z lot•I S.11 ing l/nl1': t.JJ 1 7 ,- lote.J Sales 
• ~ Jotal Discount 

11 { 
~•(-9.. 1 '3 <f v i~ """-
ooo 

.f 1-ro.0-0 

fotaf ContMt 
Total ~0!.11 
Total Credi ts 

1 Over/Short 

111\'0let lot.I 

15 
2.4). so / 
·67. SO 

180.011 
0.011 
0.00 
0.00 

180.00 

I ACCEPT TllJS PIIOOOCT IUIVEfi IN SAIWLE ClllDHRIII, 

~ 
YOUR SlllllTllf IS ACCUTAliCE Of AIL !_l(llt ITIJIS, PLEASE Ola:« CAl£rtllY. 

Thw.youl 

. \' \; 1', '·' ' V\ ~•-,~•· ~J 
, !· . • ~ . 

I 
I I 

I i . /; 
I 1: I I 

' I 

I, . 
1/ f / • 83 • A. LILLER 

sfti11111 i61.J, f(OR!lll SIATUES, AND RULE 611-1.81D, PRODIJm DIJ'.M;Ell SY VENDOIIS 
lllill lllT BE REIU- TO TH£ DISTRIBUTOR fot CIIE!IIT OR IJ((JIV(G[ AND Will BE TllE 
VfllllR'S l!A!lLJn. VENIIOIIS SKlll ll'.lTlfY OlllRIBITIIIIS Of 0/1116£ll PIIJOIICTS 

REcrFi!) (.lltJI 111£ 01m1BUJOI! VIIMJM 11 om AFTER ~LIVID II ORIIEII TO 081AIN 4 
(Jt(J)IT ct Elt01!N6E. A liAIISACTl<II RECotD Of All EltOiloNGES M851 11£ 1110[ BY 11£ 

01511118111'111. 

Shert fOQr [xperlcnce. We ,can¾ to 911 better rtfr>/ dayl 
W111t. ~ntp011by ,«>air /bt'tter _ everrdey 



 

 

 

 

36111 t,,.,, Bl,d, 

J•cb11fWII 1,, R 322. 
ClO!J !AHl281 
RtJtJ,11@1 

lw;olep 

Stec» ~!,?Ian 

111:1£ IAllllllC Olf.F C 
am l'lllE IAl!IIC p 

011/ill:t P/\l'I, Fl 311l6 
BM'l01131 
Brccke Si~!Jtrd 

fic.ltch 

11212021 m2121 
IOl<lih!tl 
211111 

IO 11\J, 

m,0011 
' I 

te C11stcror D,t iverw 
IIMTIIEI$ 

s., .... , 
"11JIBl5 l500llll 101152 

JD WI PllJttT P.ilct IIEP DISC If! !OJAI. 

110! 111 !l!PIY 111 Bil t:».00 130.00 (f».001 
322 I ll.'(1,11,2 Sl!B.:lll:Jll.00 ll ◄B.OOfllf.:JII 
r,11,1-2111205 

33ll2 I II.TM~ 2'12C 131,00 130.00 130,00 
5'1581 3 11111 ll !112 l!OZ ll!T ALB $lll,GI 130,10191.80 
9282 I BllllA 2111 12or C 133.'5 l'.13.65133.65 
Btt 2 CC\i'l!A LICl!T 211! B 133.!0 m.r,o 111.10 
!'318 I II.TRll,211! !Ehl Al 11 135.80 1:15,Q) 1286.40 

' 
15 W 55,"3Y~'~· 130.0010.00 
~~""'" ·,e""'(".r> 

/'

I¥' 1 l,ev-1,1,1 111'/.35 • r, cw .. , 1oe1. as 
(......, C,edih 130.00 

000 -· ,,,,, !651.:IS 

~ . ~/~ 5'1 ~'35"'" 
I • 

• 

' I 



 

A.ocount: Zl384 
SOOTH VIUAG£ CDll'UNITY 0 
EAlilf IAIIOING 6111.F CU!B 
3969 EJ\Glf IJ/<OTNG Pl.1/AY 
Ololljfi PAJIIC, fl 32il6S 
(904) 291-5600 

Chupion Brands IM. 
PO BOX 56~ 

Jtcksonvi lie, Ft 32241 
(!I04)-~1Z20 

Tue Apr 22, 1025 l:26 I'll 

1.,.;,,1, 3617392 POI: 
lictnse : 20014).t Ea;pirts 'NIA 
load : 283 
lrr1t1;t : FJlll"lECH 
Orim : 83 • A. lllLER 
S•le,r'I): 801 • IIAAVli SllfSitl 

••••••••••••••••••• ++. ,- •••••• ++ +. + ·-· •••••• ++ •• +. + + .............. + ............ . 

llENi QH OESOUPTICtJ U.P.C. O.PRICE 0£P Ell 
.......... • .. ••••••••••••••-••-- .. •••••• .. •••••••••••••••--••••--••••• .. oooou•,. 

Slzta O LEIN SU'I SIW,l) 83'1100007417 0.00 1<111.00 Jll.00 0.00 
'lflNENKUG£L 1111£R SIIIIID'I /112 118L 15.5 &IL 

Out or Stock 
57152 1 LITE 034!00005344 11.00 123.00 JO.OIi ISl.00 

UTE 112 l!Bl 15.5 Gil 
118422 1 YUEMG IJGER 08992484!!;06 11.00 123.00 l0.00 lSl.00 

Yll£11GING IA@l 1/2 881. IS.5 Gil 
99152 ·2 Hill.ER 11£W!111S 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.OD ·60.00 

NI LLER 91PTT l/2 IISLS 
••• ••• ........... ••• • •; •••o,,. •• .. ••·••-• ................... , .......... ••••••-•• 

Boer: 0 • 2 Kegs 
Wine & liq: 0 
Soft o, rlc: 0 

is,;: 0 
cdi ts: ·2 

IJ06.00 
so.co 
SO.DO 
$0,00 

·%0.00 
••••••• .... •'•n•••••••• .... ••• .. ••• .. •••• .. •••••••••• .. •• .. •••••••••• .. o 

t9 - . ,L To,.,, s~lc-, 2tB.OO 

~

Total StJling Units: (I 

~ r.r,- if Total Discouni _______ _-12.00 

fot1I Content 246.00 
Toti! ~sit li0.00 
Tot•I Credits ·E0.00 7,~(?'{Z- {!;eV 

000 r ,z,c.f(,. (F"U 

O\•cr/Short G.-00 

Invoice Total 246.eo 

I ACCEPT nus f!OOl)(l lll'.LIWOO, IN S.ILEABLE C!JIOITIIII. 
YOUR llfll\TURE 11 ACCIPJJKa' Of All· AIOV[ llll!S. PLEAlE OIECII CAIIEFUllY. 

Jl,a,.-y,ul 

-· 
Cust~r Sl~ature; 

, 

~J 
~ $\ I ~ • 

I 

• j 
I 

I, I 1i I 

1" I 

,, 
!/ ,I ' v ' 

J 
' 83 - A. LILLER 

sm1111-?&-t,42, fLDRlllA ITATU:S, '1110 RllE 61A-1.011, PROL1Cn 1MW.,EO BY VENIIOII 
gf,ltl II)! BE IIEIUl!IEll 10 lAE OIITIIIIIOR FOR Cl1£011 DR El(QWiti[ 1110 Vilt BE THE 
WENOOt'I LIA&lLITY. WENOORS W.ll Mlllfl OISIRIBIITOIIS Of OW6EO PROOum 

RE([!Vf.l) FROI IHE DISTRIIIITOR vrnua,, IMY~ AfTEII Oll!VF.RY IN OJDU TO OIITIII A 
CREDII OR £XOWlli£. A TRJmA;ll(II RECa!D Of ill EX<Hlll6EI 111$1 BE ll1D£ 8Y 11£ 

0 Ci IRllllTOII. 

i 



 

 

Acco111t: 23384 
SOOTH VI llAGE comnmY 0 
mt! IAIIOIMG l))IJ ClJ8 
3969 EAGlE IAXOill6 l'OOIY 
ORANGE P/Jlll, FL 32065 
( !1)4) 291 • 56110 

Olupion 8'1nds Inc. 
PO BOX 562111 

JackscMl 11 e, Fl 322.tl 
(9il4)·268· 1220 

Tue Af>' Zl. Z02S 3:24 I'll 

lm,olctl: 3617391 Pill: 
I lc~e : 2001434 f.)pi res NIA 
Load : 283 _ 
ltrllS- , Flll!fCK 
Orive< : 83 • A. LILLER 
S.lesrep: B01 • 111.WlM SIWSIIN 

--· •.•••••. -·· •••••••.••••.•••••••• u •••••• -···· --- ............................. . 

ITEI'# QTY OtSCRIPl!Oll U.P.C. Oise D.PIUCE DEP !XI 
··········· .. ····························••• ... ···························-···--··· 
051-ni l COORS WiKT 01199~1064 J25 26.25 0.00 ia.-r.; 

COORS UGlll ~LIJIIIIUI 24/16 CAIi 
07043 3 OIIS EQ L!CIR 072311412131 0.00 ll.SS 0.00 91.65 

DOS EQIIS IA6ER 2/12/12 CAIi 
09133!1 1 6UIIM:~ PUS 003820123609 0.00 44.lD ).00 44.lO 

EIIIMMISS f\ll 6/4/14.9 C.IK 
'18206 1 lEIK SIJI 1111.W 03410051~ 0.00 39.15 0.00 3!1. 15 

U1NEIKU6£L SlllffR SHA/ID! 1211 Z/11 CAliS 
sm1 7 LITE 0311000lll7Eil l.25 26.2'.i 0.00 183.15 

,UlE l\l!"lllllll 14/16 CAIi I 
!1)1211 1 RS fD!l'.OIIS 611169ll1Z4D 0 00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

R£D IIIJLl EDil IONS Ill) BOZ SIIIGI.ES 
90035 1 RB E!ER~I DIIIW 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

11(0 8Jll Elf~l DRIMK 8<l1 SING.ES 
1 RS Sf EllllONS 61126911021114 O.OII 41.50 0. 00 41.50 

ll(~B:ILL ED!IIOKS SUlilR FIi!£ 1£0 001 SINGLES 
1 SN LI TLE mn 08378.!110104 0.00 3!1.15 o.oo 39. IS 

51£11111 IIAzr ll11LE lHIKG t/6/12 CAJiS 
3 Y UE116 LIGER 1189924532491 6.10 26.35 0.00 79.0S 

'1\IEMCHIIG IJ.f,ER 4/6/16 CA• 
.................. ~,···················-·····-·································· 

llctr: 19 • 0 1:ei, 1158.80 
.Win. t Li~: 0 SO.OD 
Sofl Drink: 3 S124. 50 

thK: 0 S0.00 

... C.edl~·:.f··Jf(::-1?j··;;;~;·~;;;~·~~;;;;···· ....... ;;; 
000 lotal Sal" Jl4.10 

f 
1 • \. ~ , loral Discount ·50.00 

~k e, (;51-f!> ~ ·······-····· · r Total Content 683.30 
1t \ Z.-t{. S"" t> -· [otal Dt1>osi1 0.00 
:·, Total Ct-edl ts 0.00 

- 'lt'tfo ·!?'{2. 6crn-
Ovtr /Sliorl O. OD 

ooo ,-/ 
, , '4 'ri'5i4'o 
I ' ·' I 1 ,: '!' 

68!. lO 

I Aron lli!S PIOOllC1'D[LIVUY II SALEA!l[ OJIIIITION 
.l!IIIR S!iljA11JR( IS ACr;EJ'T"}a Of m A80VE n~. PI.OSE O!EOI CAR£f11llY. 

•/ 1 / llwiflk yr,ul 

I. . J/ I 
cdS1drre/ Sii;na.tuill: 

j 



 

ACH 
INC X 

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNHY D _.--,;\ G 
EAGLE. LANDING GOLF CLUB ~ I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PY.WAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

SM 

CHAMPION BRANDS 
PO BOX 56260 
.JACKSONVILLE 
1-904-268-1220 

PHONE# 

FL 32241 
2601463 

62036~ 2001434 

ustin Penrod to deliver 

0 MISC 
1 CASE 
0 KEGS 

00 MISC$ 
00 BEER$ 

28. 20 SODA$ 

F'TNTECH 1904 291-5600 

. 00 DE.POSIT$ 
036203 TOTAL ► 

CHARGES 
28. 20 

PAV.1EN1► 
SECTION 561.42, FtORIOA STATUTES, ANO RULE 61A·1.010, □CASH 
PROOllCTS OAMAGeo av VENDORS SHAtl NOT ee RETURNED TO □ ()!ECK 
TKE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT 00 EXCl<ANGE ANO Wlll BE THE 11---------
VENOOR'S tlABILITY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS Of NET 
DAMAGED PRODUCTS RECEIVED FROM THE OISTRlBUTOfl AMOUtJT ► 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER OEUVERV IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A DUE 
CREDIT OB el<CHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD Of ALL !'---------
EXCHANGES MUST ee DE 8V THE OISTRIB11TOR. 



 

SOUTHEP.N GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4440 OLD l AMPA HIOHWA Y 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69! 
' 

~ ~J2~i~J~~~8¥~~oi\~wAY 
D 

T~oln\ 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

REMn TO: 

~oUT><r~" c;I.Aiiiii'o• F'l 
~,o. eo, 94'192• 

ATlANTA, GA 3Q39 .. 79Z) 
1'4la:&'•:17~95!;5 

11111111,~ rn11111111111111111 m11 ,m 1111 

I 1111 m111111m111 m1 1111I IH lfll llll 

lfflllll lllll'.ll llUEI 

I IIIW 1111 Im! um 11111111 

11111! IIIII IIII I I Ill I Iii 1111 illl 11~111111m1 ~D 
DUPLICATE 

FlN9EEH C.O.D. FINTE<> 

ACH 

-..,, ,.,_n 4000285 

'"""" 85510 ...... 
"""' 530 1"1 10 

PA~~oo 1 ~F 1¼ 
O ~~~l)lW H LAKELANO·NIGHT BILL 

.¢,t!(l,f,tl, ' •• -------~---------~c;ENSE NUMBER S.\lES PERSON 

20·0143 186 

t.OC c....sf:I: I a,u I Sa."l 1:C,Clf"'<llf ,.-.c,q w--.x.. I •~ """"' <OM 

12!.I 

l4 

750HL DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 

L OL JAMESON IRISH WHISKEY 80 11 

750HL JOSH CELLARS PROSECCO 

240ML OWENS MIXERS ESPRESSO MARTIN CAN4! I 1•)2, 
24QHL O'IIEl'IS MIXERS TRANSFUSION CN4P WRA I 
240HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION CN4P WRA {, 

2461 

9250'. 

56161 
6531 

6531 

75)HL PATRON TEO SILVER 80 BAR 

1.0L TITOS HANDl1ADE VODKA 80 

1 
1; 

501L TITOS HANDNADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 
51 

211.0L DEKUYPER PUCKER SOUR APPLE SCHN 3, 

2 l.OL DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 3q 1; 

'f Ir.,,(,,, 

FORj 131803.TI c 
2213 149 

2051 4935 

lJ'I</ 

Thank You For Your Business *✓ ,~If~ 
000 

BTL : 116 
CU$T0Mlll 

l.19\,J_~_ ~~ 

l4 ! EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

., 

.... 

l>ll'ITI.. -

40.001 

""" -« 

277 .02 

523.92 

189.00 

81.00 
30.00 

30.00 

250.50 

23.00r 340.56 

vrli8Bi6 ,Hr~~ 
14.23 14.23 

14.23 14.23 

PHONE NUMBEA INVOl[:E_ l?.ti.:r~ 

ON 
m, 

904·291-5600 4/28/2025 

~" --
42. 

60.00 

54.00 

21.96 
1.44 

30.00 

"" . ...,., 
468.96 

463.92 

135.00 

59.04 

57./2 

2-lf.OO 
.00 

.60 

.35. oio u, 1 "'4V-

'3(, I. 

8,569.41 
TOrN.QISCOUflf 

CARroH OfllvtR \OAOED =-::e~.£....-====:=~=:, INVOICE \10. C\JSlOMER NO. NfT AMOUNT ~l:'';:t::~'s?~~=,;~~p---~·-
;.:.==",:~~~~~~ ===~~=~.::..~~.::=.1 

1 .t ~:f'"'~~!':!:'..!'~e!:'~~ 40002~ 85510 2 496 c::,:;; ~=...-JE'='..:=::--.:.....-::-::~--:u-I 4/28/2025 ........ ......, ..... _ .... ___ __ 
f'\JTUP CHECK SY "";:;.."':,~-;;;,:t.-:=;_~':;;=-";:".';:~.. tlWV(ltY-.l!h"fJ10(.'iA:f-'S(;{)ll,&tel1tO,Gtswtllt 

-"~...--.......-- X >\. 



 

-- ---- ACJII_ -
l!ACL,E LANDING, GOLF CI.UB 
CGMP MANA.GERS 11 U.,C 
3989 c;AGLGLANDING PKW'( 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

l'lemter&."-',O,~"-Y 

~ "niii~{[Ru Jlffl!IIIWl!IIIIWlllllll!mlllllll!OIJm1111111111u11 
Pii: 904;z9 ( •JOOO 

61131.,Atadioo.\w•n,, ••••• ,.. f.T.ro:f n ~r~n~20 
Iaop~'h.3Jl19 J)IP# rL-1-11446 
Ph.,., (l!ll) 6'1-61!1 STATEtKLlll900l75 

•-' ·.JNVOIC£, • • 

?9IcnA 

l I -•· ... I 121171816 J Page f"of 1 10002616; I 4129;2021 
m: 

All 1'1q'UWf¥ tor rtrlum• mu111t /.Jt$ hi w,w,19 wifhin 1o·ihY• cil dctiw:ry. 

,,...C"J'JOYS f'Ult"CKMC 0:U,ER___!, DUE DA2'& \ - t,;.JU:UJ.'r '1'~~-

05112/25 EfT\lET IO days 

,mu t<:~ Im sm, Ol'SCfllFnOH I UPC PACI! UNIT OISCQJl(f NETCA$l ~!TOOffil! EXTENDfDQIOU!n' 

903ll9J 

~ 
,Sb!~ B:.AN'TONS BREN SliGL 38L 6~ _75011., 

9184186 iSO~ EH TAYLOR 8RBN SM -li~TCH 10) 66 750ML 

9004677 l I ll, !R~R'l'~ll'.) i.~u.>lD (CECITJl-~ 75 

" ,r 
9004585 1 lL ffYCTbl,_J<',Ll\CC Clll Jli!; 

?157042 2 lL flNESD CAL't :tT?.US ~OUF kT"J aL 

9004\76 I lL tiNTEZ!JMA TRll'Lt S!l= IL, 

6 62. IC 62.10 62. 10· 

6 .,4L 3~. I 43.35 43.35 

12 r10;.d"c 9,oo % .. no a,oo S6 OQ 

2 "1?,.0~ .9., 0.5. 63.00 S~;?} &J.O0 

12 I .bLO~I 1.20 55.81)" 4.65 
1 

Ul.60' 

12
1 ' 

39.~, 45: 0~ 5.04 J9.96 3.Jl 
I I 

.Delivery Charge ~l~i> , _ 12.5-0 

ljt,r t'?lJ? µ,!i.r6"" 

:ti!J:K~ I 
ro offset rising OPff11l191101 ~n;J •JJQ 111■.m111m mv mgnu111 1sv;B1 V'f 1 • - /.,L ,_.,. .,_ I i soM=o,... BBG-FL wUI implern,tnt minor spilt cue and det.v fee , Customer S1 nature: If. ~ , - • 

_ ibJUitii'jYti,tifff'i.,YU .-.1 iiir'Z . BEER 
- • - _,.._ lharik yollfor .your order. Woapprteia.tt yollr bu.$!ne9a. 

Z.OR 

D Faccboo\ www~tcomlbreal:lhtl.lbevFL 

C'.J l~tret~NnfVblvFL 

B 1n5ia,orall\J Yr!fW.instacs~rn.cain/1:wutithruMvFl 

Aoco.•• PA'( NOW. Bre!'l<tt>rv'• 
online payment portal to 

mmas:e lnvolce payment.a 

l!l~lll 
Visit ~ow.brea.ld:"hr.ubev.corri.... ·• 
to r~ister your account lode~! ;,,;: • Ill 

--· f&lea 1u 

20C14lJ ~la; 999!99 f,1:·4~ 428,,l 

STAT£ OEVERAGB.AWSREQUIRE FUU PA YNIENlOF _ llilS INVOICE UN OH l:lt;fU~tUl.lt UAflE Sl10WN PAYMEI 
MAOEAFTI:A DUE DATE, ftETUANEo:AYtAWT$4NO P6.ST DUE INVOtcES Yit1.L RESULTIN LOST DlSCOUNl;SAI 
n-11;: ORO$&TOT.AI WlU, M nus:-, t:tl.U(')Mlo'R!. A£SMNS19LEFOR ALL CCSTSOF COLLECTION. IN THE f.VEN' 
$UIT 1$ FIL£0 TO AECO~~N UNP,\10 EQLANCE. CUSTOUEflS RE.SPONSIBLEFOR A.LL COSTS. IN1'EN::st A! 
IEASOffAELaTTORNEV!FEES, 

Pteu& Remit 1o: P.O. 80X837.,... BA.-TIMORE. M02j203 ASII to· be- se,1J:u:1ed, 

( CIJn'OIOll • I DM)JCZ f I IKlx. ta'!'S 

700026767 .121171816-5il2/202~ j °""n;ytt '"Y''""L oeo, P,.,..;., ••*"""" Mi,en..i:, FL EIIIUlllllllllllllllllll,IIIIIUlllll_llll 
33025 • 

_ No Statol'nel'lt will be un. 00000(ROOOOR21R71'111 
PH:' --9200 

ZOR PA020lS.)4..2U~:0.t:.fJ P.JIN.. .. -.........:i!l~sJ-..!l~~~i(:~~er- # and lrwc<Ce..- II' a, I --eOUAL OPPORTIJNITY £Me.LOVE~ nJ,/ftHN- p 



 

 

 

 

 

 

3601 ie•enl Blvd. 

Jatl:so,i, ii le, Fl 322 
1904) 645·0283 
llfSaies.oet 

Date 
04,2!/~025 

!out, 
15011\llll 

liwaice 
◄ 167£63 

Lot£iloet 
216615 

E/l;Lf IIIM)lltC GOU' C 
398') Elru Ulllilllll: P 

OiAltCt PM/l. n 320£ 
BEl/2001434 
Brooke Sinwd 

n,1,c1t 

V,nd,r PHwo 
2:1154036 

Sale-.n 
IIP!.11925 

ID llTY PiOOOCI PRICE DEP DISC NXl J'OTAL 

1605 <t> • EmV I ii llBL 
322 I IILINA lt2 
tall,l-2"166!8 

53584 3 Bl.II LT 1t 12 I £02 l\lSI AL B 
12? I OOliOl!II !llliA 2112 8 
7£37~ B II.TIM 2112 1602 AL 1\1 

$30.00 
IIIU!l:J0.00 

S:I0.60 
133.£0 
135.IIO 

130.00 11:10.00) 
SIIB.301118.30 

$30 .60 '91.80 
$33.!,0 133.60 
m.ro 1286.◄0 

5 12 lim 50.'ISOII Gallons 1311.00 S0.00 

~ ·r(it{is 
IJ·, L,-. .... L~4'2-

--i:-rv . I ' -2 -n 
00 ,' -··· ,0 

Tot,! 15!,ll, IO 
Cham, $5'10.10 
c,,411, S.10.00 
r.,.1 1560.10 

J 



 

 

 

Cll!DIT OJI EXOWK£. l TRANSACIICW RECORD OF AtL <AIMho<> .,,,, •• , ••••.. _ 
DISTRIIIITill!. 

Short Y011r uporitne•. lie W4nf to get better <Nery d1y! 
ww. surveyoonhy. t.01/r /better_ fNtrfday 

Accownt: Zll84 
SllUlH VI Ll.l,GE CIIIHINJIY 0 
EAGLE IANOING G!llf ClUB 
3989 EAGLE IJ\llOIMG PK\IAY 
ORMIGE PARX, FL 32065 
(904) 291·5000 

Chop ion 8rands Inc. 
PO 80.I S6l8J 

Jackson,; ll•, Fl 32241 
(904)·268· 1220 

Tue Apr 29, 2025 5:21 PM 

l1r,oicel: 3622566 POI: 
License : 2001434.hpores KIA 
Load : WI 
f erms : FIIITECH 
Ori,or : 01 • 1. flJCJ( 
Salmep: B01 • HARVIN SOO'SOli 

Ilfl,\f QTY OESCR!Pllllll U.P.C. O.A!JCE ~p EXI 
------ -- --- -·· ••••• -·· - • ·- --- ......... ---· --- ................. 04 ••••• --- •••••• --

53206 1 LEHJ Still SIWIO 1134100007447 0.00 140.00 ll.00 170.00 
J.EIIIEJJKl/fiH Sil-KR S!llr.OY 11 /2 B8L 15. S 6.\L 

57152 2 Lllf 03410000 5344 11.00 123.00 30.00 l/16. 00 
UTE 112 SSL 15.5 GI.L 

99152 ·1 l!lllER REIUR!JS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·l/1.00 
IIILLER EMPTY 1/2 BlllS 

99652 • I YUENGL!JIG RETS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·l/1.00 
YUEKGLIHG EMPTY 1/2 ll&S -·-----------------..... -----· --...... --............ ----... ····· ···-·· -----.... -

lot ci I C.Ontent 
Tot,1· o.p.,;, 
Tot,I Credi1' 

Cv1tr/Short 

I ACCEPT THI} PROOUCT DELIVERY IN SAl£ABLE (IWOlT!Dij. 

386.00 
00.00 

·00.00 
0.00 

m.oo 

YOUR SHlo\TURE ISfCCD'TA.~CE IE All ABOVE ITE!IS. PLEJSE OIECK CAREFULLY. 
, /, •;: 1 t TJ,a,.youl .,,, 

I I /I 
• I I 

Custo~ Signature: Driver Signa.turC': 

•I 

l 



 

Ac,,.,,11: 23384 
SOIJTK VI LIA(£ COIKJNllY 0 
EAGU I.AJIDIHG GOlf CUJB 
3989 EAGU I.A/IDING Pkl/AY 
ORAN!i PAIII<, fl 32065 
(904) 291-S&JO 

0,.1plon lr■nds Inc. 
PO SOX 56260 

Jocksonvl I lo, fl 32141 
(904)-168-1210 

Tue Apr 29. 2015 S: 29 PM 

Invoice#: 3622564 POI: 
LlcM<e : 101)1434 E>-pim II/A 
load : 101 
I erno : F INIEQI 
Ori .. r : 01 • 1. FUCK 
Salemp: 801 • MAJl\llN SIIPSIJII 

ITEi\# Qll OlSCRl Pll ON U.P.C. Oise O.PRICE OlP EXT 

05176 4 CllORS UGH! 071990301064 3.25 26.25 0.00 lQS.00 
COORS LJG111 ALUM!llltl 14/16 CAIi 

01353 1 HAPPY THURSDAY 034100013349 0.00 39. lS 0. 00 39.15 
HAPPY lHUmY VARIETY 2/12/12 CAH 

85151 l IMIUIT!ON 1-10 650501003051 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.15 
IIITUITION !·10 IPA 4/6/lZ CAN 

57274 6 LIIE 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 157.50 
LITE ALlN!llllM 24/16 CAIi ,-

90094 1 R6 EDlll~N~ 611269163451 
RED BUL~ TELLO\I EDITION 601 SlJIGLE 

0.00 41.50 0. 00 41. 50 

90035 1 R6 91EIIGY DRlH 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0. 00 41. 50 
RED l!lllL EIERGI ~IN! 802 SINGLES 

90193 1 RI! Sf ED1110llS 611269002034 0.00 41.SO 0.00 41.50 
RED l!!ILL EDITIONS SU!i4R FREE RED 802 SltlGLES 

00036 1 Rll SOOAIIFREE 611269'101713 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
IU l!lllL SUGAR FREI: 802 SIIIGUS _,_ 

~~~~-~~~~: ·i;·~·~·~~;·······~j::·" ••••• r;L'<J)--•••••••••••••• 
Soft Drink: 4 $166.00 L.11.-., a/"'7 S 

( 

~ISC: 0 10.00 7, V7 -
Credits: 0 I 10.00 

............. -- .......... ---· ----..... --- . ------- .. ··-••·.,., -... -.. ----- ••·• -- ...... --
• , Total Selling ~its: 112 

lof•I S•I e, 539.30 

) \J) 
~-;;, I ;;o· ~;•~;.~; 

1

;;~;:

0

;~;;;····· .. ·~1~; 
000 ' , lofal Credits 0.00 
~ "Zif#\, .o'O Over/Short 0.00 
'v-{ ~-"•/'!,'I?-,/ 7 V I I •••••••••••••• 

, I : , 
/ 1 Invoice Tot&I 506.80 

• I I A ,,,. 
I ACctn llHS PRODUCT Ofl!VERY IN SAI.WlE OJIOHIOll. 

YOl!a Sl~TURE IS ACCE'TANO: OF ALL ABOVE !TlllS. PLEAS!: OiECX CAREFULLT. 
. ' . , I • 

• • Think youl 
;I I I I 

fustkr. Sigllature: Orivcr Signature: 

' I 

I 



 

Troon Golf LLC 
15()14 N Scottsdale Read 
Suit& 300 
Scottscala A! s;2 S4 
USP. 
Page 

Numbff 

Oat. 

Custome, acco•nt 

Payment te-rnu 

Currency 

Description 
Man"ig~rrV?S'IISE.tvices 

1 of 1 

AA:Jt1v.,o· o.1a.E87l 

411/2025 

10221 

USO 

5ates subtoul amount 
1~313.lS 

Invoice 

Eagle unding G: 

3989 Eagle Landing Patbrdy 
Orang£ Park, fl 32065 
USP 

Sal-es or WlthholcUn,:L ux 

1460-000 
1470 000 
7920-500 
7920-000 

0.00 

-4,600 
4,600 
11,713 25 
4,600 

1 TROON I® 

Amount 
11,31325 USO 

Tote!! 
lt..313.25 USO 



 

 

 

 

 

1iat1 Huntington Invoice Number: 1658779 

South Village Community Development District 
3989 Eagle Land;ng Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 

We appreciate your business! 
U you hove ony quc3lion:; regarding thi::. lnvoicc, 

Customer Name: 

Acoount ID: 
BIiiing z;p Code: 
Attention To: 
Invoice Date; 
Due Date: 

please contact us at EFCustome<Service@huntington.com Total Due: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntington National Sank 
ABA: 044000024 
Account: 01893251311 

Pay by Check 

Send by mail to: 
L-3708 
Columbus. OH 43260-3708 

South V1llago Community Development 
District 
708528 
32065--'1641 

15-MAR-2025 
04.APR-2025 

455.72 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Ba1\k 

Please include your invo;ce number with wire infonnation. Please send remittance information lo HTP...Remittance@Huntington.com. 

Invoice Summary 
Description Amount.USO Tax USO Total USD 
Ren1 I 455.72 I o.oo 455.72 

Total I 455.12 I o.oo I 455.72 

Messages: 
Thank you for your business! Should you have any questions regarding your invoice, or your aocount please reach out using the 
contact details below. 

Contact Us 
CourlerJlnqulry Addr&ss: 

Pay by Check: 
Inquiry Email: 

Loci<box Oept-GW2W10 (L-3708), 7 Easton Oval. 
Cdumbus, OH 43219 
L-3708 Columbus, OH 43260-3708 
EFCtlstomerService@huntington.com 

Billing/Payment Portal: btlos·flhuntJoaton bUtec,g,romJ@boQIHIE 
To sot up an account. please use your Aocount ID and 8illu)9 Zip Code on Lhe top of .tho 
invoice 



 

  

1ffll1 Hunt1ngtonEBPP 
Mylm:t,thb.l: 

TN• 
My Our.Da$.W N=ber. 

1t!SUS 

Your Rec.urriog Payment t.o The Hu..atiogton National Bauk is being processed. 

Cu$1ome< Number: 708528 

Account Name: South Village Community De\·elopmeot District 

Payment Account: \VF Golf Op ..... 5346 

PaymcntAmount SI0,915.23 

Toia!Amount: 

Creation Date: 

Payment Date: 

--------------SI0,915.23 

Friday, April 04, 2025 

Friday, April C'4. 2025 

1 J,.m paid uith this R,cturin,e Paynunt 
Confirm~fion II Customer Number State.meat O:,itt, [uvoic:e Number Due Date lo voice Amount Pa)-n1ent Amount 

-3100376601 708528 3!1312025 16550!0 4/412025- SI0,915.23' SI0,915.23 

ll'Stue DO .NOT rl!:Pb' •• , ... ·••iL n1. ,.,11 .... te "" IUI f,... • .. ti&tad•• 1.ddnM tMI c.••01 uu,, l■c:o.t.1: .... n.l 
To t.o•tllC!t ai. ~ ud Nl'l'M'.W •• Co;otact U, ffl."bOa GD GW -..,b ,iiu. 



 

 

/ Clay Electric Coo(1Jfotive, Inc. 
AU,a:i-Dll!ff'c;,,.,...,_1'1-; 

p~ our? The betl and'•'"' way IO f'tP0'1 a 
~r cutage at your home Is the 
MyCti!yEl«.arlC app. Simply Clical. Submil Out.:tge 
at tho 1op 011111 screen and follc>N 1111 <1aps 
You can ... tt tho - ,,., .. .,dy _, 
de.tected. Being rogisiered in MyO,lyEtectric 
also means you rece,ve ema.Jts or &'lXls about 
your 0Ula!)e .status. 

Vwit ..- oil.-. at Ct.l~leidric.oom 
Toll Frwa: (~224• .. 0l7 

-v OP. .A"!' C',F1.AJ 

,......,_ Nomo SOUTH VILU.QE COMMUNITY 
~DIS"" 

l 

Statem.tnl 0:.to: 
Current Bil Due Daw. 

--8-
Parn- Aocol,...d 0!/28125 

CuirNM Ch1rg .. Duo OC/28125 

7800-400 

' 
04/07 l'ltY1/5 
04/28/2C2S 

5203.67 
-5203.67 

so.oo 
$215.49 

-- _.... -- - - --
-- - -- - ~ ~ -·- d~ ~ - -

~ -
~ :l - >- ~ ~ - - ~ .- ~ - -

,_..., .. M ,,_...,OW-..O..J.o.t,_.,,._.,_ 

-• 
-.. 

,oz. I ,-,ZJ:z! 

Thia Monlh wt Month 

PO BoX:108 
~lOM Heights, FL 12BM-030a 

PAVVOURN.L'lt41'1 
OHUHE: Check.,:, awditlcllOIJ Qlrd at~~,(:Om or cfowrbd me mcbila -"ffl2" = ,mm;:.;:! 

SOUTH Vt.LUGE ~HY DEVll DIST 
5385 H. lfO!I HILL RQlD 
amau:sa PL 33Js~-oooo 

8966958 

llllllllll llH 
CLAY ELE~JC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX306 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

$215.49 
$215.49 

II l"'tl II I ill' I •lh It f 11 "'wl'1l,JI1111• Jll•II• 1111 lo I ,III' ii 



 

.... 

/ Clay Bec/Jic Cooperative, Inc. ~~!~~t.':f;,__,, 
,. ro..:i-&u:ri•~"""' ~ 

_,;..,,. &OUTHV1LLA0£C:0Mli NfTY 
0£1/£1.0 , 

Statoment Dato~ 
Current 811 Due Dor.: 

Pt.wlot.s Ba1nnoe 
Payment Received 03/28125 
Balance forward 

c».wrtf,t Charo• OU• 04/281'25 

04/07/2tY2S -5501.7& 
-S50l.78 -oul'IThobHtoodl .. -w.y.,,_,a 

power outage at vour home la lho 
MyelayEJedrlc app. Simply <Id< Sobmll Outage 
at 1he top ol 1he ..,,...,, Md follOW 1he si.ps. 
Y<N can ... W the outaoo has aiteaay l>Mn 
d110ded 8""51 roglsto,od w, MyCloyElodric: 
a!So meaM you receive omalls or texts aboUl 
your outage stat.us. 

Baullnft 
7800-500 

(~AAL-=E·HQN~--P----1-,•;---,83-:-s··"'i"ooZ/4""''""""'·-.• .. (-::a-•-r_s'",_, 
llWh _ ... ■ ■ _.,,,.. -""• l""P -- ,,,-~ --~ 

~ • 
-Owge $$1.00 
Ene,vy Ct1a,ga 41.99& k'Wtl e (1.0833 SC J6. I 7 
PowerCosl~I 4.996k'MI 00,0160 f7Q..9,a 
FlAG-oea RecetXS Tu $13.58 

~ 
~ - ~ ~ 

- • 

.. 
• .. Po>'.-~----------~i'""'-1 

Total~ o,w,g._a_l~•--~-• re_,._,.. _______ ~S!ll-7JIO-

-
.. 

"'" Thl.sMonth 

. 

Last Month 

~~ 

' ' 

• 
• 
• 

""' 
This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

£ 8'/....,.. ___ 0..,£1Mft:.i1DU~'Nl..._ll-._____, _____ Ci.Bllallc"1~ei:..~---•----•---~-
• KEEP ..., __ .. ._.,._..__"Mi••--......_-..--.~--•--.....,. 
'SEND 

/ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ~ Account Number 
Current Charlie• Due 04/28/25 
Bank l>Taft oc:heduled for 04128125 

8966960 ~,.so; 
$557.50 Al;,.J101<tt1-lw--'C:...:'"'-"'1w41" 

PO eo.308 
l(e,stoM M@ighh;, F'I.. 3:265$ 0308 

PAYYOURBILL?A17 
ONUN.e CMdt Ol CRIOll.ldobll cares at Cl.eyBeeltlc.com« d~O IN! tnClb1!t 
..,p.. 

SOVT"B VU.LAQ: OOM4UN1T1' DEVEL l>IS'l' 
5)85 II. NOB HILL ROAD 
SO'NJUSE FL 333$1-0000 

llllllllll 111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 S 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 326!!6-0308 
lhm1l11l,Jpl•1!1J1lllulll'Jlll,ll1!1.10HJ,ll,IIIJlu10lll'II ~~ 

~ 



 

 

Nffllf 

I Ct,y Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Mrr,\bc,1 ILJ SOVllt YU.LAOE CO~UNI rv 

Vfsa u:s cntne al Ola)£1earic.com 
Toll Free:.~2'2-'-'917 

" \kM< .... 1 .... tn•c..._. ...... q 

Important 

Pow,w out? Tho best and faS!n1 way IO,_. a 
po•er oomgo al you, home Is the 
MyClayEJOdrlc app. Simply dJck Subn>i Ootage 
at u,e 1op ot tne setMn and kMiow tha Slef)!,. 
You can see If the ou&age has alttlady been 
demCl8d. Being n,gl ..... d In t,tyClaj£ilN:lric 
al$O means )'OU receiw emal~ 0t tex:tS abOUt 
your CMJggi, status. 

"-l)llf 

Tn. 
Statement Date: 
Current Bll Due Oa.t6: 

,,_Balance 
Payment R"""1ved 03/28'25 
Bol:ranco F«wlU'CI 

Current Charges Ou• CM/28125 

7800-400 

_..., --
J§21929(] , Q I o;Z,;s 1 

-
• ,.,. 

--
r-1' 
fll ~ -- , 

This Month 

~ ~-
~ ~ 

- --, 
Last Month 

....... ~ -~- -
f-1 -Fr} - ~ ~ . ---- ~ -.... -

• 
n 

• 
" 

..,. 
This Monlh AVII Dall\' High 
LaatYear 

eurr.nts.ntceD9tall 
Acer.I• CN.,ge 
Et,e,gy c-
Pow.. Cos1 Aqustmem. 
-Clw'g<! 
FLAGtosl-~Tn 

8;2A0 t.1Nb e 0.0000 
8,2<110 l'MI e 0.0160 

118.3&1 KW O •.!!.500 

Co...f!i_blcSer~&!I 
Total-~rrenc ~~ tor tlis locadon 

""'W''l'<;T 

a. 
04/07/2026 
04/28l202S 

51.134.BO 
-$1. 134.BO 

$0,00 

$1.279.79 

$80.00 
$41J,UO 
$131.1:1 
-.,1 
~LD1 
S36.3.t, 

!!_2~~ 

.l t.,-,.,--o.,t1oa,r;.p ........ - ........ --~-- .. cia,111c111t.•,~lb..si-------.-• .... br"-"' 
A KEEP -..i-.~•--..-....,•-•---,,,__.,,_,_,.. .. _,. __ 
'SEND 

I Clay Elecllfc Cooperative, Inc. 
A~t-v'l;#t.-,,S!t 

POU..300 
K.,.._tcirw Ha,ight,s,. A. fflft 03ot 

PAVV0URBtU2'An 
ONUN.e CMdi cw aedltltlfhltcatd Ai Orf£)eetric..ocmcr dowrWred me ffldbllt 
..,p. 

SOV!H vn..Ll.GE C::OtNIJNITY OEVE.L DIS-r 
~385 N. MOB H1.LL RorJ> 
SIJMAUE PL ~3351•0000 

'Account Number 
Current Char es Due 04/28125 

,Bank Draft scheduled for 04128/25 

IIIIIIIHI 1111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 S 
KEYSTONE HEJGHTS, Fl. 32658-oaoB 
lhu•1f11l1h•l•IJthfllufll'l'll,lltllt•IIJ•ll•llllfu1•111'11 

~~'-1 
~ 



 

...... , 
/ Clay Elect!ic Cooperative, Inc. 

V. usonlirw iill Clay€ieatlc.oom 
Toll Free: (800).2~917 

M•l'1!'ltl• Nm·• $0UTH ~lu...A.(';E COMMONITr 
0 • 

Ar..:1-r.-.n·r .... ..,.. • ..,q; 

Po¥.ter out? The best and tasum way 10 repon a 
S)()Wtf" ~ lilt )'CM.It home Ft u. 
MyC!ayEiodllo - Simply cllck Sobm• OUtago 
at the 10p of the Kteen nnd k,lot.,,I lho $.Iopa 
You can see if ttMt OiJtDge hAs a\ready b6o(1 
dt!tl!Olad. l!al!,o ,egl,tored ill MyClayElldrit 
at:so meaia you reeeM!: emalts o, 1.e.X"tS about 
yout ou1age uarus. 

1,948.85 
llnllDnft 

Set 1 ':d f1lr 
~ 

Statement Dato: 
Cwrenl 811 Due Date: 

Pt'IMOUS Boktnce 
Payment Recefved 03n8l2S 

Balance forward 

c .. rent Charges Du& 04f28l29 

7800-500 

E.N " t: AHOl '4Cl PK rv ~OlF u.Jf ~ 

---- ~ ~ - ~ ~ - ~ -----• 
~ ~ ~ - ~ 

ij ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ 

~ ~ 

~ 
~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

_.., --
1 ,z,322869 I oZs l oJ:12s: 

~ 
. . 

• 
• -• 

-°"""· -"""""' ~ ec-t Act.-:tmtnt 
DomandCN,go 
A.A Glr;JP ~s T• 

Qo Pubic S.: l.lb!b' 1° 

......... 
I •o I 

10,400 kWh e 0.0G00 
10.,400 Wlh a 0.0180 
69.280 tt:YI e -A .. 3500 

=~ . 
~ 

Total Currant Cti.rgea tar this Loca6on 

- . 
~ . • .. """' ... "" """ - °"' - - .... , .. - .. 

""' 
This Month Last Month This Month 

L.MtYeat 

04/07/2025 
04/2lll2025 

$1,774.83 
-St,714.83 

S0.00 

St,948..85 

$80.00 
$1,114.00 

$310,<0 
$301,37 .. , ... 
f' 

'- -.- ..... • .. U.,,~',Oli~-,-,.imw--ti«trµN•IIIOa,e.m.'1..,,..._.~~----•---.,...ICl-9"-A KEEP _.,..,._ ..... -..._,_., •• ., ... .,.., ______ .,.,.. .. _._ __ 

'SEHD • 

/ Clay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 
A 1-.hooi.:- I~~, .. 1',T.1r 

PO Box308 
Keystone ttefgMs. A. 326.56-0308 

PAY YOUR au 2A/'1 
ONUNE: Check or aeifrtlclEDh card al ClayElecblc.com o, dowf'109d the nU1Efe 
,w. 

.SOU'f'B Vn.t.AG2 CO)t,IIJ!UTY 0rnL 01ST 
5'3H H. NOl!l Hll.t. It.Olli 
SUNIU.st FL JJJ~l-00-0..0 

Account Number 
Current Charaes Due 04/28125 
Bank Dr'!!!._sched~ lo< 04/28/25 

llllllllDI 11 ll II 
CLAY ElECTRJC COOPERATIVE 

89669611 

PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32$56-0308 
IJ1•n1l11lth•lolJJlil)l"lt10Jl1l,ll1llt•lll•ll•IIIJl"l'lll'II 

~ 



 

LOAN NUMBER BILLING STATEMENT NGTICE DATE 

XXX -102029550 

Refer to this nl.A'nber on FIRST INSURANCE' 
FIRST ln&urance Funding 
450 Skokie Blvd, Ste 1000 ,_ ______ _, 

3114/2025 

au correspondence -------FUNDING 
A WINTRl'ST CO~ll'ANY 

Northbrook, IL 60062-7917 INSTALLMENT DUE 
Phone: (800} 837..3707 Fax.: (800} 837-3709 DATE 

COSTOMERID 

EAGLLAN-04 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
CIO TROON GOLF LLC 
1504-t N SCOTTSDALE RD 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85254-3135 

Agent/Broker ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SVCS 

Phone: (713) 623-2330 

As of th-e d-ate of this notice, you are enrolled ln ACH Debit. 

www.ftr&tinsurancefunding.com t---------1 

Previous Aocoun1 Balance 

Payments/Adjustments 

Current Account Balance 

Pas-t Due Amount 

Current tnstallmenl Amount 

Total Amount Due 

4/1/2025 

4,353.20 

(2.176.60) 
2,176.60 

0.00 

2,176.60 

2,176.60 

Any Past Due Amount ls due fmmedla~ely. 

Feiturc to pay poot due emount3 end your current in3tallmcnt amount may result in cenocllation of your inauranoo 
coverage. 
If you have any questions concerning your insurance coverage, please contact your agent or broker Osted above. 
If you mail your payment please allow 7 -10 days mailing time to ensure timely application of your payment. 
overnight delivery payments ONLY may be sent to the address listed at the top of this statement. All other 
payments by mall should be sent to the address listed on the Remittance Stub. 
AUTOPAY 
- If you are enrol~ in ACH Debit, the amount due on your loan will be deducted from your bank account 1-2 business 
days following the Installment Due Date. If you are enrolled in Credit card. the amount due on your loan will be 
charged to your credit card on the lnstaltment Due Date Of next business day. 
You may also pay online crby phone. Convenience fees may apply. Our contact Information is listed at the top of this 
statement. 

Please YrSh OU' website to check y0t.r loan, make a payment, change yow address and -Aew documents online! 

To access your account online you will n&Ed your Joan number and temporary password located on the Welcome Letter/Notice of 
Acceptance. If you already changed the temporary password, you can reset your password by clicking the Forgot Password ln.k. 

130238532 

FIRST INSURANCE" 
-------1 IINIJl'll; 

A w1:,,:i·nn ST COMPJ\NY 

Please make checks payable and mail to: 
FIRST Insurance Funding 
PO Box 7000 
CaroiStream. ll60197-7000 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
CIO TROON GOLF UC 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RO 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE. AZ 85254-8135 

Have you moved? Please 
check this box end prir,t your 
new address on the back. 

□ 

FIFBll.1.0921 

REMITTANCE STUB 

[ NOTICEOATE __ ,._ __ 31_14_I_2_02_5 _ __, 

LOAN NUMBER XXX • 102029550 

CURRENT INSTALLMENT 
DUE DATE: 4/1/2025 

Your loan is set up on AutoPay-ACH 0:,bil 



 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number 03906443 PO Number 

Invoice DaIe 04/02/2025 PODaIe 

Due Dale 04/02/2025 RequesIed Delivery 

Date 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB (000764) Southern Glazer's Wine & Spirits of FL 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 2400 SW 145th Avenue Suite 300 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 Miramar, FL 33027 

Item Description Case UPC Pack UPC QTY U/M PPC Price Total Oise Adj Ext 

0 
Summary Level 

1 EA S0.0000 so.oo $0.00 S50.00 S50.00 
Ad)usImenIs 

000009998 
MAKERS MARK 

BOURBON 90 1 .OL 
085246139424 085246139424 1 BO 12 S39.4300 $39.43 $0.00 S0.00 $39.43 

000015501 
GLENUVET SCO SM 

12VR 801.0L 
080432400708 080432400708 1 BO 12 S62.1200 $62.12 $0.00 $0.00 $62.12 

000024672 
JOHNNIE WALKER 

088110011406 088110011406 1 BO 12 S52.7000 $5270 $0.00 S0.00 $52.70 
BLACK 80 BAR 1.0L 

I 000039560 
DAILY$ STRAWBERRY 

07 4806000526 07 4806000526 1 CA 9 $59.0400 $59.04 S0.00 S0.00 $59.04 
DAIQUIRI 642 

000376513 
TIJUANA TEQUILA 

088004039479 088004039479 1 CA 12 $108.0000 $108.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108.00 
WHITE 80 1.0L 

CROWN ROYAL 

000406049 CANADIAN 80 087000001992 087000001992 1 CA 10 $103.2000 $103.20 $0.00 $0.00 $103.20 

10/6PK PET 50ML 

JAMESON IRISH 

000524669 WSKV ORANGE 60 080432117439 080432117439 1 CA 0 S231.9600 $231.96 S0.00 S0.00 S231.% 

1.0L 

LONG DRINK CKTL 

000585470 PEACH 10CAN 860007994111 860007994111 1 CA 4 $48.0000 $48,00 $0.00 S0.00 $48.00 

4/6PK 355ML 

OWENS MIXERS CL 

000618389 LEMONADE CAN 850055065062 850055065062 1 CA 6 $29.5800 $29.58 $0.00 $0.00 $29.58 

6/4PK240ML 

CROWN ROYAL 

000623245 ASST(RAPP/PCH)10P 082000808411 082000808411 1 CA 6 $90.0000 $90.00 $0.00 So.oo $90.00 

PETSOML 

CROWN ROYAL 

000631498 CANADIAN 80(8AR) 087000007246 087000007246 l CA 12 5435.0000 $435.00 $0.00 S0.00 $435.00 

1.0L 

000637122 
TANQUERAV GIN 94.6 

088110110406 088110110406 1 BO 12 $32.4500 $32.45 $0.00 $0.00 $32.45 
1,0L 



 

WOODBRIDGE 

000913777 CHARD SP COL(SC) 086003001916 086003001916 1 CA 12 S48.0000 $48.00 $0.00 SD.DO S48.00 

750Ml 

WOODBRIDGE CAB 

000913784 SAUV SP COL(SC) 086003001893 086003001893 1 CA 12 $48.0000 $48.00 SO.OD SD.OD $48.00 

750ML 

WOODBRIDGE PINOT 

000915650 GRIGIO SP COL(SC) 086003001640 086003001640 1 CA 12 $48.0000 $48.00 $0.00 SD.DO $48.00 

750ML 

LONG DRINK CKTL 

000956995 CRANBERRY 10 860272001484 860272001484 1 CA 4 $48.0000 $48.00 $0.00 SD.00 S48.00 

CAN6P35SML 

000971835 
OONJUUOTEQ 

674545000001 674545000001 1 CA 6 S261.0000 $261.00 $0.00 SD.oo S261.00 
BLANCO 80 750ML 

000972007 
ZING ZANG BLOODY 

MARY MIX PET 322 
616003741361 616003741361 1 CA 12 $48.0000 $48.00 SO.OD SD.00 S48.00 

TITOS HANDMADE 

000974536 VODKA 80 5/12PK 619947000082 619947000082 3 CA 5 S93.8000 $281.40 so.oo SD.oo S281.40 

SLVSOML 

Invoice Total: $2,171.88 

1346-000 1,852.30 
1344-000 192.00 
1360-000 127.58 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Apr 1/25 thru Apr 30/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1280  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25        4,471.71
  1280  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25       -4,471.71 CancApr03
  1281  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Apr 3/25        6,904.00
  1281  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Apr 3/25       -6,904.00 CancApr03
  1282  SUNBELT RENTALS INC                 Apr 3/25          900.79
  1282  SUNBELT RENTALS INC                 Apr 3/25         -900.79 CancApr03
  1283  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25        4,471.71
  1283  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25       -4,471.71 CancApr03
  1284  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Apr 3/25        6,904.00
  1285  SUNBELT RENTALS INC                 Apr 3/25          900.79
  1285  SUNBELT RENTALS INC                 Apr 3/25         -900.79 CancApr03
  1286  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 3/25        4,471.71
  1287  SUNBELT RENTALS INC                 Apr 3/25          900.79
  1288  A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE             Apr 10/25       2,170.00
  1289  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Apr 10/25       1,925.33
  1290  1000Bulbs.com                       Apr 24/25       8,728.40
  1291  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 24/25       3,676.50
  1292  RIVER CITY ADVERTISING              Apr 24/25         824.49
  1293  SHOWERS FIBERGLASS LLC              Apr 24/25      10,000.00
  1294  WB PUMP & CONTROLS                  Apr 24/25       8,900.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           48,501.22

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 21,2025  2:20pm                                  User: RGC3  Term: S1



INVOICE 
SEND ALL PAYMENTS TO: C -

SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. 
PO BOX 409211 

ATLANTA, GA 30384-9211 
165902576-0001 

SUNBELTe 581278 

RENTALS 3/11/25 

INVOICE TO 

loz-1120-1269 

RE EIVED BY 

SWENSON, SCOTT 
PURCHASE ORDER NO 

PAGE 1 of 1 

CONTRACT NO 

165902576 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
A0084129 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

JOB ADDRESS 
GOLF COURSE 

N/R 
JOB NO. 

1 - EAGLE LANDING GO 
BRANCH 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 2641 

ORANGE PARK PC059 
2481 RIDGEWOOD AVE 

904-291-5600 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 6327 
904-272-6352 

QTY EQUIPMENT# Min Day week 4 week 

1.00 19' ELECT SCISSORLIFT 215.00 215.00 390.00 645.00 
11212025 Make: JLG Model: ES1932 Ser#: M200092493 
HR OUT: 52.633 HR IN: 53.733 TOTAL: 1.100 

Billed from 3/04/25 thru 3/10/25 
Rental sub-total: 

SALES ITEMS: 
Qty Item number 

1 DLPKSRCHG 
TRANSPORTATION SURCHARGE 

unit 
EA 

1 ENVIRONMENTAL EA 
2133XXX000 ENVIRON/HAZMAT/DISPOSAL 
DELIVERY CHARGE 
PICKUP CHARGE 

FINAL BILL: 3/04/25 08:00 AM THRU 

FEE 

Price 
70.000 

~.850 

3/10/25 

7975-900 

~;l £6 

Equipment. Service. Guaranteed. 
REMIT TO: 

SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. 
PO BOX 409211 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-9211 

NET30 
Invoices not paid within 30 days moy be subject 10 a I•½¾ 
per month charge, 

JAMES KELLEY jamcs.kellcy@sunbcllrentals.com 

RENTAL RETURN 

Amount 

390.00 

390.00 

70.00 

5 .85 

200.00 
200.00 

865.85 

34.94 

900.79 



DUPLICATE INVOICE 

INVOICE 
S8'JD ALL PAYMENTS TO: INVOICE NO. 165902576-0001 

SLNB.TR:NTAI.S. lt.c 
PO BOX 409211 

ATLANTA, GA 30384-9211 
ACCOUNT NO. 581278 

INVOICE DATE 3/11/25 

PAGE 1 
INVOICE TO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
A0084129 

RECEIVED BY 

SWS-,SON,SCOTT !
CONTRACT NO. 

165902576 

ORANGE PARK, R. 32065 

JOB ADDRESS 

GOLF COURSE 
3989 ~GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. R.. 32065 2641 

C#: 904-291-5600 J#; 904-291-5600 

Min 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 

N/R 

JOB NO. 
1 - EAGLE LANDING GO 

BRANCH 
0059 ORANGE PARK PC059 

2481 RIDGBNOOD AVE 
ORANGE PARK, A. 32065 6327 
904-272-8352 

Day Week 4 Week 

1.00 19' ELEr:r SCISSORLIFr 215.00 215.00 390.00 645.00 
11212025 Make: JLG M::xlel: ES1932 Ser#: M200092493 
HR CXJI': 52.633 HR IN: 53.733 'IDrAL: 1.100 

Billed fran 3/04/25 thru 3/10/25 

390.00 

Rental SUb-total: 390.00 

SALES ITEMS: 
Qty Item number Unit Price 

1 DLPKSRCH3 FA 70. 000 70. 00 
TRAN.SroRTATIOO SURamRGE 

1 ENVIRCD1ENrA[. FA 5.850 5.85 
2133XXX000 ENVIRON/HAZMAT/DISFCSAL FEE 
DELIVERY OlARGE 200.00 

Pia<UP QiARGE 200.00 

lf 
FIN>IL BILL, 3/04/25 08,00 AM 'IHRU 3/10/~,30 EM. 

#y 865.85 

v-'7 
V 

\l ~~ 

SUBTOTAL 865.85 

TAX 34.94 

RM'Al.Falm tEr30 INVOICE TOTA' 900.79 
JAMES K£UIY jlmes.ktll~IMtlentJluom 



 

  

ciNl"i6.--------------·-F-•--·-· 
•u INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY~~• 

Location ' CINTAS PIRE PROTECTION 
Invoice ff C OP61663779 Inv Date , 3/18/2025 

Customer 12622 Loe : P61 
Type CHG-S Route : 01 
PO Number : Acct # : 12622 

w·o Number : Acct Zip 32065 
Service Visit 1~844634 

Remit to: 
CINTAS PIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562•7000 

serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGB PARK, PL 32065 

Qty Description 

Bill to, 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Price Item 

INEXA l INSPECTION EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHTING AC ONLY 

DClO 

EBOR 

IN 

SY 

HST 

K6 

EEVSC 

EBSBAL 

• 
10 

33 

9 

1 

1 

10 

B 

24 .65 

RECHARGB, 10# DRY CHEMICAL 70.00 

0 RING ASSEMBLY 9 70 

INSPECTION, EXTINGUISHER ANNUAL 17 77 

6 YEAR MAINTENANCE 43 00 

HYDROTEST 43. 00 

RBCHARGS, K 6 LITER, CLASS K RECHARGE 459.00 

VERIFICATION SVC COLLAR 10.78 

FLAG SEAL/TAMPER INDICATOR 4.28 

INEL 18 INSPECTION EMERGENCY LIGHTING COMPREHENSIVE INSP 
33.31 

EBVSTEl-1 10 VA.I.VB STEM ASSEl'.BLY 

7975-900 

Net 
Amount 

24.65 

280.00 

97.00 

586,41 

387.00 

43.00 

459. 00 

107.80 

141. 24 

599.58 

291.80 

TX 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

Invoice 0F61663779 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of4 



 

 

ciNl"i6.--------
·•----· WWW CUSTOMER COPY••• 

Location : Cil'1l'AS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 
DCS 

UIEX 

SC 

Invoice fi : OF61663779 Jnv Date : 3/18/2025 
Customer 12622 LOc : F61 
Type CHG-S Route . : 01 
PO Number 

WO Number 
Acct~ : 12622 

Acct Zip : 32065 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636S2S 
(904)562-7000 

s~rviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
39?5 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S 

Qty oescript.ion 
s DRY CHEMICAL S# 

33 INSPECTION BXIT 

1 Service Charge 

service Visit 10844634 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
397S EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VTLLAGB COl~MUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S 

Unit 
Price 

49.00 

LIGHTING COMPREHl!NSIVB INSP 
33. 31 

110.00 

SOB-TOTAL 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

TIil< 
TOTAL 

Net 
Amount 

245. 00 

1,099.23 

110. 00 

4,471.71 
.oo 

4,471,71 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBBR WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE Pl'IYMBNT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL S70 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WI! ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Tx 
y 

y 

y 

Invoice 0F61663779 TERMS NET 10 Page 2 of 4 



 

ciNl'i6.--------
- H I 

Customer: CAGLE LANDING 12622 

Collected: SO.O 

( 

Invoice 0F61663779 

PO#: lnvo-ice: 663779 

Signer: SCOTT SWENSON Au1horizer: SCOH SWENSON 

TERMS NET 10 Page 3 of 4 



 

 

ciNl"i6. --•F•,,..-.,.•o•T•E•CT•,•oo-S•e•ov•,c•e•s•G•EJ<-E•RAI.-T•ER-M•S•A•NO-C•◊•NO<llO-•N•S------------
RMMMM i 1MMPMMMMW 

The t-em'IS and conclili01'$ befow ar~ 6xcwpts taken from C.Otts Fire Proboclion 
SoeNiOe!I Genc~s T e:rms and oCondilion$, .i corn¢91$ copy ()d •Attk;t) I& li\'iilable 
l4JOll rcquast from your Ciintu ni:pn:1:M11Uliv$ 01 (ltllt"I• 9:t !Ci~s.oom/ 
fireo,n~tf. 

1:, f.QV~Ol Ex,cfl.iWlfl, Q.lstom« hereby ulldersta!l09 and ag,cic, th;at if 
eu&o,n,er etlg/JQel Cintas to, MNIOe itS lire Cldir,gublhers, ClntM titcnd$ IQ 
e'(<:fl8tlg,e Cll$10tner's file extin911ishetrs for lldlor fire e:Klinguishtrs of $imililr kind 
Md quality. CustoMer fur-Jlcw .;ickna1111dgts ,?nd ~$ !Nil llf)Ofl oomplei;,on OI 
stdl ff.Chi!• th.It~ rl;i~. 1111~. and lnlf!'"-1 1n th& Cusiomera e:(1"'9:Jishers 
&O txchangecl wll belong IO Qn!as &mJ ell rights, ti!~. and IMere.r. in CSn!as's h 
e).1in{IUiSl'lt!'s SO ~h81'lg,e4 ,,.,;u belotlg 10 the Cus.'!Omw. 

I& CJNTM..N91 ~ Jtfsu.BE.8; CUSTO>ll.:R'S OBllGAJION TO 01,llMN 
INSURANCE AS $01 E BECO'Yf8Y £QB AffY I 9$S ANO WARRANT\' Of 
S!lb,!E. Cus,'lOffltf ackoq-~ end ,)9rtes M neilti8f Ci'llas no.. its 
Svbooniractof'& 0t a&$ignees ate lnw,ers and ltlal no itlsutanoe coverage k 
{II~ t, ltliS AQ,$em&nl QGES..6NQ..AGB.EES 

~1.-1 SYSTEMS _ stomcr 
aekt1~1~gf:t Wl81 dutlng 1M term ol it.i Agrocrnont. ii is tho ~lie fnlent ol 
die parties that lfle C~• wil obtlMn ;ind ml:Nn!_,. ln;orance CoY81'8g& 'lritn 
minimum (OVtr.1198 of two mill/on oo!lan (U.$} pet tleldenl 81 the Cus,omefs 
81(1)81'1&$, O'IM w.i OOY-ec-anv a"'-1 811 !06:Ses. <1a,r,a,ges. ttl\d cxpcm.sc arising ou\ of 
o, from. in connectiOn wilh. related to, as 8 cons~eooe oC, o, resulling Imm 
ltll!! ~l~fllf!nt in any way, i!lcludi119, bi1 not llmitfld to, pt.ill~ li11t1ilcy, bodily 
lnja.ry, sidu'lcs.s or dellth, fo55'ff tor plQporty o;im.,ge, fire, wa:« d8tl'lege, end 
kl$$ Ql pn;ipe~y, .incl C..s•orn• ,.gree& 10 end: Wan"8n1S tll9l I """' Obtain atld 
milln·.iln &VQ'i lnwranoe covecrege a; al lime& til oo co,1 10 Cirilas. Cus10tne1 
&h:811 name crrnes &s en 8dditio11a1 klm.ired by Mdorsemen! on any ~h 
poliey(kls). Th~ e,ntorHmelTI ~hall be ...,,ilhoul limblion or rff.1riclbn of 1)1'1)' type. 
~nd Clnt.,s shall be (!Xffllp\ ltOm, .ind ., no W1'V Ua,t,le tor. any &l.ffl& of money 
relalO!I 10 lhG PO!lc)'(in} 8114 8'S&Od81od oovera,ge OI 81'1Y ly9&1 k'lelu.di119, but f\Ol 
fmlle<I to. premlom P<IYR'l8fll8, deductible. ~e,n14. or se!l•lnsuted 
retention, 8IJ Of Yltliell 81'8 l:fle Mle 1e-9POnSibi!i!y <>f CUS1ome1. Customef llgnMIS 
!het reoovef'y IOI' a't aueh ~s. losses. nnd diimi,ges sh.all bQ limlleO ~o ihl=;. 
fnsu.r.mc, cover:ige ~y ;ind :h.11 i: will look ~lu&iY 10 II& ln&u1$1'(8) ;o 
,ettv.re1 klr Ml)' s-uch inj.,rk:ls, ER AGREES TO 
$1;j!fI THE RISK OE l QSS JO \!.UXP.BESSLY 

PROPEflTY_ 
t!QIP Hi'18MI 

A...J:aJ.SIOIAIE.B'S 

CUSTOMER'S. BBEACH Of IHFSf QAL~STOMER A.GREES 
10...AtlLWABAANIS IUaT a IMI I HODO: ITS l'SUE!EBfSl OJ: THIS 
RELEASE ANOWAl\!El3. 

ANO.. J~E~AN!E!..~ Of CM.AS .....8'i CUSlOMER. 

~ Citlbs reMIMIIJ !he right to seled counsel M m;ir-nt ! 1n any SI.di 

""""-
ll> UMIJAOON OE ctHTAS'S LIA811,,ITV, C~IQl'Tl9t acknowled.Je& Iha. crn1,s·, 

t,Cf\lloo !(l~.lct'le$8 price& 81'$ based e,i the value Of &eMces or goods 
pro-M$d and Ille lml!ed l\eblll!y ptOvided Wider this AgfeenMWlt and nol on the 
value of Ole Q.lsfJOrner's j')f6n'liSes « h cot1~1¥s, or lhe til:efihood or powrt.1:11 
exie,nt Of ,-ity of fljury (ll'lduding dOlll!'I) » CNstorner or other&, Cw.lQmer 
further ecknov.')edgl!S and ogtOC$ Iha> Cintas CtlMOI P~ !tie po;eMJa! 
.r,11·101,.mt. ,x.t11.11"11. et &8'19rll:y ol any <ferna;;e& 0t l'\jJrlM lhBl Cus1omer 01 Olhers 
mey Incur due 10 the lal~re of Ille sya1to1n or $t!l\'lc:es eo work H intendoll. tE 

S,, AHP eHY THIBP PAATY 
U C1.1510ttl«~ to il'IOlea&e 

the !I ~ OJsh>mer May riegolia1e & $1lpPlemMlllil 
wf~ agree<nenl 10 .-.crease the lirrit d Oll1H's. li,bility, but no such agreod 
IJl)Ol'I l~M to the limit d Ci018S .. r111biti1y· !:NII! be rn1erpseted lo find CS'lt.» Of 
its :.uboonlr~ctors 01 roprcscmtoriY.» » bo IMl.lt$tt,, .QVST 
tllAT _Jjjl;:_ I 
INOE.t.rtMIIIESSEJ 
Qf_.fUSKS-AND LIAB! 
OJl:t:B AfffCJfQ.fA8Ilf.$ .. 
DI.AT WERE ClfIA.fi JO HAYE UMtLO:X ABfA!EA: Tl:l,Afll JHA.T. 
&BQYE a WOlft D NQI PRQYl)f 1HE SERVICES. N&W!e, p,a11y &hi.IA be 
!l~lt :o ~Olhet or 11ny otf)(lr r>erson to, any iflci(j&n'81, i,...-.1we. specl.lati\'(!, or 
OQl'IG$QU8'11!$f dM'i~e& Of any l'r,)t-. lndudl11g, bl.It l'IOl llmted to, IC$S o# f)fOfts or 
buslne&& oppo,runity, 

22. GoverninQ Law. To the Qfeatoest ext1en1 permitled by law, the-Ag,rovmonl sh;III 
be pemed by ~ l;i.ws of tho $t.1tc1 of Ohio. ilnd I! itxp!iclur 4tt.lU~& illlY 
rri!IMnCe e, resort :o choice ol liiw rules lhiM $U!J99$1 r, requlr, th;il the ""~ Of 
;in«rt$1 juri$dictlon N ~!i. 

'.. O!iAV..IU, My dl&plll.4 or maue, S,!l&il'(I In OOl'Wleetion 'lrith O:I tel&Wlg $0 ~ 
AQ'"1118fl( o:ller than &n acl!Otl to, OOll&cllOr'I <>f fees di.le Cii'llas heral.Wtller !lh:sl 
be f'ffOh'ed by bindinQ 1'f!d final a1bit1111ion unlllmered by the Amcrk»n 
ArblttatiOI\ A."'°cbllii:11\ unrJ~1 i!S ConTnetci;,1 A:bi:ra!lon Aull!s. The numb$! of 
:lfb1ra10B,sha'I be thrao, Th• p..:io~ s.lla1 •ach ChoOM .in .wtil:ril()(. with lhO&e 
two i1rbl!rt1toll to '9rtc tWI ii lflk'O ffllltrl10f. Thi plic@ ct &~radon sh81 b8 
\Vo1tf8n Covnty, Ohlo IMld Ohio law Shall s,ppfy. J~leot on lt'le award 
tender«I by ltle arbil!a10l"t may be enierecs in a!Y)' ooun Nwing jurisditlic111. 
CUSTOMER. OH BEHALF OF ITSElF A.NO At.l OF ITS INSURE.A.($), 
WAIVES TRIAL 8Y JUftY IN ANY ACTION BETWEEN CUSTOIAER ANO/OR 
INSURER AND CINTAS, AND CUSTOMER IMEVOC.,,.SLY WAIVES ANY 
,00.KT TO CLAS$ REPRE$€NTATIVE CLAJMS (WliETHER AS A ct.ASS 
MEM8E'R OR CLASS Fl:EPAESENTATfllE) AND ANY RIOKT TO KAVE SUCH 
OISP\JfE CONSOLOATI:D OR CONSIDERED IN CONJl.NCTION Wllli ANY 
OTIER CLAIM OR CONTROVERSY OR AS A PART OF ANY OTHER 
PROCEEDING. NoliCIIJ 01 SC!Nioo of proce5$ of afl{ such dis,pul, ffla'/ bft rl'lildt 
by oorreSpond(!nce lfelM!red vA tne Vntod $1~8$ Po&l.ai 5etvlce l08rtlrted mail 
or utgis.*ed mai, J'fll.lm ,oooil)( f'QQU951Gd) or by III naUons,1 ovem!Qht oou.rler 
scM00 (!Such ti$ Fede.r,ll E)q)ren) <Jre«e.d ~ Ille OPll06il'IQ Olltty'II ei»tlU 
IOGrr.llled In th\g AgreetMnt. With~ k'> an "ctior1 IOI' fee,sc due Cinbs uooer 
thlS Agteemenl, the e-xdusi..e jurisdiemn aod forum fo1 the resoltrtk>n of arry 
Suefl dlepot-e Sh&II be & COUtl ()f l:Ofllpt'ttinil ;.,m<llctiorl in the $1.tte whe,.. Ch4; 
C~l!l' iS ~!C'd, and if Cimn, proyail, on any or all of b dalm Jew '886, 
Cinms sh.111 ~l,io be •mt-d 10 1'90QYOr <111 t1t!Orn$:,s· tee& and ~ II lnCU11 In 
11°$pf'OS9C'lllion of lfl• clalme, ~Ion. 

Invoice# 0F61663779 TERMS NET 10 Page 4 of 4 



QTY 

Please Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South Village CDO 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE 

Date 

Mar 21,2025 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landmg Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice# 
C 112995 

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number 

Eagle landing (261088) Net 15 Days 

Desalption 

Removal of existing mulch, Till ground with Tiller and treat island with sulfur to 

bring PH back to levels. 

(5) Bags Sulfer 

Removal of existing mulch and dump fee 

7975-900 

For billing questions contoct Kevin Rojk rel: 904•778•l030 

For customer serwce contocl Chodw,ck Nothon Milton Tel: 904-343-8352 

AprOS,2025 4143708 

Price Total 

$3,123.00 $3,123.00 

Subtotal: $3,123.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Thank you for your business I Amount Due: $3,123.00 

Paymrnt by Chttlt. or ACli ;, p1t{~tr~d. Ba1tlcll'ti0 dttalls 1upplrtd by requnt. 1,woicrs pold b)' Crtdir Cord will Ill 1ubJ1ct tr> a J" pronnlng fn ro coffr lncurr£d chor9t,, 



A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE 

11607 COLUMBIA PARK DR., E. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

904-262-8481 ]I WWW.Al SOD.COM 

BILL TO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
ATfN:ALANSLAUGHTER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

QUANT ... DESCRIPTION 

71 BERMUDA SOD-419 
7 PALLET DEPOSIT ($10 REFUND) 

DATE INVOICE# 

4/2/2025 I C 115131 

SHIP TO 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
336-564-8509 JON ROE 
ORANGEPARK 

P.0.NO. 

41 

TERMS 

~ET30 

'~TE 

~ 295.00 
15.00 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

2,065.00 
105.00 

~j 
WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE Fo~ ~*s ~"~ND II' 
CURB LINE r.r T, I , 

0.00 

7975-900 

Sod is a perishable item. YOU MUST notify us within 24 hours of 
delivery ifn_ot satisfied. Thank~y_o_u_. __ 

K~ I 

~WJ\ \;' 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (7.5%) 

Total 

$2,170.00 

$0.00 

$2,170.00 



w 
n.l .... .... 
Cl 
n, 

f ~ Commer(:lal />«:OJ'lt 
~·il·• 

P.HURN\IA:l AOORUS 
PODOXm~2C 
s- lOtJ·S ~ 1m n 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 E.t,Glf LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, ~l 32065,:!6,& I 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY STATEMENT 

Commercial Account: 6036 3225 3929 3211 
Statement Date 02/13125 
Crod~ Line $12,000 
Crodij Available $6,683 

I Account Balance SS,318.931 

Account Information 
Pisa~ - P•i!"ffi! P•r;a(•J to, MIOln Due and P1,m,t11r Due Da/e/11 

~urrent _l'•vr:nent• an~ un.appl~~~•y~nti; ·$~,8~4J~ 
Current Purchases and Debits 
Curnint RIIU_".l:i• ,Eic,;ha11ges and Adjustment& 

Previcuel'f Bilt.d Invoices 

$5,349.1' 
•$32,18 

$0.00 

1-29~ »stl>eyl CO-HO•'r• -.1110.V- 1»1490ay9 150-179~ leo+Dep -SO.CC 10.00 $0.DO $0.00 S0,00 50,00 $0.00 

FIND WINDOWS 
RT FOR ANY JOB 

• Git wtndowl and _lee all In one IUpjlly dlap 

• Fhd Iha quantlllol you nead for any 91n Jab 
• AVIRable b ~• da8w,y a aoon • neoc1 day 

lcannaw 
fllrmcn 
dllall -R 

Fl?JPro~ 

""""""' in.int..._ req._l: If )'OIi t,ovo !IOI eltuely dona so, please have yoll' onlin1 UMn log lnlo your .:c011>t <lnl"" el 
ncmedepolcom/my,;orm,e,a0focc.ount lo va\CIBIO INl1 wo haWI lhl conect u.a, 1n1«moaon You, Ollllno ttt111 wd be p1omp1110 to varmie 1h11 
lf!tQr,n,-lk>n lrr.mDdallly ~pol) log_n Make 1ur• 1h• Full Nan,a an~ 0.111 OI Birth II COl'NICI before 1ubmlltmg thi1 lnlorrnallOI\. Thsric you !or your 

~ lllllantoi, IO IIU nWIDr 

CURRENT PAYMENTS ANO UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS l'rlynnlo ~ •lrletlhtlNI tt&1•- ,.r1oo1. 
-- 111 W'III your lnllruc:1- on_ lo 1pplr la ..,.clllt IJIV'Ckee, 

Oelie "-uni --
D1/25.'25 "'2. 121 e, -02J0912S ·$1.75'&.II 

Total ·'3,884,22 

CURRENT PURCHASE9 AND DE81T8 
cuaomer 

Dala Pu,..,,_. Locdo~i-,, lnvolc•II Pwahuo O"'-/Job N- Aa,-,t • Am~nt Du•Oat• 
01/15125 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, Fl 6011973 A/C SC9,0ll 03/31/2~ 

01/15tl~ THE HOME OE"OT MIDDl.l:BURO, FL eo11111• GOLF &250.14 03131/25 

01115125 THE HOME OEPOI MIDDl£8URQ, FL MIIS95 if:NNiS 8191.118 03131/25 

01/111125 THE HOME OEPOT JACKSONVILLE, Fl $011115 . lENN!S S21.0ll 03/31125 

I 

~tlon• 
About Your 
Accounl 

ACCT LIIIA DANIEi TO!;CAtlO EKT 6222176 
PHONE M»CM94,1946 (TTY! 7t1l 
FAX 1 lf1·0llt 1178.' 
EMM. DANIEL TOSCAIIIOOC!ll COM 

....... ,. ........ "' 
HCIIIE DEP()fCflf'n,T J1frcv1C:Et 

P!:llo&TIOCMC 
., ~ •. 1.108'1~:'t 

!wd a 8EC'JIIIE IESS•GE 
ill;ftl ".t• ~• o.alamtt 

HfYQ PfNl•o.,itc:,:ln• 1ft 
~~~'Cao-n 

NOllCE 51:E ~vERSE &IDE 1,"0A MPOATAHT IIIF011MATio.. Page1Dl24 IHP 13 1111• Accounl I• l..ued by C:lln.•nll, N.A, 



N 

~ 

i 
;; 

• 
i .. 
LU 

"' .... ... 
0 

"' 

= • .. 
2 .. 
I 
I 

= .. 
I 

Oth•r Acc~nt 1nd p;ry,.,.,rt Intorm1II011 
WHCN VOUR PAY MINT WILL IIE CREDITED: ror c.,yment• by m1ulor 
"'~"· ple11e a.Jul'! 5·7 d.lV5 .,,, your payment lorNCh "~· Paymert mu,t 
at" rcceiwe:1 ir prooer form al our oroc,u,ng facility Uv'i pm loca, 
l'mE the·• to oe c~d1ted .1s olthot Clcly. Ai payment, rccci,,.a ,1th• 
c:;ocn~lnq tacilily Ir. proper form otter th~t l'()ur w, be ntditcd as o• 
t"~ IDllo\Y:nl) dily ThN• ,nay lie a de'3\' QI 1111 lo s day• In credl!in11 ~ 
~aymeot 1cr.1 UV moil ,r 11$ Mt , the o•oper lorm<ir ,saddresud to 3 
~at ion othor th•n •~• address listed on the rel"'~ .. ~'"' opt-or on I~ 
1,ont onn, paymr>nt cc.pon,or.ror (our IN or u~reu m~llpnv-ncnt~. 
rothe bpreu M.1I1.;ddtess stt !0·1~ int~~ r,p,eu Mall sec lion 
PROPIR FORM lor paymeht~ lttll hV m1 I or c<>i..rie, 
For a payment to ltt In proper form, yo11 should: 

ENCLOSE VO'JP ct'PC~Qt money ordtl No ca~h. gitt ca,ds. 
at lol'\>iQn c '-'''"'l<V ~•ease-
lNUUDt t~~ e~I tour d1q:ts ol vour ~ten, ,1 nJm~e, atld nornP 

COPY ru:. We cna'U" S5 •o· ea,~ copv ol .i 0 trro ~rAlemt/\l 1r.at dotes 
Mck J months or more w~ ndd 1•.e 'ee to a aa•Jsc~ or our ch<>o•i"'I We 
teset'II! the r.~h: to add tt>I\ r,, to t,;;!an"J s~t;l,rt to~ hroner ann~ar 
;:,rcen1age rat• l\'e waive lhc r~<> ll '/Our reqaes: for lne to,y telatesto 
a bUll"Q erro, or dl\lh•l•d purchase 
PAYMENT OTHUI THAN BY MAIi.: 

Onlln• P•yrnents. G<> totr,e UAL on PdQ<' 1 oryo~r statement lo 
-na~e • p.)y-ncnl. ror M~cunly rusoM. y~u m..,. •"-<>I ~e 101e to P•V 
ya-,r er,tire Ne"' Bdtanct ,..., lirsl t,me vou 111,1,,• a payment o,llne 
TM :,aym•n1 ntoH li:n, lot onrlre II !I P.JV'Tlent~ i\ 5 p,M. t:astern 
timf'. Pa~m~nt; r~ceived L"fter 5 o '" r;,~tf"rri time will ~ei (ra:ttitt<J 
as o! theoPxt IIAV-

r,~, 1-1' 1<20·<f'll>l•N.'CO· • • a • P 0'-1! 

Piton•. C.s I l~e 9~<>ne num,r: or. P~• 1 oi ycurs:atemN11 tn m..ke a 
p~ymt•nt w., tNy 11'0<'.en '(OU! oovmrnt ,11•C11on'callv alll:r wt\'ttlly 
your ld1nlltv Tn~,,. is no tee !or t~b nrv'te, Tile pavment cutoll tinoP 
ra, Pt.one P3vm~nl s i~ <; s> rn ta stern lime. P.J,mMt, rK•ived all<I 3 
p.m. lasto!rn t,f'le will br c11i~11..i a, ot lhenutday 
[1pr1n P.1yme11ts. S~M ~••1<nent bV courier or r,p•ess ma11 lo: 
All1>: Pro• Vaymt-~t Oept, 6716 Grade lane, 6uHdi•Q 9 su,te 910, 
tnu$Y;ilr., t<v. ~0213, Povrnent m~<t bl> receiv•d1ng,opo• l1llm, 
at l'lt! pr<>per ,d:!:r<S, Dy S ;,.m. lnterfllim• morder tobttred4e\l 
as Qf tnal day All :>:1ymtnt, rece;ve<l in c,1,;:ier lnr-n, at tne prol)4!t 
Address. alter 5 p.-n h>ltrn !•m• w:11 o,a t•odittd ,uor the ~••I ~·1 
ln·Stor. Pavm1nt1. ror ycur idded car.~e"lrll'f•. patmena can be 
·mde at The Hllrnc, ~or• slMes, .., lh no sea-icd•~ 1-nv ;:,,yment io 
0,10:u-r rorm accepted l~·sto•c, will f ~ cr<><11i "~ aj al ,~at CIAV ►W•a~er, 
crc-olt ilv;,Ua!Jlilty may ~e ,w;e<t I a vtr1r1catlos or hinds. 

II you send H 111, .... clltch wltll tllls p1ym1nt COUDOn ~ avthwb1 
u• to coll'lptate your P•Vffltnt by 1lectro11lc ~!.If.,. do the c:hte1r1n, 
■ccount WIii h dtblttf In the lrnolltll on th• Chtcl. w. INY do ""' H 
soon H ti•• qy •• rffthlt tilt chtck, Also~ dltcl wlll b• dt1tt,1V-d, 
AtPOAT A LOST, STOLEN OR NEVER R£CDVtD CARD 
INM[OIATILY; Cu~tomcr Ser.ice IS aviila~I• 24nnurs a day. 
7 diYS ~ week 
CUSTOM[R SERVICE WRITTE:N IHOUIAY ADDRt:SS: 
Heme lu!PD! err-~, St<,k:fS, P.O. Box 790340, SL I ou,s. h'O 63179 

TIID PflOX EN ~11 lff 

Pag■ 2 ot 24 



I 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Dale Puldl.lN L.ocatlonm.c:rlphn Invoice t 
• 01f20/:l6 THE HOMEfOEPOTi-iiOOLE8URO. FL 1025986 

, 01/20i2i5 TH I!. HOME DEPOT tJ.IO~LEBURG, FL 1025987 

01121125 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE Fl. 11479 -----· ...... _ . 
01r'21l/2! THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3011954 

011'29125 THE HOME DEPOT WlDOLEBURCI, FL 20t32S4 

01129125 THE HOME DEPOT M100LE8UAG, FL 2013255 

011'3().125 THE HOME OEPOT.JACKSONViu.e. FL 1012118 

02,/031,!5 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSON\llUE, Fl 

0~6 !_!!~_!!~~~~POT JACK~O~Vll.LE, ~l 
02/08125 TH!: HOME DEPOT JACKSONVJUE, FL 

0211 I /25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDOLEBURG, FL - --·-· - . .... . -
(12/12/25 THE HOME 01:POT MrDOLEBURG, Fl 

OZ/12/25 HOME OE POT.COM II00-430-3376 

7012455 

501~ 

4012700 

9014384 

80\4446 

817e010 

ClltCom« 
Pun:MMOTder/Joll Name Ag-1 t 
00\.f' 

TENNIS 

TENlS 
GOLFM 

GOLF 

GOLF 

GOU: 

GOLF 

GOLF 

GOLF 

TENN!S 

GOU' 

CLU8KITCHEN WG8173!1n2 

TOTAL 

Amount Due 0.19 
$,648.00 03131125 

$131.07 03/l1125 
$13.43 03/31125 

,1n .39 OOQ1/2ll 

$23$ 40 OY.11125 

$2501, 03131125 

$215.16 03!31125 

$213.41 ocr.10/25 ... . ... 
$332.0G ~ 
sm .,, OCf.l04iS 

$282."2 OUlQ/2& 

$WU1 °"'30126 

.,.~.33 o.ll30l26 

85,309.11 

CURRENT RETURNS, EJ(C~AHQES AND ADJUSTMENTS et.dllt pOSl«lltoyou, -"'· bUI n«•pplltd lo-.,.c,IIICIR¥OleM, 
Pl- Conlad ... wlh 1n.iNC1110M on tiow lo eppi,, 

c.te Purchln i.-tton4loeo~ ln_¥Gaf_ 
02/03/26 THE HOME OEPOT JACKSOl'IVIW:, Ft. 731'235 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Yec,t 1o Dalt 

Life lg 0«18 

CutlOrner 
PUrchlMO,.,_AJob Name Ag,Nmlntt ~ ..... 
Rerurr.: 

SB,20!UO 

St 13, 152.:21 

p~3012, 

TOTAL 
-~1$ 

·832.1_6 

Make the Most of 
Your Membership 

Scan your app every 
time you check out to 

track your spend and 
earn toward Perks. 

my~111CCoontcom 
1·800·•9'·19"6 iTTY: 711) 



.. . . 
i 
~ 

"' i 
J 

w 
1\1 ... .,.. 
0 
w 

= * .. 
t 
~ 

;: 
; 
= • = ~ 
II 

i 

Account Ending in 3211 

Your new statement: clear & concise! 
ci.r. 
Statamna lhaw~ 8XIIC1ly hew mud! )'llll'v. aptnt, hOwll'IJCII you _and 'MIii\ ~u - h •. Plua our ntw folTIIII PIOYI• you will! 
men aflffl and poduct ~. all Nghllgl,t9d ~ cdar. 

ConclM. 
The .itonnalion It "buo,__,. into MCtlolll 11111 nM It -~to flnel whit y,Nf8 I~ Jot anctil """'"~~-..-!)'dirt "'1gUIQ9 • 

_ .. _I 
and Acoount mi __ 
Balance -~-! --· 

ACCOUNT .AC1M'IV SfATEMBIT 

ldenlil1ea your w..::.- =="'.:-' --=-~ 
account and I • =ie:.... = 
dlaplaya the ~ __ ,__....._- ,,,.. 

acc:ount balanoe. 1 =- _._ ____ ,.._. .......... o. .................. ------ -0... ...... .,..... -
---~ ......... ..-..- .. ............... .... ~,..:cn1s7 

P.iymenta F>lease contact us ----=-=""-=".,,..,_,....,_.,...._..,._...,.. __ .. -... -.- ....... -.-__ -:_-:_-=: ............................... ..,....... ~~----i=..-:-..=:::..-:.== with lnstM:tlona 
on how to apply to -- -1....-r....._ __ -- -splCiflC lnvolcea~ __J 

i=..,..,..i£-• ~nc,-.,......, mr;,;;,,; 
c.m.nt
PurchNes 
and Deblta 
ShoWa purchase 
datea, purchaN 
oroer lnfOffllatlon, 
amount due, due 
data and men. 

A.coount Manage, 
Provides key 
conllct lnformatton 
fOI' billing lnq1Jll1N. 

~ ..... _. . ., - -...-WNt .. ~11"'1:• - ----..... -- -- --- ... - -
...... ~ ....... --..... ~-~~ .... -1a=:;., ..... rm ~~ =-.,. 

) 
_ ___,_.......,. .. ,., 

----..... --- -- ---
i=,_.. __ ~ 

.:c=z:-
___.... ........ ---. ... 

' 

Paynwnt Page 
Lista eact'I Invoice with 
transaction dlte. lnVOlct 
number, IIT'IIIUnt due 
and payment due date. 
It also allows you to 
Indicate ltlll lnvolUI 
you IVish to pay, 

PAVMl!NT PACI! ....... .... ____ _ -- -..,v=.,c-;.--• 

...... == ....... -=~ 
- ...,... C I 

- ....., a • --- ~ _□ __ ..,,s_ __ ., 

lnvoloeDeten 
Dlaplays prodUOIS 
purchulld In this 
bllllng parlod, 
quantltln, pricee 
and Invoices. 

~-----·· -··--··· •------ -7illBDII w. 

~~ :::-.::. -== &4'• .. ___ ,,,. ===·----□ 

--
--- - -:....:.=:--t,S112_.. 

--- __ :!) 
r=--;.~r~r~-l \ 

-----~----=~~"::l I -~--• I - . __ _____J_ 

' )M'IOICli Orf AIL 

--
:::.':. . ............ 
~-IS'!----

Paae4 of 24 

--· • 
---M-~ 

...... .__ .. ................. 
lf"J-=■ 
lffl'~Ct--

- A-,.-,..:::,...~ • 

Peyment Remit Coupon 
Displays the total balance 
and a NCtfon to write In 
your payment amount. You 
can alto lndictte If you are 
paying all lnvolcee. 

IIQTMMAV. 

mt,,om~unt.com 
<.A/YU<U.IQ.oftlffV 'tU~ 



w 
'U .. ... 
::I 
~ 

g 

I BRASS DRAIN VALVE 
STANDARD ON RHEEM 
WATER HEATERS 

. 
Buy AfY'/ 3 Rh 

Our Biggest Bath Event of the Year 
Up to 40% Off Select Online Bath 
Fnte d•llvery on an onPn• vanltlN. 

""\ ·,-~;°'
1 

• I II I II 
~ d • t-+-1 ~ 

P-9&50l24 

0 

For more detalla vl9lt ~' Pro· 
homedepot.comlblllh lt'S~?:i 

- .. 111111a-.- ...... - .. ,..._ 

m~C)Qunl~()ffl 
1-800-•9~-I 946 (TTY 711) 



h0H2E 



~ 
'II ... ,.. 
:I ,, 

r~ Conmettial Acooun1 ~~-• 
lilh,oaNymet'ltaflditNt..11t.bp...,able-b>. 
~ CE2 0'TCflEDITSERV.cE8 
CEPT.az ~213~11 
PO 80X tcOt:M.l 
lCU1SV\.l£. ~y 40290-1"'-i 

PAYMENT PAGE 
c-wiiwolll Awount eoas ms me i211 
$1.SIIIIMIII 0,ttt 0211312$ 

VlH, ffl8NIQI arid pay yow account orl1ne at 
myliMl<'<l~p<ilaccc,11r.l.•om 

lnwlcealo 
8e"-ld ' IMPORTANT: 

To .,,ura aca.11ata PoSllrlg of your pay,,..,,,, ~o In~ whlcll tnvolcot you 819 paytlg ~er.eking.,. 
•POioPi•le bCl,c below To apply • credit to 811 i11VoiQe, wrilll in :119 invcioe runblt of Iha dllb.t 1ransec:dorl 
1h11 you l\'CUlci IM to hav• applied to, n 1he 'lnv01:e Nllfflber' o::iunn naxt to Iha credit Pleas.1 tlttlll 
or.llto p_.,-' P"90(SI wt,.n ffillQlng l)e.ytn8nl 

CREDITS 

Orltil'III 
lnvokle Number TraMKUon (t:'1'Nlt in-<><• ..-1ri 

Om lnvoloaf Invoice Amount CNdlt Amount --,~~C"d) 
Ol'/03125 731l:l3S ·$32.1& •$3214 APflll' lo Invoice f 

C.URHENr ACIIVHY 
T.....i!OII Otlglnat P•vm-,1 Payment Amount ., ... lnvoical Invoice Amount Amount Due Dua Dal• Chllcll II Payt,lg (I' ten lhan Amo,jm 0111) 

Cl/16125 8011~3 $4$.W 149.!19 OG/31/U □ s 
01115125 6011974 $250.14 $250.14 03131125 D 6 

0111612$ 6011895 $191118 $191,88 OSIU/2' □ s 
01i18125 601\11!> $27.00 $'27,89 OafJ1/ZS □ $ 

Ol/21l12$ 1¢25Ge& $448.0C $,4~8.00 oar.11.121 D $ 

0112-0.'25 1025867 1131.07 $131.07 °"91.121 □ $ 

0,,21125 11479 $73.43 $73.43 °"91125 □ $ 

0112!/25 3011054 8177.39 $177.3& 
-

03/)1/25 □ $ 

Otr29125 21)13254 S23UO $238.40 O!)l91/2S □ s 
01129125 2013255 $2S0.1• s2so.1, 03/.Stl2S □ s 
01130125 10121111 $215.16 $21&.18 0913112& □ $ 

02/0312S 10124SS $213.41 S2l3.41 ~ □ s 
02'06/25 5012809 $332.06 $332011 04n0126 □ ' 02I08l25 4012700 $327 7i $327.79 04/30/25 □ $ 

02'11•'26 11014384 $262.42 $28242 D4.13012& D ' 0211212S 8014448 ~18.41 $;216.41 ~ □ $ 

02,12125 1117'!010 $1,825.33 $1,926.3:J 04l30l25 □ $ 

Pai,. 7ot24 

.. ••-•w• ...... .., •• ••• • • •-•.., ,.. •,. ••·•-• .-ac .. ._,...,. ..... ,. ___ ., • • •• • ••••••• •••••••••• ••••••••••• • • • ••••-••••• • • ■ •• ••• ••• •• • •••••• • •••••••• •••• 

~ 
. 

. 

Pl).8,o<7W'r~) 
~f. lt:1.'4,. u:: 6!11~ 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTl-l Vl~l.AOE CD0 
3989 EAGLE LAN0;NG PKWY 
ORANGE MAK, FL 32()35•21i' 1 

Yc,ur A-nt Nurabo< lo 60M 122, J929 ,an ~IIDl~IIIIIHIIIIID 

r-or r:,cper ciott:11~ pl•aM '"nt,, 
to363m~3211 

en your thack llnd enc.'otle 
Wlth 111!$ payrM.'lt C011P0t1 

Statement Date 
At;~unt Balance 
Chec:tl heni If paying 
all lnvoic:oa 

02/13125 
$5,316.93 

Amount EneloNd: $ 
Pla&sa Me 1'9Vlll•e 61de IO c:mn119 your addre11. 
Make Cllecb Papilla 16 • 

liOME O[POT CRi.OIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32. 2:53$293211 
PO SOX 9001043 
LOUISVlllE, KY 4029().1043 

11111111I1111ll•1•hlll"'t I 1l1111111,11 ,I I •1l•111 .. I' 1111111•111 

□ 



.. 

.;. 

::! 
! : 

i .. 
w 
ru 
Ir' 
Ir' 
0 
Ill 

~ 

II ,,. 
t 
;; 
ii 
i:: 

• 5 .. 
I 

\..._ 

Easily manage your contact information 

It's Important we have your curtenl contacl 
Information, so ii anything changes (incluolng yoor 
email or mailing addrG$S or phone nurr.bet). please 
do one ot the fOllowing to 11asily update your 
Information: 

• You can update your contact inlormatlon by 1ogg•ng 
into yO&Jr onllne account via the URL located in lho 
Quutlol'lt About Your Account section on tho 
lront ol your atalement, or 

• Call the phone number located ,n the Qllfttione 
About Your Account ~ion on tha lro'1t of your 
,tatement 

f>-80124 

• ~ & l'IMl-dl)' 
dllvlryoptielnl 

• 61'1111P fol the PIQXlnl Paint 
R9wMlt Pl'l)Qratn toml)' and 
__. -,JovlnD ~ l&Vlng, 



aJ 
u ... ... 
::, 
r 

.. ~ tMi 

~-, 
~~~ (",ommero.s Al'.c;()',nl 

'2t~,a,.,,..,l...:.ff'•lao!'ia:~~tc: 
~o.lF. DEPOT Cf'J!:l<T !EIMCEB 
r.EPT 8? -2~-11 
PQ BO~GC0100 
U:OISVlllE KY 40:t'll)-13'3 

INVOICE DETAIL 

I

BUTO: 
Accl. &<l36 3225 3t2ll 3211 
SOl,/rn Yllt.MJE COD 

11470-000 M.Wl 
1460-000 49.99: DUE OAT£: 

00/311~ 

lnYOICO I# 
6011973 

8toro: llll35, MIDOLEBUAG FL 

PROOUCT SKU • QUAlfflTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
KEY OOlOA + iffAlh§t 00007351730000500003 1.0000 EA sUY $.i.21 
66KWIKSETK£!V ~ 1 0000 EA $3 97 • • $:i.97 
BRASS 57 MASTI:A PAOLOCK 0000547ll080000500000 1.0000 EA S3 $7 • • • $$97 
66KW1i<SETKEY 00005332950000500003 1,0000EA $397. • $S 97 
93MAST~KEY -~ 00005337411DOOOS00003 .. _ 1.~ EA . ·-:. • $3 97 .. $S 87 
1·7111'Xl60' WHIT'E MESH JOINT TAPE ~79eo::x>1200007 _ . 1.11000 EA _,, , • 8605 . $6.98 
93MASTERKEY 000053374800005000CXl 1 0000 EA~,, $3 97 $3 97 
.&.!Ml T•KNlVES 111$1'10 PlASTIC 10062251020001200008 • 1.0000 EA - ':'t" • 15'& SS. 4$ 
3.\1FINEG~T4PKA1,1GLESAIIDING- 1002•75MS01f!Q93007 _"• ·-1~u.r • $13'11 $13.4l 
SPONGE • • ') 1'°111:V __ 11'"" 

Puroh-..lby: SWcNSONSCOTT •o> · ,_/f~""T0,.,,.,,, 1_. -----------14""9"""",W 
c~ •: 00002 ..., - p ~ TAX so.oo 

TOTAL IQ999 

I

BU TIJ' 
Accl 8035 "225 - 3211 
SOUTH \lll..1AGE CCO 

Amount Du.: 

$2150 i4 

Tr-Dalo: DUE OAT£: 

oi71~s-,-oo.,,112s 

Invoice II· 
6011974 

PO: OOLF Gh>ra: 6935, MlDDLEBURG, Fl 

PRODUCT SKU • . QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
.4t.iEfiGAtMdf'AAe' EXCHANGE ~ 00000 EA S22.7• S260.14 

PvrdiaHdby: SWENSONSCOTT /1~, )~TOTAL $260.14 
Cuat11mer t: 00002 b-Jj) , ' f 1,-\ All 10.00 

"V' • ~ fflAl fi!.o.14 

811.L TO _Q.,, 
Aocl: 80163225 3929 3211 ff' 
SOlffi<\1111.AGECOO _ 1 ~ 

AmounlDue: 

.S191 !111 

TlaMDala: DVEDATE: 

03131126 

Invoice Ii 
6011885 

'Bill TO; 

.. _., ~-<b(J. ' -
~!t 

PO: TENNIS 

BEHR !'Pl 7-400 SATIN MEO U8Gl 
HOX TELESCOPIC !'OU: 16 

~, l>00002 
~~OOOXIOOOI I 

Purcllalld br, SWENSON SCOTT 
C111tomer 11: 00002 

QLJANTI..I! 
1.0000EA 
1.C«IOEA 

&UBTI>TAL • 

TAX 
fom 

Stora: eoo.5. MIODLEBURG, FL ___ __, 

UNIT PRIC£ TOTAL PAie£ 
$)82.00 $182.0() 
$2998 ~.98 

$19198 
sooo 

li"91.98 

:~: 60$:ll25-3llll 
SOUTH \IIU.AOE COO 

Am-I ou■: n- Data: ...J..-----1 Invoice 11 

S27 tll O t/1 ~ _ 0_!13_1_"1~ 6011116 

PRODUCT 
3• VINYl. NUMBER PAC< BLACK & 
WHITE 
DOORSTOP.MAGNETIC 
WICATCH..3'_WH 
3• VINYL NUMOER PACI< 6LACK & 
WHITE 
3' VINYL NUMBER PACK BLACK A 
WHITE 

PO: Tl:NNIS -f Storr. 8890. J"Cl(SON\IILLE, Fl 

81CUf 
1003111452000040001 ~ 

10058M2920000400004 

100311146200004Q0015 

1000111452000040001 S 

P1ge9of2◄ 

QI.IANl1YY 
?.0000 EA 

1 0000 EA 

l.OOOOEA 

• OOOOEA 

LJNTT PmCE TOTAi. PRICE 
SU3 $4.93 

$8.27 $8.27 

$4.$3 $4.93 

8'.93 $4.93 

~c;\llnv.d c:::::;> 

myt,cmedepolr.oollnlcom 
HI04>494•1!MG(TTY 7111 



~ 

~ 
j 
• 
:t: ... 
:;; ... 

~ 

t . 
f 

i 
! 
a 
! 
I 
i 

This page Intentionally left blank. 

ri-..,,. tn nt -,4 
m1~.i:teCCK.l'flc;Q'11 
• ~ ,o~ •OJA tnv• 7• t\ 



J 
J . . 
) 
J 

I~"" -.,,• 
[•/ 

r~---... enl ~ .. ..,...,. •• ..-t .... ~,.••IV"IJlto"",,., 
+<)loll!; Ol!'O"CR[~~ 9[1111.CES 
:EP I. » · 2$JCl29321 • 
•0110,,:;IQQI~ 
,O.,SV~lF. <v ~C2;Y.) 10.S 

INVOICE DETAIL 

sum· 

I u10:000 .21.99
1 • 1460.000 27 99 

PRODUCT &KU f 
~J:> & - -T11, s 
WHITE 

.. N ....... """"'" SC,,TT , -1-4 / J1'1, 
Cuttomer t: 00002 .C,l>,I l,,b ff . 

Invoice It 
6011115 

au:wrv \INJTPAICE TOTAL PRICE Jt \ EA li.e, l:U§ 

·~ et.& 

-1 ~ .;: 

A0CI 803& 372S 3fJ20 3211 
SQIJT)I YIUAOE COO I ~:S'= -;;::: I Amount Due: 

-~-oo· 

Tran.Dale: DUEDATEt 

011200s I 03/31 

tnvo1ce II 
1025986 

PO: GOLF 

~lJCT _____ s~u • 
HTW2iSAsWWW, DlsPl.Av 1010§4061 
DISCOUNT - -_ - - 000000000000000 

Purcllnedlly: SWENSONSCOlT ..... , 
C11alomar t: C0002 ,, I , 

. \(}J ~ &I Ji' ff>TAL 

SIONI: 6935. MIOOLEBURG, FL 

$000 
'44400 

ls1LLro 
Aoc:l W:16 :1225 3i12G 3211 
llOUTH VILLAGE COO 

AIIIOUnlDue: r,-0a1e: DU20ATE: lnVOICO II 

$131 07 01121),'25 03-'31125 1025987 

PO: TENNIS I &toro: $9135, MiOOLE8URO, FL ___ _. 

PROOUCT SKUt QUANTITY 
HOMER BUCKET 0000 I 312270001000006 1 OOOOliA 
ce 3-0UTLEf SURGE PROTECT 10075~ 10000EA 
TRAVEL WA 
C£ 10 FLEX OPENING WP, WH 1010~7100003100017 I OOOOEA 
t<WIK SEAL PLUS WHITE S.S OZ 00001241440000200010 1.0000EA 
K\'IIK SEAl PLUS W!-!ITF 5 6 O.t 00001241440000200010 1,0000 EA 
S'MFfER DUSI ER 3EO HEAVYDTY 100«774.!1700Q040001 I I OOOOPK 
PET 11CT 
OAMPAIO REFILL•FRAGAANCE 1002e592C800034C0006 I,QOOOEA 
FflEi-JUG 
LAVENDER see 10076236660000400011 _ 1 OOOOEA 
6 PVC FLOOR COAD PROTECTOR , 1003013&610000l!00011 1 ooooe.a. 
GA 
9 IN 4 HOOK KEV RAIL, PWN 100663842B00004000rl0 I OOOOEA 
4• SPRING DOOR STOP SN 100589401 !i0000400004 1 COOOEA 
OOORSTOP, SOFTOOME_WH_2P>< I 005659J0e0000400004 UlOOOEA 
3' VINYL NUMBER PACI< E!lACK & 1003111452000040001 S 10000 EA 

WHITC ~ 
10000 EA PAD ANTI,SKIO 1'112' HEAVY Out)' 00001 ~, 2 

4PK '1\,t 
Purdlaalld lly: SWENSON SCOTT 

~VJ I ✓ 
l,IJBTOTAL 

cuatomer t: 00002 'l'AX 
TOTAL 

1\+~" 
Paga 110124 

UNITPAICE 
$US 

$1797 

$9.07 
$671 
SG73 

$1491 

$1397 

$1497 
$1371 

$8.84 
$293 
$447 
$4.83 

16.03 

TOTAi.PRiCE 
$3.96 

&17.97 

$997 
S6.'18 
$8.78 

814.97 

613.97 

111497 
51378 

8464 
$2.83 
$447 
U.93 

8893 

-,Tsl""07" 

so.oo 
1131 f17 

myhornodapo1account com 
1·800-'94•1948 (TTY 711) 



LDHZE 

.... 
?. .. 
~ 
"" "' 

• $' I .a 
.; lS' 
l ::, 

t 1!!. 
'< 
ii, 
:::e 
(J' 
I» 
:, 
?" 



~ 

~l~WMCIMff.AktoMd.s~tip: 

""'·t ,--s,, ,_. CQ'llmr.rcia' Acr.o1'!. 
... ..z. 

HCMf CEP01 C'!EDlr SclMClS 
DC?T. 31 • H.W21C121 t 
PO &OX 900100 

INVOICE DETAIL 
L00'3V!H5, KY &!QS0.104$ 

B•-L TO: 
kd: 600531!253829'211 
5001H Vil l.Miec c.;uu 

Amounl0ue: 

$73.43 

Tran,Dat.: DUEOATE: 

(11121125 I 0313112s 

lnvo1co # 
11479 

PO: TENIS Stote: 6690, JACi<SONV LLE l'l 

IIKUJ 
:ASE!.. HAIR CLOG TOOL 1001 ~ 

START KT 
112 X2-314X8 .P.VC CASINOIBA~E WT - . 00002Z2lM~r - - • - / 1.= EA_ -. _ S&Ss - - 89.58 
DISCOUNl OOOOOCOO- 5 1. EA ·53 10 ·$3.10 
tFJ~LUMLE~~HIT~ ~/RAP~--~-- ,~,3el~ ·- \-"X • EA -- --· ~117 •• • $6897 

Purcllaecl by: SWENSON scoi;J ;11;Jl#. GUBTOTAL $7U3 
Cutl01118r I: 00C02 TAX 80 DO 

TOTAL $73'~ 

l!U TO: 
1or.a. et<l5 ~25 ~ 3111 
SOU'Tlt VILUGE COO 

11470-000 •177.391 
1460.000 177.39 AmountDllll I 

$177.39 

T- oai.: OUE DATE: lnvo1ce # 

01/28125 03'.W2S 3011964 
PO: GOLFM l Stor« 8890. JACKSONVILLE. FL 

PRODUCT . 81(U t QUANTITY 
HUSKY FOU> LKIIACK UllL KNIFE: 100001~72A000010000& 1,COOO 1:4 

UNlr PRICE TOT.AL PfllCE 
$1'.00 $14.CC 

3$11( -
M"3 2' RI.SET COMB PDLCK 0000564138000ll500002 1.COOO EA $22.9& ~2,98 
W/1-112' SHIC 
SCOTCMIILUI: 1.88'2090~K 00003801990000800010 1.0000PK $3548 $35.4CI 
3-STEP PAO $T!:P SlOOL 10025631060000800009 1.0000 EA S&,e.97 le4,97 
SUNCAST 25 IN, POLY LEAF RAK!! 100e007114900011000:)2 1.COOO EA $19.llll 119.96 
SVNCAS't 28 IN. POL V l.EAF RAl<E 1ooeoo~1100002 ~ 1.0000 EA ,,e.118 $19.96 

PUrchaod by: SWENSON sco~U. / ~TOTAL - $177.39 

C..&lomet I: 0000(2 j / V. j I \ , TAX so.oo 
v\\),) l,j,.,flAV ~ .\\ fof4L $177.30 

1.BlllO: 
,o\c>cl, eoo~3225311n3111 
llOIJTll VILU.GE COO 

y,-0111t; OUEDATE: 

5230.«l t O~ j D3l31,'25 

Invoice# 
2013254 

j PO: GOLF l S11ore~ &005, MrODLE&.iRa, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t 
ANVIL O HANDLE G4RDEN SPADE 100005$1190001 fcloool 
S&'X24 .CMM OOR'lUGATEO PLASTIC OOIXl6268-'70002:JOOO!)S 
SHEET _ 
HUSKY 1&1N lOOL llACKPACi< 100&1◄◄944000110001◄ 
SIZE 10 WHT PVC BOOTS - • ~06 
FEIT(2SW) Pl Cl240-3 CW OUADTU8E 1007a8065200C0100044 
LED 
FEIT(:!6W) PL G:140-3 CWOUAOTUBE 100TaSQe6.."0000t00044 
LED 
l'EIT(2'1Wl Pl G240•3 CW OUADTUSE 100789066200C0100044 
U:0 
ANVll O Ha.NOi.£ GAROEN SPACE 100;)()5.11190001100003 
FEiT(26W) PL G240-3 CW OUADTUBE 1007"906620000100044 
LlaD 
DISCOUNT . ~5 
F-f1T(26W) Pl 0240-3 CW OUAOnJBE 1007a906620000100044 
~D . 
FEIT(2GW} Pl. G2'0·3 CW QUAOTUSE 1007~10004-4 
I.Et> 
lOCK WASi"!ER OALV 6116.50PC 
CARR 90l T GAi. V 1$,'US X 3251>0 

(IOOO~i 
1)()()020152800000C()QC)7 

Page 13ol2e 

QUANTTTY 
1.COOO EA 
l,COOO EA 

l.OOO<I EA 
1.0000EA -
1.COOOEA 

1.0()(X) EA 

1.000DEA 

1.COOO EA 
1 CQQD EA 

1,0000 EA -
1.0000 EA 

1,00()(] EA 

1.0000PK 
1.ocoo ex 

UNIT PRICE TOTALPfllCE 
119.&e 
$10.7& 

$49.98 --
$2782 
5097 

$997 

$9.97 

$19.Q& .. 
$997 

-$1000 ··-
$997 

$9.97 

$U2 
$3218_ 

$1998 
$10.7& 

$49911 
S2'/ 112 
$997 

$991 

8&97 

$19811 
$997 

.. :41000 
$807 

$997 

$8,112 
$32.18 

00~1\:.ac:I=> 

myhomlldopohl(x;o-.ntcom 
1-&»494-1946 jTTY• 71 IJ 



--t 

~-..,, .. ..., 
"' 

l i 
• :, 
.: §' 
~ 
~ .. 
• ~ 

a; 
"" g .. 
::, 
?" 



.. 
I.I .. 
, .. 
:I • 

ti! 

I~-- IM I p..,ftW)'_.,.,,..i,.,hK~•- ... ho; 

~ 
~ Ul!:"01 Q½Ult M!MYti;;l'.:S 

"' Ccmrlerci&I .l\ocOl;m 0Vl 3a • ~1!i<1>1 I 
• PC o:i~ eco•c.., 

'-' . LC4.1SV•LlC, r(V -•~ 

1~"'·0 ~ / !\~ 
I' 1;\ 

1 
u1o-ooo -2J. u.w1 1460-000 236.40 

~ a~• 
~lJ" 101l62~ 

BL 
BOLO ARCH 1-114 IN (32 r.tMI MATTE 10, 1e2n090000400000 
BL 
IIJ.11:RTAClEO MOON ~13HT :?PK 10041130!300000100025 

Pwohacid br, SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

OUANnTY 
l.0000 EA 

1 0000 tA 

, ccooeA 

iusT6fAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

lnvo1co ,: 
2013254 

oued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICi 
fi11i 13.ei" 

$3M $39!1 

$11.9&. $11.98 

,40 

to_~ 
57.300 

Ill.LIO 
Ac«: eQ36 3225 3829 3211 
SOt/TII Vlll..AG( CC0 Amounl Due: t TranaO.te: I DUE DATE: lnvotco # 

_$250.14 _ 
PO: GOlF 

P2T 
AMRifAS PROPANE EXCHIJirGE 

Pul'CftaNCI by: SWENSON scory(V 
CIIStomtr ,: 00002 '(JJ' 

Bill TO; 

01/29/2&__ 00/Slf.!S 2013255 
J Store: W:J.5, MIODI.UURG, Fl. 

UNIT PRIC§ toTAL PRICE 
_$22.U _ l2io.lf 

'250:tt 
S0.00 

ll250 t4 

Aoct· ~ ~ 3!)2l) 320 
SOUTH VU.AGE CDD 

•-nto.a.: Tran. o.t.: DUE DATE, 

I $21fi, 18 j CI/XV2S .L 03131125 

Invoice It 
1012118 

PO: OOLF ~•: 6890.~0NVILLE. FL 

PROQYCT SKUf QUANTITY 
GOOF OFF PRO STRENGTH 0C)0031166180000400003 1.0000 EA 

UNIT PRIC£ TOTAL PRICE 
$26. 911 $26.96 

REMOVEAQAL 
SCRATCH BRUSH, 3 X 19 STAINLESS 101021302ll0001500018 >.OOOOEA $8.118 sue 
STEE 
SCRATCH BRUSH. 3X tl>STAINLESS 101021302SCOOl500018 I OOOOEA $8.08 sue 
STEF 
FEIT 13W PL TWN1'U8E CW GX23-2 10052861~100044 I OOOOiA $7117 $7,97 
CFL 
FEIT 13W Pl TWJll:l.lBf. CW GX:ll-2 1~1i,C30000100044 1.0000EA $1.117 $7.97 
CFL 
FEIT 13W PL TWNTUBE CW QX23-2 1 OOSZ8S 19:JC000100044 10000 EA $7.97 57.97 
CFL 
KlEAN STRIP PREMIUM STRIPPER 1003G918~0003400004 1.0000EA $49.9a $49.99 
N\IOAL 
FEIT 13W PL TWNTU8E CWGX23·2 10062$61930000100044 1 0000 EA $7,'97 $797 
CFL 
MILWAUKEE 3' &RUSH KNOT 00007865790000700004 1.0000 EA $23.47 $23.•7 
GRll'.DER 
FEIT :!SW PL TRITUBE CW OX240-3 10052851690000\0004• 1.0000 EA SU-7 $6.97 
CFL 
FEIT 28W PL TRITUBE CW GX2-I0-3 10062861600000100044 

10000 "" $U1 S6.117 
CFL 
FE'T '2.f>W PL TRITUBE CW OX240-3 1005285189000010C044 1 C000 EA $8,97 $6.97 
CFL 
FEff:itlW PL llUTUBC CW OX240-3 10052851890000100C4' UIOOOEA $6.97 $6.97 
CFL 
FE•T211W PL TRITUBE CW GX240•3 10052861'690000100044 1.0000 EA $4.117 $U7 
CFL 
FE•T :.'!6W PL TRITU8E CW GX2-40-3 10115:!8518900C0100044 1.0000 EA $1$,97 $6.97 
CFL 

eon1'-d~ 

Paa111So!24 
rnyhcmO<lllpot:u;c.o<.nl com 
1-800-494•19'16 1TTY· ?11) 



l.0Hi!£ 

-I 
;r. 
(II 

"' .., 
~ 

~ 
::I' 

~ 
.;; 

;;; ~ 
~ :, 
:., !!. 

'< 
<»" 
;Z-
tr 
;;;-
:::, 
1" 



~ 

~--· l6I 
=o~~:F':t~~E~,,~e.tir 
0£/>T ~ • U:1-lt 
P011!:JJC 9Q01 G&> 
u:usvuE KV _,oo 

8U10· 

14 0·000 -215.16 ~ ...,i.% 
1460-000 215.16 t.\l' ~ 

PRODUCT SKU# 
Rex Not oilv 5116 ,oollc OC0053B72800C00(l000 

PurollaNdby: SWENSONSCOTT 
Cu•lom• -= 000(P. 

tyv'> 

soatom 
TAX 
TOTA\ 

Amount Duer Tr1111•Dal9: 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Tnvoice II -
101211& 
~O!\t~lt-. _ _, 

TOTALPAICI! 
'24.0i 

DUE DATE: 

lffiti 
sooo 

'ii!TI6 

Al:lct: GOOS 3225 3929 3211 
$0lflH VILLAGE COO 

$2134l ! 02103125 I ~ 
Invoice II 
7012466 

I PO: GOLF I Store: 6800, JACKSO,'W'lUE, FL 

PAODUCT &KU f 
J/4'X11l' PVC CLASS 200 PE PIPE 000ll I 93111700t.0l00002 
CARR BOLT GA!.V 511tl X~l,'225PC 0()()()2017980000300007 
DECl<MATE Ill, GREEN, M/4 IN, 1 LB 1003214BS800000(0023. 
OECKMATE m, GREEN, 1·511! IN 1 L8 ~ 1Cll3:Z748820ClCXXIC0023 " 
II012 SS CLAMP ,.'2'X1-114' OIA IOl'K 000080204&0000t00024 
QUICK LINK 3116 STAINLESS STEEL OOCOS8113820000300021 
\PK 
QUICK LINK 3/18 ST AJNLESS STEEL - C000588382000030002l 
IPK 
QUICK LINK 3ll6 STAINLESS STEEL - OCC05&6$8200003()(l(Xl1 
tPK 
QUICK LINK 3J16STA.lNlESS S'TEEL

0 

00C056'138200000Q0021 
IPK 
1•PVC BALL VALVESUPSCH40 - OOC0711490700001000UI 
314' EMT CONDUIT X 10' 0000:!031 l.&0000e00006 
PAl~'TERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS GLON 100186398~ 
SUNSET 
PAISTEFIS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP oocoe t5627000030000(Z 
BLUE 
PAlf\,'11:RS TOUCH 2X WHITE PR•MER OOOOOD81030000)0()(m 
PAl!l!TERS TOVCh ;!X Wl'IITE PAIM:R CJOC08081030000300002 
PAl~T£RS 10UCH 2X GLOSS GUlN l0018639860000000002 
SUNSET 
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL IIOOZ 10108882420000400004 -PINl;•SOL ORIGINAL aooz. 101~:!000CM00C04 
PAINTERS TOUCll 2X GLOSS 0000615.2640000300002 
HUNlER GREEN 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X OLOSS - 00006 I~ 
HUNTER GREEN 
PAINTEAS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 000081582700()030000'2 

BLUE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOS$ SUN 0000610323000030000:l 
YELLOW 
PAINTERS TOUCH :IX GLOSS SUN - 000061~2~ 
YELLOW ~ 

PlnohMN br, SWENSON SCOTT /)\g 
CU.IOIII« •: 00002 t;ql I 

1\11 

Pq17o124 

QUANTITY 
1 ooooe'A 
1.0000BX 
1 OOOOEA 
I 0000£A -
1.0000EA 
1 0000 EA 

1 OOOOEA 

1 OOCOEA
0 

1 OOOOEA 

1 0000 EA 
• OOOOEA 
1 OOOOEA 

I OOOOEA 

,:ooooeA 
1 OOOOEA 
I OOOOIA 

1.0000 EA 
I 0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

1.0000EA 

I COOOEA 

1 COOOEA 

1.0000 EA -

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNITPAICE 
$4.S7 

- - $34,i18 
Sl~.97 
$111.97 

.&17,90 
$6.&8 

56.68 

Sll.9fl 

SB!MI 

$6.38 
$10.98 
$5.98 

$5.~ 

$5.SB 
16.9$ 
$5.96 

11.1.911 
S1'.911 
sue 
1696 

15.'.3 

sue 
$6~ 

TOTAL PRICE 
$:U7 

63488 
S11l97 
11q.u1 
$17,88 
seee 

se.ue 

S6,9B 

S&.98 

SS.38 
SI0.98 
S5.9B 

S5.98 

SS.98 
$598 
S598 

51498 
$141.$8 
sue 

$5.99 

S596 

$596 

$51)8 

$213.41 
so.co 

$213"41 

myhomedepoliJo:our.Lcol'II 
Hl0(~494·1946(TTY 7111 





m 

~ Co'TlTlerr'..el Ac(;(;u'll 

f'.ml Pl'I.,.,,_ ffld l'NM di«k>~rttl'• V 
liCI.I£ OCPOT ~Ct? $[Avie;;$ 
oc•· 31·?-11 
PO IIQJI D00106) 
LCU1$YU I E. IN _,, C43 

1 

INVOICE DETAIL 

81LL TO. ~ 
l\clcl: !QJ~ J;/1-5 30291111 
SOUl'Ji Vlll.AllE COO ....,,:::0 ' • / •132 18 D2'00/25 

:1 (p ~ AM"-• 0ue: Tr- ~1118: 
lnvoico If 
7311235 

81LL ro 

"':, .,I - t{J , \, PO: GOLr Stor.; 6890, JACKSONVILLE. Fl. 

PRODUCT & t ;\ -~ QUANTdY UNIT PfllClt TOTAL PRICli. 
CAA~ BOLT i;;ALV 5116 X 3 25f'C 0000201~7 1.0000 BX "3218 ,5(12, 18 

Cu1tDmot t: 00002 SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

-532.18 
$000 

.Wfi 

AC>o1: W35 :1225 31129 3'JH 
sour .. VILLAGE CDC 

,.~ 
~ 

Trana oatr. I oue DA11!: l lnvo,co It 
02/05/25 04/30/25 5012609 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT 
ROUNDUP W&OK4 CONC 32 OZ 
RM STEP W ME7AL ACCENT BLK 13 
QAL 
AYB 18VONE• HP !ILMULtl-TOOL 
ACP M'-XIMIZER 112◄ L·E MOP 
COMBO 
RM COTTON I\IIOP REFILL (rPACI() 
RM OOTTON MOP REFILL {2-PACK) 
UN8 ,eo'N} A19 SM'! DL el'K NOIM 
CE 3PK YIHT LEO RGBW PUCK 
UGHTS 
FE\,~ PL OUAONBE BW Q2,40-::l 
CFL 
LOC-<HUT 114 
Fl:lo 20W PL QUAOTU6E 8W Cl~-3 
CFL 
0 SCOUNJ 
FEIT ';/JW PL OUAOTUBE: ew G240·3 
CFL 
FEIT 28W PL QUAOTUBE aw G:140-3 
Cfl. 
FEIT 'l6W PL QUADTU8E ew 0240-3 
CR. 
FEIT 26W Pl QUAOTUBE SW G240-3 
CF'. 
FEIT I3W PL OUAOTU8E CW G240· 1 
CFt 
FEIT 13W PL OUAOTIJSE CW C3240· 1 
CFt 
FEIT 13W Pt OUADTUSE CW G:240-1 
CR 
FEIT I3W PL OUAOTUBE CW G240•1 
CFL 
fl:IT 13W PL OUA011JDC CW 13240·1 
CFL 
HEXl!OLf LINC I/,U&-112(AACI 

.!.!!!l! 
100119&4 ,000000100004 
10000397380000400002 

1010'l604~00900030 
100180823400004()0018 

1D05138S48000040C010 
,oos 138948()()()()o10C016 
10028e I 7260000100C36 
1005&422770000100029 

t0052867U70000100044 

I006$l00130000300026 
!0052857670000100044 

000D00000DC000000005 
I 00628&7670000100044 

!0062857870000100044 

10052857117000010004A 

t0OS2857&7000010COI• 

10052&51R90000t<lll044 

10052851 ll00000100044 

I00S2M\B&o0001000..C 

10063!51880000100044 

10Q6206181100COIOOD44 

000066L43400003DD007 

PulchHld by: SWENSON SCOTT 
CU•tome, ~ 00002 ,Q;\ 

1_lt' 

OUANTITY 
1 COOO EA 
1.0000 EA 

10000 f.A 
1.DOD:> EA 

l 000'.>EA 
l DOO)EA 
I DOOOEA 
I 0000 EA 

I OOOOEA 

l OOOOEA 
I 0000 EA 

10000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 1:A 

1.0000 EA 

l.000D EA 

1.01)00 EA 

I 0000 l!A 

t.OOOOEA 

I OOOOEA 

1 OOOO!ZA 

2.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

. I ~'°'!= ~- JACKSONVILLE. FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$23.97 $23.97 
$29.07 ~8.97 

5129 00 
$111.97 

$1447 
$1447 
$129B 
'3eoe 

$697 

81.38 
8$.97 

·$30,00 
$6.07 

SU7 

$5.97 

$5.97 

$597 

$697 

$697 

$697 

$097 

S0.56 

$12900 
$19.07 

S14 47 
S1U7 
512,IIB 
US.OIi 

$697 

$138 
SGll7 

•$3000 
se.97 

$697 

$8.97 

$6.97 

9097 

Sll.117 

$5.97 

$8.97 

$e.87 

$1 12 

$33206 

sooo 
$332.06 

&lJJ IL M , \ ;\/\)~ 
--o BH_,, 1" 

~1 1 
P"!19 t9o1~ 

myhomeoepow:001111.com 
I ~49◄ 1946(TTY 7111 



This page intentionally lefl blnnk. 

Psae~d24 
t'l't'fh0111•d•~COl'l'I 
! No 4:\'M• 1 IMR f11"t'• 11 n 



,JI{~ 
~ 

r,'," 
~"'S:i~ ~mer®! Aan.:nt 
~-z• 

Atr,,it SJ11,'l't'4l 11"1d~~~lr1 F,~ti:,, 
tlO~ nc::Nng("'.CDIT CCS'\Y :):.0 

DiPT~-~,t 
r.o nO)f 800,0<l 
L~'iVIL.E, IC'/ v.lle<>tO<:l 

INVOICE DETAIL 

I
BILL TO: 
Acct: &CX3$ 3225 9i!l1D ~211 
SOUTH VlllAOE COO 

1410-000 ·321.1 
14&>-00Q_ 327.79 

Amount Due: 1'alle0818: DUEDATli: lnvorce II 
4012700 j327.79 02108125 (W3()125 

PO: OOLF Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

PRODUCT SKIJI Qll.ANTITV UNITMICE TOTAi. PRICE 
2)(4 LED PRlst-lATici>ANEL SOOOL 10067730170001 ii&o1 1 1.0000EA 169.W Csii.111 
4000K 
W LEO PRISMATIC PANEL 5000L- -· 10067730170001 &00011 1.0000 EA $69~7 Sbll.97 

4000K 
Kt.eAN STR,P DENATURED. -

. -··-· -00001271830003400007 1.0000 EA - .. 
18.96 

-·· . - - "9.88 
ALCOHOL QT . 
HOX 14GAL 100&!985'40001e00002 1.boooE11· - • -·· S996 ~-98 
HOX 140AL - ...... - ·-- 1~1ll00002 -- ----I.OCOOEA 89.911 $9.98 
DAMPR1D CHARCOAi. MOISTURI:. ~&e2000.3400005 I 0000 EA 

.•••• -SG.96 ·- $6.98 

A680R8En 
MCH SCRW SS COMB ANO 118 X I• i14 _-1CCll547879000CXl00020 1.0000 EA -- - 8138 $J.38 
10 IN. SCROLi.HOOK RAIL, PWN -1006538'33000040 I.COOOEA S12.47 S12.♦7 
2X4 LE 0 P FfSl,V, nc PANEL 5000L. I 0067730170001600011 1.co6oEA "9.i7 $69.97 
4000K 
10 IN. SCROLL HOOK RAIL PVIN I 00fi5384330000400020 I.COOOEA Sl2.47 $12.47 
DISCOUNT OOC0000000000() 

-
I.COOOEA ·$100 ·$100 

PINE-SOL ORIGINAL eooz 101Cll8824200C0400 1.Cf;OOEA $14811 
- - ... 

51498 
PINE-SOL OA!OINAI. aooz. 10108862-4~004 1,0000 EA -· ·- S14.98 $14 D8 
6' EVER Bil T t\FIONZ sme 110 1003173S&40000400015 1,00001:A S1U3 $11.93 
Bl.ACK 
6" E\IEABILlr 8RONZ STYL #9 8lACK 10031735G 10000400015 I.OOOOEA -· S11.93_ .. 5 $11 IJ3 
6" EVERBILl' BRONZ STYlE ff 10031736S700C0400015 1.0000EA s11.1n $1183 
BUCK 
COMMAND Ml:O DEStGNl'R HOOKS 100147081700004000~ 1.ccoo EA •• - Se.93 $9.63 
VP8PK 
OAl.lPRIO Rl:FILL-FRESH SCENT IOC698e-709C00G400005 

1.c:oco; 
sue $4.118 

~i~SEO MP PAINT PEN ?.PK • . OOOC5899~·· 
1 . sue SUS 

.,. -~ -s1.00 •$1.00 DISCOUNT 00C0000C-

Pllri:h••od 1>r, SWENSON soon .._\O .l<k ~ s 79 

C111lomer I: 00002 "j;, Ji $000 
~77$ 

Bill TO: 
Ato;t: &«IS3m 3929 3211 
$0;11H VII I AGF. COO 

Amount Cue: T,_ D■t.: DUE DATE: lnvo1c:e ti 

1282.-42 02'11126 _04130125 9014384 
PO: TtNNIS Store: ~G. I.I DOLC:OUR<l,B-__ _ 

PRODUCT SKU • 
RYS 18V ONE+ 319 IN DRfU/OqlVER 10101278310000i00030 
Kl 
BEHR SP 1PT E!'OXY C&O 900 WHT !004314()650001:?00005 
12202 
AYB 15PC HEX BlACKOXlO 10()$10Cr.18500007C0002 
DRILLING 
IMPACT RATED DRIVING SET (50 PC) 10100149020000700000 
ECON 9 X 3''8 IN KNIT POLY ROLLER 00001379000000700018 
6PK 
Cll HOLE SAW BRUSH PLATE WHITE i00181131&60003100017 
BEST 4 X :i,,8 IN SHEOLESS KNITePi< 100125749300007tl0Q12 
S/8 X 160FT Fl.EXON SUPREME 10101180280001000002 
HOSE 
KT ELCT WR STRPRICT 10-18 AWG 101~100019 
SOUD 
OISOOUNT ()()(l000()00005 
CAESCENT6 & 10 AOJ WJ'IENCH SET 1011171-4170000100008 
68SCHV.GEKEV 00005333010000S00003 
66KWIKSElKl:Y ~ 
118SCHlAGIZKEY 000053333100005()00()' 

P,ga21ot 2'4 

QUANTITY 
1 cooo EA 

1.0000GA 

10000EA 

1.0000EA 
1.0000EA 

1 0000 EA 
1 OOOOEA 
1 OOOOEA 

1 0000EA 

I.OOOOEA 
1 OOOOEA 
1 0000 EA 
I OOOOEA 
I OOOOEA 

UNITPAICI TOTAL PRICE 
S,U? $49.97 

.. 7.9e $4798 

$16,77 S1S.77 

$1S.97 $16.97 
S&'la $US 

$9,97 Sll.97 
$11 :M $11.3~ 
$69.98 SG&.!M 

SISW $18.97 

·$3.00 -&.3.00 
$1U7 $1897 
$3.97 1397 
S.197 $3.V7 
$3,97 $397 

con~nU9d=:> 

myt,omedepolaccount.=n 
1·800•404 1~ !TTY 711> 



~ ;;;· ,,, ., 
~ 

i 
:;· 

~ 
~ g· ~ 

~ 
~ 

.. 
~ 
15' =-
2: .. 
"' ~ 



J 
.I 
~ 

~ . , 

~ 

I~:"? llll I ,._m,,.._ .. ___ ,w.,.,__.,, .._ ."-t ..OUE OEl'Ol C'laUlf GCRVIOES 

"'.. -· """" . ~ •· --.. .. ,z. ~~g:,~:~, t029\>!IJ<.) 

PRODUCT SKU I 0UANttTY 
eeKWli<sETI<EY 00005~500003 t.OOOOEA 

IM!KWIKSETKEY ~ I OOOOl'A 
e8K'I/IK8ETKEY ~ I OOOOEA 
DISCOUNT - • I 0000_ ~ 

.,,,,,. --- ~ 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCO 

CultolMr •: 00002 

Bill TO: 

INVOICE DETAIL 

UNrt l'f!ICI 
$397 
$.l97 
SH7 
~~ 

Invoice J 
9014384 
OOllh"uocf 

TOTAL PRICE 
$3.97 
$3.117 
$3.97 
•S:uo 

s1ira' 
S0.00 

12&2.q 

Paod· &(rj!">32'2S~32~1 
SOUIH VII..IJ\OE COD 

Tran■ Dele: l>UEOATE: Invoice# 
8014448 

Bill lO 

ll21l4t _W,2126 °"~-
PO: OOl.f 

PRODUCT &KU f 
BEST 9 X 318 IN WOVEN ROLLER ~700015 
OOVER 
BOLO AAC► I H/4 IN (32 MM} MATTC 10n~0000004(IO()OO 
Bl 
fOAM 9 PI1:ce MJI.TI BRUSH SET 00002834390Cl00700007 
IY!KE 2PC STRAIGHT JAW PUEA SET. t0012e..2970300t00006 
W.KE ePC SCREWDRIVER SU 10000180960000100007 
R-0 GRAY DECO CH!PS ll.8 _ !001111550flm1:1~2 
DEWALT 100· FO LONG TAPE 10000244040000100004 
OISCOU NT OOCG000000000C000005 
STANLEY II IN SUP .JOl~T PLIERS 1~88211190000100008 
QB CONSTRUClOR 4' 2HDL BATH OOCOIB51570000300010 
fAVCBN 
GB CONSTRUCTOR 4' 2HDL BATH OOCOl95t6700003000K> 
t-AVC8N 
08 CONSTRUCTOR 4 2HDL BATH 000010S167000030001O 
FAUCBN 
G8 CONSTRUCTOR 4 :l)IDL 81\TH 000019511i70000300010 
FAUC BN 

Purch■Nd by: SWENSON SOOTT 

Cuatomer •· ccoo2 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1 OOOOeA 
1.0000EA 
1 OOCIOEA 
1-0000EA 
1 0000 EA 
1 0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.00CXI EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 '" 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Blore: 89-35, MIDDLEBURG. A. 

UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE 
'5.17 $617 

$3118 S3.98 

S7.47 • -· S"f47 
$24.97 
$22.97 -

-· SUl,98 
$19.97 

-SIi 99 
14.97 

$29.98 

929.118 

829.08 

mea 

124117 
S2297 
S1&9, 
$199? 

.,11 93 
SU7 

82998 

&29.98 

~-98 

~-08 

'216.41 
so.oo 

$218.41 

'-t;t;r 6005 ~ 392113211 Amount Due: Tran■ D11111: DUE DATE: lnvolco II 
~8176010 SOUTH Yl.lKJ; CD:> 

S1,s2s.33 02/12125 I 04130'25 

PO: CLUBKITC~EN I Stora: 11119, HOMEDEPOT.COM. 

PRODUCT SKUt 
Sh!ppi,,g Cha 
2$.CU FT FROST· FREE ONE DOOR 
COMMERC 

<l0006168710000200001 
1ooeo 11115800010000,e · IJ ·:: 

QUANTITY 

o:SCOVNT 

PurchNld by: SOOTT SWENSON 
Cimomtr II: OOOCQ 
Cintomlf Ag-.nt ,, WG&173a222 

_,4 TOTAL 
1U T"""'A""lt:..._ __ 

TOTAL 

1-II00-430-3370 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PfllCE 
165.00 &55 00 

$2,063.00 $2.063.00 

·$327.00 ·532700 

S1 791 00 
$13-4.3:l 

$1.925.33 

1'11'.. e , ) l 
C# t(l~ CiS ~l 

~ 23m/{ 1 

~'s1s.900 I 
~~tchen Egu,pmenl' 

myhom~tPQl81)CO'.n.com 
Hl0(}(84 1114$ !TTY 711) 



E'Ht2E 

g ,,, 
~ ., 

f 
3' 
iii' 
:a 

:it g· 
2. 
1;i' "' = '< 

ii' : 
CJ' 
I» 
::, 

"" 



lOOOBulbsg 
Company: Eagle Landing 

Contact: Mark Arrowsmith 
Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy Orange Park, FL 32065 

Phone: 904-534-6440 

Qty 

Email: mark.arrowsmith@honoursgolf.com 

32 
16 

8 

I Catalog Code I Description 
HALCO-24907 LED Flood Liaht Fixture 
PL-S8190-B Single Arm Mount 
PL-S8218-B Double Arm Mount 

Down Payment $8,728.40 7975-900 

Final Balance $8,728.40 

Sales Rep: Nick Ours 

Phone Direct: 972-543-0561 
Email: nours@1OOObulbs.com 

Thank you for your business! 

PROFORMA INVOICE 
April 16, 2025 

Cust Number: C 3790757 
Payment Terms: Net 30 

Freight Terms: 

!Unit Price (Total 

$ 
$ 

$385.54 $ 12,337.28 
198.86 $ 3,181.76 
242.22 $ 1,937.76 

Subtotal: .._I $"'--_1_7..;_.4_56_.s_o ..... l 

Shipping: 
Tax: 

Total: 
Not Applicable 

$ 17,456.80 

www.1000bulbs.com I 2140 Merritt Dr. • Garland, TX 75041 I 1-800-624-4488 



ciNIM.--------.. 
•Q■FIM&Y◄EMMMI◄ C 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location : CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION . C 

Invoice# : OF61185303 Inv Date : 4/14/2025 
Customer 24890 
Type ... CHG-S 

Loe F61 
Route 75 

PO Number : 
WO Number : 

Acct# : 24890 
Acct Zip : 32065 

Service Visit : 11040577 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Item 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

INSPSY 1 INSPECTION, SP 5 YEAR 1058.40 
PERFORMED 3 YEAR AND 5 YEAR ON SPRINKLER SYSTEM. REPLACED 
OUT OF DATE GAUGES. PERFORMED HYDRO ON FDC. 

INSPFTT 

INSP3LT 

HSTFDC 

SG300M 

SC 

1 INSPECTION, SPRINKLER FULL TRIP TEST 

1 INSPECTION, SPRINKLER 3 YEARS LEAK TES 

1 FDC HYDROTEST 

700.00 

578.00 

714. 60 

2 GAUGE, 3" X 300 PSI AIR OR WATER, FOR SPRINKLER SYSTEMS 
139.50 

1 SERVICE CHARGE 

7975-900 

Net 
Amount 

1,058.40 

700.00 

578.00 

714. 60 

279.00 

90.00 

3,420.00 
256.50 

3,676.50 

Tx 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

Invoice 0F61185303 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 3 



ciNrAsa----------
4 4FWMEM·MMMDM-C: 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced; 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

Invoice# ; OF61185303 
Customer 24890 
Type ... CHG-S 
PO Number: 

WO Number : 

Inv Date : 4/14/2025 
Loe F61 
Route 75 

Acct# : 24890 
Acct Zip: 32065 

Service Visit : 11040577 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

Unit 
Price 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Net 
Amount Tx 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Invoice OFS 1185303 TERMS NET 10 Page 2 of 3 



ci NFM. --■F-,R■E■P■R■O■T-EC■T-10-N■S■E■R-Vl■C-ES-G■E■N-ERA-L■T■E■R■M■S■A■N•o·c·o•N■O■IT■IO■N■S----------------
HMM FSFEEIMl_ 191 

The terms and conditions below are excerpts taken from Cintas Fire Proteclion 
Services General Terms and Condttlons. a complete copy ol which Is available 
upon r11quest rrom yQur Cintas representative °' ontine at [Cintas.com/ 
firecontractl, 

13 E1tllil!lllen1J;._x.m_angg, Customer hereby understands and agrees that II 
Customer enljagas Cintas to service Its fire extinguishers, Cintas Intends to 
exchange Customer's nre extinguishers '°' other fire extinguishers ol similar kind 
and quality. Customer funher acknowledges and agrees that upon completion of 
such exchange that all rights. title, and Interest In Iha Customer's extlngulshers 
so exchanged will belong to Cintas and all rights, title, and Interest In Cintas·s fire 
extinguishers so exchanged wUI bel<lng \Q tha Customer. 

16. Cl"ITAS NOT AN IJiSI.JRER; CUSTOMER'S OBLIGAT!Q~ T_O OBTAIN 
INSURANCE AS $OLE RECOVERY FOR ANY LOSS ANO WARRANTY OF 
SAM!;. Customer acknowledges and agrees that neither Cintas nor its 
Subcontractors or assignees are Insurers and that no Insurance coverage Is 
provided by this Agreement. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AG~EES 
Tt1AT CINTAUSSUMES.NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR NOR SHALL l.liiA\lE 
ANY LIABILITY FOR CLAIMS MADE AGAINST II CLAIMING Il::tAI.IIJS.Al!I 
INSURER OF CUSTOMER'S SYSTEMS...Q.R ANY OTHER PROPERTY FOR 
~RPOSE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED JO THE FAILURE OF 
SUCH !i't'STEMS TO OPERATE EFFECTIVELY OR AS DESIGNED. Customer 
acknowledges that during the tenn of the Agreement. ii is the specific intent of 
the parties that the Customer will obtain and maintain insurance coverage with 
minimum coverage of two mNlion dollars (U.S) per Incident, at the Custome(s 
expense, that will cover any and all tosses, damages, and expense arising out ol 
or from, In connection with, related to, as a consequence ol, or resulting from 
this Agreement in any way, Including, but nol limited to, public liability, bodily 
Injury, slcltness or death, losses for property damage, fire, water damage, and 
loss of property, and Customer egrees to and warrants that It will obtain and 
maintain such lnsu,ance coverage at all times at no cost lo Cintas. Customer 
shall name Cintas as an additional insured by endorsement on any suc!I 
policy{ies). This endorsement shall be without llmltatlon or restriction or any type, 
and Cintas shall be exempt from, and In no way liable for, any sums of money 
related to this pollcy(les) and associated coverage of any type, Including, but not 
limtted lo, premium payments, deductible, co-payments, or sell-insured 
retention, all of which are the sole responsibility of Customer. Customer agrees 
that recovery for all such injuries, losses, and damages shall be llmlted to this 
insurance coverage only and that It will look exclusively to Its fnsurer(s) to 
recovef for any such injuries, losses. and damages. CUSTOMER AGRl;:ES TO 
SHIFT THE RlSK OF LOS_S TO ITS INSURERS. WHICH HAVE EXPRESSLY 
CONTRACTED TO ACCEPT THE RISK OF LOSS TO CUSTOMER'S 
PROPERTY. CUSTOMER RELEASES AND AGREES TO INDEMNIFY ANO 
HOLD HARMLESS CINTAS FROM ANO AGAINST ALL COSTS, E~ 
LINCLUDlfi(> Rt;e.SONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES! ANO LIABJJ.ITY ARISING 
FROM CLAIMS REQUIRED TO BE CQyEREP BY INSURANCE PURSUANT 
TO THIS SECTION, INCLUDING ANY CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES 
ATTRIBUTABLE TO PUBLIC LIABILITY, BODILY INJURY, SICKNESS, OR 
QI;A_T_H,_QR THE DESTRUCTION OF ANY REAl.. QB P~RSONAL PROPERTY, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LJMIJED TQ. THOSE Il::tAJ ~ 
QWAS'.S_eABI!~ .SO.LEJIEGLJGENCE CUSTOMER FURTHER 
RELEASES AND WAIVES ANY BIGHT OF SUBROGATION THAT .JT. Afl'( 
INSURER OR ANY OTHER THIROJ~.M3D'..MAY.HA~E TO OR FOR ANY 
SUCH CLAIM, LOSS, OR DAMAGE INCLUOING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
EQUITABLE CONTRACTUAL LEGAL._____AtjQ__CON\/ENTIONAL 
SUBROGATION, AND WARRANTS THAT THIS RE1.EASE AMLWAI.VER 
SHALL BE B[l!IQIHG_QN ANY AND ALL SUBROGEES OR ASSIGtlEE.S..QE 
CUSTOMER'S RIGHTS. CINTAS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE EOR ~NY 
CLA!MS.J)F CUSTOMER. ANY LOSSES. 0.R ANY .DAMAGES THAT IS 
BEQUIBEP JO BE INSURED UNDER Il::tlS AGREEMENT IS INSU8E.P.J2B 
~EE~T.Q..J.NllEMNtEY CINTAS AGAINST 
~ AND ALL_S.UCl:LCl..~lt,15 INCi I/DING CLAIMS OF THIRD PAR.I!ES. 
THAT MAY AAISE THAT ARE RELATED TO TH£ AGREEMENT OR THE 
PROVISION OF THE SERVICES IN ANY ..W,!1.Y TttAT MAY ARISE DUE TO 
CUSTOMER'S BREACH Of THESE.DlllJGATIONS. CUSTOMER AGREES 
TO AND WARRANTS THAT IT WII.L NOTIFY ITS INSURER(Sl OF THIS 
RELEASE AND W~-

17 RELEASE AND INDEMNtEIC.AT!QN OF CINTAS BY CUSTOMER. 
CUSTOMER RELEASES ANO AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY. AND 
HOLD HABMLESS...CJNIAS AND ANY•Aa Of ITS SUBCONTRACTORS. 
AGENTS OEflCEBS EMPLQY~ • ..OJLOIHEB...Bf PBESENTATIYES OF 
ANY TYPE fROM LIABILITY FOR ANY AND ALL LQSS~OAMAGE, OR 
EXPENSE OF ANY KIND 0B TYPE, UNOER ANY LEGAL .EQWIABLE.QR 
OTl:IEB Tt1EORY,THAT MAY OCCUR PRIOR TO. C.QNTEMPORANEOUSLY 
WITH. OR AFTER THE EXECUTION 01: THIS AGREEMENT RELATEOJN 
~y WAY TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR 
PERFORMANCE UNDER THE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING {BUT NOT LIMITED 
JO) THE IMPROPER OPERATION OR NON.OPERATION OF THE FIRE 
SUPPRESSION .. Al.ARM OR QTHER SYSJEM(Sl THIS OBLIGATION 
l1'£1J.!QES (BUT IS NOT LIMITED TOI ANY CLAIM, JID.4..AtiP....suJ.I. 
LIABILITY, DAMAGE. JUDGMENT, LOSS. EXPENSES. ATTORNEY'S_FEES, 
ANO...COSTS. THAT MAY BE ASSERTEP AGAINST OR INCURRED BY 
CINTAS OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS. AGENTS. OFFICE.BS..fMeJ.ll.'lfES. 

OR OTHER REPRESEt-lTATIVES BY CUSTOMER OR #iY PERSON OR 
ENTITY NOT A..P.ARJY TO THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LJMIIEP IO CUSTOMER'S INSUBANC.E....C.QMfAN't'. APMINISTRAIIYE 
800Y OR AUTHORITY, OR CUSTOMER'S EMPL.OY~ FOR ANY 
EXPENSE, LOSS. OR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OR CONTRIBUTED TO IN 
ANVWAY OR ALLEGED TO BE CAUSED BY OR CONIBIBVIEO IO IN ANY 
WAY, BY ANY ACT, QM!S$10N. _OR FAULT OF CINTAS OR ITS 
S.USCONTRACJORS AGENTS OFFICERS EMP\,OVEES OB Oil::tEB 
REPRESENTATIVES THIS OBLIGATION EXTENDS TO WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, STATUTORLCLVIL DAMAGES ECONOMIC PAM~ 
P.EBSONAL lt!IJUBY. DEATH. QR PROPERTY DAMAGE !REAL ANO 
PERSO!!!ALJ ARISING OUT Of OR RELATED TO JH!S AGREEMENT. 
~{US..UT NOT LIMITEO...TOI ANY CLAIMS BASED VPQN . .8.8.EAQ:i 
OfJHE AGREEMENT, STRICT 1 IAB)LIIY REQUESTS FOR OR BIGHTS OF 
SUBROGATION OR CONTRIBUT(ON._Jl'_,112EMN!f.lCAIION WRONGFUL 
DEATH, ANO !'/1:_G.LLCENCE !WHE'THER ACTIVE OR_ fASSIVE. AND 
INCl.UOING CLAIMS 8AS.ED UPON CINTAS'S SOLE, PARTIAL, OR JOLNT 
AND SEVERAL NEGLIGENCE QE...Atrl..JXP_E__QR DEGREE! AND ANY 
OJl::tERCJ.AIM. WHETHE8-8ASEO UPON OR ARISING UNDER CONT~ 
IQBL LAW OR EQUITY CUSTOMER FURTHER RELEASES AND WAIVES 
ANY RIGHT QEml.ll!lOGATJON THAT IT, ANY INSURER •. OA ANY OTHER 
ll:1181) .PARTY t,l~Y HAVE DUE TO OR FOR ANY SUCH CLAIM LOSS. OR 
0~- Cintas reseives tha right to select counsel to represent h In any such 
action. 

18 !,IMITATION OF CINTAS'$ LIABILITY. Customer acknowledges that Cin\es's 
&ervice lees/purchase prices are based on the value of saNk:es or goods 
provided and the llmlted liability provided under this Agreement and not on lhe 
value of the Customer's premises or its contents, or the llkellhOod or potential 
extent or severity of injury (including death) to Customer or otha,s. Customer 
further acknowledges and agrees that Cintas cannot predict the potential 
amount, extent, or severity ol any damages or injuries that Customer or others 
may incur due to tha !allure of the system or seNlces lo work as intended. 1E 
CINTAS OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES ABE HELD .Ll~BLE FOR ANY REASON 
FOR ANY LOSS, INJURY. Oij DAMAGES..Qf.ANY KIND THAT ARISES OUT 
OF RESULTS FROM OR !S_RELATED TO Il::tlS AGREEMENT {INCLUDING~ 
WITHOUT LIMITAJJOl:l • ...L.QSSES INJURIES QB DAMAGES FIE.SU.LIING 
FROM CINTAS'$ SOLE OR PABllAL NEGLIGENCE, WHETHER ACTIVE OR 
pASSIYf) CUSTOMER AGREES.A~..wllBRANIS.. THAT CINTAS'$ AND ITS 
REPRESENTATIVE'S COLLECJIVE Ll~ILITY TO CUSTOMER, ITS AGENTS. 
OFFICERS DIRECTORS, EMPLoYEES,INYJJ.EES...AN.D_Al!IY ... THJBP PARTY 
SHALL BE LIMITED EXCLUSIVELY TO $1.000. If Customer wishes to Increase 
the llmltallon of liability. Cintas and Customer may negotiate a supplemental 
written agreement to increase the limit of Cintas's llablllty, but no such agreed 
upon Increase to the limit of Clntas's liability shall be interpreted to find Cintas°' 
its subcontractors or representatives to be Insurers. CUSTOMER AGREES 
THAT Tl::tEJ.IMIIS ON THE LIABILITY OF CINTAS ANO THE WAIVERS ANO 
INDEMNITIES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE A FAIR ALLOCATION 
OF BISKS ~O .Lll\8!~1TIES BETWEEN CINTAS. CUSTOMER, AND ANY 
OTHER AFFECTED PARTIES. CtmJ.o.MER ACKNOWLEDGES ANP AGREES 
TH~T WERE CINTAS TO HAVE LIABILITY GRE/ITER THAN THAT STATED 
ABOVE IT WOULD NOT PBQYIOE It1E SE~. Neither party shal be 
Hable to !he other or any other person for any incidental, punitive, speculallve, or 
consequential damages ol any type, Including, bul not llmlted to, loss of profits or 
business opportunity. 

22 Governin~ Law. To the greatest extant permitted by law, lhls Agreement shall 
be governed by the laws of lhe State or Ohio, and It explicitly excludes any 
reference or resort to choice of law rules that suggest or 111qulre that the laws of 
another jurisdiction be applied. 

2J ~- Any dispute or matter arising In connection with or relating to this 
Agreement other than an action for collection of fees due Cintas hereunder shall 
be resolved by binding and final arbitration administered by the American 
Arbitration Association under Its Commercial Arbitration Rules. The number ol 
arbitrators shall be three. The parties shall each choose an arbitrator, with Ulose 
two arbitrators lo agree upon a third arbitrator. The place of arbitration shal be 
Warren County, Ohio and Ohio law shall apply. Judgment on the award 
rendered by the arbitrators may be entered In any court having Jurisdiction. 
CUSTOMER, ON 8EHALF OF ITSELF AND ALL OF ITS INSURER($), 
WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION BETWEEN CUSTOMER AND/OR 
INSURER ANO CINTAS, AND CUSTOMER IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY 
RIGHT TO CLASS REPRESENTATIVE CLAIMS (WHETHER AS A CLASS 
MEMBER OR CLASS REPRESENTATIVE) AND ANY RIGHT TO HA.VE SUCH 
DISPUTE CONSOLIDATED OR CONSIDERED IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANY 
OTHER CLAIM OR CONTROVERSY OR AS A PART OF ANY OTHER 
PROCEEDING. Notice or service ol process of any such dispute may be made 
by correspondence delivered via the United States Postal Service (certmed ma2 
or registered mail, return receipt requested) or by a national overnight courier 
service (such as Federal Express) directed to the opposing party's address 
identified In lhls Agreement With respect to an action lor fees due Cintas under 
this Agreement, the exclusive jurisdiction and forum for the resolution ol any 
such dispute shall be a court of competent Jurisdiction in the state where the 
Customer Is located, and ~ Cintas prevails on any or a I of its dalm ror lees. 
Cintas shall also be entitled to recover all attorneys' fees and costs it incurs In 
the prosecullon of the claim or action. 

Invoice # 0F61185303 TERMS NET 10 Page 3 of 3 



River City Advertising, Inc. 

3514 Morton St. 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Description 

Laurel VaUey sign 
NEW_SIGN1224-00135 

Est Amt Prior Amt Prior % 

Gemini... 10" tall, 3/R" thick, flat cut 1,248.98 
aluminum letters painted 
Brilliant Gold, reading "Laurel 
Valley" 

pcnnil Labor to pull pcnnits 120.00 
lnstallati... Installation and hardware 280,00 

'lban.k you for your business. 

P.O. No. 

Qty 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

4/18/2025 C 17268 

7975-900 

Terms Project 

Nct30 

Rate Curr% Total% Amount 

0.5 1,248.98 50.00% 50.00% 

0.5 120.00 S0.00% 50.00% 
0.5 280.00 50.00% S0.00% 

-Subtotal -

Sales Tax (7.5%) 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

624.49 

60.00 
140.00 

$0.00 

$824.49 

SO.DO 

$824.49 



INVOICE 
si,,,w.,.. Fiberif•• LLC 

2129 Sara Lt-nn 0. 
Sanl Augu•tine, fl 3208-1,0880 

amto 

Scott Swenson 

Eagle Landing 

3975 Eagle l..Jlndmg PKWY 

Orange Pa,11, Florida 32065 

United States ol Amenca 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 1002 

Terms. Due on receipt 

Invoice elate: 04/09/2025 

Due date: 04/09/2025 

• Product or service 

1. Sen,lcos 

Ways to pay 

showe<slibe<Qlass@gmail.con• 

• 1 (9041 81 ~ ,5538 

Descnption 

Ropa~ water lo3kS to Sl.'lrt 1ub un<lornealh 

:incl IOSICIO 

onlono pa~111on1s woleornc o, chocks mado poyablo to Snov,11,s 

F iborglass Soluboos & Malnlonanco LLC 

View ancJ pay 

Ship to 

Scott Swenson 

Eagle Landing 

3975 Eagle Landmg PKWY 

Orange Park. Florida 32065 

United States of Amenca 

Qty Rate 

$1,800.00 

Overdue 

Amount 

$1.80000 

$1,800.00 

04109l202S 



INVOICE 
!iJlowe111Flhllr1JlaaUC 

2129 Sara Lynn Dr 
Sa"11 Augustina, FL 3208J.Q8B0 

BIii to 

Scott Swenson 

Eagle Land, ng 

3975 Eagle Landing PKWY 

Orange Park. Florida 32065 

United States ol America 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 1004 

Tem1s: Due on receipt 

Invoice dete: 04/18/2025 

Due date: 04/18/2025 

# Product or service 

Servloos 

Ways to pay 

$hO.,ersliberglassOgmail,com 
.,, (9041 814-5538 

Description 

But1~1g; Slk31Iox Sll311ls tor W.:.lllf k!aks 

Ship to 

Scott Swenson 

Eagle Landing 

3975 Eagle Landing PKWY 

Orllllge Park, Flonda 32065 

United States of Amenca 

Rate 

$8.200.00 

Amount 

SS.200.00 

$8.200.00 



di\ WB Pump and Controls 

_A'f(P~ P.O. Box 1344 
WBPullq)&tm NJ 08502 

Bill To 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

3/12/2025 C l07& 

Clip rll' 
'-f/17/tS 
::,--; 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Nct30 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

EAGLE LANDrNG GOLF CLUB 8,900.00 

3/7/2025 - DO; Replaced PM Pump as quoted 

5HP- Pump, Motor, 2" Check Valve, Wire and drop pipe 

7975-900 

Thank you for your business. 

Phone# Total $8,900.00 

9088379!02 service@wbpumpandcontrols.com 


	06.03.25 Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the May 6, 2025 Meeting 
		VI.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption (August 5, 2025) (budget will be sent under separate cover)
	VII. A.	General Manager - Report
	X. A.  Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



